
 
Santa Ana Unified School District 

Board of Education 
 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Tuesday, June 26, 2018 
6:00 p.m. 

 
Board Room 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana 

 

 
               Rigo Rodriguez, Ph.D.        Valerie Amezcua     Alfonso Alvarez, Ed.D. 
   Vice President   President           Clerk 
 
               Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias          Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.               John Palacio 
                     Member        Secretary /          Member 
    Superintendent 
 

 
 

If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact the 
Superintendent’s office, at (714) 558-5512.  Please call prior to the meeting to allow for 

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, Title II. 

 
 
 

Mission Statement 
We assure well-rounded learning experiences, which prepare our students for success in college and career. 

We engage, inspire, and challenge all of our students to become productive citizens, ethical leaders, and 
positive contributors to our community, country and a global society.  

 



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING INFORMATION 
 
 
Role of the Board 
 
The Governing Board is elected by the community to provide leadership and citizen oversight of the District’s 
schools.  The Board works with the Superintendent to fulfill its major role, including: 

1. Setting a direction for the District. 
2. Providing a basic organizational structure for the SAUSD by establishing policies. 
3. Ensuring accountability. 
4. Providing community leadership on behalf of the District and public education. 

 
Agenda Items provided to the Board of Education that include the description of items of business to be 
considered by the Board for approval at Board Meetings.  These items contain recommendations; the Board 
may exercise action they believe is best for the SAUSD. 
 
Board Meeting Documentation 
 
Any and all supporting materials are made available to the public by the Public Communication Office.  They 
may be reached from 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. at (714) 558-5555. 
 
Public Comments at Board Meetings 
 
The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board regarding agenda items 
before or during the Board’s consideration of the item.  The agenda also provides members of the public an 
opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are within the 
subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. 
 
Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or nonagenda items.  The Board 
may limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes.  With the Board’s consent, the Board 
President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the 
number of persons wishing to be heard.  The Board President may take a poll of speakers for or against a 
particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. 
 
The Board urges that complaints and derogatory remarks against a District employee be made in writing on 
forms available in the Office of the Superintendent.  This allows the District and the Board to examine more 
carefully the complaint and to initiate the appropriate investigation. 
 
Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in the Board’s jurisdiction 
are requested to complete a card.  This card is to be submitted to the Recording Secretary.  The Request to 
Address the Board of Education cards are located on the table in the foyer. 
 
Televised Meeting Schedule 
 
The Regular Board of Education meetings are broadcast live on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month 
on Channel 31.  The meeting is replayed on Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 3:00 p.m., following the 
Board of Education meeting. 
 
Agenda and Minutes on District Website at http://www.sausd.us 
 
 

http://www.sausd.us


BOARD OF EDUCATION           SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT TUESDAY 
REGULAR MEETING         1601 EAST CHESTNUT AVENUE JUNE 26, 2018 
         SANTA ANA, CA  92701 

 
                    AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER  
4:30 P.M. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

• See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 
 
A. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Education Code 

 Sections 35146, 48912, 48918, and 49070: 
 
 STUDENT EXPULSION AND DISCIPLINE ISSUES 
 

B. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Paragraphs (2) to 
 (5) of Subdivision (D) (E) of Government Code Section 54956.9: 

 
 ANTICIPATED LITIGATION:  Three Potential Cases 
  
C. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Government 

Code Section 54957: 
 

 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE/REASSIGNMENT 
 PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT:  Principal Spurgeon Intermediate School/Romero-Cruz Elementary 

School; Principal Washington Elementary School; Assistant Principal Spurgeon Intermediate 
School/Romero-Cruz Elementary School; Assistant Principal Washington Elementary School; 
Coordinator of Special Education - Adult Transition  

  
D. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Government 

Code Section 54957.6: 
 

 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR:                                                          SASPOA, CWA 
Bargaining Units 

Mark A. McKinney, 
District Negotiator 

  
E. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Government 

Code Section 54956.8: 
  
 CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR: 651 W. Sunflower, Santa Ana, CA 
  Orin Williams, 
  District Representative 
 
The Board may exercise discretion to adjourn to Closed Session at any time during this meeting to instruct its 
representatives regarding negotiations with represented and unrepresented employees. 
 
RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING AND REPORT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION THAT IS 
REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED OUT AT THIS MEETING. 
 
RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING 
6:00 P.M. MEETING 



 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 
 
 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS (Pursuant to Government Code 54954.3) 
• Individuals or groups may make presentations or bring matters to the Board's attention that is within the Board's 

subject matter jurisdiction.  Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or non-
agenda items. 

 
 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR  
 

1.1 Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes - June 12, 2018 
 

1.2 Approval to Reschedule July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting to July 16, 2018 
 

1.3 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests 
 

1.4 Approval of Submission of Part I, Consolidated Application and Reporting System for Funding 
to California State Department of Education for 2018-19 School Year 
 

1.5 Approval of Student Expulsions for Violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 
48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1 
 

1.6 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-
Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored 
Trips 
 

1.7 Approval of Agreement with Orange County Superintendent of Schools, Region 9 Local 
Educational Consortium for Administration of School-Based Medi-Cal Administrative 
Activities 
 

1.8 Approval of Memoranda of Understanding with Orange County School Districts for 2018-19 
School Year 
 

1.9 Authorization to Amend Annual Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified 
School District Submitted for 2018-19 Fiscal Year 
 

1.10 Approval to Renew Annual Software License Agreements for 2018-19 Fiscal Year 
 

1.11 Approval to Renew Annual No-Cost Community Partnership Agreements for 2018-19 Fiscal 
Year 
 

1.12 Approval to Increase Adult Meal Prices for 2018-19 Fiscal Year 
 



1.13 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders, for the Period of 
May 23, 2018 through June 12, 2018 
 

1.14 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for the Period of May 
23, 2018 through June 12, 2018 
 

1.15 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 2 for Bid Package No. 1 – Temporary and 
Permanent Kitchen at Santa Ana High School 
 

1.16 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Temporary and Permanent 
Kitchen at Santa Ana High School 
 

1.17 Approval of Revised Job Description:  Director of Accounting and Payroll 
 

1.18 Approval of Revised Job Description: Coordinator of Visual and Performing Arts 
 

1.19 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members with such 
Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves 
 
 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action:  
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS  
 
2.0 Local Control Accountability Plan Approval 

 
3.0 Adoption of 2018-19 Budget 

 
4.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 17/18-3242 – Authorizing Annual Levy of Special Taxes within 

Community Facilities District No. 2004-1 of Santa Ana Unified School District Central Park 
Project for 2018-19 Fiscal Year 
 

5.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 17/18-3245 - Authorization of California State Preschool Contract 
CSPP-8358 for 2018-19 Program Year 
 

6.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 17/18-3246 - Authorization of Prekindergarten and Family 
Literacy Support Program CPKS-8061 for 2018-19 Program Year 
 

7.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 17/18-3247 - Resolution of Intention to accept First Amendment 
to Easement Agreement for the Benefit of Santa Ana Unified School District at 651 Sunflower 
Avenue, Santa Ana, California 92707 
 

8.0 Approval of Cooperation Agreement Between Santa Ana Unified School District, Legacy 
Partners Residential LLC and the International Church of the Foursquare Gospel 



9.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 17/18-3251 – Proclaiming July 22, 2018, as National Parents’ Day 
in Santa Ana Unified School District 
 

10.0 Approval of Ratification of Agreement with Child Care Careers 
 

11.0 Approval of Continuing Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with 
Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2018-19 School Year 
 

12.0 Authorization to Reject all Bids for Bid Package No. 1 – CTE Construction Academy and 
Fitness Pavilion at Century High School 
 

13.0 Authorization to Award a Contract for Bid No. 27-18 – Hoover Elementary School Carpet 
Replacement 
 

14.0 Authorization of Second Amendment to the Agreement with SVA Architects for Architectural 
Services for Various District Modernization Projects 
 

15.0 Approval of Pre-Approved Consultant List for Construction Management Services for future 
District Projects 
 

16.0 Approval of Pre-Approved Consultant List for Architectural Services for future District 
Projects 
 

17.0 Authorization to Award a Contract for Bid No. 30-18 – Saddleback High School Field Grading 
and Reseeding 
 

18.0 Approval of Classified Work Calendar for 2018-19 School Year 
 

19.0 Approval of New Job Description: Director of Student Athletics 
 

20.0 Board Policy (BP) 5121 – Grades/Evaluation of Student Academic Performance (Revised: For 
Adoption) 
 

21.0 Board Policy (BP) 6112 – Student School Day (Revised: For Adoption) 
 

 
NEW AND REVISION OF EXISTING BOARD POLICIES – FIRST READING / NO ACTION 
REQUIRED  

• Board Policy (BP) 5123 – Promotion/Acceleration/Retention (Revised: First Reading) 
 

• Board Policy (BP) 5145.13 – Educational Equity: Immigration and Citizenship Status (New: 
First Reading) 

 
• Board Policy (BP) 6145 – Extra Curricular and Cocurricular Activities (Revised: First Reading) 

 
 



BOARD REPORTS 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

FUTURE MEETING - The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on Tuesday, 
July 24, 2018, at 6:00 p.m. 



Minutes Book Page 775 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

MINUTES 

BOARD MEETING 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

June 12, 2018 

CALL TO ORDER 

Board President Amezcua called the meeting to order at 4:44 p.m.  Other members in 

attendance were Dr. Rodriguez, Ms. Iglesias, and Mr. Palacio. 

CLOSED SESSION PRESENTATIONS 

Ms. Amezcua asked those wishing to address the Board in matters pertaining to 

Closed Session to step to the lectern. 

There were no individuals wishing to address the Board. 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

The Regular Board meeting recessed at 4:44 p.m. to consider anticipated litigation, 

personnel matters, and negotiations. 

Dr. Alvarez arrived at 4:47 p.m. 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

The Board meeting reconvened at 6:26 p.m. 

Cabinet members present were Dr. Phillips, Dr. Heatley, Dr. Jimenez, Mr. McKinney, 

Dr. Allen, Dr. Helguera, Dr. Llamas, Mr. Roychowdhury, and Mr. Williams.  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Denise Martinez, student at Willard Intermediate School led the Pledge of 

Allegiance. 

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to appoint Mary Rebecca Churnside to the 

position of Principal at Heroes Elementary School. 

Motion:  Mr. Palacio Second:  Dr. Rodriguez 

Vote:   Ayes: Ms. Amezcua, Dr. Rodriguez, Dr. Alvarez, Ms. Iglesias, and Mr. Palacio 

1.1



Minutes Book Page 776                                                     Board of Education 

Minutes 

June 12, 2018 

 

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 
 

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to appoint Jimmy Bruhl to the position of 

Principal at Santiago Elementary School. 
 

Motion:  Ms. Iglesias Second:  Mr. Palacio 
 

Vote:   Ayes:  Ms. Amezcua, Dr. Rodriguez, Dr. Alvarez, Ms. Iglesias, and Mr. Palacio  

 

 

STUDENT PRESENTATION 

 

Willard Turnaround Arts 

 

  The Build You Up Willard Intermediate School Dance Team performed two selections 

from their recent presentation at the Turnaround Arts Talent Show at the Kennedy Center 

for the Performing Arts in Washington D.C.  

 

 

FIVE-MINUTE RECESS 

 

  The Regular Board meeting recessed at 4:44 p.m. 

 

RECONVENE TO REGULAR BOARD MEETING  

 

The Board meeting reconvened at 6:47 p.m. 

 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 

 

 Superintendent Phillips announced for the fifth time in seven years, the Culinary 

Art students at Valley High School Inc., are the winners of the National Cooking Up 

Change Competition.  She congratulated the graduates of the Class of 2018 for completing 

their SAUSD educational journey.  Dr. Phillips stated that student learning is 

continuing with a variety of summer programs to keep students engaged including our 

Engage 360 program, Speech and Debate Camp, Visual and Performing Arts Camps, and camps 

with a STEM-focus.  She mentioned Chavez High School students in the Circulos program 

had an opportunity to unveil their interactive artwork on Friday evening as part of 

their partnership with Segerstrom Center for the Arts.  Superintendent recognized Beau 

Menchaca, Higher Education Coordinator at Century High School for being selected one of 

the top counselors in the State with the presentation of the Arthur S. Marmaduke Award.  

She mentioned the grand opening of the new kitchen and serving areas at Santa Ana High 

School; she also mentioned that the Deloitte Company adopted Willard Intermediate School 

for a beautification project.  Meanwhile the Heart of America Foundation selected Lowell 

Elementary School as one of 14 schools across the country to receive new furnishings, 

equipment, and improvements to a classroom at no cost to the District.  In addition, 

the District hosted a Joint-Use Policy meeting with members of the City Council; 

discussed partnerships that benefit the community with significant discussion regarding 

potential improvements on the Godinez Joint-Use partnership.  As part of the Joint-Use 

partnership, SAUSD will be holding a Ribbon Cutting Ceremony on Monday, June 25 at 5:00 

p.m. to celebrate the completion of the project.  She also stated that on Thursday, 

June 21, community members will have an opportunity to meet and greet with members of 

the Board and her for an informal chat about District needs and how community members 

can get involved with SAUSD schools; the Meet and Greet will be at the Valley High 

School Gymnasium 5:30 p.m. - 7:30 p.m.  In addition, the Grand Opening and Ribbon 

Cutting Ceremony for the District Wellness Center is Friday, June 15 3:30 p.m. - 5:30 

p.m.  Dr. Phillips concluded her report with a video highlighting King Elementary 

School. 

 



Board of Education                                                   Minutes Book Page 777 

Minutes 

June 12, 2018 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

 Angelica Sanchez addressed the Board related to personnel issues.  Julian Rodriguez 

addressed the Board related to visual and performing arts resources at Valley High 

School.  Everlina Oliver addressed the Board related to the Bond measure.  Denise Scott, 

Steve Scott, Angelica Alvarado, Angel Mendoza, and Blanca Franco addressed the Board 

related to Nutrition Services.  Darlene Zepeda-Field addressed the Board related to 

school libraries.  Margarita Gonzalez and Cecilia Bautista addressed the Board related 

to Special Education. 

 

 

Change in Order of Agenda 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 

Public Disclosure of Tentative Agreement with California School Employees Association, 

Chapter 41 

 

Ms. Amezcua declared the Public Hearing open.  She asked those wishing to address 

the Board to step to the lectern.   

 

After hearing no comments, Ms. Amezcua declared the Public Hearing closed. 

 

 

Change in Order of Agenda 

 

2.0 Ratification of Tentative Agreement with California School Employees 

Association (CSEA) for 2017-18 and 2018-19 School Years 

 

Moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Dr. Rodriguez, and carried 4-1, Ms. Iglesias 

dissenting, to ratify the Tentative Agreement with the California School 

Employees Association (CSEA) for the 2017-18 and 2018-19 school years. 

 

 

Change in Order of Agenda 

 

10.0 Approval of Longevity Increase for Principals and Assistant Principals 

 

Moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 4-1, Ms. Iglesias 

dissenting, to approve the Longevity Increase for Principals and Assistant 

Principals as outlined. 

 

 

The following items removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion and separate 

action: 

 

1.3 Approval of Migrant Education District Service Agreement for 2018-19 School 

Year 

 

1.5 Approval of Agreement with EDL Squared for Summer 2018 

 

1.6 Approval of Head Start Self-Assessment Corrective Action Plan for 2017-18 

Program Year 

 

1.7 Acceptance of Quality Rating and Improvement System Block Grant No. 46077 for 

2017-2018 Program Year 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 778                                                  Board of Education 

Minutes 

June 12, 2018 

 

1.8 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 

6153 – School- Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – 

Extended School-Sponsored Trips 

 

1.11 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders, 

for the Period of May 9, 2018 through May 22, 2018 

 

 

Moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Rodriguez, and carried 5-0, to approve 

the remaining items on the Consent Calendar as follows: 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

1.1 Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes - May 22, 2018 and Special 

Board Meeting Minutes - June 2, 2018 

 

1.2 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 - Gifts, Grants, 

and Bequests 

 

1.4 Adoption of Signing Naturally Student Textbook/Workbook, Level 2: Units 13-

17 (Course: American Sign Language 3) 

 

1.9 Ratification of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with 

Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2017-18 

School Year 

 

1.10 Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Student with 

Disabilities for 2017-18 School Year 

 

1.12 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for the 

Period of May 9, 2018 through May 22, 2018 

 

1.13 Authorization to Renew License Agreement With Orange County Head Start, Inc. 

for Relocatable Buildings at Martin Elementary School 

 

1.14 Ratification of Emergency Purchase Order to Repair Damaged Building at 

Pupil Support Services 

 

1.15 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff 

Members with such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, 

Retirements, and Leaves 

 

 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action: 

 

1.3 Approval of Migrant Education District Service Agreement for 2018-19 School 

Year 

 

Moved by Dr. Alvarez, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 5-0, to approve the 

Migrant Education District Service Agreement for 2018-19 School Year. 

 

1.5 Approval of Agreement with EDL Squared for Summer 2018 

 

Moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Rodriguez, and carried 5-0, to approve 

the agreement with EDL Squared for Summer 2018. 

 

 

 



Board of Education                                                   Minutes Book Page 779 

Minutes 

June 12, 2018 

 

1.6 Approval of Head Start Self-Assessment Corrective Action Plan for 2017-18 

Program Year 

 

Moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 4-0, Dr. Rodriguez 

not present, to approve the Head Start Self-Assessment Corrective Action Plan 

for the 2017-18 program year. 

 

1.7 Acceptance of Quality Rating and Improvement System Block Grant No. 46077 for 

2017-2018 Program Year 

 

Moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 5-0, to accept the 

Quality Rating and Improvement System Block Grant No. 46077 for the 2017-2018 

program year. 

 

1.8 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 

6153 – School- Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – 

Extended School-Sponsored Trips 

 

Moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 5-0, to approve 

the Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – 

School- Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended 

School-Sponsored Trips. 

 

1.11 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders, 
for the Period of May 9, 2018 through May 22, 2018 

 

Moved by Dr. Alvarez, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 4-1, Ms. Iglesias 

dissenting, to ratify Purchase Order Summary Report and Detailed Purchase 

Order Listing of all purchase orders created during the period of May 9, 2018 

through May 22, 2018. 

 

 

Change in Order of Agenda 

 

6.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 17/18-3244 – Order of Biennial Trustee Election and 

Specifications of the Election Order 

 

Moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Rodriguez, and carried 5-0, to adopt 

Resolution No. 17/18-3244 – Order of Biennial Trustee Election and 

Specifications of the Election Order. 

 

7.0 Acceptance of Career Technical Education Incentive Grant for 2018-19 School 

Year 

 

Moved by Dr. Rodriguez, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 5-0, to accept 

the Career Technical Education Incentive Grant (CTEIG) for the 2018-19 school 

year. 

 

11.0 Board Policy (BP) 5131.62 Tobacco (Revised: For Adoption) 

 

Moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Rodriguez, and carried 5-0, to adopt 

the revised Board Policy 5131.62 – Tobacco. 

 

 

Change in Order of Agenda 

 

 

 



 

Minutes Book Page 780                                                  Board of Education 

Minutes 

June 12, 2018 

 

PRESENTATION 

 

District Wellness Center 

 

Dr. Lopez-Guerra, Director, Community Relations provided the Board with and 

update of the District Wellness Center at Lathrop Intermediate. 

 

 

Change in Order of Agenda 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

Local Control Accountability Plan 

 

Ms. Amezcua declared the Public Hearing open.  She asked those wishing to address 

the Board to step to the lectern.   

 

After hearing no comments, Ms. Amezcua declared the Public Hearing closed. 

 

2018-19 Proposed Budget 

 

Ms. Amezcua declared the Public Hearing open.  She asked those wishing to address 

the Board to step to the lectern.   

 

After hearing no comments, Ms. Amezcua declared the Public Hearing closed. 

 

 

Change in Order of Agenda 

 

PRESENTATION 

 

Local Control Accountability Plan and 2018-19 Proposed Budget 

 

 Dr. Llamas, Assistant Superintendent, School Performance and Culture provided 

the Board with an update and proposed changes to the Local Control Accountability Plan 

(LCAP). 

 

 Mr. Roychowdhury, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services provided the Board 

with a proposed budget and an overview of the District’s financial positions, 

comparability, and fiscal outlook. 

 

 

Change in Order of Agenda 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 

Special Education Annual Budget and Service Plans for 2018-19 School Year 

 

Ms. Amezcua declared the Public Hearing open.  She asked those wishing to address 

the Board to step to the lectern.   

 

After hearing no comments, Ms. Amezcua declared the Public Hearing closed. 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of Education                                                   Minutes Book Page 781 

Minutes 

June 12, 2018 

 

Change in Order of Agenda 

 

PRESENTATION 

 

Local Control Accountability Plan and 2018-19 Proposed Budget 

 

 The Board of Education further reviewed the process and development of the Local 

Control Accountability Plan (LCAP), discussed budget changes, and asked questions 

related to the LCAP and Proposed Budget. 

 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

Public Disclosure of Tentative Agreement with California School Employees Association, 

Chapter 41 

 

Public Hearing conducted earlier in meeting. 

 

Local Control Accountability Plan 

 

Public Hearing conducted earlier in meeting. 

 

Special Education Annual Budget and Service Plans for 2018-19 School Year 

 

Public Hearing conducted earlier in meeting. 

 

2018-19 Proposed Budget 

 

Public Hearing conducted earlier in meeting. 

 

 

Change in Order of Agenda 

 

NEW AND REVISION OF EXISTING BOARD POLICIES – FIRST READING / NO ACTION REQUIRED 

 

Board Policy (BP) 5121 – Grades/Evaluation of Student Academic Performance (Revised: 

For First Reading) 

 

Board Policy (BP) 6112 – Student School Day (Revised: First Reading)  

 

 

Change in Order of Agenda 

 

3.0 Adoption of Special Education Annual Budget and Service Plans for 2018-19 

School Year 

 

Moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, to adopt the 

Special Education Annual Budget and Service Plans for the 2018-19 school year. 

 

4.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 17/18 -3241 - Authorization of Amendment 04 to 

California State Preschool Contract CSPP-7357 for 2017-18 Program Year 

 

Moved by Dr. Rodriguez, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, to adopt 

Resolution No. 17/18-3241 – Authorization of Amendment 04 to California State 

Preschool Contract CSPP-7357 for 2017-18 Program Year. 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 782                                                  Board of Education 

Minutes 

June 12, 2018 

 

5.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 17/18 – 3243, Supporting Assembly Bill 2808: 

Full and Fair Funding for Public Education 

 

Moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Dr. Rodriguez, and carried 4-1. Ms. Iglesias 

dissenting, to adopt Resolution No. 17/18-3243, Supporting Assembly Bill 2808:  

Full and Fair Funding for Public Education. 

 

 

Change in Order of Agenda 

 

BOARD REPORTS 

 

Dr. Alvarez: Requested for staff to follow-up on Valley High School music 

instruments; requested staff to follow-up on the air-quality at 

Madison Elementary School; requested for staff to follow-up on Human 

Resources process and provide feedback. 

 

Dr. Rodriguez: Requested meeting to hear issues related to are around Delhi Center 

and the safety of kids. 

 

Ms. Amezcua: Requested outcome of SAUSD lawyers and City lawyers meeting. 

 

 

REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS 

 

2.0 Ratification of Tentative Agreement with California School Employees 

Association (CSEA) for 2017-18 and 2018-19 School Years 

 

Action to this item taken earlier in meeting. 

 

3.0 Adoption of Special Education Annual Budget and Service Plans for 2018-19 

School Year 

 

Action to this item taken earlier in meeting. 

 

4.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 17/18 -3241 - Authorization of Amendment 04 to 

California State Preschool Contract CSPP-7357 for 2017-18 Program Year 

 

Action to this item taken earlier in meeting. 

 

5.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 17/18 – 3243, Supporting Assembly Bill 2808: 

Full and Fair Funding for Public Education 

 

Action to this item taken earlier in meeting. 

 

6.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 17/18-3244 – Order of Biennial Trustee Election 

and Specifications of the Election Order 

 

Action to this item taken earlier in meeting. 

 

7.0 Acceptance of Career Technical Education Incentive Grant for 2018-19 School 

Year 

 

Action to this item taken earlier in meeting. 

 

8.0 Authorization to Award Purchase Orders for the Purchase of Custodial Supplies 

 

Item Pulled/No Action Taken 



Board of Education                                                   Minutes Book Page 783 

Minutes 

June 12, 2018 

 

9.0 Authorization to Award a Contract for the Purchase and Implementation of a 

Facilities Use Management Program and Services 

 

Item Pulled/No Action Taken 

 

10.0 Approval of Longevity Increase for Principals and Assistant Principals 

 

Action to this item taken earlier in meeting. 

 

11.0 Board Policy (BP) 5131.62 Tobacco (Revised: For Adoption) 

 

Action to this item taken earlier in meeting. 

 

 

NEW AND REVISION OF EXISTING BOARD POLICIES – FIRST READING / NO ACTION REQUIRED 

 

Board Policy (BP) 5121 – Grades/Evaluation of Student Academic Performance (Revised: 

For First Reading) 

 

Board Policy (BP) 6112 – Student School Day (Revised: First Reading)  

 

 

BOARD REPORTS 

 

Reports provided earlier in meeting. 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

There being no further business to come before the Board, the Board meeting 

adjourned in memory of Allen Evrett Doby Jr., by President Amezcua at 10:33 p.m. 

 

 

The next Regular Meeting is Tuesday, June 26, 2018, at 6:00 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST:  

 

Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D. 

Secretary 

Santa Ana Board of Education 



























































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 26, 2018

Board Meeting

TITLE: Approval to Reschedule July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting to July 16, 

2018 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek approval to reschedule the July 24, 2018 Regular Board 
Meeting to July 16, 2018 to enable Board members to attend a conference aligned with the district’s 
vision and goals.  

RATIONALE:

Board members Amezcua and Iglesias will attend the Harvard Graduate School of Education – 
Professional Education / Family Engagement in Education July 23-26, 2018 in Cambridge, 
Massachusetts.  This conference will help develop a common knowledge and understanding of an 
issue and/or engage in team-building exercises and the need to obtain specific knowledge and skills.  
The Board approved this conference attendance at its May 22, 2018 Board Meeting. 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve to reschedule the July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting to July 16, 2018. 

1.2



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 26, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 – Gifts, 
Grants, and Bequests 

ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY:  Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of 
gifts, grants, and bequests on behalf of school sites and the 
District.  For purposes determining the estimated value of gift, 
the District does not perform an appraisal or other such 
valuation, rather simply reports the value of the gift as provided 
by the donor. 

RATIONALE: 

The Board may accept any bequest or gift of money or property 
on behalf of the District.  While greatly appreciating suitable 
donations, the Board discourages any gifts which may directly or indirectly impair its commitment 
to provide equal educational opportunities for all District students.  The Board shall carefully 
evaluate any conditions or restrictions imposed by the donor in light of District philosophy and 
operations.  If the Board believes the District will be unable to fully satisfy the donor’s conditions, 
the gift shall not be accepted.  Gift books and instructional materials shall be accepted only if they 
meet District criteria.  At the Superintendent or designee’s discretion, a gift may be used at a 
particular school. 

LCAP Goal 3.10: “Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes.” 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Accept gifts in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests 

AJ:mo 

ITEM SUMMARY: 
 If the value of a gift exceeds

$500, the Superintendent
shall bring the nature of the
gift, with a specific
recommendation, to the
Board of Education for
approval.  The gifts under this
item are all valued at more
than $500.

 Total donated: $40,148.50
 2017-18 total donations to-

date: $503,930.25
     

1.3



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GIFTS RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE – June 26, 2018 

School/Department: Gift: Amount: Donor: Used For: 

Heninger Elementary 
School 

$2,250 Capital Group 
400 South Hope Street 
Los Angeles 90071 

Field Trips/ 
Garden 

Madison Elementary 
School 

$2,686 Fiesta de Carnival 
11278 Los Alamitos 
Blvd., #101 
Los Alamitos 90720 

Teacher 
appreciation, 
classified 
appreciation, 
parent 
appreciation, and 
student incentives 
and rewards 

Monte Vista Elementary 
School 

$2,000 Angels Baseball 
Foundation, Inc. 
2000 Gene Autry Way 
Anaheim 92806 

Student academic 
related programs 
and activities 

Saddleback High School $500 Vietnam Veterans of 
America, Inc. 
5651 Via Ceresa  
Yorba Linda 92886 

NJROTCS Team 
purchases and 
supplies for events 

Segerstrom High School $952.50 Crystal Cove 
Conservancy 
35 Crystal Cove 
Newport 92657 

Instructional 
Supplies 

Segerstrom High School $1,500 College Board 
250 Vesey Street 
New York, NY 10281 

Instructional 
Supplies 

Spurgeon Intermediate 
School 

$1,060 Donors Choose 
134 W. 37th Street 
11th Floor 
New York, NY 10018 

Field trip to the 
Getty Museum 



For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, the District does not perform an appraisal or 
other such valuation, rather simply reports the value of the gift as provided by the donor. 

AJ:mo 

Santa Ana Unified School 
District 

2018 Chevy 
Sonic 

$19,200 
(value 

determined by 
owner) 

Cindy Hamlin, Long 
Family Foundation 
c/o Guaranty Chevrolet 
P.O. Box 11566 
Claremont, CA 91711-
4612 

Perfect Attendance 
Car Give Away 

June 26, 2018 
Donations 

$30,148.50 

2017-18 Total Donations $493,930.25 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 26, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Submission of Part I, Consolidated Application and 
Reporting System for Funding to California State Department of 
Education for 2018-19 School Year 

ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 
PREPARED BY: Nuria Solis, Director, EL Programs and Student Achievement 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to 
submit Part I of the Consolidated Application and Reporting 
System (CARS) to the California State Department of 
Education (CDE) for the 2018-19 school year.  This approval 
will allow for continued funding for major Federal categorical 
programs.  The CARS serves as the District’s intention to 
participate in the following categorical programs: 

FEDERAL CATEGORICAL PROGRAMS FUNDED THROUGH CONAPP 
ESSA, Title I, Part A, Academic Achievement of the Disadvantaged 
ESSA, Title II, Part A Improving Teacher Quality 
ESSA, Title III, Part A, Language Instruction, EL 
ESSA, Title III, Part A, Immigrant 
ESSA, Title IV, Part A Student Support and Academic Enrichment 

RATIONALE: 

The Consolidated Categorical Aid Programs application for funding is divided into two portions:  

Part I, due to the CDE by June 30, 2018, provides the basic school-level participation data needed 
by the California Department of Education for presentation to the legislature and federal officials. 

Part II, once the District receives official 2018-19 allocations, funding level per site will be 
incorporated into the second part of the application process. CARS Part II, includes specific 
school-level categorical budgets and 2017-18 carryover information, which will be submitted to 
the CDE prior to the Winter of 2019. 

ITEM SUMMARY: 
Districts that receive federal 
funding are required to 
complete and submit the 
CARS twice a year for 
continued federal categorical 
programs funding. 

1.4



LCAP goal 2.1: “Ensure access to the core instructional program by providing highly qualified 
teachers at each site to ensure full implementation of the new CA State Standards and 
assessments.” 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve submission of Part I of the Consolidated Application and Reporting System to the 
California State Department of Education for the 2018-19 school year. 

DH:NS:lr 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 26, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Student Expulsions for Violation of California Education 
Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) 
According to Board Policy 5144.1 

ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Sonia Llamas, Ed.D., L.C.S.W., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of 
student expulsions for violation of Education Code Sections 
48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c).  

RATIONALE: 

The following students were recommended for expulsion from the District for various terms. The 
students received a hearing before the administrative hearing panel, which found students to have 
received due process and to be guilty of the charges brought forth.  The panel has recommended 
the respective expulsion terms and remediation conditions for Board approval. 

LCAP goal 3.0: “All students and staff will work in a healthy, safe, and secure environment that 
supports learning.”  

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the student expulsions for violation of the California Education Code Sections 48900, 
48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) according to Board Policy 5144.1. 

SL:sz 

ITEM SUMMARY: 
• Number of students: 3

• Eligible to reapply: 06/26/19
and 01/07/19

• Placement: REACH

1.5



Recommendations for Expulsions 

Board Meeting:  June 26, 2018 

SUMMARY LIST OF SUBDIVISIONS UNDER THE CALIFORNIA EDUCATION CODE, SECTION 48900 

(A) Caused, attempted, or threatened to cause physical injury 
(B) Possessed, sold, furnished a weapon, dangerous object, 

explosives 
(C) Possessed, used, sold, furnished, or under the influence of any 

controlled substance (e.g. marijuana, cocaine, alcohol, 
intoxicants). 

(D) Offered, arranged, or negotiated to sell any controlled substance 
and then either sold, delivered or otherwise furnished to any 
person another liquid, substance, or material and represented the 
liquid, substance, or material as a controlled substance 

(E) Committed or attempted to commit robbery or extortion 
(F) Caused or attempted to cause damage to school or private 

property 
(G) Stole or attempted to steal school or private property 
(H) Possessed or used tobacco or tobacco products 
(I) Committed an obscene act or engaged in habitual profanity or 

vulgarity 
(J) Possessed, offered, or arranged to sell paraphernalia 
(K) Disrupted school activities or willfully defied valid authority 
(L) Knowingly received stolen school or private property 
(M) Possessed an imitation firearm 

(N) Committed or attempted to commit a sexual assault as defined by 
PC 261 or sexual battery PC 243.4 

(O) Harassed, threatened or intimidated a student who is a 
complaining witness in a school disciplinary proceeding for the 
purposed of either preventing that student by being a witness or 
retaliating against that student by being a witness 

         (P) Offering to sell or selling SOMA 
(Q) Hazing 
(R) Engaged in the act of bullying, included but not limited to, bullying 

committed by means of an electronic act, as defined in 
subdivisions (f) and (g) of section 32261, directed specifically 
toward a pupil or school personnel 

(T)    Aids or abets in physical injury 
(.2) Engaged in sexual harassment (Grades 4-12 only), vulgarity 
(.3) Engaged in hate crime (Grades 4-12 only) 
(.4) Harassment, threat, intimidation (Grades 4-12 only) 
(.7) Terrorist threats against school officials, school property or both 

EXPULSION RECOMMENDATIONS 

Option 1 to expel for one semester 
Option 1A to expel for one semester and suspend enforcement of the expulsion order 
Option 2 to expel for two semesters 
Option 2A to expel for one calendar year (from the date of the Board meeting) 
Option 3 to expel for two semesters and suspend enforcement of the entire expulsion order 
Option 4 to expel for two semesters and suspend enforcement of the second semester of the expulsion order 
Option 5 to reject the Findings of Fact and not expel (only the Board can recommend this Option) 

Student Name School/Grade Charges Recomm. 
Options 

Placement Date Eligible 
to Reapply 

1. 439388 Lathrop/6 A, B 2A REACH 06/26/19 
2. 340595 Segerstrom/11 C 2 REACH 01/07/19 
3. 357747 Valley/9 B 2A REACH 06/26/19 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 26, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy 
(BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation 
(AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips 

ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY:  Sonia R. Llamas, Ed.D., L.C.S.W., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 

School Performance and Culture 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of 
extended field trip(s) for the school(s) listed.  An extended 
school-sponsored trip requires the approval of the Board of 
Education.  A trip is considered to be an extended school - 
sponsored trip when it takes students beyond neighboring 
counties or is over night. 

RATIONALE: 

The Board recognizes that school-sponsored trips are important components of student development. 
In addition to supplementing and enriching classroom learning experiences, such trips encourage 
new interests among students, make them more aware of community resources, and help students 
relate school experiences to the outside world.  The Board believes that careful planning can greatly 
enhance the value and safety of such trips.  All trips involving out-of-state or overnight travel shall 
require prior approval of the Board.  Approval is contingent upon national and international safety 
and security at the time of the trip. 

Board Policy (BP) 6153 and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 require a parent waiver for 
school-sponsored trips.  Trained staff will be employed by the hosting organization and will provide 
24-hour supervision to the students.  Parents have given permission for students to attend the trip 
under this provision.  No eligible student will be denied the opportunity to attend.   

FUNDING: 

Various Funding Sources 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the extended field trip(s) in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored 
Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips. 

SL:sz 

ITEM SUMMARY: 
 1 field trips for approval
 Schools requesting: Valley
 1 student in total
 4 certificated and 0 classified

chaperones in total
(At least 1 certificated staff
member is assigned to each
field trip per BP)

 $2,000 total cost of field trips
 

1.6



Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 

field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT – EXTENDED FIELD TRIPS 

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL – June 26, 2018 

Date: Schools/Location: Funding and 

Cost: 

Student(s): Staff and 

Chaperone: 

May 30–June 3, 2018 

(Wednesday - Sunday) 

Ratification 

Valley High School 

CIF State Track & 

Field Meet 

Buchanan High School 

Clovis, CA 

$400.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

CIF) 

1 4 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for a Valley High School student 
athlete to compete in the CIF State Track and Field Meet at 
Buchanan High School Stadium in Clovis, California on May 30-
June 3, 2018. 

OVERVIEW: Valley High School is requesting their student athletes to 
compete in the CIF State Track and Field Meet in Clovis, 
California. 

RATIONALE: Valley High School has two athletes who have qualified to 
compete in the CIF State Track and Field Meet in Clovis, CA. 

PARTICIPANTS: 4 students and 4 chaperones (4 certificated) 

COSTS: $400.00 per student - To include travel, lodging, and meals 

*FUNDING: Cost paid by CIF funds 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for a Valley High 
School student athlete to compete in the CIF State Track and 
Field Meet at Buchanan High School Stadium in Clovis, 
California on May 30-June 3, 2018. 

. 

  EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of sufficient funds.  

No trip shall be authorized if any student would be excluded from participation because 

of a lack of sufficient funds.  



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 26, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement with Orange County Superintendent of 
Schools, Region 9 Local Educational Consortium for Administration of 
School-Based Medi-Cal Administrative Activities  

ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Sonia R. Llamas, Ed.D., L.C.S.W., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 

School Performance and Culture 
PREPARED BY: Heidi Cisneros, Executive Director, Pupil Support Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval 
of a continuing agreement with the Orange County 
Department of Education for Administration services for 
the School-Based Medi-Cal Administrative Activities 
(SMAA) program as described in the California Welfare 
and Institution Code, Section 14132.47 (c) (1).   

RATIONALE: 

To continue participation in claiming funds through 
SMAA, the District must have an agreement with the Region 9 Local Education Consortium (LEC) 
to facilitate communication and payment of funds through the State.  

Districts receive federal reimbursement when staff provides outreach and referrals to families for 
accessing physical health, mental health, and substance abuse services. To document staff’s 
SMAA, the Random Moment Time Survey (RMTS), is used to query staff about their outreach 
and referral activities.   

In the 2017-2018 school year, the District received $1,549,019 in SMAA reimbursement for 
invoices submitted from the 2014-15 and 2015-16 school years.      

FUNDING: 

OCDE Reimbursement: Determined by 2017-18 SMAA Invoices 

ITEM SUMMARY: 
• Contract Starts: July 1, 2018
• Contract Ends: June 30, 2019
Program provides federal 
reimbursement for health related 
administrative activities performed 
by District staff for outreach to 
families that will assist them in 
accessing physical, mental health, 
and substance abuse services. 

1.7



RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the agreement with the Orange County Superintendent of Schools, Region 9 Local 
Educational Consortium for Administration of School-Based Medi-Cal Administrative Activities. 

SL:HC:SP:sz 



1 

2 

AGREEMENT NUMBER 46233 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHOOL-BASED MEDI-CAL ADMINISTRATIVE ACTIVITIES (SMAA) 

3 PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT 

4 This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into this 1st day of July, 2018, 

5 by and between the Orange County Superintendent of Schools, 200 Kalmus 

6 Drive, Costa Mesa, California 92626, Region 9 Local Educational 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Consortium (LEC), hereinafter referred to as SUPERINTENDENT, and the 

Santa Ana Unified School District, 1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa 

Ana, California 92701, hereinafter referred to as DISTRICT. 

SUPERINTENDENT and DISTRICT shall be collectively referred to as the 

Parties. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, SUPERINTENDENT has entered into an Agreement with the 

California State Department of Health Care Services, hereinafter 

referred to as STATE, which is incorporated herein by this reference, 

to serve as the Local Educational Consortium (LEC) for the Region 9 

in accordance with the California Welfare and Institutions Code 

Section 14132.47(c) (l); and 

WHEREAS, SUPERINTENDENT has been designated by the STATE to 

represent school districts and county offices located in Region 9, 

hereinafter referred to as LEA (Local Education Agency) to administer 

School-based Medi-Cal Administrative Activities (SMAA) described as 

Administrative Claiming process in the California Welfare and 

Institutions Code Section 14132.47(c) (l); and 

WHEREAS, the goal of the School-based Medi-Cal Administrative 

Activities (SMAA) Program is to improve the availability and 

Page  1



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

accessibility 

potentially 

of Medi-Cal services 

eligible individuals, 

to 

and 

Medi-Cal eligible and 

their families where 

appropriate, served by the SUPERINTENDENT and participating LEA'S; and 

WHEREAS, DISTRICT is providing School-based Medi-Cal 

Administrative Activities and wishes to participate in the School-

based Medi-Cal Administrative Activities Program. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties hereby agree as follows: 

1.0 TERM. The term of this AGREEMENT shall be for a period of one 

( 1) year commencing on July 1, 2018, and ending on June 30, 2019,

subject to termination as set forth in this AGREEMENT.

2.0 RESPONSIBILITIES OF SUPERINTENDENT. 

a. 

b. 

c. 

d. 

e. 

Responsibilities of SUPERINTENDENT and DISTRICT will be 

amended as necessary to comply with all Federal, state 

and SUPERINTENDENT'S program requirements. 

"Certify" to the STATE the amount of DISTRICT Is general 

funds or any other funds allowed under Federal law and 

regulation expended on the allowable "Program 

activities". 

Certify to the STATE the availability and expenditure of 

one hundred percent ( 100%) of the non-Federal cost of 

performing Program activities. 

Certify to the STATE that DISTRICT expenditures represent 

costs that are eligible for Federal financial 

participation for that fiscal year. 

Act as liaison between STATE and DISTRICT. 

Page 2 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

f. 

g. 

h. 

i. 

j. 

k. 

1. 

As mandated, provide a software platform through a third 

party vendor, through which the DISTRICT shall utilize 

the Random Moment Time Survey (RMTS) process. Although 

the SUPERINTENDENT will make every reasonable effort to 

facilitate the use of the software platform, the 

SUPERINTENDENT is not responsible for problems resulting 

from software platform or system errors. 

Represent DISTRICT'S issues, concerns, and questions at 

scheduled statewide LEC Advisory Committee meetings, 

STATE meetings, and SMAA Program work groups. 

As mandated by STATE, attend STATE trainings. 

Conduct Region 9 LEC DISTRICT SMAA Coordinator meetings 

and trainings. 

On behalf of STATE, provide STATE approved training 

materials and updates to DISTRICT. 

On behalf of STATE, provide program technical assistance. 

Code all RMTS moments and make available to the DISTRICT 

its RMTS results. 

m. Review and submit the Random Moment Time Survey (RMTS)

quarterly invoice to the STATE on behalf of the DISTRICT

and convey to the DISTRICT by warrant all funds received

on behalf of DISTRICT from the STATE less any amount due

the SUPERINTENDENT as defined in Section 5. 0 of this

AGREEMENT. No funds will be conveyed to DISTRICT for

invoices that have been disallowed by the STATE.

Page 3



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

n. 

0. 

p. 

q. 

r. 

s. 

t. 

Offer the DISTRICT the option of the LEC preparing the 

RMTS quarterly invoice for a mutually agreed to additional 

fee (See Appendix "C"). 

If necessary, assist the DISTRICT with the calculation of 

the LEA Medi-Cal Eligibility Rate or "Data Match 

percentage" from student data submitted by the DISTRICT. 

Review DISTRICT'S quarterly invoice documents for 

accuracy and completeness and request corrections if 

necessary. 

Review corrected documents for compliance with rules and 

regulations; work with DISTRICT to resolve any outstanding 

matters that prevent SUPERINTENDENT'S certification of 

claim. 

Provide DISTRICT access to STATE SMAA Appeal Process upon 

request. 

Appeal DISTRICT decision or action through the STATE SMAA 

Appeal Process if necessary. 

Monitor compliance of DISTRICT with all Federal, STATE, 

and SUPERINTENDENT'S Program requirements. 

u. Designate an employee to act as liaison to DISTRICT

regarding issues relating to this AGREEMENT.

3 . 0 RESPONSIBILITIES OF DISTRICT. 

a. Responsibilities of SUPERINTENDENT and DISTRICT will be

amended as necessary to comply with all Federal, STATE

and SUPERINTENDENT'S program requirements.

Page 4 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

b. 

C. 

d. 

e. 

f. 

g. 

RMTS software platform may be accessed only by employees 

of the DISTRICT for RMTS purposes. DISTRICT agrees to 

comply with the confidentiality and other requirements 

associated with use of the RMTS software platform. 

DISTRICT shall be responsible for any unauthorized use 

and understands that the DISTRICT may be held liable. 

Quarterly assess SMAA claiming potential within the 

DISTRICT and determine which staff perform SMAA activities 

and will participate in the Random Moment Time Survey 

(RMTS) and what direct charges, if applicable, will be 

claimed. 

Certify to the SUPERINTENDENT and STATE the amount of 

DISTRICT'S general funds or any other funds allowed under 

Federal law and regulations expended on the allowable 

"Program activities". 

Comply fully with all Title XIX Federal, STATE, and 

SUPERINTENDENT'S Program requirements. 

Certify to SUPERINTENDENT and STATE the availability and 

expenditure, from allowable non-Federal funding sources, 

of one hundred percent (100%) of the cost of performing 

Program activities. 

Certify to SUPERINTENDENT and STATE expenditures 

represent costs that are eligible for Federal financial 

participation for that fiscal year. 

h. If subcontracting for certain administrative activities,

provide SUPERINTENDENT with a copy of the DISTRICT'S

Page 5 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

i. 

j. 

k. 

1. 

m. 

contract with vendor. DISTRICT may include vendor's 

allowable costs on its invoice, to the extent that same 

tasks are not performed by the SUPERINTENDENT and with 

the understanding that the total vendor fees cannot exceed 

fifteen percent (15%). 

Ensure that DISTRICT'S designated SMAA Coordinator 

attends quarterly Region 9 LEC SMAA Coordinators trainings 

and meetings. 

Adhere to timelines established by the STATE and 

SUPERINTENDENT for completion of Program documentation 

(e.g., Program invoices, Random Moment Time Survey (RMTS) 

Rosters, reports, etc.). Respond in a timely manner to 

all STATE and SUPERINTENDENT requests for information and 

documentation. 

Respond to SUPERINTENDENT reviews with information and 

corrected documents upon request. 

Work with SUPERINTENDENT to resolve any outstanding 

matters. 

Appeal SUPERINTENDENT'S decision through the STATE 

LEA Appeal Process if necessary. 

SMAA 

n. Complete quarterly Random Moment Time Survey (RMTS), as

required by the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services

(CMS), to determine the amount of paid time spent on

Program claimable activities.

o. DISTRICT will maintain a minimum response rate of eighty-

five percent (85%) of the moments assigned per time study

Page 6



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

p. 

quarter. If DISTRICT is unable to maintain the required 

response rate, DISTRICT will have sanctions applied 

according to the School-based Medi-Cal Administrative 

Activities (SMAA) Manual. 

Develop and maintain at the DISTRICT an Operational 

Plan/Audit File to include at a minimum the following: 

• Training materials.
• Random Moment Time Survey (RMTS) Time Survey

Participant (TSP) Roster Reports and other
documentation, including validation of time
survey participant attendance.

• Time certification and supporting documentation
for direct charge staff.

• Position Descriptions/Duty Statements.
• Medi-Cal Percentage documentation.
• Invoice documents and supporting documentation.
• Contracts/MOU.
• Organizational Charts.
• School Calendar.
• Resource Directories and outreach materials.
• Program review documentation.

q. Prepare and certify School-based MAA invoices to the LEC

in conformance with STATE requirements and timelines.

r. Provide SUPERINTENDENT with copies of SMAA invoice

supporting documentation upon request.

s. DISTRICT agrees to maintain and preserve, documentation

for a period of not less than five years after termination

of Agreement Number 46233 and final payment from

Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) to

SUPERINTENDENT, to permit Department of Health Care

Services (DHCS) or any duly authorized representative, to

have access to examine or audit any pertinent books,

Page 7 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

t. 

documents, papers and records related to this AGREEMENT 

and to allow interviews of any employee who might 

reasonably have information related to such records. 

If DISTRICT'S AGREEMENT is in excess of Ten thousand 

dollars ($10,000.00), DISTRICT shall agree and comply with 

the following terms and conditions: 

1. 

2.  

Maintain books, records, documents, and other 

evidence, accounting procedures and practices, 

sufficient to properly reflect all direct and 

indirect costs of whatever nature claimed to 

have been incurred in the performance of this 

AGREEMENT, including any matching costs and 

expenses. The foregoing constitutes "records" 

for the purpose of this provision. 

DISTRICT'S facility or office or such part 

thereof as may be engaged in the performance of 

this AGREEMENT and its records shall be subject 

at all reasonable times to inspection, audit, 

and reproduction. 

3. The Department of Health Care Services (DHCS),

the Department of General Services, the Bureau

of State Audits, or 

representatives including 

their 

the 

designated 

Comptroller 

General of the Unites States shall have the 

right to review and to copy any records and 

supporting documentation pertaining to the 

Page  8 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

4. 

performance of this AGREEMENT. DISTRICT agrees 

to allow the auditor(s) access to such records 

during normal business hours and to allow 

interviews of any employees who might reasonably 

have information related to such records. 

Further, DISTRICT agrees to include a similar 

right of the STATE to audit records and 

interview staff related to performance of this 

AGREEMENT. 

Preserve and make available its records (1) for 

a period of five (5) years from the date of final 

payment under this AGREEMENT, and (2) for such 

longer period, if any, as required by applicable 

statute, by any other provision of this 

AGREEMENT, or by subparagraphs (a) or (b) below: 

(a) If this AGREEMENT is completely or partially

terminated, the records relating to the 

work terminated shall be preserved and 

made available for a period of five (5) 

years from the date of resulting final 

settlement. 

(b) If any litigation, claim, negotiation,

audit, or other action involving the

records has been started before the

expiration of the five-year period, the

records shall be retained until completion

Page     9



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

5. 

6. 

of the action and resolution of all issues 

which arise from it, or until the end of 

the regular five-year period, whichever is 

later. 

DISTRICT shall comply with the above 

requirements and be aware of the penalties for 

violations of fraud and for obstruction of 

investigation as set forth in Public Contract 

Code §10115.10, if applicable. 

DISTRICT, may at its discretion, following 

receipt of final payment under this AGREEMENT, 

reduce its accounts, books and records related 

to this AGREEMENT to microfilm, computer disk, 

CD ROM, DVD, or their data storage medium. Upon 

request by an authorized representative to 

inspect, audit or obtain copies of said records, 

DISTRICT must supply or make available 

applicable devices, hardware, and/ or software 

necessary to view, copy and/or print said 

records. Applicable devices may include, but 

are not limited to microfilm readers and 

microfilm printers, etc. 

u. The STATE, through any authorized representatives, has

the right at all reasonable times to inspect or otherwise

evaluate the work performed or being performed hereunder

and the premises in which it is being performed. If any

Page 10 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

v. 

w. 

x. 

y. 

inspection or evaluation is made of the premises of 

DISTRICT, DISTRICT shall provide all reasonable 

facilities and assistance for the safety and convenience 

of the authorized representative in the performance of 

their duties. All inspections and evaluations shall be 

performed in such a manner as will not unduly delay the 

work. 

In the event an invoice is revised or is disallowed by 

the STATE, agree to reimburse SUPERINTENDENT within thirty 

(30) days of receipt of an invoice from SUPERINTENDENT

evidencing SUPERINTENDENT Is payment to the STATE for

DISTRICT'S revised or disallowed invoice.

Ensure no duplicative billings.

Hold SUPERINTENDENT harmless from any Federal

disallowance of SMAA claim payments made to DISTRICT by

the STATE.

Designate an employee to act as a liaison with

SUPERINTENDENT to provide DISTRICT specific information

relative to SMAA Program administration and fiscal issues.

z. If necessary, provide SUPERINTENDET with student data

files required for the calculation of the LEA Medi-Cal

Eligibility Rate or "Data Match percentage".

aa. Complete and return with the fully executed AGREEMENT, 

SUPERINTENDENT'S School-based Medi-Cal Administrative 

Activities (SMAA) District :Information 2018-2019 form, 

Appendix "A", the School-based Medi-Cal Administrative 

Page 11



1 

2 

3 

Activities (SMAA) LEC Fee Information 2018-2019 form, 

Appendix "C" and Certification Regarding Lobbying form, 

Appendix "D", attached hereto and incorporated by 

4 reference herein. 

5 4.0 DISTRICT CLAIM REIMBURSEMENT. Upon satisfactory compliance of 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

DISTRICT'S responsibilities outlined in Section 3.0 of this AGREEMENT 

and after SUPERINTENDENT has received reimbursement from the STATE for 

DISTRICT' s quarterly SMAA claim{s)' SUPERINTENDENT shall convey to 

DISTRICT by warrant, all funds received on behalf of DISTRICT from the 

STATE less any amount due the SUPERINTENDENT and STATE as determined 

in Section 5 . 0 below. No funds will be conveyed to DISTRICT for 

invoices that have been revised or disallowed by the STATE or Federal. 

Payment to DISTRICT shall be made within forty-five (45) days of 

receipt and reconciliation of STATE funds by SUPERINTENDENT. 

5 . 0 FEE SCHEDULE. 

a. State RMTS Software Platform Fee. DISTRICT will be

responsible for DISTRICT'S share of the State RMTS

Software Platform Fee, which is based on the DISTRICT'S

actual cost of utilizing the State RMTS Software Platform

through a third party administrator selected by the Region

9 LEC for the Random Moment Time Survey. SUPERINTENDENT

will bill DISTRICT for DISTRICT'S share of the software

platform fees as described in the School-based Medi-Cal

Administrative Activities {SMAA) RMTS Fee Information

2018-2019 form, Appendix "B", attached hereto and

incorporated by reference herein.

Page 12



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

b. SUPERINTENDENT'S LEC Fees.

1. 

2 .  

After SUPERINTENDENT has received reimbursement 

from the STATE for DISTRICT'S quarterly SMAA 

claim(s}, SUPERINTENDENT will transfer to 

DISTRICT an amount equal to the Federal share 

of cost received as reimbursement for DISTRICT'S 

SMAA claim submitted by DISTRICT, less four and 

one-half percent (4.5%) fee per quarterly claim 

which will be used to support SUPERINTENDENT'S 

SMAA administration. The four and one-half 

percent (4.5%} fee may be amended as necessary 

to support compliance with all Federal, STATE 

and SUPERINTENDENT'S program requirements. LEC 

fee will include DISTRICT'S share of the STATE 

Participation Fee, which is based on the STATE'S 

cost for administering the SMAA claiming 

process. 

Optional Services. If the DISTRICT selects the 

option of having the LEC prepare the RMTS 

quarterly invoice, an additional two percent 

(2.0%} will be added to the LEC Fee percentage 

mentioned in 5. b .1 above, but billed separately. 

SUPERINTENDENT will provide Optional Services 

upon written request of DISTRICT (See Appendix 

"C"}. 

Page 13 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

C. The obligations of SUPERINTENDENT and DISTRICT under this

AGREEMENT are contingent upon the availability of funds

furnished by the United States Government and the State

of California. In the event that such funding is

terminated or reduced, this AGREEMENT may be terminated,

and SUPERINTENDENT' s and DISTRICT' s fiscal obligations

hereunder shall be limited to a pro-rated amount of

funding actually received by the SUPERINTENDENT and

DISTRICT from the United States Government and the State

of California under this AGREEMENT. SUPERINTENDENT shall

provide DISTRICT written notification of such

termination. Notice shall be deemed given when received

by the DISTRICT or no later than three (3) days after the

day of mailing, whichever is sooner. Complete and return

with the fully executed AGREEMENT, SUPERJ:NTENDENT'S

School-based Medi-Cal Administrative Activities (SMAA)

District :Information 2018-2019 form, Appendix "A", the

School-based Medi-Cal Administrative Activities (SMAA)

LEC Fee :Information 2018-2019 form, Appendix "C" and

Certification Regarding Lobbying form, Appendix "D",

attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

6.0 FEDERAL CLAIMING. 

a. TITLE 31 - Money and Finance, Subtitle V - General

Assistance Administration, Chapter 75 - Requirements for

Single Audits, Section 7502 requires each pass through

entity provide the sub-recipient program names and any

Page 14 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

7.0 

identifying numbers from which such assistance is derived. 

The Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) number 

for this Federal program is 93.778, Medical Assistance 

Program (Medi-Cal). 

b. A "Vendor" means a dealer, distributor, merchant, or other

seller providing goods or services that are required for

the conduct of a Federal program. These goods or services

may be for an organization's own use or for the use of

beneficiaries of the Federal program. Additional guidance

on distinguishing between a sub-recipient and a vendor is

provided in 0MB Circular A-133.

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. SUPERINTENDENT, in the performance of 

this AGREEMENT, shall be and act as an independent contractor. 

SUPERINTENDENT understands and agrees that he/she and all of his/her 

employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents of the 

DISTRICT, and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature 

normally provided employees of the DISTRICT and/or to which DISTRICT'S 

employees are normally entitled, including, but not limited to, State 

Unemployment Compensation or Workers' Compensation. SUPERINTENDENT 

assumes full responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of his/her 

employees or agents as they relate to the services to be provided 

under this AGREEMENT. SUPERINTENDENT shall assume full responsibility 

for payment of all Federal, STATE and local taxes or contributions, 

including unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes 

with respect to SUPERINTENDENT'S employees. 

Page 15 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

8.0 COPYRIGHT. DISTRICT understands and agrees that all forms, plans,

and related instructional materials developed by SUPERINTENDENT or

DISTRICT under this AGREEMENT shall become the exclusive property of

the Department of Health Care Services. The Department of Health Care

Services shall have all right, title and interest in said matters,

including the right to secure and maintain the copyright, trademark

and/or patent all forms and related instructional materials developed

under this AGREEMENT.

9 . 0 HOLD HARMLESS. 

a. SUPERINTENDENT hereby agrees to indemnify, defend, and

hold harmless DISTRICT, its Governing Board, and its

officers, agents, and employees from liability and claims

of liability for bodily injury, personal injury, sickness,

disease, or death of any person or persons, or damage to

any property, real, personal, tangible or intangible,

arising out of the negligent acts or omissions of

employees, agents or officers of SUPERINTENDENT or the

Orange County Board of Education during the term of this

AGREEMENT.

b. DISTRICT hereby agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold

harmless SUPERINTENDENT, the Orange County Board of

Education, and its officers, agents, and employees from

liability and claims of liability for bodily injury,

personal injury, sickness, disease, or death of any person

or persons, or damage to any property, real, personal,

tangible or intangible, arising out of the negligent acts

Page 16



1 or omissions of employees, agents or officers of DISTRICT 

2 during the term of this AGREEMENT. 

3 10.0 CONFIDENTIALITY. 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

a. 

b. 

SUPERINTENDENT 

confidentiality 

and 

of 

DISTRICT shall maintain 

their respective records and 

information, governing the confidentiality of client or 

student information for Medi-Cal clients served under this 

AGREEMENT. Applicable laws include, but are not limited 

to, 42 U.S.C. Section 1396a(a)7, 42 CFR Section 431.300, 

Welfare and Institutions Code, Section 14100. 2 and 22 

California Code of Regulations Section 51009 and all 

applicable Federal and/ or STATE laws or regulations as 

each may now exist or be hereafter amended. The 

confidentiality obligations contained in this section 

shall survive termination of this AGREEMENT. 

DISTRICT understands and agrees to take all reasonable 

steps to avoid unauthorized disclosure of any of 

SUPERINTENDENT' s agents' proprietary data provided for

purposes of this AGREEMENT hereinafter defined as data 

file specifications, related instructions, management 

reports, training materials, plans or other information 

relating to the performance of SUPERINTENDENT'S agents 

services hereunder, disclosed by SUPERINTENDENT to 

DISTRICT pursuant to this AGREEMENT. DISTRICT shall not 

during or after the term of this AGREEMENT, permit the 

copying, duplication, or use of any of SUPERINTENDENT'S 

Page 17 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

agents' proprietary data by or to any person other than 

authorized employees, agents or representatives of 

DISTRICT. 

11.0 ACCURACY OF INFORMATION. DISTRICT shall make reasonable effort 

to assure that the information supplied to SUPERINTENDENT hereunder 

shall be true, complete, and accurate in all respects. DISTRICT shall 

assume sole responsibility for the truth, completeness and accuracy 

of all information supplied to SUPERINTENDENT and agrees that 

SUPERINTENDENT shall have no responsibility or liability for the 

truth, completeness or accuracy of any information submitted by 

DISTRICT hereunder. SUPERINTENDENT reserves the right to not certify 

SMAA invoice (s) that do not comply with STATE and Federal SMAA 

requirements. 

12.0 LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. SUPERINTENDENT shall not be liable for 

damages or losses to DISTRICT employees, agents, independent 

contractors or students relating to lost medical services or lost data 

under this AGREEMENT. SUPERINTENDENT shall not be liable for any sums 

DISTRICT does not obtain in reimbursement from the STATE, or for any 

incidental, indirect, special or consequential damages to DISTRICT 

arising from the denial of any request for reimbursement from the 

STATE. 

13. 0 ASSIGNMENT. The obligations of the DISTRICT pursuant to this

AGREEMENT shall not be assigned by the DISTRICT without prior written

approval of SUPERINTENDENT.

14.0 COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAWS. The services completed herein

must meet the approval of the DISTRICT and shall be subject to the

Page 18 
4



1 DISTRICT'S general right of inspection to secure the satisfactory 

2 completion thereof. SUPERINTENDENT and DISTRICT agree to comply with 

3 all Federal, STATE and local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances 

4 that are now or may in the future become applicable to SUPERINTENDENT 

5 or DISTRICT'S, equipment and personnel engaged in operations covered 

6 by this AGREEMENT or accruing out of the performance of such 

7 operations. 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

15. 0 LOBBYING RESTRICTIONS AND DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATION. D:ISTRJ:CT

shall complete and return with the fully executed AGREEMENT the 

Certification Regarding Lobbying form, Appendix "D", attached hereto 

and incorporated by reference herein, that the DISTRICT has not made, 

and will not make, any payment prohibited by Item 1 of the 

Certification Regarding Lobbying form. 

16.0 DEBARMENT AND SUSPENSION CERTIFICATION. By signing this 

AGREEMENT, 

that it: 

a. 

b. 

DISTRICT certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief, 

Is not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for 

debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded 

by any federal department or agency; 

Has not within a three-year period preceding this 

AGREEMENT been convicted of or had a civil judgement 

rendered against them for commission of fraud or a 

criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting 

to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, STATE or 

local) transaction or contract under a public transaction; 

violation of Federal or STATE antitrust statutes or 

Page 19 
4



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

c. 

d. 

e. 

f. 

commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, 

falsification or destruction of records, making false 

statements, or receiving stolen property. 

Is not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or 

civilly charged by a government entity {Federal, STATE or 

local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated 

in Section 16.0{b) herein; and 

Has not within a three-year period preceding this 

AGREEMENT had one or more public transactions {Federal, 

STATE or local) terminated for cause or default. 

The terms and definitions herein have the meanings set 

out in the Definitions and Coverage sections of the rules 

implementing Federal Executive Order 12549. 

If DISTRICT is unable to certify to any of the statements 

in this certification, DISTRICT 

explanation to SUPERINTENDENT. 

shall submit an 

g. If DISTRICT knowingly violates this certification, in

addition to other remedies available to the Federal

Government, the Department of Health Care Services {DHCS)

may terminate this AGREEMENT for cause or default.
20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

17.0 HIPAA. DISTRICT agrees to inform all students and faculty of the 

importance of complying with all relevant State and Federal 

confidentiality laws, including the Health Insurance Portability and 

Accountability Act of 1996 {HIPPA) to the extent applicable. In 

addition, DISTRICT agrees to provide students and faculty with training 

in the requirements of the privacy and security provisions of HIPAA 

Page 20 



1 and to advise them of the importance of complying with Facility's 

2 policies and procedures relative to HIPAA. 

3 18.0 NON-DISCRIMINATION. In the performance of this AGREEMENT, 

4 SUPERINTENDENT and DISTRICT agree that they shall not engage nor employ 

5 any unlawful discriminatory practices in employment of personnel or in 

6 any other respect on the basis of sex, race, color, ethnicity, national 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

origin, ancestry, religion, age, marital status, medical condition, 

sexual orientation, physical or mental disability or any other 

protected group in accordance with the requirements of all applicable 

Federal or STATE law. 

19.0 TOBACCO USE POLICY. In the interest of public health, 

SUPERINTENDENT provides a tobacco-free environment. Smoking or the use 

of any tobacco products are prohibited in buildings and vehicles, and 

on any property owned, leased or contracted for by the SUPERINTENDENT 

pursuant to SUPERINTENDENT' Policy 400 .15. Failure to abide with 

conditions of this policy could result in the termination of this 

AGREEMENT. 

20.0 TERMINATION. SUPERINTENDENT or DISTRICT may, at any time, with 

or without cause, terminate this AGREEMENT with the giving of thirty 

( 3 0) days prior writ ten notice to the other party. However, once 

SUPERINTENDENT has submitted a RMTS Roster Report to the Department 

of Health Care Services (DHCS), according to the School-based Medi-

cal Administrative Activities (SMAA) Manual, DISTRICT may not 

terminate until the next quarter survey period. 

21.0 NOTICE. All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT 

by either party to the other shall be in writing and given either by: 

Page 21 



1 (a) personal service or (b) by U.S. Mail, mailed either by registered

2 or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid. 

3 Service shall be considered given when received if personally served 

4 or if mailed on the third day after deposit in any U.S. Post Office. 

5 The address to which notices or demands may be given by either party 

6 may be changed by written notice given in accordance with the notice 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

provisions of this section. As of the date of this AGREEMENT, the 

addresses of the parties are as follows: 

DISTRICT: 

SUPERINTENDENT: 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
1601 East Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana, California 92701 
Attn: 

Orange County Superintendent of Schools 
200 Kalmus Drive 
Costa Mesa, California 92626 
Attn: Patricia Mccaughey 

22.0 NON WAIVER. The failure of SUPERINTENDENT or DISTRICT to seek 

redress for violation of, or to insist upon, the strict performance 

of any term or condition of this AGREEMENT shall not be deemed a waiver 

by that party of such term or condition, or prevent a subsequent 

similar act from again constituting a violation of such term or 

condition. 

23. 0 SEVERABILITY. If any term, condition or provision of this

AGREEMENT is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid,

void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions will nevertheless

continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired

or invalidated in any way.

Page 22 
4



1 24.0 GOVERNING LAW. The terms and conditions of this AGREEMENT shall 

2 be governed by the laws of the State of California with venue in Orange 

3 County, California. 

4 2 5 . 0 ENTIRE AGREEMENT/ AMENDMENT. This AGREEMENT and any exhibits 

5 attached hereto constitute the entire agreement among the Parties to 

6 it and supercedes any prior or contemporaneous understanding or 

7 

8 

9 

agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and may be amended 

only by a written amendment executed by both Parties to the AGREEMENT. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto set their hands. 

10 DISTRICT: SANTA ANA UNIFIED 
SCHOOL DISTRICT 

ORANGE C 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

BY: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 
Authorized Signature 

PRINTED NAME: 

TITLE: 

DATE: 

FEDERAL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 

SAUSD(46233)-SMAA 2018-2019 
ZIP"'i 

Authorized Signature 

PRINTED NAME: Patricia Mccaughey 

TITLE: Administrator 

DATE: May 7, 2018 

Page 23

Manoj Roychowdhury

Assistant Supt., Business Services

95-6002823



Page 1 of 2 

Local Educational Consortium School-Based Medi-Cal Administrative Activities 
Region 9 • Imperial, Orange, and San Diego Counties 
Administered by the Orange County Superintendent of Schools 

SCHOOL-BASED MEDI-CAL ADMINISTRATIVE ACTIVITIES (SMAA) 
DISTRICT INFORMATION 

2018-2019 

1 DISTRICT/SCHOOL 
            
District/School Name County 

Claiming Unit:    
If different than name above. 

2 DISTRICT SMAA COORDINATOR 
            
Name District Job Title 

            
Street Address City, State, Zip 

Mailing Address (if different than street address) City, State, Zip 

                  
Phone (please include extension) Fax Email 
Check the box for this person to:     have access to the RMTS system

   receive RMTS late notifications 

3 SUPERVISOR OF DISTRICT SMAA COORDINATOR 
            
Name  District Job Title 

                  
Phone (please include extension) Fax Email 

Check the box for this person to:         be included in all program communications 
   have access to the RMTS system 
   receive RMTS late notifications 

4. ALTERNATE DISTRICT CONTACT – SMAA COORDINATOR DESIGNEE/ASSISTANT (1) 
            
Name  District Job Title 

                  
Phone (please include extension) Fax Email 

Check the box for this person to:         be included in all program communications 
    have access to the RMTS system 
    receive RMTS late notifications 

Appendix A



SCHOOL-BASED MEDI-CAL ADMINISTRATIVE ACTIVITIES (SMAA) 
DISTRICT INFORMATION 

2018-2019 

appendix a - district info request 18-19 Page 2 of 2 April 18, 2018 

Appendix A

ALTERNATE DISTRICT CONTACT – SMAA COORDINATOR DESIGNEE/ASSISTANT (2) 

Name District Job Title 

Phone (please include extension) Fax Email 

Check the box for this person to:         be included in all program communications 
   have access to the RMTS system 
   receive RMTS late notifications 

5. ALTERNATE DISTRICT CONTACT – FISCAL DESIGNEE
            
Name  District Job Title 

                  
Phone (please include extension) Fax  Email 

Check the box for this person to:         be included in all program communications 
   have access to the RMTS system 

6. SMAA INVOICE SUBCONTRACTOR/THIRD-PARTY VENDOR
      
Company Name 

            
Contact Contact Job Title 

            
Mailing Address City, State, Zip 

                  
Phone Fax Email 

            
PRINTED NAME OF PERSON FILLING OUT FORM JOB CLASSIFICATION TITLE 

      
DATE 



Appendix B 

SCHOOL-BASED MEDI-CAL ADMINISTRATIVE ACTIVITIES (SMAA) 
STATE RMTS FEE INFORMATION 

2018-2019 

State RMTS Software Platform Fee 
DISTRICT will be responsible for DISTRICT'S share of  the State RMTS Software Platform Fee, which is 

based on the DISTRICT'S actual cost of  utilizing the State RMTS Software Platform through a third party 

administrator selected by the Region 9 LEC for the Random Moment Time Study. SUPERINTENDENT 

will bill DISTRICT for DISTRICT'S share of  the software platform fees. The DISTRICT'S share of  the 

software platform fees may be included in the DISTRICT's claim for reimbursement based on actual costs 

paid. 

Current third party administrator under contract with SUPERINTENDENT is Public Consulting Group Inc. 

(PCG). RMTS Software Platform Fees are structured on a quarterly Time Survey Participant (TSP) rate 

based on the actual count of  TSPs by district in the PCG RMTS system at the time of  sample generation 

prior to the start of each fiscal quarter. Since the California Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) 

does not require a time study for FY quarter 1, the July-September quarter, these charges will be half the 

rate of  the quarterly fee and based on the district's prior quarter participant count. 

FYQuuter Quarterly Paii'ticipant Rate 
FY Q 1 : July - Septem her $0. 67 /participant/ quarter 
F Y  Q2: October - December $1.34/ participant/quarter 
FY Q3: January- March $1.34/ participant/quarter 
F Y  Q4: April - June $1.34/ participant/quarter 

Page 1 of 1 



Appendix C 

SCHOOL-BASED MEDI-CAL ADMINISTRATIVE ACTIVITIES (SMAA) 
LEC FEE INFORMATION 

2018-2019 

SUPERINTENDENT'S LEC Fee for Administrative Support 
After SUPERINTENDENT has received reimbursement from the STATE for DISTRICT'S quarterly 
SMAA claim(s), SUPERINTENDENT will transfer to DISTRICT an amount equal to the Federal share o f  
cost received as reimbursement for DISTRICT'S SMAA claim submitted by DISTRICT, less four and one-
half percent (4.5%) fee per quarterly claim which will be used to support SUPERINTENDENT'S SMAA 
administration. The four and one-half percent (4.5%) LEC fee may be amended as necessary to support 
compliance with all Federal, STATE and SUPERINTENDENT'S program requirements. 

Included in the LEC fee is the DISTRICT'S share of the STATE Participation Fee assessed to each LEC 
region, based on the STATE'S cost for administering the SMAA claiming process. Also, if  needed, the 
SUPERINTENDENT will assist the DISTRICT with the calculation or transmission of  student data files to 
the DHCS for calculation of the Medi-Cal Eligibility Rate or "Data Match percentage". 

SUPERINTENDENT'S OPTIONAL SERVICES Fee 
The following optional service is being offered to support and provide an additional option for participating 
districts regarding the preparation of the SMAA program's invoice claims. If the DISTRICT selects the 
optional service, an additional two percent (2.0%) will be in addition to the LEC Fee percentage but billed 
separately by the SUPERINTENDENT so that the DISTRICT may submit the optional service costs for 
claim reimbursement based on actual costs paid. 

SUPERINTENDENT will create and provide to DISTRICT a fiscal workbook to assist in gathering and 
preparing the fiscal infonnation required to complete the SMAA invoice claim. The Time Study Participant 
pool lists and RMTS results will be integrated with the fiscal workbook which will reduce data entry and 
support consistency of information. SUPERINTENDENT will prepare SMAA invoice claims in 
accordance with program guidelines approved by DHCS, based on infonnation supplied by the DISTRICT 
for each fiscal quarter during the Tenn of the Agreement. SUPERINTENDNET will establish and maintain 
a secure file transfer protocol (SFTP) site for the transmission of all fiscal related documentation. Once 
notified that claims have been prepared and are ready for district's review, the DISTRICT will print, sign 

Page 1 of 2 



and submit final invoice claim to SUPERINTENDENT for final review, audit and submission to DHCS for 

processing. 

SUPERINTENDENT will provide annual training to the DISTRICT SMAA Coordinator and relevant 

finance/business office staff. 

Please indicate below, the DISTRICT's response to the optional service being offered and return with the 
fully executed AGREEMENT. 

Optional SellVice 

□ YES I □ NO 

Name 

District Name 

Eff'ecfive Date 

July 1, 2018-June 30, 2019 

Date 

Page 2 of 2 

Santa Ana Unified School District

Manoj Roychowdhury
Assistant Supt., Business Services

X



Appendix D 

CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING 

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that: 

(1) No federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the 
undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee o f  
an agency of the United States Government, a Member of Congress in connection with the 
making, awarding or entering into this Federal contract, Federal grant, or cooperative agreement, 
and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of this Federal contract, 
grant, or cooperative agreement. 

(2) If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to 
any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency of the 
United States Government, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an 
employee of a Member Congress in connection with this Federal contract, grant, or cooperative 
agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form LLL., 'Disclosure o f  
Lobbying Activities' in accordance with its instructions. 

(3) The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the
award documents for all sub-awards at all tiers (including sub-contractors, sub-grants, and 
contracts under grants and cooperative agreements) of $100,000 or more, and that all sub-
recipients shall certify and disclose accordingly. 

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this 
transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making 
or entering into this transaction imposed by section 1352, Title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who 
fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 
and not more than $100,000 for each such failure. 

DISTRICT: 

BY: 
Authorized Signature 

PRINTED NAME: 

TITLE: 

DATE: 

SMAA 2018/2019 

Santa Ana Unified School District

Manoj  Roychowdhury

Assistant Supt., Business Services



 AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 26, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Memoranda of Understanding with Orange County 
School Districts for 2018-19 School Year 

ITEM: Consent  
SUBMITTED BY: Mayra Helguera, Ed.D. , Assistant Superintendent, Special 

Education/SELPA 
PREPARED BY:   Darek Jaronczyk, Director, Special Education/SELPA 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of 
Memoranda of Understanding (MOU) with Capistrano, 
Fullerton, Garden Grove, Irvine, Newport Mesa, Orange, 
Placentia-Yorba Linda, Saddleback Valley, and Tustin 
Unified School Districts for the 2018-19 school year in order 
to provide appropriate special education services for those 
districts’ preschool and elementary age students who are 
deaf or hearing impaired (DHH). The District has provided 
services to DHH students from other Orange County school 
districts at the Taft Elementary School DHH Program for 
more than 30 years without formal agreements.  Staff 
recommends implementing MOUs with all school districts 
who wish their resident students to attend the Taft DHH 
Program.  Students from other school districts can enter the 
Taft DHH Program at any time in the school year, and this 
enrollment will prompt the submission of an MOU to the 
Board for approval.    

RATIONALE: 

Approval of these MOUs will provide continuation of services for DHH students from 
Capistrano, Fullerton, Garden Grove, Irvine, Newport Mesa, Orange, Placentia-Yorba Linda, 
Saddleback Valley, and Tustin Unified School Districts in the Taft Elementary School DHH 
Program.  The MOUs address services to students in accordance with each student’s 
Individualized Education Program (IEP).  In addition, it sets forth the funding and billing 
formulas and includes other items such as representation at students’ IEP meetings, 
transportation, and appropriate hold harmless provisions.  Incoming districts will each pay tuition 
for their respective students to the District in accordance with the terms of their MOUs for each 
of its resident students enrolled in the DHH Program at Taft Elementary School.  

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Memoranda of
Understanding are provided
to Orange County School
Districts to set forth
provisions for enrollment of
deaf and hearing impaired
students at Taft DHH
Elementary School.

 Number of students served:
2017-18 (24)
2018-19 (22)

 Start date: July 1, 2018
 End date: June 30, 2019

1.8



FUNDING:  

Revenue to the District per student. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the Memoranda of Understanding with Orange County School Districts for the 2018-19 
school year. 

DISTRICT AMOUNT PER STUDENT 
Capistrano Unified School District $45,396 
Fullerton School District $45,396 
Garden Grove Unified School District $45,396 
Irvine Unified School District $45,396 
Newport Mesa Unified School District $45,396 
Orange Unified School District $45,396 
Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified School District $45,396 
Saddleback Valley Unified School District $45,396 
Tustin Unified School District $45,396 

MH:DJ:cvl 



MEMORANDUM of UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN 
SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

AND 
CAPISTRANO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, Education Code sections 56195 et seq. authorize school districts to provide 
special education services to students in other districts by organizing Special Education Local Plan 
Areas (SELPAs) and by developing local plans; 

WHEREAS, these statutory provisions authorize school districts to provide for a governing 
structure and any necessary administrative support to implement the local plans, including a 
system for determining the responsibility of participating agencies for the education of each special 
education student; 

WHEREAS, Education Code section 56195.5 authorizes districts and SELPAs to enter into 
contracts between school districts to provide for the education of special education students who 
may reside in other districts;  

NOW, THEREFORE, it is hereby agreed by and between the Santa Ana Unified School 
District (hereinafter referred to as the “Provider District”) and the Capistrano Unified School 
District (hereinafter referred to as the “Sending District”) as follows: 

1. Basis of Agreement

Pursuant to the authority established in Education Code sections 56195, 56195.1, 56195.3
and 56195.5, the Provider District may provide for the education of individual pupils in special 
education programs who reside in other districts or counties.  Education Code section 46600 shall 
apply to interdistrict attendance agreements for programs conducted pursuant to this part.   

2. Term of Agreement

This Agreement is effective for the period beginning July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019.

3. Acknowledgment

It is acknowledged that, in accordance with Part 30 of the Education Code, Chapter 7.2, the
California State funding formula for special education programs, services and administration 
generates an entitlement based on the average daily attendance of pupils in the local education 
agencies that comprise a SELPA.   



4. Scope

The Provider shall conduct special education program and services for those eligible pupils
of the Sending District referred by their Individual Education Program (IEP) Teams when it is 
jointly determined by the Sending District and the Provider District that the pupils’ educational 
needs as specified in the IEP can be appropriately met by the programs operated by the Provider 
District.  The Provider District shall maintain and provide special education programs for Sending 
District pupils during the 2018-19 school year within the administrative parameters established by 
the Provider District’s SELPA.  Class size ranges and student-adult ratios shall be maintained in a 
manner which allows the Provider District to meet the programmatic, health and safety needs of 
the pupils.   

5. Annual and Triennial Reviews

The Sending District shall be notified of annual reviews and may provide a representative
who will participate in the development of the IEP.  For initial placement, triennial review, or a 
change in services specified on the current IEP, a Sending District representative who is authorized 
to approve or disapprove the allocation of specified Sending District resources necessary for the 
implementation of the IEP shall attend the IEP Meeting.   

6. Pupil Count

A count shall be taken of the number of pupils enrolled in the programs as of the first day
of each calendar month, July 1, 2018 through June 1, 2019.  A pupil shall be counted as “enrolled” 
on the first day of attendance in the program or fourteen (14) days after the IEP Team has met and 
an approved IEP has been executed for the educational placement in the SAUSD Program for Deaf 
and Hard of Hearing Students, whichever occurs sooner.  Pupils continuing in the programs from 
the previous school year shall be counted as “enrolled” on the first school day in September unless 
written notification of withdrawal is received from either the parent or Sending District.  If a 
continuing pupil has not attended school by the eleventh day of the first school month, the Provider 
District shall notify the Sending District and a determination shall be made regarding continuing 
enrollment.   

7. Definitions

a. “District Provided Programs” are the special education classes and support services
operated by Provider District on behalf of SELPAs and districts in Orange County for special 
education students residing in their SELPA and district. 

b. “Special Education Program Income” shall be defined as the sum of all State and
Federal funds generated by or on behalf of pupils transferred to programs operated by the Provider 
District under this Agreement. 

c. “Special Education Program Expenditures” shall include Direct Costs multiplied by
an allocation factor of 1.5 cost which includes Support Costs and Indirect Cost. 



d. “Average Cost Per Pupil” shall refer to the Special Education Program
Expenditures attributable to the program divided by the average number of pupils enrolled during 
the year.  

e. “Average Number of Pupils” shall refer to the total of the number of pupils counted
on the first school day of each calendar month divided by the number of calendar months in the 
period specified.   

8. Funding

In consideration of the enrollment of pupils in special education programs conducted by the
Provider District, the SELPA and/or the Sending District transferring pupils to the programs 
operated by the Provider District agree to pay the Provider District the per pupil and shall provide 
for program funding as follows:  

a. The Sending District shall be responsible for the Average Cost per Pupil in Provider
District Program Schools multiplied by the average number of pupils enrolled by the Sending 
District, minus Special Education Program income received by the Provider District for the 
purpose of educating said pupils including, but not limited to Revenue Limit and Federal I.D.E.A 
Local Assistance Grant Funds. 

b. Special Circumstances Paraeducators- The Sending District shall be responsible for the
full cost of additional personnel as specified required for the benefit of and in the IEP for pupils 
who are residents of the Sending District.   

c. The following documents shall be used as a basis for all figures reported:

Monthly Pupil Count 
ADA Calculation 
Program Cost Report 
Program Summary Report 
In-House Accounting Reports 

d. Income and expenditures shall be listed in accordance with the California School
Accounting Manual Standardized Account Code Structure for Special Education as of April 9, 
2018. 

9. Transportation

The Sending District transporting pupils to the Provider District shall ensure that buses
arrive at the school site with sufficient time to unload students prior to the beginning of the 
instructional day and to load them at the end of the instructional day.  Delays requiring either 
overtime supervision or causing portions of the instructional program to be missed and 
subsequently made up may result in charges to the Sending District for additional costs incurred by 
the Provider District.   



10. Final Accounting

A final accounting accompanied by completed forms and invoices with appropriate
supporting documentation will be sent by the Provider District to Sending District by October 15 
of the following year.  Corrections to prior year Special Education Program costs resulting from 
adjustments to income or expenditure calculations shall be credited or billed to the Sending 
District affected by the correction or adjustments. 

11. Projected Enrollment

In order to assist the Provider District in planning for both housing and staffing needs for
the programs, Sending District shall submit to the Provider District, in writing, on or before 
February 15 of each year, the projected number of pupils expected to be transferred to the 
programs for special education and support services in the following school year.  Absent a 
projection, the number of Sending District pupils reported in the current year December 1 Federal 
Pupil Count shall be used for staffing and budget planning for the following school year.   

12. Program Cost

On or before fifteen days after the release of the May revise each year, the Provider District
shall compute the projected Special Education Program Income and Special Education Program 
Expenditures for the following year with an Average Cost per Pupil for pupils enrolled in SAUSD 
Program for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Students based on the Projected Enrollment data, and 
provide it to Sending District’s Special Education Department and Business Services Department.  

13. No Waiver

The failure of the Provider District in any one or more instances to insist upon strict
performance of any of the terms of this Agreement or to exercise any option herein conferred shall 
not be construed as a waiver or relinquishment to any extent of the right to assert or rely upon such 
terms or option on any future occasion.   

14. Hold Harmless

To the extent permitted by law, and except for the acts or omissions or employees, agents
and officers of the Sending District, the Provider District hereby agrees to hold harmless, 
indemnify and defend the Sending District and its officers, agents and employees from all claims, 
demands, liabilities, losses, damages, or expenses of any nature whatsoever arising from or 
connected with the Provider District’s performance of services during the term of this Agreement. 

To the extent permitted by law, and except for the acts or omissions of employees, agents 
and officers of Provider District, the Sending District hereby agrees to hold harmless, indemnify 
and defend Provider District and its governing board and their officers, agents and employees from 
all claims, demands, liabilities, losses, damages, or expenses of any nature whatsoever arising 
directly or indirectly from or connected with the performance of services other than for operations 
of Provider District during the term of this Agreement.  



15. Complete Agreement

This Agreement is the complete Agreement of the parties.  Any amendments hereto shall
be in writing and shall be dated and executed by both parties.  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed. 

APPROVED BY: 

Santa Ana Unified School District________ Capistrano Unified School District________ 
PROVIDER DISTRICT SENDING DISTRICT 

BY: ________________________________  BY: ________________________________ 
(Authorized Agent Signature)  (Authorized Agent Signature)  

Manoj Roychowdhury        ___________ ____________________________________ 
(Print Name) (Print Name) 

Assistant Superintendent, Business Services_ ____________________________________ 
(Title) (Title) 

DATE: ______________________________ DATE: ______________________________ 

BOARD APPROVAL:__June 26, 2018_____ BOARD APPROVAL: _________________ 

CWN 
SPECIAL ED MOU 
3-06 
cc: SELPA 

L:\DATABASE2\2006\MOU Inter-SELPA Contract 101606.doc 



MEMORANDUM of UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN 
SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

AND 
FULLERTON SCHOOL DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, Education Code sections 56195 et seq. authorize school districts to provide 
special education services to students in other districts by organizing Special Education Local Plan 
Areas (SELPAs) and by developing local plans; 

WHEREAS, these statutory provisions authorize school districts to provide for a governing 
structure and any necessary administrative support to implement the local plans, including a 
system for determining the responsibility of participating agencies for the education of each special 
education student; 

WHEREAS, Education Code section 56195.5 authorizes districts and SELPAs to enter into 
contracts between school districts to provide for the education of special education students who 
may reside in other districts;  

NOW, THEREFORE, it is hereby agreed by and between the Santa Ana Unified School 
District (hereinafter referred to as the “Provider District”) and the Capistrano Unified School 
District (hereinafter referred to as the “Sending District”) as follows: 

1. Basis of Agreement

Pursuant to the authority established in Education Code sections 56195, 56195.1, 56195.3
and 56195.5, the Provider District may provide for the education of individual pupils in special 
education programs who reside in other districts or counties.  Education Code section 46600 shall 
apply to interdistrict attendance agreements for programs conducted pursuant to this part.   

2. Term of Agreement

This Agreement is effective for the period beginning July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019.

3. Acknowledgment

It is acknowledged that, in accordance with Part 30 of the Education Code, Chapter 7.2, the
California State funding formula for special education programs, services and administration 
generates an entitlement based on the average daily attendance of pupils in the local education 
agencies that comprise a SELPA.   



4. Scope

The Provider shall conduct special education program and services for those eligible pupils
of the Sending District referred by their Individual Education Program (IEP) Teams when it is 
jointly determined by the Sending District and the Provider District that the pupils’ educational 
needs as specified in the IEP can be appropriately met by the programs operated by the Provider 
District.  The Provider District shall maintain and provide special education programs for Sending 
District pupils during the 2018-19 school year within the administrative parameters established by 
the Provider District’s SELPA.  Class size ranges and student-adult ratios shall be maintained in a 
manner which allows the Provider District to meet the programmatic, health and safety needs of 
the pupils.   

5. Annual and Triennial Reviews

The Sending District shall be notified of annual reviews and may provide a representative
who will participate in the development of the IEP.  For initial placement, triennial review, or a 
change in services specified on the current IEP, a Sending District representative who is authorized 
to approve or disapprove the allocation of specified Sending District resources necessary for the 
implementation of the IEP shall attend the IEP Meeting.   

6. Pupil Count

A count shall be taken of the number of pupils enrolled in the programs as of the first day
of each calendar month, July 1, 2018 through June 1, 2019.  A pupil shall be counted as “enrolled” 
on the first day of attendance in the program or fourteen (14) days after the IEP Team has met and 
an approved IEP has been executed for the educational placement in the SAUSD Program for Deaf 
and Hard of Hearing Students, whichever occurs sooner.  Pupils continuing in the programs from 
the previous school year shall be counted as “enrolled” on the first school day in September unless 
written notification of withdrawal is received from either the parent or Sending District.  If a 
continuing pupil has not attended school by the eleventh day of the first school month, the Provider 
District shall notify the Sending District and a determination shall be made regarding continuing 
enrollment.   

7. Definitions

a. “District Provided Programs” are the special education classes and support services
operated by Provider District on behalf of SELPAs and districts in Orange County for special 
education students residing in their SELPA and district. 

b. “Special Education Program Income” shall be defined as the sum of all State and
Federal funds generated by or on behalf of pupils transferred to programs operated by the Provider 
District under this Agreement. 

c. “Special Education Program Expenditures” shall include Direct Costs multiplied by
an allocation factor of 1.5 cost which includes Support Costs and Indirect Cost. 



d. “Average Cost Per Pupil” shall refer to the Special Education Program
Expenditures attributable to the program divided by the average number of pupils enrolled during 
the year.  

e. “Average Number of Pupils” shall refer to the total of the number of pupils counted
on the first school day of each calendar month divided by the number of calendar months in the 
period specified.   

8. Funding

In consideration of the enrollment of pupils in special education programs conducted by the
Provider District, the SELPA and/or the Sending District transferring pupils to the programs 
operated by the Provider District agree to pay the Provider District the per pupil and shall provide 
for program funding as follows:  

a. The Sending District shall be responsible for the Average Cost per Pupil in Provider
District Program Schools multiplied by the average number of pupils enrolled by the Sending 
District, minus Special Education Program income received by the Provider District for the 
purpose of educating said pupils including, but not limited to Revenue Limit and Federal I.D.E.A 
Local Assistance Grant Funds. 

b. Special Circumstances Paraeducators- The Sending District shall be responsible for the
full cost of additional personnel as specified required for the benefit of and in the IEP for pupils 
who are residents of the Sending District.   

c. The following documents shall be used as a basis for all figures reported:

Monthly Pupil Count 
ADA Calculation 
Program Cost Report 
Program Summary Report 
In-House Accounting Reports 

d. Income and expenditures shall be listed in accordance with the California School
Accounting Manual Standardized Account Code Structure for Special Education as of April 9, 
2018. 

9. Transportation

The Sending District transporting pupils to the Provider District shall ensure that buses
arrive at the school site with sufficient time to unload students prior to the beginning of the 
instructional day and to load them at the end of the instructional day.  Delays requiring either 
overtime supervision or causing portions of the instructional program to be missed and 
subsequently made up may result in charges to the Sending District for additional costs incurred by 
the Provider District.   



10. Final Accounting

A final accounting accompanied by completed forms and invoices with appropriate
supporting documentation will be sent by the Provider District to Sending District by October 15 
of the following year.  Corrections to prior year Special Education Program costs resulting from 
adjustments to income or expenditure calculations shall be credited or billed to the Sending 
District affected by the correction or adjustments. 

11. Projected Enrollment

In order to assist the Provider District in planning for both housing and staffing needs for
the programs, Sending District shall submit to the Provider District, in writing, on or before 
February 15 of each year, the projected number of pupils expected to be transferred to the 
programs for special education and support services in the following school year.  Absent a 
projection, the number of Sending District pupils reported in the current year December 1 Federal 
Pupil Count shall be used for staffing and budget planning for the following school year.   

12. Program Cost

On or before fifteen days after the release of the May revise each year, the Provider District
shall compute the projected Special Education Program Income and Special Education Program 
Expenditures for the following year with an Average Cost per Pupil for pupils enrolled in SAUSD 
Program for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Students based on the Projected Enrollment data, and 
provide it to Sending District’s Special Education Department and Business Services Department.  

13. No Waiver

The failure of the Provider District in any one or more instances to insist upon strict
performance of any of the terms of this Agreement or to exercise any option herein conferred shall 
not be construed as a waiver or relinquishment to any extent of the right to assert or rely upon such 
terms or option on any future occasion.   

14. Hold Harmless

To the extent permitted by law, and except for the acts or omissions or employees, agents
and officers of the Sending District, the Provider District hereby agrees to hold harmless, 
indemnify and defend the Sending District and its officers, agents and employees from all claims, 
demands, liabilities, losses, damages, or expenses of any nature whatsoever arising from or 
connected with the Provider District’s performance of services during the term of this Agreement. 

To the extent permitted by law, and except for the acts or omissions of employees, agents 
and officers of Provider District, the Sending District hereby agrees to hold harmless, indemnify 
and defend Provider District and its governing board and their officers, agents and employees from 
all claims, demands, liabilities, losses, damages, or expenses of any nature whatsoever arising 
directly or indirectly from or connected with the performance of services other than for operations 
of Provider District during the term of this Agreement.  



15. Complete Agreement

This Agreement is the complete Agreement of the parties.  Any amendments hereto shall
be in writing and shall be dated and executed by both parties.  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed. 

APPROVED BY: 

Santa Ana Unified School District________ Fullerton School District________ 
PROVIDER DISTRICT SENDING DISTRICT 

BY: ________________________________  BY: ________________________________ 
(Authorized Agent Signature)  (Authorized Agent Signature)  

Manoj Roychowdhury        ___________ ____________________________________ 
(Print Name) (Print Name) 

Assistant Superintendent, Business Services_ ____________________________________ 
(Title) (Title) 

DATE: ______________________________ DATE: ______________________________ 

BOARD APPROVAL:__June 26, 2018_____ BOARD APPROVAL: _________________ 

CWN 
SPECIAL ED MOU 
3-06 
cc: SELPA 

L:\DATABASE2\2006\MOU Inter-SELPA Contract 101606.doc 



MEMORANDUM of UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN 
SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

AND 
GARDEN GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, Education Code sections 56195 et seq. authorize school districts to provide 
special education services to students in other districts by organizing Special Education Local Plan 
Areas (SELPAs) and by developing local plans; 

WHEREAS, these statutory provisions authorize school districts to provide for a governing 
structure and any necessary administrative support to implement the local plans, including a 
system for determining the responsibility of participating agencies for the education of each special 
education student; 

WHEREAS, Education Code section 56195.5 authorizes districts and SELPAs to enter into 
contracts between school districts to provide for the education of special education students who 
may reside in other districts;  

NOW, THEREFORE, it is hereby agreed by and between the Santa Ana Unified School 
District (hereinafter referred to as the “Provider District”) and the Capistrano Unified School 
District (hereinafter referred to as the “Sending District”) as follows: 

1. Basis of Agreement

Pursuant to the authority established in Education Code sections 56195, 56195.1, 56195.3
and 56195.5, the Provider District may provide for the education of individual pupils in special 
education programs who reside in other districts or counties.  Education Code section 46600 shall 
apply to interdistrict attendance agreements for programs conducted pursuant to this part.   

2. Term of Agreement

This Agreement is effective for the period beginning July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019.

3. Acknowledgment

It is acknowledged that, in accordance with Part 30 of the Education Code, Chapter 7.2, the
California State funding formula for special education programs, services and administration 
generates an entitlement based on the average daily attendance of pupils in the local education 
agencies that comprise a SELPA.   



4. Scope

The Provider shall conduct special education program and services for those eligible pupils
of the Sending District referred by their Individual Education Program (IEP) Teams when it is 
jointly determined by the Sending District and the Provider District that the pupils’ educational 
needs as specified in the IEP can be appropriately met by the programs operated by the Provider 
District.  The Provider District shall maintain and provide special education programs for Sending 
District pupils during the 2018-19 school year within the administrative parameters established by 
the Provider District’s SELPA.  Class size ranges and student-adult ratios shall be maintained in a 
manner which allows the Provider District to meet the programmatic, health and safety needs of 
the pupils.   

5. Annual and Triennial Reviews

The Sending District shall be notified of annual reviews and may provide a representative
who will participate in the development of the IEP.  For initial placement, triennial review, or a 
change in services specified on the current IEP, a Sending District representative who is authorized 
to approve or disapprove the allocation of specified Sending District resources necessary for the 
implementation of the IEP shall attend the IEP Meeting.   

6. Pupil Count

A count shall be taken of the number of pupils enrolled in the programs as of the first day
of each calendar month, July 1, 2018 through June 1, 2019.  A pupil shall be counted as “enrolled” 
on the first day of attendance in the program or fourteen (14) days after the IEP Team has met and 
an approved IEP has been executed for the educational placement in the SAUSD Program for Deaf 
and Hard of Hearing Students, whichever occurs sooner.  Pupils continuing in the programs from 
the previous school year shall be counted as “enrolled” on the first school day in September unless 
written notification of withdrawal is received from either the parent or Sending District.  If a 
continuing pupil has not attended school by the eleventh day of the first school month, the Provider 
District shall notify the Sending District and a determination shall be made regarding continuing 
enrollment.   

7. Definitions

a. “District Provided Programs” are the special education classes and support services
operated by Provider District on behalf of SELPAs and districts in Orange County for special 
education students residing in their SELPA and district. 

b. “Special Education Program Income” shall be defined as the sum of all State and
Federal funds generated by or on behalf of pupils transferred to programs operated by the Provider 
District under this Agreement. 

c. “Special Education Program Expenditures” shall include Direct Costs multiplied by
an allocation factor of 1.5 cost which includes Support Costs and Indirect Cost. 



d. “Average Cost Per Pupil” shall refer to the Special Education Program
Expenditures attributable to the program divided by the average number of pupils enrolled during 
the year.  

e. “Average Number of Pupils” shall refer to the total of the number of pupils counted
on the first school day of each calendar month divided by the number of calendar months in the 
period specified.   

8. Funding

In consideration of the enrollment of pupils in special education programs conducted by the
Provider District, the SELPA and/or the Sending District transferring pupils to the programs 
operated by the Provider District agree to pay the Provider District the per pupil and shall provide 
for program funding as follows:  

a. The Sending District shall be responsible for the Average Cost per Pupil in Provider
District Program Schools multiplied by the average number of pupils enrolled by the Sending 
District, minus Special Education Program income received by the Provider District for the 
purpose of educating said pupils including, but not limited to Revenue Limit and Federal I.D.E.A 
Local Assistance Grant Funds. 

b. Special Circumstances Paraeducators- The Sending District shall be responsible for the
full cost of additional personnel as specified required for the benefit of and in the IEP for pupils 
who are residents of the Sending District.   

c. The following documents shall be used as a basis for all figures reported:

Monthly Pupil Count 
ADA Calculation 
Program Cost Report 
Program Summary Report 
In-House Accounting Reports 

d. Income and expenditures shall be listed in accordance with the California School
Accounting Manual Standardized Account Code Structure for Special Education as of April 9, 
2018. 

9. Transportation

The Sending District transporting pupils to the Provider District shall ensure that buses
arrive at the school site with sufficient time to unload students prior to the beginning of the 
instructional day and to load them at the end of the instructional day.  Delays requiring either 
overtime supervision or causing portions of the instructional program to be missed and 
subsequently made up may result in charges to the Sending District for additional costs incurred by 
the Provider District.   



10. Final Accounting

A final accounting accompanied by completed forms and invoices with appropriate
supporting documentation will be sent by the Provider District to Sending District by October 15 
of the following year.  Corrections to prior year Special Education Program costs resulting from 
adjustments to income or expenditure calculations shall be credited or billed to the Sending 
District affected by the correction or adjustments. 

11. Projected Enrollment

In order to assist the Provider District in planning for both housing and staffing needs for
the programs, Sending District shall submit to the Provider District, in writing, on or before 
February 15 of each year, the projected number of pupils expected to be transferred to the 
programs for special education and support services in the following school year.  Absent a 
projection, the number of Sending District pupils reported in the current year December 1 Federal 
Pupil Count shall be used for staffing and budget planning for the following school year.   

12. Program Cost

On or before fifteen days after the release of the May revise each year, the Provider District
shall compute the projected Special Education Program Income and Special Education Program 
Expenditures for the following year with an Average Cost per Pupil for pupils enrolled in SAUSD 
Program for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Students based on the Projected Enrollment data, and 
provide it to Sending District’s Special Education Department and Business Services Department.  

13. No Waiver

The failure of the Provider District in any one or more instances to insist upon strict
performance of any of the terms of this Agreement or to exercise any option herein conferred shall 
not be construed as a waiver or relinquishment to any extent of the right to assert or rely upon such 
terms or option on any future occasion.   

14. Hold Harmless

To the extent permitted by law, and except for the acts or omissions or employees, agents
and officers of the Sending District, the Provider District hereby agrees to hold harmless, 
indemnify and defend the Sending District and its officers, agents and employees from all claims, 
demands, liabilities, losses, damages, or expenses of any nature whatsoever arising from or 
connected with the Provider District’s performance of services during the term of this Agreement. 

To the extent permitted by law, and except for the acts or omissions of employees, agents 
and officers of Provider District, the Sending District hereby agrees to hold harmless, indemnify 
and defend Provider District and its governing board and their officers, agents and employees from 
all claims, demands, liabilities, losses, damages, or expenses of any nature whatsoever arising 
directly or indirectly from or connected with the performance of services other than for operations 
of Provider District during the term of this Agreement.  



15. Complete Agreement

This Agreement is the complete Agreement of the parties.  Any amendments hereto shall
be in writing and shall be dated and executed by both parties.  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed. 

APPROVED BY: 

Santa Ana Unified School District________ Garden Grove Unified School District____ 
PROVIDER DISTRICT SENDING DISTRICT 

BY: ________________________________  BY: ________________________________ 
(Authorized Agent Signature)  (Authorized Agent Signature)  

Manoj Roychowdhury        ___________ ____________________________________ 
(Print Name) (Print Name) 

Assistant Superintendent, Business Services_ ____________________________________ 
(Title) (Title) 

DATE: ______________________________ DATE: ______________________________ 

BOARD APPROVAL:__June 26, 2018_____ BOARD APPROVAL: _________________ 

CWN 
SPECIAL ED MOU 
3-06 
cc: SELPA 

L:\DATABASE2\2006\MOU Inter-SELPA Contract 101606.doc 



MEMORANDUM of UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN 
SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

AND 
IRVINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, Education Code sections 56195 et seq. authorize school districts to provide 
special education services to students in other districts by organizing Special Education Local Plan 
Areas (SELPAs) and by developing local plans; 

WHEREAS, these statutory provisions authorize school districts to provide for a governing 
structure and any necessary administrative support to implement the local plans, including a 
system for determining the responsibility of participating agencies for the education of each special 
education student; 

WHEREAS, Education Code section 56195.5 authorizes districts and SELPAs to enter into 
contracts between school districts to provide for the education of special education students who 
may reside in other districts;  

NOW, THEREFORE, it is hereby agreed by and between the Santa Ana Unified School 
District (hereinafter referred to as the “Provider District”) and the Capistrano Unified School 
District (hereinafter referred to as the “Sending District”) as follows: 

1. Basis of Agreement

Pursuant to the authority established in Education Code sections 56195, 56195.1, 56195.3
and 56195.5, the Provider District may provide for the education of individual pupils in special 
education programs who reside in other districts or counties.  Education Code section 46600 shall 
apply to interdistrict attendance agreements for programs conducted pursuant to this part.   

2. Term of Agreement

This Agreement is effective for the period beginning July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019.

3. Acknowledgment

It is acknowledged that, in accordance with Part 30 of the Education Code, Chapter 7.2, the
California State funding formula for special education programs, services and administration 
generates an entitlement based on the average daily attendance of pupils in the local education 
agencies that comprise a SELPA.   



4. Scope

The Provider shall conduct special education program and services for those eligible pupils
of the Sending District referred by their Individual Education Program (IEP) Teams when it is 
jointly determined by the Sending District and the Provider District that the pupils’ educational 
needs as specified in the IEP can be appropriately met by the programs operated by the Provider 
District.  The Provider District shall maintain and provide special education programs for Sending 
District pupils during the 2018-19 school year within the administrative parameters established by 
the Provider District’s SELPA.  Class size ranges and student-adult ratios shall be maintained in a 
manner which allows the Provider District to meet the programmatic, health and safety needs of 
the pupils.   

5. Annual and Triennial Reviews

The Sending District shall be notified of annual reviews and may provide a representative
who will participate in the development of the IEP.  For initial placement, triennial review, or a 
change in services specified on the current IEP, a Sending District representative who is authorized 
to approve or disapprove the allocation of specified Sending District resources necessary for the 
implementation of the IEP shall attend the IEP Meeting.   

6. Pupil Count

A count shall be taken of the number of pupils enrolled in the programs as of the first day
of each calendar month, July 1, 2018 through June 1, 2019.  A pupil shall be counted as “enrolled” 
on the first day of attendance in the program or fourteen (14) days after the IEP Team has met and 
an approved IEP has been executed for the educational placement in the SAUSD Program for Deaf 
and Hard of Hearing Students, whichever occurs sooner.  Pupils continuing in the programs from 
the previous school year shall be counted as “enrolled” on the first school day in September unless 
written notification of withdrawal is received from either the parent or Sending District.  If a 
continuing pupil has not attended school by the eleventh day of the first school month, the Provider 
District shall notify the Sending District and a determination shall be made regarding continuing 
enrollment.   

7. Definitions

a. “District Provided Programs” are the special education classes and support services
operated by Provider District on behalf of SELPAs and districts in Orange County for special 
education students residing in their SELPA and district. 

b. “Special Education Program Income” shall be defined as the sum of all State and
Federal funds generated by or on behalf of pupils transferred to programs operated by the Provider 
District under this Agreement. 

c. “Special Education Program Expenditures” shall include Direct Costs multiplied by
an allocation factor of 1.5 cost which includes Support Costs and Indirect Cost. 



d. “Average Cost Per Pupil” shall refer to the Special Education Program
Expenditures attributable to the program divided by the average number of pupils enrolled during 
the year.  

e. “Average Number of Pupils” shall refer to the total of the number of pupils counted
on the first school day of each calendar month divided by the number of calendar months in the 
period specified.   

8. Funding

In consideration of the enrollment of pupils in special education programs conducted by the
Provider District, the SELPA and/or the Sending District transferring pupils to the programs 
operated by the Provider District agree to pay the Provider District the per pupil and shall provide 
for program funding as follows:  

a. The Sending District shall be responsible for the Average Cost per Pupil in Provider
District Program Schools multiplied by the average number of pupils enrolled by the Sending 
District, minus Special Education Program income received by the Provider District for the 
purpose of educating said pupils including, but not limited to Revenue Limit and Federal I.D.E.A 
Local Assistance Grant Funds. 

b. Special Circumstances Paraeducators- The Sending District shall be responsible for the
full cost of additional personnel as specified required for the benefit of and in the IEP for pupils 
who are residents of the Sending District.   

c. The following documents shall be used as a basis for all figures reported:

Monthly Pupil Count 
ADA Calculation 
Program Cost Report 
Program Summary Report 
In-House Accounting Reports 

d. Income and expenditures shall be listed in accordance with the California School
Accounting Manual Standardized Account Code Structure for Special Education as of April 9, 
2018. 

9. Transportation

The Sending District transporting pupils to the Provider District shall ensure that buses
arrive at the school site with sufficient time to unload students prior to the beginning of the 
instructional day and to load them at the end of the instructional day.  Delays requiring either 
overtime supervision or causing portions of the instructional program to be missed and 
subsequently made up may result in charges to the Sending District for additional costs incurred by 
the Provider District.   



10. Final Accounting

A final accounting accompanied by completed forms and invoices with appropriate
supporting documentation will be sent by the Provider District to Sending District by October 15 
of the following year.  Corrections to prior year Special Education Program costs resulting from 
adjustments to income or expenditure calculations shall be credited or billed to the Sending 
District affected by the correction or adjustments. 

11. Projected Enrollment

In order to assist the Provider District in planning for both housing and staffing needs for
the programs, Sending District shall submit to the Provider District, in writing, on or before 
February 15 of each year, the projected number of pupils expected to be transferred to the 
programs for special education and support services in the following school year.  Absent a 
projection, the number of Sending District pupils reported in the current year December 1 Federal 
Pupil Count shall be used for staffing and budget planning for the following school year.   

12. Program Cost

On or before fifteen days after the release of the May revise each year, the Provider District
shall compute the projected Special Education Program Income and Special Education Program 
Expenditures for the following year with an Average Cost per Pupil for pupils enrolled in SAUSD 
Program for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Students based on the Projected Enrollment data, and 
provide it to Sending District’s Special Education Department and Business Services Department.  

13. No Waiver

The failure of the Provider District in any one or more instances to insist upon strict
performance of any of the terms of this Agreement or to exercise any option herein conferred shall 
not be construed as a waiver or relinquishment to any extent of the right to assert or rely upon such 
terms or option on any future occasion.   

14. Hold Harmless

To the extent permitted by law, and except for the acts or omissions or employees, agents
and officers of the Sending District, the Provider District hereby agrees to hold harmless, 
indemnify and defend the Sending District and its officers, agents and employees from all claims, 
demands, liabilities, losses, damages, or expenses of any nature whatsoever arising from or 
connected with the Provider District’s performance of services during the term of this Agreement. 

To the extent permitted by law, and except for the acts or omissions of employees, agents 
and officers of Provider District, the Sending District hereby agrees to hold harmless, indemnify 
and defend Provider District and its governing board and their officers, agents and employees from 
all claims, demands, liabilities, losses, damages, or expenses of any nature whatsoever arising 
directly or indirectly from or connected with the performance of services other than for operations 
of Provider District during the term of this Agreement.  



15. Complete Agreement

This Agreement is the complete Agreement of the parties.  Any amendments hereto shall
be in writing and shall be dated and executed by both parties.  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed. 

APPROVED BY: 

Santa Ana Unified School District________ Irvine Unified School District____ 
PROVIDER DISTRICT SENDING DISTRICT 

BY: ________________________________  BY: ________________________________ 
(Authorized Agent Signature)  (Authorized Agent Signature)  

Manoj Roychowdhury        ___________ ____________________________________ 
(Print Name) (Print Name) 

Assistant Superintendent, Business Services_ ____________________________________ 
(Title) (Title) 

DATE: ______________________________ DATE: ______________________________ 

BOARD APPROVAL:__June 26, 2018_____ BOARD APPROVAL: _________________ 

CWN 
SPECIAL ED MOU 
3-06 
cc: SELPA 

L:\DATABASE2\2006\MOU Inter-SELPA Contract 101606.doc 



MEMORANDUM of UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN 
SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

AND 
NEWPORT MESA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, Education Code sections 56195 et seq. authorize school districts to provide 
special education services to students in other districts by organizing Special Education Local Plan 
Areas (SELPAs) and by developing local plans; 

WHEREAS, these statutory provisions authorize school districts to provide for a governing 
structure and any necessary administrative support to implement the local plans, including a 
system for determining the responsibility of participating agencies for the education of each special 
education student; 

WHEREAS, Education Code section 56195.5 authorizes districts and SELPAs to enter into 
contracts between school districts to provide for the education of special education students who 
may reside in other districts;  

NOW, THEREFORE, it is hereby agreed by and between the Santa Ana Unified School 
District (hereinafter referred to as the “Provider District”) and the Capistrano Unified School 
District (hereinafter referred to as the “Sending District”) as follows: 

1. Basis of Agreement

Pursuant to the authority established in Education Code sections 56195, 56195.1, 56195.3
and 56195.5, the Provider District may provide for the education of individual pupils in special 
education programs who reside in other districts or counties.  Education Code section 46600 shall 
apply to interdistrict attendance agreements for programs conducted pursuant to this part.   

2. Term of Agreement

This Agreement is effective for the period beginning July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019.

3. Acknowledgment

It is acknowledged that, in accordance with Part 30 of the Education Code, Chapter 7.2, the
California State funding formula for special education programs, services and administration 
generates an entitlement based on the average daily attendance of pupils in the local education 
agencies that comprise a SELPA.   



4. Scope

The Provider shall conduct special education program and services for those eligible pupils
of the Sending District referred by their Individual Education Program (IEP) Teams when it is 
jointly determined by the Sending District and the Provider District that the pupils’ educational 
needs as specified in the IEP can be appropriately met by the programs operated by the Provider 
District.  The Provider District shall maintain and provide special education programs for Sending 
District pupils during the 2018-19 school year within the administrative parameters established by 
the Provider District’s SELPA.  Class size ranges and student-adult ratios shall be maintained in a 
manner which allows the Provider District to meet the programmatic, health and safety needs of 
the pupils.   

5. Annual and Triennial Reviews

The Sending District shall be notified of annual reviews and may provide a representative
who will participate in the development of the IEP.  For initial placement, triennial review, or a 
change in services specified on the current IEP, a Sending District representative who is authorized 
to approve or disapprove the allocation of specified Sending District resources necessary for the 
implementation of the IEP shall attend the IEP Meeting.   

6. Pupil Count

A count shall be taken of the number of pupils enrolled in the programs as of the first day
of each calendar month, July 1, 2018 through June 1, 2019.  A pupil shall be counted as “enrolled” 
on the first day of attendance in the program or fourteen (14) days after the IEP Team has met and 
an approved IEP has been executed for the educational placement in the SAUSD Program for Deaf 
and Hard of Hearing Students, whichever occurs sooner.  Pupils continuing in the programs from 
the previous school year shall be counted as “enrolled” on the first school day in September unless 
written notification of withdrawal is received from either the parent or Sending District.  If a 
continuing pupil has not attended school by the eleventh day of the first school month, the Provider 
District shall notify the Sending District and a determination shall be made regarding continuing 
enrollment.   

7. Definitions

a. “District Provided Programs” are the special education classes and support services
operated by Provider District on behalf of SELPAs and districts in Orange County for special 
education students residing in their SELPA and district. 

b. “Special Education Program Income” shall be defined as the sum of all State and
Federal funds generated by or on behalf of pupils transferred to programs operated by the Provider 
District under this Agreement. 

c. “Special Education Program Expenditures” shall include Direct Costs multiplied by
an allocation factor of 1.5 cost which includes Support Costs and Indirect Cost. 



d. “Average Cost Per Pupil” shall refer to the Special Education Program
Expenditures attributable to the program divided by the average number of pupils enrolled during 
the year.  

e. “Average Number of Pupils” shall refer to the total of the number of pupils counted
on the first school day of each calendar month divided by the number of calendar months in the 
period specified.   

8. Funding

In consideration of the enrollment of pupils in special education programs conducted by the
Provider District, the SELPA and/or the Sending District transferring pupils to the programs 
operated by the Provider District agree to pay the Provider District the per pupil and shall provide 
for program funding as follows:  

a. The Sending District shall be responsible for the Average Cost per Pupil in Provider
District Program Schools multiplied by the average number of pupils enrolled by the Sending 
District, minus Special Education Program income received by the Provider District for the 
purpose of educating said pupils including, but not limited to Revenue Limit and Federal I.D.E.A 
Local Assistance Grant Funds. 

b. Special Circumstances Paraeducators- The Sending District shall be responsible for the
full cost of additional personnel as specified required for the benefit of and in the IEP for pupils 
who are residents of the Sending District.   

c. The following documents shall be used as a basis for all figures reported:

Monthly Pupil Count 
ADA Calculation 
Program Cost Report 
Program Summary Report 
In-House Accounting Reports 

d. Income and expenditures shall be listed in accordance with the California School
Accounting Manual Standardized Account Code Structure for Special Education as of April 9, 
2018. 

9. Transportation

The Sending District transporting pupils to the Provider District shall ensure that buses
arrive at the school site with sufficient time to unload students prior to the beginning of the 
instructional day and to load them at the end of the instructional day.  Delays requiring either 
overtime supervision or causing portions of the instructional program to be missed and 
subsequently made up may result in charges to the Sending District for additional costs incurred by 
the Provider District.   



10. Final Accounting

A final accounting accompanied by completed forms and invoices with appropriate
supporting documentation will be sent by the Provider District to Sending District by October 15 
of the following year.  Corrections to prior year Special Education Program costs resulting from 
adjustments to income or expenditure calculations shall be credited or billed to the Sending 
District affected by the correction or adjustments. 

11. Projected Enrollment

In order to assist the Provider District in planning for both housing and staffing needs for
the programs, Sending District shall submit to the Provider District, in writing, on or before 
February 15 of each year, the projected number of pupils expected to be transferred to the 
programs for special education and support services in the following school year.  Absent a 
projection, the number of Sending District pupils reported in the current year December 1 Federal 
Pupil Count shall be used for staffing and budget planning for the following school year.   

12. Program Cost

On or before fifteen days after the release of the May revise each year, the Provider District
shall compute the projected Special Education Program Income and Special Education Program 
Expenditures for the following year with an Average Cost per Pupil for pupils enrolled in SAUSD 
Program for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Students based on the Projected Enrollment data, and 
provide it to Sending District’s Special Education Department and Business Services Department.  

13. No Waiver

The failure of the Provider District in any one or more instances to insist upon strict
performance of any of the terms of this Agreement or to exercise any option herein conferred shall 
not be construed as a waiver or relinquishment to any extent of the right to assert or rely upon such 
terms or option on any future occasion.   

14. Hold Harmless

To the extent permitted by law, and except for the acts or omissions or employees, agents
and officers of the Sending District, the Provider District hereby agrees to hold harmless, 
indemnify and defend the Sending District and its officers, agents and employees from all claims, 
demands, liabilities, losses, damages, or expenses of any nature whatsoever arising from or 
connected with the Provider District’s performance of services during the term of this Agreement. 

To the extent permitted by law, and except for the acts or omissions of employees, agents 
and officers of Provider District, the Sending District hereby agrees to hold harmless, indemnify 
and defend Provider District and its governing board and their officers, agents and employees from 
all claims, demands, liabilities, losses, damages, or expenses of any nature whatsoever arising 
directly or indirectly from or connected with the performance of services other than for operations 
of Provider District during the term of this Agreement.  



15. Complete Agreement

This Agreement is the complete Agreement of the parties.  Any amendments hereto shall
be in writing and shall be dated and executed by both parties.  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed. 

APPROVED BY: 

Santa Ana Unified School District________ Newport Mesa Unified School District____ 
PROVIDER DISTRICT SENDING DISTRICT 

BY: ________________________________  BY: ________________________________ 
(Authorized Agent Signature)  (Authorized Agent Signature)  

Manoj Roychowdhury        ___________ ____________________________________ 
(Print Name) (Print Name) 

Assistant Superintendent, Business Services_ ____________________________________ 
(Title) (Title) 

DATE: ______________________________ DATE: ______________________________ 

BOARD APPROVAL:__June 26, 2018_____ BOARD APPROVAL: _________________ 

CWN 
SPECIAL ED MOU 
3-06 
cc: SELPA 

L:\DATABASE2\2006\MOU Inter-SELPA Contract 101606.doc 



MEMORANDUM of UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN 
SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

AND 
ORANGE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, Education Code sections 56195 et seq. authorize school districts to provide 
special education services to students in other districts by organizing Special Education Local Plan 
Areas (SELPAs) and by developing local plans; 

WHEREAS, these statutory provisions authorize school districts to provide for a governing 
structure and any necessary administrative support to implement the local plans, including a 
system for determining the responsibility of participating agencies for the education of each special 
education student; 

WHEREAS, Education Code section 56195.5 authorizes districts and SELPAs to enter into 
contracts between school districts to provide for the education of special education students who 
may reside in other districts;  

NOW, THEREFORE, it is hereby agreed by and between the Santa Ana Unified School 
District (hereinafter referred to as the “Provider District”) and the Capistrano Unified School 
District (hereinafter referred to as the “Sending District”) as follows: 

1. Basis of Agreement

Pursuant to the authority established in Education Code sections 56195, 56195.1, 56195.3
and 56195.5, the Provider District may provide for the education of individual pupils in special 
education programs who reside in other districts or counties.  Education Code section 46600 shall 
apply to interdistrict attendance agreements for programs conducted pursuant to this part.   

2. Term of Agreement

This Agreement is effective for the period beginning July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019.

3. Acknowledgment

It is acknowledged that, in accordance with Part 30 of the Education Code, Chapter 7.2, the
California State funding formula for special education programs, services and administration 
generates an entitlement based on the average daily attendance of pupils in the local education 
agencies that comprise a SELPA.   



4. Scope

The Provider shall conduct special education program and services for those eligible pupils
of the Sending District referred by their Individual Education Program (IEP) Teams when it is 
jointly determined by the Sending District and the Provider District that the pupils’ educational 
needs as specified in the IEP can be appropriately met by the programs operated by the Provider 
District.  The Provider District shall maintain and provide special education programs for Sending 
District pupils during the 2018-19 school year within the administrative parameters established by 
the Provider District’s SELPA.  Class size ranges and student-adult ratios shall be maintained in a 
manner which allows the Provider District to meet the programmatic, health and safety needs of 
the pupils.   

5. Annual and Triennial Reviews

The Sending District shall be notified of annual reviews and may provide a representative
who will participate in the development of the IEP.  For initial placement, triennial review, or a 
change in services specified on the current IEP, a Sending District representative who is authorized 
to approve or disapprove the allocation of specified Sending District resources necessary for the 
implementation of the IEP shall attend the IEP Meeting.   

6. Pupil Count

A count shall be taken of the number of pupils enrolled in the programs as of the first day
of each calendar month, July 1, 2018 through June 1, 2019.  A pupil shall be counted as “enrolled” 
on the first day of attendance in the program or fourteen (14) days after the IEP Team has met and 
an approved IEP has been executed for the educational placement in the SAUSD Program for Deaf 
and Hard of Hearing Students, whichever occurs sooner.  Pupils continuing in the programs from 
the previous school year shall be counted as “enrolled” on the first school day in September unless 
written notification of withdrawal is received from either the parent or Sending District.  If a 
continuing pupil has not attended school by the eleventh day of the first school month, the Provider 
District shall notify the Sending District and a determination shall be made regarding continuing 
enrollment.   

7. Definitions

a. “District Provided Programs” are the special education classes and support services
operated by Provider District on behalf of SELPAs and districts in Orange County for special 
education students residing in their SELPA and district. 

b. “Special Education Program Income” shall be defined as the sum of all State and
Federal funds generated by or on behalf of pupils transferred to programs operated by the Provider 
District under this Agreement. 

c. “Special Education Program Expenditures” shall include Direct Costs multiplied by
an allocation factor of 1.5 cost which includes Support Costs and Indirect Cost. 



d. “Average Cost Per Pupil” shall refer to the Special Education Program
Expenditures attributable to the program divided by the average number of pupils enrolled during 
the year.  

e. “Average Number of Pupils” shall refer to the total of the number of pupils counted
on the first school day of each calendar month divided by the number of calendar months in the 
period specified.   

8. Funding

In consideration of the enrollment of pupils in special education programs conducted by the
Provider District, the SELPA and/or the Sending District transferring pupils to the programs 
operated by the Provider District agree to pay the Provider District the per pupil and shall provide 
for program funding as follows:  

a. The Sending District shall be responsible for the Average Cost per Pupil in Provider
District Program Schools multiplied by the average number of pupils enrolled by the Sending 
District, minus Special Education Program income received by the Provider District for the 
purpose of educating said pupils including, but not limited to Revenue Limit and Federal I.D.E.A 
Local Assistance Grant Funds. 

b. Special Circumstances Paraeducators- The Sending District shall be responsible for the
full cost of additional personnel as specified required for the benefit of and in the IEP for pupils 
who are residents of the Sending District.   

c. The following documents shall be used as a basis for all figures reported:

Monthly Pupil Count 
ADA Calculation 
Program Cost Report 
Program Summary Report 
In-House Accounting Reports 

d. Income and expenditures shall be listed in accordance with the California School
Accounting Manual Standardized Account Code Structure for Special Education as of April 9, 
2018. 

9. Transportation

The Sending District transporting pupils to the Provider District shall ensure that buses
arrive at the school site with sufficient time to unload students prior to the beginning of the 
instructional day and to load them at the end of the instructional day.  Delays requiring either 
overtime supervision or causing portions of the instructional program to be missed and 
subsequently made up may result in charges to the Sending District for additional costs incurred by 
the Provider District.   



10. Final Accounting

A final accounting accompanied by completed forms and invoices with appropriate
supporting documentation will be sent by the Provider District to Sending District by October 15 
of the following year.  Corrections to prior year Special Education Program costs resulting from 
adjustments to income or expenditure calculations shall be credited or billed to the Sending 
District affected by the correction or adjustments. 

11. Projected Enrollment

In order to assist the Provider District in planning for both housing and staffing needs for
the programs, Sending District shall submit to the Provider District, in writing, on or before 
February 15 of each year, the projected number of pupils expected to be transferred to the 
programs for special education and support services in the following school year.  Absent a 
projection, the number of Sending District pupils reported in the current year December 1 Federal 
Pupil Count shall be used for staffing and budget planning for the following school year.   

12. Program Cost

On or before fifteen days after the release of the May revise each year, the Provider District
shall compute the projected Special Education Program Income and Special Education Program 
Expenditures for the following year with an Average Cost per Pupil for pupils enrolled in SAUSD 
Program for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Students based on the Projected Enrollment data, and 
provide it to Sending District’s Special Education Department and Business Services Department.  

13. No Waiver

The failure of the Provider District in any one or more instances to insist upon strict
performance of any of the terms of this Agreement or to exercise any option herein conferred shall 
not be construed as a waiver or relinquishment to any extent of the right to assert or rely upon such 
terms or option on any future occasion.   

14. Hold Harmless

To the extent permitted by law, and except for the acts or omissions or employees, agents
and officers of the Sending District, the Provider District hereby agrees to hold harmless, 
indemnify and defend the Sending District and its officers, agents and employees from all claims, 
demands, liabilities, losses, damages, or expenses of any nature whatsoever arising from or 
connected with the Provider District’s performance of services during the term of this Agreement. 

To the extent permitted by law, and except for the acts or omissions of employees, agents 
and officers of Provider District, the Sending District hereby agrees to hold harmless, indemnify 
and defend Provider District and its governing board and their officers, agents and employees from 
all claims, demands, liabilities, losses, damages, or expenses of any nature whatsoever arising 
directly or indirectly from or connected with the performance of services other than for operations 
of Provider District during the term of this Agreement.  



15. Complete Agreement

This Agreement is the complete Agreement of the parties.  Any amendments hereto shall
be in writing and shall be dated and executed by both parties.  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed. 

APPROVED BY: 

Santa Ana Unified School District________ Orange Unified School District____ 
PROVIDER DISTRICT SENDING DISTRICT 

BY: ________________________________  BY: ________________________________ 
(Authorized Agent Signature)  (Authorized Agent Signature)  

Manoj Roychowdhury        ___________ ____________________________________ 
(Print Name) (Print Name) 

Assistant Superintendent, Business Services_ ____________________________________ 
(Title) (Title) 

DATE: ______________________________ DATE: ______________________________ 

BOARD APPROVAL:__June 26, 2018_____ BOARD APPROVAL: _________________ 

CWN 
SPECIAL ED MOU 
3-06 
cc: SELPA 

L:\DATABASE2\2006\MOU Inter-SELPA Contract 101606.doc 



MEMORANDUM of UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN 
SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

AND 
PLACTENTIA-YORBA LINDA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, Education Code sections 56195 et seq. authorize school districts to provide 
special education services to students in other districts by organizing Special Education Local Plan 
Areas (SELPAs) and by developing local plans; 

WHEREAS, these statutory provisions authorize school districts to provide for a governing 
structure and any necessary administrative support to implement the local plans, including a 
system for determining the responsibility of participating agencies for the education of each special 
education student; 

WHEREAS, Education Code section 56195.5 authorizes districts and SELPAs to enter into 
contracts between school districts to provide for the education of special education students who 
may reside in other districts;  

NOW, THEREFORE, it is hereby agreed by and between the Santa Ana Unified School 
District (hereinafter referred to as the “Provider District”) and the Capistrano Unified School 
District (hereinafter referred to as the “Sending District”) as follows: 

1. Basis of Agreement

Pursuant to the authority established in Education Code sections 56195, 56195.1, 56195.3
and 56195.5, the Provider District may provide for the education of individual pupils in special 
education programs who reside in other districts or counties.  Education Code section 46600 shall 
apply to interdistrict attendance agreements for programs conducted pursuant to this part.   

2. Term of Agreement

This Agreement is effective for the period beginning July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019.

3. Acknowledgment

It is acknowledged that, in accordance with Part 30 of the Education Code, Chapter 7.2, the
California State funding formula for special education programs, services and administration 
generates an entitlement based on the average daily attendance of pupils in the local education 
agencies that comprise a SELPA.   



4. Scope

The Provider shall conduct special education program and services for those eligible pupils
of the Sending District referred by their Individual Education Program (IEP) Teams when it is 
jointly determined by the Sending District and the Provider District that the pupils’ educational 
needs as specified in the IEP can be appropriately met by the programs operated by the Provider 
District.  The Provider District shall maintain and provide special education programs for Sending 
District pupils during the 2018-19 school year within the administrative parameters established by 
the Provider District’s SELPA.  Class size ranges and student-adult ratios shall be maintained in a 
manner which allows the Provider District to meet the programmatic, health and safety needs of 
the pupils.   

5. Annual and Triennial Reviews

The Sending District shall be notified of annual reviews and may provide a representative
who will participate in the development of the IEP.  For initial placement, triennial review, or a 
change in services specified on the current IEP, a Sending District representative who is authorized 
to approve or disapprove the allocation of specified Sending District resources necessary for the 
implementation of the IEP shall attend the IEP Meeting.   

6. Pupil Count

A count shall be taken of the number of pupils enrolled in the programs as of the first day
of each calendar month, July 1, 2018 through June 1, 2019.  A pupil shall be counted as “enrolled” 
on the first day of attendance in the program or fourteen (14) days after the IEP Team has met and 
an approved IEP has been executed for the educational placement in the SAUSD Program for Deaf 
and Hard of Hearing Students, whichever occurs sooner.  Pupils continuing in the programs from 
the previous school year shall be counted as “enrolled” on the first school day in September unless 
written notification of withdrawal is received from either the parent or Sending District.  If a 
continuing pupil has not attended school by the eleventh day of the first school month, the Provider 
District shall notify the Sending District and a determination shall be made regarding continuing 
enrollment.   

7. Definitions

a. “District Provided Programs” are the special education classes and support services
operated by Provider District on behalf of SELPAs and districts in Orange County for special 
education students residing in their SELPA and district. 

b. “Special Education Program Income” shall be defined as the sum of all State and
Federal funds generated by or on behalf of pupils transferred to programs operated by the Provider 
District under this Agreement. 

c. “Special Education Program Expenditures” shall include Direct Costs multiplied by
an allocation factor of 1.5 cost which includes Support Costs and Indirect Cost. 



d. “Average Cost Per Pupil” shall refer to the Special Education Program
Expenditures attributable to the program divided by the average number of pupils enrolled during 
the year.  

e. “Average Number of Pupils” shall refer to the total of the number of pupils counted
on the first school day of each calendar month divided by the number of calendar months in the 
period specified.   

8. Funding

In consideration of the enrollment of pupils in special education programs conducted by the
Provider District, the SELPA and/or the Sending District transferring pupils to the programs 
operated by the Provider District agree to pay the Provider District the per pupil and shall provide 
for program funding as follows:  

a. The Sending District shall be responsible for the Average Cost per Pupil in Provider
District Program Schools multiplied by the average number of pupils enrolled by the Sending 
District, minus Special Education Program income received by the Provider District for the 
purpose of educating said pupils including, but not limited to Revenue Limit and Federal I.D.E.A 
Local Assistance Grant Funds. 

b. Special Circumstances Paraeducators- The Sending District shall be responsible for the
full cost of additional personnel as specified required for the benefit of and in the IEP for pupils 
who are residents of the Sending District.   

c. The following documents shall be used as a basis for all figures reported:

Monthly Pupil Count 
ADA Calculation 
Program Cost Report 
Program Summary Report 
In-House Accounting Reports 

d. Income and expenditures shall be listed in accordance with the California School
Accounting Manual Standardized Account Code Structure for Special Education as of April 9, 
2018. 

9. Transportation

The Sending District transporting pupils to the Provider District shall ensure that buses
arrive at the school site with sufficient time to unload students prior to the beginning of the 
instructional day and to load them at the end of the instructional day.  Delays requiring either 
overtime supervision or causing portions of the instructional program to be missed and 
subsequently made up may result in charges to the Sending District for additional costs incurred by 
the Provider District.   



10. Final Accounting

A final accounting accompanied by completed forms and invoices with appropriate
supporting documentation will be sent by the Provider District to Sending District by October 15 
of the following year.  Corrections to prior year Special Education Program costs resulting from 
adjustments to income or expenditure calculations shall be credited or billed to the Sending 
District affected by the correction or adjustments. 

11. Projected Enrollment

In order to assist the Provider District in planning for both housing and staffing needs for
the programs, Sending District shall submit to the Provider District, in writing, on or before 
February 15 of each year, the projected number of pupils expected to be transferred to the 
programs for special education and support services in the following school year.  Absent a 
projection, the number of Sending District pupils reported in the current year December 1 Federal 
Pupil Count shall be used for staffing and budget planning for the following school year.   

12. Program Cost

On or before fifteen days after the release of the May revise each year, the Provider District
shall compute the projected Special Education Program Income and Special Education Program 
Expenditures for the following year with an Average Cost per Pupil for pupils enrolled in SAUSD 
Program for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Students based on the Projected Enrollment data, and 
provide it to Sending District’s Special Education Department and Business Services Department.  

13. No Waiver

The failure of the Provider District in any one or more instances to insist upon strict
performance of any of the terms of this Agreement or to exercise any option herein conferred shall 
not be construed as a waiver or relinquishment to any extent of the right to assert or rely upon such 
terms or option on any future occasion.   

14. Hold Harmless

To the extent permitted by law, and except for the acts or omissions or employees, agents
and officers of the Sending District, the Provider District hereby agrees to hold harmless, 
indemnify and defend the Sending District and its officers, agents and employees from all claims, 
demands, liabilities, losses, damages, or expenses of any nature whatsoever arising from or 
connected with the Provider District’s performance of services during the term of this Agreement. 

To the extent permitted by law, and except for the acts or omissions of employees, agents 
and officers of Provider District, the Sending District hereby agrees to hold harmless, indemnify 
and defend Provider District and its governing board and their officers, agents and employees from 
all claims, demands, liabilities, losses, damages, or expenses of any nature whatsoever arising 
directly or indirectly from or connected with the performance of services other than for operations 
of Provider District during the term of this Agreement.  



15. Complete Agreement

This Agreement is the complete Agreement of the parties.  Any amendments hereto shall
be in writing and shall be dated and executed by both parties.  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed. 

APPROVED BY: 

Santa Ana Unified School District________ Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified School District 
PROVIDER DISTRICT SENDING DISTRICT 

BY: ________________________________  BY: ________________________________ 
(Authorized Agent Signature)  (Authorized Agent Signature)  

Manoj Roychowdhury        ___________ ____________________________________ 
(Print Name) (Print Name) 

Assistant Superintendent, Business Services_ ____________________________________ 
(Title) (Title) 

DATE: ______________________________ DATE: ______________________________ 

BOARD APPROVAL:__June 26, 2018_____ BOARD APPROVAL: _________________ 

CWN 
SPECIAL ED MOU 
3-06 
cc: SELPA 

L:\DATABASE2\2006\MOU Inter-SELPA Contract 101606.doc 



MEMORANDUM of UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN 
SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

AND 
SADDLEBACK VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, Education Code sections 56195 et seq. authorize school districts to provide 
special education services to students in other districts by organizing Special Education Local Plan 
Areas (SELPAs) and by developing local plans; 

WHEREAS, these statutory provisions authorize school districts to provide for a governing 
structure and any necessary administrative support to implement the local plans, including a 
system for determining the responsibility of participating agencies for the education of each special 
education student; 

WHEREAS, Education Code section 56195.5 authorizes districts and SELPAs to enter into 
contracts between school districts to provide for the education of special education students who 
may reside in other districts;  

NOW, THEREFORE, it is hereby agreed by and between the Santa Ana Unified School 
District (hereinafter referred to as the “Provider District”) and the Capistrano Unified School 
District (hereinafter referred to as the “Sending District”) as follows: 

1. Basis of Agreement

Pursuant to the authority established in Education Code sections 56195, 56195.1, 56195.3
and 56195.5, the Provider District may provide for the education of individual pupils in special 
education programs who reside in other districts or counties.  Education Code section 46600 shall 
apply to interdistrict attendance agreements for programs conducted pursuant to this part.   

2. Term of Agreement

This Agreement is effective for the period beginning July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019.

3. Acknowledgment

It is acknowledged that, in accordance with Part 30 of the Education Code, Chapter 7.2, the
California State funding formula for special education programs, services and administration 
generates an entitlement based on the average daily attendance of pupils in the local education 
agencies that comprise a SELPA.   



4. Scope

The Provider shall conduct special education program and services for those eligible pupils
of the Sending District referred by their Individual Education Program (IEP) Teams when it is 
jointly determined by the Sending District and the Provider District that the pupils’ educational 
needs as specified in the IEP can be appropriately met by the programs operated by the Provider 
District.  The Provider District shall maintain and provide special education programs for Sending 
District pupils during the 2018-19 school year within the administrative parameters established by 
the Provider District’s SELPA.  Class size ranges and student-adult ratios shall be maintained in a 
manner which allows the Provider District to meet the programmatic, health and safety needs of 
the pupils.   

5. Annual and Triennial Reviews

The Sending District shall be notified of annual reviews and may provide a representative
who will participate in the development of the IEP.  For initial placement, triennial review, or a 
change in services specified on the current IEP, a Sending District representative who is authorized 
to approve or disapprove the allocation of specified Sending District resources necessary for the 
implementation of the IEP shall attend the IEP Meeting.   

6. Pupil Count

A count shall be taken of the number of pupils enrolled in the programs as of the first day
of each calendar month, July 1, 2018 through June 1, 2019.  A pupil shall be counted as “enrolled” 
on the first day of attendance in the program or fourteen (14) days after the IEP Team has met and 
an approved IEP has been executed for the educational placement in the SAUSD Program for Deaf 
and Hard of Hearing Students, whichever occurs sooner.  Pupils continuing in the programs from 
the previous school year shall be counted as “enrolled” on the first school day in September unless 
written notification of withdrawal is received from either the parent or Sending District.  If a 
continuing pupil has not attended school by the eleventh day of the first school month, the Provider 
District shall notify the Sending District and a determination shall be made regarding continuing 
enrollment.   

7. Definitions

a. “District Provided Programs” are the special education classes and support services
operated by Provider District on behalf of SELPAs and districts in Orange County for special 
education students residing in their SELPA and district. 

b. “Special Education Program Income” shall be defined as the sum of all State and
Federal funds generated by or on behalf of pupils transferred to programs operated by the Provider 
District under this Agreement. 

c. “Special Education Program Expenditures” shall include Direct Costs multiplied by
an allocation factor of 1.5 cost which includes Support Costs and Indirect Cost. 



d. “Average Cost Per Pupil” shall refer to the Special Education Program
Expenditures attributable to the program divided by the average number of pupils enrolled during 
the year.  

e. “Average Number of Pupils” shall refer to the total of the number of pupils counted
on the first school day of each calendar month divided by the number of calendar months in the 
period specified.   

8. Funding

In consideration of the enrollment of pupils in special education programs conducted by the
Provider District, the SELPA and/or the Sending District transferring pupils to the programs 
operated by the Provider District agree to pay the Provider District the per pupil and shall provide 
for program funding as follows:  

a. The Sending District shall be responsible for the Average Cost per Pupil in Provider
District Program Schools multiplied by the average number of pupils enrolled by the Sending 
District, minus Special Education Program income received by the Provider District for the 
purpose of educating said pupils including, but not limited to Revenue Limit and Federal I.D.E.A 
Local Assistance Grant Funds. 

b. Special Circumstances Paraeducators- The Sending District shall be responsible for the
full cost of additional personnel as specified required for the benefit of and in the IEP for pupils 
who are residents of the Sending District.   

c. The following documents shall be used as a basis for all figures reported:

Monthly Pupil Count 
ADA Calculation 
Program Cost Report 
Program Summary Report 
In-House Accounting Reports 

d. Income and expenditures shall be listed in accordance with the California School
Accounting Manual Standardized Account Code Structure for Special Education as of April 9, 
2018. 

9. Transportation

The Sending District transporting pupils to the Provider District shall ensure that buses
arrive at the school site with sufficient time to unload students prior to the beginning of the 
instructional day and to load them at the end of the instructional day.  Delays requiring either 
overtime supervision or causing portions of the instructional program to be missed and 
subsequently made up may result in charges to the Sending District for additional costs incurred by 
the Provider District.   



10. Final Accounting

A final accounting accompanied by completed forms and invoices with appropriate
supporting documentation will be sent by the Provider District to Sending District by October 15 
of the following year.  Corrections to prior year Special Education Program costs resulting from 
adjustments to income or expenditure calculations shall be credited or billed to the Sending 
District affected by the correction or adjustments. 

11. Projected Enrollment

In order to assist the Provider District in planning for both housing and staffing needs for
the programs, Sending District shall submit to the Provider District, in writing, on or before 
February 15 of each year, the projected number of pupils expected to be transferred to the 
programs for special education and support services in the following school year.  Absent a 
projection, the number of Sending District pupils reported in the current year December 1 Federal 
Pupil Count shall be used for staffing and budget planning for the following school year.   

12. Program Cost

On or before fifteen days after the release of the May revise each year, the Provider District
shall compute the projected Special Education Program Income and Special Education Program 
Expenditures for the following year with an Average Cost per Pupil for pupils enrolled in SAUSD 
Program for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Students based on the Projected Enrollment data, and 
provide it to Sending District’s Special Education Department and Business Services Department.  

13. No Waiver

The failure of the Provider District in any one or more instances to insist upon strict
performance of any of the terms of this Agreement or to exercise any option herein conferred shall 
not be construed as a waiver or relinquishment to any extent of the right to assert or rely upon such 
terms or option on any future occasion.   

14. Hold Harmless

To the extent permitted by law, and except for the acts or omissions or employees, agents
and officers of the Sending District, the Provider District hereby agrees to hold harmless, 
indemnify and defend the Sending District and its officers, agents and employees from all claims, 
demands, liabilities, losses, damages, or expenses of any nature whatsoever arising from or 
connected with the Provider District’s performance of services during the term of this Agreement. 

To the extent permitted by law, and except for the acts or omissions of employees, agents 
and officers of Provider District, the Sending District hereby agrees to hold harmless, indemnify 
and defend Provider District and its governing board and their officers, agents and employees from 
all claims, demands, liabilities, losses, damages, or expenses of any nature whatsoever arising 
directly or indirectly from or connected with the performance of services other than for operations 
of Provider District during the term of this Agreement.  



15. Complete Agreement

This Agreement is the complete Agreement of the parties.  Any amendments hereto shall
be in writing and shall be dated and executed by both parties.  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed. 

APPROVED BY: 

Santa Ana Unified School District________ Saddleback Valley Unified School District 
PROVIDER DISTRICT SENDING DISTRICT 

BY: ________________________________  BY: ________________________________ 
(Authorized Agent Signature)  (Authorized Agent Signature)  

Manoj Roychowdhury        ___________ ____________________________________ 
(Print Name) (Print Name) 

Assistant Superintendent, Business Services_ ____________________________________ 
(Title) (Title) 

DATE: ______________________________ DATE: ______________________________ 

BOARD APPROVAL:__June 26, 2018_____ BOARD APPROVAL: _________________ 

CWN 
SPECIAL ED MOU 
3-06 
cc: SELPA 

L:\DATABASE2\2006\MOU Inter-SELPA Contract 101606.doc 



MEMORANDUM of UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN 
SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

AND 
TUSTIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, Education Code sections 56195 et seq. authorize school districts to provide 
special education services to students in other districts by organizing Special Education Local Plan 
Areas (SELPAs) and by developing local plans; 

WHEREAS, these statutory provisions authorize school districts to provide for a governing 
structure and any necessary administrative support to implement the local plans, including a 
system for determining the responsibility of participating agencies for the education of each special 
education student; 

WHEREAS, Education Code section 56195.5 authorizes districts and SELPAs to enter into 
contracts between school districts to provide for the education of special education students who 
may reside in other districts;  

NOW, THEREFORE, it is hereby agreed by and between the Santa Ana Unified School 
District (hereinafter referred to as the “Provider District”) and the Capistrano Unified School 
District (hereinafter referred to as the “Sending District”) as follows: 

1. Basis of Agreement

Pursuant to the authority established in Education Code sections 56195, 56195.1, 56195.3
and 56195.5, the Provider District may provide for the education of individual pupils in special 
education programs who reside in other districts or counties.  Education Code section 46600 shall 
apply to interdistrict attendance agreements for programs conducted pursuant to this part.   

2. Term of Agreement

This Agreement is effective for the period beginning July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019.

3. Acknowledgment

It is acknowledged that, in accordance with Part 30 of the Education Code, Chapter 7.2, the
California State funding formula for special education programs, services and administration 
generates an entitlement based on the average daily attendance of pupils in the local education 
agencies that comprise a SELPA.   



4. Scope

The Provider shall conduct special education program and services for those eligible pupils
of the Sending District referred by their Individual Education Program (IEP) Teams when it is 
jointly determined by the Sending District and the Provider District that the pupils’ educational 
needs as specified in the IEP can be appropriately met by the programs operated by the Provider 
District.  The Provider District shall maintain and provide special education programs for Sending 
District pupils during the 2018-19 school year within the administrative parameters established by 
the Provider District’s SELPA.  Class size ranges and student-adult ratios shall be maintained in a 
manner which allows the Provider District to meet the programmatic, health and safety needs of 
the pupils.   

5. Annual and Triennial Reviews

The Sending District shall be notified of annual reviews and may provide a representative
who will participate in the development of the IEP.  For initial placement, triennial review, or a 
change in services specified on the current IEP, a Sending District representative who is authorized 
to approve or disapprove the allocation of specified Sending District resources necessary for the 
implementation of the IEP shall attend the IEP Meeting.   

6. Pupil Count

A count shall be taken of the number of pupils enrolled in the programs as of the first day
of each calendar month, July 1, 2018 through June 1, 2019.  A pupil shall be counted as “enrolled” 
on the first day of attendance in the program or fourteen (14) days after the IEP Team has met and 
an approved IEP has been executed for the educational placement in the SAUSD Program for Deaf 
and Hard of Hearing Students, whichever occurs sooner.  Pupils continuing in the programs from 
the previous school year shall be counted as “enrolled” on the first school day in September unless 
written notification of withdrawal is received from either the parent or Sending District.  If a 
continuing pupil has not attended school by the eleventh day of the first school month, the Provider 
District shall notify the Sending District and a determination shall be made regarding continuing 
enrollment.   

7. Definitions

a. “District Provided Programs” are the special education classes and support services
operated by Provider District on behalf of SELPAs and districts in Orange County for special 
education students residing in their SELPA and district. 

b. “Special Education Program Income” shall be defined as the sum of all State and
Federal funds generated by or on behalf of pupils transferred to programs operated by the Provider 
District under this Agreement. 

c. “Special Education Program Expenditures” shall include Direct Costs multiplied by
an allocation factor of 1.5 cost which includes Support Costs and Indirect Cost. 



d. “Average Cost Per Pupil” shall refer to the Special Education Program
Expenditures attributable to the program divided by the average number of pupils enrolled during 
the year.  

e. “Average Number of Pupils” shall refer to the total of the number of pupils counted
on the first school day of each calendar month divided by the number of calendar months in the 
period specified.   

8. Funding

In consideration of the enrollment of pupils in special education programs conducted by the
Provider District, the SELPA and/or the Sending District transferring pupils to the programs 
operated by the Provider District agree to pay the Provider District the per pupil and shall provide 
for program funding as follows:  

a. The Sending District shall be responsible for the Average Cost per Pupil in Provider
District Program Schools multiplied by the average number of pupils enrolled by the Sending 
District, minus Special Education Program income received by the Provider District for the 
purpose of educating said pupils including, but not limited to Revenue Limit and Federal I.D.E.A 
Local Assistance Grant Funds. 

b. Special Circumstances Paraeducators- The Sending District shall be responsible for the
full cost of additional personnel as specified required for the benefit of and in the IEP for pupils 
who are residents of the Sending District.   

c. The following documents shall be used as a basis for all figures reported:

Monthly Pupil Count 
ADA Calculation 
Program Cost Report 
Program Summary Report 
In-House Accounting Reports 

d. Income and expenditures shall be listed in accordance with the California School
Accounting Manual Standardized Account Code Structure for Special Education as of April 9, 
2018. 

9. Transportation

The Sending District transporting pupils to the Provider District shall ensure that buses
arrive at the school site with sufficient time to unload students prior to the beginning of the 
instructional day and to load them at the end of the instructional day.  Delays requiring either 
overtime supervision or causing portions of the instructional program to be missed and 
subsequently made up may result in charges to the Sending District for additional costs incurred by 
the Provider District.   



10. Final Accounting

A final accounting accompanied by completed forms and invoices with appropriate
supporting documentation will be sent by the Provider District to Sending District by October 15 
of the following year.  Corrections to prior year Special Education Program costs resulting from 
adjustments to income or expenditure calculations shall be credited or billed to the Sending 
District affected by the correction or adjustments. 

11. Projected Enrollment

In order to assist the Provider District in planning for both housing and staffing needs for
the programs, Sending District shall submit to the Provider District, in writing, on or before 
February 15 of each year, the projected number of pupils expected to be transferred to the 
programs for special education and support services in the following school year.  Absent a 
projection, the number of Sending District pupils reported in the current year December 1 Federal 
Pupil Count shall be used for staffing and budget planning for the following school year.   

12. Program Cost

On or before fifteen days after the release of the May revise each year, the Provider District
shall compute the projected Special Education Program Income and Special Education Program 
Expenditures for the following year with an Average Cost per Pupil for pupils enrolled in SAUSD 
Program for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Students based on the Projected Enrollment data, and 
provide it to Sending District’s Special Education Department and Business Services Department.  

13. No Waiver

The failure of the Provider District in any one or more instances to insist upon strict
performance of any of the terms of this Agreement or to exercise any option herein conferred shall 
not be construed as a waiver or relinquishment to any extent of the right to assert or rely upon such 
terms or option on any future occasion.   

14. Hold Harmless

To the extent permitted by law, and except for the acts or omissions or employees, agents
and officers of the Sending District, the Provider District hereby agrees to hold harmless, 
indemnify and defend the Sending District and its officers, agents and employees from all claims, 
demands, liabilities, losses, damages, or expenses of any nature whatsoever arising from or 
connected with the Provider District’s performance of services during the term of this Agreement. 

To the extent permitted by law, and except for the acts or omissions of employees, agents 
and officers of Provider District, the Sending District hereby agrees to hold harmless, indemnify 
and defend Provider District and its governing board and their officers, agents and employees from 
all claims, demands, liabilities, losses, damages, or expenses of any nature whatsoever arising 
directly or indirectly from or connected with the performance of services other than for operations 
of Provider District during the term of this Agreement.  



15. Complete Agreement

This Agreement is the complete Agreement of the parties.  Any amendments hereto shall
be in writing and shall be dated and executed by both parties.  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed. 

APPROVED BY: 

Santa Ana Unified School District________ Tustin Unified School District 
PROVIDER DISTRICT SENDING DISTRICT 

BY: ________________________________  BY: ________________________________ 
(Authorized Agent Signature)  (Authorized Agent Signature)  

Manoj Roychowdhury        ___________ ____________________________________ 
(Print Name) (Print Name) 

Assistant Superintendent, Business Services_ ____________________________________ 
(Title) (Title) 

DATE: ______________________________ DATE: ______________________________ 

BOARD APPROVAL:__June 26, 2018_____ BOARD APPROVAL: _________________ 

CWN 
SPECIAL ED MOU 
3-06 
cc: SELPA 

L:\DATABASE2\2006\MOU Inter-SELPA Contract 101606.doc 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 26, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Authorization to Amend Annual Listing of Agreements/Contracts 
with Santa Ana Unified School District Submitted for 2018-19 Fiscal 
Year 

ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Edmond T. Heatley, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Administrative 

Services 
PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

On April 24, 2018, the Board approved the renewal of the 
annual listing of agreements/contracts with Santa Ana 
Unified School District for 2018-19 school year. Since then, 
the District has received additional consultants requested by school sites and District staff to 
enhance and support educational programs and provide professional development to improve 
student achievement.  The attached list identifies various consultants that will provide services 
throughout the District. 

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board authorization to amend the annual listing of 
agreements/contracts with Santa Ana Unified School District and various consultants submitted 
for the 2018-19 fiscal year. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 

FUNDING: 

Various Funds 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Authorize staff to amend the annual listing of agreements/contracts with the Santa Ana Unified 
School District for 2018-19 fiscal year. 

EH:jg:mm 

ITEM SUMMARY:   
 Annual Contracts start: July

1, 2018 through June 30, 
2019 Fiscal Year
 

1.9



NA
M

E
DE

PA
RT

M
EN

T
SU

M
M

AR
Y 

O
F 

W
O

RK
FU

ND
IN

G
 S

O
UR

CE
20

17
-1

8 
Co

nt
ra

ct
20

18
-1

9

AC
M

E 
N

et
w

or
k

C
ar

ee
r T

ec
hn

ic
al

 
Ed

uc
at

io
n

Vi
rtu

al
 m

en
to

rin
g 

an
d 

w
or

k 
ba

se
d 

le
ar

ni
ng

C
ar

ee
r T

ec
hn

ic
al

 
Ed

uc
at

io
n

$0
 

$1
50

,0
00

 

Ac
tiv

e 
Le

ar
ni

ng
Ed

uc
at

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
Af

te
r-s

ch
oo

l e
nr

ic
hm

en
t s

er
vi

ce
s

Af
te

r S
ch

oo
l E

du
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

Sa
fe

ty
 (A

SE
S)

 
gr

an
ts

$5
23

,0
69

 
$5

15
,1

76
 

Bo
ys

 &
 G

irl
s 

C
lu

bs
 o

f S
an

ta
 

An
a

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

Af
te

r-s
ch

oo
l e

nr
ic

hm
en

t s
er

vi
ce

s
Af

te
r S

ch
oo

l E
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 (A
SE

S)
 

gr
an

ts
$5

06
,2

79
 

$5
03

,0
95

 

C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 C

ol
le

ge
s 

G
ui

da
nc

e 
In

iti
at

iv
e

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

C
C

G
I p

ro
vi

de
s 

te
ch

no
lo

gy
-b

as
ed

 c
ol

le
ge

 a
nd

 c
ar

ee
r p

la
nn

in
g 

to
ol

s 
w

ith
 a

 
da

ta
 in

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

th
at

 s
up

po
rts

 s
ha

rin
g 

of
 a

ca
de

m
ic

 d
at

a 
be

tw
ee

n 
K-

12
 

di
st

ric
ts

 a
nd

 h
ig

he
r e

du
ca

tio
n 

pa
rtn

er
s 

to
 in

fo
rm

 s
tu

de
nt

 a
dm

is
si

on
, 

pl
ac

em
en

t, 
gu

id
an

ce
, a

nd
 e

du
ca

tio
na

l p
la

nn
ni

ng
.

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
$7

0,
88

0 
$7

0,
88

0 

C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 S

ta
te

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
, 

Fu
lle

rto
n–

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
s 

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 C

SU
F 

an
d 

SA
U

SD
 in

 jo
in

t p
ro

je
ct

s 
ai

m
ed

 a
t f

os
te

rin
g 

an
d 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
th

e 
D

IS
TR

IC
T’

s 
po

st
-s

ec
on

da
ry

 a
dm

is
si

on
s,

 e
nr

ol
m

en
t, 

pe
rs

is
te

nc
y,

 a
nd

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 c

ol
le

ge
 re

so
ur

ce
s.

C
ol

le
ge

 a
nd

 C
ar

ee
r 

Bl
oc

k 
G

ra
nt

$0
 

$5
4,

49
1 

C
on

so
rti

um
 O

n 
R

ea
ch

in
g 

Ex
ce

lle
nc

e
Ed

uc
at

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
C

O
R

E 
w

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
tra

in
in

gs
 a

nd
 s

up
po

rt 
fo

r t
he

 a
dv

an
ce

d 
pr

ep
ar

at
io

n 
fo

r 
SI

PP
S.

 C
O

R
E 

w
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

te
ch

ni
ca

l l
ite

ra
cy

 a
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

an
d 

su
pp

or
t.

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
$1

00
,0

00
 

$1
50

,0
00

 

D
is

ci
pl

in
a 

Po
si

tiv
a

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

Pa
re

nt
in

g 
w

or
ks

ho
ps

Si
te

 D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
$9

6,
00

0 
$1

20
,0

00
 

D
is

co
ve

ry
 C

ub
e

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

Af
te

r-s
ch

oo
l e

nr
ic

hm
en

t s
er

vi
ce

s
Af

te
r S

ch
oo

l E
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 (A
SE

S)
 

gr
an

ts
$6

28
,1

26
 

$6
25

,4
55

 

Jo
se

 H
er

na
nd

ez
 M

ar
ia

ch
i 

Ac
ad

em
y

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

Af
te

r-s
ch

oo
l e

nr
ic

hm
en

t s
er

vi
ce

s
Af

te
r S

ch
oo

l E
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 (A
SE

S)
 

gr
an

ts
$3

01
,0

95
 

$2
40

,9
54

 

Ki
d 

H
ea

lth
y/

 O
ne

O
C

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

Ki
d 

H
ea

lth
y/

 O
ne

O
C

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
th

e 
Pa

dr
es

 e
n 

Ac
ci

on
 p

ro
gr

am
 th

at
 a

dd
re

ss
es

 
he

al
th

, w
el

ln
es

s,
 a

nd
 n

ut
rit

io
n 

by
 e

ng
ag

in
g 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

fa
m

ilie
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

pr
og

ra
m

s 
th

at
 m

ea
su

ra
bl

y 
im

pr
ov

e 
nu

tri
tio

n 
an

d 
fit

ne
ss

 le
ve

ls
.

Si
te

 D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
$9

6,
00

0 
$1

10
,0

00
 

M
ad

is
on

 P
ar

k 
N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d 

As
so

ci
at

io
n

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

M
en

to
r, 

tu
to

r a
nd

 w
or

k 
w

ith
 te

ac
he

rs
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 s
ci

en
ce

 e
nr

ic
hm

en
t t

o 
pr

om
ot

e 
ca

re
er

s 
in

 s
ci

en
ce

, t
ec

hn
ol

og
y,

 c
ol

le
ge

 a
nd

 c
ar

ee
r r

ea
di

ne
ss

 a
nd

 to
 

su
pp

or
t s

tu
de

nt
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
t i

n 
M

at
h,

 L
an

gu
ag

e 
Ar

ts
 a

nd
 S

ci
en

ce
, a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
sc

he
du

le
 a

nd
 c

oo
rd

in
at

e 
ev

en
ts

 a
nd

 p
ro

gr
am

s

Si
te

 D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
$1

0,
00

0 
$1

5,
00

0 

M
IN

D
 R

es
ea

rc
h 

In
st

itu
te

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t f
or

 D
is

tri
ct

 T
K 

te
ac

he
rs

S.
D

. B
ec

ht
el

 G
ra

nt
$0

 
$2

,5
00

 

O
as

is
Ed

uc
at

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
Af

te
r-s

ch
oo

l a
rts

 p
ro

gr
am

Si
te

 D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
$8

,0
00

 
$1

9,
00

0 

O
ra

ng
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
hi

ld
re

n'
s 

Th
er

ap
eu

tic
 A

rts
Ed

uc
at

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
Af

te
r-s

ch
oo

l e
nr

ic
hm

en
t s

er
vi

ce
s

Af
te

r S
ch

oo
l E

du
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

Sa
fe

ty
 (A

SE
S)

 
gr

an
ts

$4
75

,0
68

 
$4

67
,2

68
 

Pl
ay

w
or

ks
Ed

uc
at

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
Th

e 
Pl

ay
w

or
ks

 p
ro

gr
am

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
a 

D
ire

ct
 S

er
vi

ce
 P

ro
gr

am
 to

 e
st

ab
lis

h 
st

ud
en

t l
ea

de
rs

hi
p 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
sc

ho
ol

 a
nd

 to
 b

ui
ld

 s
tu

de
nt

 o
wn

er
sh

ip
 a

nd
 

im
pr

ov
e 

pl
ay

gr
ou

nd
 b

eh
av

io
rs

.
Si

te
 D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

$3
96

,0
00

 
$3

28
,5

00
 

Pl
ay

w
or

ks
Ed

uc
at

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
Th

e 
Pl

ay
w

or
ks

 p
ro

gr
am

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
a 

Te
am

 U
p 

Pr
og

ra
m

 th
at

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
on

-s
ite

 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
by

 te
am

in
g 

up
 w

ith
 s

ch
oo

l s
ta

ff 
w

ho
 s

up
po

rt 
re

ce
ss

.
Si

te
 D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

$1
66

,5
00

 
$1

95
,0

00
 

To
ya

m
a 

Ka
ra

te
-D

o
Ed

uc
at

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
Af

te
r-s

ch
oo

l e
nr

ic
hm

en
t s

er
vi

ce
s

Af
te

r S
ch

oo
l E

du
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

Sa
fe

ty
 (A

SE
S)

 
gr

an
ts

$5
22

,0
64

 
$5

16
,2

32
 

2
0

1
8

-1
9

 A
n

n
u

al
 L

is
ti

n
g 

o
f 

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
/C

o
n

tr
ac

te
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

Ju
n

e 
2

6
, 2

0
1

8

1



NA
M

E
DE

PA
RT

M
EN

T
SU

M
M

AR
Y 

O
F 

W
O

RK
FU

ND
IN

G
 S

O
UR

CE
20

17
-1

8 
Co

nt
ra

ct
20

18
-1

9
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f C

al
ifo

rn
ia

, I
rv

in
e 

– 
C

en
te

r f
or

 E
du

ca
tio

na
l 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
s

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 U

C
I a

nd
 S

AU
SD

 in
 jo

in
t p

ro
je

ct
s 

ai
m

ed
 a

t f
os

te
rin

g 
an

d 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

th
e 

D
IS

TR
IC

T’
s 

po
st

-s
ec

on
da

ry
 a

dm
is

si
on

s,
 e

nr
ol

m
en

t, 
pe

rs
is

te
nc

y,
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 c
ol

le
ge

 re
so

ur
ce

s.

C
ol

le
ge

 a
nd

 C
ar

ee
r 

Bl
oc

k 
G

ra
nt

$1
4,

01
0 

$3
6,

45
0 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f C
al

ifo
rn

ia
, I

rv
in

e 
M

at
h 

Pr
oj

ec
t

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

IM
P 

w
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

st
af

f d
ev

el
op

m
en

t f
or

 a
ll 

K-
12

 te
ac

he
rs

 a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

 
cl

as
sr

oo
m

 c
oa

ch
in

g.
 

S.
D

. B
ec

ht
el

 G
ra

nt
$1

05
,6

00
 

$9
0,

75
0 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f C
al

ifo
rn

ia
, L

os
 

An
ge

le
s

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
er

vi
ce

s 
pr

ov
id

ed
 to

 tw
o 

te
ac

he
rs

 a
nd

 tw
o 

M
at

h 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
ts

 in
 th

e 
co

nt
en

t a
re

a 
of

 D
at

a 
Sc

ie
nc

e.
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

$9
,0

00
 

$7
1,

00
0 

C
ol

bi
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

ie
s

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

:  
W

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
sc

ho
ol

 a
dv

is
or

y 
se

rv
ic

es
 o

n 
an

 “a
s 

ne
ed

ed
” b

as
is

.
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

$2
0,

00
0 

$2
2,

00
0 

Pa
t M

cC
ur

ry
H

um
an

 R
es

ou
rc

es
W

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
in

ve
st

ig
at

iv
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 w
ith

 re
ga

rd
 to

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
 m

at
te

rs
 in

 re
ga

rd
s 

to
 s

ch
oo

l p
ol

ic
e 

de
pa

rtm
en

t i
ss

ue
s.

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
$3

,0
00

 
$3

,0
00

 

C
ar

ee
rS

ta
ff 

U
nl

im
ite

d,
 In

c.
 d

ba
 P

ro
C

ar
e 

O
ne

 N
ur

se
s

Pu
pi

l S
up

po
rt 

Se
rv

ic
es

W
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

Li
ce

ns
ed

 V
oc

at
io

na
l N

ur
se

s 
(L

VN
s)

 fo
r i

nf
an

ts
 w

ho
 n

ee
d 

re
sp

ite
 

ca
re

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

ei
r I

nd
iv

id
ua

liz
ed

 F
am

ily
 S

er
vi

ce
  P

la
ns

 (I
FS

Ps
).

M
itc

he
ll/

H
ea

lth
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$1
6,

00
0 

$1
6,

00
0 

C
ar

ee
rS

ta
ff 

U
nl

im
ite

d,
 In

c.
 d

ba
 P

ro
C

ar
e 

O
ne

 N
ur

se
s

Pu
pi

l S
up

po
rt 

Se
rv

ic
es

W
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

R
eg

is
te

re
d 

N
ur

se
s 

(R
N

s)
 a

nd
 L

ic
en

se
d 

Vo
ca

tio
na

l N
ur

se
s 

(L
VN

s)
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
al

l s
tu

de
nt

s’
 m

ed
ic

al
 n

ee
ds

 a
re

 m
et

.
PS

S/
H

ea
lth

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$1

5,
00

0 
$1

5,
00

0 

Ex
ce

pt
io

na
l H

om
e 

H
ea

lth
ca

re
Pu

pi
l S

up
po

rt 
Se

rv
ic

es
W

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
nu

rs
in

g 
se

rv
ic

es
 to

 s
tu

de
nt

s 
at

 n
o 

co
st

 to
 th

e 
D

is
tri

ct
 fu

nd
ed

 b
y 

pa
re

nt
s'

 in
su

ra
nc

e.
  N

o 
co

st
 to

 th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

.  
Ex

ec
ut

ed
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t e
ns

ur
es

 
tra

ns
fe

r o
f l

ia
bi

lit
y.

H
ea

lth
 S

er
vi

ce
s

N
o 

C
os

t t
o 

th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

N
o 

C
os

t t
o 

th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

N
eu

tra
l G

ro
un

d
Pu

pi
l S

up
po

rt 
Se

rv
ic

es
R

es
to

ra
tiv

e 
pr

ac
tiv

es
 a

nd
 v

io
le

nc
e 

pr
ev

en
tio

n 
se

rv
ic

es
Si

te
 D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

$9
4,

50
0 

$8
4,

00
0 

O
C

AP
IC

A
Pu

pi
l S

up
po

rt 
Se

rv
ic

es
R

es
to

ra
tiv

e 
pr

ac
tiv

es
 a

nd
 v

io
le

nc
e 

pr
ev

en
tio

n 
se

rv
ic

es
Si

te
 D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

$4
6,

89
4 

$2
7,

10
5 

Am
an

da
 C

ar
re

ra
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

C
lin

ic
al

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t, 

tre
at

m
en

t, 
an

d 
in

te
rv

en
tio

n 
fo

r s
tu

de
nt

s 
on

 a
ss

ig
ne

d 
ca

se
lo

ad
  c

on
si

st
en

t  
w

ith
  I

EP
  g

oa
ls

  a
nd

 fo
r  

th
e 

pu
rp

os
e 

of
 re

so
lv

in
g 

in
tra

pe
rs

on
al

 a
nd

 in
te

rp
er

so
na

l c
on

fli
ce

 a
nd

 c
ha

ng
- c

ha
ng

in
g 

pe
rc

ep
tio

ns
, 

at
tit

ud
es

, a
nd

be
ha

vi
or

s 
in

 th
e 

ar
ea

 o
f h

um
an

 re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps

 a
nd

 fa
m

ily
 li

fe

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d.
$7

9,
24

5 
$7

9,
24

5 

Ba
rb

ar
a 

Pe
nw

ar
de

n 
db

a 
Br

ai
lle

 
to

 G
o 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
W

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
Br

ai
lle

 tr
an

sc
rip

tio
n 

fo
r s

pe
ci

al
 e

du
ca

tio
n.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d.
$7

,0
00

 
$7

,0
00

 

Br
ai

n 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 P

sy
ch

ol
og

ic
al

 
C

or
po

ra
tio

n
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

In
de

pe
nd

en
t E

du
ca

tio
na

l E
va

lu
at

io
n 

(IE
E)

 in
 p

sy
ch

ol
og

iv
ca

l/e
du

ca
tio

na
l 

ar
ea

s 
fo

r s
tu

de
nt

s 
w

ith
 d

is
ab

ilit
ie

s
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d.

$5
,0

00
 

$1
0,

00
0 

D
ar

le
ne

 K
os

in
sk

i
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

W
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 s
er

ic
es

 fo
r s

pe
ci

al
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

st
ud

en
ts

 in
 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 th

e 
st

ud
en

ts
' I

nd
iv

id
ua

liz
ed

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
Pr

og
ra

m
s 

(IE
Ps

).
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d.

$0
 

$7
9,

24
5 

D
en

is
e 

M
. E

ck
m

an
, P

sy
.D

.
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

In
de

pe
nd

en
t E

du
ca

tio
na

l E
va

lu
at

io
n 

(IE
E)

 in
 p

sy
ch

ol
og

iv
ca

l/e
du

ca
tio

na
l 

ar
ea

s 
fo

r s
tu

de
nt

s 
w

ith
 d

is
ab

ilit
ie

s
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d.

$0
 

$1
5,

00
0 

H
ay

ne
s 

Fa
m

ily
 o

f P
ro

gr
am

s
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

In
de

pe
nd

en
t E

du
ca

tio
na

l E
va

lu
at

io
n 

(IE
E)

 a
nd

/o
r F

un
ct

io
na

l B
eh

av
io

ra
l 

As
se

ss
m

en
t (

FB
A)

 fo
r s

tu
de

nt
s 

w
ith

· d
is

ab
ilit

ie
s

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d.
$0

 
$1

0,
00

0 

H
ea

r N
ow

 a
t A

br
am

so
n 

Au
di

ol
og

y
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

W
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

an
 In

de
pe

nd
en

t E
du

ca
tio

na
l E

va
lu

at
io

n 
to

 a
 s

pe
ci

al
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

st
ud

en
t p

er
 th

e 
st

ud
en

t’s
 In

di
vi

du
al

iz
ed

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
Pr

og
ra

m
.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d.
$1

,5
00

 
$1

,5
00

 

H
ol

la
r S

pe
ec

h 
an

d 
La

ng
ua

gE
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

Sp
ee

ch
 In

de
pe

nd
en

t E
du

ca
tio

na
l E

va
lu

at
io

ns
 (I

EE
s)

 fo
r s

tu
de

nt
s 

w
ith

 
di

sa
bi

lit
ie

s 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

to
 s

tu
de

nt
s'

 In
di

vi
du

al
iz

ed
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

s 
(IE

Ps
).

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d.
$0

 
$1

0,
00

0 

La
ng

ua
ge

 N
et

w
or

k,
 In

c.
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

W
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 in
te

rp
re

te
rs

 a
nd

 tr
an

sl
at

or
s 

fo
r s

tu
de

nt
's

 IE
Ps

 w
ho

se
 

pr
im

ar
y 

la
ng

ua
ge

 is
 s

om
et

hi
ng

 o
th

er
 th

an
 w

ha
t t

he
 D

is
tri

ct
 s

ta
ff 

ca
n 

pr
ov

id
e.

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d.

$1
0,

00
0 

$2
0,

00
0 

M
ax

im
 H

ea
lth

ca
re

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

W
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

oc
cu

pa
tio

na
l  

an
d 

sp
ee

ch
 th

er
ap

y 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

st
ud

en
ts

’ I
nd

iv
id

ua
liz

ed
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

s 
(IE

Ps
).

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d.
$3

5,
50

3 
$3

5,
50

3 

M
ic

ha
el

. R
 H

as
s,

 P
h.

D
.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
In

de
pe

nd
en

t E
du

ca
tio

na
l E

va
lu

at
io

n 
(IE

E)
 a

nd
/o

r F
un

ct
io

na
l B

eh
av

io
ra

l 
As

se
ss

m
en

t (
FB

A)
 fo

r s
tu

de
nt

s 
w

ith
· d

is
ab

ilit
ie

s
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d.

$0
 

$1
0,

00
0 

M
on

ic
a 

C
ru

z
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

C
lin

ic
al

 m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 s
up

po
rt 

to
 s

tu
de

nt
s 

by
 c

on
du

ct
io

n 
a 

m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 
as

se
ss

m
en

t a
nd

 fo
llo

w 
th

e 
tre

at
m

en
t p

la
n 

pe
r t

he
 s

tu
de

nt
s'

 In
di

vi
du

al
iz

ed
 

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
Pr

og
ra

m
.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d.
$0

 
$7

9,
24

5 

2



NA
M

E
DE

PA
RT

M
EN

T
SU

M
M

AR
Y 

O
F 

W
O

RK
FU

ND
IN

G
 S

O
UR

CE
20

17
-1

8 
Co

nt
ra

ct
20

18
-1

9

O
ra

ng
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f 
Ed

uc
at

io
n

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
Sp

ec
ia

l e
du

ca
tio

n 
se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r t
he

 D
is

tri
ct

’s
 s

tu
de

nt
s 

re
qu

iri
ng

 v
er

y 
in

te
ns

iv
e 

se
rv

ic
es

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 s

ec
on

da
ry

 s
tu

de
nt

s 
w

ho
 a

re
 d

ea
f o

r h
ea

rin
g 

im
pa

ire
d

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d.
$3

,0
92

,6
05

 

O
ra

ng
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f 
Ed

uc
at

io
n

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
O

rie
nt

at
io

n 
an

d 
m

ob
ilit

y 
se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r s
tu

de
nt

s 
w

ho
 a

re
 v

is
ua

lly
 im

pa
ire

d.
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d.

$9
5,

42
2 

So
ut

he
rn

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 C

ol
le

ge
 o

f
 O

pt
om

et
ry

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
W

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
a 

vi
si

on
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t a
nd

 th
er

ap
y 

fo
r s

pe
ci

al
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

st
ud

en
ts

. 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d.

$1
,0

00
 

$1
,0

00
 

Su
sa

nn
e 

M
. S

m
ith

 R
ol

ey
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

W
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

In
de

pe
nd

en
t E

du
ca

tio
na

l E
va

lu
at

io
ns

 in
 th

e 
ar

ea
 o

f o
cc

up
at

io
na

l 
th

er
ap

y 
fo

r s
pe

ci
al

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
st

ud
en

ts
. 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d.
$5

,0
00

 
$5

,0
00

 

S
u

b
to

ta
l

$
7
,9

9
9
,6

2
1
 

20
18

/1
9 

C
on

su
lta

nt
s 

B
oa

rd
 A

pp
ro

ve
d 

on
 A

pr
il 

24
, 2

01
8

NA
M

E
DE

PA
RT

M
EN

T
SU

M
M

AR
Y 

O
F 

W
O

RK
FU

ND
IN

G
 S

O
UR

CE
20

17
-1

8 
Co

nt
ra

ct
20

18
-1

9

 S
ch

oo
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

of
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

Bu
si

ne
ss

 S
er

vi
ce

s
W

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
Fi

sc
al

 a
nd

 M
an

ag
em

en
t C

on
su

lti
ng

, G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l R
el

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 

Su
pp

or
t, 

N
eg

ot
ia

tio
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

, a
nd

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
Se

ar
ch

es
 o

n 
an

 “a
s 

ne
ed

ed
” 

ba
si

s.
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

$5
0,

00
0 

$2
5,

00
0 

 S
tra

te
gi

c 
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

Bu
si

ne
ss

 S
er

vi
ce

s
W

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
co

m
pl

ex
 fi

sc
al

 a
na

ly
si

s 
of

 th
e 

an
nu

al
 b

ud
ge

t a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

le
gi

sl
at

iv
e 

ad
vo

ca
cy

 a
nd

 s
tra

te
gi

c 
pl

an
ni

ng
.

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
$4

0,
00

0 
$4

0,
00

0 

 V
av

rin
ek

, T
rin

e,
 D

ay
 &

 C
o.

, 
LL

P
Bu

si
ne

ss
 S

er
vi

ce
s

W
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

au
di

tin
g 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
nd

 p
re

pa
re

 ta
x 

re
tu

rn
s 

fo
r t

he
 S

an
ta

 A
na

 
U

ni
fie

d 
Sc

ho
ol

 D
is

tri
ct

 P
ub

lic
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

C
or

po
ra

tio
n.

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
$8

4,
00

0 
$8

4,
00

0 

 C
hi

ld
ca

re
 C

ar
ee

rs
Ea

rly
 C

hi
ld

ho
od

 
Ed

uc
at

io
n

W
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

hi
gh

 q
ua

lit
y 

st
af

f f
or

 s
ho

rt 
te

rm
 a

ss
ig

nm
en

ts
 a

nd
 lo

ng
 te

rm
s 

as
si

gn
m

en
t f

or
 s

ta
ff 

va
ca

nc
ie

s 
or

 a
bs

en
ce

s.
St

at
e 

Pr
es

ch
oo

l F
un

ds
$5

0,
00

0 
$5

0,
00

0 

 P
ad

re
s 

U
ni

do
s

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

W
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

di
re

ct
 s

up
po

rt 
fo

r p
ar

en
t e

ng
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

di
re

ct
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

to
 s

tu
de

nt
s 

in
 a

re
as

 o
f e

ar
ly

 li
te

ra
cy

 a
nd

 s
oc

ia
l/e

m
ot

io
na

l 
le

ar
ni

ng
.

Si
te

 D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
$2

82
,1

14
 

$2
50

,0
00

 

 A
ll 

Am
er

ic
an

 In
sp

ec
tio

n,
 In

c.
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
: D

SA
 In

sp
ec

tio
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

.

Fu
nd

 1
: $

10
,0

00
Fu

nd
 2

5:
 $

10
,0

00
Fu

nd
 3

5:
 $

15
0,

00
0

Fu
nd

 4
0:

 $
30

,0
00

$5
65

,0
00

 
$2

00
,0

00
 

 A
pp

lie
d 

Be
st

 P
ra

ct
ic

es
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s:
  P

ro
vi

de
 c

on
tin

ui
ng

 d
is

cl
os

ur
e 

se
rv

ic
es

Fu
nd

 1
$3

,0
00

 
$1

0,
00

0 

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

So
ils

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

:  
W

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
so

il 
te

st
in

g,
 in

-p
la

nt
 w

el
di

ng
, m

as
on

ry
 

te
st

in
g,

 a
nd

 in
sp

ec
tio

n 
se

rv
ic

es
.

Fu
nd

 1
: $

10
,0

00
Fu

nd
 2

5:
 $

10
,0

00
Fu

nd
 3

5:
 $

15
0,

00
0

Fu
nd

 4
0:

 $
30

,0
00

$2
00

,0
00

 
$2

00
,0

00
 

 B
ai

nb
rid

ge
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l 

C
on

su
lta

nt
s

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s
Bu

ild
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
/C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

: W
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

ha
za

rd
ou

s 
m

at
er

ia
l 

as
se

ss
m

en
t a

nd
 te

st
in

g 
on

 a
n 

“a
s 

ne
ed

ed
” b

as
is

.
Fu

nd
 1

: $
90

,0
00

Fu
nd

 3
5:

 $
10

,0
00

$5
0,

00
0 

$1
00

,0
00

 

 C
ap

ito
l A

dv
is

or
s 

G
ro

up
, L

LC
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s

Bu
ild

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

/C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
/F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

Pl
an

ni
ng

: W
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
of

tw
ar

e 
su

pp
or

t t
o 

th
e 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
Ac

co
un

tin
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

.
Fu

nd
 4

0
$1

0,
00

0 
$2

0,
00

0 

 C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e 

St
ra

te
gi

es
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
Pl

an
ni

ng
:  

W
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

D
is

tri
ct

, R
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

an
d 

D
ev

el
op

er
 F

ee
 J

us
tif

ic
at

io
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

.
Fu

nd
 2

5:
 $

25
,0

00
Fu

nd
 4

0:
 $

50
,0

00
$1

6,
75

0 
$7

5,
00

0 

 C
S 

& 
As

so
ci

at
es

, I
nc

.
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
:  

W
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 to
 s

uc
ce

ss
fu

lly
 im

pl
em

en
t a

nd
 

op
er

at
e 

a 
La

bo
r C

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
Pr

og
ra

m
 (L

C
P)

 a
nd

 u
pd

at
e 

th
e 

LC
P 

ba
se

d 
on

 
ne

w 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 fr
om

 th
e 

C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 C

od
e 

of
 R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 o

n 
an

 "a
s 

ne
ed

ed
" 

ba
si

s.

Fu
nd

 4
0

$3
5,

00
0 

$1
0,

00
0 

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l N
et

w
or

k,
 C

or
p.

 
db

a
 E

nc
or

p
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s

Bu
ild

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

/C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
: W

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
ha

za
rd

ou
s 

m
at

er
ia

l 
as

se
ss

m
en

t a
nd

 te
st

in
g 

on
 a

n 
“a

s 
ne

ed
ed

” b
as

is
.

Fu
nd

 1
$1

00
,0

00
 

$1
00

,0
00

 

 H
an

co
ck

, P
ar

k,
 D

el
on

g,
 In

c.
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
:  

W
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

sc
ho

ol
 fu

nd
in

g 
ad

vi
so

ry
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

on
 a

n 
“a

s 
ne

ed
ed

” b
as

is
Fu

nd
 3

5
$1

0,
00

0 
$1

0,
00

0 

3



NA
M

E
DE

PA
RT

M
EN

T
SU

M
M

AR
Y 

O
F 

W
O

RK
FU

ND
IN

G
 S

O
UR

CE
20

17
-1

8 
Co

nt
ra

ct
20

18
-1

9

 M
ur

do
ch

, W
al

ra
th

 &
 H

ol
m

es
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
Pl

an
ni

ng
:  

W
ill 

re
pr

es
en

t t
he

 D
is

tri
ct

 in
 n

eg
ot

ia
tio

ns
 w

ith
 d

ev
el

op
er

s,
 

es
ta

bl
is

h 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
to

 fu
nd

, a
cq

ui
re

, a
nd

 im
pr

ov
e 

pr
op

er
tie

s,
 a

nd
 e

nt
er

 
in

to
 jo

in
t u

se
/e

du
ca

tio
n 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
s.

 
Fu

nd
 4

0
$1

00
,0

00
 

$1
44

,0
00

 

 N
in

yo
 &

 M
oo

re
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
:  

W
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

so
il 

te
st

in
g,

 in
-p

la
nt

 w
el

di
ng

, m
as

on
ry

 
te

st
in

g,
 a

nd
 in

sp
ec

tio
n 

se
rv

ic
es

.

Fu
nd

 1
: $

10
,0

00
Fu

nd
 3

5:
 $

15
0,

00
0

Fu
nd

 4
0:

 $
40

,0
00

$2
00

,0
00

 
$2

00
,0

00
 

 N
M

K 
C

or
po

ra
tio

n 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s

Bu
ild

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

:  
 W

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
te

ch
ni

ca
l s

up
po

rt,
 tr

ou
bl

es
ho

ot
in

g,
 

in
st

al
la

tio
n,

 a
nd

 c
on

fig
ur

at
io

n 
of

 D
is

tri
ct

-w
id

e 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 in

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

on
 a

n 
“a

s 
ne

ed
ed

” b
as

is
. 

Fu
nd

: 1
$2

0,
00

0 
$2

0,
00

0 

 P
la

ce
wo

rk
s,

 In
c.

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

Pl
an

ni
ng

:  
W

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 in

 th
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 c
or

re
ct

iv
e 

m
ea

su
re

s 
an

d 
C

EQ
A 

se
rv

ic
es

.

Fu
nd

 1
: $

10
,0

00
Fu

nd
 2

5:
 $

10
,0

00
Fu

nd
 3

5:
 $

30
,0

00
$5

0,
00

0 
$5

0,
00

0 

 P
re

fe
rre

d 
Ae

ria
l &

 C
ra

ne
 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
,

 In
c.

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s
Bu

ild
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
:  

W
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

on
-s

ite
 a

nn
ua

l s
af

et
y 

pr
oc

ed
ur

e 
tra

in
in

g 
fo

r 
el

ec
tri

ci
an

s 
an

d 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s.
Fu

nd
: 1

$2
,0

00
 

$2
,0

00
 

 P
rie

st
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

, 
In

c.
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n:
 D

SA
 In

sp
ec

tio
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

Fu
nd

 4
0

$1
00

,0
00

 
$5

0,
00

0 

 S
an

dy
 P

rin
gl

e 
As

so
ci

at
e 

In
sp

ec
tio

n
 C

on
su

lta
nt

s,
 In

c.
 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

: D
SA

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
. 

Fu
nd

 1
: $

10
,0

00
Fu

nd
 2

5:
 $

30
,0

00
Fu

nd
 4

0:
 $

10
,0

00
$1

50
,0

00
 

$5
0,

00
0 

 T
BW

B 
St

ra
te

gi
es

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

Pl
an

ni
ng

:  
Th

e 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
C

on
su

lta
nt

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
w

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
th

e 
Bo

ar
d 

w
ith

 e
xp

er
t c

ou
ns

el
 to

 c
on

si
de

r w
he

th
er

 a
 lo

ca
l G

.O
. B

on
d 

M
ea

su
re

 
ha

s 
su

ffi
ci

en
t c

om
m

un
ity

 s
up

po
rt.

Fu
nd

: 1
$1

20
,0

00
 

$8
0,

00
0 

 V
av

rin
ek

, T
rin

e,
 D

ay
 &

 C
o.

, 
LL

P 
(V

TD
)

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

Pl
an

ni
ng

:  
W

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
ge

ne
ra

l o
bl

ig
at

io
n 

bo
nd

 a
ud

it 
as

si
st

an
ce

 o
n 

an
 “a

s 
ne

ed
ed

” b
as

is
.

Fu
nd

 2
5

$1
0,

00
0 

$1
0,

00
0 

 S
ch

ne
id

er
 E

le
ct

ric
 B

ui
ld

in
gs

 
Am

er
ic

as
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s

Bu
ild

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

:  
W

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r e
ne

rg
y 

co
ns

ul
tin

g 
su

pp
or

t f
or

 
Pr

op
os

iti
on

 3
9

Fu
nd

: 1
$1

1,
43

2 
$4

62
,8

26
 

 T
w

in
in

g 
C

on
su

lti
ng

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

:  
W

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
so

il 
te

st
in

g,
 in

-p
la

nt
 w

el
di

ng
, m

as
on

ry
 

te
st

in
g,

 a
nd

 in
sp

ec
tio

n 
se

rv
ic

es
.

Fu
nd

 1
: $

50
,0

00
Fu

nd
 3

5:
 $

15
0,

00
0

$2
00

,0
00

 
$2

00
,0

00
 

 C
hi

ld
ca

re
 C

ar
ee

rs
, L

LC
H

ea
d 

St
ar

t
W

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
hi

gh
 q

ua
lit

y 
st

af
f f

or
 s

ho
rt 

te
rm

 a
ss

ig
nm

en
ts

 a
nd

 lo
ng

 te
rm

s 
as

si
gn

m
en

t f
or

 s
ta

ff 
va

ca
nc

ie
s 

or
 a

bs
en

ce
s.

H
ea

d 
St

ar
t F

un
ds

$1
02

,0
55

 
$2

5,
00

0 

 K
im

be
rly

 A
. S

m
ith

H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

W
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

in
ve

st
ig

at
iv

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 w

ith
 re

ga
rd

s 
to

 u
ni

fo
rm

 c
om

pl
ai

nt
s,

 h
um

an
 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

s,
 D

FE
H

/E
EO

C
 c

om
pl

ai
nt

s,
 W

illi
am

s 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

s,
 a

nd
 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t t

or
t c

la
im

s.
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

-
$5

,0
00

 

 N
ic

ol
e 

M
ille

r &
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s
H

um
an

 R
es

ou
rc

es
W

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
in

ve
st

ig
at

iv
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 w
ith

 re
ga

rd
 to

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
 m

at
te

rs
, D

FE
H

 
C

om
pl

ai
nt

s,
 h

os
til

e 
w

or
k 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t, 

an
d 

ot
he

r H
R

 m
at

te
rs

 o
f a

lle
ga

tio
ns

.
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

$7
,0

00
 

$7
,0

00
 

 A
llia

nt
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
In

su
ra

nc
e 

Be
ne

fit
s

To
 p

ro
vi

de
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

re
la

te
d 

to
 th

e 
D

is
tri

ct
 H

ea
lth

 B
en

ef
its

 a
nd

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
on

 
H

ea
lth

 C
ar

e 
R

ef
or

m
 a

s 
it 

re
la

te
s 

to
 m

ed
ic

al
 a

nd
 d

en
ta

l p
la

n.
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

$1
93

,0
00

 
$1

93
,0

00
 

 M
ar

sh
 &

 M
cL

en
na

n,
 L

LC
 d

ba
 

Ba
rn

ey
 &

 B
ar

ne
y 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
, L

LC
 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
Be

ne
fit

s
W

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
H

ea
lth

 B
en

ef
its

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r t
he

 S
an

ta
 A

na
 E

du
ca

to
rs

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

(S
AE

A)
 a

nd
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 S
ch

oo
l E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
As

so
ci

at
io

n 
(C

SE
A)

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

of
 th

e 
H

ea
lth

 B
en

ef
its

 A
ut

ho
rit

y.
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

$5
5,

00
0 

$5
5,

00
0 

 D
ie

li 
M

ur
aw

ka
 H

ow
e,

 In
c.

N
ut

rit
io

n 
Se

rv
ic

es

W
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 c
on

su
lti

ng
 a

nd
 d

es
ig

n 
se

rv
ic

es
 in

te
nd

ed
 to

 im
pr

ov
e 

ki
tc

he
n 

an
d 

se
rv

in
g 

ar
ea

 e
ffi

ci
en

cy
 a

t v
ar

io
us

 s
ch

oo
l s

ite
s.

  I
n 

ad
di

tio
n,

 
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

 w
ill 

as
si

st
 R

uh
na

u 
R

uh
na

u 
C

la
rk

e 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
s 

in
 th

ei
r p

ro
ce

ss
 to

 
im

pl
em

en
t t

he
 D

is
tri

ct
-w

id
e 

ki
tc

he
n 

m
as

te
r p

la
n 

to
 re

m
od

el
 a

ll 
sc

ho
ol

 k
itc

he
ns

 
an

d 
ce

nt
ra

l k
itc

he
n.

C
af

et
er

ia
 F

un
d

$3
25

,0
00

 
$7

0,
00

0 

4



NA
M

E
DE

PA
RT

M
EN

T
SU

M
M

AR
Y 

O
F 

W
O

RK
FU

ND
IN

G
 S

O
UR

CE
20

17
-1

8 
Co

nt
ra

ct
20

18
-1

9

 G
re

en
e 

St
re

et
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
Pu

bl
ic

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

O
ffi

ce

G
re

en
 S

tre
et

 C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

, L
LC

 w
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

Sa
nt

a 
An

a 
U

ni
fie

d 
Sc

ho
ol

 
D

is
tri

ct
 w

ith
 c

us
to

m
iz

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

th
at

 d
el

iv
er

 c
os

t-e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
an

d 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
so

lu
tio

ns
 a

cr
os

s 
a 

br
oa

d 
sp

ec
tru

m
: w

eb
, v

id
eo

, p
rin

t, 
so

ci
al

 m
ed

ia
 a

nd
 

m
ob

ile
. S

er
vi

ce
s 

w
ill 

be
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

in
 th

e 
fo

llo
wi

ng
 p

ha
se

s:
 

•
St

ra
te

gi
c 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

•
D

ig
ita

l c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

•
W

rit
in

g 
an

d 
R

es
ea

rc
h,

 V
id

eo
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t, 

an
d 

M
ar

ke
tin

g 
M

at
er

ia
l

•
N

at
io

na
l a

nd
 L

oc
al

 M
ed

ia
 R

el
at

io
ns

•
Ex

te
rn

al
/In

te
rn

al
 E

ng
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 O
ut

re
ac

h

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
$5

0,
00

0 
$1

00
,0

00
 

 G
ra

y 
M

ille
r P

er
sh

, L
LP

Pu
bl

ic
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
O

ffi
ce

W
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
on

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
Br

oa
db

an
d 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
re

gu
la

to
ry

 a
nd

 le
as

e 
m

at
te

rs
 re

la
te

d 
to

 th
e 

Fe
de

ra
l C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 (F
C

C
). 

 G
ra

y 
M

ille
r P

er
sh

, L
LP

, h
as

 a
 lo

ng
-s

ta
nd

in
g 

re
la

tio
ns

hi
p 

w
ith

 th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

 w
or

ki
ng

 in
 th

is
 a

re
a,

 o
n 

an
 “a

s 
ne

ed
ed

” b
as

is
.

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
$5

,0
00

 
$5

,0
00

 

 L
in

ds
ey

 E
th

er
id

ge
Pu

pi
l S

up
po

rt 
Se

rv
ic

es
Pr

ov
id

e 
i3

 g
ra

nt
 re

la
te

d 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n.
H

ea
lth

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$7

,0
00

 
$2

0,
00

0 

 M
ik

e 
Pe

rry
Pu

pi
l S

up
po

rt 
Se

rv
ic

es
Pr

ov
id

e 
tra

in
in

g 
on

 d
es

ca
la

tio
n 

te
ch

ni
qu

es
 a

nd
 c

la
ss

ro
om

 m
an

ag
em

en
t. 

W
or

ks
 h

an
ds

 o
n 

to
 s

up
po

rt 
te

ac
he

rs
 a

nd
 a

dm
in

is
tra

to
rs

.
H

ea
lth

 S
er

vi
ce

s
-

$2
5,

00
0 

 R
an

do
lp

h 
Jo

ne
s,

 M
.D

.
Pu

pi
l S

up
po

rt 
Se

rv
ic

es
W

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
w

rit
te

n 
in

di
vi

du
al

 p
re

sc
rip

tio
ns

 fo
r p

hy
si

ca
l, 

oc
cu

pa
tio

na
l, 

an
d 

sp
ee

ch
 th

er
ap

ie
s 

fo
r s

tu
de

nt
s 

ne
ed

in
g 

th
es

e 
se

rv
ic

es
.

H
ea

lth
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$3
0,

00
0 

$3
0,

00
0 

 D
oc

um
en

t T
ra

ck
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
, 

LL
C

R
es

ea
rc

h 
an

d 
Ev

al
ua

tio
n

W
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 to
 a

ss
is

t t
he

 D
is

tri
ct

 in
 p

re
pa

rin
g 

th
e 

Sc
ho

ol
 

Ac
co

un
ta

bi
lit

y 
R

ep
or

t C
ar

ds
 (S

AR
C

) v
ia

 a
 w

eb
-b

as
ed

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

th
at

 w
ill 

cu
st

om
iz

e 
an

d 
pr

e-
po

pu
la

te
 o

nl
in

e 
te

m
pl

at
es

 to
 p

ro
du

ce
 s

ch
oo

l a
nd

 D
is

tri
ct

 
re

po
rts

 to
 c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 S

ta
te

 a
nd

 F
ed

er
al

 re
gu

la
tio

ns
.

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
$2

3,
55

5 
$2

3,
55

5 

 D
r. 

M
an

ny
 T

au
R

is
k 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

W
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 re
la

te
d 

to
 w

or
kp

la
ce

 v
io

le
nc

e 
an

d 
th

re
at

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

an
d 

tra
in

in
g 

to
 in

cl
ud

e 
sk

ill 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t, 
be

ha
vi

or
al

 in
te

rv
en

tio
ns

, a
nd

 th
re

at
 

as
se

ss
m

en
ts

.
Se

lf-
In

su
ra

nc
e 

Fu
nd

$1
5,

00
0 

$1
5,

00
0 

 A
O

N
 G

lo
ba

l R
is

k 
C

on
su

lti
ng

R
is

k 
M

an
ag

em
en

t
W

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
ac

tu
ar

ia
l s

tu
dy

 o
f W

or
ke

rs
’ C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

 a
s 

of
 J

un
e 

30
, 2

01
7.

Se
lf-

In
su

ra
nc

e 
Fu

nd
$5

,0
00

 
$6

,0
00

 

 T
ot

al
 C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n 

Sy
st

em
s,

 
In

c.
R

is
k 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

W
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

G
AS

B 
45

 A
ct

ua
ria

l S
tu

dy
 o

f P
os

t-E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t B
en

ef
its

 a
s 

of
 

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
01

6.
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

$1
2,

00
0 

$1
2,

00
0 

 E
ric

 W
ay

ne
 G

ru
ve

r, 
Ph

.D
.

Sc
ho

ol
 P

ol
ic

e
W

ill 
co

nd
uc

t p
re

-e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t p
sy

ch
ol

og
ic

al
 e

va
lu

at
io

ns
 fo

r S
ch

oo
l P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t s
ta

ff.
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

$7
,5

00
 

$7
,5

00
 

 G
ag

gl
e.

N
et

, I
nc

.
Sc

ho
ol

 P
ol

ic
e

W
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

24
/7

 c
on

te
nt

 a
na

ly
si

s 
of

 th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

's
 g

oo
gl

e 
do

m
ai

n 
to

 re
vi

ew
 

su
sp

ic
io

us
 o

r q
ue

st
io

na
bl

e 
co

nt
en

t o
n 

an
 “a

s 
ne

ed
ed

” b
as

is
.

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
$1

86
,9

68
 

$2
00

,0
00

 

 L
ex

ip
ol

, L
LC

Sc
ho

ol
 P

ol
ic

e
W

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

nd
 u

pd
at

es
 fo

r d
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f p

ro
ce

du
re

s 
m

an
ua

l f
or

 
SA

U
SD

 S
ch

oo
l P

ol
ic

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
.

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
$6

,2
48

 
$6

,7
48

 

 R
C

S 
In

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

 &
 

C
on

su
lti

ng
, L

LC
 

Sc
ho

ol
 P

ol
ic

e
W

ill 
co

nd
uc

t p
re

-e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t b
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
 fo

r S
ch

oo
l P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t s
ta

ff
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

$2
0,

00
0 

$2
0,

00
0 

 A
bb

y 
R

oz
en

be
rg

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
W

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
In

de
pe

nd
en

t E
du

ca
tio

na
l E

va
lu

at
io

ns
 in

 th
e 

ar
ea

 o
f s

pe
ec

h 
an

d 
la

ng
ua

ge
 fo

r s
pe

ci
al

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
st

ud
en

ts
. 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d.
$4

,0
00

 
$4

,0
00

 

 A
ga

th
a 

Th
er

es
a 

(K
at

ie
) R

iv
ki

nd
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

W
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 c
ou

ns
el

in
g 

fo
r s

tu
de

nt
s.

M
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

 S
pe

ci
al

 
Ed

.
$4

9,
27

5 
$3

9,
62

3 

 A
nd

re
a 

Ba
ird

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
W

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 c

ou
ns

el
in

g 
fo

r s
tu

de
nt

s.
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 S

pe
ci

al
 

Ed
.

$7
9,

24
5 

$7
9,

24
5 

 A
pr

il 
M

al
de

n
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

W
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 c
ou

ns
el

in
g 

fo
r s

tu
de

nt
s.

M
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

 S
pe

ci
al

 
Ed

.
$7

9,
24

5 
$7

9,
24

5 

 B
ea

tri
ce

 B
ra

un
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

W
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

an
 in

di
vi

du
al

 e
du

ca
tio

na
l e

va
lu

at
io

n 
pe

r s
tu

de
nt

's
 IE

P 
in

 th
e 

ar
ea

 
of

 a
ud

io
lo

gy
.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d.
$1

,5
00

 
$1

,5
00

 

 B
ill 

La
ne

 &
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

W
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

se
rv

ic
es

 fo
r s

pe
ci

al
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

st
ud

en
ts

 to
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l T

re
at

m
en

t C
en

te
rs

.
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d.

$0
 

$2
0,

00
0 

 B
rit

ta
ny

 A
st

ro
m

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
W

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 c

ou
ns

el
in

g 
se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r s
pe

ci
al

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
st

ud
en

ts
.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d.
$2

3,
77

4 
$7

9,
24

5 

 C
ha

rle
s 

R
. S

pi
ce

r d
ba

 C
en

te
r 

fo
r

 G
ro

wt
h 

an
d 

C
ha

ng
e,

 In
c.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
W

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 c

ou
ns

el
in

g 
fo

r s
tu

de
nt

s.
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 S

pe
ci

al
 

Ed
.

$6
4,

26
0 

$4
9,

27
5 

5



NA
M

E
DE

PA
RT

M
EN

T
SU

M
M

AR
Y 

O
F 

W
O

RK
FU

ND
IN

G
 S

O
UR

CE
20

17
-1

8 
Co

nt
ra

ct
20

18
-1

9
 C

in
dy

 C
ot

tie
r d

ba
 

Au
gm

en
ta

tiv
e 

 C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

Th
er

ap
ie

s
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

W
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

an
 A

ug
m

en
ta

tiv
e 

Al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n/
In

de
pe

nd
en

t E
du

ca
tio

na
l E

va
lu

at
io

n 
fo

r a
 s

pe
ci

al
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

st
ud

en
t.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d.
$5

,0
00

 
$5

,0
00

 

 C
or

ne
rs

to
ne

 T
he

ra
pi

es
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

W
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

In
de

pe
nd

en
t E

du
ca

tio
n 

Ev
al

ua
tio

ns
 fo

r s
pe

ci
al

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
st

ud
en

ts
.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d.
$1

2,
00

0 
$1

2,
00

0 

 D
ay

le
 M

cI
nt

os
h 

C
en

te
r

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
W

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
Am

er
ic

an
 S

ig
n 

La
ng

ua
ge

 (A
SL

) i
nt

er
pr

et
er

s 
at

 s
pe

ci
al

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
m

ee
tin

gs
, t

ra
in

in
gs

, a
nd

/o
r e

ve
nt

s 
fo

r s
tu

de
nt

s 
w

ith
 d

is
ab

ilit
ie

s
G

en
. E

d.
$4

,5
00

 
$5

,0
00

 

 D
e 

Vi
da

 G
. G

ill 
db

a 
M

ah
og

an
y 

Vi
da

 U
nl

im
ite

d,
 L

LC
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

W
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 c
ou

ns
el

in
g 

fo
r s

tu
de

nt
s.

M
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

 S
pe

ci
al

 
Ed

.
$7

9,
24

5 
$7

9,
24

5 

 D
eb

ra
 S

ol
se

ng
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

W
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 c
ou

ns
el

in
g 

fo
r s

tu
de

nt
s.

M
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

 S
pe

ci
al

 
Ed

.
$6

4,
26

0 
$4

9,
27

5 

 D
r. 

R
ob

in
 M

or
ris

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
W

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
ps

yc
ho

-e
du

ca
tio

na
l i

nd
ep

en
de

nt
 e

du
ca

tio
na

l e
va

lu
at

io
ns

 fo
r 

sp
ec

ia
l e

du
ca

tio
n 

st
ud

en
ts

. 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d.

$4
,0

00
 

$4
,0

00
 

 F
ra

nk
 M

is
ci

on
e

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
W

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 c

ou
ns

el
in

g 
fo

r s
tu

de
nt

s.
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 S

pe
ci

al
 

Ed
.

$4
9,

27
5 

$4
9,

27
5 

 F
ra

nk
ly

n 
Be

ls
ey

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
W

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 c

ou
ns

el
in

g 
se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r s
pe

ci
al

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
st

ud
en

ts
.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d.
$6

4,
32

0 
$7

9,
24

5 

 G
ai

l N
ug

en
t 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
W

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
fa

ci
lit

at
io

n 
of

 s
pe

ci
al

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
pa

re
nt

 m
ee

tin
gs

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 s

ta
ff 

m
ee

tin
gs

 a
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
, t

ow
ar

d 
tim

el
y 

re
so

lu
tio

n 
of

 is
su

es
.

M
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d.
 A

D
R

$2
0,

00
0 

$2
0,

00
0 

 J
an

ic
e 

C
as

te
el

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
W

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
In

de
pe

nd
en

t E
du

ca
tio

na
l E

va
lu

at
io

ns
 fo

r s
pe

ci
al

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
st

ud
en

ts
.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d.
$1

2,
00

0 
$1

2,
00

0 

 J
en

a 
R

ey
no

ld
s

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
W

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 c

ou
ns

el
in

g 
fo

r s
tu

de
nt

s.
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 S

pe
ci

al
 

Ed
.

$6
4,

26
0 

$6
4,

26
0 

 J
ill 

H
og

an
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

W
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 c
ou

ns
el

in
g 

fo
r s

tu
de

nt
s 

w
ith

 d
is

ab
ilit

ie
s.

M
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

 S
pe

ci
al

 
Ed

.
$7

6,
62

5 
$7

6,
26

0 

 K
at

hl
ee

n 
Lo

ur
en

co
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

W
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 c
ou

ns
el

in
g 

fo
r s

tu
de

nt
s.

M
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

 S
pe

ci
al

 
Ed

.
$4

1,
78

3 
$3

1,
69

8 

 L
ei

gh
 P

er
al

es
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

W
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

be
ha

vi
or

al
 h

ea
lth

 s
up

po
rt 

fo
r s

tu
de

nt
s 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 u

se
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 b

eh
av

io
ra

l i
nt

er
ac

tio
n 

in
 th

e 
cl

as
sr

oo
m

 a
nd

 in
 o

th
er

 s
ch

oo
l 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ts

.

M
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

 S
pe

ci
al

 
Ed

.
$4

0,
00

0 
$2

0,
00

0 

 L
in

da
 R

ob
er

ts
on

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
W

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 c

ou
ns

el
in

g 
fo

r s
tu

de
nt

s.
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d.

$4
9,

27
5 

$4
9,

27
5 

 L
is

a 
H

ar
tm

an
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

W
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 c
ou

ns
el

in
g 

fo
r s

tu
de

nt
s.

M
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

 S
pe

ci
al

 
Ed

.
$2

2,
47

8 
$3

9,
62

3 

 M
at

th
ew

 W
illi

am
s 

En
te

rp
ris

es
, 

LL
C

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
W

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
Br

ai
lle

 tr
an

sc
rip

tio
n 

fo
r s

pe
ci

al
 e

du
ca

tio
n.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d.
$2

5,
00

0 
$2

5,
00

0 

 M
ic

he
lle

 R
ot

h
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

W
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 c
ou

ns
el

in
g 

fo
r s

tu
de

nt
s.

M
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

 S
pe

ci
al

 
Ed

.
$2

9,
97

0 
$2

9,
97

0 

 M
on

ic
a 

Se
db

er
ry

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
W

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 c

ou
ns

el
in

g 
fo

r s
tu

de
nt

s.
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 S

pe
ci

al
 

Ed
.

$7
9,

24
5 

$7
9,

24
5 

 P
au

l A
la

n 
D

or
es

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
W

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
ps

yc
ho

-e
du

ca
tio

na
l I

nd
ep

en
de

nt
 E

du
ca

tio
na

l E
va

lu
at

io
ns

 to
 

sp
ec

ia
l e

du
ca

tio
n 

st
ud

en
t.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d.
$4

,0
00

 
$4

,0
00

 

 P
au

l A
ra

ta
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

W
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 c
ou

ns
el

in
g 

fo
r s

tu
de

nt
s.

M
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

 S
pe

ci
al

 
Ed

.
$7

9,
24

5 
$7

9,
24

5 

 P
er

ry
 D

av
id

 P
as

sa
ro

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
W

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
In

de
pe

nd
en

t E
du

ca
tio

n 
Ev

al
ua

tio
ns

 in
 th

e 
ar

ea
 o

f 
ps

yc
ho

lo
gi

ca
l/e

du
ca

tio
na

l f
or

 s
pe

ci
al

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
st

ud
en

ts
.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d.
$2

4,
50

0 
$1

5,
00

0 

 P
re

m
ie

r H
ea

lth
ca

re
 A

ge
nc

y
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

W
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

nu
rs

in
g 

se
rv

ic
es

 to
 s

tu
de

nt
s 

at
 n

o 
co

st
 to

 th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

 fu
nd

ed
 b

y 
pa

re
nt

s'
 in

su
ra

nc
e.

  N
o 

co
st

 to
 th

e 
D

is
tri

ct
.  

Ex
ec

ut
ed

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t e

ns
ur

es
 

tra
ns

fe
r o

f l
ia

bi
lit

y.
  

H
ea

lth
 S

er
vi

ce
s

N
o 

C
os

t t
o 

th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

N
o 

C
os

t t
o 

th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

 R
eb

ec
ca

 S
eg

ur
a

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
W

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 c

ou
ns

el
in

g 
se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r s
pe

ci
al

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
st

ud
en

ts
.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d.
$2

5,
00

0 
$7

9,
24

5 

 R
od

ol
fo

 G
om

ez
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

W
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 c
ou

ns
el

in
g 

fo
r s

tu
de

nt
s.

M
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

 S
pe

ci
al

 
Ed

.
$6

4,
26

0 
$6

4,
26

0 

6



NA
M

E
DE

PA
RT

M
EN

T
SU

M
M

AR
Y 

O
F 

W
O

RK
FU

ND
IN

G
 S

O
UR

CE
20

17
-1

8 
Co

nt
ra

ct
20

18
-1

9

 S
an

 J
oa

qu
in

 C
ou

nt
y 

O
ffi

ce
 o

f 
Ed

uc
at

io
n

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
An

nu
al

 fe
e 

fo
r t

he
 u

se
 o

f t
he

 S
pe

ci
al

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Sy

st
em

 (S
EI

S)
 

an
d 

D
es

ire
d 

R
es

ul
ts

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
ro

fil
e 

(D
R

D
P)

 fe
at

ur
e 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
An

nu
al

 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 In

te
gr

at
io

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 a

nd
 P

ro
gr

am
m

in
g 

fe
es

 fo
r O

C
-S

ta
te

 fo
rm

s.
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d.

$5
3,

75
3 

$5
3,

75
3 

 S
co

tt 
La

rs
on

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
W

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
an

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t e

du
ca

tio
na

l e
va

lu
at

io
n 

fo
r a

 s
pe

ci
al

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
st

ud
en

t.
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d.

$4
,0

00
 

$4
,0

00
 

 S
te

ph
en

 V
al

de
z

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
W

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
ps

yc
ho

-e
du

ca
tio

na
l I

nd
ep

en
de

nt
 E

du
ca

tio
na

l E
va

lu
at

io
ns

 to
 

sp
ec

ia
l e

du
ca

tio
n 

st
ud

en
t.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d.
$5

,0
00

 
$5

,0
00

 

 S
te

pp
in

g 
St

on
es

 T
he

ra
py

, I
nc

. 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

W
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

an
 in

de
pe

nd
en

t e
du

ca
tio

na
l e

va
lu

at
io

n 
in

 th
e 

ar
ea

 o
f s

pe
ec

h 
an

d 
la

ng
ua

ge
 fo

r a
 s

pe
ci

al
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

st
ud

en
t. 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d.
$3

,6
00

 
$3

,6
00

 

 S
te

ve
n 

M
oo

dy
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

W
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 c
ou

ns
el

in
g 

fo
r s

tu
de

nt
s.

M
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

 S
pe

ci
al

 
Ed

.
$4

9,
27

5 
$3

1,
69

8 

 T
ar

a 
Lo

we
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

W
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 c
ou

ns
el

in
g 

fo
r s

tu
de

nt
s.

M
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

 S
pe

ci
al

 
Ed

.
$4

1,
78

3 
$4

9,
27

5 

 W
es

t S
hi

el
d 

Ad
ol

es
ce

nt
 

Se
rv

ic
es

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
W

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
tra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r s
pe

ci
al

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
st

ud
en

ts
 to

 
R

es
id

en
tia

l T
re

at
m

en
t C

en
te

rs
.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d.
$1

8,
00

0 
$2

0,
00

0 

 C
JT

 E
nt

er
pr

is
es

, I
nc

.
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

W
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

sp
ec

ia
liz

ed
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t/t
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

fo
r s

tu
de

nt
s 

w
ith

 s
ev

er
e 

di
sa

bi
lit

ie
s.

  
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d.

$4
,6

00
 

$4
,6

00
 

 T
am

m
y 

Sh
el

to
n 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
W

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 c

ou
ns

el
in

g 
fo

r s
tu

de
nt

s.
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 S

pe
ci

al
 

Ed
.

$7
9,

24
5 

$7
9,

24
5 

 D
ay

le
 M

cI
nt

os
h 

C
en

te
r

Su
pe

rin
te

nd
en

t's
 O

ffi
ce

W
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

Am
er

ic
an

 S
ig

n 
La

ng
ua

ge
 (A

SL
) i

nt
er

pr
et

er
s 

at
 B

oa
rd

 m
ee

tin
gs

 
an

d/
or

 e
ve

nt
s 

fo
r v

is
ito

rs
 re

qu
es

tin
g 

AS
L 

se
rv

ic
es

 o
n 

an
 “a

s 
ne

ed
ed

” b
as

is
. 

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
$2

0,
00

0 
$1

1,
30

0 

 D
r. 

M
ar

ia
 G

. O
tt,

 P
h.

D
.

Su
pe

rin
te

nd
en

t's
 O

ffi
ce

W
ill 

fa
ci

lit
at

e 
th

e 
Su

pe
rin

te
nd

en
t’s

 a
nn

ua
l p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 e

va
lu

at
io

n.
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

$4
,5

00
 

$4
,5

00
 

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 S

ch
oo

l M
an

ag
em

en
t

 G
ro

up
, I

nc
.

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 In

no
va

tio
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

W
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r E
-R

at
e 

pr
oj

ec
ts

, t
o 

de
liv

er
 e

nd
-to

-e
nd

 
so

lu
tio

ns
, t

o 
en

su
re

 F
C

C
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
an

d 
m

ax
im

um
 fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r t
he

 D
is

tri
ct

’s
 

E-
R

at
e 

pr
og

ra
m

; a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

pr
ep

ar
at

io
n 

of
 a

ll 
FC

C
 d

oc
um

en
ta

tio
n,

 m
ai

n 
po

in
t 

of
 c

on
ta

ct
, p

re
pa

re
 a

nd
 p

re
se

nt
 a

pp
lic

ab
le

 a
ud

it 
do

cu
m

en
ta

tio
n,

 a
nd

 a
dv

is
e 

on
 a

ny
 F

C
C

 a
pp

ea
ls

, o
n 

an
 “a

s 
ne

ed
ed

” b
as

is
. A

s 
a 

on
e-

tim
e 

ad
de

nd
um

, a
 

te
le

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

au
di

t i
s 

in
cl

ud
ed

 to
 re

co
nc

ile
 te

le
ph

on
e 

bi
llin

g 
as

 w
e 

tra
ns

iti
on

 fr
om

 d
ig

ita
l t

o 
Vo

ic
e 

ov
er

 In
te

rn
et

 P
ro

to
co

l (
Vo

IP
) t

el
ep

ho
ne

 s
er

vi
ce

 
ba

se
d 

on
 th

e 
Se

ss
io

n 
In

iti
at

io
n 

Pr
ot

oc
ol

 (S
IP

).

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
$1

10
,0

00
 

$8
5,

00
0 

 D
T-

C
om

p,
 In

c.
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 In
no

va
tio

n 
Se

rv
ic

es

W
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 s
up

po
rt 

an
d 

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
m

is
si

on
 c

rit
ic

al
 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 A

ct
iv

e 
D

ire
ct

or
y,

 d
is

as
te

r r
ec

ov
er

y,
 a

nd
 fo

re
ns

ic
 

di
sc

ov
er

y,
 e

tc
., 

on
 a

n 
“a

s 
ne

ed
ed

” b
as

is
 a

t a
 ra

te
 o

f $
14

5 
pe

r h
ou

r.
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

$2
5,

00
0 

$2
5,

00
0 

 E
ag

le
 S

of
tw

ar
e

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 In

no
va

tio
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

W
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t f
or

 A
ER

IE
S 

St
ud

en
t 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Sy
st

em
 g

ro
up

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 fo
r s

ta
ff 

an
d 

di
re

ct
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 in

 s
ub

je
ct

 a
re

as
, 

su
ch

 a
s 

M
as

te
r S

ch
ed

ul
e,

 th
at

 re
qu

ire
 a

 h
ig

h 
le

ve
l o

f e
xp

er
tis

e 
an

d 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e,

 o
n 

an
 “a

s 
ne

ed
ed

” b
as

is
.

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
$7

,5
00

 
$9

,0
00

 

 N
M

K 
C

or
po

ra
tio

n
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 In
no

va
tio

n 
Se

rv
ic

es

W
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 s
up

po
rt 

m
is

si
on

 c
rit

ic
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
in

 ti
er

 
m

od
el

 to
 s

up
po

rt 
th

e 
SA

U
SD

 L
AN

 a
nd

 W
AN

 n
et

w
or

k 
in

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e.

 T
hi

s 
in

cl
ud

es
 a

fte
r-h

ou
rs

 s
up

po
rt 

fo
r n

et
w

or
k 

eq
ui

pm
en

t c
om

po
ne

nt
 fa

ilu
re

s,
 

tro
ub

le
sh

oo
tin

g,
 a

nd
 re

so
lu

tio
n 

on
 a

n 
“a

s 
ne

ed
ed

” b
as

is
 a

t a
 ra

te
 o

f $
12

5 
pe

r 
ho

ur
.

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
$2

5,
00

0 
$2

5,
00

0 

S
u

b
to

ta
l

$
5
,0

0
3
,8

5
4
 

20
18

/1
9 

Co
ns

ul
ta

nt
s

$1
3,

00
3,

47
5 

7



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 26, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval to Renew Annual Software License Agreements for 2018-19 
Fiscal Year 

ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Edmond T. Heatley, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Administrative 

Services 
PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to 
renew the annual software license agreements with Santa 
Ana Unified School District for the 2018-19 fiscal year. 

RATIONALE: 

Software License Agreements have been requested by school sites and District staff to enhance 
and support educational programs and provide professional development to improve student 
achievement.  The attached list identifies various software license agreements that will provide 
services throughout the District. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 

FUNDING: 

Various Funds 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the annual software license agreements for the 2018-19 fiscal year. 

EH:jg:mm 

ITEM SUMMARY:   
 Annual Software License

Agreements: July 1, 2018
through June 30, 2019 Fiscal
Year

1.10



V
e

n
d

o
r

So
ft

w
ar

e
2

0
1

7
-1

8
 A

m
o

u
n

t
2

0
1

8
-1

9
 A

m
o

u
n

t

A
ch

ie
ve

3
0

0
0

A
ch

ie
ve

3
0

0
0

 li
ce

n
se

s
1

8
8

,9
0

1
.7

4
 

2
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

A
er

ie
s 

So
ft

w
ar

e
A

er
ie

s 
so

ft
w

ar
e 

lic
en

se
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
u

b
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
1

1
2

,7
6

0
.0

0
 

1
1

2
,7

6
0

.0
0

 

A
lt

er
yx

A
lt

er
yx

 D
es

ig
n

er
 D

es
kt

o
p

1
5

,5
8

5
.0

0
 

1
5

,5
8

5
.0

0
 

A
m

er
ic

an
 R

ed
 C

ro
ss

O
n

 L
in

e 
Le

ar
n

in
g 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

m
o

d
u

le
 f

o
r 

C
P

R
/F

ir
st

 A
id

/A
ED

 in
st

ru
ct

io
n

. 
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

A
p

ex
 L

ea
rn

in
g

1
2

 m
o

n
th

 s
u

b
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
co

m
p

re
h

en
si

ve
 c

o
u

rs
es

 f
o

r 
SA

U
SD

 H
ig

h
 s

ch
o

o
ls

9
8

,2
0

0
.0

0
 

9
8

,2
0

0
.0

0
 

So
ki

ko
m

So
ki

ko
m

 C
o

m
m

o
n

 C
o

re
 M

at
h

 P
ro

gr
am

 S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
se

1
0

,4
0

0
.0

0
 

1
0

,4
0

0
.0

0
 

B
la

ck
b

o
ar

d
 –

 P
ar

en
tL

in
k/

 M
o

b
ile

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s 
A

p
p

W
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
a 

re
lia

b
le

 m
as

s 
n

o
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 s

ys
te

m
 f

o
r 

se
n

d
in

g 
m

es
sa

ge
s 

vi
a 

vo
ic

e,
 t

ex
t,

 

em
ai

l, 
p

u
sh

 n
o

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

, w
eb

si
te

 a
n

n
o

u
n

ce
m

en
t,

 w
eb

si
te

 a
le

rt
, a

n
d

 s
o

ci
al

 m
ed

ia
 a

n
d

 

in
cl

u
d

es
 t

ea
ch

er
-t

o
-p

ar
en

t 
co

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

o
l.

8
7

,3
6

8
.4

0
 

7
3

,3
6

0
.5

6
 

B
la

ck
b

o
ar

d
 -

 S
ch

o
o

lw
ir

es
 W

eb
 H

o
st

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

 

W
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
W

eb
si

te
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
te

n
t 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

sy
st

em
 s

o
ft

w
ar

e 
w

it
h

 r
el

ia
b

le
 w

eb
 

h
o

st
in

g 
th

at
 o

ff
er

 w
eb

 p
re

se
n

ce
 t

o
 e

n
ga

ge
 o

u
r 

K
-1

2
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
w

it
h

 e
as

y-
to

-u
se

 w
eb

 

to
o

ls
 o

p
ti

m
iz

ed
 f

o
r 

m
o

b
ile

 v
ie

w
in

g 
to

 e
d

it
in

g 
co

n
te

n
t,

 u
p

lo
ad

 p
h

o
to

s,
 a

n
d

 

co
m

m
u

n
ic

at
e 

w
it

h
 o

u
r 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
au

d
ie

n
ce

s 
ef

fo
rt

le
ss

ly
.

6
2

,7
9

6
.0

0
 

6
2

,7
9

6
.0

0
 

B
la

za
r 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s
M

ai
lin

g 
h

ar
d

w
ar

e 
an

d
 s

o
ft

w
ar

e 
m

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

2
5

,3
6

6
.0

0
 

2
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

B
lu

eb
ea

m
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 d

ra
w

in
g 

so
ft

w
ar

e
4

,1
8

5
.0

0
 

4
,2

0
0

.0
0

 

B
ra

in
p

o
p

O
n

lin
e 

in
st

ru
ct

io
n

 s
o

ft
w

ar
e

1
3

,7
1

0
.0

0
 

1
3

,7
1

0
.0

0
 

B
ri

gh
tB

yt
es

B
ri

gh
tB

yt
es

 a
d

m
in

is
te

rs
 a

 t
ec

h
n

o
lo

gy
 a

cc
es

s 
an

d
 in

te
gr

at
io

n
 s

u
rv

ey
 t

o
 s

tu
d

en
ts

, 

p
ar

en
ts

, a
n

d
 s

ta
ff

 e
ac

h
 y

ea
r.

  T
h

e 
re

su
lt

in
g 

d
at

a 
h

as
 b

ee
n

 a
n

 in
te

gr
al

 c
o

m
p

o
n

en
t 

o
f 

o
u

r 
an

n
u

al
 L

C
A

P
 p

la
n

n
in

g 
p

ro
ce

ss
 a

n
d

 p
ro

vi
d

es
 in

si
gh

ts
 in

to
 h

o
w

 w
el

l w
e 

ar
e 

in
te

gr
at

in
g 

te
ch

n
o

lo
gy

 in
to

 o
u

r 
cl

as
sr

o
o

m
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n
.  

9
2

,6
5

8
.2

3
 

9
2

,6
5

8
.2

3
 

B
ri

ta
n

n
ic

a
D

at
ab

as
e 

co
lle

ct
io

n
3

1
,8

9
5

.0
0

 
3

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

C
an

va
s

C
lo

u
d

-b
as

ed
 le

ar
n

in
g 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

sy
st

em
 (

LM
S)

 S
A

U
SD

 is
 u

si
n

g 
to

 c
o

n
n

ec
t 

d
ig

it
al

 

to
o

ls
 a

n
d

 r
es

o
u

rc
es

 t
o

 s
tu

d
en

ts
, t

ea
ch

er
s,

 p
ar

en
ts

, a
n

d
 t

h
e 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
2

1
8

,3
0

4
.8

7
 

2
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

C
at

er
 T

ra
x

To
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

th
e 

o
n

lin
e 

ca
te

ri
n

g 
so

ft
w

ar
e 

th
at

 in
cl

u
d

es
 w

eb
si

te
 

h
o

st
in

g,
 t

ec
h

n
ic

al
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
, s

er
vi

ce
 p

ac
k 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
, a

n
d

 a
ll 

o
n

-g
o

in
g 

u
p

d
at

es
 a

n
d

 

en
h

an
ce

m
en

ts
.

2
,7

0
0

.0
0

 
2

,7
0

0
.0

0
 

C
u

rr
ic

u
lu

m
 A

ss
o

ci
at

es
iR

ea
d

y 
d

ia
gn

o
st

ic
 a

n
d

 in
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 f

o
r 

m
at

h
 a

n
d

 r
ea

d
in

g
7

,1
0

0
.0

0
 

7
,1

0
0

.0
0

 

2
0

1
8

-1
9

 A
n

n
u

al
 L

is
ti

n
g 

o
f 

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

se
s

Ju
n

e 
2

6
, 2

0
1

8

1



V
e

n
d

o
r

So
ft

w
ar

e
2

0
1

7
-1

8
 A

m
o

u
n

t
2

0
1

8
-1

9
 A

m
o

u
n

t

D
is

co
ve

ry
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 v

id
eo

s 
an

d
 m

u
lt

im
ed

ia
 a

ss
et

s 
th

at
 c

an
 b

e 
d

o
w

n
lo

ad
ed

 f
o

r 
u

se
 in

 t
h

e 

cl
as

sr
o

o
m

. P
ro

vi
d

es
 c

u
rr

ic
u

lu
m

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

s 
se

ar
ch

 c
ap

ab
ili

ti
es

 t
o

 a
lig

n
 m

u
lt

im
ed

ia
 

m
at

er
ia

l t
o

 t
h

e 
co

n
te

n
t 

st
an

d
ar

d
s.

- 
  

7
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

EC
S 

Im
ag

in
g

La
se

rf
ic

h
e 

so
ft

w
ar

e
2

9
,6

6
8

.0
0

 
2

9
,6

8
8

.0
0

 

ED
C

lu
b

1
 y

ea
r 

su
b

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

 t
o

 T
yp

in
g 

C
lu

b
.

1
,5

1
6

.8
0

 
1

,5
5

0
.0

0
 

Ed
m

en
tu

m
R

ea
d

in
g 

Eg
gs

 -
 P

ro
gr

am
 L

ic
en

se
 (

 J
u

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
7

 -
 J

u
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

8
)

3
,2

0
0

.0
0

 
3

,2
0

0
.0

0
 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 M
an

ag
em

en
t,

 In
c.

To
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

an
n

u
al

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

th
e 

M
ea

ls
 P

lu
s 

P
o

in
t 

o
f 

Sa
le

 s
it

e 
lic

en
si

n
g 

at
 a

ll 
sc

h
o

o
l 

si
te

s.
3

0
,5

9
7

.7
5

 
1

2
,7

6
0

.5
0

 

En
ch

an
te

d
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

ch
ild

re
n

's
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 r

es
o

u
rc

es
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 d

es
ig

n
ed

 t
o

 c
ap

tu
re

 t
h

e 
im

ag
in

at
io

n
 w

h
ile

 

m
ax

im
iz

in
g 

cr
ea

ti
vi

ty
, l

ea
rn

in
g,

 a
n

d
 e

n
jo

ym
en

t.
 

3
,4

8
0

.0
0

 
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

En
er

gy
C

A
P

En
er

gy
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
so

ft
w

ar
e

4
,2

6
6

.0
0

 
4

,2
6

6
.0

0
 

eS
ch

o
o

l S
o

lu
ti

o
n

s
Su

b
st

it
u

te
 s

ys
te

m
3

1
,9

7
8

.7
2

 
3

1
,9

7
8

.7
2

 

Ex
p

lo
re

 L
ea

rn
in

g
R

ef
le

x 
M

at
h

 S
it

e 
Li

ce
n

se
2

,9
6

5
.5

0
 

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

Fa
ro

n
ic

s
C

o
m

p
u

te
r 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

an
d

 p
ro

te
ct

o
in

 s
o

ft
w

ar
e

1
5

,1
5

3
.6

0
 

1
5

,2
0

0
.0

0
 

Fl
o

ca
b

u
la

ry
O

n
lin

e 
vo

ca
b

u
la

ry
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 r
es

o
u

rc
e

4
,4

0
0

.0
0

 
4

,4
0

0
.0

0
 

Fo
lle

tt
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

In
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 s
o

ft
w

ar
e 

to
 in

ve
n

to
ry

 a
n

d
 c

ir
cu

la
te

 a
ll 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
te

xt
b

o
o

ks
, C

h
ro

m
eb

o
o

ks
, 

iP
ad

s,
 a

n
d

 o
th

er
 t

ec
h

n
o

lo
gy

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

al
l s

ch
o

o
l l

ib
ra

ry
 b

o
o

ks
 in

cl
u

d
in

g 
co

m
p

at
ib

le
 

au
d

io
b

o
o

k 
an

d
 e

b
o

o
k 

p
la

tf
o

rm
s

5
7

,8
8

9
.3

4
 

5
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

G
al

e

G
al

e 
St

u
d

en
t 

R
es

o
u

rc
es

 in
 C

o
n

te
xt

 is
 a

 g
en

er
al

 r
es

ea
rc

h
 d

at
ab

as
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

h
ig

h
 s

ch
o

o
ls

 

w
h

ic
h

 p
ro

vi
d

es
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 m
ag

az
in

e 
an

d
 jo

u
rn

al
 a

rt
ic

le
s,

 r
ef

er
en

ce
 w

o
rk

s,
 p

ri
m

ar
y 

so
u

rc
es

, e
tc

2
2

,3
6

5
.0

0
 

2
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

G
o

gu
ar

d
ia

n
W

eb
si

te
 c

o
n

te
n

t 
fi

lt
er

s
3

,7
8

0
.0

0
 

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

y 
St

ep
 S

o
ft

w
ar

e
So

ft
w

ar
e 

A
gr

ee
m

en
t 

is
 n

ee
d

ed
 f

o
r 

o
u

r 
A

SB
 a

cc
o

u
n

ti
n

g.
  A

SB
w

o
rk

s 
is

 t
h

e 
n

ew
 A

SB
 

so
ft

w
ar

e 
th

at
 w

e 
ar

e 
u

si
n

g.
   

 
1

0
,4

8
2

.0
0

 
2

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

H
o

o
n

u
it

W
eb

-b
as

ed
 s

o
ft

w
ar

e 
tr

ai
n

in
g 

fo
r 

m
o

re
 t

h
an

 1
0

0
 a

p
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
st

u
d

en
t 

an
d

 e
d

u
ca

to
rs

 

u
se

 e
ve

ry
d

ay
.  

Th
er

e 
ar

e 
sh

o
rt

, e
as

y-
to

-v
ie

w
-a

n
d

-u
n

d
er

st
an

d
 t

u
to

ri
al

s 
th

at
 c

an
 b

e 

vi
ew

ed
 a

n
yt

im
e/

an
yw

h
er

e 
th

er
e 

is
 In

te
rn

et
 a

cc
es

s.
 

1
1

,9
9

8
.6

0
 

1
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

Ill
u

m
in

at
e

D
at

a 
an

d
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Sy

st
em

 w
it

h
 G

ra
d

in
g 

So
ft

w
ar

e 
B

o
ar

d
 A

p
p

ro
ve

d
2

2
5

,1
2

5
.0

0
 

2
2

5
,1

2
6

.0
0

 

Im
ag

e 
O

n
e

To
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

th
e 

d
es

ig
n

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

f 
th

e 
LC

FF
 E

n
gl

is
h

/S
p

an
is

h
 m

ea
l a

p
p

lic
at

io
n

s,
 a

n
d

 

so
ft

w
ar

e 
su

p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

R
o

ck
et

sc
an

. 
1

,8
0

0
.0

0
 

7
,4

9
0

.0
0

 

IS
IT

E 
So

ft
w

ar
e,

 S
ch

o
o

l N
u

tr
it

io
n

 a
n

d
 

Fi
tn

es
s

To
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

th
e 

N
u

tr
it

io
n

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
w

eb
 s

it
e.

9
9

5
.0

0
 

1
,9

9
5

.0
0

 

2



V
e

n
d

o
r

So
ft

w
ar

e
2

0
1

7
-1

8
 A

m
o

u
n

t
2

0
1

8
-1

9
 A

m
o

u
n

t

IX
L 

Le
ar

n
in

g
M

at
h

 S
it

e 
lic

en
se

s 
fo

r 
gr

ad
es

 6
-8

1
7

,6
4

0
.0

0
 

1
7

,6
4

0
.0

0
 

K
al

tu
ra

Li
ce

n
se

, s
o

ft
w

ar
e,

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

th
e 

K
al

tu
ra

 v
id

eo
 p

la
tf

o
rm

 p
ro

d
u

ct
 f

o
r 

u
se

 w
it

h
 

C
an

va
s,

 d
is

tr
ic

tw
id

e.
5

6
,3

4
0

.0
0

 
5

6
,3

4
0

.0
0

 

Le
ar

n
in

g 
A

-Z
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
al

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

 F
o

r 
Te

ac
h

er
s,

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 &

 S
ch

o
o

ls
 R

ea
d

in
g 

Li
ce

n
se

1
2

,0
9

9
.0

0
 

1
2

,2
5

0
.0

0
 

Le
xi

a
R

ea
d

in
g 

C
o

re
5

 S
u

b
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
2

7
8

,4
4

5
.4

7
 

2
8

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

N
ea

rp
o

d
St

u
d

en
t 

o
n

lin
e 

le
ar

n
in

g
7

,7
4

9
.0

0
 

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

M
IN

D
 R

es
ea

rc
h

 In
st

it
u

te

ST
 M

at
h

 is
 a

 s
o

ft
w

ar
e 

p
ro

gr
am

 u
se

d
 in

 v
ir

tu
al

ly
 a

ll 
o

f 
o

u
r 

el
em

en
ta

ry
 s

ch
o

o
ls

 a
s 

a 

su
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l c

u
rr

ic
u

lu
m

 f
o

r 
st

u
d

en
ts

.  
In

 m
an

y 
cl

as
sr

o
o

m
s,

 t
h

e 
p

ro
gr

am
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
s 

a 

b
le

n
d

ed
 r

o
ta

ti
o

n
 m

o
d

el
 t

h
at

 e
n

ga
ge

s 
st

u
d

en
ts

 in
 s

el
f-

p
ac

ed
 le

ar
n

in
g 

th
ro

u
gh

 t
h

e 
ST

 

m
at

h
 p

la
tf

o
rm

.  
W

e 
re

ce
n

tl
y 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 a
 p

ro
gr

am
 e

va
lu

at
io

n
 t

h
at

 d
em

o
n

st
ra

te
s 

th
at

 

th
e 

st
u

d
en

ts
 w

h
o

 u
se

 t
h

e 
ST

 M
at

h
 p

la
tf

o
rm

 t
h

e 
m

o
st

 h
av

e 
th

e 
la

rg
es

t 
ga

in
s 

in
 m

at
h

 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
s 

m
ea

su
re

d
 b

y 
th

e 
M

A
P

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t.

2
4

2
,0

6
3

.4
7

 
1

7
1

,6
9

7
.0

0
 

M
o

b
yM

ax
R

ea
d

in
g,

 W
ri

ti
n

g,
 L

an
gu

ag
e,

 M
at

h
 &

 A
ss

es
sm

en
ts

5
,5

2
6

.0
0

 
5

,5
5

0
.0

0
 

M
yO

n
M

yO
n

 L
ic

en
se

1
1

1
,1

0
0

.6
0

 
1

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

M
ys

te
ry

 S
ci

en
ce

M
ys

te
ry

 S
ci

en
ce

 s
ch

o
o

l m
em

b
er

sh
ip

8
,7

3
8

.0
0

 
8

,8
0

0
.0

0
 

N
C

S 
P

ea
rs

o
n

/C
er

ti
p

o
rt

G
m

et
ri

x 
M

O
S 

p
ra

ct
ic

e 
te

st
s 

an
d

 e
xa

m
s 

fo
r 

R
O

P
1

5
,3

8
0

.0
0

 
1

5
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

N
et

w
ri

x
D

at
a 

ri
sk

 m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g 

an
d

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n

3
8

,9
5

9
.9

0
 

3
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

N
ew

sE
LA

O
n

lin
e 

lib
ra

ry
4

0
,7

5
6

.0
0

 
4

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

N
N

A
T 

3
 (

P
ea

rs
o

n
)

N
N

A
T3

 o
n

lin
e 

lic
en

se
4

9
,7

5
0

.0
0

 
4

9
,7

5
0

.0
0

 

N
o

et
ix

O
ra

cl
e 

b
u

si
n

es
s 

in
te

lli
ge

n
ce

 p
ro

gr
am

 e
n

h
an

ce
m

en
ts

1
9

,4
3

8
.0

0
 

1
9

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

N
o

rt
h

w
es

t 
Ev

al
u

at
io

n
 A

ss
o

ci
at

io
n

W
eb

-b
as

ed
 M

A
P

 le
ar

n
in

g
5

0
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

5
0

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

O
ra

cl
e

En
te

rp
ri

se
 r

es
o

u
rc

e 
p

la
n

n
in

g 
so

ft
w

ar
e 

lic
en

se
 a

n
d

 m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
3

8
5

,5
1

1
.5

9
 

3
8

5
,6

0
0

.0
0

 

P
ar

ch
m

en
t

fu
ll-

 s
er

vi
ce

 s
tu

d
en

t 
re

co
rd

/t
ra

n
sc

ri
p

t 
ex

ch
an

ge
  p

la
tf

o
rm

   
fo

r 
  a

ll 
  D

is
tr

ic
t 

  h
ig

h
 

sc
h

o
o

ls
2

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
2

9
,6

8
0

.0
0

 

R
ap

to
r 

V
is

it
o

r,
 V

o
lu

n
te

er
 &

 C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
al

lo
w

in
g 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
to

 k
n

o
w

 a
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
ve

 

w
h

o
 is

 c
o

m
in

g 
o

n
to

 o
u

r 
sc

h
o

o
l c

am
p

u
se

s
2

8
,8

0
0

.0
0

 
2

8
,8

0
0

.0
0

 

R
ea

d
in

g 
P

lu
s 

(P
M

D
 C

o
n

su
lt

in
g)

Su
b

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
R

ea
d

in
g 

P
lu

s
9

7
,4

0
0

.0
0

 
9

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3



V
e

n
d

o
r

So
ft

w
ar

e
2

0
1

7
-1

8
 A

m
o

u
n

t
2

0
1

8
-1

9
 A

m
o

u
n

t

R
en

ai
ss

an
ce

 L
ea

rn
in

g
so

ft
w

ar
e 

lic
en

se
s 

fo
r 

D
u

al
 L

an
gu

ag
e 

Sc
h

o
o

ls
.

2
3

,8
5

8
.3

0
 

2
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

R
o

ch
es

te
r 

so
ft

w
ar

e
W

eb
C

R
D

8
,9

5
0

.0
0

 
8

,9
5

0
.0

0
 

Sc
h

o
o

l D
u

d
e

W
o

rk
 o

rd
er

 s
ys

te
m

3
9

,6
6

5
.0

0
 

3
9

,6
6

5
.0

0
 

Sh
m

o
o

p
Sc

h
o

o
l L

ce
n

se
 f

o
r 

M
at

h
 a

n
d

 E
LA

 r
em

ed
ia

ti
o

n
.

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

Sm
ar

t 
Le

ar
n

in
g 

Su
it

e 
Sm

ar
t 

Le
ar

n
in

g 
Su

it
e 

co
m

b
in

es
 le

ss
o

n
 d

el
iv

er
y,

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t,

 s
tu

d
en

t 
co

lla
b

o
ra

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 

ga
m

e-
b

as
ed

 le
ar

n
in

g 
so

ft
w

ar
e 

in
to

 o
n

e 
u

lt
im

at
e 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 s
u

it
e

1
5

,0
7

0
.2

8
 

1
5

,1
0

0
.0

0
 

Sm
ar

ty
 A

n
ts

Sm
ar

ty
 A

n
ts

 -
 R

ea
d

in
g 

So
ft

w
ar

e
6

8
,8

5
3

.7
5

 
7

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

So
ft

w
ar

e 
H

o
u

se
 In

te
rn

at
io

n
al

D
is

tr
ic

t 
w

id
e 

M
ic

ro
so

ft
 L

ic
en

se
s

1
3

1
,7

8
8

.0
0

 
3

2
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

St
ar

fa
ll

O
n

lin
e 

in
st

ru
ct

io
n

 s
o

ft
w

ar
e

1
,8

9
0

.0
0

 
1

,9
0

0
.0

0
 

St
o

n
ew

ar
e

La
n

Sc
h

o
o

l K
-1

2
 S

in
gl

e 
Sc

h
o

o
l S

it
e 

Li
ce

n
se

 (
1

5
0

0
+ 

d
ev

ic
es

) 
in

 a
 s

in
gl

e 
p

ri
m

ar
y 

o
r 

si
n

gl
e 

se
co

n
d

ar
y 

sc
h

o
o

l
4

,7
9

5
.0

0
 

4
,8

0
0

.0
0

 

Su
rv

ey
 G

iz
m

o
O

n
lin

e 
su

rv
ey

 p
la

tf
o

rm
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

Ta
b

le
au

 S
er

ve
r

Se
rv

er
 -

 W
eb

 C
lie

n
t 

In
te

ra
ct

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

Tu
m

b
le

b
o

o
ks

O
n

lin
e 

m
ed

ia
 p

la
tf

o
rm

 w
it

h
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 3
0

0
+ 

el
em

en
ta

ry
 le

ve
l e

b
o

o
ks

 p
lu

s 
re

la
te

d
 

vi
d

eo
s 

an
d

 g
am

es
.

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

Tw
o

 t
re

es
Le

n
o

vo
 s

ec
u

re
 c

lo
u

d
 a

cc
es

s,
 m

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 a
n

d
 t

ec
h

in
ca

l s
u

p
p

o
rt

. H
o

st
ed

, a
ca

d
em

ic
, 

vo
lu

m
e 

1
5

0
0

0
-4

0
0

0
0

 li
ce

n
se

s,
 li

n
u

x,
 W

IN
, M

ac
, S

o
la

ri
s

2
3

,1
2

5
.0

0
 

2
3

,1
2

5
.0

0
 

V
an

ta
ge

 L
ea

n
ri

n
g

M
Y 

A
cc

es
s!

 S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

si
te

 li
ce

n
se

4
5

8
.1

0
 

5
0

0
.0

0
 

V
is

ix
So

ft
w

ar
e 

su
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 s

u
b

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

 r
en

ew
al

 -
 #

A
xi

s 
TV

, K
1

2
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
 

se
rv

er
 a

n
d

 m
ee

ti
n

g 
m

in
d

er
9

0
5

.8
2

 
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

V
M

I
En

ca
p

tu
re

, c
lo

se
d

 c
ap

ti
o

n
 s

o
ft

w
ar

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
B

o
ar

d
1

7
,9

4
0

.0
0

 
1

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

V
o

ca
b

u
la

ry
.c

o
m

/T
h

in
km

ap
s

O
n

lin
e 

vo
ca

b
u

la
ry

 in
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 r

es
o

u
rc

e
1

2
,1

5
0

.0
0

 
1

2
,1

5
0

.0
0

 

4



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 26, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval to Renew Annual No-Cost Community Partnership 
Agreements for 2018-19 Fiscal Year 

ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Edmond T. Heatley, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Administrative 

Services 
PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to 
renew no-cost community partnership agreements with Santa 
Ana Unified School District for the 2018-19 fiscal year. 

RATIONALE: 

Community Partnership Agreements have been requested by school sites and District staff to 
enhance and support educational programs and provide professional development to improve 
student achievement.  The attached list identifies various community partnership agreements that 
will provide services throughout the District. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the annual no-cost community partnership agreements for the 2018-19 fiscal year. 

EH:jg:mm 

ITEM SUMMARY:   
 Annual Community

Partnership Agreements:
July 1, 2018 through
June 30, 2019 Fiscal
Year
 

1.11



P
A

R
TN

ER
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t
SE

R
V

IC
E

A
G

R
EE

M
EN

T 
ST

A
R

T 

D
A

TE
A

G
R

EE
M

EN
T 

EN
D

 D
A

TE

Ep
ic

en
te

r
C

h
ar

te
r 

Sc
h

o
o

ls
W

eb
-B

as
ed

 C
h

ar
te

r 
Sc

h
o

o
l A

u
th

o
ri

ze
r 

O
ve

rs
ig

h
t 

an
d

 M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g 

Sy
st

em
1

-J
u

l-
1

8
3

0
-J

u
n

-1
9

C
o

n
su

la
te

 o
f 

M
ex

ic
o

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

R
el

at
io

n
s

Fo
st

er
in

g 
an

d
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g 
th

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t'

s 
b

ili
n

gu
al

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 s
tu

d
en

ts
 in

 n
ee

d
2

4
-J

an
-1

8
W

it
h

 6
0

 d
ay

s 
n

o
ti

ce

R
an

ch
o

 S
an

ti
ag

o
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
C

o
lle

ge
 D

is
tr

ic
t

Ea
rl

y 
C

h
ild

h
o

o
d

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
P

re
sc

h
o

o
l s

er
vi

ce
s 

at
 S

ep
u

lv
ed

a 
El

em
en

ta
ry

 S
ch

o
o

l
1

-J
u

l-
1

7
3

0
-J

u
n

-2
2

B
ig

 B
ro

th
er

s 
B

ig
 S

is
te

rs
 o

f 
O

ra
n

ge
 C

o
u

n
ty

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

an
d

 g
ro

w
th

 o
f 

th
e 

H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l B

ig
s 

M
en

to
ri

n
g 

P
ro

gr
am

 f
o

r 
a 

m
ax

im
u

m
 o

f 
1

4
0

 a
t-

ri
sk

 s
tu

d
en

ts
1

-J
u

l-
1

8
3

0
-J

u
n

-1
9

B
o

ys
 &

 G
ir

ls
 C

lu
b

 o
f 

C
en

tr
al

 O
ra

n
ge

 C
o

as
t

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

C
o

lle
ge

 B
o

u
n

d
 p

ro
gr

am
 t

o
 in

tr
o

d
u

ce
 a

n
d

 p
re

p
ar

e 
te

en
s 

fo
r 

co
lle

ge
 a

n
d

 c
ar

ee
r

2
6

-J
u

l-
1

7
3

0
-J

u
n

-2
0

B
o

ys
 &

 G
ir

ls
 C

lu
b

 o
f 

C
en

tr
al

 O
ra

n
ge

 C
o

as
t

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Fl
yi

n
g 

St
ar

t 
to

 L
it

er
ac

y 
- 

P
ro

vi
d

e 
ch

ild
re

n
 in

 g
ra

d
es

 K
-3

 w
it

h
 e

ar
ly

 li
te

ra
cy

 in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
 

p
ro

gr
am

m
in

g 
su

p
p

o
rt

2
6

-J
u

l-
1

7
3

0
-J

u
n

-2
0

B
o

ys
 &

 G
ir

ls
 C

lu
b

 o
f 

C
en

tr
al

 O
ra

n
ge

 C
o

as
t

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Tr
ip

le
 P

la
y 

- 
P

ro
vi

d
e 

C
co

n
su

lt
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 c

u
rr

ic
u

lu
m

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
o

 t
h

e 
En

ga
ge

 3
6

0
 a

ft
er

-s
ch

o
o

l 

p
ro

gr
am

 in
 t

h
e 

ar
ea

s 
o

f 
h

ea
lt

h
 a

n
d

 w
el

ln
es

s 
fo

r 
gr

ad
es

 K
-8

2
6

-J
u

l-
1

7
3

0
-J

u
n

-2
0

P
ac

if
ic

 W
es

te
rn

 B
an

k
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
P

ro
vi

d
e 

h
ig

h
 s

ch
o

o
l s

tu
d

en
ts

 w
it

h
 e

n
ri

ch
m

en
t 

p
ro

gr
am

m
in

g 
w

it
h

in
g 

th
e 

sc
h

o
o

l d
ay

1
-J

u
l-

1
8

3
0

-J
u

n
-1

9

R
an

ch
o

 S
an

ti
ag

o
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
C

o
lle

ge
 D

is
tr

ic
t

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

C
o

lle
ge

 a
n

d
 c

ar
ee

r 
ac

ce
ss

 p
at

h
w

ay
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
1

-J
u

n
-1

8
3

0
-J

u
n

-2
0

R
ea

lit
y 

C
h

an
ge

rs
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
P

ro
vi

d
e 

co
lle

ge
 a

d
m

it
ta

n
ce

 g
u

id
an

ce
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
o

 S
eg

er
st

ro
m

 H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l s

tu
d

en
ts

.
1

-J
u

n
-1

8
3

0
-J

u
n

-1
9

Sa
n

ta
 A

n
a 

C
h

am
b

er
 o

f 
C

o
m

m
er

ce
 a

n
d

 T
h

e 

H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l I

n
c.

 F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

D
ev

el
o

p
 a

n
d

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
co

m
p

re
h

en
si

ve
 h

ig
h

-q
u

al
it

y 
in

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
th

ro
u

gh
 t

h
e 

ac
ad

em
ie

s 

at
 V

al
le

y 
H

ig
h

 S
ch

o
o

l.
2

9
-N

o
v-

1
7

3
0

-J
u

n
-1

9

Se
co

n
d

 H
ar

ve
st

 F
o

o
d

 B
an

k 
o

f 
O

ra
n

ge
 C

o
u

n
ty

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

H
el

p
 a

lle
vi

at
e 

ch
ild

 h
u

n
ge

r 
th

ro
u

gh
 t

h
e 

p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 o
f 

fo
o

d
 t

o
 c

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 t

h
ei

r 
fa

m
ili

es
 a

t 
sc

h
o

o
l

1
-J

u
l-

1
8

3
0

-J
u

n
-1

8

Se
ge

rs
tr

o
m

 C
en

te
r 

fo
r 

th
e 

A
rt

s
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
P

ro
vi

d
e 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

st
u

d
en

ts
 t

o
 d

es
ig

n
 a

n
d

 c
re

at
e 

in
te

ra
ct

iv
e 

p
u

b
lic

 a
rt

 in
st

al
la

ti
o

n
s.

1
-J

an
-1

8
3

1
-A

u
g-

1
8

Th
e 

V
al

u
es

 In
st

it
u

te
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
Ev

al
u

at
e,

 im
p

ro
ve

 a
n

d
 e

n
h

an
ce

 in
st

ru
ct

io
n

 in
 t

h
ei

r 
ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
al

 p
ro

gr
am

s 
th

ro
u

gh
 a

n
al

ys
is

 o
f 

d
at

a 
fo

r 
st

u
d

en
ts

 w
h

o
 h

av
e 

at
te

n
d

ed
 o

r 
w

h
o

 a
re

 c
u

rr
en

tl
y 

at
te

n
d

in
g 

th
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t.
1

-J
u

l-
1

8
3

0
-J

u
n

-1
9

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 S
ta

te
 U

n
iv

er
is

ty
 L

o
n

g 
B

ea
ch

H
u

m
an

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 f

ie
ld

w
o

rk
 e

xp
er

ie
n

ce
s 

fo
r 

st
u

d
en

ts
 e

n
ro

lle
d

 a
t 

th
e 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 S
ta

te
 U

n
iv

er
si

ty
 L

o
n

g 

B
ea

ch
2

4
-A

u
g-

1
7

3
0

-J
u

n
-2

1

M
ay

o
r 

an
d

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l o
f 

th
e 

C
it

y 
o

f 
Sa

n
ta

 

A
n

a 
an

d
 t

h
e 

Sa
n

ta
 A

n
a 

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e 

H
u

m
an

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

Fr
am

ew
o

rk
 f

o
r 

p
ro

vi
d

in
g 

se
rv

ic
es

 t
o

 e
m

p
lo

ye
rs

, e
m

p
lo

ye
es

, j
o

b
 s

ee
ke

rs
 a

n
d

 o
th

er
s 

n
ee

d
in

g 

w
o

rk
fo

rc
e 

se
rv

ic
es

1
0

-A
u

g-
1

6
3

0
-J

u
n

-1
9

U
n

iv
er

si
ty

 o
f 

La
 V

er
n

e
H

u
m

an
 R

es
o

u
rc

es
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
al

 f
ie

ld
w

o
rk

 e
xp

er
ie

n
ce

s 
fo

r 
st

u
d

en
ts

 e
n

ro
lle

d
 a

t 
th

e 
U

n
iv

er
si

ty
 o

f 
La

 V
er

n
e

2
3

-A
u

g-
1

7
2

2
-A

u
g-

2
2

U
n

iv
er

si
ty

 o
f 

R
ed

la
n

d
s

H
u

m
an

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

In
te

rn
sh

ip
 c

re
d

en
ti

al
 p

ro
gr

am
 f

o
r 

st
u

d
en

ts
 o

f 
th

e 
U

n
iv

er
si

ty
 o

f 
R

ed
la

n
d

s
2

4
-A

u
g-

1
7

1
-J

u
n

-1
9

U
n

iv
er

si
ty

 o
f 

R
ed

la
n

d
s

H
u

m
an

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 f

ie
ld

w
o

rk
 e

xp
er

ie
n

ce
s 

fo
r 

st
u

d
en

ts
 e

n
ro

lle
d

 a
t 

th
e 

U
n

iv
er

si
ty

 o
f 

R
ed

la
n

d
s

2
4

-A
u

g-
1

7
3

0
-J

u
n

-1
9

C
o

u
n

ty
 o

f 
O

ra
n

ge
 H

ea
lt

h
 C

ar
e 

A
ge

n
cy

P
u

p
il 

Su
p

p
o

rt
 S

er
vi

ce
s

P
ro

vi
d

e 
p

re
ve

n
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 e

ar
ly

 in
te

ve
n

ti
o

n
 s

er
vi

ce
s

2
0

-M
ay

-1
5

W
it

h
 3

0
 d

ay
s 

n
o

ti
ce

H
ea

lt
h

y 
Sm

ile
s 

fo
r 

K
id

s 
o

f 
O

ra
n

ge
 C

o
u

n
ty

P
u

p
il 

Su
p

p
o

rt
 S

er
vi

ce
s

H
el

p
 c

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 t

h
ei

r 
fa

m
ili

es
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

go
o

d
 o

ra
l h

ea
lt

h
 h

ab
it

s 
as

 p
ar

t 
o

f 
an

 o
ve

ra
ll 

h
ea

lt
h

y 

lif
es

ty
le

1
0

-A
u

g-
1

6
W

it
h

 3
0

 d
ay

s 
n

o
ti

ce

K
ai

se
r 

Fo
u

n
d

at
io

n
 H

o
sp

it
al

s
P

u
p

il 
Su

p
p

o
rt

 S
er

vi
ce

s
Fa

ci
lit

at
e 

th
e 

o
n

si
te

 a
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
 o

f 
in

fl
u

en
za

 v
ac

ci
n

es
 f

o
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
st

u
d

en
ts

1
-J

u
n

-1
8

3
1

-D
ec

-1
9

N
o

rt
h

 O
C

 Y
o

u
n

gL
iv

es
P

u
p

il 
Su

p
p

o
rt

 S
er

vi
ce

s
Te

en
 p

ar
en

ti
n

g 
p

ro
gr

am
1

-J
u

l-
1

8
3

0
-J

u
n

-1
9

Se
rv

e 
th

e 
P

eo
p

le
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
H

ea
lt

h
 C

en
te

r
P

u
p

il 
Su

p
p

o
rt

 S
er

vi
ce

s
P

ro
vi

d
e 

o
p

ti
ca

l/
vi

si
o

n
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

to
 t

h
e 

u
n

in
su

re
d

 a
n

d
 lo

w
-i

n
co

m
e 

p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

s.
1

-A
u

g-
1

7
1

-A
u

g-
1

9

2
0

1
8

-1
9

 A
n

n
u

al
 L

is
ti

n
g 

o
f 

N
o

-C
o

st
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 A

gr
e

em
en

ts
Ju

n
e

 2
6

, 2
0

1
8

1



P
A

R
TN

ER
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t
SE

R
V

IC
E

A
G

R
EE

M
EN

T 
ST

A
R

T 

D
A

TE
A

G
R

EE
M

EN
T 

EN
D

 D
A

TE

St
. J

u
d

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 H
ea

lt
h

 S
er

vi
ce

s
P

u
p

il 
Su

p
p

o
rt

 S
er

vi
ce

s
P

ro
vi

d
e 

p
re

ve
n

ta
ti

ve
 d

en
ta

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 t
h

e 
u

n
in

su
re

d
 a

n
d

 lo
w

-i
n

co
m

e 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
s.

1
-J

u
l-

1
7

3
0

-J
u

n
-1

9

Su
p

p
ly

b
an

k.
O

rg
P

u
p

il 
Su

p
p

o
rt

 S
er

vi
ce

s
P

ro
vi

d
e 

as
 m

an
y 

SA
U

SD
 id

en
ti

fi
ed

 s
u

d
en

ts
 a

s 
p

o
ss

ib
le

 w
it

h
 s

ch
o

o
l s

u
p

p
ly

 k
it

s,
 d

en
ta

l k
it

s,
 

h
yg

ie
n

e 
ki

ts
 a

n
d

 o
th

er
 m

at
er

ia
ls

.
2

2
-J

an
-1

8
3

0
-J

u
n

-2
2

V
ir

tu
al

 D
en

ta
l C

ar
e

P
u

p
il 

Su
p

p
o

rt
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Te
le

-d
en

ti
st

ry
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r 

st
u

d
en

ts
 a

n
d

 f
am

ili
es

1
-J

u
l-

1
8

3
0

-J
u

n
-1

9

H
ap

ar
a,

 In
c.

R
es

ea
rc

h
 a

n
d

 E
va

lu
at

io
n

R
es

ea
rc

h
 p

ro
je

ct
 c

o
n

si
st

in
g 

o
f 

a 
co

lla
b

o
ra

ti
ve

 e
ff

o
rt

 b
et

w
ee

n
 H

ap
ar

a 
an

d
 S

an
ta

 A
n

a 
o

n
 t

h
e 

n
at

u
re

 o
f 

st
u

d
en

t 
w

ri
ti

n
g 

in
 t

h
e 

cl
o

u
d

.
1

-J
u

l-
1

7
3

1
-J

u
l-

1
8

2



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 26, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval to Increase Adult Meal Prices in School Cafeterias for 2018-
19 Fiscal Year 

ITEM:  Consent  
SUBMITTED BY: Manoj Roychowdhury, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
PREPARED BY: Josh Goddard, Interim Assistant Director, Nutrition Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to 
increase the Adult Lunch price in School Cafeterias from 
$3.85 to $3.90 per meal.  Per USDA requirements, adult meals 
must be priced higher than the reimbursement rate for student 
“free” meals in order not to subsidize adult meals from 
cafeteria fund dollars intended for the National School Lunch 
Program students. 

RATIONALE: 

The Nutrition Services Department proposes an increase of 5 cents.  This increase is to ensure that the 
Adult meal pricing in School Cafeterias is in line with statutory requirements as well as Board Policy 
3551 for the 2018-19 school year.  The recommended price is rounded up to the nearest nickel to allow 
food services staff expedite cash handling and service to our customers.   

Description 
2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 
(Actual) (Actual) (Actual) (Projected) (Projected) 

Student "Free" Meal 
Reimbursement Rate  $3.15  $3.24  $3.31  $3.40  $3.50 
$.50 Statutory Add-on  $0.50  $0.50  $0.50  $0.50  $0.50 
Minimum Required Adult Pricing  $3.65  $3.74  $3.81  $3.90  $4.00 
Recommended Adult Meal Price  $3.75  $3.75  $3.85  $3.90  $4.00 

Footnotes: 
1. Board approved a $.25 increase in 2015-16 to cover 2 years of required increases.
2. The "free" federal reimbursement rate has increased by approximately 3% annually.
3. USDA publishes updated annual reimbursement rates by August

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

ITEM SUMMARY:   
 Increase in Adult meal

price in School Cafeterias
from $3.85 to $3.90 to
comply with the adult
lunch meal pricing
standards as set forth by
the USDA.

1.12



RECOMMENDATION:   

Approve to increase the adult meal prices for 2018-19 fiscal year. 

MR:jg:mm 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 26, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase 
Orders, for the Period of May 23, 2018 through June 12, 2018 

ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Manoj Roychowdhury, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification 
of the Purchase Order Summary Report and Detailed 
Purchase Order Listing for all purchase orders created during 
the period of May 23, 2018 through June 12, 2018. The 
Board through individual agenda items has previously 
approved purchase orders for contracts over $25,000. 

RATIONALE: 

The Purchase Order Summary Report provides a summary of all purchase orders created during 
the period of May 23, 2018 through June 12, 2018 by funding source.  The Detailed Purchase 
Order Listing Report lists each individual purchase order created by vendor for the period of 
May 23, 2018 through June 12, 2018. Board Policy 3300 and Education Code 17604 specifically 
authorizes the Board to delegate signature authority on behalf of the District to the District 
Superintendent or designee. Such delegation of signature authority serves to expedite the 
financial transactions or any other contract.   

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Ratify Purchase Order Summary Report and Detailed Purchase Order Listing of all purchase 
orders created during the period of May 23, 2018 through June 12, 2018. 

MR:jg:mm

ITEM SUMMARY:   
 Snapshot of purchase orders

issued between May 23,
2018 through June 12, 2018

 Board Policy 3300
 Education Code 17604

1.13



Date:    June 12, 2018

To: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent

From:    Manoj Roychowdhury, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

Subject: Purchase Order Summary: From 23-MAY-2018 through 12-JUNE-2018

Fund 01 21st Century ASSETS (roll-up 4124)  $  57,043.52 

Fund 01 30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood Partnerships  $  5,005.02 

Fund 01 AVID-OCDE Destination Graduation-High Schools  $  750.00 

Fund 01 Advanced Placement Examination Fees  $  443,650.00 

Fund 01 CTE Incentive Grant  $  1,940.55 

Fund 01 CTE Incentive Grant Program  $  1,376.01 

Fund 01 California Career Pathways Trust  $  17,873.49 

Fund 01 College Readiness Block Grant  $  996.87 

Fund 01 Communication Studies (Speech and Debate)  $  5,250.00 

Fund 01 Donations (Miscellaneous)  $  24,037.41 

Fund 01 E-Business Academy [0473] CHS  $  1,965.95 

Fund 01 Education for Homeless Children and Youth  $  9,557.46 

Fund 01 Employee Wellness  $  3,885.00 

Fund 01 Fundraiser (Non ASB-PTA Deposits)  $  11,392.26 

Fund 01 Head Start  $  10,946.82 

Fund 01 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A  $  139,186.04 

Fund 01 Intramural Sport for Interm schools  $  46,045.85 

Fund 01 Lottery: Instructional Materials  $  2,623.90 

Fund 01 NJROTC  $  308.94 

Fund 01 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account  $  105,422.19 

Fund 01 Positive School Climate Model  $  3,519.37 

Fund 01 SA Public Schools Foundation (SAPSF) Check  $  405.11 

Fund 01 SC-Early Learning (PreK-Gr 6)  $  4,808.37 

Fund 01 SC-LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration  $  27,411.20 

Fund 01 Saturday Attendance Recovery Program (WIN)  $  213.72 

Fund 01 Special Ed: Mental Health Services  $  646.50 

Fund 01 Special Education  $  30,890.85 

Fund 01 Supplementary Progras-Specialized Secondary  $  525.82 

Fund 01 Title I, Core Set Aside  $  102,233.84 

Fund 01 Title II-Part A Improving Teacher Quality  $  600.00 

Fund 01 Title III Limited English Proficiency LEP Student Program  $  2,300.00 

Santa Ana Unified School District
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent 

Alfonso Alvarez, Ed.D., Clerk •  Cecilia "Ceci" Iglesias, Member •  John Palacio, Member
Valerie Amezcua, President •  Rigo Rodriguez, Ph.D., Vice President

BOARD OF EDUCATION



Fund 01 Two-Way Digital ITFS Licensee Revenue  $  18,531.89 

Fund 01 Unrestricted - CalSafe (6091/6092)  $  8,852.38 

Fund 01 Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Prog (ROC/P 6350)  $  257,905.61 

Fund 01 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts  $  542,323.53 

Fund 01 Unrestricted One-time Funds  $  29,445.68 

Fund 01 Valley HS Academies  $  224.40 

Fund 01 WASC (was FdRes 010031)  $  537.67 

 $  1,920,633.22 

Fund 09 Fund 09 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood Partnerships  $  10,094.95 

Fund 09 Fund 09 Title I  $  1,976.92 

Fund 09 Fund 09 Title I, Core Set Aside  $  1,200.00 

 $  13,271.87 

Fund 12 Child Development: CA State Preschool Program  $  182,698.80 

Fund 12 Child Development: CA State Preschool Program QRIS Block Grant RFA  $  49,045.80 

 $  231,744.60 

Fund 13 Child Nutrition: School Programs  $  57,551.51 

 $  57,551.51 

Fund 14 Fund 14 Artificial Turf  $  7,869.49 

Fund 14 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund  $  1,091.50 

 $  8,960.99 

Fund 24 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund  $  118.36 

 $  118.36 

Fund 25 Fund 25 City Santa Ana Redevelopment  $  220,625.80 

 $  220,625.80 

Fund 40 Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case  $  24,808.00 

Fund 40 Fund 40 Kitchen Remodeling  $  50,000.00 

Fund 40 Fund 40 QZAB Solar Energy Savings 2012 (eff 2014-15)  $  6,000.00 

 $  80,808.00 

Fund 69 Fund 69 Health & Welfare  $  8,100.00 

 $  8,100.00 Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:



Fund 71 Fund 71 Retiree Benefit Fund  $  40,000,000.00 

 $  40,000,000.00 

Fund 81 Fund 81 Property & Liability  $  4,761.87 

 $  4,761.87 

Prepared By:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores

Grand Total:

Grand Total:



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

It
e

m
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

e
so

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 :
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
20

28
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
N

A
SC

O
 M

O
D

ES
TO

 d
b

a 
A

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
A

R
IS

TO
TL

E 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
27

4.
98

 

38
20

29
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

R
IE

N
TA

L 
TR

A
D

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

M
O

N
R

O
E 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
50

6.
09

 

38
20

30
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
I I

N
IT

IA
L

Sh
ir

ts
 f

o
r 

Su
m

m
e

r 
En

ri
ch

m
en

t 
P

ro
gr

am
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
76

5.
03

 

38
20

31
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

M
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
SU

P
P

LY
C

la
ss

ro
o

m
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 S
u

p
p

lie
s 

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

84
3.

10
 

38
20

32
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
K

EM
 V

EN
TU

R
ES

, I
N

C
.

Ip
ad

 C
as

es
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

C
A

R
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
28

0.
29

 

38
20

33
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
N

A
SC

O
 M

O
D

ES
TO

 d
b

a 
A

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
A

R
IS

TO
TL

E 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
37

5.
50

 

38
20

34
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SC

H
O

O
L 

N
U

R
SE

 S
U

P
P

LY
, I

N
C

.
H

ea
lt

h
 O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
27

6.
60

 

38
20

35
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
N

A
SC

O
 M

O
D

ES
TO

 d
b

a 
A

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
A

R
IS

TO
TL

E 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
49

1.
78

 

38
20

36
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
80

7.
05

 

38
20

37
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
18

4.
31

 

38
20

38
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
Fo

st
er

 Y
o

u
th

 P
ro

gr
am

SC
-L

C
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

2,
23

6.
89

 

38
20

39
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

M
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
SU

P
P

LY
C

la
ss

ro
o

m
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 S
u

p
p

lie
s 

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

55
3.

68
 

38
20

41
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

M
cK

in
n

ey
 V

en
to

 P
ro

gr
am

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
H

o
m

el
es

s 
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

th
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

36
.6

4 

38
20

42
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
98

.1
2 

38
20

43
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
98

.1
2 

38
20

44
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
98

.1
2 

38
20

45
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
98

.1
2 

38
20

46
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
98

.1
2 

38
20

47
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
98

.1
2 

38
20

48
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
98

.1
2 

38
20

49
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

M
cK

in
n

ey
 V

en
to

 P
ro

gr
am

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
H

o
m

el
es

s 
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

th
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

98
.1

2 

38
20

50
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
98

.1
2 

38
20

51
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
98

.1
2 

38
20

52
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
98

.1
2 

38
20

53
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
98

.1
2 

38
20

54
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
98

.1
2 

38
20

55
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
98

.1
2 

38
20

56
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
98

.1
2 

38
20

57
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
98

.1
2 

38
20

58
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
98

.1
2 

38
20

59
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
98

.1
2 

38
20

60
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
98

.1
2 

38
20

61
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
98

.1
2 

38
20

62
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
98

.1
2 

38
20

63
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
98

.1
2 

38
20

64
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
98

.1
2 

38
20

65
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
98

.1
2 

38
20

66
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
98

.1
2 

38
20

67
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
98

.1
2 

Fu
n

d
 0

1

1



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

It
e

m
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

e
so

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 :
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
20

68
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
98

.1
2 

38
20

69
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
98

.1
2 

38
20

70
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
98

.1
2 

38
20

71
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
98

.1
2 

38
20

72
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
98

.1
2 

38
20

73
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
98

.1
2 

38
20

74
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 S
H

ER
IF

FS
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
 R

eg
is

tr
at

io
n

 F
ee

 P
ay

m
e

n
t

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
27

3.
00

 

38
20

75
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

A
SB

Ye
ar

b
o

o
k 

p
u

rc
h

as
e

21
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

12
4)

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
71

0.
00

 

38
20

76
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 S
H

ER
IF

FS
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
 R

eg
is

tr
at

io
n

 F
ee

 P
ay

m
e

n
t

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
55

.0
0 

38
20

77
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
14

1.
22

 

38
20

78
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
14

1.
22

 

38
20

79
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
14

1.
22

 

38
20

80
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
14

1.
22

 

38
20

81
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
14

1.
22

 

38
20

82
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
14

1.
22

 

38
20

83
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
14

1.
22

 

38
20

84
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
14

1.
22

 

38
20

85
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
14

1.
22

 

38
20

86
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
14

1.
22

 

38
20

87
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
14

1.
22

 

38
20

88
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
14

1.
22

 

38
20

89
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
14

1.
22

 

38
20

90
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
14

1.
22

 

38
20

92
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
14

1.
22

 

38
20

93
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
14

1.
22

 

38
20

94
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
14

1.
22

 

38
20

95
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
14

1.
22

 

38
20

96
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
14

1.
22

 

38
20

97
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
14

1.
22

 

38
20

98
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
M

ic
ro

so
ft

 S
u

rf
ac

e 
Ta

b
le

ts
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

EM
P

LO
YE

E 
B

EN
EF

IT
S 

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
6,

36
9.

02
 

38
20

99
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
N

EW
 H

O
R

IZ
O

N
S 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TI
N

G
, I

N
C

.
B

io
-H

az
za

rd
 R

em
e

d
ia

ti
o

n
 S

er
vi

ce
s

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

 1
2,

29
0.

00
 

38
21

00
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

SC
-L

C
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
SU

M
M

ER
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

14
4.

41
 

38
21

01
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

21
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

12
4)

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
18

9.
09

 

38
21

02
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
R

O
C

K
SO

LI
D

, L
LC

In
te

rm
u

ra
l S

p
o

rt
s 

Fo
o

tb
al

l E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
In

tr
am

u
ra

l S
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
In

te
rm

 s
ch

o
o

ls
SP

EC
IA

L 
 $

   
   

   
 4

2,
79

0.
85

 

38
21

02
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
R

O
C

K
SO

LI
D

, L
LC

In
te

rm
u

ra
l S

p
o

rt
s 

Fo
o

tb
al

l E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
In

tr
am

u
ra

l S
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
In

te
rm

 s
ch

o
o

ls
SP

EC
IA

L 
 $

   
   

   
   

3,
25

5.
00

 

38
21

04
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

A
K

ER
 P

A
R

TY
 R

EN
TA

LS
, I

N
C

.
Eq

u
ip

m
en

t 
re

n
ta

ls
 f

o
r 

G
ra

d
u

at
io

n
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 O
n

e-
ti

m
e 

Fu
n

d
s

G
R

A
D

U
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

4,
00

0.
00

 

38
21

05
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

A
R

N
ES

 &
 N

O
B

LE
 B

O
O

K
SE

LL
ER

S,
 IN

C
.

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

o
f 

Li
b

ra
ry

 B
o

o
ks

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ID
D

LE
 C

O
LL

EG
E 

H
IG

H
 

 $
37

8.
94

 

38
21

06
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
IN

ST
IT

U
TE

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

A
D

V
A

N
C

EM
EN

T 
O

F 
SC

IE
N

C
E 

TE
A

C
H

IN
G

C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
 R

eg
is

tr
at

io
n

 F
ee

 P
ay

m
e

n
t

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

07
0.

00
 

38
21

07
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

27
9.

92
 

38
21

08
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
12

5.
12

 

38
21

09
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
R

ID
D

EL
L 

IN
C

 d
b

a 
K

O
LL

EG
E 

TO
W

N
 S

P
O

R
TS

A
th

le
ti

c 
Su

p
p

lie
s

E-
B

u
si

n
es

s 
A

ca
d

em
y 

[0
47

3]
 C

H
S

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

96
5.

95
 

38
21

10
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
K

N
O

W
 B

U
D

D
Y 

R
ES

O
U

R
C

ES
C

la
ss

ro
o

m
 B

o
o

ks
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
84

1.
89

 

Fu
n

d
 0

1

2



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

It
e

m
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

e
so

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 :
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
21

11
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

C
EA

N
 IN

ST
IT

U
TE

Fi
el

d
 T

ri
p

 A
d

m
is

si
o

n
 F

ee
s

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
88

0.
00

 

38
21

12
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LO

S 
A

N
G

EL
ES

 Z
O

O
 A

N
D

 B
O

TA
N

IC
A

L 
G

A
R

D
EN

S
Fi

el
d

 T
ri

p
 A

d
m

is
si

o
n

 F
ee

s
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
 $

24
0.

00
 

38
21

13
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SC

H
O

LA
ST

IC
 B

O
O

K
 F

A
IR

S
B

o
o

k 
Fa

ir
 f

ee
 p

ay
m

e
n

t
Fu

n
d

ra
is

er
 (

N
o

n
 A

SB
-P

TA
 D

ep
o

si
ts

)
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

 $
   

   
   

   
4,

20
9.

14
 

38
21

14
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LU

C
K

Y 
3 

SQ
U

A
R

E,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

3S
Q

U
A

R
E

Sh
ir

ts
 f

o
r 

Su
m

m
e

r 
En

ri
ch

m
en

t 
P

ro
gr

am
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
 $

82
2.

00
 

38
21

15
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
K

N
O

W
 B

U
D

D
Y 

R
ES

O
U

R
C

ES
C

la
ss

ro
o

m
 B

o
o

ks
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
23

5.
43

 

38
21

20
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
iP

ad
s

21
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

12
4)

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

25
4.

05
 

38
21

21
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
iP

ad
s

21
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

12
4)

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
98

2.
68

 

38
21

22
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
iP

ad
s

21
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

12
4)

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
30

1.
63

 

38
21

23
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
iM

ac
21

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
12

4)
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

4,
53

6.
28

 

38
21

24
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
H

P
 P

ri
n

te
r

21
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

12
4)

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

15
9.

93
 

38
21

25
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
H

P
 P

ri
n

te
r

21
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

12
4)

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

07
9.

97
 

38
21

27
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
D

o
cu

m
en

t 
C

am
er

as
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

56
2.

30
 

38
21

28
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
D

o
cu

m
en

t 
C

am
er

as
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

W
A

SH
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

29
9.

92
 

38
21

29
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
G

H
A

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
IE

S,
 IN

C
.

H
P

 P
ri

n
te

rs
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
 $

65
5.

12
 

38
21

30
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

&
H

 P
H

O
TO

 V
ID

EO
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
A

/V
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

29
0.

84
 

38
21

31
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
JO

ST
EN

S/
JA

C
K

 N
IC

H
O

LS
O

N
C

ap
s 

an
d

 G
o

w
n

s
21

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
12

4)
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
40

4.
06

 

38
21

32
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

LI
C

K
 A

R
T 

M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

 d
b

a 
D

IC
K

 B
LI

C
K

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
C

la
ss

ro
o

m
 A

rt
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

 $
23

0.
33

 

38
21

33
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SC

H
O

O
L 

H
EA

LT
H

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

 $
30

0.
53

 

38
21

34
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
12

4.
84

 

38
21

35
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

 $
21

1.
76

 

38
21

36
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

C
A

R
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
76

.7
2 

38
21

37
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

O
LS

A
 C

H
IC

A
 C

O
N

SE
R

V
A

N
C

Y
Fi

el
d

 T
ri

p
 A

d
m

is
si

o
n

 F
ee

s
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
 $

26
4.

00
 

38
21

38
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
99

1.
44

 

38
21

39
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

 $
55

.0
8 

38
21

40
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
TE

A
C

H
ER

 S
YN

ER
G

Y,
 L

LC
 d

b
a 

TE
A

C
H

ER
SP

A
YT

EA
C

H
ER

S
C

la
ss

ro
o

m
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 S
u

p
p

lie
s 

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
29

2.
60

 

38
21

41
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

00
7.

99
 

38
21

43
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LE

G
O

LA
N

D
 C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

Fi
el

d
 T

ri
p

 A
d

m
is

si
o

n
 F

ee
s

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
FR

EM
O

N
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

62
5.

00
 

38
21

44
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

ER
TR

A
N

D
'S

 M
U

SI
C

 E
N

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

R
ep

la
ce

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

M
u

si
ca

l I
n

st
ru

m
en

ts
 f

o
r 

va
ri

o
u

s 

se
co

n
d

ar
y 

si
te

s

SC
-L

C
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
V

IS
U

A
L 

&
 P

ER
FO

R
M

IN
G

 

A
R

TS

 $
   

   
   

 1
8,

00
0.

00
 

38
21

44
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

ER
TR

A
N

D
'S

 M
U

SI
C

 E
N

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

R
ep

la
ce

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

M
u

si
ca

l I
n

st
ru

m
en

ts
 f

o
r 

va
ri

o
u

s 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

6,
00

0.
00

 

38
21

45
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
M

O
N

TE
 V

IS
TA

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

03
6.

78
 

38
21

46
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
TE

A
C

H
ER

 S
YN

ER
G

Y,
 L

LC
 d

b
a 

TE
A

C
H

ER
SP

A
YT

EA
C

H
ER

S
C

la
ss

ro
o

m
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 S
u

p
p

lie
s 

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

44
9.

55
 

38
21

47
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
M

ED
C

O
 H

EA
LT

H
 S

O
LU

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
H

ea
lt

h
 O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

3,
10

0.
00

 

38
21

48
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T 
O

F 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

N
at

io
n

al
 H

is
to

ry
 D

ay
 C

o
m

p
et

it
io

n
 R

eg
is

tr
at

io
n

 f
ee

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

52
0.

00
 

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

It
e

m
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

e
so

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 :
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
21

49
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

M
A

ZO
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
C

la
ss

ro
o

m
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 S
u

p
p

lie
s 

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

78
2.

86
 

38
21

50
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
ST

A
P

LE
S 

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

o
f 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

C
A

R
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

92
3.

39
 

38
21

51
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

30
-R

20
02

-6
53

 B
e

fo
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
e

ar
n

in
g 

&
 

Sa
fe

 N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

FR
EM

O
N

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
12

5.
61

 

38
21

54
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
N

A
SC

O
 M

O
D

ES
TO

 d
b

a 
A

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
A

R
IS

TO
TL

E 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
11

8.
51

 

38
21

55
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
H

o
m

el
es

s 
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

th
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

31
2.

29
 

38
21

56
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
ST

A
P

LE
S 

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

o
f 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
IS

U
A

L 
&

 P
ER

FO
R

M
IN

G
 

 $
48

.4
6 

38
21

57
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
FO

LL
ET

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
O

n
-L

in
e 

B
o

o
k 

Su
b

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

SC
-L

C
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 

 $
19

9.
99

 

38
21

58
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

SC
-L

C
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

2,
82

6.
99

 

38
21

59
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

30
-R

20
02

-6
53

 B
e

fo
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
e

ar
n

in
g 

&
 

Sa
fe

 N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

SI
ER

R
A

 P
R

EP
A

R
A

TO
R

Y 

A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
10

2.
85

 

38
21

60
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
21

3.
72

 

38
21

61
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

A
R

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
 $

60
4.

42
 

38
21

62
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SC

H
O

O
L 

SP
EC

IA
LT

Y/
C

LA
SS

R
O

O
M

 D
IR

EC
T

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

C
A

R
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

 $
12

8.
24

 

38
21

63
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

M
A

ZO
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
C

la
ss

ro
o

m
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 S
u

p
p

lie
s 

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

99
7.

56
 

38
21

64
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
TH

O
R

P
E 

FU
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
10

3.
69

 

38
21

65
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
K

EN
N

ED
Y 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

 $
39

0.
58

 

38
21

66
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
45

7.
08

 

38
21

67
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SC

H
O

O
L 

SP
EC

IA
LT

Y/
C

LA
SS

R
O

O
M

 D
IR

EC
T

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

C
A

R
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
60

.7
1 

38
21

68
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

M
A

ZO
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
C

la
ss

ro
o

m
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 S
u

p
p

lie
s 

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
 $

60
4.

86
 

38
21

70
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
P

ro
m

 T
ic

ke
ts

 n
ad

 Y
ea

rb
o

o
ks

SC
-L

C
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

25
5.

00
 

38
21

71
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

Q
U

A
R

IU
M

 O
F 

TH
E 

P
A

C
IF

IC
Fi

el
d

 T
ri

p
 A

d
m

is
si

o
n

 F
ee

s
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
70

0.
00

 

38
21

72
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
R

A
N

C
H

O
 S

A
N

TI
A

G
O

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

C
O

LL
EG

E 
D

IS
TR

IC
T

Fi
el

d
 T

ri
p

 A
d

m
is

si
o

n
 F

ee
s

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
18

0.
00

 

38
21

73
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
ST

A
P

LE
S 

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

o
f 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
27

1.
68

 

38
21

74
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

 S
C

IE
N

C
E 

C
EN

TE
R

 F
O

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
Fi

el
d

 T
ri

p
 A

d
m

is
si

o
n

 F
ee

s
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

21
7.

30
 

38
21

75
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

ER
TR

A
N

D
'S

 M
U

SI
C

 E
N

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

M
u

si
ca

l I
n

st
ru

m
en

t 
Su

p
p

lie
s

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
19

3.
94

 

38
21

77
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
JO

ST
EN

S/
 J

A
C

K
 N

IC
H

O
LS

O
N

G
ra

d
u

at
io

n
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 O
n

e-
ti

m
e 

Fu
n

d
s

G
R

A
D

U
A

TI
O

N
 $

30
9.

95
 

38
21

78
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

 S
C

IE
N

C
E 

C
EN

TE
R

 &
 IM

A
X

 T
H

EA
TR

E
Fi

el
d

 T
ri

p
 A

d
m

is
si

o
n

 F
ee

s
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

 $
32

0.
00

 

38
21

79
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
M

ES
A

 E
N

ER
G

Y 
SY

ST
EM

S,
 IN

C
 d

b
a 

EM
C

O
R

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 M

ES
A

 

EN
ER

G
Y

C
h

ill
er

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
16

2.
00

 

38
21

81
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

Q
U

A
R

IU
M

 O
F 

TH
E 

P
A

C
IF

IC
Fi

el
d

 T
ri

p
 A

d
m

is
si

o
n

 F
ee

s
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
70

0.
00

 

38
21

83
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
D

IS
C

O
V

ER
Y 

C
U

B
E 

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
Fi

el
d

 T
ri

p
 A

d
m

is
si

o
n

 F
ee

s
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
20

0.
00

 

38
21

84
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
Sp

o
rt

s 
to

u
rn

am
en

t 
fe

e
s

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
 $

35
0.

00
 

38
21

86
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
(S

C
O

R
E)

ST
EM

 P
ro

gr
am

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

52
.3

7 

38
21

87
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LO

S 
A

N
G

EL
ES

 Z
O

O
 A

N
D

 B
O

TA
N

IC
A

L 
G

A
R

D
EN

S
Fi

el
d

 T
ri

p
 A

d
m

is
si

o
n

 F
ee

s
21

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
12

4)
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

71
0.

00
 

Fu
n

d
 0

1

4



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

It
e

m
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

e
so

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 :
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
21

88
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

M
A

ZO
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
C

la
ss

ro
o

m
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 S
u

p
p

lie
s 

SA
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
ls

 F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

 (
SA

P
SF

) 
C

h
ec

k
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
40

5.
11

 

38
21

89
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
U

S 
B

A
N

K
C

al
C

ar
d

 P
u

rc
h

as
e 

P
O

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

 $
17

2.
39

 

38
21

90
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
FO

LL
ET

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
C

la
ss

 S
u

p
p

lie
s 

fo
r 

IB
 P

ro
gr

am
SC

-L
C

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
e

n
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 

D
IV

IS
IO

N

 $
81

.8
9 

38
21

91
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
TA

N
A

K
A

 F
A

R
M

S
Fi

el
d

 T
ri

p
 A

d
m

is
si

o
n

 F
ee

s
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

C
A

R
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

 $
72

8.
00

 

38
21

92
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
31

2.
84

 

38
21

93
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

EK
IN

S 
M

O
V

IN
G

 S
O

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

B
o

xe
s 

fo
r 

St
af

f/
Si

te
 R

el
o

ca
ti

o
n

s
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
91

5.
80

 

38
21

94
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
TE

X
TB

O
O

K
 W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

, L
LC

Te
xt

b
o

o
ks

 f
o

r 
D

u
al

 C
la

ss
es

P
o

si
ti

ve
 S

ch
o

o
l C

lim
at

e 
M

o
d

el
SC

H
O

O
L 

C
LI

M
A

TE
 $

   
   

   
   

3,
51

9.
37

 

38
21

95
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
45

9.
27

 

38
21

97
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SC

H
O

LA
ST

IC
 B

O
O

K
 C

LU
B

S,
 IN

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 B
o

o
ks

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
C

A
R

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
 $

33
7.

27
 

38
21

98
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

ER
TR

A
N

D
'S

 M
U

SI
C

 E
N

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

R
ep

la
ce

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

m
u

si
ca

l i
n

st
ru

m
en

ts
 C

en
tu

ry
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
IS

U
A

L 
&

 P
ER

FO
R

M
IN

G
 

 $
   

   
   

 2
1,

97
9.

94
 

38
21

99
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

C
TE

 In
ce

n
ti

ve
 G

ra
n

t
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
18

.1
0 

38
22

01
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

M
cK

in
n

ey
 V

en
to

 P
ro

gr
am

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
H

o
m

el
es

s 
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

th
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

46
.8

7 

38
22

02
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
ST

A
P

LE
S 

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

o
f 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

C
A

R
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
14

9.
59

 

38
22

03
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

M
cK

in
n

ey
 V

en
to

 P
ro

gr
am

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
H

o
m

el
es

s 
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

th
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

46
.8

7 

38
22

04
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

M
cK

in
n

ey
 V

en
to

 P
ro

gr
am

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
H

o
m

el
es

s 
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

th
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

46
.8

7 

38
22

05
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

M
cK

in
n

ey
 V

en
to

 P
ro

gr
am

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
H

o
m

el
es

s 
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

th
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

46
.8

7 

38
22

06
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

M
cK

in
n

ey
 V

en
to

 P
ro

gr
am

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
H

o
m

el
es

s 
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

th
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

46
.8

7 

38
22

07
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

M
cK

in
n

ey
 V

en
to

 P
ro

gr
am

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
H

o
m

el
es

s 
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

th
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

46
.8

7 

38
22

08
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

M
cK

in
n

ey
 V

en
to

 P
ro

gr
am

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
H

o
m

el
es

s 
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

th
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

46
.8

7 

38
22

09
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

M
cK

in
n

ey
 V

en
to

 P
ro

gr
am

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
H

o
m

el
es

s 
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

th
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

46
.8

7 

38
22

10
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

M
cK

in
n

ey
 V

en
to

 P
ro

gr
am

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
H

o
m

el
es

s 
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

th
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

46
.8

7 

38
22

11
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

M
cK

in
n

ey
 V

en
to

 P
ro

gr
am

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
H

o
m

el
es

s 
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

th
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

46
.8

7 

38
22

12
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

M
cK

in
n

ey
 V

en
to

 P
ro

gr
am

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
H

o
m

el
es

s 
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

th
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

46
.8

7 

38
22

13
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

M
cK

in
n

ey
 V

en
to

 P
ro

gr
am

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
H

o
m

el
es

s 
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

th
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

46
.8

7 

38
22

14
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

M
cK

in
n

ey
 V

en
to

 P
ro

gr
am

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
H

o
m

el
es

s 
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

th
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

46
.8

7 

38
22

15
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

M
cK

in
n

ey
 V

en
to

 P
ro

gr
am

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
H

o
m

el
es

s 
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

th
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

46
.8

7 

38
22

16
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T 
O

F 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

TI
P

S 
in

 c
la

ss
ro

o
m

 t
ra

in
in

g 
fo

r 
te

ac
h

er
s

Ti
tl

e 
II

-P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
 $

60
0.

00
 

38
22

17
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

M
cK

in
n

ey
 V

en
to

 P
ro

gr
am

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
H

o
m

el
es

s 
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

th
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

46
.8

7 

38
22

18
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

M
cK

in
n

ey
 V

en
to

 P
ro

gr
am

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
H

o
m

el
es

s 
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

th
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

46
.8

7 

38
22

19
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

M
cK

in
n

ey
 V

en
to

 P
ro

gr
am

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
H

o
m

el
es

s 
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

th
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

46
.8

7 

38
22

20
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

M
cK

in
n

ey
 V

en
to

 P
ro

gr
am

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
H

o
m

el
es

s 
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

th
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

46
.8

7 

38
22

21
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

M
cK

in
n

ey
 V

en
to

 P
ro

gr
am

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
H

o
m

el
es

s 
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

th
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

46
.8

7 

38
22

22
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

M
cK

in
n

ey
 V

en
to

 P
ro

gr
am

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
H

o
m

el
es

s 
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

th
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

46
.8

7 

38
22

23
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

M
cK

in
n

ey
 V

en
to

 P
ro

gr
am

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
H

o
m

el
es

s 
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

th
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

46
.8

7 

38
22

24
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

M
cK

in
n

ey
 V

en
to

 P
ro

gr
am

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
H

o
m

el
es

s 
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

th
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

46
.8

7 

38
22

25
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

M
cK

in
n

ey
 V

en
to

 P
ro

gr
am

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
H

o
m

el
es

s 
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

th
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

46
.8

7 

38
22

26
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

M
cK

in
n

ey
 V

en
to

 P
ro

gr
am

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
H

o
m

el
es

s 
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

th
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

46
.8

7 

38
22

27
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

M
cK

in
n

ey
 V

en
to

 P
ro

gr
am

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
H

o
m

el
es

s 
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

th
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

46
.8

7 

38
22

28
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

M
cK

in
n

ey
 V

en
to

 P
ro

gr
am

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
H

o
m

el
es

s 
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

th
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

46
.8

7 

38
22

29
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

M
cK

in
n

ey
 V

en
to

 P
ro

gr
am

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
H

o
m

el
es

s 
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

th
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

46
.8

7 

38
22

30
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

M
cK

in
n

ey
 V

en
to

 P
ro

gr
am

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
H

o
m

el
es

s 
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

th
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

46
.8

7 

38
22

31
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

M
cK

in
n

ey
 V

en
to

 P
ro

gr
am

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
H

o
m

el
es

s 
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

th
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

46
.8

7 

Fu
n

d
 0

1

5



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

It
e

m
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

e
so

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 :
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
22

32
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

M
cK

in
n

ey
 V

en
to

 P
ro

gr
am

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
H

o
m

el
es

s 
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

th
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

46
.8

7 

38
22

34
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

M
cK

in
n

ey
 V

en
to

 P
ro

gr
am

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
H

o
m

el
es

s 
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

th
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

46
.8

7 

38
22

35
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

M
cK

in
n

ey
 V

en
to

 P
ro

gr
am

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
H

o
m

el
es

s 
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

th
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

46
.8

7 

38
22

36
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

M
cK

in
n

ey
 V

en
to

 P
ro

gr
am

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
H

o
m

el
es

s 
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

th
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

46
.8

7 

38
22

37
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

M
cK

in
n

ey
 V

en
to

 P
ro

gr
am

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
H

o
m

el
es

s 
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

th
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

46
.8

7 

38
22

38
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

M
cK

in
n

ey
 V

en
to

 P
ro

gr
am

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
H

o
m

el
es

s 
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

th
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

46
.8

7 

38
22

39
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

M
cK

in
n

ey
 V

en
to

 P
ro

gr
am

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
H

o
m

el
es

s 
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

th
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

46
.8

7 

38
22

40
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

M
cK

in
n

ey
 V

en
to

 P
ro

gr
am

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
H

o
m

el
es

s 
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

th
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

46
.8

7 

38
22

41
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

M
cK

in
n

ey
 V

en
to

 P
ro

gr
am

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
H

o
m

el
es

s 
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

th
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

46
.8

7 

38
22

42
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

M
cK

in
n

ey
 V

en
to

 P
ro

gr
am

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
H

o
m

el
es

s 
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

th
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

46
.8

7 

38
22

43
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

M
cK

in
n

ey
 V

en
to

 P
ro

gr
am

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
H

o
m

el
es

s 
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

th
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

46
.8

7 

38
22

44
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

M
cK

in
n

ey
 V

en
to

 P
ro

gr
am

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
H

o
m

el
es

s 
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

th
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

46
.8

7 

38
22

45
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

M
cK

in
n

ey
 V

en
to

 P
ro

gr
am

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
H

o
m

el
es

s 
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

th
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

46
.8

7 

38
22

46
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

M
cK

in
n

ey
 V

en
to

 P
ro

gr
am

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
H

o
m

el
es

s 
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

th
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

46
.8

7 

38
22

47
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

M
cK

in
n

ey
 V

en
to

 P
ro

gr
am

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
H

o
m

el
es

s 
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

th
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

46
.8

7 

38
22

48
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

M
cK

in
n

ey
 V

en
to

 P
ro

gr
am

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
H

o
m

el
es

s 
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

th
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

46
.8

7 

38
22

49
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

M
cK

in
n

ey
 V

en
to

 P
ro

gr
am

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
H

o
m

el
es

s 
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

th
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

46
.8

7 

38
22

50
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

M
cK

in
n

ey
 V

en
to

 P
ro

gr
am

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
H

o
m

el
es

s 
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

th
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

46
.8

7 

38
22

51
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
G

O
V

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

H
P

 S
ca

n
n

er
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

86
9.

54
 

38
22

54
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
G

O
LD

 C
O

A
ST

 F
EN

C
E,

 IN
C

.
Fe

n
ce

 R
ep

ai
rs

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
5,

80
5.

00
 

38
22

59
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
W

A
TE

R
LI

N
E 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
IE

S
P

o
o

l S
u

p
p

lie
s 

V
al

le
y

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
6,

78
3.

88
 

38
22

60
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
W

A
TE

R
LI

N
E 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
IE

S
P

o
o

l l
ig

h
t 

re
p

la
ce

m
e

n
t 

V
al

le
y

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

61
1.

21
 

38
22

61
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
R

C
 M

A
SO

N
R

Y
C

o
n

cr
et

e 
R

ep
ai

r 
G

re
e

n
vi

lle
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

3,
22

0.
00

 

38
22

62
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
EB

ER
H

A
R

D
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T

R
ep

ai
r 

o
f 

G
ro

u
n

d
s 

Eq
u

ip
m

en
t

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
22

9.
00

 

38
22

63
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
EB

ER
H

A
R

D
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T

R
ep

ai
r 

o
f 

G
ro

u
n

d
s 

Eq
u

ip
m

en
t

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

32
6.

60
 

38
22

64
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
W

ES
T 

C
O

A
ST

 F
IR

E 
&

 IN
TE

G
R

A
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
.

Fi
re

 A
la

rm
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 a
n

d
 R

ep
ai

r
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
83

5.
53

 

38
22

66
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
G

U
IT

A
R

 C
EN

TE
R

 S
TO

R
ES

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

M
U

SI
C

 A
N

D
 A

R
TS

 

C
EN

TE
R

M
u

si
ca

l I
n

st
ru

m
en

t 
Su

p
p

lie
s

21
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

12
4)

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
90

5.
07

 

38
22

67
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

21
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

12
4)

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
14

7.
02

 

38
22

68
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
M

U
SE

U
M

 O
F 

LA
TI

N
 A

M
ER

IC
A

N
 A

R
T

Fi
el

d
 T

ri
p

 A
d

m
is

si
o

n
 F

ee
s

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
52

8.
00

 

38
22

69
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
D

IS
C

O
V

ER
Y 

C
U

B
E 

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
Fi

el
d

 T
ri

p
 A

d
m

is
si

o
n

 F
ee

s
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
80

8.
00

 

38
22

72
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

M
A

ZO
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
C

la
ss

ro
o

m
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 S
u

p
p

lie
s 

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
TH

O
R

P
E 

FU
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
12

9.
24

 

38
22

73
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

M
A

ZO
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
C

la
ss

ro
o

m
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 S
u

p
p

lie
s 

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
TH

O
R

P
E 

FU
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
51

.7
7 

38
22

75
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

M
A

ZI
N

G
 A

 A
C

A
D

EM
IC

S
Su

m
m

e
r 

Sc
h

o
o

l S
u

p
p

lie
s

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
TH

O
R

P
E 

FU
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
31

.2
8 

38
22

76
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

M
A

ZI
N

G
 A

 A
C

A
D

EM
IC

S
Su

m
m

e
r 

Sc
h

o
o

l S
u

p
p

lie
s

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
TH

O
R

P
E 

FU
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

 $
16

1.
60

 

38
22

77
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

M
A

ZO
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
C

la
ss

ro
o

m
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 S
u

p
p

lie
s 

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
TH

O
R

P
E 

FU
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
17

1.
97

 

38
22

78
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

Q
U

A
R

IU
M

 O
F 

TH
E 

P
A

C
IF

IC
Fi

el
d

 T
ri

p
 A

d
m

is
si

o
n

 F
ee

s
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
58

2.
75

 

38
22

79
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

M
A

ZO
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
C

la
ss

ro
o

m
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 S
u

p
p

lie
s 

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
TH

O
R

P
E 

FU
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
31

.6
7 

Fu
n

d
 0

1

6



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

It
e

m
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

e
so

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 :
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
22

83
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LO

N
G

 B
EA

C
H

 C
IN

EM
A

TH
EQ

U
E 

d
b

a 
TH

E 
FR

ID
A

 C
IN

EM
A

Fi
el

d
 T

ri
p

 A
d

m
is

si
o

n
 F

ee
s

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
30

0.
00

 

38
22

84
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
EN

V
IR

O
N

M
EN

TA
L 

N
A

TU
R

E 
C

EN
TE

R
Fi

el
d

 T
ri

p
 A

d
m

is
si

o
n

 F
ee

s
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
42

0.
00

 

38
22

85
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
K

A
P

 7
 IN

TE
R

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L
A

th
le

ti
c 

Su
p

p
lie

s
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

75
2.

90
 

38
22

86
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

21
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

12
4)

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

2,
05

2.
64

 

38
22

87
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

SN
 S

P
O

R
TS

A
th

le
ti

c 
Su

p
p

lie
s

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
5,

32
1.

26
 

38
22

88
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

SN
 S

P
O

R
TS

A
th

le
ti

c 
Su

p
p

lie
s

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
33

0.
51

 

38
22

89
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

SN
 S

P
O

R
TS

A
th

le
ti

c 
Su

p
p

lie
s

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

94
5.

70
 

38
22

90
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

SN
 S

P
O

R
TS

A
th

le
ti

c 
Su

p
p

lie
s

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
51

9.
11

 

38
22

91
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

C
A

R
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
10

5.
31

 

38
22

92
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

SC
-L

C
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
SU

M
M

ER
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

50
0.

69
 

38
22

94
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

C
 Z

O
O

 IR
V

IN
E 

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

P
A

R
K

Fi
el

d
 T

ri
p

 A
d

m
is

si
o

n
 F

ee
s

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
12

8.
00

 

38
22

95
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
IR

V
IN

E 
P

A
R

K
 R

A
IL

R
O

A
D

, I
N

C
.

Fi
el

d
 T

ri
p

 A
d

m
is

si
o

n
 F

ee
s

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
21

0.
00

 

38
22

97
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

M
A

ZO
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
C

la
ss

ro
o

m
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 S
u

p
p

lie
s 

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
81

5.
45

 

38
22

98
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

C
 Z

O
O

 IR
V

IN
E 

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

P
A

R
K

Fi
el

d
 T

ri
p

 A
d

m
is

si
o

n
 F

ee
s

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
14

0.
00

 

38
22

99
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

O
LL

EG
E 

B
O

A
R

D
C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

 R
eg

is
tr

at
io

n
 F

ee
 P

ay
m

e
n

t
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
77

5.
00

 

38
23

00
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

21
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

12
4)

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
92

9.
84

 

38
23

01
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

30
-R

20
02

-6
53

 B
e

fo
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
e

ar
n

in
g 

&
 

Sa
fe

 N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
59

3.
83

 

38
23

02
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

TB
O

O
K

 H
O

LD
IN

G
S,

 L
LC

 d
b

a 
B

U
LK

 B
O

O
K

ST
O

R
E

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

o
f 

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 B
o

o
ks

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

53
4.

90
 

38
23

03
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

Q
U

A
R

IU
M

 O
F 

TH
E 

P
A

C
IF

IC
Fi

el
d

 T
ri

p
 A

d
m

is
si

o
n

 F
ee

s
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
49

0.
00

 

38
23

04
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

N
JR

O
TC

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

30
8.

94
 

38
23

05
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

21
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

12
4)

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
35

3.
57

 

38
23

06
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

21
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

12
4)

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

78
1.

17
 

38
23

07
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
M

IS
SI

O
N

 S
A

N
 J

U
A

N
 C

A
P

IS
TR

A
N

O
Fi

el
d

 T
ri

p
 A

d
m

is
si

o
n

 F
ee

s
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

42
0.

00
 

38
23

08
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
R

C
 M

A
SO

N
R

Y
C

o
n

cr
et

e 
R

ep
ai

r 
H

o
o

ve
r

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

00
0.

00
 

38
23

09
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
C

o
m

p
u

te
r 

Ex
te

rn
al

 H
ar

d
 D

ri
ve

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LA

TH
R

O
P

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
13

1.
34

 

38
23

10
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
33

.2
6 

38
23

11
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
78

.1
1 

38
23

12
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
11

5.
01

 

38
23

13
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
58

.8
1 

38
23

14
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
73

6.
82

 

38
23

16
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
D

IS
C

O
V

ER
Y 

C
U

B
E 

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
Fi

el
d

 T
ri

p
 A

d
m

is
si

o
n

 F
ee

s
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

 $
86

9.
00

 

38
23

17
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
 $

10
5.

12
 

38
23

18
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
R

A
N

C
H

O
 S

A
N

TI
A

G
O

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

C
O

LL
EG

E 
D

IS
TR

IC
T

Fi
el

d
 T

ri
p

 A
d

m
is

si
o

n
 F

ee
s

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
 $

43
0.

00
 

38
23

19
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
D

IS
C

O
V

ER
Y 

C
U

B
E 

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
Fi

el
d

 T
ri

p
 A

d
m

is
si

o
n

 F
ee

s
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
71

4.
00

 

38
23

20
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

SC
-L

C
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
SU

M
M

ER
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

80
.1

2 

Fu
n

d
 0

1

7



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

It
e

m
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

e
so

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 :
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
23

21
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

Q
U

A
R

IU
M

 O
F 

TH
E 

P
A

C
IF

IC
Fi

el
d

 T
ri

p
 A

d
m

is
si

o
n

 F
ee

s
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
56

0.
00

 

38
23

22
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
D

EM
C

O
Li

b
ra

ry
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
SC

-E
ar

ly
 L

e
ar

n
in

g 
(P

re
K

-G
r 

6)
R

O
M

ER
O

-C
R

U
Z 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
17

0.
00

 

38
23

23
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

 S
C

IE
N

C
E 

C
EN

TE
R

 F
O

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
Fi

el
d

 T
ri

p
 A

d
m

is
si

o
n

 F
ee

s
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
46

5.
00

 

38
23

24
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

G
U

N
A

 P
LA

YH
O

U
SE

Fi
el

d
 T

ri
p

 A
d

m
is

si
o

n
 F

ee
s

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

A
D

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
50

0.
00

 

38
23

31
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
G

O
V

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

H
P

 P
ri

n
te

r 
an

d
 In

k
21

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
12

4)
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

37
3.

11
 

38
23

33
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

21
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

12
4)

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

16
.1

5 

38
23

39
30

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

O
O

K
S 

A
R

E 
FU

N
Li

b
ra

ry
 B

o
o

ks
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

12
9.

30
 

38
23

40
30

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

 $
80

7.
90

 

38
23

42
30

-M
ay

-2
01

8
D

A
TA

C
A

M
P

, I
N

C
.

Su
b

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

 f
ee

 f
o

r 
o

n
lin

e 
co

u
rs

es
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

R
ES

EA
R

C
H

 A
N

D
 E

V
A

LU
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

2,
10

0.
00

 

38
23

45
30

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

21
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

12
4)

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

38
7.

88
 

38
23

46
30

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

O
ST

C
O

 W
H

O
LE

SA
LE

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

o
f 

V
ar

io
u

s 
Fo

o
d

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

21
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

12
4)

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

43
3.

37
 

38
23

47
30

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

21
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

12
4)

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

3,
86

7.
99

 

38
23

48
30

-M
ay

-2
01

8
EV

O
LL

V
E,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
O

ZO
B

O
T

ST
EM

 P
ro

gr
am

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IA
M

O
N

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

29
1.

92
 

38
23

49
30

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

21
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

12
4)

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

24
7.

69
 

38
23

50
30

-M
ay

-2
01

8
G

O
V

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

H
P

 P
ri

n
te

r
W

A
SC

 (
w

as
 F

d
R

es
 0

10
0

31
)

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
53

7.
67

 

38
23

51
30

-M
ay

-2
01

8
ST

A
P

LE
S 

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

o
f 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
IS

U
A

L 
&

 P
ER

FO
R

M
IN

G
 

 $
33

1.
85

 

38
23

52
30

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SP

H
ER

O
, I

N
C

.
In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 s
u

p
p

lie
s 

fo
r 

ST
EM

 P
ro

gr
am

Tw
o

-W
ay

 D
ig

it
al

 IT
FS

 L
ic

en
se

e
 R

ev
en

u
e

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

 $
   

   
   

 1
8,

53
1.

89
 

38
23

55
30

-M
ay

-2
01

8
V

IT
A

L 
LI

N
K

 O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
C

u
rr

ic
u

lu
m

 f
o

r 
C

TE
 S

o
la

r 
A

ca
d

em
y

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
   

   
   

 1
4,

21
1.

70
 

38
23

57
30

-M
ay

-2
01

8
N

A
SC

O
 M

O
D

ES
TO

 d
b

a 
A

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
A

R
IS

TO
TL

E 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

C
A

R
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
40

0.
62

 

38
23

58
30

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E 
W

ES
T 

IN
V

ES
TM

EN
T 

EN
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E 

W
ES

T

El
em

e
n

ta
ry

 C
u

st
o

d
ia

l S
u

p
p

lie
s

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

 4
0,

00
0.

00
 

38
23

59
30

-M
ay

-2
01

8
M

O
N

ET
 S

C
H

ER
IE

 L
A

K
E

D
J 

Fe
e

 f
o

r 
Ye

ar
 E

n
d

 E
ve

n
t

30
-R

20
02

-6
53

 B
e

fo
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
e

ar
n

in
g 

&
 

Sa
fe

 N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

A
FT

ER
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S
 $

10
0.

00
 

38
23

60
30

-M
ay

-2
01

8
TH

E 
C

O
LL

EG
E 

B
O

A
R

D
C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

 R
eg

is
tr

at
io

n
 F

ee
 P

ay
m

e
n

t
C

o
lle

ge
 R

ea
d

in
es

s 
B

lo
ck

 G
ra

n
t

K
-1

2 
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
ER

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 
A

N
D

 

C
U

LT
U

R
E

 $
90

0.
00

 

38
23

63
30

-M
ay

-2
01

8
FL

A
G

 S
TO

R
E 

U
SA

U
S 

Fl
ag

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
17

4.
55

 

38
23

64
30

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

D
A

M
SO

N
 P

O
LI

C
E 

P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
P

o
lic

e 
Tr

ai
n

in
g 

Su
p

p
lie

s
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

41
1.

61
 

38
23

65
30

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

C
EA

N
 IN

ST
IT

U
TE

Fi
el

d
 T

ri
p

 A
d

m
is

si
o

n
 F

ee
s

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
K

IN
G

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
43

0.
00

 

38
23

66
30

-M
ay

-2
01

8
M

O
B

YM
A

X
, L

LC
A

n
n

u
al

 S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
se

 F
ee

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
99

.0
0 

38
23

67
31

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

Q
U

A
R

IU
M

 O
F 

TH
E 

P
A

C
IF

IC
Fi

el
d

 T
ri

p
 A

d
m

is
si

o
n

 F
ee

s
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 

 $
48

3.
00

 

38
23

68
31

-M
ay

-2
01

8
R

IN
O

 P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
Fl

o
o

r 
M

ac
h

in
e 

R
ep

ai
r

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
10

6.
94

 

38
23

69
31

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

Q
U

A
R

IU
M

 O
F 

TH
E 

P
A

C
IF

IC
Fi

el
d

 T
ri

p
 A

d
m

is
si

o
n

 F
ee

s
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 

 $
32

2.
00

 

38
23

70
31

-M
ay

-2
01

8
K

N
O

R
R

 S
YS

TE
M

S,
 IN

C
.

V
ac

u
u

m
 R

ep
ai

rs
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
09

1.
33

 

38
23

71
31

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

LL
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

 N
EE

D
S,

 IN
C

.
El

ec
tr

ic
al

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
53

8.
75

 

Fu
n

d
 0

1

8



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

It
e

m
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

e
so

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 :
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
23

72
31

-M
ay

-2
01

8
R

IN
O

 P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
Fl

o
o

r 
M

ac
h

in
e 

R
ep

ai
r

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
12

9.
30

 

38
23

73
31

-M
ay

-2
01

8
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

A
SB

G
ra

d
 N

it
e 

an
d

 Y
ea

rb
o

o
k 

SC
-L

C
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

18
0.

00
 

38
23

75
31

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

O
O

M
ER

S!
Fi

el
d

 T
ri

p
 A

d
m

is
si

o
n

 F
ee

s
21

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
12

4)
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

92
6.

96
 

38
23

76
31

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

U
R

C
H

A
SI

N
G

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

11
3.

41
 

38
23

78
31

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

EK
IN

S 
M

O
V

IN
G

 S
O

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

B
o

xe
s 

fo
r 

St
af

f/
Si

te
 R

el
o

ca
ti

o
n

s
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

47
7.

00
 

38
23

80
31

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

R
O

JE
C

T 
TO

M
O

R
R

O
W

D
ig

it
al

 C
u

rr
ic

u
lu

m
 A

cc
es

s 
Fe

e
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
Tr

u
st

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

30
0.

00
 

38
23

81
31

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

M
A

ZO
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
C

la
ss

ro
o

m
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 S
u

p
p

lie
s 

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

 $
35

.5
1 

38
23

82
31

-M
ay

-2
01

8
U

S 
B

A
N

K
C

al
C

ar
d

 P
u

rc
h

as
e 

P
O

Fu
n

d
ra

is
er

 (
N

o
n

 A
SB

-P
TA

 D
ep

o
si

ts
)

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
 $

51
.7

2 

38
23

82
31

-M
ay

-2
01

8
U

S 
B

A
N

K
C

al
C

ar
d

 P
u

rc
h

as
e 

P
O

Su
p

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ry
 P

rg
s-

Sp
ec

ia
liz

ed
 S

ec
o

n
d

ar
y

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

52
5.

82
 

38
23

82
31

-M
ay

-2
01

8
U

S 
B

A
N

K
C

al
C

ar
d

 P
u

rc
h

as
e 

P
O

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
C

A
R

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
 $

10
6.

67
 

38
23

82
31

-M
ay

-2
01

8
U

S 
B

A
N

K
C

al
C

ar
d

 P
u

rc
h

as
e 

P
O

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

27
5.

49
 

38
23

82
31

-M
ay

-2
01

8
U

S 
B

A
N

K
C

al
C

ar
d

 P
u

rc
h

as
e 

P
O

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
68

9.
38

 

38
23

82
31

-M
ay

-2
01

8
U

S 
B

A
N

K
C

al
C

ar
d

 P
u

rc
h

as
e 

P
O

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SP

U
R

G
EO

N
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
65

4.
04

 

38
23

82
31

-M
ay

-2
01

8
U

S 
B

A
N

K
C

al
C

ar
d

 P
u

rc
h

as
e 

P
O

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
64

5.
42

 

38
23

82
31

-M
ay

-2
01

8
U

S 
B

A
N

K
C

al
C

ar
d

 P
u

rc
h

as
e 

P
O

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

A
SH

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
68

0.
44

 

38
23

82
31

-M
ay

-2
01

8
U

S 
B

A
N

K
C

al
C

ar
d

 P
u

rc
h

as
e 

P
O

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
5,

13
9.

68
 

38
23

84
31

-M
ay

-2
01

8
H

EA
LT

H
YW

A
G

E,
 L

LC
SA

U
SD

 W
el

n
es

s 
P

ro
gr

am
 E

ve
n

t 
Fe

e
Em

p
lo

ye
e

 W
el

ln
es

s
EM

P
LO

YE
E 

B
EN

EF
IT

S 

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

88
5.

00
 

38
23

85
31

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

R
IA

N
 S

C
IA

C
C

A
 d

b
a 

B
R

IA
N

 R
. S

C
IA

C
C

A
, A

TT
O

R
N

EY
 A

T 
LA

W
P

ay
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
A

tt
o

rn
ey

 F
ee

s
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
5,

00
0.

00
 

38
23

86
31

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

D
A

M
S 

ES
Q

 C
LI

EN
T 

TR
U

ST
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

Se
tt

le
m

e
n

t 
A

gr
ee

m
en

t 
P

ay
m

en
t

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
 1

2,
00

0.
00

 

38
23

87
31

-M
ay

-2
01

8
M

O
O

R
E 

LA
W

 F
O

R
 C

H
IL

D
R

EN
 A

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

 d
b

a 
M

O
O

R
E 

LA
W

Se
tt

le
m

e
n

t 
P

ay
m

e
n

t
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

 1
2,

00
0.

00
 

38
23

89
31

-M
ay

-2
01

8
M

IC
O

D
A

 H
O

LD
IN

G
S,

 IN
C

 d
b

a 
M

A
D

C
O

W
 R

O
C

K
ET

R
Y

ST
EM

 P
ro

gr
am

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
87

0.
52

 

38
23

90
31

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SC

H
O

O
L 

O
U

TF
IT

TE
R

S,
 L

LC
C

la
ss

ro
o

m
 f

u
rn

it
u

re
C

TE
 In

ce
n

ti
ve

 G
ra

n
t

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

92
2.

45
 

38
23

91
31

-M
ay

-2
01

8
TE

A
C

H
ER

 S
YN

ER
G

Y,
 L

LC
 d

b
a 

TE
A

C
H

ER
SP

A
YT

EA
C

H
ER

S
C

la
ss

ro
o

m
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 S
u

p
p

lie
s 

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
51

.4
6 

38
23

92
31

-M
ay

-2
01

8
TE

A
C

H
ER

 S
YN

ER
G

Y,
 L

LC
 d

b
a 

TE
A

C
H

ER
SP

A
YT

EA
C

H
ER

S
C

la
ss

ro
o

m
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 S
u

p
p

lie
s 

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
16

6.
09

 

38
23

93
31

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

LP
IN

EF
R

ES
H

 U
SA

W
at

er
 D

is
p

en
se

r 
Su

p
p

lie
s

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
75

0.
00

 

38
23

94
31

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LO

S 
A

N
G

EL
ES

 Z
O

O
 A

N
D

 B
O

TA
N

IC
A

L 
G

A
R

D
EN

S
Fi

el
d

 T
ri

p
 A

d
m

is
si

o
n

 F
ee

s
21

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
12

4)
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

5,
41

0.
00

 

38
23

95
31

-M
ay

-2
01

8
TU

ST
IN

 A
W

A
R

D
S,

 IN
C

.
St

u
d

en
t 

M
ed

al
s 

an
d

 R
ib

b
o

n
s

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

45
6.

95
 

38
23

96
31

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

A
C

IF
IC

 C
O

A
ST

 E
N

TE
R

TA
IN

M
EN

T
A

/V
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t 

fo
r 

V
H

S 
A

u
d

it
o

ri
u

m
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
IS

U
A

L 
&

 P
ER

FO
R

M
IN

G
 

 $
   

   
   

 1
1,

63
7.

00
 

38
23

96
31

-M
ay

-2
01

8
P

A
C

IF
IC

 C
O

A
ST

 E
N

TE
R

TA
IN

M
EN

T
A

/V
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t 

fo
r 

V
H

S 
A

u
d

it
o

ri
u

m
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
IS

U
A

L 
&

 P
ER

FO
R

M
IN

G
 

 $
12

0.
00

 

38
23

97
31

-M
ay

-2
01

8
B

&
H

 P
H

O
TO

 V
ID

EO
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
A

/V
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
21

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
12

4)
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
48

3.
80

 

38
23

99
01

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
R

T 
M

A
ST

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
P

ay
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

su
lt

an
t 

Fe
e

s
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

FR
EM

O
N

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
6,

01
4.

00
 

38
24

01
01

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

G
ET

 S
A

FE
 C

H
O

IC
E 

P
ER

SO
N

A
L 

SA
FE

TY
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
G

ET
 S

A
FE

P
ay

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

C
o

n
su

lt
an

t 
Fe

e
s

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

30
0.

00
 

38
24

02
01

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

H
EN

R
Y 

SC
H

EI
N

, I
N

C
.

H
ea

lt
h

 A
ca

d
em

y 
Su

p
p

lie
s

C
TE

 In
ce

n
ti

ve
 G

ra
n

t 
P

ro
gr

am
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

00
0.

00
 

38
24

03
01

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 C

EN
TE

R
 F

O
R

 T
H

E 
A

R
TS

Fi
el

d
 T

ri
p

 A
d

m
is

si
o

n
 F

ee
s

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SI

ER
R

A
 P

R
EP

A
R

A
TO

R
Y 

A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

50
0.

00
 

Fu
n

d
 0

1

9



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

It
e

m
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

e
so

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 :
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
24

04
01

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

D
IS

C
O

V
ER

Y 
C

U
B

E 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

Fi
el

d
 T

ri
p

 A
d

m
is

si
o

n
 F

ee
s

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

R
O

O
SE

V
EL

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
37

5.
00

 

38
24

05
01

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

D
IG

IT
A

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
S 

G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
M

u
lt

iP
u

rp
o

se
 R

o
o

m
 P

ro
je

ct
o

r 
R

ep
la

cm
en

t
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

C
A

R
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
7,

29
1.

49
 

38
24

06
01

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

o
f 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
19

9.
17

 

38
24

07
01

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

V
M

I,
 IN

C
A

/V
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

IS
U

A
L 

&
 P

ER
FO

R
M

IN
G

 
 $

   
   

   
   

4,
85

8.
46

 

38
24

08
01

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

V
M

I,
 IN

C
a/

V
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

IS
U

A
L 

&
 P

ER
FO

R
M

IN
G

 
 $

   
   

   
   

4,
85

8.
46

 

38
24

09
01

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

D
IG

IT
A

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
S 

G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
Fl

at
 P

an
el

 T
V

 D
is

p
la

y 
fo

r 
m

ai
n

 o
ff

ic
e

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

A
R

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
 $

   
   

   
   

4,
33

3.
16

 

38
24

10
01

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

o
f 

A
/V

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

13
6.

74
 

38
24

11
01

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

U
S 

B
A

N
K

C
al

C
ar

d
 P

u
rc

h
as

e 
P

O
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

12
5.

00
 

38
24

12
01

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

o
f 

A
/V

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
55

9.
74

 

38
24

15
01

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

SC
H

U
R

R
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

Sp
ee

ch
 a

n
d

 D
eb

at
e 

Ju
d

ge
s 

Fe
e

s
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
 S

tu
d

ie
s 

(S
p

ee
ch

 a
n

d
 D

eb
at

e)
K

-1
2 

TE
A

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
4,

80
0.

00
 

38
24

16
01

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

C
IN

D
Y 

G
R

IS
W

O
LD

 d
b

a 
H

EA
R

T 
TO

 H
EA

R
T 

C
P

R
C

P
R

 T
ra

in
in

g 
C

la
ss

21
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

12
4)

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
10

0.
00

 

38
24

16
01

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

C
IN

D
Y 

G
R

IS
W

O
LD

 d
b

a 
H

EA
R

T 
TO

 H
EA

R
T 

C
P

R
C

P
R

 T
ra

in
in

g 
C

la
ss

21
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

12
4)

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

33
0.

00
 

38
24

17
01

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

W
A

LM
A

R
T.

C
O

M
Su

m
m

e
r 

Sc
h

o
o

l I
n

st
ru

ct
in

al
 It

em
s

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

09
2.

42
 

38
24

18
01

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

51
5.

54
 

38
24

19
01

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
33

8.
40

 

38
24

20
01

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 R

EG
IS

TE
R

Le
ga

l A
d

 F
ee

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

26
9.

32
 

38
24

21
01

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

o
f 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
SC

-L
C

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
e

n
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

SU
M

M
ER

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
55

6.
85

 

38
24

22
01

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
4,

06
2.

51
 

38
24

23
01

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

o
f 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
42

8.
14

 

38
24

24
01

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

M
TI

 E
N

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

M
U

SI
C

 T
H

EA
TR

E 

IN
TE

R
N

A
TI

O
N

A
L

P
ay

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g 

o
f 

M
u

si
c 

an
d

 S
cr

ip
ts

 f
o

r 

St
u

d
en

t 
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

83
7.

31
 

38
24

26
01

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

76
9.

74
 

38
24

28
01

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

o
f 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
41

8.
71

 

38
24

29
01

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

B
EA

LE
 A

SH
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
B

EA
LE

 A
SH

 D
IS

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

P
ri

n
te

r 
Su

p
p

lie
s

21
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

12
4)

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

96
9.

70
 

38
24

30
01

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 P
ro

je
ct

o
r

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
 $

   
   

   
   

2,
08

4.
96

 

38
24

31
01

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 

 $
92

.2
8 

38
24

32
01

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

o
f 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

C
A

R
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

 $
50

8.
73

 

38
24

33
01

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
SS

ET
 G

EN
IE

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
G

 P
A

R
TS

 W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
C

h
ro

m
eb

o
o

k 
R

ep
ai

r 
p

ar
ts

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
89

9.
71

 

38
24

35
01

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

M
YS

TE
R

Y 
SC

IE
N

C
E,

 IN
C

.
So

ft
w

ar
e 

lic
en

si
n

g 
fe

e
 p

ay
m

e
n

t
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
49

9.
00

 

38
24

36
01

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
C

o
m

p
u

te
r 

C
h

ar
gi

n
g 

C
ar

t
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

 $
   

   
   

   
6,

52
9.

97
 

38
24

37
01

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
U

D
IO

 D
YN

A
M

IX
, I

N
C

.
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
P

o
rt

ab
le

 A
u

d
io

 S
ys

te
m

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

A
R

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
 $

   
   

   
   

4,
20

9.
80

 

38
24

38
01

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

01
8.

56
 

Fu
n

d
 0

1

10



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

It
e

m
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

e
so

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 :
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
24

40
01

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 P
ro

je
ct

o
r

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

91
4.

80
 

38
24

41
01

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

EL
B

 U
S,

 IN
C

.
C

la
ss

ro
o

m
 In

te
ra

ct
iv

e
 T

o
u

ch
Sc

re
e

n
 T

V
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
7,

00
2.

67
 

38
24

42
01

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

G
H

A
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

IE
S,

 IN
C

.
H

P
 P

ri
n

te
rs

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

K
IN

G
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

59
6.

95
 

38
24

43
01

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 A
-Z

P
ro

gr
am

 L
ic

en
se

 P
ay

m
e

n
t

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
W

IL
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

 $
20

9.
90

 

38
24

44
01

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

P
A

D
R

ES
 U

N
ID

O
S

P
ay

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

C
o

n
su

lt
an

t 
Fe

e
s

SC
-E

ar
ly

 L
e

ar
n

in
g 

(P
re

K
-G

r 
6)

R
O

M
ER

O
-C

R
U

Z 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

00
0.

00
 

38
24

45
01

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

M
O

N
R

O
E 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

 $
90

.3
0 

38
24

47
01

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
76

9.
17

 

38
24

48
01

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

M
O

N
R

O
E 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

 $
47

1.
35

 

38
24

49
01

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
51

0.
93

 

38
24

50
01

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
10

3.
40

 

38
24

51
01

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 W

EB
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, L
LC

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

 $
20

8.
44

 

38
24

52
01

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 W

EB
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, L
LC

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 

 $
44

8.
78

 

38
24

53
01

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 W

EB
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, L
LC

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 

 $
42

8.
10

 

38
24

54
01

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
 $

96
.1

7 

38
24

55
01

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
13

2.
31

 

38
24

56
01

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

79
6.

33
 

38
24

57
01

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 W

EB
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, L
LC

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 

FU
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

04
4.

17
 

38
24

58
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

C
U

ST
O

M
IN

K
, L

LC
 d

b
a 

C
U

ST
O

M
IN

K
Sc

re
e

n
 P

ri
n

te
d

 S
h

ir
ts

21
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

12
4)

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
89

9.
64

 

38
24

59
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

W
A

R
D

'S
 N

A
TU

R
A

L 
SC

IE
N

C
E

Sc
ie

n
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
28

0.
13

 

38
24

61
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

G
O

P
H

ER
R

ec
es

s/
P

h
ys

Ed
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 

FU
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

 $
15

4.
94

 

38
24

62
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
Sc

ie
n

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

M
O

N
R

O
E 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
24

9.
12

 

38
24

65
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

G
R

O
SH

 S
C

EN
IC

 R
EN

TA
LS

, I
N

C
.

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

ly
 R

n
et

al
s 

fo
r 

V
A

P
A

 P
ro

gr
am

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

88
6.

45
 

38
24

67
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

P
A

C
IF

IC
 C

O
A

ST
 E

N
TE

R
TA

IN
M

EN
T

A
/V

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t 
fo

r 
V

H
S 

A
u

d
it

o
ri

u
m

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

IS
U

A
L 

&
 P

ER
FO

R
M

IN
G

 

A
R

TS

 $
   

   
   

 4
7,

13
5.

00
 

38
24

68
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

LE
G

O
 B

R
A

N
D

 R
ET

A
IL

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

LE
G

O
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 N

O
R

TH
 

A
M

ER
IC

A

ST
EM

 P
ro

gr
am

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
TH

O
R

P
E 

FU
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

22
8.

03
 

38
24

69
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

LE
G

O
 B

R
A

N
D

 R
ET

A
IL

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

LE
G

O
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 N

O
R

TH
 

A
M

ER
IC

A

ST
EM

 P
ro

gr
am

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
21

9.
67

 

38
24

70
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

SC
H

O
O

L 
O

U
TF

IT
TE

R
S,

 L
LC

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 F
u

rn
it

u
re

21
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

12
4)

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
39

5.
48

 

38
24

71
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

LE
G

O
 B

R
A

N
D

 R
ET

A
IL

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

LE
G

O
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 N

O
R

TH
 

A
M

ER
IC

A

ST
EM

 P
ro

gr
am

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

47
9.

41
 

38
24

73
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

TU
FF

 S
H

ED
, I

N
C

.
O

u
td

o
o

r 
St

o
ra

ge
 S

h
ed

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 C
al

Sa
fe

 (
60

91
/6

0
92

)
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

92
8.

30
 

Fu
n

d
 0

1

11



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

It
e

m
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

e
so

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 :
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
24

76
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

S 
&

 S
 W

O
R

LD
W

ID
E,

 IN
C

.
C

la
ss

ro
o

m
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 S
u

p
p

lie
s 

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
TH

O
R

P
E 

FU
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
60

7.
96

 

38
24

77
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

TU
FF

 S
H

ED
, I

N
C

.
O

u
td

o
o

r 
St

o
ra

ge
 S

h
ed

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

73
3.

25
 

38
24

77
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

TU
FF

 S
H

ED
, I

N
C

.
O

u
td

o
o

r 
St

o
ra

ge
 S

h
ed

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

A
SH

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

50
0.

00
 

38
24

78
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

B
A

R
N

EY
'S

 B
LE

N
D

S,
 IN

C
.

Sp
o

rt
s 

fi
el

d
 f

er
ti

liz
er

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
51

7.
20

 

38
24

82
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

O
FF

IC
E 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S 

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
 &

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

 S
er

vi
ce

s
M

C
FA

D
D

EN
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
64

6.
50

 

38
24

83
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 S

C
IE

N
C

E 
C

EN
TE

R
 &

 IM
A

X
 T

H
EA

TR
E

Fi
el

d
 T

ri
p

 A
d

m
is

si
o

n
 F

ee
s

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
LA

TH
R

O
P

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
52

0.
00

 

38
24

84
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
93

3.
00

 

38
24

87
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

G
O

P
H

ER
R

ec
es

s/
P

h
ys

Ed
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
30

-R
20

02
-6

53
 B

e
fo

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

e
ar

n
in

g 
&

 

Sa
fe

 N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
74

.6
3 

38
24

88
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

87
9.

42
 

38
24

90
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
41

2.
30

 

38
24

91
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

o
f 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

28
5.

50
 

38
24

92
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

o
f 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

C
A

R
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
10

7.
29

 

38
24

93
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

o
f 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
12

7.
47

 

38
24

94
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

o
f 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

 $
82

0.
33

 

38
24

95
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

o
f 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
IS

U
A

L 
&

 P
ER

FO
R

M
IN

G
 

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

48
9.

15
 

38
24

96
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
N

A
TO

M
IC

A
L 

W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E,
 L

LC
 d

b
a 

A
N

A
TO

M
Y 

W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE

Sc
ie

n
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

80
1.

58
 

38
24

97
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

o
f 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

50
0.

46
 

38
24

99
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

B
SN

 S
P

O
R

TS
W

in
d

sc
re

e
n

s 
an

d
 P

lia
r 

Lo
go

s 
fo

r 
G

o
d

in
es

 A
th

le
ti

cs
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

 1
3,

29
6.

36
 

38
25

00
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

B
SN

 S
P

O
R

TS
C

u
st

o
m

 b
an

n
er

s 
fo

r 
G

o
d

in
ez

 B
as

eb
al

l a
n

d
 S

o
ft

b
al

l
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

 1
3,

52
3.

70
 

38
25

01
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

B
A

D
 W

O
LF

 P
R

ES
S

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

o
f 

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

se
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
90

.0
0 

38
25

02
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

K
IN

G
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

25
0.

31
 

38
25

03
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

K
IN

G
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

59
4.

90
 

38
25

04
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

K
IN

G
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
14

2.
10

 

38
25

05
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

o
f 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
31

3.
75

 

38
25

07
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

o
f 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
44

2.
83

 

38
25

09
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
Q

U
A

R
IU

M
 O

F 
TH

E 
P

A
C

IF
IC

Fi
el

d
 T

ri
p

 A
d

m
is

si
o

n
 F

ee
s

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

57
4.

00
 

38
25

10
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

EV
ER

YD
A

Y 
SP

EE
C

H
, L

LC
O

n
lin

e 
P

ro
gr

am
 S

u
b

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
99

.9
9 

Fu
n

d
 0

1

12



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

It
e

m
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

e
so

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 :
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
25

11
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 S

C
IE

N
C

E 
C

EN
TE

R
 &

 IM
A

X
 T

H
EA

TR
E

Fi
el

d
 T

ri
p

 A
d

m
is

si
o

n
 F

ee
s

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
SE

P
U

LV
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
36

5.
00

 

38
25

12
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

D
IS

C
O

V
ER

Y 
C

U
B

E 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

Fi
el

d
 T

ri
p

 A
d

m
is

si
o

n
 F

ee
s

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
SE

P
U

LV
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
55

0.
00

 

38
25

13
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

B
O

W
ER

S 
M

U
SE

U
M

 O
F 

C
U

LT
U

R
A

L 
A

R
T

Fi
el

d
 T

ri
p

 A
d

m
is

si
o

n
 F

ee
s

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
34

8.
00

 

38
25

14
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
Fi

el
d

 T
ri

p
 A

d
m

is
si

o
n

 F
ee

s
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
34

9.
00

 

38
25

15
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

54
2.

34
 

38
25

17
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

31
9.

77
 

38
25

18
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

o
f 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
11

0.
61

 

38
25

19
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

o
f 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

D
G

ET
 $

43
5.

21
 

38
25

20
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

D
IS

C
O

V
ER

Y 
C

U
B

E 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

Fi
el

d
 T

ri
p

 A
d

m
is

si
o

n
 F

ee
s

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
 $

62
0.

00
 

38
25

21
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

o
f 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
A

R
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

 $
67

9.
41

 

38
25

23
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y 
O

F 
SC

IE
N

C
ES

Fi
el

d
 T

ri
p

 A
d

m
is

si
o

n
 F

ee
s

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 
 $

14
0.

00
 

38
25

24
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

o
f 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

ED
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
54

3.
06

 

38
25

24
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

o
f 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
SC

-E
ar

ly
 L

e
ar

n
in

g 
(P

re
K

-G
r 

6)
ED

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

63
8.

37
 

38
25

25
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

N
EW

EG
G

 B
U

SI
N

ES
S,

 IN
C

.
Te

ch
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
fo

r 
Su

m
m

e
r 

P
ro

gr
am

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
M

U
IR

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
79

7.
31

 

38
25

26
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

96
2.

85
 

38
25

26
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
20

0.
40

 

38
25

27
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

o
f 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
A

R
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

 $
32

2.
35

 

38
25

28
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

o
f 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
Tr

u
st

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
52

.7
9 

38
25

29
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

o
f 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

C
A

R
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
76

7.
18

 

38
25

30
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

B
LA

C
K

 B
IR

D
 F

IR
E 

P
R

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

A
n

n
u

al
 f

ir
e 

ex
ti

n
gu

is
h

er
 m

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

 1
6,

50
0.

00
 

38
25

31
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

o
f 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
A

R
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

 $
54

.4
2 

38
25

32
05

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

o
f 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
41

3.
90

 

38
25

33
05

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
32

3.
52

 

38
25

35
05

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

W
O

R
LD

'S
 F

IN
ES

T 
C

H
O

C
O

LA
TE

, I
N

C
.

P
ay

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

Fu
n

d
ra

is
er

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
M

U
IR

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

59
5.

00
 

38
25

36
05

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

U
S 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SU

P
P

LY
, I

N
C

.
St

u
d

en
t 

In
ce

n
ti

ve
s

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

C
A

R
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
66

4.
06

 

38
25

37
05

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

o
f 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

10
9.

14
 

38
25

38
05

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

10
1.

26
 

38
25

39
05

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

ED
W

A
R

D
 C

EL
A

YA
 d

b
a 

K
-1

2 
SP

EC
IA

LT
IE

S,
 IN

C
.

Sc
ie

n
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
4,

11
4.

17
 

38
25

41
05

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

G
A

R
LA

N
D

/D
B

S,
 IN

C
.

R
o

o
f 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 v

ar
io

u
s 

si
te

s
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
 1

3,
00

0.
00

 

38
25

43
05

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

D
EL

L 
M

A
R

K
ET

IN
G

 L
.P

.
C

o
m

p
u

te
rs

 f
o

r 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

EO
C

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

 1
8,

36
1.

19
 

Fu
n

d
 0

1

13



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

It
e

m
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

e
so

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 :
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
25

45
5-

Ju
n

-1
8

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

o
f 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
97

5.
09

 

38
25

46
05

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

P
R

O
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S 

IN
C

., 
d

b
a 

P
R

O
SP

EC
TR

A
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
T 

FL
O

O
R

IN
G

In
st

al
la

ti
o

n
 o

f 
Fl

o
o

ri
n

g 
at

 B
u

ild
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

2,
15

0.
00

 

38
25

47
05

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

H
P

 M
o

n
it

o
r

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
48

1.
11

 

38
25

48
05

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

LI
M

IN
EX

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

G
O

G
U

A
R

D
IA

N
A

n
n

u
al

 S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
se

 F
ee

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

U
IR

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

78
0.

00
 

38
25

49
05

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

P
ER

M
A

 B
O

U
N

D
 B

O
O

K
S 

H
ER

TZ
B

ER
G

 N
EW

 M
ET

H
O

D
, I

N
C

.
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
Li

b
ra

ry
 B

o
o

ks
 f

o
r 

Th
o

rp
e

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

 1
0,

78
7.

74
 

38
25

50
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 B
O

O
K

 F
A

IR
S

B
o

o
k 

Fa
ir

 f
ee

 p
ay

m
e

n
t

Fu
n

d
ra

is
er

 (
N

o
n

 A
SB

-P
TA

 D
ep

o
si

ts
)

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
 $

   
   

   
   

2,
96

4.
37

 

38
25

52
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

B
ER

TR
A

N
D

'S
 M

U
SI

C
 E

N
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
M

u
si

ca
l I

n
st

ru
m

en
t 

R
ep

ai
rs

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LA

TH
R

O
P

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
18

5.
03

 

38
25

53
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

O
FF

IC
E 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S 

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
 &

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

27
6.

45
 

38
25

54
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

M
A

R
A

TH
O

N
 IN

K
 S

C
R

EE
N

P
R

IN
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 E

M
B

R
O

ID
ER

Y
Sh

ir
ts

 f
o

r 
Su

m
m

e
r 

En
ri

ch
m

en
t 

P
ro

gr
am

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
W

IL
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
58

3.
57

 

38
25

55
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

N
O

R
TH

ST
A

R
 A

V
P

ro
je

ct
o

r 
B

u
lb

s
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

R
O

M
ER

O
-C

R
U

Z 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
90

5.
10

 

38
25

56
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

B
M

I S
U

P
P

LY
V

A
P

A
 P

ro
gr

am
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

37
1.

51
 

38
25

57
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

FL
IN

N
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

, I
N

C
.

Sc
ie

n
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
D

IA
M

O
N

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
10

5.
25

 

38
25

58
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

TE
A

C
H

ER
 C

R
EA

TE
D

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
24

.7
0 

38
25

60
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

C
O

LL
EG

E 
B

O
A

R
D

P
ay

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

A
P

 t
es

ti
n

g 
fe

e
s

A
d

va
n

ce
d

 P
la

ce
m

e
n

t 
Ex

am
in

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

K
-1

2 
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
ER

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 
A

N
D

 

C
U

LT
U

R
E

 $
   

   
 4

43
,6

50
.0

0 

38
25

61
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

B
A

C
H

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y 
(T

H
E)

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

29
7.

40
 

38
25

62
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

, I
N

C
.

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

o
f 

Li
b

ra
ry

 b
o

o
ks

 f
o

r 
Fr

em
o

n
t

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

FR
EM

O
N

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

 1
0,

96
7.

86
 

38
25

62
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

, I
N

C
.

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

o
f 

Li
b

ra
ry

 b
o

o
ks

 f
o

r 
Fr

em
o

n
t

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

FR
EM

O
N

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
98

7.
13

 

38
25

64
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

ER
IC

A
N

 A
C

R
YL

IC
S 

U
SA

, L
LC

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
C

TE
 In

ce
n

ti
ve

 G
ra

n
t 

P
ro

gr
am

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
30

5.
24

 

38
25

65
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
V

ID
 C

EN
TE

R
C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

 R
eg

is
tr

at
io

n
 F

ee
 P

ay
m

e
n

t
A

V
ID

-O
C

D
E 

D
es

ti
n

at
io

n
 G

ra
d

u
at

io
n

-H
ig

h
 S

ch
ls

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
75

0.
00

 

38
25

66
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 S

H
ER

IF
FS

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

 R
eg

is
tr

at
io

n
 F

ee
 P

ay
m

e
n

t
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

73
.6

0 

38
25

67
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

C
A

R
M

EN
 O

R
G

A
N

IS
TA

P
ar

en
t 

R
ei

m
b

u
rs

em
e

n
t

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

36
2.

00
 

38
25

68
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 C
O

LL
EG

E
C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

 R
eg

is
tr

at
io

n
 F

ee
 P

ay
m

e
n

t
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

13
0.

60
 

38
25

69
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

JE
FF

R
EY

 B
. H

IN
K

LE
 d

b
a 

JO
Y 

O
F 

TO
U

R
N

A
M

EN
TS

Sp
ee

ch
 a

n
d

 D
eb

at
e 

To
u

rn
am

en
t 

Fe
e

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

 S
tu

d
ie

s 
(S

p
ee

ch
 a

n
d

 D
eb

at
e)

K
-1

2 
TE

A
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 $
22

5.
00

 

38
25

70
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

JE
FF

R
EY

 B
. H

IN
K

LE
 d

b
a 

JO
Y 

O
F 

TO
U

R
N

A
M

EN
TS

Sp
ee

ch
 a

n
d

 D
eb

at
e 

To
u

rn
am

en
t 

Fe
e

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

 S
tu

d
ie

s 
(S

p
ee

ch
 a

n
d

 D
eb

at
e)

K
-1

2 
TE

A
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 $
22

5.
00

 

38
25

71
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

FO
TO

 F
IE

ST
A

 F
IN

IS
H

IN
G

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

SU
N

SE
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 

P
O

R
TR

A
IT

S

P
ay

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

St
u

d
en

t 
Sc

h
o

o
l P

o
rt

ra
it

s
Fu

n
d

ra
is

er
 (

N
o

n
 A

SB
-P

TA
 D

ep
o

si
ts

)
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

00
0.

00
 

38
25

72
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

P
ED

R
O

 T
O

C
H

IH
U

IT
L 

d
b

a 
SO

N
ID

O
 T

R
A

V
IE

ZO
 A

U
D

IO
 

R
EN

TR
A

L

Eq
u

ip
m

en
t 

R
en

ta
l F

ee
s

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
50

0.
00

 

Fu
n

d
 0

1

14



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

It
e

m
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

e
so

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 :
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
25

74
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

W
A

G
O

N
 T

R
A

IN
 F

EE
D

 &
 T

A
C

K
Su

m
m

e
r 

Sc
h

o
o

l I
n

st
ru

ct
in

al
 It

em
s

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
R

O
O

SE
V

EL
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
88

.1
7 

38
25

75
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

o
f 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

P
U

R
C

H
A

SI
N

G
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
77

.6
4 

38
25

76
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
46

.8
7 

38
25

77
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

S 
&

 S
 W

O
R

LD
W

ID
E,

 IN
C

.
R

ec
es

s/
P

h
ys

Ed
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
30

-R
20

02
-6

53
 B

e
fo

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

e
ar

n
in

g 
&

 

Sa
fe

 N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

SI
ER

R
A

 P
R

EP
A

R
A

TO
R

Y 

A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
96

.9
1 

38
25

78
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

R
O

LL
-A

-S
H

A
D

E,
 IN

C
.

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

o
f 

W
in

d
o

w
 S

h
ad

es
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 O
n

e-
ti

m
e 

Fu
n

d
s

K
-1

2 
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
ER

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 
A

N
D

 

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

50
2.

00
 

38
25

79
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

S 
&

 S
 W

O
R

LD
W

ID
E,

 IN
C

.
R

ec
es

s/
P

h
ys

Ed
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
30

-R
20

02
-6

53
 B

e
fo

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

e
ar

n
in

g 
&

 

Sa
fe

 N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
36

4.
95

 

38
25

80
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
46

.8
7 

38
25

81
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
46

.8
7 

38
25

82
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

S 
&

 S
 W

O
R

LD
W

ID
E,

 IN
C

.
R

ec
es

s/
P

h
ys

Ed
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
30

-R
20

02
-6

53
 B

e
fo

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

e
ar

n
in

g 
&

 

Sa
fe

 N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
18

9.
70

 

38
25

83
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
46

.8
7 

38
25

84
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
M

cK
in

n
ey

 V
en

to
 P

ro
gr

am
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
46

.8
7 

38
25

85
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

P
ED

R
O

 T
O

C
H

IH
U

IT
L 

d
b

a 
SO

N
ID

O
 T

R
A

V
IE

ZO
 A

U
D

IO
 

R
EN

TR
A

L

Eq
u

ip
m

en
t 

R
en

ta
l F

ee
s

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
30

0.
00

 

38
25

86
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
Fi

el
d

 T
ri

p
 A

d
m

is
si

o
n

 F
ee

s
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

90
0.

00
 

38
25

87
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

 R
eg

is
tr

at
io

n
 F

ee
 P

ay
m

e
n

t
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
30

0.
00

 

38
25

88
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

S 
&

 S
 W

O
R

LD
W

ID
E,

 IN
C

.
re

ce
ss

/P
h

ys
Ed

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

30
-R

20
02

-6
53

 B
e

fo
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
e

ar
n

in
g 

&
 

Sa
fe

 N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
65

5.
35

 

38
25

89
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

S 
&

 S
 W

O
R

LD
W

ID
E,

 IN
C

.
R

ec
es

s/
P

h
ys

Ed
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
30

-R
20

02
-6

53
 B

e
fo

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

e
ar

n
in

g 
&

 

Sa
fe

 N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

SI
ER

R
A

 P
R

EP
A

R
A

TO
R

Y 

A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
10

6.
13

 

38
25

90
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

S 
&

 S
 W

O
R

LD
W

ID
E,

 IN
C

.
R

ec
es

s/
P

h
ys

Ed
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
30

-R
20

02
-6

53
 B

e
fo

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

e
ar

n
in

g 
&

 

Sa
fe

 N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

FR
EM

O
N

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
84

3.
26

 

38
25

91
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
21

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
12

4)
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
56

1.
53

 

38
25

92
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

TR
O

X
EL

L 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S
C

la
ss

ro
o

m
 P

ro
je

ct
o

rs
 f

o
r 

va
ri

o
u

s 
EC

E 
cl

as
sr

o
o

m
s

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
6,

94
9.

88
 

38
25

94
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

04
8.

33
 

38
25

96
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
P

ay
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fu
el

 C
ar

d
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
 1

6,
07

4.
76

 

38
25

96
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
P

ay
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fu
el

 C
ar

d
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 -
 R

eg
io

n
al

 O
cc

u
p

at
io

n
al

 C
en

te
r 

P
ro

gr
am

 (
R

O
C

/P
 6

3
50

)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
82

.9
5 

38
25

96
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
P

ay
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fu
el

 C
ar

d
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
23

0.
10

 

38
25

96
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
P

ay
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fu
el

 C
ar

d
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S

 $
17

5.
36

 

38
25

96
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
P

ay
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fu
el

 C
ar

d
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

P
U

R
C

H
A

SI
N

G
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
17

5.
30

 

38
25

96
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
P

ay
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fu
el

 C
ar

d
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

68
.0

1 

38
25

96
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
P

ay
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fu
el

 C
ar

d
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

90
.9

8 

38
25

96
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
P

ay
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fu
el

 C
ar

d
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

4,
09

5.
63

 

Fu
n

d
 0

1

15



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

It
e

m
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

e
so

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 :
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
25

96
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
P

ay
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fu
el

 C
ar

d
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
26

3.
86

 

38
25

96
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
P

ay
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fu
el

 C
ar

d
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 

SE
R

V
IC

ES

 $
22

9.
91

 

38
25

96
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
P

ay
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fu
el

 C
ar

d
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 

D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T

 $
66

5.
79

 

38
25

96
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
P

ay
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fu
el

 C
ar

d
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

39
2.

85
 

38
25

96
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
P

ay
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fu
el

 C
ar

d
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
 A

N
D

 D
EL

IV
ER

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

2,
15

8.
72

 

38
25

98
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
15

4.
63

 

38
25

99
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

H
ER

IT
A

G
E 

M
U

SE
U

M
 O

F 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

Fi
el

d
 T

ri
p

 A
d

m
is

si
o

n
 F

ee
s

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
50

9.
60

 

38
26

00
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

JO
ST

EN
S,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

N
U

A
L

D
ip

lo
m

as
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
5,

09
2.

47
 

38
26

01
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
D

o
n

at
io

n
s 

(M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s)

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
 $

24
2.

41
 

38
26

03
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
K

-1
2 

TE
A

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 

 $
55

4.
71

 

38
26

04
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

O
FF

IC
E 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S 

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
 &

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
16

0.
82

 

38
26

08
07

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
23

.9
3 

38
26

09
07

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
27

6.
22

 

38
26

10
07

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

SC
H

O
O

L 
SP

EC
IA

LT
Y/

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 D

IR
EC

T
C

la
ss

ro
o

m
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 S
u

p
p

lie
s 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
33

.5
1 

38
26

11
07

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

U
C

 R
EG

EN
TS

P
ay

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

C
o

n
su

lt
an

t 
Fe

e
s

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
55

0.
00

 

38
26

12
07

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

C
R

EA
TI

V
E 

M
A

R
X

P
B

IS
 In

ce
n

ti
ve

s
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

07
0.

88
 

38
26

13
07

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

LE
A

D
 T

H
E 

W
A

Y,
 IN

C
.

P
ro

gr
am

 P
ar

ti
ci

p
at

io
n

 F
ee

s
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
26

5.
00

 

38
26

14
07

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

LO
N

G
 B

EA
C

H
 C

IN
EM

A
TH

EQ
U

E 
d

b
a 

TH
E 

FR
ID

A
 C

IN
EM

A
Fi

el
d

 T
ri

p
 A

d
m

is
si

o
n

 F
ee

s
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

40
0.

00
 

38
26

16
07

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

C
A

B
E

C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
 R

eg
is

tr
at

io
n

 F
ee

 P
ay

m
e

n
t

Ti
tl

e 
II

I L
im

it
ed

 E
n

gl
is

h
 P

ro
fi

ci
en

cy
 L

EP
 S

tu
d

en
t 

P
ro

gr
am

EN
G

LI
SH

 L
EA

R
N

ER
 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S 

&
 S

TU
D

EN
T 

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

30
0.

00
 

38
26

17
07

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 M

O
N

ST
ER

C
A

R
TS

, I
N

C
.

G
o

lf
 C

ar
t 

R
ep

ai
r

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 

D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T

 $
17

2.
76

 

38
26

19
07

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
21

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
12

4)
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

62
8.

87
 

38
26

20
07

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
30

-R
20

02
-6

53
 B

e
fo

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

e
ar

n
in

g 
&

 

Sa
fe

 N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
74

5.
54

 

38
26

21
07

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

SK
YG

R
O

U
P

 IN
V

ES
TM

EN
TS

 L
LC

 d
b

a 
iF

LY
IN

D
O

O
R

 S
K

YD
IV

IN
G

Fi
el

d
 T

ri
p

 A
d

m
is

si
o

n
 F

ee
s

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
M

U
IR

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

13
0.

00
 

38
26

23
07

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

TA
N

A
K

A
 F

A
R

M
S

Fi
el

d
 T

ri
p

 A
d

m
is

si
o

n
 F

ee
s

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
8,

93
9.

00
 

38
26

25
07

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
37

.1
3 

38
26

27
07

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
75

.9
5 

Fu
n

d
 0

1

16



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

It
e

m
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

e
so

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 :
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
26

28
07

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

P
A

TO
N

 G
R

O
U

P
So

ft
w

ar
e 

lic
en

si
n

g 
fe

e
 p

ay
m

e
n

t
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 -
 R

eg
io

n
al

 O
cc

u
p

at
io

n
al

 C
en

te
r 

P
ro

gr
am

 (
R

O
C

/P
 6

3
50

)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

50
0.

00
 

38
26

29
07

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
22

8.
86

 

38
26

30
07

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

ZU
M

A
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

84
5.

62
 

38
26

31
07

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

H
A

V
IS

, I
N

C
.

P
o

lic
e 

V
eh

ic
le

 C
o

m
p

u
te

r 
Su

p
p

lie
s

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

26
5.

98
 

38
26

32
07

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

 R
eg

is
tr

at
io

n
 F

ee
 P

ay
m

e
n

t
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
75

0.
00

 

38
26

33
07

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

P
ro

m
 T

ic
ke

ts
 a

n
d

 Y
ea

rb
o

o
ks

21
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

12
4)

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

08
0.

00
 

38
26

34
07

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

EC
S 

IM
A

G
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
P

ay
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
D

o
cu

m
en

t 
P

ic
k-

U
yp

 F
ee

s
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

00
0.

00
 

38
26

35
07

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

D
IS

C
O

V
ER

Y 
C

U
B

E 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

Fi
el

d
 T

ri
p

 A
d

m
is

si
o

n
 F

ee
s

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
D

A
V

IS
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

50
0.

00
 

38
26

36
07

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
. D

A
LG

G
ER

 &
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
ET

A
 H

A
N

D
2M

IN
D

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
27

4.
63

 

38
26

37
07

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 M
A

G
A

ZI
N

ES
C

la
ss

ro
o

m
 B

o
o

ks
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

ED
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

67
2.

61
 

38
26

38
07

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

ZU
M

A
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

05
7.

03
 

38
26

39
07

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
C

TE
 In

ce
n

ti
ve

 G
ra

n
t 

P
ro

gr
am

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
70

.7
7 

38
26

40
07

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

S 
A

N
D

 S
 W

O
R

LD
W

ID
E,

 IN
C

.
R

ec
es

s/
P

h
ys

Ed
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
30

-R
20

02
-6

53
 B

e
fo

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

e
ar

n
in

g 
&

 

Sa
fe

 N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
16

0.
76

 

38
26

41
07

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

S 
A

N
D

 S
 W

O
R

LD
W

ID
E,

 IN
C

.
R

ec
es

s/
P

h
ys

Ed
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
30

-R
20

02
-6

53
 B

e
fo

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

e
ar

n
in

g 
&

 

Sa
fe

 N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
21

6.
99

 

38
26

42
07

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

S 
A

N
D

 S
 W

O
R

LD
W

ID
E,

 IN
C

.
R

ec
es

s/
P

h
ys

Ed
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
30

-R
20

02
-6

53
 B

e
fo

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

e
ar

n
in

g 
&

 

Sa
fe

 N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
17

7.
71

 

38
26

43
07

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
99

.0
3 

38
26

44
07

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

R
EA

LV
O

LL
EY

B
A

LL
.C

O
M

A
th

le
ti

c 
Su

p
p

lie
s

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
66

2.
23

 

38
26

45
07

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
37

9.
31

 

38
26

46
07

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
SC

-L
C

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
e

n
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

34
8.

37
 

38
26

47
07

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
V

al
le

y 
H

S 
A

ca
d

em
ie

s
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
22

4.
40

 

38
26

48
08

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
93

7.
43

 

38
26

49
08

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
47

9.
48

 

38
26

50
08

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

TI
N

A
 W

O
ZN

IA
K

 d
b

a 
LA

N
D

 O
F 

W
O

Z
Sc

re
e

n
 P

ri
n

te
d

 S
h

ir
ts

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

00
0.

00
 

38
26

51
08

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
68

.7
9 

38
26

52
08

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

SU
B

LI
M

E 
P

R
O

M
O

TI
O

N
S,

 L
LC

 d
b

a 
B

U
YS

H
A

D
E.

C
O

M
P

o
rt

ab
le

 P
o

p
-u

p
 S

h
ad

e
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
30

7.
09

 

38
26

53
08

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

JU
N

IO
R

'S
 G

O
LF

 C
A

R
TS

, I
N

C
.

G
o

lf
 C

ar
t 

R
ep

ai
rs

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

12
5.

38
 

38
26

55
08

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

P
O

W
ER

TR
O

N
 B

A
TT

ER
Y 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
Em

er
ge

n
cy

 e
xi

t 
si

gn
 b

at
te

ri
es

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
20

8.
30

 

Fu
n

d
 0

1

17



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

It
e

m
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

e
so

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 :
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
26

56
08

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

K
YA

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, L

LC
C

ar
p

et
 f

o
r 

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

 R
o

o
m

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

80
8.

31
 

38
26

59
11

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
35

0.
92

 

38
26

60
11

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
43

0.
89

 

38
26

68
11

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T 
O

F 
G

EN
ER

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
P

ay
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

TE
 L

o
an

s
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 -
 R

eg
io

n
al

 O
cc

u
p

at
io

n
al

 C
en

te
r 

P
ro

gr
am

 (
R

O
C

/P
 6

3
50

)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
   

   
 2

51
,5

23
.7

1 

38
26

69
11

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

SC
H

O
O

L 
O

U
TF

IT
TE

R
S,

 L
LC

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 F
u

rn
it

u
re

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 C
al

Sa
fe

 (
60

91
/6

0
92

)
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 
 $

   
   

   
   

4,
68

5.
08

 

38
26

71
11

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

o
f 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
98

8.
04

 

38
26

72
11

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

G
U

A
R

A
N

TY
 C

H
EV

R
O

LE
T 

M
O

TO
R

S,
 IN

C
.

P
ay

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

P
er

fe
ct

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 v
eh

ic
le

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

FF
IC

E
 $

   
   

   
 1

9,
20

0.
00

 

38
26

73
11

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

C
A

A
SF

EP
C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

 R
eg

is
tr

at
io

n
 F

ee
 P

ay
m

e
n

t
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

EN
G

LI
SH

 L
EA

R
N

ER
 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S 

&
 S

TU
D

EN
T 

 $
17

5.
00

 

38
26

74
11

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
30

-R
20

02
-6

53
 B

e
fo

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

e
ar

n
in

g 
&

 

Sa
fe

 N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

K
IN

G
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

24
0.

30
 

38
26

76
11

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

C
H

A
R

LO
TT

E 
K

N
O

X
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

.
P

ay
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

su
lt

an
t 

Fe
e

s
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 
SA

N
TI

A
G

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

40
0.

00
 

38
26

77
11

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 B
O

O
K

 F
A

IR
S

B
o

o
k 

Fa
ir

 f
ee

 p
ay

m
e

n
t

Fu
n

d
ra

is
er

 (
N

o
n

 A
SB

-P
TA

 D
ep

o
si

ts
)

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
 $

   
   

   
   

2,
16

7.
03

 

38
26

80
11

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

SI
ER

R
A

 P
R

EP
A

R
A

TO
R

Y 

A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
4,

09
0.

76
 

38
26

81
11

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

P
LA

YW
O

R
K

S 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 E
N

ER
G

IZ
ED

P
ro

gr
am

 P
ar

ti
ci

p
at

io
n

 f
ee

s 
fo

r 
P

la
yw

o
rk

s 
P

ro
gr

am
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

 1
8,

25
0.

00
 

38
26

83
11

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

C
EN

G
A

G
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 d
b

a 
G

A
LE

; N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
G

EO
G

R
A

P
H

IC
 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

Li
b

ra
ry

 E
-B

o
o

k 
C

at
al

o
g

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
50

.0
0 

38
26

84
11

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

C
O

LL
EG

E 
B

O
A

R
D

P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
an

t 
Tr

ai
n

in
g 

Fe
e

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
22

5.
00

 

38
26

85
11

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

LO
S 

A
LT

O
S 

TR
O

P
H

Y 
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
St

u
d

en
t 

M
ed

al
s 

an
d

 R
ib

b
o

n
s

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

A
V

IS
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

72
.7

2 

38
26

86
11

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

SI
M

S 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
W

EL
D

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

LY
W

el
d

in
g 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
fo

r 
A

u
to

 S
h

o
p

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 

D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T

 $
44

9.
31

 

38
26

87
11

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
30

-R
20

02
-6

53
 B

e
fo

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

e
ar

n
in

g 
&

 

Sa
fe

 N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
21

0.
50

 

38
26

88
11

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
38

.6
9 

38
26

89
11

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
To

n
er

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
D

G
ET

 $
46

0.
40

 

38
26

90
11

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

P
C

M
G

, I
N

C
.

C
o

m
o

u
te

r 
M

o
n

it
o

r
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

24
0.

56
 

38
26

92
11

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 B
O

O
K

 F
A

IR
S

B
o

o
k 

Fa
ir

 f
ee

 p
ay

m
e

n
t

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

D
A

V
IS

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

07
1.

33
 

38
26

93
11

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

P
H

I D
EL

TA
 K

A
P

P
A

 IN
TE

R
N

A
TI

O
N

A
L,

 IN
C

.
P

ay
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

su
lt

an
t 

Fe
e

s
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
Tr

u
st

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
30

9.
00

 

38
26

94
11

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

M
IC

H
A

EL
 D

E 
C

U
FF

A
 d

b
a 

D
E 

C
U

FF
A

'S
 P

IA
N

O
 T

U
N

IN
G

P
ia

n
o

 T
u

n
n

ig
 S

er
vi

ce
s

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
40

4.
06

 

38
26

95
11

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

O
C

 IM
P

R
IN

TS
Sc

re
e

n
 P

ri
n

te
d

 S
h

ir
ts

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
SA

N
TI

A
G

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
80

1.
00

 

38
26

96
11

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
B

R
A

H
A

M
 M

A
TI

A
S 

G
O

M
EZ

 d
b

a 
K

O
O

LE
M

B
R

O
ID

ER
Y

P
u

rc
h

ae
 o

f 
Em

b
ro

id
er

ed
 T

ee
 S

h
ir

ts
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

42
0.

00
 

38
26

98
11

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
C

la
ss

ro
o

m
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 S
u

p
p

lie
s 

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
C

A
R

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
 $

21
1.

10
 

38
26

99
11

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

R
IN

O
 P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

Fl
o

o
r 

M
ac

h
in

e 
R

ep
ai

r
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

92
1.

26
 

38
27

00
11

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

R
C

 M
A

SO
N

R
Y

C
o

n
cr

et
e 

R
ep

ai
r 

G
ri

se
t

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 C
al

Sa
fe

 (
60

91
/6

0
92

)
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 
 $

   
   

   
   

2,
23

9.
00

 

38
27

01
11

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
IR

TE
K

 IN
D

O
O

R
 A

IR
 S

O
LU

TI
O

N
S,

 L
LC

A
ir

 D
u

ct
 C

le
an

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

 1
2,

16
0.

00
 

38
27

02
12

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

H
A

R
V

EY
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
37

4.
04

 

Fu
n

d
 0

1

18



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

It
e

m
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

e
so

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 :
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
27

03
12

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

EA
I

Sc
ie

n
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

C
A

R
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
29

4.
37

 

38
27

04
12

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

54
4.

97
 

38
27

05
12

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

H
A

R
V

EY
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
23

2.
70

 

38
27

07
12

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

R
IN

O
 P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

Fl
o

o
r 

M
ac

h
in

e 
R

ep
ai

r
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

48
.4

4 

38
27

08
12

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

D
O

N
 B

O
O

K
ST

O
R

E
D

u
al

 C
la

ss
 T

ex
tb

o
o

k 
P

u
rc

h
as

e
Lo

tt
er

y:
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 M
at

er
ia

ls
ST

A
TE

 T
EX

TB
O

O
K

S
 $

   
   

   
   

2,
00

0.
00

 

38
27

09
12

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

V
ER

IZ
O

N
 W

IR
EL

ES
S

V
eh

ic
le

 G
P

S 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Fe

e
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

EM
P

LO
YE

E 
B

EN
EF

IT
S 

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

 $
42

5.
52

 

38
27

11
12

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 L

EA
D

ER
SH

IP
 C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E
Fe

e
s 

fo
r 

A
SB

 a
tt

en
d

an
ce

 o
f 

th
e 

O
C

 L
e

ad
er

sh
ip

 

C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
7,

45
0.

00
 

38
27

12
12

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 L

EA
D

ER
SH

IP
 C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E
Fe

e
s 

fo
r 

A
SB

 a
tt

en
d

an
ce

 o
f 

th
e 

O
C

 L
e

ad
er

sh
ip

 

C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
H

IG
H

 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
6,

12
5.

00
 

38
27

13
12

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

D
A

IL
Y 

JO
U

R
N

A
L 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

 d
b

a 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 

R
EP

O
R

TE
R

B
id

/R
FP

 L
e

ga
l A

d
ve

rt
is

in
g

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
43

5.
00

 

38
27

14
12

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

C
R

IS
P

 E
N

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

 d
b

a 
C

2 
IM

A
G

IN
G

P
la

n
 R

o
o

m
 F

ee
s

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
C

H
A

V
EZ

 C
O

N
TI

N
U

A
TI

O
N

 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
13

2.
86

 

38
27

16
12

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T 
O

F 
G

EN
ER

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
P

ay
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

TE
 L

o
an

s
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 -
 R

eg
io

n
al

 O
cc

u
p

at
io

n
al

 C
en

te
r 

P
ro

gr
am

 (
R

O
C

/P
 6

3
50

)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

79
8.

95
 

38
27

17
12

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 L

EA
D

ER
SH

IP
 C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E
Fe

e
s 

fo
r 

A
SB

 a
tt

en
d

an
ce

 o
f 

th
e 

O
C

 L
e

ad
er

sh
ip

 

C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
 1

0,
10

0.
00

 

38
27

19
12

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

C
EN

ER
G

IS
TI

C
, I

N
C

.
En

er
gy

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

C
o

n
su

lt
an

t 
p

ay
m

e
n

t
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

 $
   

   
 2

58
,0

40
.7

8 

38
27

22
12

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
Ti

tl
e 

I,
 C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

ED
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
 $

18
3.

16
 

38
27

23
12

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
Lo

tt
er

y:
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 M
at

er
ia

ls
ST

A
TE

 T
EX

TB
O

O
K

S
 $

31
1.

95
 

38
27

24
12

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

C
A

B
E

C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
 R

eg
is

tr
at

io
n

 F
ee

 P
ay

m
e

n
t

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
K

IN
G

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
65

0.
00

 

38
27

28
12

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
Lo

tt
er

y:
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 M
at

er
ia

ls
ST

A
TE

 T
EX

TB
O

O
K

S
 $

31
1.

95
 

38
27

30
12

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
C

o
lle

ge
 R

ea
d

in
es

s 
B

lo
ck

 G
ra

n
t

K
-1

2 
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
ER

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 
A

N
D

 

 $
96

.8
7 

38
27

31
12

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 

 $
37

2.
35

 

38
27

32
12

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
.

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

o
f 

O
ff

ic
e 

Fu
rn

it
u

re
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SC
H

O
O

L 
C

LI
M

A
TE

 $
   

   
   

   
6,

80
2.

80
 

38
27

33
12

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

B
ES

T 
B

U
Y 

G
O

V
, L

LC
A

/V
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
21

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
12

4)
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
89

8.
62

 

38
27

34
12

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

N
EW

EG
G

 B
U

SI
N

ES
S,

 IN
C

.
3 

M
o

n
it

o
rs

21
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

12
4)

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

08
9.

32
 

38
27

35
12

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
P

u
rc

h
ac

e 
o

f 
H

P
 C

o
m

p
u

te
rs

21
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

12
4)

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

4,
44

6.
41

 

 $
   

 1
,9

20
,6

33
.2

2 
G

ra
n

d
 T

o
ta

l:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

19



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

It
e

m
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

e
so

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 :
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
22

53
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

Fu
n

d
 0

9 
Ti

tl
e 

I
A

D
V

A
N

C
ED

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 

A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

97
6.

92
 

38
22

80
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
D

IS
C

O
V

ER
Y 

C
U

B
E 

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
Fi

el
d

 T
ri

p
 A

d
m

is
si

o
n

 F
ee

s
Fu

n
d

 0
9 

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
A

D
V

A
N

C
ED

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 

A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
40

0.
00

 

38
22

81
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
D

IS
C

O
V

ER
Y 

C
U

B
E 

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
Fi

el
d

 T
ri

p
 A

d
m

is
si

o
n

 F
ee

s
Fu

n
d

 0
9 

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
A

D
V

A
N

C
ED

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 

A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
40

0.
00

 

38
22

82
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
D

IS
C

O
V

ER
Y 

C
U

B
E 

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
Fi

el
d

 T
ri

p
 A

d
m

is
si

o
n

 F
ee

s
Fu

n
d

 0
9 

Ti
tl

e 
I,

 C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
A

D
V

A
N

C
ED

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 

A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
40

0.
00

 

38
27

06
12

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 A
-Z

En
ga

ge
 3

6
0 

P
ro

gr
am

 L
ic

en
se

 P
ay

m
e

n
t

Fu
n

d
 0

9 
B

e
fo

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

e
ar

n
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

A
D

V
A

N
C

ED
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 

A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

 1
0,

09
4.

95
 

 $
   

   
   

 1
3,

27
1.

87
 

P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

It
e

m
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

e
so

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 :
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
20

40
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
ie

s 
R

o
m

er
o

 C
ru

z 
EC

E
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N

 $
   

   
   

 2
9,

84
2.

47
 

38
21

03
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N

 $
40

1.
90

 

38
21

42
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N

 $
80

3.
79

 

38
21

53
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

57
3.

39
 

38
21

69
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
ie

s 
R

o
m

er
o

 C
ru

z 
EC

E
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N

 $
   

   
   

 3
1,

27
5.

00
 

38
21

80
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
ie

s 
Es

q
u

ed
a 

EC
E

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N

 $
   

   
   

 3
1,

23
5.

59
 

38
21

85
24

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
ie

s 
H

ar
ve

y 
EC

E
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N

 $
   

   
   

 3
1,

23
5.

59
 

38
22

55
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

EC
E

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N

 $
18

3.
18

 

38
22

56
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

EC
E

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N

 $
18

3.
18

 

38
22

57
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

EC
E

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N

 $
18

3.
18

 

38
22

58
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

EC
E

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N

 $
18

3.
18

 

38
22

70
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N

 $
48

4.
78

 

38
22

74
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N

 $
50

5.
24

 

38
22

93
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N

 $
50

5.
24

 

38
22

96
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N

 $
48

6.
91

 

38
23

25
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

R
IE

N
TA

L 
TR

A
D

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

13
1.

09
 

Fu
n

d
 0

9

Fu
n

d
 1

2

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

20



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

It
e

m
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

e
so

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 :
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
23

26
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

R
EY

 J
O

N
ES

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

P
u

rc
h

ac
e 

o
f 

H
P

 C
o

m
p

u
te

rs
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

43
2.

04
 

38
23

27
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

R
EY

 J
O

N
ES

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

P
u

rc
h

ac
e 

o
f 

H
P

 C
o

m
p

u
te

rs
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
38

4.
28

 

38
23

28
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

R
EY

 J
O

N
ES

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

P
u

rc
h

ac
e 

o
f 

H
P

 C
o

m
p

u
te

rs
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
38

4.
28

 

38
23

29
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

R
EY

 J
O

N
ES

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

P
u

rc
h

ac
e 

o
f 

H
P

 C
o

m
p

u
te

rs
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
38

4.
28

 

38
23

30
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

R
EY

 J
O

N
ES

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

P
u

rc
h

ac
e 

o
f 

H
P

 C
o

m
p

u
te

rs
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

38
4.

28
 

38
24

13
01

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

SC
H

O
O

L 
O

U
TF

IT
TE

R
S,

 L
LC

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 F
u

rn
it

u
re

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

11
5.

42
 

38
24

14
01

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

SC
H

O
O

L 
O

U
TF

IT
TE

R
S,

 L
LC

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 F
u

rn
it

u
re

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

11
5.

42
 

38
24

89
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

LO
V

IN
G

 G
U

ID
A

N
C

E,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

C
O

N
SC

IO
U

S 
D

IS
C

IP
LI

N
E

In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
ie

s 
Es

q
u

ed
a 

EC
E

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

 

Q
R

IS
 B

lo
ck

 G
ra

n
t 

R
FA

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N

 $
   

   
   

 4
7,

11
7.

50
 

38
25

08
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

B
YU

N
G

N
A

M
 A

N
 d

b
a 

FL
A

M
E 

B
R

O
IL

ER
 T

R
B

K
C

at
er

n
in

g 
Fe

e
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

00
0.

00
 

38
25

59
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

B
ES

T 
B

U
Y

A
/V

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N

 $
37

7.
05

 

38
25

73
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

TE
A

C
H

ER
 C

R
EA

TE
D

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

40
5.

02
 

38
25

93
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

TR
O

X
EL

L 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S
C

la
ss

ro
o

m
 P

ro
je

ct
o

rs
 f

o
r 

va
ri

o
u

s 
EC

E 
cl

as
sr

o
o

m
s

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N

 $
   

   
   

 2
2,

23
9.

60
 

38
25

97
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 S
u

p
p

ie
s 

 E
C

E
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N

 $
   

   
   

   
5,

83
3.

48
 

38
26

18
07

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
Li

b
ra

ry
 B

o
o

ks
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

07
2.

78
 

38
26

54
08

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

TU
FF

 S
H

ED
, I

N
C

.
O

u
td

o
o

r 
St

o
ra

ge
 S

h
ed

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

 

Q
R

IS
 B

lo
ck

 G
ra

n
t 

R
FA

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

92
8.

30
 

38
26

58
11

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

35
7.

16
 

 $
   

   
 2

31
,7

44
.6

0 

P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

It
e

m
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

e
so

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 :
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
21

16
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
R

EF
R

IG
ER

A
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

C
O

.,
 IN

C
.

R
ef

ri
ge

ra
to

r 
R

ep
ai

r
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

41
7.

90
 

38
21

17
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
H

A
N

D
LI

N
G

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

TO
YO

TA
LI

FT

Fo
rk

lif
t 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
/R

ep
ai

r
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
40

3.
81

 

38
21

18
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
ID

 W
H

O
LE

SA
LE

R
ID

 C
ar

d
 P

ri
n

te
r 

Su
p

p
lie

s
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

04
5.

19
 

38
21

19
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
G

LE
N

N
 P

A
R

R
IS

H
 d

b
a 

A
C

C
ES

S 
LO

C
K

 A
N

D
 M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

D
o

o
r 

R
ep

ai
rs

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

60
1.

63
 

38
21

26
23

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
38

7.
95

 

38
23

34
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

27
.9

6 

38
23

35
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
U

LI
N

E 
SH

IP
P

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

LI
ES

W
ar

eh
o

u
se

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

52
1.

40
 

38
23

36
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

M
A

ZO
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
C

la
ss

ro
o

m
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 S
u

p
p

lie
s 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

30
1.

48
 

38
23

37
29

-M
ay

-2
01

8
IM

P
A

C
T 

IM
A

G
ES

 IN
C

 d
b

a 
IM

P
A

C
T 

C
A

N
O

P
IE

S 
U

SA
Fo

o
d

 S
er

vi
ce

 A
re

a 
P

o
rt

ab
le

 C
an

o
p

ie
s

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

5,
23

3.
45

 

38
23

43
30

-M
ay

-2
01

8
JC

 F
O

O
D

SE
R

V
IC

E,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

A
C

TI
O

N
 S

A
LE

S
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
K

it
ch

en
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
04

9.
49

 

38
23

44
30

-M
ay

-2
01

8
JC

 F
O

O
D

SE
R

V
IC

E,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

A
C

TI
O

N
 S

A
LE

S
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
K

it
ch

en
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

2,
81

7.
66

 

38
23

61
30

-M
ay

-2
01

8
G

R
A

IN
G

ER
K

it
ch

en
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

42
6.

61
 

Fu
n

d
 1

2

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

21



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

It
e

m
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

e
so

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 :
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
23

62
30

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E 
W

ES
T 

IN
V

ES
TM

EN
T 

EN
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E 

W
ES

T

C
u

st
o

d
ia

l S
u

p
p

lie
s 

N
u

tr
it

io
n

 S
er

vi
ce

s
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

31
9.

07
 

38
24

25
01

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
EL

EC
TR

IC
 S

ER
V

IC
E

Eq
u

ip
m

en
t 

R
ep

ai
r/

Se
rv

ic
e

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

51
2.

02
 

38
24

27
01

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
EL

EC
TR

IC
 S

ER
V

IC
E

Eq
u

ip
m

en
t 

R
ep

ai
r/

Se
rv

ic
e

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
96

8.
61

 

38
24

64
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

H
A

N
D

LI
N

G
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 

TO
YO

TA
LI

FT

Fo
rk

lif
t 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
/R

ep
ai

r
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
60

2.
86

 

38
24

66
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

IN
TE

R
M

O
U

N
TA

IN
 L

O
C

K
 &

 S
EC

U
R

IT
Y 

SU
P

P
LY

El
ec

tr
o

n
ic

 D
o

o
r 

Lo
ck

 C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 S
A

H
S 

K
it

ch
en

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

2,
49

9.
75

 

38
24

79
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

G
LE

N
N

 P
A

R
R

IS
H

 d
b

a 
A

C
C

ES
S 

LO
C

K
 A

N
D

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E
D

o
o

r 
A

la
rm

 L
o

ck
 In

st
al

la
ti

o
n

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
10

0.
00

 

38
24

80
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

o
f 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
69

.6
3 

38
24

81
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

LI
SA

 F
A

W
N

 B
A

R
SA

M
IA

N
 d

b
a 

O
FF

IC
E 

SE
A

TI
N

G
 O

U
TL

ET
O

ff
ic

e 
Fu

rn
it

u
re

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

22
0.

89
 

38
24

85
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

V
IS

IO
N

 M
A

R
K

IN
G

 D
EV

IC
ES

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

o
f 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
13

4.
87

 

38
25

34
05

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

o
f 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
98

.5
6 

38
25

42
05

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

TR
A

D
E 

SU
P

P
LI

ES
, I

N
C

.
K

it
ch

en
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
20

2.
52

 

38
25

44
05

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
27

4.
76

 

38
25

95
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

B
ES

TB
U

Y 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
A

/V
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

29
8.

34
 

38
25

96
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
P

ay
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Fu
el

 C
ar

d
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
6,

07
7.

10
 

38
26

61
11

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

U
LI

N
E 

SH
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
W

ar
eh

o
u

se
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
26

5.
48

 

38
26

62
11

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

o
f 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
19

5.
24

 

38
26

62
11

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

o
f 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
90

.4
6 

38
26

63
11

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

D
IE

LI
 M

U
R

A
W

K
A

 H
O

W
E,

 IN
C

.
A

rc
h

it
ec

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
Fe

e
s 

fo
r 

V
ar

io
u

s 
K

it
ch

en
 

P
ro

je
ct

s

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
 1

8,
37

3.
50

 

38
26

64
11

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
P

G
O

M
EZ

 E
N

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

 d
b

a 
P

R
IN

TB
3

R
ep

la
ce

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

D
am

ag
ed

 T
ru

ck
 G

ra
p

h
ic

s
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

95
0.

84
 

38
26

65
11

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

H
A

N
D

LI
N

G
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 

TO
YO

TA
LI

FT

Fo
rk

lif
t 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
/R

ep
ai

r
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
84

2.
73

 

38
26

66
11

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

JC
 F

O
O

D
SE

R
V

IC
E,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
A

C
TI

O
N

 S
A

LE
S

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

o
f 

K
it

ch
en

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

15
7.

16
 

38
26

67
11

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
62

.5
9 

 $
   

   
   

 5
7,

55
1.

51
 

P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

It
e

m
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

e
so

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 :
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
23

54
30

-M
ay

-2
01

8
LI

SA
 F

A
W

N
 B

A
R

SA
M

IA
N

 d
b

a 
O

FF
IC

E 
SE

A
TI

N
G

 O
U

TL
ET

O
ff

ic
e 

Fu
rn

it
u

re
Fu

n
d

 1
4 

D
ef

er
re

d
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 F
u

n
d

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

 $
43

6.
39

 

38
24

63
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
.

O
ff

ic
e 

P
ar

ti
ti

o
n

 R
ep

ai
rs

Fu
n

d
 1

4 
D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

37
5.

00
 

38
26

07
06

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

EA
SY

 T
U

R
F,

 IN
C

.
In

st
al

la
ti

o
n

 o
f 

Sy
n

th
et

ic
 T

u
rf

Fu
n

d
 1

4 
A

rt
if

ic
ia

l T
u

rf
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

 $
   

   
   

   
7,

86
9.

49
 

38
27

25
12

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

LO
W

E'
S 

C
O

M
P

A
N

IE
S,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
LO

W
E'

S 
H

O
M

E 
C

EN
TE

R
S,

 L
LC

Li
gh

ti
n

g 
su

p
p

lie
s

Fu
n

d
 1

4 
D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

28
0.

11
 

 $
   

   
   

   
8,

96
0.

99
 

P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

It
e

m
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

e
so

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 :
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
27

15
12

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

C
R

IS
P

 E
N

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

 d
b

a 
C

2 
IM

A
G

IN
G

P
la

n
 R

o
o

m
 F

ee
s

Fu
n

d
 2

4 
SA

U
SD

 G
O

 B
o

n
d

, 2
00

8
 E

le
ct

io
n

, S
er

ie
s 

A
 

B
u

ild
in

g 
Fu

n
d

A
D

V
A

N
C

ED
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 

A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
11

8.
36

 

 $
11

8.
36

 

Fu
n

d
 1

3

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

Fu
n

d
 2

4

22



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

It
e

m
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

e
so

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 :
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
22

33
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SE

A
N

 K
H

A
N

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
SK

C
 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y

P
o

rt
ab

le
 R

el
o

ca
ti

o
n

s 
V

ar
io

u
s 

Si
te

s
Fu

n
d

 2
5 

C
it

y 
Sa

n
ta

 A
n

a 
R

ed
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
9,

69
2.

20
 

38
22

33
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SE

A
N

 K
H

A
N

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
SK

C
 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y

P
o

rt
ab

le
 R

el
o

ca
ti

o
n

s 
V

ar
io

u
s 

Si
te

s
Fu

n
d

 2
5 

C
it

y 
Sa

n
ta

 A
n

a 
R

ed
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

A
D

V
A

N
C

ED
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 

A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

 7
7,

53
7.

60
 

38
22

33
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SE

A
N

 K
H

A
N

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
SK

C
 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y

P
o

rt
ab

le
 R

el
o

ca
ti

o
n

s 
V

ar
io

u
s 

Si
te

s
Fu

n
d

 2
5 

C
it

y 
Sa

n
ta

 A
n

a 
R

ed
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S

 $
   

   
   

 6
1,

18
4.

40
 

38
22

33
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SE

A
N

 K
H

A
N

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
SK

C
 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y

P
o

rt
ab

le
 R

el
o

ca
ti

o
n

s 
V

ar
io

u
s 

Si
te

s
Fu

n
d

 2
5 

C
it

y 
Sa

n
ta

 A
n

a 
R

ed
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 

FU
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

 $
   

   
   

   
9,

69
2.

20
 

38
22

33
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SE

A
N

 K
H

A
N

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
SK

C
 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y

P
o

rt
ab

le
 R

el
o

ca
ti

o
n

s 
V

ar
io

u
s 

Si
te

s
Fu

n
d

 2
5 

C
it

y 
Sa

n
ta

 A
n

a 
R

ed
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

 1
5,

37
5.

20
 

38
22

33
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
SE

A
N

 K
H

A
N

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
SK

C
 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y

P
o

rt
ab

le
 R

el
o

ca
ti

o
n

s 
V

ar
io

u
s 

Si
te

s
Fu

n
d

 2
5 

C
it

y 
Sa

n
ta

 A
n

a 
R

ed
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
9,

69
2.

20
 

38
22

65
25

-M
ay

-2
01

8
A

LL
 A

M
ER

IC
A

N
 IN

SP
EC

TI
O

N
, I

N
C

.
D

SA
 In

sp
ec

to
r 

fo
r 

P
o

rt
ab

le
 C

la
ss

ro
o

m
 P

la
ce

m
e

n
t 

at
 A

LA
 E

C

Fu
n

d
 2

5 
C

it
y 

Sa
n

ta
 A

n
a 

R
ed

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
A

D
V

A
N

C
ED

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 

A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

 2
4,

00
0.

00
 

38
26

22
07

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

FU
LL

 S
W

IN
G

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

R
A

P
ID

 W
A

LL
S

W
al

l I
n

st
al

la
ti

o
n

 a
t 

M
u

ir
 A

d
u

lt
 T

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

 C
en

te
r

Fu
n

d
 2

5 
C

it
y 

Sa
n

ta
 A

n
a 

R
ed

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
R

EA
C

H
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
 1

3,
45

2.
00

 

 $
   

   
 2

20
,6

25
.8

0 

P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

It
e

m
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

e
so

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 :
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
23

53
30

-M
ay

-2
01

8
M

O
V

ER
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

So
ft

w
ar

e 
lic

en
si

n
g 

fe
e

 p
ay

m
e

n
t

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

ro
gr

am
-W

ill
ia

m
s 

C
as

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
9,

90
0.

00
 

38
25

40
05

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

SU
N

P
O

W
ER

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

, S
YS

TE
M

S
P

ay
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
an

n
u

al
 s

er
vi

ce
 f

ee
s

Fu
n

d
 4

0 
Q

ZA
B

 S
o

la
r 

En
er

gy
 S

av
in

gs
 2

01
2 

(e
ff

 2
01

4
-

15
)

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

 $
   

   
   

   
6,

00
0.

00
 

38
26

24
07

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

FU
LL

 S
W

IN
G

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

R
A

P
ID

 W
A

LL
S

W
al

l i
n

st
al

lt
io

n
 f

o
r 

A
d

u
lt

 T
ra

n
si

ti
o

n
 P

ro
gr

am
 a

t 

R
EA

C
H

 A
ca

d
em

y 
lo

ca
ti

o
n

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

ro
gr

am
-W

ill
ia

m
s 

C
as

e
R

EA
C

H
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
 1

3,
72

8.
00

 

38
26

26
07

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

P
R

IE
ST

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
C

o
n

tr
ac

to
r 

P
ya

m
en

t 
fo

r 
Sa

n
ta

 A
n

a 
H

S 
K

it
ch

en
 

P
ro

je
ct

Fu
n

d
 4

0 
K

it
ch

en
 R

em
o

d
el

in
g

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
 5

0,
00

0.
00

 

38
27

18
12

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

EN
V

IR
O

M
EN

TA
L 

N
ET

W
O

R
K

 C
O

R
P

. d
b

a 
EN

C
O

R
P

A
ir

 Q
u

al
it

y 
Sa

m
p

lin
g 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

ro
gr

am
-W

ill
ia

m
s 

C
as

e
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 

D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

18
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

 8
0,

80
8.

00
 

P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

It
e

m
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

e
so

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 :
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
26

57
11

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

TO
TA

L 
C

O
M

P
EN

SA
TI

O
N

 S
YS

TE
M

S,
 IN

C
.

G
A

SB
 7

5
 A

ct
u

ar
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s
Fu

n
d

 6
9 

H
ea

lt
h

 &
 W

el
fa

re
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
   

8,
10

0.
00

 

 $
   

   
   

   
8,

10
0.

00
 

P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

It
e

m
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

e
so

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 :
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
23

79
31

-M
ay

-2
01

8
C

A
LP

ER
S 

FI
SC

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

D
is

tr
ic

t 
R

et
ir

em
e

n
t 

fu
n

d
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 p
ay

m
en

t
Fu

n
d

 7
1 

R
et

ir
ee

 B
e

n
ef

it
 F

u
n

d
U

n
d

ef
in

ed
 $

  4
0,

0
00

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
 4

0,
00

0
,0

00
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

Fu
n

d
 7

1

Fu
n

d
 2

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

Fu
n

d
 6

9

23



P
O

 

N
u

m
b

er
:

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

It
e

m
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

:
R

e
so

u
rc

e 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 :
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

38
23

88
31

-M
ay

-2
01

8
R

IT
EW

A
Y 

A
U

TO
 P

A
IN

T 
&

 B
O

D
YW

O
R

K
S

V
eh

ic
le

 P
ai

n
t/

B
o

d
y 

W
o

rk
Fu

n
d

 8
1 

P
ro

p
er

ty
 &

 L
ia

b
ili

ty
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

81
0.

59
 

38
24

98
04

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

R
IT

EW
A

Y 
A

U
TO

 P
A

IN
T 

&
 B

O
D

YW
O

R
K

S
V

eh
ic

le
 P

ai
n

t/
B

o
d

y 
W

o
rk

Fu
n

d
 8

1 
P

ro
p

er
ty

 &
 L

ia
b

ili
ty

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

96
7.

53
 

38
26

91
11

-J
u

n
-2

01
8

P
A

TR
IO

T 
EN

V
IR

O
N

M
EN

TA
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
B

io
-H

az
za

rd
 C

le
an

in
g 

Fe
e

s
Fu

n
d

 8
1 

P
ro

p
er

ty
 &

 L
ia

b
ili

ty
R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

 $
98

3.
75

 

 $
   

   
   

   
4,

76
1.

87
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

Fu
n

d
 8

1

24



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 26, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over 
$25,000 for the Period of May 23, 2018 through June 12, 2018 

ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Manoj Roychowdhury, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 
ratification of the Expenditure Summary Report and 
Detailed Warrant Listing Report of all payments over 
$25,000. Warrants are payments of expenditures previously 
approved through Board action. 

RATIONALE: 

The Expenditure Summary Report provides a summary of all warrants created during the period 
of May 23, 2018 through June 12, 2018 by funding source.  The Detailed Warrant Listing Report 
of expenditures $25,000 and over lists each individual warrant created by vendor for the period 
of May 23, 2018 through June 12, 2018.  Expenditures contained in these reports have been 
Board approved through prior Purchase Order agenda approval submissions.  The warrants listed 
reflect payments against these Purchase Orders. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Ratify Expenditure Summary Report and Detailed Warrant Listing Report of all payments over 
$25,000 for the period of May 23, 2018 through June 12, 2018. 

MR:mm 

ITEM SUMMARY:   
 Snapshot of all warrants issued

for period of May 23, 2018
through June 12, 2018

 All expenditures were
previously approved through
prior Board action

 Board Policy 3300
 Required by Education Code

17604 

1.14



Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

Date: June 12, 2018 

To: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent 

From: Manoj Roychowdhury, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

Subject: Expenditures Summary: From 23-MAY-2018 through 12-JUN-2018 

 Fund 01 General Fund $8,977,010.11 

 Fund 09 Charter School Fund $1,884.51 

 Fund 12 Child Development $96,322.45 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund $2,766,139.51 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund $533,989.98 

 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A   $3,000.00 

 Building Fund 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund $717,455.92 

 Fund 29 Measure G $37,225.00 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund $32,957.14 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund $839,011.22 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation $162,120.22 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare $5,199,467.16 

 Fund 81 Property & Liability $34,552.25 

 Total Expenditures: $19,401,135.47 

Prepared by: Accounting Department 

Expenditures summary report includes all District payments. 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
                                                                                     Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., 

Superintendent of Schools 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
May 23, 2018* Page 1 of 6

Check # Vendor Location Amount
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84251972 APPROACH LEARNING AND ASSESSMENT CENTER $27,373.26

Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION

84251751 CATAPULT LEARNING WEST, LLC $60,503.22

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT 
ACHIEVEMENT 
NONPUBLIC SCHOOLS

Title III Limited English Proficiency LEP Student Program NONPUBLIC SCHOOLS

84251774 J B BOSTICK COMPANY, INC. $25,020.00

Civic Center Rental Fees SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

Unrestricted One-time Funds FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

84251777 ORANGE COUNTY CHILDREN'S THERAPEUTIC ARTS $32,900.13

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood  AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships 

84251779 RODOLFO CAZALES dba TOYAMA KARATE-DO $25,421.20

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood  AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships 

84251788 U S BANK - CAL CARD $79,965.77

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICT-WIDE

84251791 WARE DISPOSAL, INC. $273,016.93

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICT-WIDE

84251796 BAKER NOWICKI DESIGN STUDIO, LLP $41,653.36

Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

84251821 ADVANTAGE WEST INVESTMENT ENTERPRISES, INC. $114,295.93

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUILDING SERVICES

Unrestricted One-time Funds BUILDING SERVICES



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
May 23, 2018 Page 2 of 6

Check # Vendor Location Amount
84251842 IRVINE RANCH OUTDOOR EDUCATION CENTER $27,560.00

Donations (Miscellaneous) MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

The California Wellness Foundation MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

84251873 AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS $41,961.42

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

84251931 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES, L.P. $427,546.56

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
May 23, 2018 Page 3 of 6

Check # Vendor Location Amount
84251932 JFK TRANSPORTATION $60,992.50

Donations (Miscellaneous) MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Donations-ASB Transportation KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 
JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

NJROTC SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

84251747 ACTIVE LEARNING, INC. $25,192.00

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood  AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
May 23, 2018 Page 4 of 6

Check # Vendor Location Amount
84251956 PERMA BOUND BOOKS HERTZBERG NEW METHOD $27,623.73

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 
KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 

SC-Early Learning (PreK-gr 6) ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

84252000 NICK RAIL MUSIC $47,787.13

SC-LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration VISUAL & PERFORMING ARTS

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts VISUAL & PERFORMING ARTS

84252023 B AND H PHOTO VIDEO $27,602.69

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL

VISUAL & PERFORMING ARTS

Valley HS Academies VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

84251949 OC TRANSIT, INC. $73,300.00

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

 Fund 12 Child Development 

84252079 APPLE, INC. $45,632.58

Child Development: CA State Preschool Program EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
May 23, 2018 Page 5 of 6

Check # Vendor Location Amount
 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84252068 GOLD STAR FOODS $133,333.37

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

84252071 GOLD STAR FOODS $34,431.55

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84252111 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE $43,281.51

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84252117 PH HAGOPIAN CONTRACTOR, INC. $1,205,552.00

Child Nutrition: School Programs SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund 

84252141 HMC ARCHITECTS $212,644.50

Fund 25 Redevelopment Agency (RDA) Funds CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

 Fund 29 Measure G 

84252143 BAKER NOWICKI DESIGN STUDIO, LLP $37,225.00

Fund 29 Measure G Series E FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84252149 PH HAGOPIAN CONTRACTOR, INC. $76,837.92

Fund 40 Kitchen Remodeling SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

84252147 PH HAGOPIAN CONTRACTOR, INC. $382,152.72

Fund 40 2016 Lease Purchase MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER

84252148 PH HAGOPIAN CONTRACTOR, INC. $125,213.12

Fund 40 Kitchen Remodeling SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
May 23, 2018 Page 6 of 6

Check # Vendor Location Amount
 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84252151 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS' COMP. $54,668.01

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84252152 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT $53,560.85

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Grand Total: $3,844,248.96 

*Warrant listing report includes payments for $25,000 and over.



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
May 30, 2018* Page 1 of 4

Check # Vendor Location Amount
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84252280 LOS ANGELES TRUCK CENTERS, LLC. dba VELOCITY $141,211.15

Unrestricted One-time Funds SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

84252168 FEDERAL TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS, INC. $47,703.71

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICT-WIDE

TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SERVICES

84252184 REVOLVING CASH FUND $31,006.47

21st Century ASSETS (roll-up 4124) VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

Education for Homeless Children and Youth PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES

Fundraiser (Non ASB-PTA Deposits) HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

DISTRICT-WIDE

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS ADMINISTRATION

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

84252198 XEROX CORPORATION $188,397.56

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICT-WIDE

PUBLICATIONS

84252221 BENCHMARK EDUCATION COMPANY $47,107.22

Title III Limited English Proficiency LEP Student Program ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT 
ACHIEVEMENT 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
May 30, 2018 Page 2 of 4

Check # Vendor Location Amount
84252226 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. $47,488.38

CTE Incentive Grant Program REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

Educator Effectiveness STAFF DEVELOPMENT

Head Start ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Title I, Core Set Aside ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICT-WIDE

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS ADMINISTRATION

ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 
LORIN GRISET ACADEMY

MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL

SCHOOL POLICE SERVICES

SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE

TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
May 30, 2018 Page 3 of 4

Check # Vendor Location Amount
84252237 JFK TRANSPORTATION $28,862.50

Donations (Miscellaneous) WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Donations-ASB Transportation FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL

PIO-PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

84252155 BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF SANTA ANA $26,255.01

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood  AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships 

84252260 SANTA MARGARITA FORD $39,903.96

Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES

84252281 NMK CORPORATION dba IPTELSUPPORT $118,553.36

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SERVICES

84252256 PROSOUND AND STAGE LIGHTING $38,934.27

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

Unrestricted One-time Funds GRADUATION



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
May 30, 2018 Page 4 of 4

Check # Vendor Location Amount
 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84252294 GOLD STAR FOODS $73,191.75

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

84252317 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE $100,974.83

Child Nutrition: School Programs GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

NUTRITION SERVICES

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund 

84252335 ROBERT CLAPPER CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. $161,208.70

Fund 25 Walker/Roosevelt Joint Use WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84252336 DLR GROUP, INC. dba DLR GROUP - WESTLAKE REED $27,497.14

Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84252337 ROBERT CLAPPER CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. $87,156.53

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84252339 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS' COMP. $65,414.37

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT

Grand Total: $1,270,866.91 

*Warrant listing report includes payments for $25,000 and over.



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
June 04, 2018* Page 1 of 2

Check # Vendor Location Amount
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84252430 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES, L.P. $38,611.22

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood  HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
Partnerships 
Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

84252369 ADVANTAGE WEST INVESTMENT ENTERPRISES, INC. $161,313.68

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUILDING SERVICES

Unrestricted One-time Funds GRADUATION

84252365 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $71,710.86

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICT-WIDE

84252348 CITY OF SANTA ANA $28,439.42

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICT-WIDE

84252344 BAKER NOWICKI DESIGN STUDIO, LLP $154,481.00

CTE Incentive Grant Program REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

Fund 40 2016 Lease Purchase SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

84252342 AT&T $65,908.73

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICT-WIDE

 Fund 12 Child Development 

84252449 APPLE, INC. $25,462.91

Child Development: CA State Preschool Prog. EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84252458 GOLD STAR FOODS $97,806.52

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

84252456 GOLD STAR FOODS $59,657.11

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
June 04, 2018 Page 2 of 2

Check # Vendor Location Amount
 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund 

84252464 SVA ARCHITECTS $254,353.94

Fund 25 Redevelopment Agency (RDA) Funds CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL

DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84252466 SVA ARCHITECTS $77,991.45

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case PIO PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84252467 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS' COMP. $41,762.84

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84252468 KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN, INC. $1,918,070.87

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

 Fund 71 Retiree Benefit Fund 

84252469 CALPERS FISCAL SERVICES DIVISION $40,000,000.00

Fund 71 Retiree Benefit Fund CASH ACCOUNT

Grand Total: $42,995,570.55 

*Warrant listing report includes payments for $25,000 and over.



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
June 06, 2018* Page 1 of 4

Check # Vendor Location Amount
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84252477 ATKINSON ANDELSON LOYA RUUD & ROMO $52,991.68

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION

84252481 DISCOVERY CUBE ORANGE COUNTY $56,812.15

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood  AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships 

84252501 RODOLFO CAZALES dba TOYAMA KARATE-DO $25,421.20

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood  AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships 

84252647 AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS $28,640.75

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL

84252663 JFK TRANSPORTATION $44,537.50

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood  AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships 
California Career Pathways Trust CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

Donations (Miscellaneous) CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL

MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 
WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Donations-ASB Transportation CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 
HARVEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
June 06, 2018 Page 2 of 4

Check # Vendor Location Amount
MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 
MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY

THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 
WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Third Party Reimbursement LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

K-12 SCHOOL PERFORMANCE AND CULTURE

LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 
PIO PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY

SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Unrestricted One-time Funds LORIN GRISET ACADEMY

84252694 VMI, INC. $27,547.37

Unrestricted One-time Funds GRADUATION

84252473 ACTIVE LEARNING, INC. $31,376.00

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood  AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
June 06, 2018 Page 3 of 4

Check # Vendor Location Amount
 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84252712 GOLD STAR FOODS $25,984.51

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

84252711 GOLD STAR FOODS $46,701.56

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

84252726 G A SYSTEMS $49,300.92

Child Nutrition: School Programs VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

84252729 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE $35,045.90

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84252731 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE $70,499.46

Child Nutrition: School Programs HOP SHOP

NUTRITION SERVICES

84252733 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE $52,844.17

Child Nutrition: School Programs HOP SHOP

NUTRITION SERVICES

84252707 GOLD STAR FOODS $49,563.25

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund 

84252742 FIELDTURF USA, INC. $474,999.99

Fund 14 Artificial Turf CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund 

84252746 GOLD COAST FENCE, INC. $51,841.00

Fund 25 City Santa Ana Redevelopment SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
June 06, 2018 Page 4 of 4

Check # Vendor Location Amount
 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84252748 BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA $3,227,835.44

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Grand Total: $4,351,942.85 

*Warrant listing report includes payments for $25,000 and over.



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
June 11, 2018* Page 1 of 1

Check # Vendor Location Amount
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84252827 ROCKSOLID, LLC $46,045.85

Intramural Sport for Intermediate schools SPECIAL PROJECTS/WELLNESS

84252779 MCGRAW-HILL EDUCATION, INC. dba MCGRAW-HILL $3,015,697.76

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

Unrestricted - Instructional Materials (7156) STATE TEXTBOOKS

84252777 MCGRAW-HILL EDUCATION, INC. dba MCGRAW-HILL $778,268.89

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

Unrestricted - Instructional Materials (7156) STATE TEXTBOOKS

84252758 DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. $138,482.66

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

Unrestricted One-time Funds VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84252841 GOLD STAR FOODS $98,055.76

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

84252839 GOLD STAR FOODS $85,581.32

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84252850 LENTZ MORRISSEY ARCHITECTURE, INC. $41,104.24

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Grand Total: $4,203,236.48 

*Warrant listing report includes payments for $25,000 and over.



US BANK - CAL CARD

Warrant Listing - May 23, 2018
Check #: 84251788

Account Name Department Position Title Credit Limit Amount Used

ADRIANA OLSON School Police Services Admin Secretary Sch Police Svcs-12 $200.00 -$   

ALDO ACEVES Early Childhood Education Early Learning Specialist-12 $200.00 132.68$   

ALFONSO JIMENEZ Deputy Superintendents Office Deputy Supt Ed Svcs $10,000.00 542.38$   

AMY SCRUTON Willard Intermediate Principal III $200.00 (198.86)$   

ANA GONZALEZ Sepulveda Elementary Principal I $200.00 -$   

ANISSA SEQUEIDA Villa Fundamental Principal III $200.00 -$   

ANTONETTE ROBERTO Superintendents Office Sec and Off Mgr for Super-12 $15,000.00 1,490.27$   

* ANTONIO PASILLAS Transportation Vehicle Mechanic II-12 $200.00 1,282.13$   

ARMANDO GUTIERREZ Hoover Elementary Principal I $200.00 128.25$   

BETTY TAMARA RIOS Monroe Elementary Principal I $200.00 95.39$   

BRIAN ROBERT LILLIE Santa Ana High Teacher 9-12 $200.00 -$   

CAMILLE BODEN Risk Management Exec Dir of Risk Management-12 $200.00 41.81$   

CECILIA VUONG LUNA Special Education Executive Secretary-12 $2,000.00 117.53$   

CHARLOTTE ERVIN Child Development Coordinator $200.00 -$   

CYNTHIA LANDSIEDEL Thorpe Fundamental Principal II $200.00 133.63$   

DAICY CRUZ Child Development Parent Ed Spec-12 $200.00 199.91$   

DAMON VOIGHT Middle College High Principal I $200.00 88.16$   

DANA TRUCKER CLARK REACH Academy Principal I $200.00 199.98$   

DANIEL ALLEN K12 Teaching and Learning Asst Supt of Teaching and Learning $7,500.00 2,521.63$   

DAREK JARONCZYK Special Education Dir of Special Ed Svcs $200.00 -$   

DAVID CASPER Mac Arthur Fundamental Principal III $200.00 -$   

DAVID RICHEY School Climate Dir of Pupil Support Svcs $200.00 19.98$   

DEIDRA POWELL Public Information Office Chief Communications Officer-12 $2,500.00 22.33$   

DENISE BERTRAND Diamond Elementary Principal I $200.00 -$   

DIANA TORRES Heroes Elementary School Principal I $200.00 -$   

DOLORES TORRES Purchasing Sr Buyer-12 $25,000.00 1,810.85$   

DONALD ISBELL ROP Dir of ROP $200.00 199.95$   

DUNCAN MCCULLOCH Segerstrom High School Principal IV $200.00 -$   

EDMOND HEATLEY Business Services Dep Supt Administrative Services-12 $10,000.00 4,851.14$   

EDNA VELADO Lincoln Elementary Principal II $200.00 194.38$   

EDWARD BUSTAMANTE Saddleback High Principal IV $200.00 108.43$   

EDWARD WINCHESTER K12 School Performance and Culture Exec Dir Sec Curriculum and Inst $2,500.00 53.87$   

ELEANOR RODRIGUEZ King Elementary Principal II $200.00 -$   

ELISA YOUNGER Sierra Preparatory Academy Principal III $200.00 -$   

EMIL AHANGARZADEH Mac Arthur Fundamental Asst Principal III $200.00 -$   

ERICA GRAVES Romero Cruz Elementary Principal I $200.00 80.96$   

ETIL GUILLEN Purchasing Buyer-12 $25,000.00 442.39$   

FELISA GEAR Greenville Fundamental School Principal II $200.00 121.94$   

FERNANDO DURAN Jefferson Elementary Principal II $200.00 104.19$   

GABRIEL MORENO Mendez Fundamental Principal III $200.00 35.85$   

* GABRIELA GARCIA Human Resources Admin Secy_Human Resources-12 $200.00 213.84$   

GEORGE M BELLO Mitchell Child Development Principal Spl Ed Infant Preschool Program $200.00 -$   

GINA ZYBURT Edison Elementary Principal I $200.00 -$   

GREGORY S COOMBS Godinez High School Teacher 9-12 $200.00 -$   

HEIDI CISNEROS Pupil Support Services Exec Dir of Pupil Support Svcs $1,000.00 74.92$   

HERMINIO B BAUTISTA Taft Elementary Principal I $200.00 161.28$   

IGNACIO MUNIZ McFadden Intermediate Principal III $200.00 199.96$   

JACQUELINE HANNA Purchasing Buyer-12 $25,000.00 4,141.80$   

JEFF BISHOP Santa Ana High Principal IV $200.00 183.67$   

JENNIFER M CISNEROS After School Porgrams Dir of Extended Learning Programs-12 $200.00 70.00$   

JESSE CHURCH Godinez High School Principal IV $200.00 196.60$   

JIMMY BRUHL Special Projects/Wellness Coord of Special Projects $200.00 80.50$   

JOHN MARTINEZ Building Services Sr Groundskeeper-12 $200.00 82.59$   

JOHN SCHRECK Publications Mgr of Logistics-12 $1,000.00 990.50$   

JOHN WYSOCKI Building Services Dir of Building Svcs-12 $1,000.00 90.73$   

JONATHAN SWANSON Century High Principal IV $200.00 91.94$   

JONATHAN W GEISZLER Purchasing Dir of Purchasing and Stores-12 $50,000.00 25,850.61$       

JOSE LUIS PEDROZA Carr Intermediate Principal III $200.00 131.25$   

JOSE MONTANO Washington Elementary Principal II $200.00 46.89$   

JOSH GODDARD Nutrition Services Mgr of Food Svcs Operations-12 $200.00 -$   

* JUAN C SALDIVAR Transportation Vehicle Mechanic II-12 $200.00 384.77$   

JUAN J RAMIREZ Roosevelt Elementary Principal II $200.00 -$   

JULIE INFANTE Lathrop Intermediate Principal III $200.00 -$   

KASEY KLAPPENBACK Garfield Elementary Principal I $200.00 -$   

KATHY GOMEZ Early Childhood Education School Readiness Coordinator $200.00 192.33$   

1



US BANK - CAL CARD

Warrant Listing - May 23, 2018
Check #: 84251788

Account Name Department Position Title Credit Limit Amount Used

KATY C. CONSOLIDA K12 School Performance and Culture Dir of Transition Support Services $200.00 198.49$   

KEELY ORLANDO Early Childhood Education Dir of Early Childhood Education $200.00 185.62$   

KEVIN TONAI Esqueda Elementary Principal II $200.00 111.05$   

KIMBERLY GARCIA Advanced Learning Academy Principal I $200.00 54.98$   

KIMBERLY KEMPA Carver Elementary Principal II $200.00 86.15$   

LAURA MARTIN Muir Fundamental School Principal II $200.00 191.30$   

LIGIA HALLSTROM Wilson Elementary Principal I $200.00 158.45$   

LISA C TREEN Godinez High School Teacher 9-12 $200.00 -$   

* LISA SOLOMON Madison Elementary Principal II $200.00 1,784.14$   

LUIS ZUNIGA Nutrition Services Food Svc Production Supvr-12 $2,500.00 1,446.02$   

MANOJ ROYCHOWDHURY Business Services Asst Supt of Business Svcs-12 $7,500.00 1,127.51$   

MARCOS RAMIREZ Building Services Sr Groundskeeper-12 $200.00 -$   

MARIA GUADALUPE GOMEZ Pio Pico Elementary Principal I $200.00 198.43$   

MARIA LOPEZ GUERRA Community Relations Dir of Community Relations $200.00 531.89$   

MARIANA GARATE Walker Elementary Principal I $200.00 97.32$   

MARIBEL MARTINEZ Business Services Sr Exec Secretary-12 $2,000.00 334.33$   

MARICELA ROQUE Fremont Elementary Principal II $200.00 -$   

MARISOL REXACH K12 Teaching and Learning Dir of Prof Learning/Tchr Induction $1,000.00 808.47$   

MARJORIE A COCHRAN K12 Teaching and Learning Grant Writer-12 $200.00 94.42$   

MARK A MCKINNEY Human Resources Assoc Supt of Human Resources $7,500.00 116.18$   

MARK CHAVEZ Nutrition Services Dir of Food Svcs-12 $1,000.00 152.51$   

MARK ORNELAS Purchasing Buyer-12 $25,000.00 312.37$   

MARK P RODRIGUEZ Information Tech Center Asst Dir of Tech Innov Svcs - Info Tech Support-12 $200.00 -$   

MARY GREENE Monte Vista Elementary Principal I $200.00 39.00$   

MATTHEW G CRUZ Chavez Continuation High Principal I $200.00 200.00$   

MAYRA HELGUERA Special Education Asst Supt Spec Ed Spec Ed Local Plan Area SELPA $7,500.00 225.83$   

MICHAEL BAKER After School Porgrams Coord of Student Achievement $200.00 127.65$   

MICHAEL PARRA Lorin Griset Academy Principal I $200.00 125.36$   

NICK JOHN CANZONE Segerstrom High School Teacher 9-12 $200.00 -$   

NORA C RODRIGUEZ Human Resources Sr Exec Secretary-12 $2,000.00 523.11$   

NORRIS PEREZ Santiago Elementary Principal II $200.00 181.86$   

NURIA SOLIS EL Programs & Student Achievement Dir of ELD Bilingual Programs $1,000.00 -$   

OMAR GARCIA Purchasing Buyer-12 $25,000.00 13,419.88$       

ORIN L WILLIAMS Facilities Asst Superintendent of Facilities-12 $7,500.00 136.68$   

PAUL SALAZAR Child Development Asst Coord Child Development $200.00 188.87$   

PETER RICHARDSON Martin Elementary Principal I $200.00 191.69$   

RICARDO ENZ Information Tech Center Dir of Technology Innovation Services-12 $1,000.00 15.96$   

RITA T PEREIRA Franklin Elementary Principal I $200.00 40.19$   

ROBERT A CHAVEZ Information Tech Center Asst Dir of Tech Innov Svcs - Network Support-12 $200.00 -$   

ROBERT ANGUIANO Davis Elementary Principal I $200.00 88.76$   

ROBERT MCDONALD Harvey Elementary Principal I $200.00 -$   

ROSA BERNAL Facilities Executive Secretary-12 $2,000.00 40.69$   

RUTH ZINTZUN Purchasing Purchasing Manager-12 $50,000.00 6,516.99$   

SALVADOR TINAJERO Deputy Superintendents Office Program Spec $200.00 -$   

SARA SHOREY Adams Elementary Principal I $200.00 94.93$   

SONIA RODARTE LLAMAS K12 School Performance and Culture Asst Supt of School Performance & Culture $7,500.00 1,079.00$   

STEFANIE PHILLIPS Superintendents Office Superintendent $10,000.00 524.42$   

STEVE KOTSUBO Kennedy Elementary Principal I $200.00 145.40$   

STUART CALDWELL Spurgeon Intermediate Principal III $200.00 64.54$   

WILLIAM SKELLY Heninger Elementary Principal II $200.00 -$   

79,965.77$       

* Restored to $200 credit limit as of June 4, 2018

April Grand Total: 

2



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 26, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 2 for Bid Package No. 1 – 
Temporary and Permanent Kitchen at Santa Ana High School 

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of 
Deductive Change Order No. 2 for Bid Package No. 1 – 
Temporary and Permanent Kitchen at Santa Ana High School 

RATIONALE: 

At its February 15, 2017   meeting, the Board awarded a 
contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Temporary and Permanent 
Kitchen at Santa Ana High School.  During the course of 
construction, funds remain unspent, creating a net reduction to 
the contract. 

Project Bid Package 
Current 
Contract 
Amount 

Deductive 
Change Order 

Amount 

Revised Total 
Contract 
Amount 

Contractor 

Santa Ana High School 
Temporary and 

Permanent Kitchen 
Bid Package No. 1 $6,479,023.77 $(15,330.25) $6,463,693.52 P.H. Hagopian 

Contractor, Inc. 

TOTAL SAVINGS: $6,479,023.77 $(15,330.25) $6,463,693.52 

LCAP Goal 3.3:  Establish processes that support maintaining current facilities (school safety and 
maintenance). 

FUNDING: 

Kitchen Modernization Fund: Credit $15,330.25 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Initial contract approved on
February 15, 2017.

 This deductive change order
demonstrates project savings.

1.15



RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the Deductive Change Order No. 2 for Bid Package No. 1 – Temporary and Permanent 
Kitchen at Santa Ana High School.

OW:rb 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 26, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – 
Temporary and Permanent Kitchen at Santa Ana High School  

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of 
completion of a contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Temporary 
and Permanent Kitchen at Santa Ana High School. 

RATIONALE: 

At its February 15, 2017   meeting, the Board awarded a 
contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Temporary and Permanent 
Kitchen at Santa Ana High School. 

The District has received close-out confirmation from its 
construction supervisor and Inspector of Record stating the work has been completed in 
accordance with the terms of the contract.  Public Contract Code, Sections 9201 through 9203, 
requires the District to withhold retention from the contract price until final completion and 
acceptance of the projects. 

Project Bid Package New Contract 
Amount 

5% 
Retention 

Change 
Order Contractor 

Santa Ana High School 
Temporary and 

Permanent Kitchen 
Bid Package No. 1 $6,463,693.52 323,184.68 1 P.H. Hagopian 

Contractor, Inc. 

LCAP Goal 3.3:  Establish processes that support maintaining current facilities (school safety and 
maintenance). 

FUNDING:  

Kitchen Modernization Fund: Release of Retention $323,184.68 (previously budgeted) 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Initial contract approved on
February 15, 2017.

 Request Board acceptance of
completed project.

 Request approval to release
retention as established by
statute.

1.16



RECOMMENDATION: 

Accept the completion of the project and contract with P.H. Hagopian Contractor, Inc. for Bid 
Package No. 1 – Temporary and Permanent Kitchen at Santa Ana High School. 

OW:rb 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 26, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Revised Job Description:  Director of Accounting and 
Payroll 

ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval 
of the revised job description:  Director of Accounting and 
Payroll to Director of Accounting, Payroll, and Student 
Attendance.  This position will report to the Assistant 
Superintendent of Business Services and will provide 
supervision to, coordinate with, and monitor the Accounting 
Department, Payroll Department, and Student Attendance 
Department.   

RATIONALE: 

This position is essential in leading the accounting, payroll, and student attendance functions as 
well as providing accurate and timely accounting, payroll, and student attendance data. It is also 
essential that the position analyze situations accurately and adopt an effective   course of action. 
This position must also be able to establish and maintain effective working relationships.  The 
Director of Accounting, Payroll and Student Attendance will assist in the planning, development, 
and implementation of policies, procedures, and strategies for achieving District goals and 
objectives.  

The position is currently budgeted and will remain at the same salary placement. The revised 
description only addresses education and experience as it relates to the position.  

The revised job description is attached. 

FUNDING: 

General Funds–Classified Management Salary Schedule–Level 47: $10,227 - $11,512 (monthly) 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Approve the revised job description of Director of Accounting and Payroll to Director of 
Accounting, Payroll, and Student Attendance. 

MAM:nr 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Revise the job description of
Director of Accounting and
Payroll to Director of
Accounting, Payroll, and Student
Attendance which now oversee
the Student Attendance
Department.

1.17



Page 1 of 3 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

DIRECTOR OF ACCOUNTING, PAYROLL, AND STUDENT ATTENDANCE 

BASIC FUNCTION: 

Under general direction of the Assistant Superintendent, Business Services, plan, direct, 
organize, supervise, and manage the District's accounting and payroll functions and provide 
accurate and timely accounting and payroll informational data.  Manage and supervise a variety 
of accounting and payroll personnel and work closely with designated administrators, Board, 
staff, and representative groups. 

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES: 

 Plan, direct, develop, organize, manage, and supervise the District's accounting, payroll,
and student attendance functions and prepare, analyze, and evaluate complex financial
data and reports in an accurate and timely conclusion. E

 Mange, supervise, and evaluate accounting, payroll, and student attendance personnel,
including managers, supervisors, technicians, accountants, clerks, and related personnel. E

 Oversee and review preparation of accounts payable, accounts receivable, payroll account
class reports, posting and recording of financial data, including approving transfer of
funds and expenditures, preparation of cash flow projections, monitoring cash balances,
student attendance tracking and reporting and conducting special financial analysis
for various regular and categorical programs. E

 Prepare, administer, and monitor monthly, quarterly, and annual financial reports for the
Board of Education and administrators and conduct a variety of financial presentations as
necessary. E

 Develop and conduct training sessions for all District staff and site administrators and
provide essential assistance to all administrators as required. E

 Monitor, analyze, and interpret current legislation affecting the District's finances and
interpret and administer county, state, and federal laws and regulations. E

 Perform high-level research and special projects at the direction of the Deputy
Superintendent, Business Services, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services, or Board
of Education and file complex federal, state, and local financial reports as required. E

 Maintain appropriate communications with federal, state, county, and local agencies and
a variety of representative groups. E



Page 2 of 3 

DIRECTOR OF ACCOUNTING, PAYROLL, AND STUDENT ATTENDANCE (CONTINUED) 

 Evaluate, plan and lead implementation of business systems to support the business
requirements of the District. E

 Perform other administrative duties and responsibilities as required and assigned.

KNOWLEDGE AND ABILITIES: 

Knowledge of: 
 Generally-accepted accounting principles, practices and procedures, and auditing

standards. 
 Governmental/Fund Accounting principles.
 Applicable sections of the California Education Code, Government Code, and

other federal, state, and local laws and regulations.
 California School Accounting Manual.
 Preparation of comprehensive financial reports.
 Payroll functions, including preparation of tax and retirement reports.
 District operations, policies, procedures, and goals.
 Categorical program compliance and accounting regulations.
 Federal, state, and local laws and regulations applying to school district financial

operations and student attendance.
 Computer applications and systems, including proficiency in Excel, Power Point,

Word, and Oracle experience preferred.
 Accurate and reliable record-keeping procedures.
 Principles of effective management and evaluation practices.
 Conflict management and problem-solving strategies.
 Strong oral and written communication skills.

Ability to: 
 Plan, organize, supervise, and prioritize all accounting and payroll, and student

attendance functions. 
 Interpret and explain complex and detailed information, apply rules, regulations,

and District policies. 
 Comply with all legal requirements.
 Read and understand complex financial and technical materials.
 Prepare complex financial and statistical computer spreadsheets and public

presentations.
 Prepare, write, and present financial reports.
 Analyze situations accurately and adopt an effective course of action.
 Establish and maintain effective working relationships.
 Use good judgment.
 Follow written and oral instructions.
 Meet rigid schedules and time lines.
 Operate a personal computer and other office machines.
 Train and supervise professional, technical, paraprofessional, and clerical staff.



Page 3 of 3 

DIRECTOR OF ACCOUNTING, PAYROLL, AND STUDENT ATTENDANCE (CONTINUED) 

KNOWLEDGE AND ABILITIES: (continued) 

Ability to: (continued) 
 Manage time effectively.
 Communicate effectively orally and in writing.
 Perform the essential responsibilities and work tasks of the position.
 Work independently.
 Work in busy, noisy environment under pressure.
 Manage multiple projects simultaneously.

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE: 

A high school diploma, or equivalent, and three (3) years of relevant work experience in 
accounting and/or payroll or related field, and a A Bachelor’s degree in accounting, finance or 
related field, and three (3). Ten (10) years of relevant related work experience in accounting, 
and/or payroll and/ or public financial management or closely related field is required may be 
considered in lieu of a Bachelor’s degree.   A Professional Accounting Certification 
(CPA/CFA) is preferred.  Experience in school district accounting and payroll is preferred.    

LICENSES AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS: 

 Valid California driver's license required.
 Must have the ability to obtain and maintain vehicle insurance under the District's vehicle

insurance policy.

WORKING CONDITIONS: 

Environment: 
 Typical office/school environment.
 Frequent travel to and between school sites and community agencies.

Physical Abilities: 
 Hearing and speaking accurately to exchange information and make presentations.
 Seeing to read a variety of complex materials and drive a vehicle.
 Sitting or standing for extended period of time.
 Lifting or moving objects, normally not exceeding twenty (20) thirty (30)

pounds.

Reasonable aAccommodation may be made to enable a person with a disability to perform the 
essential functions of the job with or without reasonable accommodation pursuant of the 
formal Interactive Process. 

Board Approved:  2/23/16 (11/03) 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 26, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Revised Job Description: Coordinator of Visual and Performing 
Arts 

ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Mark McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of 
the revised job description: Coordinator of Visual and 
Performing Arts (VAPA).  This position will report to the 
Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services/designee.  The 
Coordinator of Visual and Performing Arts will develop, 
organize, plan, and coordinate various special projects and 
events in the field of VAPA.  

RATIONALE: 

The Coordinator of Visual and Performing Arts will implement and coordinate a Music Education 
program designed to assure maximum participation from students in the Santa Ana Unified School 
District.  The position will manage the daily operational needs of the Division, while seeking ways to 
enhance overall student participation and program efficiency.   

The new job description is attached. 

FUNDING: 

General Funds: Certificate Manager Salary Schedule: Level 42, $9,563 - $10,853 (monthly) 

RECOMMENDATION:   

Approve the revised job description: Coordinator of Visual and Performing Arts. 

MAM:nr

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Revised job description of
Coordinator of Visual and
Performing Arts (VAPA) will
enhance overall SAUSD student
participation in the music
educational program.

1.18



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

COORDINATOR OF VISUAL AND PERFORMING ARTS 

JOB SUMMARY: BASIC FUNCTION: 

Under the direction of the Chief Academic Officer Deputy Superintendent, Educational 
Services/designee, develop, organize, implement and coordinate a Music Visual and 
Performing Arts Education program designed to assure maximum participation from students in 
the Santa Ana Unified School District; plan and coordinate various special projects and events as 
assigned; assist in areas such as Child Welfare and Attendance as assigned. 

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES: 

 Plan, organize and coordinate the program of instruction designed to carry out the
objectives of the music curriculum; plan and coordinate Special Programs and Events as
directed. E

 Serve as visual and performing arts liaison to all schools in the District.  E

 Schedule, supervise directly and evaluate the elementary music teachers; assist in the
evaluation of secondary music teachers; assist in selecting candidates for teaching and
accompanying positions providing input through interviewing candidates and reviewing
their applications; advise and assist in the selection, placement and evaluation of music
teachers at the secondary level and in the design and evaluation of secondary music
programs. E

 Provide for the availability of adequate facilities for music instruction. E

 Direct the preparation of instructional guides, courses of study, curriculum, bulletins and
other printed materials used by music teachers. E

 Supervise the selection of books, equipment and supplies. E

 Develop, monitor, and evaluate programs and activities in the visual and performing arts. E

 Prepare and administer the budget for the music department including supplies,
equipment, instruments, books and other items. E

 Provide direction and planning of co-curricular and enrichment activities such as District-
wide vocal and instrumental music festivals. E

 Provide leadership in organizing and carrying out in-service training programs for the
professional staff. E



COORDINATOR OF VISUAL AND PERFORMING ARTS (CONTINUED) 
Page 2

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES: (continued) 

 Organize, coordinate, and integrate visual and performing arts programs and
services to respond to the needs and strengths of each campus. E

 Maintain liaison between the District and community professional and cultural
organizations; represent the District to the music community. E

 Serve as a central clearinghouse for concert dates and arrange schedules for in-school as
well as out-of-school programs. E

 Interpret and represent the total music education program to administrators in the Central
Office, principals, teachers and the general public. E

 Maintain control over music equipment and instruments, their acquisition, repair, tuning
and assignment. E

 Collaborate with visual and performing arts teachers to plan and produce District
wide performances and special events designed to showcase the abilities and talents
of SAUSD students K-12. E

 Assist in areas such as Child Welfare and Attendance as may be assigned.

 Perform related duties as assigned.

KNOWLEDGE AND ABILITIES: 

Knowledge of: 
 Vocal and instrumental music education methods and practices.
 Instructional materials for music education.
 School District organization, operations and objectives.
 Applicable federal, state, local laws and Education Code.
 City and community cultures.
 Student needs of differing socioeconomic and ethnic backgrounds.
 Technology.
 State standards and assessments and multiple measures.

Ability to: 
 Demonstrate competence as a performer, conductor, clinician and teacher in both

vocal and instrumental music education. 
 Plan and supervise work.
 Train and supervise personnel.
 Maintain records and prepare reports.
 Communicate effectively both orally and in writing.
 Plan and coordinate special events.



COORDINATOR OF VISUAL AND PERFORMING ARTS (CONTINUED) 
Page 3

KNOWLEDGE AND ABILITIES: 

Ability to: (continued) 
 Function within appropriate line-staff relationships.
 Work effectively with administrators, staff, parents and community and in

multicultural and bilingual environments.
 Effectively interpret and analyze data and/or assessments.
 Perform the essential functions of the job.

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE:   

Any combination equivalent to Master's degree in a music specialty area or music education and 
five years teaching and/or administrative experience in the field of music education. 

LICENSES AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS: 

 Valid California Teaching Credential in Music.
 California Administrative Credential.
 Valid California driver's license.
 Biliterate (English/Spanish) desirable.

WORKING CONDITIONS:  

Environment: 
 Office environment.
 Driving a vehicle to conduct work.
 Frequent evening duties.

 Physical Abilities: 
 Hearing and speaking to accurately exchange information and make presentations.
 Seeing to read a variety of materials and drive a vehicle.
 Sitting or standing for extended periods of time.
 Bending at the waist, kneeling or crouching to file materials.
 Lifting or moving objects, normally not exceeding twenty (20) thirty (30)

pounds.

Reasonable accommodation may be made to enable a person with a disability to perform the 
essential functions of the job. pursuant to the Informal Interactive Process. 

Board Approved:  (7/91) 5/01 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 26, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific 
Staff Members with such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, 
Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves 

ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 
approval of the Personnel Calendar including the 
transition of specific staff members with such topics as: 
hiring, promotions, transfers, resignations, retirements, 
and leaves. 

RATIONALE: 

Board approval of the Personnel Calendar is required for all Certificated and Classified personnel 
reports, non-confidential leaves of absences, and effective dates of resignations and retirements. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION:   

Approve the Personnel Calendar including the transition of specific staff members with such topics 
as: hiring, promotions, transfers, resignations, retirements, and leaves. 

MAM:nr 

ITEM SUMMARY:   
 Contained within the Personnel

Calendar are _5_ new hires for
SAUSD, including:
 Custodians – 3
 Preschool Teacher – 1
 Program Specialist – 1

1.19























 AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 26, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Local Control Accountability Plan Approval 

ITEM: Action 
SUBMITTED BY: Sonia R. Llamas, Ed.D., L.C.S.W., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 

School Performance and Culture 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval 
of the Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) public 
forum. 

RATIONALE: 

A public hearing was approved at the June 12, 2018 Board meeting.  The purpose of the public 
forum was to solicit recommendations and comments regarding the Local Control Accountability 
Plan. The LCAP is intended to ensure school districts provide a high quality instructional program 
for all students, and to ensure students leave our schools college and career ready. The LCAP is 
required to address eight priorities outlined by the state:  basic services, implementation of 
Common Core State Standards, course access, student achievement, parental involvement, student 
engagement, school climate, and other student outcomes. 

LCAP goal 1.1: “Provide equitable student access to a rigorous standards-based, instructional 
program that includes, but is not limited to high quality instruction, instructional materials, 
academic supports, and technology-based resources.” 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the Local Control Accountability Plan. 

SL:sz 

ITEM SUMMARY: 
Districts are required to hold one 
public hearing to discuss and 
adopt their LCAPs. 

2.0





































































































































































































































































































































































































































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 26, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Adoption of 2018-19 Budget 

ITEM: Action 
SUBMITTED BY: Manoj Roychowdhury, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
PREPARED BY: Swandayani Singgih, Director, Budget 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek adoption of the 2018-
19 Budget.  

RATIONALE: 

At its June 12, 2018 Board meeting, a Public Hearing was conducted for the 2018-19 Proposed 
Budget. Education Code Section 52062(b)(2), states that the governing board adopts a budget, 
and must be held after, but not on the same day as, the public hearing.  

The proposed budget cannot be adopted until after the Local Control Accountability Plan 
(LCAP) is adopted and the LCAP must be adopted at a public meeting.  Both the LCAP and the 
budget are on the June 26, 2018, Board agenda for adoption. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt the 2018-19 Budget as presented. 

MR:ss:mm 

ITEM SUMMARY:   
 Adoption of 2018-19

Budget
 Education Code Section

52062(b)(2)

3.0



20
18

-1
9

for
Student Success

CLASSROOM COMMUNITY CONNECTEDNESSCLASSROOM COMMUNITY CONNECTEDNESS
1



B
O
A
R
D

O
F

E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N

VALERIE AMEZCUA 
President

CURRENT TERM: 2014-2018

RIGO RODRIGUEZ, Ph.D. 
Vice President

CURRENT TERM: 2016-2020

ALFONSO ALVAREZ, Ed.D. 
Clerk

CURRENT TERM: 2016-2020

CECILIA “CECI” IGLESIAS 
Member

CURRENT TERM: 2016-2020

JOHN PALACIO
Member

CURRENT TERM: 2014-2018

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

Un
if

ie
d 

Sc
ho

ol
 D

is
tr

ic
t

CLASSROOM COMMUNITY CONNECTEDNESS
2



Our Success, Our Passion
n u us  , e an a na ni e  c oo  is ric  oar   

o  uca on a ro e  our ne  ision an  ission a e en s
as ar  o  e e en ui in  oc s o s success   ese  
s a e en s a i n i  e na ona  irec on an  our i e en
a on o  e o on ore a e an ar s   e  re ec  s 
a  o ro i in  a or c ass e uca on o ensure a  our  

s u en s are co e e an  career rea  an  re are  o assu e 
eir ro e as a ar  o  e o a  ci enr

 
        

        
     

      
          

         
       

       
  

n
oo
aaaaass
s
a
a

s

S

A

U

S

D

S  A  U  S  DSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS SSSSSSSSSSSSS DDDDDDDDDDDDDDDSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS UUUUUUUUUUUUUUUU SSSSSSSSSSSSSSS DDDDDDDDDDDDDDSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA UUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUU SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS DDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDD

M  S

V  S

3



Assistant Superintendent, Business Services
2018-19 Adopted Budget Message

The District’s revenue projections are reflective of the K-12 revenues contained in the May Revision of 
the Governor’s 2018 Budget Proposal as well as the projected student enrollment for the 2018-19 school 
year. 

The May Revision reflects higher State General Fund revenues above the January estimates for 2018-19 by 
$68 million due to increases in General Fund and personal income taxes, bringing a projected Proposition 
98 funding to a total of $78.4 billion.  Based on the Local Control Funding Formula, the State’s K-12
Revenue Allocation, and the current Department of Finance revenue assumptions, the following factors 
were utilized to build our 2018-19 Adopted Budget:

≠ COLA is presented in the Governor’s May Revision proposal and for 2018-19 the rate used to 
calculate LCFF funding is increased from 2.51% to 3.00%.

≠ State Aid is increased by $0.3 billion for the Local Control Funding Formula [LCFF], bringing the 
total increase for 2018-19 to $3.2 billion [approximately $587 per ADA]. This provides funding to
move 97% implementation to fully close the funding gap, two years earlier from the 2020-21
implementation date.

≠ One-time discretionary funding is increased by $286 million, bringing the total increase for 2018-
19 to $2.04 billion [approximately $344 per ADA].

District Projections

Santa Ana Unified forecasts an increase in overall ongoing funding in the adopted budget primarily due to 
the full implementation of the LCFF funding offset with our current declining enrollment projections. The
District continues to project an ongoing enrollment loss of 1,528 students in 2019-20 and 2020-21. As the 
LCFF is fully funded in 2018-19, the District will receive a cost of living adjustment only in the out years. 
Taking into consideration of these two factors, the District projects an ongoing loss in LCFF funding in the 
out years.  The adopted budget includes the one-time discretionary funding. The 2018-19 adopted budget 
projects an unrestricted ending fund balance of $68.4 million. 

SAUSD Long-range Planning

This budget is a numerical depiction of the Santa Ana Unified School District’s academic program and 
strategic Local Control Accountability Plan goals as well as fiscal solvency. Our four LCAP goals, 
developed through our LCAP stakeholder input, include 1) Teaching and Learning, 2) Engagement, 3) 
School Climate and Safety, and 4) Targeted Support.

The District continues to monitor and plan for long-range external pressures that will result in increased 
costs such as contribution to employee health & welfare insurance benefits as well as employee retirement
contributions (STRS and PERS), Other Post Employment Benefit Obligations (OPEB), technology refresh, 
textbooks adoptions, negotiated labor cost, routine and deferred maintenance and other items.

5



While the District has demonstrated the ability to manage these and other costs through the 2020-21 school 
year, we continue to forecast and monitor projected changes in future years. The goal is to ensure efficient 
District operations and services while maintaining fiscal solvency. Ultimately, budget and programmatic 
priorities for new or redirected dollars are determined by the Board of Education with considerable input 
by our community stakeholders through the LCAP process.

This budget will be adopted according to statute, prior to June 30, 2018. Once the State Budget is adopted, 
a revision of this budget including revenue assumptions will be presented in conformance with the 
Education Code, if necessary.

Manoj Roychowdhury, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

6



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Description              Page 

Introduction and Overview ................................................................................................................................  1-6 
District Certification of July 1 Budget Report (Form CB) .............................................................................. 7-10 

 Workers’ Compensation Certification (Form CC) ...........................................................................   11
Forms: 

 Operating Funds – Unrestricted and Restricted

 General Fund – Unrestricted/Restricted (Form 01) ....................................................................... 13-36

 Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund (Form 09) ....................................................................... 37-51

 Child Development Fund (Form 12) ............................................................................................. 53-64

 Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund (Form 13) .................................................................................. 65-76

 Deferred Maintenance Fund (Form 14) ........................................................................................ 77-88

 Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits (Form 20) ................................................... 89-98

 Building Fund (Form 21) ............................................................................................................ 99-111

 Capital Facilities Fund (Form 25) ............................................................................................. 113-124

 County School Facilities Fund (Form 35) ................................................................................. 125-137

 Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects (Form 40) ................................................... 139-151

 Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units (Form 49) ............................................... 153-165

 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund (Form 51) ....................................................................... 167-177

 Debt Service Fund (Form 56) ................................................................................................... 179-188

 Self-Insurance Fund (Form 67) ................................................................................................. 189-201

 Retiree Benefit Fund (Form 71) ................................................................................................ 203-213

 Supplemental Information

 Average Daily Attendance (Form A) ........................................................................................ 217-218

 Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Compensation

 2017-18 Estimated Actuals (Form CEA) .............................................................................. 219

 2018-19 Budget (Form CEB) ............................................................................................... 220

 Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet (Form ICR) .............................................................................. 221-224

 Lottery Report (Form L) .................................................................................................................. 225

 Multiyear Projections – General Fund (Form MYP) ............................................................... 226-231

 Cash Flow ................................................................................................................................. 232-234

 Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures (Form ESMOE) .............. 235-237

 Summary of Interfund Activities for All Funds

 2017-18 Estimated Actuals (Form SIAA) .................................................................. 238-239

 2018-19 Budget (Form SIAB) .................................................................................... 240-241

 Criteria and Standards Review (Form 01CS) .................................................................................... 245-272

 School Sites Facts ................................................................................................................................ 273-387



Introduction and Overview 

1



2018-19 BUDGET 
January  JULY 2018 

The District develops the budget each year by identifying 
the changes in revenue from the Local Control Funding 
Formula (LCFF) and expenditures that are continuing, 
mandated, or required for operations. The Local Control 
Accountability Plan (LCAP) is the guiding plan for 
programming any new funding that is available after 
balancing the revenue and expenditure projections. The 
LCAP plan process is the guiding point set by the Board of 
Education and the community in providing prioritization for 
new funding as it becomes available after meeting all 
obligations for continuing, mandated, or required for 
operations.  

July 1 Budget Report 
Orange County Department of Education (OCDE), the 
District’s oversight agency, provides guidance and 
direction as to which assumptions should reasonably be 
included into the District’s July 1 Budget Report. 

The key assumptions included in the July 1 Budget are as 
follows: 

Revenue Adjustments: 

≠ Decrease in LCFF funding of approximately $1.1 
million from prior year, made up of the following: 

o Unduplicated pupil count of 88.15%
(students who qualify for free or reduced 
price meals, English learners, and/or 
Foster Youth) and the State LCFF gap 
funding rate of 100.00% results in a 
decrease in revenue of approximately 
$4.5 million;   

o Increase in cost of living adjustment from
1.56% to 3.00% results in an increase in
revenue of approximately $7.3 million;

o Increase in LCFF transfer of $3.9 million
to Deferred Maintenance account.

≠ Reduction in federal funding of $9.2 million, 
including Title I School Improvement Grant, Safe 
Haven, MAA as well as carryover; 

≠ Increase in other state funding of $7.7 million, 
including an increase in one-time discretionary 
funds; 

≠ Increase in other local funding of $3.7 million, 
including an increase in SELPA services billing to 
charter schools. 

Expense Adjustments: 

≠ Increase in certificated employee cost of $2.6 
million due to a one percent off-schedule pay, 
step/column increase, and reduction in other 
certificated salaries due to expiration of Educator 
Effectiveness grant; 

≠ Increase in classified employee cost of $8.9
million due to a one percent off-schedule pay, 
increase 2 hours of work for Special Education 
Instructional Assistants, increase 1 hour of work 
for LVNs, budgeting a full-year cost of vacant 
positions, step/column increase, increase in extra 
duty and substitute cost, increase in Head Start 
and State Preschool teachers’ salary for AA and 
BA degrees, and shifting of HVAC Mechanic II 
salary to a higher pay grade level; 

≠ Increase in employee benefits of approximately 
$15.7 million due to an increase in statutory 
benefits including STRS/PERS, Health and 
Welfare as well as STRS on-behalf costs;  

≠ Removal of Math and ELA/ELD textbook 
adoption cost of $16.8 million; 

≠ Removal of one-time expenditures as well as a 
reduction in E-Rate infrastructure cost; 

≠ Removal of carryover, however, it will be 
budgeted at first interim when the actual amounts 
are known;  

≠ Increase in utilities, contract/repair, and 
communication costs of $5.3 million; 

≠ Increase in capital outlay of $2.3 million due to 
remodeling and cheerleading equipment 
expenses;    

≠ Removal of interfund transfer of $16.1 million to 
Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment and a 
reduction of $1.0 million to the 2007 COP due to 
refinancing; 

Labor Contract Negotiations: Negotiations with 
certificated and classified bargaining units have already 
settled for 2017-18 and 2018-19.  Negotiations with 
SASPOA and CWA are still in the process. 

July 1 Budget Data 
To represent the District’s budget in a more readable 
format, the following bar charts identify the various 
elements of the 2018-19 budgets for the unrestricted and 
restricted general funds (i.e. the General Fund or Fund 
01). 

3



 

July 1 Budget – All Funds

In addition to the General Fund, the District has other 
funds that are utilized for specific purposes.  In the table  
below, you will see a summary of the District budget for all 
other funds at the July 1 Budget. 
 

Funds are allocated to the District based upon several 
criteria. The State requires that various funds be 
maintained for the proper accounting of revenue and 
expenditure activities carried out within the various funds.  
The “fund type” is important because it determines how the 
financial resources must be spent.

Fund 
# 

Fund Name 
Total 

Budget 
Expenditures 

Incl. Other 
Financing 

Sources/Uses 
($ in million) 

01 General Fund, Unrestricted & 
Restricted $676.3 

09 Charter Schools Special Revenue 
Fund 2.9 

12 Child Development Fund 9.8 

13 Cafeteria Fund 44.0 

14 Deferred Maintenance Fund 10.6 

20 Special Reserve for Postemployment 
Benefits 0.0 

21 Building Fund 0.0 

25 Capital Facilities Fund 11.5 

35 County School Facilities Fund 0.0 

40 Special Reserve Fund for Capital 
Outlay 16.0 

49 Capital Project Fund for Blended 
Component Units 0.0 

51 Bond Interest & Redemption Fund 20.8 

56 Debt Service Fund 7.4 

67 Self-Insurance Fund 25.0 

71 Retiree Benefit Fund 0.0 
Total $824.3 

Cash Flow Considerations 
The District projects a positive cash flow for 2017-18, 
2018-19, and 2019-20 without any borrowing.  The 
District continues to diligently monitor its cash flow. 

0.12%

0.35%

4.42%

95.11%

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

Federal Revenue $0.6M

Other Local Revenue $1.9M

Other State Revenue $23.8M

LCFF Sources $511.2M

Unrestricted General Fund - Revenues

1.13%

3.99%

10.63%

12.92%

23.77%

47.56%

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

Capital Outlay $5.2M

Books and Supplies $18.1M

Services and Other Operating
Expenditures/Other Outgo/Transfers

Out $48.3M

Classified Salaries $58.6M

Employee Benefits $107.9M

Certificated Salaries $215.9M

Unrestricted General Fund - Expenditures

8.21%

34.82%

56.97%

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

Other Local Revenue
$10.6M

Federal Revenue $45.1M

Other State Revenue
$73.7M

Restricted General Fund - Revenue

1.63%

8.04%

13.54%

18.35%

27.72%

30.72%

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

Capital Outlay $3.6M

Books and Supplies $17.9M

Services and Other Operating
Expenditures/Other Outgo/Transfers

Out $30.1M

Classified Salaries $40.8M

Certificated Salaries $61.6M

Employee Benefits $68.3M

Restricted General Fund - Expenditures

4



District Multiyear Projections – 
General Fund 

Multiyear projections (MYPs) are required by AB1200 and 
AB2756.  It is the obligation of the school district to show 
that it will be able to meet its financial obligations in the 
current year and two subsequent fiscal years.  A 
barometer of a district’s financial strength is the district’s 
unrestricted reserve percentage.  Districts the size of  
SAUSD are required to maintain unrestricted reserves of 
at least 2% or roughly $13.0 million.  While $13.0 million is 
a significant amount, the reserve is less than two weeks 
payroll, with monthly payroll of approximately $40 million. 

The multiyear projections were adjusted, beginning in 
2019-20 to account for:  

≠ A reduction in certificated staffing due to a 
projected enrollment loss of 1,528, resulting in a 
reduction in certificated expenditures of 
approximately $6.2 million; 

≠ The projected step/column salary increase of 
approximately $1.7 million and $0.25 million for 
certificated and classified salaries, respectively; 

≠ The projected increase of approximately $9.6 
million in STRS/PERS and Health benefits costs; 

≠ The removal of a one-time discretionary funding 
of $14.7 million; 

≠ A reduction of $4.5 million in materials/supplies 
and $0.2 million in one-time allocation for ALA 
expansion; 

≠ A removal of $0.25 million in one-time E-Rate 
expense and $1.3 million in one-time funding for 
specialized spaces;  

≠ A reduction of $5.0 million in sub-agreement and 
contract services; 

≠ An increase in general fund contribution of $3.0 
million, mostly for Special Education; 

≠ Expiration of College Readiness Block Grant of 
$1.7 million, California Career Pathway Trust of 
$1.9 million, and Career Technical Education 
Incentive Grant of $4.8 million. 

The District will no longer receive the LCFF gap funding as 
it is fully funded in 2018-19.  The District utilizes COLA of 
2.57% and 2.67% for 2019-20 and 2020-21, respectively.  
Revenue is projected to decrease in 2019-20 by $10.9 
million and continue to decrease in 2020-21 by an 
additional $7.5million. 

The State funds districts based on students who attend 
school.  

≠ Student Enrollment.  The District has experienced 
enrollment loss in 16 of the last 17 years. The 
District anticipates losing 1,528 students in 2019-
20 and an additional 1,528 in 2020-21. The 
projected decline in student enrollment is  
reflected in revenue projections for the July 1 
Budget.  

SAUSD is submitting a positive certification to the State 
based on revenue assumptions that the District will be able 
to meet its General Fund obligations in the current and two 
subsequent fiscal years. 

COMBINED GENERAL FUND

($s in Millions) 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 

Beginning Fund Balance $100.68 $91.26 $62.69 

Revenues $666.92  $638.40 $632.08 

Expenditures $676.34 $666.97 $663.79 

Net Increase/(Decrease) <$9.42> <$28.57> <$31.71> 

Projected Ending Fund 
Balance $91.26 $62.69 $30.98 

Components of Projected 
Ending Fund Balance 

Stabilization Arrangements $47.34 $31.61 $0.91 

Revolving Cash/Stores $1.19 $1.19 $1.19 

 Other Designations $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

  Restricted Reserves $22.88 $16.55 $15.60 

      Unrestricted Reserve $13.53 $13.34 $13.28 

  Unrestricted Reserve % 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 

Undesignated/Unappropriated $6.32 $0.00 $0.00 
For more information on SAUSD budget, please use the following link:  

http://www.sausd.us/Page/434

40,000

42,000

44,000

46,000

48,000

50,000

52,000

54,000

56,000

2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 Proj.
2018-19

Proj.
2019-20

Proj.
2020-21

54,637 
54,014 53,975 

53,498 53,496 53,410 

52,537 

51,383 

49,791 

48,326 

46,798 

45,270 

43,742 

SAUSD Historical & Projected Student Enrollment

5



Proposed LCAP Goals 
The July 1 Budget incorporates the action plans, 
services, and expenditures outlined in the proposed  
Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) as shown 
in the charts below: 

  
    

Goal 2 

$1.5M $13.3M

Goal 3 

$158.6M $89.4M

57.1%

42.9%

10.1%

89.9%

64.0%
36.0%

10.5%

89.5%

Goal 4 

$5M $42.5M

CORE SUPPLEMENTAL

Actions and expenditures 
to meet the goals 

described for ALL pupils.

Additional annual 
actions above what is 

provided for all 
students that will serve 

low-income, English 
learner, and foster 

youth pupils.

Goal 1

            $256.4M $192.5M 

Goal 3: School Climate and Safety 

$248.0M 
 Family events
 School safety and maintenance
 Welcoming school environments
 PBIS and dropout prevention efforts
 Mentoring and service learning
 Wellness programs and connections to

community resources
 Parenting programs with childcare
 Translation services
 School climate & structured recess

Goal 1: Teaching and Learning 

$47.5M 
 Extended learning opportunities
 English learner support
 Supplemental instructional programs
 Support for identified schools on the

California Dashboard
 Targeted academic supports
 Targeted restorative practices and SEL

support

Goal 4: Targeted Support

Goal 2: Engagement 

$448.9M  
 Rigorous, standards-based instructional

program, digital resources and
Professional Development

 Highly-qualified and well trained teachers
and leaders

 Access to technology
 Course options (traditional & online)
 Progress monitoring
 Early literacy and numeracy
 AP, CTE and VAPA courses
 STEM and AVID programs

$14.8M 
 Increased VAPA, Athletics and

extracurricular opportunities
 Access to technology
 Project-based learning
 Parent training and workshops
 Increased library services and tutors
 Summer enrichment and bridge programs

6



7



8



9



10



11



Artwork created by a Santa Ana Unified School District student from Madison Elementary School 

Operating Funds 
Unrestricted and Restricted 

13



COMBINED GENERAL FUND (01) 
Unrestricted and Restricted 

The General Fund is the general operating fund of the District with the largest revenue coming from State Local Control 
Funding Formula (LCFF) sources (76.65%). Total projected revenue is $666.9 million.  

The combined General Fund is used to account for financial activities, except those that are required to be accounted 
for in another fund.  Employees’ salaries and benefits represent the largest expenditures (82.4%).  Total projected 
expenditures are $671.2 million.  In addition, the District transfers dollars to other funds totaling $5.1 million for 
Certificates of Participation, Qualified Zone Academy Bonds, Special Education cost for the Advanced Learning 
Academy Charter School as well Nutrition Services. 

The District relies heavily on State revenue to run its daily operations in educating our students. The district projects to 
have a positive fund balance of approximately $91.3 million, which includes $22.9 million in restricted fund balances. 

76.65%

6.85%

14.62%
1.88%

LCFF Sources

Federal Revenue

Other State Revenue

Other Local Revenue

41.35%

14.82%

26.25%

5.36%

10.51%
1.31% 0.40%

Certificated Salaries

Classified Salaries

Employee Benefits

Books and Supplies

Services/Other Operating
Expenditures

Capital Outlay

Other Outgo

14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



District: Santa Ana Unified School District

Combined Assigned and Unassigned Fund Balances
Fund Fund Description 2018-19

01 General Fund/County School Service Fund 19,842,394.41$  Fund 01, Objects 9780/9789/9790
17 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects -$                    Fund 17 Objects 9780/9789/9790

Total Assigned and Unassigned Fund Balance 19,842,394.41$  
District Standard Reserve Level 2.0% Form 01CS Line 10B-4

Less: Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 13,526,873.93$  Form 01CS Line 10B-7

Fund Balance that Requires a Statement of Reasons 6,315,520.48$    

Reasons for Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances Above the State Recommended Minimum Level

Form Fund 2018-19 Reasons

01 General Fund/County School Service Fund 6,315,520.48$    
Financial flexibility to absorb unanticipated expenditures 
without significant disruption to educational programs; 
Protection against exposure to significant onetime outlays 
such as disasters, lawsuits or material audit findings; 
Protection against the volatility of state revenues; Cash 
management/ avoiding the cost of borrowing for cash flow 
purposes; Protection against declining enrollment; Assigned 
technology projects; and Future textbook adoptions.

17 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects -$                    

(Insert Lines above as needed)

Total of Substantiated Needs 6,315,520.48$    

Reasons for Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances Above the State Recommended Minimum Level

Education Code Section 42127(a)(2)(B) requires a statement of reasons that substantiates the need for assigned and unassigned 
ending fund balance that is in excess of the minimum recommended reserve for economic uncertainties for the budget.

36



Artwork created by a Santa Ana Unified School District student from Madison Elementary School. 

Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund 

37



Charter Schools 
          Special Revenue Fund (09) 

The Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund is a special revenue fund used to record pass-through financial activities 
for Advanced Learning Academy (ALA). 

Fund 09 is utilized as the chief operating fund to account separately for activities of ALA.  The budget for 2018-19 
includes tenth grade level expansion.  Enrollment is projected to increase by 59 students from 2017-18.   

The projected ending fund balance of $3.0 million is to be utilized to cover any additional grade level expansion cost. 

84.0%

1.3% 9.6%

0.0% 5.1%

LCFF Sources

Federal Revenue

Other State Revenue

Other Local Revenue

Interfund Transfers In

47.1%

16.7%

30.7%

1.6% 3.7% 0.2%
Certificated Salaries

Classified Salaries

Employee Benefits

Books and Supplies

Services/Other Operating
Expenditures

Other Outgo

38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



Artwork created by a Santa Ana Unified School District student from Madison Elementary School. 

Child Development Fund 

53



 CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND (12) 

The Child Development Fund is a special reserve fund for the operations of child development programs.  Total projected 
revenue is $9.8 million. 

The Child Development Fund is used to account for financial activities pertinent to state preschool programs. Employees’ 
salaries and benefits represent the largest expenditure (90.2%).  Total projected expenditures are $9.8 million. 

The District relies heavily on State revenue to run its daily operations in educating our preschool students.  

The State Preschool Program allows the District to set aside a reserve amount of up to fifteen percent of the current 
year’s California State Preschool Program (CSPP) contract. Of the fifteen percent set aside, ten percent is intended for 
the specific purpose of professional development for CSPP instructional staff. The District will spend any excess amount 
by June 30, 2019. 

99.7%

0.3%

Other State Revenue

Other Local Revenue

35.41%

21.72%

33.05%

1.09%

1.86% 6.87%
Certificated Salaries

Classified Salaries

Employee Benefits

Books and Supplies

Services/Other Operating
Expenditures

Other Outgo

54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



Artwork created by a Santa Ana Unified School District student from Madison Elementary School. 

Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

65



Cafeteria 
        Special Revenue Fund (13) 

The Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund is a special reserve fund for the operation and improvement of food service 
programs.  The largest revenues come from Federal reimbursement process (88.79%). Total projected revenue is $41.7 
million. 

The Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund is used to account for financial activities pertinent to food service programs. Books 
and Supplies (food related) represent the largest expenditures (46.55%).  Total projected expenditures are $44.0 million. 

The District relies heavily on Federal revenue to run its daily operations in feeding our students.  The District projects to 
spend approximately $2.3 million more than its anticipated revenue by June 30, 2019 (or later) in conformance with the 
Budget Agreement with the California Department of Education.   

88.79%

5.79%
5.41% 0.01%

Federal Revenue

Other State Revenue

Other Local Revenue

Interfund Transfers In

27.79%

15.66%

46.55%

2.53%
2.62% 4.85%

Classified Salaries

Employee Benefits

Books and Supplies (Food related)

Services/Other Operating Expenditures

Capital Outlay

Other Outgo

66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



Artwork created by a Santa Ana Unified School District student from Madison Elementary School. 

Deferred Maintenance Fund 

7777



  Deferred Maintenance Fund (14) 

The Deferred Maintenance Fund is a special reserve fund established to account for facility maintenance purposes. The 
Deferred Maintenance Program is now part of the District’s Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF).  However, the District 
maintains the restricted for historical data tracking purposes.  The State revenue of approximately $9.4 million was 
transferred to the Deferred Maintenance Fund by means of a LCFF Sources transfer.   

The Deferred Maintenance Fund is used to account for major repairs or replacement of the District’s property.  
Services/Other Operating Expenditures represent the largest expenditure (83.98%). Total projected expenditures are 
$10.6 million.  

99.8%

0.2%

LCFF Sources

Other Local Revenue

5.16% 2.68%

7.69%

83.98%

0.49%

Classified Salaries

Employee Benefits

Books and Supplies

Services/Other Operating
Expenditures

Capital Outlay

78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



Artwork created by a Santa Ana Unified School District student from Madison Elementary School. 

Special Reserve Fund for 
Postemployment Benefits 

89



Special Reserve Fund for 
 Postemployment Benefits (20) 

The Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits may be used pursuant to Education Code Section 42840 to 
account for amounts the district has earmarked for the future cost of postemployment benefits but has not contributed 
irrevocably to a separate trust for the postemployment benefit plan. Amounts accumulated in this fund must be transferred 
back to the general fund for expenditure. (Education Code Section 42842). 

Although this fund is authorized by statute, it does not meet the GAAP definition of a special revenue fund.  It functions 
effectively as an extension of the general fund. For presentation in the audited financial statements, this fund can either be 
combined with the general fund, or it can be reported separately and the departure from GAAP explained.  

The District projects to have a beginning fund balance of $153 thousand in fiscal year 2018-19. 

90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



Artwork created by a Santa Ana Unified School District student from Madison Elementary School. 

Building Fund 

99



Building Fund (21) 

The Building Fund is a capital project fund established to account primarily for proceeds from the sale of bonds.   

The Building Fund is used for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities.  There are no expenses budgeted 
in 2018-19 as the District is projecting to spend the total available funds of $4.1 million in 2017-18. 

100



101



102



103



104



105105



106



107



108



109



110



111



Artwork created by a Santa Ana Unified School District student from Madison Elementary School. 

Capital Facilities Fund 

113



       Capital Facilities Fund (25) 

The Capital Facilities Fund is a capital project fund established to account primarily for monies received from fees levied 
on developers or other agencies as a condition of approving development. The projected revenue is $4.4 million. 

The Capital Facilities Fund is used for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities related to growth.   The 
projected expenditures are $10.0 million. 

The projected fund balance of $16.7 million is reserved for future capital projects ($1.9 million), City of Santa Ana 
Redevelopment projects ($9.3 million), and Redevelopment Agency projects ($5.5 million). 

7.00%

93.00%

Services/Other Operating
Expenditures

Capital Outlay

114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



Artwork created by a Santa Ana Unified School District student from Madison Elementary School. 

County School Facilities Fund 

125



County School Facilities Fund (35)  

The County School Facilities Fund is a capital project fund established to account primarily for State apportionments 
received for school facility construction and modernization projects. Currently there are no more revenues coming in to 
the District except for the interest revenue. $20k is budgeted for interest and costs. 

 The projected fund balance of approximately $28.0 million is reserved for future capital projects. 

126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



Artwork created by a Santa Ana Unified School District student from Madison Elementary School. 

Special Reserve Fund for 
Capital Outlay Projects 

139



        Special Reserve Fund for 
      Capital Outlay Projects (40) 

The Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects is a capital project fund established to account primarily for capital 
outlay purposes.   The following funds are utilized for construction projects at various sites as shown in the chart below: 

Funding Source Funded Projects 
QZAB Solar $1.4 million is allocated to fund a contract with SunPower and 

$2 million is to fund construction project at Century high school. 

California Solar Initiative Rebate $2.3 million is allocated to fund architectural services at 
Washington Elementary School. 

Emergency Repair Program $4.6 million is allocated to fund architectural services and 
construction project at Muir elementary school and $3 million to 
fund a construction project at Saddleback high school. 

Kitchen Remodeling $2.5 million is allocated to fund architectural services at 
Saddleback high school. 

The projected fund balance of approximately $5.7 million is reserved for future capital outlay projects ($1.2 million), 
QZAB Solar Energy debt payments ($1.2 million), California Solar Initiative projects ($1.5 million), and Kitchen 
Remodeling projects ($1.8 million). 

78.1%

8.8%

13.1%

Other State Revenue

Other Local Revenue

Interfund Transfers In

0.53%

90.44%

9.03%

Services and Other Operating Expenditures

Capital Outlay

Interfund Transfers Out (for QZAB solar
energy debt payment)

140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



Artwork created by a Santa Ana Unified School District student from Madison Elementary School. 

Capital Project Fund for 
Blended Component Units 

153



        Capital Project Fund for 
  Blended Component Units (49) 

The Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units is a capital project fund established to account for capital projects 
financed by Mello-Roos Community Facilities Districts and similar entities that are considered blended component units of 
the District.   

The projected fund balance of $0.6 million is reserved for future facility projects. 

154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



Artwork created by a Santa Ana Unified School District student from Madison Elementary School. 

Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 

167



Bond Interest and 
            Redemption Fund (51)  

The Bond Interest and Redemption Fund is a fund established for the repayment of bonds issued (bond interest, 
redemption, and related costs).  The projected revenue and expenditures are $21.5 million and $20.8 million, 
respectively. 

The County auditor maintains control over the District’s Bond Interest and Redemption Fund. 

6.7%

93.3%

Federal Revenue

Other Local Revenue

41.9%

58.1%

Bond Redemption

Bond Interest and
Other Service
Charges

168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



Artwork created by a Santa Ana Unified School District student from Madison Elementary School. 

Debt Service Fund 

179



            Debt Service Fund (56) 

The Debt Service Fund is a fund established for the accumulation of resources and the retirement of principal and interest 
on general long-term debt.  The sources to retire both principal and interest on debt service are as follows: 

Funding Source Debt Service 
General Fund 1999 Certificate of Participation (COP) for the acquisition, 

construction of Esqueda and Heroes elementary schools as well 
as additional school facility projects 

2018 refunding COP to prepay District’s outstanding 2007 COP 
for the acquisition and construction of certain infrastructure 
improvements as well as to refinance the Energy Savings 
Projects and the 1998 and 1999 Financing projects. 

Debt Service Fund (Interest revenue) 2005 Qualified Zone Academy Bond for certain improvements, 
equipment, and other educational development programs of the 
District 

General Fund/Special Reserve Fund for Capital 
Outlay Projects 

2012 Qualified Zone Academy Bond for Solar Energy 

Redevelopment Agency Funds 2016 Lease Purchase Loan for Valley P2P, Mitchell CDC Phase 
III, and Advanced Learning Academy projects. 

13.5%

86.5%

Other Local Revenue

Interfund Transfers In

29.0%

71.0%

Debt Service -
Interest

Debt Service -
Principal

180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



Artwork created by a Santa Ana Unified School District student from Madison Elementary School. 

Self-Insurance Fund 

189



           Self-Insurance Fund (67) 

The Self-Insurance Fund is established to separate monies received for self-insurance activities from other operating 
funds of the District. 

Each type of self-insurance activity has its own sub-fund within Fund 67: 

 -  Workers’ Compensation (Fund 68) 
-  Health and Welfare (Fund 69) 
-  Property Liability (Fund 81) 

The Self-Insurance Fund is used for claim payments, estimates of costs relating to incurred-but-not-reported (IBNR) 
claims, administrative costs, deductible insurance amounts, cost of excess insurance, and other related costs. 

The Self-Insurance Fund relies heavily on District’s funds, primarily the General Fund (Fund 01) for its operational costs. 

2.2%

65.0%1.7%

31.1% Classified Salaries

Employee Benefits

Books and Supplies

Services/Other Operating Expenditures

190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



Artwork created by a Santa Ana Unified School District student from Madison Elementary School. 

Retiree Benefit Fund 

203



           Retiree Benefit Fund (71) 

The Retiree Benefit Fund is established to account for the District’s irrevocable contributions to the California Employer’s 
Retiree Benefits Trust Program (CERBT) with the California Public Employers’ Retirement System for the prefunding of 
retiree health benefits.   

In 2017-18 the District transferred $40 million from to Fund 20, Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment which brings 
the beginning fund balance to $50M in 2018-19 fiscal year. 

204



205



206



207



208



209



210



211



212



213



Artwork created by a Santa Ana Unified School District student from Madison Elementary School. 

Supplemental Information 

215



217



218



219



220



221



222



223



224



225



226



227



228



229



230



231



Sa
nt

a 
A

na
 U

ni
fie

d 
Sc

ho
ol

 D
is

tr
ic

t
C

as
h 

Fl
ow

 2
01

7-
18

A
s 

of
 J

un
e 

20
18

Su
m

m
ar

y

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

Pr
oj

ec
tio

n
Pr

oj
ec

tio
n

Pr
oj

ec
tio

n
Pr

oj
ec

tio
n

Pr
oj

ec
tio

n
Pr

oj
ec

te
d

O
bj

ec
t

C
B

 - 
B

ud
ge

t
Ju

ly
A

ug
us

t
Se

pt
em

be
r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r
D

ec
em

be
r

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
A

pr
il

M
ay

Ju
ne

To
ta

l
A

cc
ru

al
To

ta
l

B
eg

in
ni

ng
 C

as
h 

B
al

an
ce

 
13

6,
85

5,
19

7
   

11
3,

02
5,

51
6

   
   

81
,4

52
,9

09
   

   
94

,3
19

,1
39

   
   

   
  

85
,4

62
,3

16
   

   
  

75
,7

49
,2

08
   

   
15

1,
36

5,
70

3
   

   
 

12
8,

47
8,

73
1

   
   

 
10

5,
93

8,
37

3
   

 
10

9,
34

2,
07

4
   

 
11

7,
83

7,
73

7
   

 
10

5,
05

3,
13

6
   

   

R
ec

ei
pt

s

LC
FF

80
10

-8
01

9
30

9,
57

7,
30

5
   

   
 

16
,9

46
,8

72
   

  
16

,9
46

,8
72

   
   

  
30

,5
79

,1
70

   
   

30
,5

04
,3

70
   

   
   

  
30

,5
04

,3
70

   
   

  
30

,5
62

,8
59

   
   

30
,5

04
,3

70
   

   
   

19
,9

08
,5

21
   

   
   

30
,0

33
,4

76
   

   
25

,1
54

,4
69

   
   

25
,1

54
,4

69
   

   
22

,7
77

,4
85

.7
2

   
30

9,
57

7,
30

5
- 

30
9,

57
7,

30
5

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
Pr

ot
ec

tio
n 

Ac
co

un
t P

ay
m

en
t

63
,1

45
,1

18
   

   
   

16
,0

06
,6

49
   

   
16

,0
06

,6
49

   
   

15
,3

04
,6

01
   

   
20

,9
21

   
   

   
   

 
- 

15
,8

06
,2

98
   

   
  

63
,1

45
,1

18
   

 
- 

63
,1

45
,1

18
   

 
  P

ro
pe

rty
 T

ax
80

20
-8

07
9

16
1,

62
6,

25
1

   
   

 
4,

23
7,

59
6

   
   

 
19

0,
96

8
   

   
   

   
 

4,
67

0,
45

5
   

   
  

93
3,

77
2

 
17

,7
75

,1
59

   
   

  
34

,3
47

,3
99

   
   

18
,5

80
,9

56
   

   
   

41
4,

62
8

 
6,

84
5,

87
7

   
   

  
28

,7
07

,2
14

   
   

9,
79

7,
54

9
   

   
  

35
,1

24
,6

80
   

   
  

16
1,

62
6,

25
1

  
- 

16
1,

62
6,

25
1

  
  O

th
er

80
80

-8
09

9
(2

2,
05

1,
86

9)
   

   
  

(3
50

,4
99

)
   

   
   

(1
,9

35
,9

87
)

   
   

   
(3

,0
34

,1
22

)
   

   
   

- 
(4

,7
66

,5
82

)
   

   
   

 
(1

,5
60

,8
34

)
   

   
 

(1
,7

55
,1

10
)

   
   

 
(1

,0
95

,2
83

)
   

   
 

(7
,5

53
,4

53
)

   
   

   
(2

2,
05

1,
86

9)
   

- 
(2

2,
05

1,
86

9)
   

Fe
de

ra
l R

ev
en

ue
s

81
00

-8
29

9
54

,8
83

,8
05

   
   

   
18

3,
82

1
   

   
   

 
1,

22
8,

78
3

   
   

   
 

4,
95

9,
46

4
   

   
  

95
0,

52
1

 
1,

01
0,

51
7

   
   

   
 

6,
42

9,
03

6
   

   
  

74
6,

65
3

   
   

   
   

  
1,

41
3,

47
7

   
   

   
  

4,
52

3,
22

9
   

   
  

1,
52

2,
38

4
   

   
  

42
1,

65
1

   
   

   
  

31
,4

94
,2

70
   

   
  

54
,8

83
,8

05
   

 
- 

54
,8

83
,8

05
   

 
- 

O
th

er
 S

ta
te

 R
ev

en
ue

s
83

00
-8

59
9

62
,1

68
,8

38
   

   
   

8,
38

9,
40

1
   

   
   

 
1,

63
2,

42
3

   
   

  
87

9,
40

2
 

7,
66

7,
75

9
   

   
   

 
4,

91
9,

44
7

   
   

  
(2

,7
04

,5
71

)
   

   
   

 
2,

32
1,

96
2

   
   

   
  

2,
63

4,
81

6
   

   
  

3,
22

6,
97

5
   

   
  

2,
61

4,
68

4
   

   
  

30
,5

86
,5

40
   

   
  

62
,1

68
,8

38
   

 
- 

62
,1

68
,8

38
   

 
83

11
/8

31
9

27
,6

71
,5

07
   

   
   

1,
39

1,
32

1
   

   
 

1,
39

1,
32

1
   

   
   

 
2,

50
4,

37
7

   
   

  
2,

50
4,

37
7

   
   

   
   

 
2,

50
4,

37
7

   
   

   
 

2,
50

4,
37

7
   

   
  

2,
50

4,
37

7
   

   
   

  
2,

47
2,

89
6

   
   

   
  

2,
42

5,
24

0
   

   
  

2,
44

9,
06

8
   

   
  

2,
44

9,
06

8
   

   
  

2,
57

0,
70

5
   

   
   

 
27

,6
71

,5
07

   
 

- 
27

,6
71

,5
07

   
 

O
th

er
 L

oc
al

 R
ev

en
ue

s
86

00
-8

79
9

8,
77

9,
94

5
   

   
   

  
61

,9
20

   
   

   
   

41
2,

08
1

   
   

   
   

 
34

9,
45

4
   

   
   

  
1,

56
9,

31
4

   
   

   
   

 
26

2,
61

9
   

   
   

   
 

31
7,

22
6

   
   

   
  

31
2,

88
5

   
   

   
   

  
54

8,
24

6
 

58
5,

97
1

   
   

   
  

93
3,

60
5

   
   

   
  

64
9,

89
1

   
   

   
  

2,
77

6,
73

3
   

   
   

 
8,

77
9,

94
5

   
   

- 
8,

77
9,

94
5

   
   

In
te

rfu
nd

 T
ra

ns
fe

rs
/C

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
88

00
-8

99
9

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

As
se

ts
 (C

al
c)

91
11

-9
49

9
47

,6
91

,1
63

   
   

   
4,

12
9,

80
4

   
   

 
17

0,
42

2
   

   
   

   
 

4,
80

2,
75

1
   

   
  

3,
08

4,
27

6
   

   
   

   
 

36
3,

88
5

   
   

   
   

 
79

4,
40

2
   

   
   

  
3,

73
5,

39
4

   
   

   
  

2,
40

0,
94

1
   

   
   

  
66

0,
69

0
   

   
   

  
(9

37
,0

25
)

   
   

   
 

42
2,

50
5

   
   

   
  

28
,0

63
,1

18
   

   
  

47
,6

91
,1

63
   

 
- 

47
,6

91
,1

63
   

 

To
ta

l R
ec

ei
pt

s
71

3,
49

2,
06

3
   

   
 

26
,6

00
,8

34
   

  
26

,7
93

,8
62

   
   

  
65

,5
04

,7
43

   
   

40
,4

26
,0

33
   

   
   

  
57

,0
54

,5
65

   
   

  
95

,8
81

,3
94

   
   

48
,9

13
,4

82
   

   
   

29
,4

80
,6

70
   

   
   

61
,4

53
,0

66
   

   
59

,3
22

,5
01

   
   

40
,4

14
,5

34
   

   
16

1,
64

6,
37

7
   

   
71

3,
49

2,
06

3
  

- 
71

3,
49

2,
06

3
  

D
is

bu
rs

em
en

ts
C

er
tif

ic
at

ed
 S

al
ar

ie
s

10
00

-1
99

9
27

4,
88

0,
44

6
   

   
 

3,
45

2,
97

4
   

   
 

24
,6

44
,1

32
   

   
  

23
,4

55
,5

41
   

   
23

,1
44

,5
38

   
   

   
  

23
,6

20
,0

39
   

   
  

64
2,

31
9

   
   

   
  

46
,2

97
,4

54
   

   
   

23
,9

30
,2

02
   

   
   

23
,6

92
,1

04
   

   
23

,6
00

,9
65

   
   

24
,8

84
,7

97
   

   
33

,5
15

,3
79

   
   

  
27

4,
88

0,
44

6
  

- 
27

4,
88

0,
44

6
  

C
la

ss
ifi

ed
 S

al
ar

ie
s

20
00

-2
99

9
90

,4
61

,2
56

   
   

   
(5

93
,9

40
)

   
   

   
4,

80
9,

63
3

   
   

   
 

6,
89

2,
23

7
   

   
  

7,
88

9,
69

4
   

   
   

   
 

7,
94

3,
54

6
   

   
   

 
8,

24
1,

20
6

   
   

  
8,

05
8,

11
4

   
   

   
  

7,
45

6,
21

1
   

   
   

  
8,

34
8,

75
2

   
   

  
7,

99
0,

04
3

   
   

  
7,

76
1,

52
3

   
   

  
15

,6
64

,2
35

   
   

  
90

,4
61

,2
56

   
 

- 
90

,4
61

,2
56

   
 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

30
00

-3
99

9
16

0,
53

3,
92

0
   

   
 

3,
29

4,
21

6
   

   
 

8,
14

4,
16

1
   

   
   

 
11

,5
79

,6
38

   
   

10
,5

23
,1

18
   

   
   

  
10

,4
44

,5
15

   
   

  
6,

27
8,

88
5

   
   

  
14

,6
72

,1
71

.7
8

   
 

15
,5

23
,2

73
   

   
   

11
,5

30
,8

30
   

   
11

,5
39

,5
81

   
   

11
,5

00
,0

61
   

   
45

,5
03

,4
70

   
   

  
16

0,
53

3,
92

0
  

- 
16

0,
53

3,
92

0
  

Su
pp

lie
s 

an
d 

Se
rv

ic
es

40
00

-5
99

9
10

9,
69

1,
17

5
   

   
 

1,
66

8,
53

0
   

   
 

13
,1

60
,2

02
   

   
  

9,
92

3,
27

6
   

   
  

7,
37

4,
16

1
   

   
   

   
 

6,
50

1,
14

6
   

   
   

 
4,

69
2,

54
5

   
   

  
2,

05
3,

71
9

   
   

   
  

5,
46

8,
84

4
   

   
   

  
5,

93
6,

86
7

   
   

  
5,

48
1,

41
7

   
   

  
7,

42
7,

09
9

   
   

  
40

,0
03

,3
69

   
   

  
10

9,
69

1,
17

5
  

- 
10

9,
69

1,
17

5
  

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

ys
60

00
-6

99
9

6,
51

0,
56

7
   

   
   

  
18

,3
56

.3
0

   
   

 
42

8,
46

4
   

   
   

   
 

42
0,

09
9

   
   

   
  

20
3,

85
4

 
19

5,
95

0
   

   
   

   
 

15
2,

10
7

   
   

   
  

55
2,

64
1

   
   

   
   

  
15

2,
10

6
   

   
   

   
  

13
1,

94
6

   
   

   
  

70
8,

26
5

   
   

   
  

40
8,

35
7

   
   

   
  

3,
13

8,
42

2
   

   
   

 
6,

51
0,

56
7

   
   

- 
6,

51
0,

56
7

   
   

O
th

er
 O

ut
go

70
00

-7
49

9
2,

36
8,

00
2

   
   

   
  

92
,4

19
   

   
   

   
99

,3
84

 
36

6,
33

4
   

   
   

  
14

7,
48

9
 

75
1,

32
5

   
   

   
   

 
(4

0,
59

0)
   

   
   

   
16

6,
35

5
   

   
   

   
  

1,
41

9,
44

5
   

   
   

  
26

8,
52

7
   

   
   

  
37

5,
85

6
   

   
   

  
17

6,
10

8
   

   
   

  
(1

,4
54

,6
52

)
   

   
   

2,
36

8,
00

2
   

   
- 

2,
36

8,
00

2
   

   
Al

l O
th

er
 F

in
an

ci
ng

/T
ra

ns
fe

rs
 O

ut
76

00
-7

69
9

22
,2

54
,5

35
   

   
   

18
,8

66
 

(0
)

 
0 

17
,3

11
,1

27
   

   
  

- 
- 

2,
23

6,
51

5
   

   
   

  
2,

22
0,

00
0

   
   

  
- 

- 
46

8,
02

7
   

   
   

   
 

22
,2

54
,5

35
   

 
- 

22
,2

54
,5

35
   

 
Li

ab
ilit

ie
s 

(C
al

c)
95

00
-9

69
9

77
,9

17
,1

01
   

   
   

42
,4

97
,9

59
   

  
7,

06
1,

62
7

   
   

   
 

1,
38

7
   

   
   

   
   

- 
25  

29
8,

42
6

   
   

   
  

- 
(4

,1
65

,5
67

)
   

   
   

 
5,

92
0,

33
8

   
   

  
1,

13
0,

71
2

   
   

  
1,

04
1,

19
1

   
   

  
24

,1
31

,0
04

   
   

  
77

,9
17

,1
01

   
 

- 
77

,9
17

,1
01

   
 

Au
di

t A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

97
92

-9
79

5
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

N
on

-O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ac

co
un

ts
99

00
-9

99
9

- 
-

- 
-

-
-

-
-

- 

To
ta

l D
is

bu
rs

em
en

ts
74

4,
61

7,
00

0
   

   
 

50
,4

30
,5

15
   

  
58

,3
66

,4
69

   
   

  
52

,6
38

,5
12

   
   

49
,2

82
,8

56
   

   
   

  
66

,7
67

,6
72

   
   

  
20

,2
64

,9
00

   
   

71
,8

00
,4

55
   

   
   

52
,0

21
,0

28
   

   
   

58
,0

49
,3

65
   

   
50

,8
26

,8
38

   
   

53
,1

99
,1

35
   

   
16

0,
96

9,
25

4
   

   
74

4,
61

7,
00

0
  

- 
74

4,
61

7,
00

0
  

En
di

ng
 C

as
h 

Ba
la

nc
e 

11
3,

02
5,

51
6

   
81

,4
52

,9
09

   
   

  
94

,3
19

,1
39

   
   

85
,4

62
,3

16
   

   
   

  
75

,7
49

,2
08

   
   

  
15

1,
36

5,
70

3
   

 
12

8,
47

8,
73

1
   

   
 

10
5,

93
8,

37
3

   
   

 
10

9,
34

2,
07

4
   

 
11

7,
83

7,
73

7
   

 
10

5,
05

3,
13

6
   

 
10

5,
73

0,
25

9
   

   

C
:\U

se
rs

\s
w

an
da

ya
ni

.s
in

gg
ih

\D
oc

um
en

ts
\C

as
h 

Fl
ow

\2
01

8-
19

 C
as

h 
Fl

ow
 a

s 
of

 M
ay

 2
01

8 
Bu

dg
et

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
4:

04
 P

M
6/

18
/2

01
8

232



Sa
nt

a 
A

na
 U

ni
fie

d 
Sc

ho
ol

 D
is

tr
ic

t
C

as
h 

Fl
ow

 2
01

8-
19

Su
m

m
ar

y

Pr
oj

ec
tio

n
Pr

oj
ec

tio
n

Pr
oj

ec
tio

n
Pr

oj
ec

tio
n

Pr
oj

ec
tio

n
Pr

oj
ec

tio
n

Pr
oj

ec
tio

n
Pr

oj
ec

tio
n

Pr
oj

ec
tio

n
Pr

oj
ec

tio
n

Pr
oj

ec
tio

n
Pr

oj
ec

tio
n

Pr
oj

ec
te

d
O

bj
ec

t
C

B
 - 

B
ud

ge
t

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

Se
pt

em
be

r
O

ct
ob

er
N

ov
em

be
r

D
ec

em
be

r
Ja

nu
ar

y
Fe

br
ua

ry
M

ar
ch

A
pr

il
M

ay
Ju

ne
To

ta
l

A
cc

ru
al

To
ta

l
B

eg
in

ni
ng

 C
as

h 
B

al
an

ce
 

10
5,

73
0,

25
9

   
  

11
5,

72
5,

24
6

   
  

88
,9

65
,3

09
   

   
 

89
,3

78
,6

77
   

   
 

71
,8

37
,5

31
   

   
 

76
,3

65
,7

05
   

   
 

14
4,

39
3,

56
2

   
  

11
8,

14
8,

87
3

   
  

91
,9

95
,6

48
   

   
 

97
,4

75
,3

18
   

   
 

10
8,

96
7,

42
7

   
  

97
,3

02
,3

47
   

   
 

R
ec

ei
pt

s

LC
FF

80
10

-8
01

9
31

6,
07

9,
52

8
15

,8
03

,9
76

.4
0

  
15

,8
03

,9
76

.4
0

  
28

,4
47

,1
57

.5
2

  
28

,4
47

,1
57

.5
2

  
28

,4
47

,1
57

.5
2

  
28

,4
47

,1
57

.5
2

  
28

,4
47

,1
57

.5
2

  
28

,4
47

,1
57

.5
2

  
28

,4
47

,1
57

.5
2

  
28

,4
47

,1
57

.5
2

  
28

,4
47

,1
57

.5
2

  
28

,4
47

,1
57

.5
2

  
31

6,
07

9,
52

8
- 

31
6,

07
9,

52
8

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
Pr

ot
ec

tio
n 

Ac
co

un
t P

ay
m

en
t

59
,9

53
,0

97
   

   
   

15
,1

97
,5

04
   

   
 

15
,1

97
,5

04
   

   
 

14
,5

30
,9

45
   

   
 

15
,0

27
,1

44
   

   
 

59
,9

53
,0

97
   

 
- 

59
,9

53
,0

97
   

 
  P

ro
pe

rty
 T

ax
80

20
-8

07
9

16
1,

62
6,

25
1

   
   

 
4,

23
7,

59
6

   
   

   
19

0,
96

8
   

   
   

   
4,

67
0,

45
5

   
   

   
93

3,
77

2
   

   
   

   
17

,7
75

,1
59

   
   

 
34

,3
47

,3
99

   
   

 
18

,5
80

,9
56

   
   

 
41

4,
62

8
   

   
   

   
6,

84
5,

87
7

   
   

   
28

,7
07

,2
14

   
   

 
9,

79
7,

54
9

   
   

   
35

,1
24

,6
80

   
   

 
16

1,
62

6,
25

1
  

- 
16

1,
62

6,
25

1
  

  O
th

er
80

80
-8

09
9

(2
6,

48
9,

97
5)

   
   

  
(2

,2
07

,4
97

.8
8)

   
(2

,2
07

,4
98

)
   

   
  

(2
,2

07
,4

98
)

   
   

  
(2

,2
07

,4
98

)
   

   
  

(2
,2

07
,4

98
)

   
   

  
(2

,2
07

,4
98

)
   

   
  

(2
,2

07
,4

98
)

   
   

  
(2

,2
07

,4
98

)
   

   
  

(2
,2

07
,4

98
)

   
   

  
(2

,2
07

,4
98

)
   

   
  

(2
,2

07
,4

98
)

   
   

  
(2

,2
07

,4
98

)
   

   
  

(2
6,

48
9,

97
5)

   
- 

(2
6,

48
9,

97
5)

   
Fe

de
ra

l R
ev

en
ue

s
81

00
-8

29
9

45
,7

20
,8

70
   

   
   

15
3,

13
1

   
   

   
   

1,
02

3,
63

6
   

   
   

4,
13

1,
47

4
   

   
   

79
1,

83
0

   
   

   
   

84
1,

80
9

   
   

   
   

5,
35

5,
69

8
   

   
   

62
1,

99
8

   
   

   
   

1,
17

7,
49

4
   

   
   

3,
76

8,
06

9
   

   
   

1,
26

8,
22

0
   

   
   

35
1,

25
6

   
   

   
   

26
,2

36
,2

53
   

   
 

45
,7

20
,8

70
   

 
- 

45
,7

20
,8

70
   

 
- 

O
th

er
 S

ta
te

 R
ev

en
ue

s
83

00
-8

59
9

69
,8

53
,1

65
   

   
   

- 
9,

03
3,

38
1

   
   

   
1,

75
7,

73
0

   
   

   
94

6,
90

6
   

   
   

   
8,

25
6,

34
5

   
   

   
5,

29
7,

06
9

   
   

   
- 

2,
50

0,
19

8
   

   
   

2,
83

7,
06

7
   

   
   

3,
47

4,
68

1
   

   
   

2,
81

5,
39

0
   

   
   

32
,9

34
,3

97
   

   
 

69
,8

53
,1

65
   

 
- 

69
,8

53
,1

65
   

 
83

11
/8

31
9

27
,6

42
,7

98
   

   
   

1,
38

9,
87

7
   

   
   

1,
38

9,
87

7
   

   
   

2,
50

1,
77

9
   

   
   

2,
50

1,
77

9
   

   
   

2,
50

1,
77

9
   

   
   

2,
50

1,
77

9
   

   
   

2,
50

1,
77

9
   

   
   

2,
47

0,
33

1
   

   
   

2,
42

2,
72

4
   

   
   

2,
44

6,
52

7
   

   
   

2,
44

6,
52

7
   

   
   

2,
56

8,
03

8
   

   
   

27
,6

42
,7

98
   

 
- 

27
,6

42
,7

98
   

 
O

th
er

 L
oc

al
 R

ev
en

ue
s

86
00

-8
79

9
12

,5
39

,3
46

   
   

   
88

,4
32

   
   

   
   

  
58

8,
52

6
   

   
   

   
49

9,
08

3
   

   
   

   
2,

24
1,

26
4

   
   

   
37

5,
06

7
   

   
   

   
45

3,
05

5
   

   
   

   
44

6,
85

7
   

   
   

   
78

2,
99

5
   

   
   

   
83

6,
87

2
   

   
   

   
1,

33
3,

35
6

   
   

   
92

8,
16

2
   

   
   

   
3,

96
5,

67
6

   
   

   
12

,5
39

,3
46

   
 

- 
12

,5
39

,3
46

   
 

In
te

rfu
nd

 T
ra

ns
fe

rs
/C

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
88

00
-8

99
9

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
As

se
ts

 (C
al

c)
91

11
-9

49
9

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

To
ta

l R
ec

ei
pt

s
66

6,
92

5,
08

0
   

   
 

19
,4

65
,5

16
   

   
 

25
,8

22
,8

67
   

   
 

54
,9

97
,6

84
   

   
 

33
,6

55
,2

11
   

   
 

55
,9

89
,8

20
   

   
 

89
,3

92
,1

65
   

   
 

48
,3

91
,2

49
   

   
 

33
,5

85
,3

05
   

   
 

57
,4

81
,2

14
   

   
 

63
,4

69
,6

58
   

   
 

42
,5

78
,5

43
   

   
 

14
2,

09
5,

84
9

   
  

66
6,

92
5,

08
0

  
- 

66
6,

92
5,

08
0

  

D
is

bu
rs

em
en

ts
C

er
tif

ic
at

ed
 S

al
ar

ie
s

10
00

-1
99

9
27

7,
54

9,
60

8
   

   
 

3,
48

6,
50

4
   

   
   

24
,8

83
,4

33
   

   
 

23
,6

83
,3

00
   

   
 

23
,3

69
,2

78
   

   
 

23
,8

49
,3

96
   

   
 

64
8,

55
6

   
   

   
   

46
,7

47
,0

15
   

   
 

24
,1

62
,5

71
   

   
 

23
,9

22
,1

61
   

   
 

23
,8

30
,1

36
   

   
 

25
,1

26
,4

35
   

   
 

33
,8

40
,8

22
   

   
 

27
7,

54
9,

60
8

  
- 

27
7,

54
9,

60
8

  
C

la
ss

ifi
ed

 S
al

ar
ie

s
20

00
-2

99
9

99
,4

45
,6

73
   

   
   

(6
52

,9
29

)
   

   
   

  
5,

28
7,

31
6

   
   

   
7,

57
6,

76
0

   
   

   
8,

67
3,

28
2

   
   

   
8,

73
2,

48
2

   
   

   
9,

05
9,

70
5

   
   

   
8,

85
8,

42
8

   
   

   
8,

19
6,

74
6

   
   

   
9,

17
7,

93
3

   
   

   
8,

78
3,

59
7

   
   

   
8,

53
2,

38
1

   
   

   
17

,2
19

,9
73

   
   

 
99

,4
45

,6
73

   
 

- 
99

,4
45

,6
73

   
 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

30
00

-3
99

9
17

6,
22

7,
49

1
   

   
 

3,
61

6,
25

4
   

   
   

8,
94

0,
32

3
   

   
   

12
,7

11
,6

47
   

   
 

11
,5

51
,8

44
   

   
 

11
,4

65
,5

56
   

   
 

6,
89

2,
70

0
   

   
   

16
,1

06
,5

03
   

   
 

17
,0

40
,8

06
   

   
 

12
,6

58
,0

68
   

   
 

12
,6

67
,6

74
   

   
 

12
,6

24
,2

91
   

   
 

49
,9

51
,8

26
   

   
 

17
6,

22
7,

49
1

  
- 

17
6,

22
7,

49
1

  
Su

pp
lie

s 
an

d 
Se

rv
ic

es
40

00
-5

99
9

10
6,

55
9,

03
8

   
   

 
1,

62
0,

88
7

   
   

   
12

,7
84

,4
24

   
   

 
9,

63
9,

92
5

   
   

   
7,

16
3,

59
9

   
   

   
6,

31
5,

51
2

   
   

   
4,

55
8,

55
3

   
   

   
1,

99
5,

07
7

   
   

   
5,

31
2,

68
6

   
   

   
5,

76
7,

34
5

   
   

   
5,

32
4,

89
9

   
   

   
7,

21
5,

02
4

   
   

   
38

,8
61

,1
07

   
   

 
10

6,
55

9,
03

8
  

- 
10

6,
55

9,
03

8
  

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

ys
60

00
-6

99
9

8,
76

5,
64

2
   

   
   

  
24

,7
14

   
   

   
   

  
57

6,
87

1
   

   
   

   
56

5,
61

0
   

   
   

   
27

4,
46

3
   

   
   

   
26

3,
82

2
   

   
   

   
20

4,
79

3
   

   
   

   
74

4,
06

0
   

   
   

   
20

4,
79

1
   

   
   

   
17

7,
64

8
   

   
   

   
95

3,
58

8
   

   
   

   
54

9,
80

0
   

   
   

   
4,

22
5,

48
2

   
   

   
8,

76
5,

64
2

   
   

- 
8,

76
5,

64
2

   
   

O
th

er
 O

ut
go

70
00

-7
49

9
2,

67
6,

44
6

   
   

   
  

10
2,

69
7

   
   

   
   

11
0,

43
7

   
   

   
   

40
7,

07
4

   
   

   
   

16
3,

89
1

   
   

   
   

83
4,

87
9

   
   

   
   

- 
18

4,
85

5
   

   
   

   
1,

57
7,

29
8

   
   

   
29

8,
39

0
   

   
   

   
41

7,
65

4
   

   
   

   
19

5,
69

2
   

   
   

   
(1

,6
16

,4
20

)
   

   
  

2,
67

6,
44

6
   

   
- 

2,
67

6,
44

6
   

   
Al

l O
th

er
 F

in
an

ci
ng

/T
ra

ns
fe

rs
 O

ut
76

00
-7

69
9

5,
11

9,
79

8
   

   
   

  
1,

27
2,

40
2

   
   

   
- 

- 
- 

- 
3,

24
3,

63
3

   
   

   
- 

60
3,

76
4

   
   

   
   

5,
11

9,
79

8
   

   
- 

5,
11

9,
79

8
   

   
Li

ab
ilit

ie
s 

(C
al

c)
95

00
-9

69
9

- 
- 

- 
- 

Au
di

t A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

97
92

-9
79

5
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

N
on

-O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ac

co
un

ts
99

00
-9

99
9

- 
-

- 
-

-
-

-
-

-

To
ta

l D
is

bu
rs

em
en

ts
67

6,
34

3,
69

6
   

   
 

9,
47

0,
53

0
   

   
   

52
,5

82
,8

04
   

   
 

54
,5

84
,3

16
   

   
 

51
,1

96
,3

56
   

   
 

51
,4

61
,6

45
   

   
 

21
,3

64
,3

08
   

   
 

74
,6

35
,9

38
   

   
 

59
,7

38
,5

30
   

   
 

52
,0

01
,5

44
   

   
 

51
,9

77
,5

49
   

   
 

54
,2

43
,6

23
   

   
 

14
3,

08
6,

55
3

   
  

67
6,

34
3,

69
6

  
- 

67
6,

34
3,

69
6

  

En
di

ng
 C

as
h 

Ba
la

nc
e 

11
5,

72
5,

24
6

   
  

88
,9

65
,3

09
   

   
 

89
,3

78
,6

77
   

   
 

71
,8

37
,5

31
   

   
 

76
,3

65
,7

05
   

   
 

14
4,

39
3,

56
2

   
  

11
8,

14
8,

87
3

   
  

91
,9

95
,6

48
   

   
 

97
,4

75
,3

18
   

   
 

10
8,

96
7,

42
7

   
  

97
,3

02
,3

47
   

   
 

96
,3

11
,6

43
   

   
 

En
di

ng
 A

va
ila

bl
e 

C
as

h 
Ba

la
nc

e

C
:\U

se
rs

\s
w

an
da

ya
ni

.s
in

gg
ih

\D
oc

um
en

ts
\C

as
h 

Fl
ow

\2
01

8-
19

 C
as

h 
Fl

ow
 a

s 
of

 M
ay

 2
01

8 
Bu

dg
et

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
4:

04
 P

M
6/

18
/2

01
8

233



Sa
nt

a 
A

na
 U

ni
fie

d 
Sc

ho
ol

 D
is

tr
ic

t
C

as
h 

Fl
ow

 2
01

9-
20

Su
m

m
ar

y

Pr
oj

ec
tio

n
Pr

oj
ec

tio
n

Pr
oj

ec
tio

n
Pr

oj
ec

tio
n

Pr
oj

ec
tio

n
Pr

oj
ec

tio
n

Pr
oj

ec
tio

n
Pr

oj
ec

tio
n

Pr
oj

ec
tio

n
Pr

oj
ec

tio
n

Pr
oj

ec
tio

n
Pr

oj
ec

tio
n

Pr
oj

ec
te

d
O

bj
ec

t
C

B
 - 

B
ud

ge
t

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

Se
pt

em
be

r
O

ct
ob

er
N

ov
em

be
r

D
ec

em
be

r
Ja

nu
ar

y
Fe

br
ua

ry
M

ar
ch

A
pr

il
M

ay
Ju

ne
To

ta
l

A
cc

ru
al

To
ta

l
B

eg
in

ni
ng

 C
as

h 
B

al
an

ce
 

96
,3

11
,6

43
   

   
  

10
6,

21
7,

18
0

   
   

78
,2

45
,1

73
   

   
  

78
,5

22
,3

24
   

   
   

  
60

,7
85

,0
77

   
   

  
62

,9
05

,7
59

   
   

  
12

8,
95

5,
68

8
   

   
10

2,
17

6,
70

2
   

   
74

,9
02

,0
69

   
   

  
79

,4
28

,9
94

   
   

  
89

,5
12

,0
36

   
   

  
77

,0
76

,0
15

   
   

  

R
ec

ei
pt

s

LC
FF

80
10

-8
01

9
30

5,
22

2,
60

3
   

   
 

15
,2

61
,1

30
.1

5
   

15
,2

61
,1

30
.1

5
   

27
,4

70
,0

34
.2

7
   

27
,4

70
,0

34
.2

7
   

   
27

,4
70

,0
34

.2
7

   
27

,4
70

,0
34

.2
7

   
27

,4
70

,0
34

.2
7

   
27

,4
70

,0
34

.2
7

   
27

,4
70

,0
34

.2
7

   
27

,4
70

,0
34

.2
7

   
27

,4
70

,0
34

.2
7

   
27

,4
70

,0
34

.2
7

   
30

5,
22

2,
60

3
- 

30
5,

22
2,

60
3

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
Pr

ot
ec

tio
n 

Ac
co

un
t P

ay
m

en
t

59
,9

53
,0

97
   

   
   

- 
- 

15
,1

97
,5

04
   

   
  

- 
- 

15
,1

97
,5

04
   

   
  

- 
- 

14
,5

30
,9

45
   

   
  

- 
- 

15
,0

27
,1

44
   

   
  

59
,9

53
,0

97
   

  
- 

59
,9

53
,0

97
   

 
  P

ro
pe

rty
 T

ax
80

20
-8

07
9

16
1,

62
6,

25
1

   
   

 
4,

23
7,

59
6

   
   

   
 

19
0,

96
8

   
   

   
   

 
4,

67
0,

45
5

   
   

   
 

93
3,

77
2

 
17

,7
75

,1
59

   
   

  
34

,3
47

,3
99

   
   

  
18

,5
80

,9
56

   
   

  
41

4,
62

8
   

   
   

   
 

6,
84

5,
87

7
   

   
   

 
28

,7
07

,2
14

   
   

  
9,

79
7,

54
9

   
   

   
 

35
,1

24
,6

80
   

   
  

16
1,

62
6,

25
1

   
- 

16
1,

62
6,

25
1

  
  O

th
er

80
80

-8
09

9
(2

2,
70

0,
39

8)
   

   
  

(1
,8

91
,7

00
)

   
   

   
(1

,8
91

,7
00

)
   

   
   

(1
,8

91
,7

00
)

   
   

   
(1

,8
91

,7
00

)
   

   
   

   
(1

,8
91

,7
00

)
   

   
   

(1
,8

91
,7

00
)

   
   

   
(1

,8
91

,7
00

)
   

   
   

(1
,8

91
,7

00
)

   
   

   
(1

,8
91

,7
00

)
   

   
   

(1
,8

91
,7

00
)

   
   

   
(1

,8
91

,7
00

)
   

   
   

(1
,8

91
,7

00
)

   
   

   
(2

2,
70

0,
39

8)
   

 
- 

(2
2,

70
0,

39
8)

   
Fe

de
ra

l R
ev

en
ue

s
81

00
-8

29
9

45
,2

69
,8

51
   

   
   

15
1,

62
1

   
   

   
   

 
1,

01
3,

53
8

   
   

   
 

4,
09

0,
71

8
   

   
   

 
78

4,
01

9
 

83
3,

50
5

   
   

   
   

 
5,

30
2,

86
7

   
   

   
 

61
5,

86
2

   
   

   
   

 
1,

16
5,

87
9

   
   

   
 

3,
73

0,
89

9
   

   
   

 
1,

25
5,

70
9

   
   

   
 

34
7,

79
1

   
   

   
   

 
25

,9
77

,4
43

   
   

  
45

,2
69

,8
51

   
  

- 
45

,2
69

,8
51

   
 

- 
O

th
er

 S
ta

te
 R

ev
en

ue
s

83
00

-8
59

9
48

,8
19

,8
09

   
   

   
- 

6,
31

3,
35

7
   

   
   

 
1,

22
8,

46
3

   
   

   
 

66
1,

78
5

 
5,

77
0,

29
2

   
   

   
 

3,
70

2,
07

9
   

   
   

 
- 

1,
74

7,
36

8
   

   
   

 
1,

98
2,

80
3

   
   

   
 

2,
42

8,
42

6
   

   
   

 
1,

96
7,

65
3

   
   

   
 

23
,0

17
,5

83
   

   
  

48
,8

19
,8

09
   

  
- 

48
,8

19
,8

09
   

 
83

11
/8

31
9

28
,3

53
,2

18
   

   
   

1,
42

5,
59

7
   

   
   

 
1,

42
5,

59
7

   
   

   
 

2,
56

6,
07

5
   

   
   

 
2,

56
6,

07
5

   
   

   
   

 
2,

56
6,

07
5

   
   

   
 

2,
56

6,
07

5
   

   
   

 
2,

56
6,

07
5

   
   

   
 

2,
53

3,
81

8
   

   
   

 
2,

48
4,

98
8

   
   

   
 

2,
50

9,
40

3
   

   
   

 
2,

50
9,

40
3

   
   

   
 

2,
63

4,
03

7
   

   
   

 
28

,3
53

,2
18

   
  

- 
28

,3
53

,2
18

   
 

O
th

er
 L

oc
al

 R
ev

en
ue

s
86

00
-8

79
9

11
,8

57
,3

10
   

   
   

83
,6

22
 

55
6,

51
5

   
   

   
   

 
47

1,
93

7
   

   
   

   
 

2,
11

9,
35

8
   

   
   

   
 

35
4,

66
7

   
   

   
   

 
42

8,
41

3
   

   
   

   
 

42
2,

55
1

   
   

   
   

 
74

0,
40

6
   

   
   

   
 

79
1,

35
4

   
   

   
   

 
1,

26
0,

83
2

   
   

   
 

87
7,

67
8

   
   

   
   

 
3,

74
9,

97
6

   
   

   
 

11
,8

57
,3

10
   

  
- 

11
,8

57
,3

10
   

 
In

te
rfu

nd
 T

ra
ns

fe
rs

/C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

88
00

-8
99

9
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

As
se

ts
 (C

al
c)

91
11

-9
49

9
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 

To
ta

l R
ec

ei
pt

s
63

8,
40

1,
74

1
   

   
 

19
,2

67
,8

67
   

   
  

22
,8

69
,4

06
   

   
  

53
,8

03
,4

86
   

   
  

32
,6

43
,3

43
   

   
   

  
52

,8
78

,0
33

   
   

  
87

,1
22

,6
70

   
   

  
47

,7
63

,7
79

   
   

  
32

,1
80

,4
33

   
   

  
55

,9
45

,2
00

   
   

  
61

,7
39

,9
20

   
   

  
41

,0
78

,4
08

   
   

  
13

1,
10

9,
19

7
   

   
63

8,
40

1,
74

1
   

- 
63

8,
40

1,
74

1
  

D
is

bu
rs

em
en

ts
C

er
tif

ic
at

ed
 S

al
ar

ie
s

10
00

-1
99

9
27

2,
73

0,
98

1
   

   
 

3,
42

5,
97

3
   

   
   

 
24

,4
51

,4
24

   
   

  
23

,2
72

,1
27

   
   

  
22

,9
63

,5
57

   
   

   
  

23
,4

35
,3

39
   

   
  

63
7,

29
6

   
   

   
   

 
45

,9
35

,4
25

   
   

  
23

,7
43

,0
77

   
   

  
23

,5
06

,8
41

   
   

  
23

,4
16

,4
14

   
   

  
24

,6
90

,2
07

   
   

  
33

,2
53

,3
01

   
   

  
27

2,
73

0,
98

1
   

- 
27

2,
73

0,
98

1
  

C
la

ss
ifi

ed
 S

al
ar

ie
s

20
00

-2
99

9
99

,3
60

,4
09

   
   

   
(6

52
,3

69
)

   
   

   
   

5,
28

2,
78

2
   

   
   

 
7,

57
0,

26
3

   
   

   
 

8,
66

5,
84

6
   

   
   

   
 

8,
72

4,
99

5
   

   
   

 
9,

05
1,

93
7

   
   

   
 

8,
85

0,
83

3
   

   
   

 
8,

18
9,

71
8

   
   

   
 

9,
17

0,
06

4
   

   
   

 
8,

77
6,

06
6

   
   

   
 

8,
52

5,
06

5
   

   
   

 
17

,2
05

,2
08

   
   

  
99

,3
60

,4
09

   
  

- 
99

,3
60

,4
09

   
 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

30
00

-3
99

9
18

5,
40

5,
86

0
   

   
 

3,
80

4,
59

8
   

   
   

 
9,

40
5,

95
7

   
   

   
 

13
,3

73
,7

01
   

   
  

12
,1

53
,4

92
   

   
   

  
12

,0
62

,7
11

   
   

  
7,

25
1,

69
0

   
   

   
 

16
,9

45
,3

70
   

   
  

17
,9

28
,3

34
   

   
  

13
,3

17
,3

32
   

   
  

13
,3

27
,4

38
   

   
  

13
,2

81
,7

95
   

   
  

52
,5

53
,4

42
   

   
  

18
5,

40
5,

86
0

   
- 

18
5,

40
5,

86
0

  
Su

pp
lie

s 
an

d 
Se

rv
ic

es
40

00
-5

99
9

90
,6

00
,4

11
   

   
   

1,
37

8,
13

7
   

   
   

 
10

,8
69

,7
87

   
   

  
8,

19
6,

21
9

   
   

   
 

6,
09

0,
75

5
   

   
   

   
 

5,
36

9,
68

0
   

   
   

 
3,

87
5,

85
0

   
   

   
 

1,
69

6,
28

8
   

   
   

 
4,

51
7,

04
1

   
   

   
 

4,
90

3,
60

9
   

   
   

 
4,

52
7,

42
5

   
   

   
 

6,
13

4,
47

9
   

   
   

 
33

,0
41

,1
42

   
   

  
90

,6
00

,4
11

   
  

- 
90

,6
00

,4
11

   
 

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

ys
60

00
-6

99
9

10
,9

56
,0

91
   

   
   

30
,8

90
   

   
   

   
   

72
1,

02
6

   
   

   
   

 
70

6,
95

0
   

   
   

   
 

34
3,

04
9

 
32

9,
74

8
   

   
   

   
 

25
5,

96
9

   
   

   
   

 
92

9,
99

4
   

   
   

   
 

25
5,

96
6

   
   

   
   

 
22

2,
04

0
   

   
   

   
 

1,
19

1,
88

1
   

   
   

 
68

7,
18

9
   

   
   

   
 

5,
28

1,
39

0
   

   
   

 
10

,9
56

,0
91

   
  

- 
10

,9
56

,0
91

   
 

O
th

er
 O

ut
go

70
00

-7
49

9
2,

67
6,

44
6

   
   

   
  

10
2,

69
7

   
   

   
   

 
11

0,
43

7
   

   
   

   
 

40
7,

07
4

   
   

   
   

 
16

3,
89

1
 

83
4,

87
9

   
   

   
   

 
- 

18
4,

85
5

   
   

   
   

 
1,

57
7,

29
8

   
   

   
 

29
8,

39
0

   
   

   
   

 
41

7,
65

4
   

   
   

   
 

19
5,

69
2

   
   

   
   

 
(1

,6
16

,4
20

)
   

   
   

2,
67

6,
44

6
   

   
 

- 
2,

67
6,

44
6

   
   

Al
l O

th
er

 F
in

an
ci

ng
/T

ra
ns

fe
rs

 O
ut

76
00

-7
69

9
5,

23
9,

97
7

   
   

   
  

1,
27

2,
40

2
   

   
   

 
- 

- 
- 

- 
3,

24
3,

63
3

   
   

   
 

- 
72

3,
94

3
   

   
   

   
 

5,
23

9,
97

7
   

   
 

- 
5,

23
9,

97
7

   
   

Li
ab

ilit
ie

s 
(C

al
c)

95
00

-9
69

9
- 

- 
- 

- 
Au

di
t A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
97

92
-9

79
5

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
N

on
-O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ac
co

un
ts

99
00

-9
99

9
- 

-
- 

-
-

-
-

-
- 

To
ta

l D
is

bu
rs

em
en

ts
66

6,
97

0,
17

7
   

   
 

9,
36

2,
32

9
   

   
   

 
50

,8
41

,4
13

   
   

  
53

,5
26

,3
35

   
   

  
50

,3
80

,5
90

   
   

   
  

50
,7

57
,3

51
   

   
  

21
,0

72
,7

42
   

   
  

74
,5

42
,7

64
   

   
  

59
,4

55
,0

66
   

   
  

51
,4

18
,2

75
   

   
  

51
,6

56
,8

78
   

   
  

53
,5

14
,4

29
   

   
  

14
0,

44
2,

00
5

   
   

66
6,

97
0,

17
7

   
- 

66
6,

97
0,

17
7

  

En
di

ng
 C

as
h 

Ba
la

nc
e 

10
6,

21
7,

18
0

   
   

78
,2

45
,1

73
   

   
  

78
,5

22
,3

24
   

   
  

60
,7

85
,0

77
   

   
   

  
62

,9
05

,7
59

   
   

  
12

8,
95

5,
68

8
   

   
10

2,
17

6,
70

2
   

   
74

,9
02

,0
69

   
   

  
79

,4
28

,9
94

   
   

  
89

,5
12

,0
36

   
   

  
77

,0
76

,0
15

   
   

  
67

,7
43

,2
07

   
   

  
En

di
ng

 A
va

ila
bl

e 
C

as
h 

Ba
la

nc
e

C
:\U

se
rs

\s
w

an
da

ya
ni

.s
in

gg
ih

\D
oc

um
en

ts
\C

as
h 

Fl
ow

\2
01

8-
19

 C
as

h 
Fl

ow
 a

s 
of

 M
ay

 2
01

8 
Bu

dg
et

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
4:

04
 P

M
6/

18
/2

01
8

234



235



236



237



238



239



240



241



Criteria and Standards 

243



245



246



247



248



249



250



251



252



253



254



255



256



257



258



259



260



261



262



263



264



265



266



267



268



269



270



271



272



Artwork created by a Santa Ana Unified School District student from Edison Elementary Academy. 

School Sites Facts 

273



2

M I T C H E L L  C H I L D 
D E V E L O P M E N T  C E N T E R 

Mission Statement: It is the mission of the Mitchell Child Development Center
to provide a variety of program options to meet the needs of young children through 
collaboration with service agencies and involvement of families as essential partners

School Principal: Grades Served:

GEORGE 
BELLO

0-5 YRS

Mitchell Child Development Center provides a wide variety of Early Childhood Special Education 
(ECSE) programs for children with special needs, (i.e., ECSE programs:  Early Start, SUCCESS). Its 
philosophy is to provide individual early intervention to children as identified  
through the assessment process. 

3001 West Harvard St., Santa Ana, CA 92704 // (714) 285-4600
www.sausd.us/mitchell

275



3

Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Facilities Facts and Figures:

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 387

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
  Autism Paraprofessional - 9.5 Mo. 32
  Instructional Assistant Severely Disabled - 9.5 Mo. 49
  Plant Custodian Elementary 1
  Principal 1
  School Office Assistant Elementary - 10.5 Mo. 1
  School Office Manager Elementary - 11 Mo. 1
  SPED Mild/Mod 16
  SPED Mod/Severe 15

Year Built 1968
Year Last Modernized 2011
Site Acreage 3.23
Building Sq. Footage 35,569 
Site Capacity 893
Classrooms 30
Labs -
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria YES

276



4

John

Engage 360 & free tutoring by 
credentialed teachers

AFTERSCHOOL OPTIONS: CLUBS AND EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES AWARDS:
Chess Club, extended library hours

Parent Center, PTO, SAC classes ongoing for parents (technology and leadership course), volunteerism in the 
classrooms, with projects, and events.

A D A M S  E L E M E N TA R Y  S C H O O L
2130 S. Raitt St. Santa Ana, CA 92704 // (714) 967-3100

www.sausd.us/adams

School Motto: ROAR: Responsibility, Own your
actions, Always be prepared, Respect

 » Platinum PBIS
 » Social/Emotional Learning Supports
 » Rigorous Academics
 » Significant growth in reading, math, 
and English Proficiency/Reclassification 
as measured by Dibels, Map, and 
CELDT over the last 4 years.

 » Platinum PBIS
 » PBL 
 » Rigorous Academics
 » Lexia/Reading Plus
 » ST-Math
 » SIPPS 1-4
 » Restorative Practice
 » CICO

 » Social Skills Groups
 » Mentoring
 » Reading Dogs
 » Mindfulness
 » Saturday Library
 » Parent Center/PTO
 » SAC Parent Courses

What Makes This School Unique:School Offerings:

Parent Engagement:

Platinum PBIS

School Principal: Grades Served: Mascot: School Colors:

SARA 
SHOREY

K-5 COUGARS RED, NAVY, AND 
WHITE

277



5

Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Facilities Facts and Figures:

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 411

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
Activities Monitor (Activity Supervisor 17-18) 6
Autism Paraprofessional - 9.5 Mo. 6
Computer Technician I - 9.5 Mo.  (IA Computer Lab 17-18) 1
Instructional Assistant Severely Disabled - 9.5 Mo. 2
Library Media Technician - 10.5 Mo. 1
Plant Custodian Elementary 1
Principal 1
School Office Manager Elementary - 11 Mo. 1
Site Clerk - 10.5 Mo. 1
SPED Mild/Mod 3
SPED Mod/Severe 4
SSP Special Ed - 9.5 Mo. 3
Teacher 15
TOSA 1
Add FTE - DashBoard Support  1

Year Built 1958
Year Last Modernized 2009
Site Acreage 6.74
Building Sq. Footage 39,124 
Site Capacity 545
Classrooms 26
Labs 1
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria YES

278



6

Parents are encouraged to be active members in the school community in the following ways:
 » Decision-making Committees such as PTO, School Site Council and ELAC
 » Classes that support the family in discipline, parenting, nutrition, stress management, and academics.
 » Community events such as Fall Festival, Winter Wonderland, Grade Level Performances, and Play works Athletic 
Events.

C A R V E R  E L E M E N TA R Y  S C H O O L
1401 W. Santa Ana Blvd. Santa Ana, CA 92703  //  (714) 564-2000

George Washington

School Principal: Grades Served: Mascot: School Motto:

 KIM 
AHVARI

TK-3 COMETS READ, LEAD, 
SUCCEED!

School Mission: To successfully educate all students through high expectations, a
commitment to excellence, and equal access to a comprehensive program, emphasizing the 
belief that all students will learn and become responsible, literate, thinking and contributing 
members of society.

Engage 360 
Girl Scouts

Carver Elementary School is a TK-3 
grade elementary school dedicated 
to early literacy.  Students are 
exposed on a daily basis to a text 
rich environment that provides 
instruction in phonemic awareness, 
phonics, fluency, comprehension, 
and writing.

Teachers and parents truly make 
a difference. Working side by 

side, they treat every student as 
an individual and provide them 
with instruction that is targeted at 
their level. Constant collaboration 
between the school and home 
provides a safety net for students, 
allowing them to maximize their 
potential.

The school prides itself on a 1:1 
technology environment. All 

classrooms have 30 electronic 
devices that assist with small group 
instruction, personalized learning, 
and creating 21st Century Scholars.

The Arts are celebrated daily at 
Carver. All students receive weekly 
music instruction, Meet the Masters 
art instruction, and participate 
in grade level performances 
throughout the year.

AFTERSCHOOL OPTIONS: AWARDS:
PBIS Gold Award

What Makes This School Unique:

Parent Engagement:

www.sausd.us/carver

279



7

Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Facilities Facts and Figures:

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 447

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
Activities Monitor (Activity Supervisor 17-18) 6
Computer Technician I - 9.5 Mo. (IA Computer Lab 17-18) 1
Instructional Assistant Severely Disabled - 9.5 Mo. 6
Library Media Technician - 10.5 Mo. 1
Plant Custodian Elementary 1
Principal 1
School Office Manager Elementary - 11 Mo. 1
Site Clerk - 10.5 Mo. 1
SPED Mild/Mod 2
SPED Mod/Severe 3
SSP Special Ed - 9.5 Mo. 2
Teacher 16
TOSA 1

Year Built 1992
Year Last Modernized -
Site Acreage 3.7
Building Sq. Footage 34,518 
Site Capacity 648
Classrooms 29
Labs 1
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria YES

280



8

 » Parent trainings/ workshops throughout the year with 
focus on literacy and family involvement

 » GRIP Greeter Program
 » Parent Volunteer Program

 » Raising Highly Capable Kids Workshops
 » Monthly Parent/ELAC Meetings
 » School Site Council

D A V I S  E L E M E N TA R Y  S C H O O L
1405 French St., Santa Ana, CA 92701  //  (714) 564-2200 

www.sausd.us/davis

Wallace R.

School Principal: Grades Served: Mascot: School Motto:

ROBERT 
ANGUIANO

TK-5 DOLPHINS BUILDING 21ST 
CENTURY SCHOLARS

School Offerings: Davis offers a safe and secure learning environment with a caring
and dedicated staff that is student centered and promotes literacy and parent involvement.

Extended library hours,
Afterschool Soccer Club

 » Former location of SAUSD District Office
 » Opened in 1997 as a year round bilingual and SEI 
programs school

 » Over 90% of staff has worked at Davis since it opened 
 » Community hub with a focus upon literacy and family 
involvement

 » Dedication and commitment of staff is reflected in 
awards bestowed upon staff

 » Namesake (Wally Davis) was one of first Latino 
graduates of UCLA Law School and first Spanish 
speaking attorney in the City of Santa Ana.

AFTERSCHOOL OPTIONS: CLUBS AND EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES AWARDS:
Engage 360 After School Program

Playworks 
Davis School Chess Club

What Makes This School Unique:

Parent Engagement:

CABE Seal of Excellence Award, 2001
Certificated Employee of the Month, 

October, 2017
Classified Employee of the Month, 
October 2016 & OCDE Nominee

281



9

Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Facilities Facts and Figures:

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 548

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
Activities Monitor (Activity Supervisor 17-18) 8
Computer Technician I - 9.5 Mo. (IA Computer Lab 17-18) 1
Library Media Technician - 10.5 Mo. 1
Plant Custodian Elementary 1
Principal 1
School Office Manager Elementary - 11 Mo. 1
Site Clerk - 10.5 Mo. 2
SPED Mild/Mod 3
SSP Special Ed - 9.5 Mo. 3
Teacher 20
TOSA 1

Year Built 1957
Year Last Modernized -
Site Acreage 4.24
Building Sq. Footage 51,052 
Site Capacity 725
Classrooms 33
Labs 2
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria YES

282



10

Engage 360
AFTERSCHOOL OPTIONS: CLUBS AND EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES AWARDS:

Girls Scouts, Playworks, Big Brothers Big 
Sister Site base program, Newspaper Club, 

Good News Club

 » Padres en Acción
 » GRIP Greeter Program
 » Parent Workshop and Trainings (Disciplina Positiva, 40 Developmental Assets) SSC/ELAC

D I A M O N D  E L E M E N TA R Y  S C H O O L
1450 S. Center St., Santa Ana, CA 92704   //   (714) 480-8100

School Principal: Grades Served: School Colors: Mascot:

DENISE 
BERTRAND, ED.D. 

TK-5 BLUE AND 
YELLOW

 ERNIE THE 
EAGLE 

Mission Statement: Believe, Achieve, Inspire

School Motto: #DreamBig!

 » Schoolwide AVID Elementary TK-5
 » 1:1 Devices 1st-5th grade
 » Practice inclusion practices
 » Caring and nurturing school climate
 » Partnership with GRIP
 » STEM lab and C.A.F.E coming in 2018

 » AVID Elementary TK-5 school wide, 
 » Playworks
 » GRIP
 » Music TK-5, 
 » Counseling services
 » 1:1 device program
 » Computer labs
 » iPads
 » Access for all
 » PBIS-Restorative Practices

What Makes This School Unique:School Offerings:

Parent Engagement:

2017 PBIS Gold Recognition 

www.sausd.us/diamond

283



11

Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Facilities Facts and Figures:

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 492

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
Activities Monitor (Activity Supervisor 17-18) 7
Computer Technician I - 9.5 Mo. (IA Computer Lab 17-18) 1
Library Media Technician - 10.5 Mo. 1
Plant Custodian Elementary 1
Principal 1
School Office Manager Elementary - 11 Mo. 1
Site Clerk - 10.5 Mo. 1
SPED Mild/Mod 2
SSP Special Ed - 9.5 Mo. 2
Teacher 17
TOSA 1

Year Built 1957
Year Last Modernized -
Site Acreage 4.24
Building Sq. Footage 51,052 
Site Capacity 725
Classrooms 33
Labs 2
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria YES

284



12

 » Free ESL
 » Nutrition classes
 » Parenting classes 
 » Developing Highly Capable 
Children 

 » Family Literacy Workshops

 » Parent/staff activities: 
 » Principal/Parent Teas
 » Fall Festival 
 » International Day 
 » Lunch with a Loved One
 » Reading on the Lawn 

 » Read Across America (Poem in 
Your Pocket)

 » Running Club
 » School Fun Runs
 » Olympic Summer Games
 » Holiday Winter Performance

E D I S O N  E L E M E N TA R Y  S C H O O L
2063 S. Orange Ave., Santa Ana, CA 92707 //  (714) 479-6900

Thomas A.

School Principal: Grades Served: Mascot: School Colors:

DR. GINA 
ZYBURT

TK-5 
Preschool 

(Headstart Program)

EAGLE NAVY BLUE, RED, 
AND WHITE

School Motto: Working collaboratively to ensure every student achieves academically,
socially, and emotionally.

 » Students engage in Problem 
Based Learning tasks building 
knowledge through inquiry based 
research. During “Genius Hour” 
students focus research on their 
own area of interest to solve real 
world problems.

 » College bound culture permeates 
the campus where students 

infuse scholarly behaviors in all 
learning tasks. Students utilize 
AVID strategies and processes to 
accelerate learning outcomes for 
college readiness.

 » Emphasis on healthy living and 
character development fosters 
leadership qualities in students 
which prepares them to be leaders 

of tomorrow. 
 » A vibrant parent school community 
is emphasized and a strong 
component of success at Edison. 
Numerous family activities build 
strong relationships in our school 
community.

What Makes This School Unique:

Parent Engagement:

 » STEM
 » Genius Hour, grades 3-5
 » 1:1 technology grades 2-5
 » STEM lab (coding, hands-on 
engineering).

SCHOOL OFFERINGS CLUBS & EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIESAFTERSCHOOL OPTIONS:
 » Engage 360
 » Saturday School 
(designated Saturdays 
with focus on science, 
music, and art)

 » Peace Patrol
 » Running Club
 » Sports tournaments
 » “Girl Empowerment”
 » Advanced music program
 » Music and acting club
 » Battle of the Books

STUDENT AWARDS:
 » 8 Keys of Excellence (Monthly 
Awards)

 » ST Math Awards
 » Mighty Eagles
 » Soaring Eagles
 » Academic Achievement 
Awards

 » Book Sharing with the 
Principal

 » Leadership in Action Award 

www.sausd.us/edison

285



13

Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Facilities Facts and Figures:
Year Built 1951
Year Last Modernized 2012
Site Acreage 3.69
Building Sq. Footage 62,117 
Site Capacity 635
Classrooms 37
Labs 3
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria YES

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 511

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
  Activities Monitor (Activity Supervisor 17-18) 7
  Computer Technician I - 9.5 Mo. (IA Computer Lab 17-18) 1
  Instructional Assistant Severely Disabled - 9.5 Mo. 4
  Library Media Technician - 10.5 Mo. 1
  Plant Custodian Elementary 1
  Principal 1
  School Office Manager Elementary - 11 Mo. 1
  Site Clerk - 10.5 Mo. 2
  SPED Mild/Mod 2
  SPED Mod/Severe 2
  SSP Special Ed - 9.5 Mo. 2
  Teacher 18
  TOSA 1

286



14

 » Community Worker through Padres Unidos
 » Disciplina Positiva workshop for parents

 » Other parent meetings on various topics
 » Volunteer opportunities through PTA

E S Q U E D A  K- 8  E L E M E N TA R Y  S C H O O L
2240 S. Main St., Santa Ana, CA 92707  //   (714) 431-1500

Manuel

School Principal: Grades Served: Mascot: School Color:

KEVIN 
TONAI

TK-8 + 
PRESCHOOL

HUSKY BLUE AND GRAY

School Motto:

Tutoring, Engage 360, 
Intramural Athletics, 

Saturday WIN program, 
Girl Scouts, extra library 

hours, community events, 
School on Wheels, ELD 

Transition Program

Esqueda Huskies are “Respectful, Responsible, and Safe”

 » Comprehensive education for students from Preschool 
through eighth grade.

 » Small school environment in middle school.
 » Various cross-age tutoring/mentoring activities 
throughout the year.

 » Various restorative practice and social emotional 
learning supports through the OCDE, OC Health Care 

Agency, OC Asian Pacific Islander Community Alliance, 
Healthy Tomorrows and other agencies.

 » Playworks program, which provides support and 
leadership opportunities for students at recess.

 » Nurturing, rigorous, and engaging educational 
environment for all students.

AFTERSCHOOL OPTIONS: CLUBS & 
EXTRACURRICULAR 

ACTIVITIES

AWARDS:SCHOOL OFFERINGS: 

PAC Leadership, 
cheerleading, dance, 

musical theater, Math Field 
Day, Speech and Debate, 
Runstrong, Husky Club, 

Art Club

What Makes This School Unique:

Parent Engagement:

Gold Medal Award for 
PBIS Implementation, 

various award recipients 
from Math Field Day, First 

Place in Small Schools 
Division of Speech and 
Debate Competition, 

various medal recipients 
and district athletic 

events, Artspiration award 
recipients.

Robotics, design and 
modeling, band, Spanish, 
Flight and Space, Speech 
and Debate, Leadership, 

AVID, SIPPS Reading 
Instruction, Flying Start 

to Literacy through Boys 
and Girls Club, field trips, 

music encounters, and 
other programs.

www.sausd.us/esqueda

287



15

Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Facilities Facts and Figures:
Year Built 2003
Year Last Modernized -
Site Acreage 8.30
Building Sq. Footage 69,057 
Site Capacity 1,257
Classrooms 48
Labs 5
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria YES

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 1098

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
  Activities Monitor (Activity Supervisor 17-18) 15
  Assessment and Data Specialist - 11 Mo. 1
  Assistant Principal 1
  Counselor 1
  Computer Technician I - 9.5 Mo. (IA Computer Lab 17-18) 1
  Library Media Technician - 10.5 Mo. 1
  Plant Custodian Elementary 1
  Principal 1
  School Office Manager Elementary - 11 Mo. 1
  Site Clerk - 10.5 Mo. 3
  SPED Mild/Mod 5
  SSP Special Ed - 9.5 Mo. 5
  Teacher 39
  Additional AP/Site Coordinator   0.5

288



16

Parent Center to open this year, SSC, DELAC, parenting classes, 
counseling and social worker helping and supporting parents.

F R A N K L I N  E L E M E N TA R Y  S C H O O L
210 W. Cubbon St., Santa Ana, CA 92701 //  (714) 564-2900

School Principal: Grades Served: Mascot: School Motto:

RITA 
PEREIRA

TK-5 LIGHTNING 
BOLT 

READING IS 
POWER

School Offerings: Equitable access to a high quality curricular and instructional
program that is accessible from school and home that will build the necessary skills and 
values to become productive citizens in the 21st century. Students and staff will work in a 
healthy, safe and secure environment to support learning.

Engage 360
Afterschool interventions in 

Language Arts and Math

 » Differentiated instruction, 
 » Concentration on literacy (every child will read 
at grade level by third grade)

 » Academic rigor
 » Blended instruction

AFTERSCHOOL OPTIONS: CLUBS AND EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES AWARDS:
Math Club

What Makes This School Unique:

Parent Engagement:

Gold Ribbon Award 2016, Academic 
Excellence Title I, PBIS Silver 2016, 

PBIS Gold Award 2017, Orange County 
Department of Education Award 
for the highest number of English 

Reclassification 2017

Benjamin

www.sausd.us/franklin

289



17

Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Facilities Facts and Figures:
Year Built 1932
Year Last Modernized 2011
Site Acreage 2.57
Building Sq. Footage 43,082 
Site Capacity 519
Classrooms 22
Labs 1
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria YES

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 408

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
  Activities Monitor (Activity Supervisor 17-18) 6
  Computer Technician I - 9.5 Mo. (IA Computer Lab 17-18) 1
  Library Media Technician - 10.5 Mo. 1
  Plant Custodian Elementary 1
  Principal 1
  School Office Manager Elementary - 11 Mo. 1
  Site Clerk - 10.5 Mo. 1
  SPED Mild/Mod 2
  SSP Special Ed - 9.5 Mo. 2
  Teacher 13
  TOSA 1

290



18

Parents are encouraged to get involved in Fremont Elementary School’s learning community by volunteering their 
time, attending school events, or sharing in the decision-making process by attending district and site parent 
meetings. The school welcomes assistance in the classrooms, library, office and during special events. Parents are 
always invited to help chaperone field trips.

The following Fremont ES organizations provide opportunities for parents to have input on curricular programs, 
activities, and the design of the school’s plan: 1) School Site Council; 2) English Learner Advisory Committee; 3) 
Parent Teacher Association (PTA); 4) Padres en Accion; 5) GRIP Greeter Program; 6) Padres Unidos; and 7) Adult ESL 
and computer literacy courses with a unique collaboration with Santa Ana College.

F R E M O N T  E L E M E N TA R Y  S C H O O L
1930 West Tenth Street, Santa Ana, CA 92703 //  (714) 972-4300

School Principal: Grades Served: Mascot: School Colors:

MARICELA 
ROQUE

PRE-K-5 FREMONT
GOLDEN BEAR

RED & GOLD

School Motto: Golden Bears make PAWS-itive choices all of the time!

School Offerings: AVID; Playworks, No Excuses University, GRIP, pre-school
program, 1:1 Chromebooks K-5, GRIP mentor, WIN Saturday program, monthly Saturday 
Storytime, Phoenix House, Kid Healthy – Padres en Acción, Orange County Padres Unidos, 
Padres Unidos Parent-Child Early Literacy Class, Turning Point Center for Families

 » Engage 360
 » Grade 1 reading tutorial

 » Fifth grade Science Camp in San 
Bernardino Mountains

 » AVID program in K-5
 » 1:1 Chromebooks K-5

 » Student Council
 » Yearbook Club
 » Junior Playworks coaches
 » Adult education collaboration 

with Santa Ana College that offers 
adult ESL and computer literacy 
courses on-campus at Fremont

AFTERSCHOOL OPTIONS: CLUBS AND EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES AWARDS:
 » Book Club,
 » Student Council
 » Junior Coaches 
Program through 
Playworks 

 » Yearbook Club

 » Girl Scouts
 » Within Engage 360 are 
clubs like Gardening, 
Drawing, Soccer, 
Movie, Career, Ocean 
and Karate

What Makes This School Unique:

Parent Engagement:

 » Gold Medal 2016-2017 – 
CA PBIS Recognition

John C.

www.sausd.us/fremont 

291



19

Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Facilities Facts and Figures:
Year Built 1973
Year Last Modernized 2010
Site Acreage 2.88
Building Sq. Footage 52,500 
Site Capacity 664
Classrooms 26
Labs 1
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria YES

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 534

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
  Activities Monitor (Activity Supervisor 17-18) 8
  Computer Technician I - 9.5 Mo. (IA Computer Lab 17-18) 1
  Library Media Technician - 10.5 Mo. 1
  Plant Custodian Elementary 1
  Principal 1
  School Office Manager Elementary - 11 Mo. 1
  Site Clerk - 10.5 Mo. 2
  SPED Mild/Mod 3
  SSP Special Ed - 9.5 Mo. 3
  Teacher 19
  TOSA 1

292



20

Padres Unidos, Padres en Acción, technology classes, ELAC, SSC, PTA, Highly Capable Kids, parent leads with Meet 
the Masters, Raising Readers book bags in Kindergarten, grade level literacy and Math trainings, English classes

G A R F I E L D  E L E M E N TA R Y  S C H O O L
850 Brown St., Santa Ana, CA 92701 //  (714) 972-5300

James

School Principal: Grades Served: Mascot: School Colors:

KASEY 
KLAPPENBACK

SWISH THE 
GATOR

GREEN & GOLD

School Motto: Garfield Gators SWISH (Scholarly, Worthy Innovative,
Successful, Honorable)

 » Culture of inclusion 
 » STEAM focus - Project Lead the Way (Engineering and Science Pathway Modules at each grade level)  
 » Small Group differentiated reading instruction with technology integration 
 » Many real life meaningful learning experiences through field trips
 » The arts matter

What Makes This School Unique:

Parent Engagement:

 » Focus on early literacy
 » Project Lead the Way
 » Art for all through Meet the 
Masters

 » Lyricist Lessons 3-5 
 » AVID
 » Restorative practices

SCHOOL OFFERINGS CLUBS & EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIESAFTERSCHOOL OPTIONS:
 » Engage 360
 » Playworks
 » Tutoring
 » Extended blending 
learning time in 
computer labs for 
certain grade levels 
and students 

 » Monthly Saturday 
Engineering is Elementary 
for 3-5

 »  Math Club
 » News Team
 » National History Day Club
 » Battle of the Books Club
 » Junior Coaches, athletics 
through Playworks

STUDENT AWARDS:
Gold Level PBIS Award

TK-5 + 
PRESCHOOL

www.sausd.us/garfield

293



21

Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Facilities Facts and Figures:
Year Built 1989
Year Last Modernized -
Site Acreage 6.66
Building Sq. Footage 65,684 
Site Capacity 767
Classrooms 35
Labs 2
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria YES

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 767

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
  Activities Monitor (Activity Supervisor 17-18) 11
  Computer Technician I - 9.5 Mo. (IA Computer Lab 17-18) 1
  Library Media Technician - 10.5 Mo. 1
  Plant Custodian Elementary 1
  Principal 1
  School Office Manager Elementary - 11 Mo. 1
  Site Clerk - 10.5 Mo. 2
  SPED Mild/Mod 3
  SSP Special Ed - 9.5 Mo. 3
  Teacher 27
  TOSA 1
  Add FTE - DashBoard Support  1

294



22

 » School Conferences
 » Volunteering
 » Parent Faculty Organization or PFO
 » Helping Our Teachers or HOT committee
 » 4th grade committee

 » 5th grade committee
 » School Site Council
 » Parents in Action
 » English Learner Advisory Committee

G R E E N V I L L E  F U N D A M E N TA L  S C H O O L
3600 S. Raitt St., Santa Ana, CA 92782 //   (714) 558-3400

School Principal: Grades Served: Mascot: School Colors:

FELISA 
GEAR

TK-5 GREYHOUND GREEN AND YELLOW

Mission Statement: At Greenville, staff and parents will work together to establish
an excellent foundation for lifelong learning, a strong sense of responsibility, and respect 
for self and others by nurturing, guiding, and challenging all of our students to aim high, 
take pride in their achievements, and to reach their maximum potential.

Engage 360

Positive school environment that focuses on student learning, with the inclusion of parent participation.

Staff and parents are committed to a TK-5 instructional program that provides all students with the opportunity to 
acquire the knowledge and skills needed to become life-long learners, develop problem solving and critical thinking 
skills, and to gain the cultural understanding, democratic principles and civic values necessary for participation in a 

democratic society.

AFTERSCHOOL OPTIONS: AWARDS:
 » Battle of the Books
 » Math Club
 » Student Council
 » Ballet Folklorico

What Makes This School Unique:

School Offerings:

Parent Engagement:

 » CABE Seal of Excellence Award - 2001
 » Certificated Employee of the Month- 
October 2017

 » Classified Employee of the Month- 
October 2016 & OCDE Nominee

CLUBS & EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

www.sausd.us/greenville

295



23

Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Facilities Facts and Figures:
Year Built 1979
Year Last Modernized 2009
Site Acreage 6.50
Building Sq. Footage 48,858 
Site Capacity 1,057
Classrooms 44
Labs 1
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria YES

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 1056

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
  Activities Monitor (Activity Supervisor 17-18) 14
  Assistant Principal 1
  Computer Technician I - 9.5 Mo. (IA Computer Lab 17-18) 1
  Instructional Assistant Severely Disabled - 9.5 Mo. 2
  Library Media Technician - 10.5 Mo. 1
  Plant Custodian Elementary 1
  Principal 1
  School Office Assistant Elementary - 10.5 Mo. 1
  School Office Manager Elementary - 11 Mo. 1
  Site Clerk - 10.5 Mo. 3
  SPED Mild/Mod 3
  SPED Mod/Severe 1
  SSP Special Ed - 9.5 Mo. 3
  Teacher 36

296



24

Mission Statement: Staff members are committed to providing an academically
challenging, standards-based curriculum utilizing research-based instructional strategies in a 
safe and engaging learning environment where all students are valued and respected. The 
school recognizes parents as partners and the important role they play in the academic and 
social-emotional development of the students. It works together to create a positive and 
caring environment that promotes intellectual development, encourages creativity, values 
diversity, and establishes a tradition for achieving one’s personal best.

Vision: The Carl Harvey School Community vision is to empower students to become
productive citizens who are critical and independent thinkers, as well as collaborative and 
resourceful problem-solvers in a diverse 21st Century society.

Program provides multiple opportunities for parent engagement, education, and true interaction with staff and 
students. Padres en Acción, Padres Unidos, Panther Parent Staff Organization

H A R V E Y  E L E M E N TA R Y  S C H O O L
1635 S. Center St., Santa Ana, CA 92704 //   (714) 479-4200

www.sausd.us/harvey

Carl

School Principal: Grades Served: Mascot: School Colors:

ROBERT 
MCDONALD

PANTHER RED & BLACK

 » Outstanding staff who truly know the academic and social-emotional needs of the students and work diligently to 
provide them all opportunities to be successful.

 » Emphasizes character development through PBIS program that promotes a safe and respectful learning 
environment and provides opportunities for students to be rewarded with a system of lanyards and dog tags.

 » Students learn about diversity and compassion for others with school’s population of moderate/severe special 
needs students and the joint use of the California Children’s Services Medical Therapy Unit on campus.

What Makes This School Unique:

Parent Engagement:

AFTERSCHOOL OPTIONS:
 » Engage 360
 » ASES before school program
 » site-funded after school 
tutoring

End-of-Year Festival and 
Talent Show

AWARDS:
 » California Distinguished School 
(2006, 2010)

 » National Blue Ribbon School (2010)
 » Title I Academic Achievement Award 
School (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012)

TK-5

CLUBS & EXTRACURRICULAR 
ACTIVITIES

297



25

Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Facilities Facts and Figures:
Year Built 1977
Year Last Modernized 2010
Site Acreage 4.64
Building Sq. Footage 46,501 
Site Capacity 503
Classrooms 22
Labs 1
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria YES

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 392

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
  Activities Monitor (Activity Supervisor 17-18) 5
  Computer Technician I - 9.5 Mo. (IA Computer Lab 17-18) 1
  Instructional Assistant Severely Disabled - 9.5 Mo. 2
  Library Media Technician - 10.5 Mo. 1
  Plant Custodian Elementary 1
  Principal 1
  Project Coordinator 1
  School Office Manager Elementary - 11 Mo. 1
  Site Clerk - 10.5 Mo. 1
  SPED Mild/Mod 2.5
  SPED Mod/Severe 1
  SSP Special Ed - 9.5 Mo. 3
  Teacher 14
  TOSA 1

298



26

Active PTO, parent engagement room

H E N I N G E R  E L E M E N TA R Y  S C H O O L 
417 W. Walnut St., Santa Ana, CA 92701 //  (714) 953-3800

www.sausd.us/heninger

Martin R.

School Principal: Grades Served: Mascot: School Colors:

WILLIAM 
SKELLY

ALL STARS PURPLE AND 
GOLD

School Motto: Teach, Learn, Show, Create, Communicate, Build and Support!

 » Commitment to the arts
 » Partnership with UCI for literacy support in grades 1 and 2
 » Partnership with Chapman for Math support for third grade
 » Pre-K-8
 » Sister school with two schools in Tianjin, China

What Makes This School Unique:

Parent Engagement:

 » Suzuki Violin (1-5)
 » Ballet Folklorico
 » Youth Cinema Project
 » Band
 » Orchestra
 » Choir
 » Theatre arts
 » Coding
 » Yearbook
 » Playworks

SCHOOL OFFERINGS AFTERSCHOOL OPTIONS:
 » Engage 360
 » Tutoring
 » Mariachi de Estrellas

 » California Distinguished 
School 1997 and 2010

 » California PBIS Coalition 
Gold Medal

STUDENT AWARDS:

PRE-K–8

299



27

Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Facilities Facts and Figures:
Year Built 1992
Year Last Modernized -
Site Acreage 6.98
Building Sq. Footage 60,072 
Site Capacity 1,128
Classrooms 41
Labs -
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria YES

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 1196

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
  Activities Monitor (Activity Supervisor 17-18) 16
  Assessment and Data Specialist - 11 Mo. 1
  Assistant Principal 1
  Counselor 1
  Computer Technician I - 9.5 Mo. (IA Computer Lab 17-18) 1
  Library Media Technician - 10.5 Mo. 1
  Plant Custodian Elementary 1
  Principal 1
  School Office Assistant Elementary - 10.5 Mo. 1
  School Office Manager Elementary - 11 Mo. 1
  Site Clerk - 10.5 Mo. 3
  SPED Mild/Mod 6
  SSP Special Ed - 9.5 Mo. 6
  Teacher 40
  Additional AP/Site Coordinator   0.5

300



28

 Parent leadership classes. Parents on a Mission and Raising Highly Capable Kids classes.

H E R O E S  E L E M E N TA R Y  S C H O O L 
1111 Civic Center Drive, Santa Ana, CA 92703 //  (714) 568-9600

www.sausd.us/heroes
School Principal: Grades Served: Mascot: School Colors:

REBECCA 
CHURNSIDE

HUSKY BLUE & WHITE

School Motto: “Developing tomorrow’s leaders…. Today”

 » AVID college and career readiness 
 » Leadership development 
 » Personalized and rigorous academic program 
 » Restorative practices implemented schoolwide

What Makes This School Unique:

Parent Engagement:

 » Engage 360 program
 » Playworks Junior Coach 
(leadership program)

 » League play

AFTERSCHOOL OPTIONS:
 » PBIS gold medal 
recognition, 2017 

 » PBIS silver medal 
recognition, 2016

AWARDS:

TK-5

301



29

Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Facilities Facts and Figures:
Year Built 2007
Year Last Modernized -
Site Acreage 3.45
Building Sq. Footage 51,961 
Site Capacity 564
Classrooms 28
Labs 1
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria YES

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 601

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
  Activities Monitor (Activity Supervisor 17-18) 9
  Computer Technician I - 9.5 Mo. (IA Computer Lab 17-18) 1
  Instructional Assistant Severely Disabled - 9.5 Mo. 4
  Library Media Technician - 10.5 Mo. 1
  Plant Custodian Elementary 1
  Principal 1
  School Office Manager Elementary - 11 Mo. 1
  Site Clerk - 10.5 Mo. 2
  SPED Mild/Mod 2.5
  SPED Mod/Severe 2
  SSP Special Ed - 9.5 Mo. 3
  Teacher 20
  TOSA 1

302



30

Mission Statement: It is the mission of Hoover Elementary School to build a
community of lifelong learners who will strive to achieve their highest academic potential 
in a safe environment using a rigorous curriculum, based on the Common Core State 
Standards. All Hoover staff, parents, and community members pursue and explore every 
resource available to meet the intellectual, physical, and emotional needs of all students so 
that they become successful, productive, and contributing members of the community.

School Motto: At Hoover, ALL students CAN and WILL learn

Parent workshops and trainings, School Site Council, English Language Advisory Committee (ELAC), parent 
meetings. School events: Back to School Night, Jog-a-Thon, Parent/Teacher Conferences, parent volunteers (school 
and classroom). Open door policy.

H O O V E R  E L E M E N TA R Y  S C H O O L
408 E. Santa Clara Ave., Santa Ana, CA 92706 //  (714) 564-2100

www.sausd.us/hoover
School Principal: Grades Served: Mascot: School Colors:

ARMANDO 
GUTIERREZ

HORNET BLUE, YELLOW, 
AND BLACK

Our school is a small campus tucked away in the Santiago Park neighborhood. Students are offered transportation to 
and from school, as well as from the after school program. Hoover has an intimate feeling, where staff gets to know 
students well. Students will experience a safe and engaging learning environment, where they will be challenged to 
reach their fullest potential. 

 » Enrichment opportunities are offered to students that attend Engage 360: art, karate, dance, science, and 
leadership development.

 » Hoover has lunchtime clubs for students. Students in grades 1-3 can participate in Art Club, and students in grades 
4-5 can participate in the Media Club. The Media Club produces the Hoover Headlines weekly newscast. 

What Makes This School Unique:

Clubs and Extracurricular Activities on Campus

Parent Engagement:

AFTERSCHOOL OPTIONS:
Engage 360 operates Monday-Friday 
immediately after school until 5:45/6 

p.m. Transportation is offered for 
students that stay in the after school 

program, and leave at 5 p.m. 

 » Standards and data driven 
instruction

 » 1:1 Chrome books in grades 2-5
 » ST Math, Lexia, Accelerated Reader
 » Tutoring and intervention for 
struggling students

 » Engage 360 After School program

 » Transportation for students before 
and after school, and from the 
Engage 360 afterschool program

 » Enrichment opportunities in Engage 
360 

 » Lunchtime clubs
 » Music and choir program
 » Recognition assemblies and 
opportunities

TK-5

SCHOOL OFFERINGS:

Herbert

303



31

Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Facilities Facts and Figures:
Year Built 1940
Year Last Modernized 2009
Site Acreage 4.47
Building Sq. Footage 54,836 
Site Capacity 490
Classrooms 23
Labs 1
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria YES

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 398

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
  Activities Monitor (Activity Supervisor 17-18) 6
  Computer Technician I - 9.5 Mo. (IA Computer Lab 17-18) 1
  Instructional Assistant Severely Disabled - 9.5 Mo. 4
  Library Media Technician - 10.5 Mo. 1
  Plant Custodian Elementary 1
  Principal 1
  School Office Assistant Elementary - 10.5 Mo. 1
  School Office Manager Elementary - 11 Mo. 1
  Site Clerk - 10.5 Mo. 1
  SPED Mild/Mod 2.5
  SPED Mod/Severe 2
  SSP Special Ed - 9.5 Mo. 3
  Teacher 12
  TOSA 1
  Add FTE - DashBoard Support  1

304



32

Mission Statement: Teachers and staff at Andrew
Jackson Elementary School envision students in the 21st 
century as accomplished literate and technologically proficient 
citizens of the world. Teachers and staff will foster, promote 
and encourage all students to reach their highest academic 
potential while acknowledging that each student has unique 
educational needs. In order to assist students in attaining 
academic excellence and technological competence, student 
learning will be facilitated by adhering to meaningful lessons 
using state adopted curriculum taught with rigor and fidelity 
that honors students’ rich cultural background and provides 
multiple opportunities for student learning. Challenge based 
active learning environments will be created that support all 

students in a fair, equitable, and respectful manner in order to 
prepare them for the ever-changing challenges of life.

School Offerings: Extended Day Kindergarten,
Gifted and Talented Education program (GATE), No Excuses 
University college program, University Starts Now (NEU) 
college prep program, instrumental music and choir, Positive 
Behavior Interventions and Support (PBIS), 1:1 technology 
devices for all students, Teaching Garden, Padres en Acción, 
Lunchtime Fitness Program, summer enrichment, inclusive 
practices for all students, Engage 360, Head Start, Phoenix 
House, Kids Good News Club, Parent Wellness classes, Kids 
Run the O.C., AVID in grades 4-5, caring staff. Active parent 
involvement. Beautiful campus.

 » Padres en Acción
 » Padres Promotores

 » ELAC Committee 
 » PTO

 » Raising Highly 
Capable Kids 

 » Wellness parent 
workshops

J A C K S O N  E L E M E N TA R Y  S C H O O L
1143 S. Nakoma Drive, Santa Ana, CA 92704 //  (714) 569-3500

www.sausd.us/jackson

Andrew

School Principal: Grades Served: Mascot: School Colors:

NORRIS 
PEREZ

JAGUARS RED, WHITE, 
BLUE

Lunchtime Fitness Program. For the last 10 years, fifth graders have had the highest PFT scores in SAUSD and are among the highest in 
California. Extended day Kindergarten program. No Excuses University program builds a bridge for all students to attend college by promoting a 
comprehensive college readiness model starting in pre-Kinder. Jackson is recognized for its premier Inclusive Practices model.

What Makes This School Unique:

Parent Engagement:

AFTERSCHOOL OPTIONS:
Engage 360 program, Kids Good News Club, Santa 
Police Athletic and Activities Program, small group 

tutoring 

Kids Run the O.C. (KROC) student running club, 
Kids Good News Club, Santa Police Athletic and 

Activities Program

AWARDS:
 » Governor’s Fitness 

Challenge, which netted 
the school a $100,000 
state of the art fitness 
gym. 

 » City of Santa Ana 
Community Building 
Award

 » Mayor’s Award for 
Sports

 » Health and Fitness 
Initiative of the Year 

 » City of Santa Ana 
Exceptional Quality 
Service Award 

 » Golden Bell, Lunchtime 
Fitness Program

 » United States House 
of Representatives 
recognition:  Lunchtime 
Fitness Program

 » Congressional 
Recognition:  Lunchtime 
Fitness Program

 » California Legislature 
Assembly Recognition: 
Lunchtime Fitness 
Program 

 » State of California 
Senate Recognition: 
partnership with Santa 
Ana Police Department

 » Recipient of the Los 
Angeles Galaxy mini-
pitch award

TK-5

CLUBS & EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

305



33

Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Facilities Facts and Figures:
Year Built 1962
Year Last Modernized 2009
Site Acreage 9.52
Building Sq. Footage 79,188 
Site Capacity 1,115
Classrooms 52
Labs 1
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria YES

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 776

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
  Activities Monitor (Activity Supervisor 17-18) 11
  Computer Technician I - 9.5 Mo. (IA Computer Lab 17-18) 1
  Instructional Assistant Severely Disabled - 9.5 Mo. 4
  Library Media Technician - 10.5 Mo. 1
  Plant Custodian Elementary 1
  Principal 1
  School Office Assistant Elementary - 10.5 Mo. 1
  School Office Manager Elementary - 11 Mo. 1
  Site Clerk - 10.5 Mo. 2
  SPED Mild/Mod 4
  SPED Mod/Severe 2
  SSP Special Ed - 9.5 Mo. 4
  Teacher 27
  TOSA 1

306



34

Vision: Jefferson Elementary School staff will provide a safe and positive learning
environment, with the collaborative efforts of parents, staff and the school community, 
by delivering a 21st century education, and presenting intellectually challenging material 
to help all scholars become college and career ready, and prepare them to succeed in our 
complex and diverse global society while developing social skills and self-esteem.

Mission: To implement this vision, Jefferson staff will provide a quality Common Core
standards-based instructional program that meets the needs of all scholars, fostering mutual 
respect and collaboration, and building self-esteem, integrity, and confidence in a rich, safe 
and supportive, academic environment.

Family Nights (STEM, Literacy, GATE), Parent Teacher Organization, Padres en Accion, Padres Promotores de la 
Educación, technology classes for parents, English Language Advisory Committee (ELAC), School Site Council, Fall 
Festival, International Festival, Zumba classes for parents and staff

J E F F E R S O N  E L E M E N TA R Y  S C H O O L 
1522 W. Adams St., Santa Ana, CA 92704 //    (714) 285-3700

www.sausd.us/jefferon
School Principal: Grades Served: Mascot: School Colors:

DR. FERNANDO 
DURÁN, PH.D.

JAGUAR BLUE AND 
YELLOW

Exemplary Dual Language Program, model 1:1 technology initiative, AVID Elementary, Project Based Learning, 
personalized instruction, Makerspace, flexible room environments, Playworks

Peer Assistance Leadership (PALS), Student Council, instrumental and vocal music, choir, Spring musical, Winter 
Program, library and computer lab open before and after school, library open during summer

What Makes This School Unique:

Clubs and Extracurricular Activities on Campus

Parent Engagement:

K-5

Engage 360, before and 
afterschool tutoring

State preschool, Dual and SEI 
programs, inclusive practices 
for special education students

AFTERSCHOOL OPTIONS: SCHOOL OFFERINGS:

Thomas

307



35

Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Facilities Facts and Figures:
Year Built 1965
Year Last Modernized 2010
Site Acreage 9.64
Building Sq. Footage 57,363 
Site Capacity 803
Classrooms 39
Labs -
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria YES

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 700

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
  Activities Monitor (Activity Supervisor 17-18) 10
  Computer Technician I - 9.5 Mo. (IA Computer Lab 17-18) 1
  Instructional Assistant Severely Disabled - 9.5 Mo. 10
  Library Media Technician - 10.5 Mo. 1
  Plant Custodian Elementary 1
  Principal 1
  School Office Assistant Elementary - 10.5 Mo. 1
  School Office Manager Elementary - 11 Mo. 1
  Site Clerk - 10.5 Mo. 2
  SPED Mild/Mod 3
  SPED Mod/Severe 5
  SSP Special Ed - 9.5 Mo. 3
  Teacher 22
  TOSA 1
  Add FTE - Dual Immersion  2

308



36

Kennedy Elementary is a learning hub for the community. During the evenings, it offers English classes through 
Santa Ana College, parenting classes through the Minnie Street Family Resource Center, and character clubs from 

the Lighthouse Learning Center. Kennedy has a family resource center on site for connecting families to community 
supports. It also offers opportunities for students to discover their talents through arts and music via choir, 

keyboarding, instrumental music, and mentorship in performing arts from high school students. Kennedy was one of 
the first schools to offer SIPPS small group reading instruction to students throughout the school day, which has led 

to some of the highest reading gains based on the Dibels for grades K-3.

Minnie Street Family Resource Center, PTA, Parent in Action

K E N N E D Y  E L E M E N TA R Y  S C H O O L
1300 E. McFadden Ave., Santa Ana, CA 92705 //  (714) 972-5700

www.sausd.us/kennedy
School Principal: Grades Served: Mascot: School Colors:

STEVEN 
KOTSUBO

PREK-5 CRUSADER PURPLE & WHITE

What Makes This School Unique:: Kennedy Elementary is a learning hub for
the community. During the evenings, it offers English classes through Santa Ana College, 
parenting classes through the Minnie Street Family Resource Center, and character clubs 
from the Lighthouse Learning Center. Kennedy has a family resource center on site for 
connecting families to community supports. It also offers opportunities for students to 
discover their talents through arts and music via choir, keyboarding, instrumental music, 
and mentorship in performing arts from high school students. Kennedy was one of the first 
schools to offer SIPPS small group reading instruction to students throughout the school 
day, which has led to some of the highest reading gains based on the Dibels for grades K-3.

 » Engage 360
 » Character Club
 » Girl/Boy Scouts
 » Parent English Classes

AFTERSCHOOL OPTIONS: CLUBS AND EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES
 » Engage 360 After School Program
 » Playworks 
 » Davis School Chess Club

What Makes This School Unique:

Parent Engagement:

309



37

Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Facilities Facts and Figures:
Year Built 1990
Year Last Modernized -
Site Acreage 6.00
Building Sq. Footage 55,452 
Site Capacity 880
Classrooms 46
Labs 2
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria YES

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 668

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
  Activities Monitor (Activity Supervisor 17-18) 9
  Computer Technician I - 9.5 Mo. (IA Computer Lab 17-18) 1
  Instructional Assistant Severely Disabled - 9.5 Mo. 4
  Library Media Technician - 10.5 Mo. 1
  Plant Custodian Elementary 1
  Principal 1
  School Office Assistant Elementary - 10.5 Mo. 1
  School Office Manager Elementary - 11 Mo. 1
  Site Clerk - 10.5 Mo. 2
  SPED Mild/Mod 3
  SPED Mod/Severe 2
  SSP Special Ed - 9.5 Mo. 3
  Teacher 23
  TOSA 1

310



38

King Parent University offers parents opportunities to engage in learning throughout the year. Project 2 Inspire 
classes empower parents on how navigate the educational system from TK-12. Emotional well-being for parents 
is offered in the “Having A Healthy Family” class. Parent leaders are also trained to facilitate the Raising Highly 
Capable Kids class, which empowers families for success by teaching asset strategies to parents.

K I N G ,  J R .  E L E M E N TA R Y  S C H O O L
1001 S. Graham Lane, Santa Ana, CA 92703 //  (714) 972-6000
www.sausd.us/king, Facebook: King Elementary School, SAUSD

Dr. Martin Luther 

School Principal: Grades Served: Mascot: School Colors:

ELEANOR 
RODRIGUEZ

KING SCHOLAR RED, WHITE & 
BLUE

King is committed to preparing all scholars to be successful and responsible global citizens who contribute and 
thrive in the 21st century. It offers signature programs: Dual Language Academy, University Starts Now/No Excuses 
University, Fourth and Fifth Grade Student Leadership and Parent University.

What Makes This School Unique:

Parent Engagement:

AFTERSCHOOL OPTIONS:
Engage 360 (before school 
and after school program)  » Tap Dance Academy

 » Jiji Math Club
 » Playworks Junior Coach
 » Game Room (before school)

AWARDS:
 » CABE Seal of Excellence (2004)
 » California Distinguished School 
(2010)

 » PBIS Gold Implementation 
Award (2017)

TK-5

CLUBS & EXTRACURRICULAR 
ACTIVITIES

Mission Statement: To ensure scholar success, we will provide a rigorous and
supportive academic experience that encourages all learners to meet high expectations. By 
providing a positive school climate, all scholars will develop the personal skills necessary 
to achieve academic and social goals, including nurturing high motivation, and social and 
emotional well-being. Our school community is passionate about instilling an awareness and 
motivation toward obtaining a university degree.

School Offerings: Dual Language Academy. Keyboarding instruction to all second
and third graders. Signature program is University Starts Now, creating a culture of college 
and career readiness through a university partnership in each classroom. King Parent 
University, which offers parents learning opportunities throughout the school year. 

311



39

Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Facilities Facts and Figures:
Year Built 1991
Year Last Modernized -
Site Acreage 5.38
Building Sq. Footage 57,033 
Site Capacity 854
Classrooms 39
Labs 1
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria YES

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 646

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
  Activities Monitor (Activity Supervisor 17-18) 9
  Computer Technician I - 9.5 Mo. (IA Computer Lab 17-18) 1
  Library Media Technician - 10.5 Mo. 1
  Plant Custodian Elementary 1
  Principal 1
  School Office Manager Elementary - 11 Mo. 1
  Site Clerk - 10.5 Mo. 2
  SPED Mild/Mod 2.5
  SSP Special Ed - 9.5 Mo. 3
  Teacher 23
  TOSA 1
  Add FTE - DashBoard Support  1
  Add FTE - Dual Immersion  1

312



40

School Motto: Lincoln Scholars are Respectful, Responsible and Results Driven!

There are a variety of opportunities for parents to be involved or trained such as Project 2 Inspire, GRIP Student/
Parent Programs, SSC, ELAC, PTA, District Parent Conference and DAC/DELAC.  The school also offers workshops 
and classes on the District Portal Access Parent Workshop, as well as, English/Spanish and Adult computer classes.

L I N C O L N  E L E M E N TA R Y  S C H O O L 
425 S. Sullivan St., Santa Ana CA, 92704 //  (714) 972-6200

www.sausd.us/lincoln
School Principal: Grades Served: Mascot: School Colors:

EDNA 
VELADO

LION ROYAL BLUE & 
YELLOW

 » Students receive extra supports through Boys/Girls Club Literacy, Raising a Reader, PBIS, Counseling, GATE, 
Technology, GRIP (Gang Reduction Intervention Partnership), Playworks and Inclusive Practices.

 » Lincoln students learn about each other’s unique qualities, share their own backgrounds with pride during lunch 
with the Principal or Teacher, assemblies, STEM Fieldtrips-(STARBASE, Inside the Outdoors, Ocean Institute, 
Discovery Cube), and other incentives for attendance and behavior.

 » The school receives numerous supports for our families including Weekend Backpack Food Distribution Program, 
Mexican Consulate, Vista Verde Elementary- Sister School (IUSD) and Tzu Chi Foundation.

 » Students in grades 2-5 have individual Chromebooks which allows them access to myON, ST Math, Lexia, Smarty 
Ants and Accelerated Reader.

Peer Assistance Leadership (PALS), Student Council, instrumental and vocal music, choir, Spring musical, Winter 
Program, library and computer lab open before and after school, library open during summer, Newspaper Club, 
National History Club, Math Club and Technology-Robotics Club

What Makes This School Unique:

Clubs and Extracurricular Activities on Campus

Parent Engagement:

PRESCHOOL-5 

 » Extended library and 
computer lab hours 

 » WIN Program
 » Music for students in 3-5

 » Gold Ribbon Award
 » Gold PBIS Implementation Award
 » Title I Academic Achievement 
Award

SCHOOL OFFERINGS: AWARDS:
Engage 360

AFTERSCHOOL OPTIONS

313



41

Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Facilities Facts and Figures:
Year Built 1963
Year Last Modernized 2009
Site Acreage 9.53
Building Sq. Footage 83,022 
Site Capacity 1,009
Classrooms 52
Labs 4
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria YES

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 805

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
  Activities Monitor (Activity Supervisor 17-18) 11
  Assistant Principal 1
  Computer Technician I - 9.5 Mo. (IA Computer Lab 17-18) 1
  Instructional Assistant Severely Disabled - 9.5 Mo. 4
  Library Media Technician - 10.5 Mo. 1
  Plant Custodian Elementary 1
  Principal 1
  School Office Manager Elementary - 11 Mo. 1
  Site Clerk - 10.5 Mo. 2
  SPED Mild/Mod 3
  SPED Mod/Severe 2
  SSP Special Ed - 9.5 Mo. 3
  Teacher 29

314



42

SSC, ELAC, structured play, in-classroom volunteer opportunities, Parent Center, Parent 
Workshops (Positive Discipline, Latino Health Access, Project 2 Inspire, etc.), Teaching Gardens

L O W E L L  E L E M E N TA R Y  S C H O O L
700 S. Flower St. Santa Ana, CA 92703 //  (714) 972-6300

www.sausd.us/lowell

School Principal: Grades Served: Mascot: School Colors:

MIRIAM 
GONZÁLEZ-PEREZ

K-5 LIONS GREEN & GOLD

School Motto: Always Be Your Best!

School Offerings: Dual Program, equity and access (inclusive practices), extended
library hours, extended computer hours, parent and family engagement supports

What Makes This School Unique: Traditions, community, connectedness and
teacher commitment and dedication

 » Engage 360
 » Boys and Girls Club
 » Kinder Readiness Program
 » Dual Program Intervention

AFTERSCHOOL OPTIONS: CLUBS AND EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES
 » Running Club
 » Math Club
 » Winter Program
 » Jog-A-Thon
 » Annual Community Carnival
 » Structured Play

Parent Engagement:

315



43

Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Facilities Facts and Figures:
Year Built 1972
Year Last Modernized 2010
Site Acreage 5.12
Building Sq. Footage 78,484 
Site Capacity 993
Classrooms 41
Labs 1
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria YES

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 756

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
  Activities Monitor (Activity Supervisor 17-18) 11
  Computer Technician I - 9.5 Mo. (IA Computer Lab 17-18) 1
  Instructional Assistant Severely Disabled - 9.5 Mo. 6
  Library Media Technician - 10.5 Mo. 1
  Plant Custodian Elementary 1
  Principal 1
  School Office Manager Elementary - 11 Mo. 1
  Site Clerk - 10.5 Mo. 2
  SPED Mild/Mod 3
  SPED Mod/Severe 3
  SSP Special Ed - 9.5 Mo. 3
  Teacher 26
  TOSA 1
  Add FTE - DashBoard Support  1
  Add FTE - Dual Immersion  3

316



44

Monthly parent meetings, sixth grade Family Science Nights, Madres en Acción, Tejido y Terapia, Madison Park 
Neighborhood Association, Police Academy & Jr. Cop, ESL and Leadership Classes, Classes, Rosetta Stone, Nutrition 
and Exercise Classes. 

M A D I S O N  E L E M E N TA R Y  S C H O O L
1124 E. Hobart St. Santa Ana, CA 92707  //  714-972-6400

www.sausd.us/madison
School Principal: Grades Served: Mascot: School Colors:

LISA 
SOLOMON

PREK-6 MUSTANGS RED AND WHITE

School Motto: 2017-2018:  Discover the Magic at Madison...the Happiest Place to Learn!

School Offerings: Madison is the “hub of the community” and has established school
systems that support student success by working with community partners and organizations. 
Madison offers students and families all of the support they need to reach their potential and 
future goals. Madison offers a motivating and engaging, learning environment, rich where 
students and families are made to feel welcome and safe. Madison values students’ linguistic 
and cultural backgrounds and support them in becoming proficient readers, writers and 
speakers in English while providing a rigorous, standards-based, instructional program with a 
goal to have all students be career or college ready.

Engage 360 Afterschool 
Program, Disney Musical in 
the Schools, Instrumental 

and Vocal music, Afterschool 
Tutoring, Saturday Tutoring, 

UCI Saturday Science 
Academy,  Saturday Sports

Pre-Kinder to 6th grade program preparing students for educational choices beyond elementary. All students in Grades 
2-6th grade learn to play the Piano. 1:1 access to devices including chromebooks, iPads and computers, grades 2-6.
UCI Saturday Science Academy and High School Scholars Program.

AFTERSCHOOL OPTIONS: CLUBS AND EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES AWARDS:
Principal’s Advisory Committee (PAC), 
Disney Musical in the Schools- Aladdin, 
UCI/ Green Project Saturday SCIENCE 
ACADEMY, Saturday Sports, Saturday 

Ballet Folklorico, Yoga Club, Math 
Club, Tzu Chi Tutoring, Teach Academy 

Tutoring, UCI tutors

What Makes This School Unique:

Parent Engagement:

PBIS Silver Award 2016-
2017; Title I Achieving School 

208, 2009, 2010; California 
Distinguished School 2010; 
ST Math and Music Model 

Program

James

317



45

Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Facilities Facts and Figures:
Year Built 1957
Year Last Modernized 2011
Site Acreage 6.12
Building Sq. Footage 65,909 
Site Capacity 1,167
Classrooms 52
Labs 3
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria YES

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 1030

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
  Activities Monitor (Activity Supervisor 17-18) 13
  Assistant Principal 1
  Computer Technician I - 9.5 Mo. (IA Computer Lab 17-18) 1
  Instructional Assistant Severely Disabled - 9.5 Mo. 6
  Library Media Technician - 10.5 Mo. 1
  Plant Custodian Elementary 1
  Principal 1
  School Office Manager Elementary - 11 Mo. 1
  Site Clerk - 10.5 Mo. 2
  SPED Mild/Mod 4
  SPED Mod/Severe 3
  SSP Special Ed - 9.5 Mo. 4
  Teacher 33
  Additional AP/Site Coordinator   0.5

318



46

Project 2 Inspire Parent Leadership Classes, Raising Highly Capable Children, Padres Promotores, Padres Unidos 
Parents as Educators Program, Crafts Club, technology classes, community worker support, Parent Resource Room 

M A R T I N  E L E M E N TA R Y  S C H O O L
939 W. Wilshire Ave., Santa Ana, CA 92707 //  (714) 480- 8000

www.sausd.us/martin

Glenn L.

Grades Served: Mascot: School Colors:

FLYER NAVY BLUE & 
GOLD

Highly qualified, experienced teachers on a well-kept, campus that is easy to access by car or on foot. The campus is 
secure, with all visitors required to check in. Behavioral expectations all staff and students are positive and explicitly 
taught to be respectful, responsible and safe. 1:1 device to student ratio. Extensive school library open to students 
and parents before school. Music classes (including percussion and mariachi, for students in grades 3-5). Excellent 
culture of parent engagement and support.

What Makes This School Unique:

Parent Engagement:

AFTERSCHOOL OPTIONS:
Engage 360 (K-5) that 

includes Karate, dance, public 
speaking, art, and homework 

support
 » Speech and Debate Team 
(grades 4-5)

 » Tap Dance (4-5)
 » Design Class (4-5)
 » Girls on the Run (3-5)
 » Cub Scouts (K-5)

AWARDS:
 » English Language Arts SBAC 
scores in the top third of SAUSD 
elementary schools (2016-17)

 » Math SBAC scores in the top 
quarter of SAUSD elementary 
schools (2016-17)

 » California School Dashboard: 
Blue level in English Learner 
Rate and Blue level in 
Suspension Rate (Spring, 2017)

K-5 + STATE PRE-
SCHOOL & MITCHELL 

PRE-K SPEECH

CLUBS & EXTRACURRICULAR 
ACTIVITIES

School Motto: “Go Forth and Achieve”

School Offerings: Comprehensive education that includes the nurturing of social-
emotional health, English language development and academic achievement.

School Principal: 

PETER 
RICHARDSON

319



47

Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Facilities Facts and Figures:
Year Built 1951
Year Last Modernized 2009
Site Acreage 8.30
Building Sq. Footage 54,780 
Site Capacity 806
Classrooms 40
Labs 2
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria YES

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 646

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
  Activities Monitor (Activity Supervisor 17-18) 9
  Computer Technician I - 9.5 Mo. (IA Computer Lab 17-18) 1
  Instructional Assistant Severely Disabled - 9.5 Mo. 6
  Library Media Technician - 10.5 Mo. 1
  Plant Custodian Elementary 1
  Principal 1
  School Office Manager Elementary - 11 Mo. 1
  Site Clerk - 10.5 Mo. 2
  SPED Mild/Mod 2.5
  SPED Mod/Severe 3
  SSP Special Ed - 9.5 Mo. 3
  Teacher 22
  TOSA 1

320



48

Padres Unidos classes, Padres Activos Program, parenting classes, 
School Site Council, ELAC meetings, PTO meetings

M O N R O E  E L E M E N TA R Y  S C H O O L
417 E. Central Ave., Santa Ana, CA 92707  //  (714) 569-9700

www.sausd.us/monroe
School Principal: Grades Served: Mascot: School Colors:

BETTY 
TAMARA-RIOS

TK- 5 EAGLE GOLD & BLUE

Mission Statement: The Monroe Elementary School educational program is
dedicated to academic excellence and the development of life-long learners. Instruction 
is driven by current research-based practices focused on positive behaviors, student 
engagement using academic language, and preparing scholars with the skills necessary for 
college and career success in the 21st century. 

School Offerings: Excellent instructional program, STEAM school, dedicated
and committed staff, extra-curricular and enrichment programs, full day Kindergarten, 
preschool, access to 1:1 devices, excellent partnerships.

What Makes This School Unique: Small school where every scholar counts,
strong instructional program, STEAM program, variety of extra-curricular activities and field 
trips.

Parent Engagement:

AFTERSCHOOL OPTIONS:
Engage 360, Summer 

Enrichment Program, Girl 
Scouts, afterschool technology 

tutoring, extended library hours, 
extended computer lab hours

Film making class, tap dancing 
class, art journaling class, Student 

Council

AWARDS:
California Distinguished School, 
Title I Academic Achievement 

School, PBIS Gold 

CLUBS & EXTRACURRICULAR 
ACTIVITIES

321



49

Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Facilities Facts and Figures:
Year Built 1973
Year Last Modernized 2010
Site Acreage 6.6
Building Sq. Footage 41,837 
Site Capacity 519
Classrooms 25
Labs 2
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria YES

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 301

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
  Activities Monitor (Activity Supervisor 17-18) 5
  Computer Technician I - 9.5 Mo. (IA Computer Lab 17-18) 1
  Library Media Technician - 10.5 Mo. 1
  Plant Custodian Elementary 1
  Principal 1
  School Office Manager Elementary - 11 Mo. 1
  Site Clerk - 10.5 Mo. 1
  SPED Mild/Mod 2
  SSP Special Ed - 9.5 Mo. 2
  Teacher 10
  TOSA 1

322



50

English as a Second Language Class, parent leadership, parent greeters, volunteers, library support, playground 
support

M O N T E  V I S TA  E L E M E N TA R Y  S C H O O L
2116 W. Monta Vista Ave., Santa Ana, CA 92704  //  (714) 564-8500

www.sausd.us/montevista
School Principal: Grades Served: Mascot: School Colors:

MEG 
GREENE

PREK-5 MUSTANGS BLUE AND RED

School Motto: Mustangs are College Bound!

Mission Statement: Monte Vista is developing 21st century college bound scholars in
a positive school culture where the school provides a well-rounded learning experience that 
will prepare scholars for a meaningful future. It is developing respectful, responsible citizens 
that are prepared to make positive contributions to the local and global community. 

School Offerings: Personalized and engaging academic program utilizing digital
learning tools. Mentors to motivate and connect students to their future. AVID, Growth 
Mindset: Yes We Can!, MindUp Curriculum, Teaching Garden

Engage 360

Mentors to motivate and connect students to their future. Wide variety of partnerships to offer experiences and 
opportunities to broaden Mustang scholars view of the world including Blizzard Entertainment, ALBI (Active Learning 
Believe and Inspire), SAUSD High School leaders, Youth and Government

AFTERSCHOOL OPTIONS: CLUBS AND EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES AWARDS:
Speech and Debate Club, Performing 
arts camps, Tap Dance, architecture 

and design, Coding and Robotics Club, 
Aspiring Authors Club, Friendship 

Club, Reading Club, Good News Club, 
Leadership, Playworks Jr. Coach, 

Intramurals Sports

What Makes This School Unique:

Parent Engagement:

PBIS Gold Standard School

323



51

Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Facilities Facts and Figures:
Year Built 1956
Year Last Modernized 2009
Site Acreage 9.98
Building Sq. Footage 45,419 
Site Capacity 622
Classrooms 31
Labs 1
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria YES

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 490

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
  Activities Monitor (Activity Supervisor 17-18) 7
  Computer Technician I - 9.5 Mo. (IA Computer Lab 17-18) 1
  Instructional Assistant Severely Disabled - 9.5 Mo. 4
  Library Media Technician - 10.5 Mo. 1
  Plant Custodian Elementary 1
  Principal 1
  School Office Assistant Elementary - 10.5 Mo. 1
  School Office Manager Elementary - 11 Mo. 1
  Site Clerk - 10.5 Mo. 1
  SPED Mild/Mod 2
  SPED Mod/Severe 2
  SSP Special Ed - 9.5 Mo. 2
  Teacher 16
  TOSA 1

324



52

Each year Muir offers a 13-week parenting program called Raising Highly Capable Kids. The school’s Parent Faculty 
Organization (PFO) helps to organize fundraising opportunities as well as community events and all parents are 
encouraged to join. Muir has a monthly coffee with the principal to update parents on events, information and how 
to help their child’s academic success. Muir asks that each parent volunteer a minimum of 5 hours each year.

J O H N  M U I R  F U N D A M E N TA L  S C H O O L
1951 Mabury St., Santa Ana, CA 92705 //  (714) 972-6700

www.sausd.us/muir
School Principal: Grades Served: Mascot: School Colors:

LAURA 
MARTIN

TK-5 EAGLE RED, WHITE & 
BLUE

School Motto: John Muir “Where Students Soar”

What does our school offer? AVID and Project Lead the Way

John Muir is a certified AVID school, a Project Lead the Way School concentrating on 21st century skills. It places 
an emphasis on student character and development. Muir is also a PBIS gold star school that focuses on positive 
behaviors on campus.

What Makes This School Unique:

Parent Engagement:

AFTERSCHOOL OPTIONS:
Engage 360

Math Club, Ripple Kids Club, 
America on Track

AWARDS:
National Blue Ribbon School, 

California Distinguished School, 
Civic Learning Award of Merit, 
PBIS Gold Star School, CBEE 

Honor Roll School, Title I 
Academic Achievement Award

CLUBS & EXTRACURRICULAR 
ACTIVITIES

325



53

Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Facilities Facts and Figures:
Year Built 1970
Year Last Modernized 2009
Site Acreage 8.86
Building Sq. Footage 75,388 
Site Capacity 1,077
Classrooms 42
Labs 3
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria YES

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 906

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
  Activities Monitor (Activity Supervisor 17-18) 13
  Assistant Principal 1
  Computer Technician I - 9.5 Mo. (IA Computer Lab 17-18) 1
  Instructional Assistant Severely Disabled - 9.5 Mo. 4
  Library Media Technician - 10.5 Mo. 1
  Plant Custodian Elementary 1
  Principal 1
  School Office Manager Elementary - 11 Mo. 1
  Site Clerk - 10.5 Mo. 2
  SPED Mild/Mod 3
  SPED Mod/Severe 2
  SSP Special Ed - 9.5 Mo. 3
  Teacher 31

326



54

Student Leadership, Mindful 
Monday Morning Yoga, Workout 
Wednesdays Club, Mariachi, Boy 
Scouts of America, Girls Scouts 

PERSONALIZED & RIGOROUS 
ACADEMIC PROGRAM:

Pío Pico we strongly believes every student 
matters and every moment counts. To that 
end, it provides all incoming TK and Kinder 

students a full day of instruction. In addition, 
it delivers personalized, student-centered 

instruction which accelerates learning.

CLUBS & EXTRACURRICULAR 
ACTIVITIES

Parent Center, Family Nights: Math, Literacy and STEAM, Cafecito con la Directora, Monthly Parent Meetings 

P Í O  P I C O  E L E M E N TA R Y
931 W. Highland St., Santa Ana, CA 92703  //  (714) 972-7500

www.sausd.us/piopico

D U A L  L A N G U A G E  A C A D E M Y  S C H O O L

School Principal: Grades Served: Mascot: School Colors:

DR. LUPE 
GÓMEZ

TK-5 PALOMA DE 
PAZ

NAVY BLUE, SKY 
BLUE & GRAY 

School Motto: Every student matters. Every moment counts. Cada estudiante es
importante. Cada momento cuenta.

School Offerings: Dual Language Academy, full day Kindergarten, small group
instruction during the school day, Mariachi, Restorative Practices: Circulos de Paz, Zones of 
Regulation Curriculum, Second Chance Breakfast, 1:1 device in grades 1-5, 2:1 device in TK-K, 
Gang Reduction and Intervention Partnership (GRIP). 
Enriching school culture through PBIS and Restorative Practices: The Pío Pico learning 
community provides a safe learning environment driven by proven research-based strategies 
such as Positive Behavior Interventions and Supports (PBIS), and Restorative Practices. The 
school supports, teaches, models, and empowers students to become active participants and 
contributors at school and in the community. 

Engage 360, GATE Enrichment 
Program, school library open 
after school for community 

use, school computer 
labs open after school for 
community use, access to 
online academic programs 

from home 

Dual Language Academy: Pío Pico Elementary provides a dual language learning experience for our scholars. The 
focus of the program is to strengthen biliteracy, attain high levels of academic excellence in both Spanish and English 
and for scholars to be socio-cultural proficient in order to develop and enhance pride in their heritage. As well as 
facilitate stronger family and community connections, while gaining appreciation and respect for diversity.

AFTERSCHOOL OPTIONS:

What Makes This School Unique:

Parent Engagement:

327



55

Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Facilities Facts and Figures:
Year Built 1991
Year Last Modernized 2009
Site Acreage 4.63
Building Sq. Footage 60,652 
Site Capacity 677
Classrooms 32
Labs 2
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria YES

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 573

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
  Activities Monitor (Activity Supervisor 17-18) 8
  Computer Technician I - 9.5 Mo. (IA Computer Lab 17-18) 1
  Library Media Technician - 10.5 Mo. 1
  Plant Custodian Elementary 1
  Principal 1
  School Office Manager Elementary - 11 Mo. 1
  Site Clerk - 10.5 Mo. 2
  SPED Mild/Mod 3
  SSP Special Ed - 9.5 Mo. 3
  Teacher 19
  TOSA 1
  Add FTE - Dual Immersion  3

328



56

Dedicated parent center with technology access and support. Community liaison services. 
Opportunities to volunteer in the classroom and schoolwide events scheduled throughout the year. 

Parent/Teacher Organization (PTO) membership. School Site Council. Monthly parent meetings. 
Parenting classes and workshops. Family night events scheduled throughout the school year. 

R O M E R O - C R U Z  E L E M E N TA R Y  S C H O O L
2701 W. Fifth St., Santa Ana, CA 92703  //  (714) 564-8000  

www.sausd.us/romerocruz
School Principal: Grades Served: Mascot: School Colors:

DIANA 
TORRES

TK, K, 1, 4 & 5; 
EXPANDING TO TK-5 FOR 
SCHOOL YEAR 2018-19

WHITE BANGLE 
TIGER

ROYAL BLUE, 
WHITE & BLACK

What Makes This School Unique:  The school philosophy supports the whole
child approach to education focusing on both, academic excellence and socio-emotional 
growth. Lydia Romero-Cruz Elementary is a leading school in Orange County offering a TK-8 
English/Spanish Dual-language Immersion program. The school’s commitment to prepare 
all students to succeed in college and careers begins in Transitional Kindergarten with 
schoolwide implementation of AVID Elementary. Romero-Cruz encourages and supports 
early learning by offering full day and half-day pre-school programs and extended-day 
Transitional Kindergarten and Kindergarten classes.

Engage 360, library extended hours, 
academic tutoring

Afterschool Options:

Parent Engagement:

Lydia

329



57

Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Facilities Facts and Figures:
Year Built 1975
Year Last Modernized -
Site Acreage 7.6
Building Sq. Footage 38,220 
Site Capacity 332
Classrooms 24
Labs 1
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria NO

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 213

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
  Activities Monitor (Activity Supervisor 17-18) 3
  Computer Technician I - 9.5 Mo. (IA Computer Lab 17-18) 1
  Library Media Technician - 10.5 Mo. 1
  Plant Custodian Elementary 1
  Principal 1
  School Office Assistant Elementary - 10.5 Mo. 1
  School Office Manager Elementary - 11 Mo. 1
  Site Clerk - 10.5 Mo. 1
  SPED Mild/Mod 1.5
  SSP Special Ed - 9.5 Mo. 2
  Teacher 8
  TOSA 1
  Add FTE - Dual Immersion  1

330



58

Theodore

Crystal Cove Restoration Project. Project CRYSTAL, a partnership among UCI’s School of Education and Center for 
Environmental Biology, the Crystal Cove Conservancy, Crystal Cove State Park and Roosevelt Elementary school. 
OC GRIP: a collaboration between the Orange County District, District Attorney’s Office, Orange County Sheriff’s 
Department and the Orange County Probation Department with the goal to prevent minors joining criminal street 
gangs. As part of GRIP, over 25 parents greet students every morning. Roosevelt is also implementing Systematic 
Instruction in Phonological Awareness, Phonics, and Sight Words (SIPPS) in K-3 to help our students with reading.

R O O S E V E LT  E L E M E N TA R Y  S C H O O L
501 S. Halladay St., Santa Ana, CA 92701 //  (714) 564-1200

www.sausd.us/roosevelt
School Principal: Grades Served: Mascot: School Colors:

JUAN JAMIE 
RAMIREZ

K-5 ROOSEVELT 
ROADRUNNERS

NAVY BLUE 
AND GOLD

Mission Statement: The mission of Roosevelt Elementary is to provide and promote
high academics for all students. We encourage our children to make connections between 
new learning and prior knowledge. We believe that students should know what standards 
are expected of them and achieve them. Children thrive when expectations are high. Children 
learn best when they are in a clean, safe and caring environment. At Roosevelt, we make 
connections with our parents, families, and community. We support our children learning life, 
social skills and academics.  Roosevelt provides opportunities for our students to become 
successful, productive citizens of the 21st century.

School Offerings: Extended library time and before school academic support via
Learning Programs: Jiji, Lexia and Myon and Smarty Ants. For parents, there are English 
classes, computer classes and a Parent Center.

Roosevelt is a Project Lead the Way (PLTW) school, a program that creates an engaging, hands-on classroom 
environment and empowers students to develop knowledge and skills they need to thrive. The school has the Police 
Athletic and Activity League (SAAPAL), a partnership with the Santa Ana Police that employs educational, athletic 
and recreational activities to create trust and understanding between youth and law enforcement.

What Makes This School Unique:

Parent Engagement:

AFTERSCHOOL OPTIONS:
Engage 360

Math Field Day Club, History Club, 
Reading Club

AWARDS:
California PBIS Coalition Gold 

Implementation Award

CLUBS & EXTRACURRICULAR 
ACTIVITIES

331



59

Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Facilities Facts and Figures:
Year Built 1972
Year Last Modernized 2009
Site Acreage 5.57
Building Sq. Footage 80,939 
Site Capacity 945
Classrooms 50
Labs 4
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria YES

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 597

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
  Activities Monitor (Activity Supervisor 17-18) 8
  Computer Technician I - 9.5 Mo. (IA Computer Lab 17-18) 1
  Instructional Assistant Severely Disabled - 9.5 Mo. 10
  Library Media Technician - 10.5 Mo. 1
  Plant Custodian Elementary 1
  Principal 1
  School Office Manager Elementary - 11 Mo. 1
  Site Clerk - 10.5 Mo. 2
  SPED Mild/Mod 3.5
  SPED Mod/Severe 5
  SSP Special Ed - 9.5 Mo. 4
  Teacher 19
  TOSA 1

332



60

Coffee Chat with the principal, PTA, School Site Council (SSC), ELAC & Highly Capable Kids.

S A N T I A G O  E L E M E N TA R Y  K- 8  S C H O O L
2212 N. Baker St., Santa Ana, CA 92706 //  (714) 564-8400
www.sausd.us/santiago // Facebook / Santiago K8 School

School Principal: Grades Served: Mascot: School Colors:

JIMMY 
BRUHL

TK-8 TURTLE GREEN AND 
WHITE

School Motto: Santiago Scholars are RRR (Ready, Responsible & Respectful). Santiago
Elementary TK-8 School - Where Arts & Science come alive.

School Offerings: Arts. Arts are taught across the curriculum, Disney Musicals in School offered through Segerstrom
Center for the Arts, (6-8) Beginning and Advanced Drama classes, Theater Set and Production 
Design Class, full K-8 music program (classroom performances and productions K-5), instrumental 
music, orchestra & band and choir, VAPA pathway that supports district’s San Arts initiative.Science & Engineering: 2 new STEAM Labs, 1:1 mobile device program, Computer Science
Coding Club, Science & Engineering Night, Annual Santiago Science & Engineering Fair for all K-8 
students, Project Lead the Way electives: Robotics, 3D Design, Medical Detectives & Makers Space 
and AVID School.Athletics/Sports: P.E. teachers and coaches provide sports program in all grades and compete in
different sports (cross country, basketball, soccer, flag football, volleyball, track and field) and RBI 
Baseball

Santiago is one of the few to offer various Project Lead the Way courses: (6-8) Robotics and Production & Design, 
(K-8) Makers Space. AVID provides students academic and emotional support in their pursuit of attending college. 
Various electives and STEAM program: Drama I & II, Makers Space, Production & Design, Leadership, AVID, Robotics 
& Medical Detectives and instrumental music. Student support programs with full-time guidance counselor: Turning 
Point and Restorative Practice. Active and strong PTA and parent involvement.

What Makes This School Unique:

Parent Engagement:

CLUBS AND EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES AWARDS:
 » Engage 360
 » Intramural Athletic 

program
 » AVID Tutoring
 » Disney Musicals in 

School
 » CS Coding Club
 » National History Day 

(NHD) Club

 » AVID Club
 » WE Club
 » Video Production 

Club
 » Action Civics Club
 » Speech & Debate 

Club
 » Robotics 

Competitions

 » 2x California 
Distinguished 
School

 » 2x National 
History Day state 
finalist

 » PBIS Silver 
Recognition 

Award
 » Individual student 

competition 
awards in 
athletics

 » Robotics
 » Speech & Debate
 » Math Field day

 » After school program
 » Engage 360
 » Disney Musicals in 

School
 » AVID Tutoring
 » Intramural Athletic 

program
 » RBI Baseball
 » CS Coding Club

 » Speech & Debate Club
 » National History Day 

(NHD) Club
 » Action Civics Club
 » Computer Robotic 

Team
 » WE Club
 » W.I.N. Saturday 

program

AFTERSCHOOL OPTIONS:

333



61

Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Facilities Facts and Figures:
Year Built 1953
Year Last Modernized 2010
Site Acreage 8.97
Building Sq. Footage 63,761 
Site Capacity 1,244
Classrooms 45
Labs 5
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria YES

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 1169

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
  Activities Monitor (Activity Supervisor 17-18) 16
  Assessment and Data Specialist - 11 Mo. 1
  Assistant Principal 1
  Counselor 1
  Computer Technician I - 9.5 Mo. (IA Computer Lab 17-18) 2
  Library Media Technician - 10.5 Mo. 1
  Plant Custodian Elementary 1
  Principal 1
  School Office Assistant Elementary - 10.5 Mo. 1
  School Office Manager Elementary - 11 Mo. 1
  Site Clerk - 10.5 Mo. 3
  SPED Mild/Mod 6
  SSP Special Ed - 9.5 Mo. 6
  Teacher 40
  Additional AP/Site Coordinator   0.5

334



62

Padres en Acción, monthly Cafecito con la Directora parent meeting, Highly Capable parenting classes

S E P U LV E D A  E L E M E N TA R Y  S C H O O L
1801 S. Poplar St., Santa Ana, CA 92704 //   (714) 433-6500

www.sausd.us/sepulveda
School Principal: Grades Served: Mascot: School Colors:

ANA 
GONZALEZ

K-5 STALLIONS BLUE & GRAY

Mission Statement: Sepulveda Elementary School will keep an effective Language
Arts instructional focus which includes STEM and health. Based on individual needs, we are 
committed to change and evolve in our program. Our Sepulveda community is committed 
to providing academic, behavioral, and emotional support in order to give an equitable 
education to all students.

School Offerings: Santa Ana College preschool collaboration on-site, Teaching Garden,
Coast to Coast Soccer Instruction with STEM focus, Padres Unidos collaboration

It is a small, close-knit learning community committed to creating a safe positive learning environment where reading 
is encouraged and celebrated by dedicated staff and faculty. It is a school where everybody knows your name.

What Makes This School Unique:

Parent Engagement:

AFTERSCHOOL OPTIONS:
 Engage 360, library open until 

3 p.m. for parent check out (and 
before school two days a week 

for students), Computer Lab 
open two days a week before 

school for students

Student Leadership in 
collaboration with Santa Ana Youth 

Leadership (Roman Reyna) 

AWARDS:
PBIS Silver Medal from 

California PBIS Coalition

CLUBS & EXTRACURRICULAR 
ACTIVITIES

Jose

335



63

Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Facilities Facts and Figures:
Year Built 1988
Year Last Modernized 2009
Site Acreage 5.88
Building Sq. Footage 36,768 
Site Capacity 516
Classrooms 25
Labs 2
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria YES

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 378

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
  Activities Monitor (Activity Supervisor 17-18) 6
  Computer Technician I - 9.5 Mo. (IA Computer Lab 17-18) 1
  Instructional Assistant Severely Disabled - 9.5 Mo. 4
  Library Media Technician - 10.5 Mo. 1
  Plant Custodian Elementary 1
  Principal 1
  School Office Assistant Elementary - 10.5 Mo. 1
  School Office Manager Elementary - 11 Mo. 1
  Site Clerk - 10.5 Mo. 1
  SPED Mild/Mod 2
  SPED Mod/Severe 2
  SSP Special Ed - 9.5 Mo. 2
  Teacher 13
  TOSA 1
  Add FTE - DashBoard Support  1

336



64

PTA, Raising Highly Capable Kids

500 W. Keller Ave., Santa Ana, CA 92707 //  (714) 550-1400
www.sausd.us/taft

School Principal: Grades Served: Mascot: School Colors:

HERMINIO 
BAUTISTA

PRESCHOOL-6 TAFT TIGERS RED, WHITE, 
BLUE & ORANGE

Mission Statement: Our mission is to raise student academic achievement and to address the
educational and language needs of all students. To ensure students will achieve high standards of learning, 
we will facilitate effective collaboration and communication with all families and the community. Our focus is 
on school-wide learning: student learning, professional learning and organizational learning. We will develop 
students who have a lasting love of learning and who are well equipped to lead gratifying and productive 
lives in a technological and diverse society.

Clubs & Extracurricular Activities:
ON CAMPUS: STEAM Family Nights, Kids Run the OC, Deaf and Hard of Hearing Resource Fair, Resident 
Artists from the Segerstrom Center for the Arts, Project Lead the Way (PLTW) 
OFF CAMPUS: Chick Fil A Spirit Nights, McTeachers’ Night, Chuck E. Cheese Nights, Skate Nights and 
Rubio’s Fish Taco Nights. Field trips to places such as the Ocean Institute, The Orange County Heritage 
Museum, The Sea and Sage Audubon, The Aquarium of the Pacific and the Discovery Science Center. Orange 
County Performing Arts Center outings. 

1. Taft is one of the most unique schools in Orange County in that it houses a Regional Deaf and Hard of Hearing
Program that services infants, toddlers, and school age children up to 6th grade.
2. Taft has hosted several Artists in Residence from the Segerstrom Center for the Arts including Andrew Grueschow
and Rosina Didyk of Aman Dance. 
3. Taft is home to a Fit to Read Lab which consists of 40 recumbent bicycles; students are required to read while they
ride in this lab.
4. Taft offers an extended day program for kindergarten students.
5. In addition to its Special Education and Deaf and Hard of Hearing Preschools, Taft is also home to a general
education preschool. 

What Makes This School Unique:

Parent Engagement:

AFTERSCHOOL OPTIONS:
Engage 360, Boy Scouts, 

Kids Run the OC

AWARDS:
2012 winner of a Target & Ellen De Generes $100,000 grant; 2014 winners of a 

Target Library Makeover; AVID Certified School 2016; PBIS Gold Award School 2016

TA F T  E L E M E N TA R Y  /
TA F T  D E A F  &  H A R D  O F  H E A R I N G  S C H O O L

William Howard

337



65

Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Facilities Facts and Figures:
Year Built 1971
Year Last Modernized 2010
Site Acreage 10
Building Sq. Footage 68,539 
Site Capacity 733
Classrooms 53
Labs 1
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria YES

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 615

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
  Activities Monitor (Activity Supervisor 17-18) 9
  Admin Secretary - 10.5 Mo. 1
  Assistant Principal 1
  Computer Technician I - 9.5 Mo. (IA Computer Lab 17-18) 1
  Instructional Assistant Severely Disabled - 9.5 Mo. 19
  Library Media Technician - 10.5 Mo. 1
  Plant Custodian Elementary 1
  Principal 1
  School Office Assistant Elementary - 10.5 Mo. 1
  School Office Manager Elementary - 11 Mo. 1
  Site Clerk - 10.5 Mo. 2
  SPED Mild/Mod 2.5
  SPED Mod/Severe 15
  SSP Special Ed - 9.5 Mo. 3
  Teacher 18

338



66

Parent Monthly Coffee Chats with parents deciding on topics, visiting classrooms to look at instruction and becoming 
involved in the school. Parent workshops on technology. Active PTA. 

T H O R P E  F U N D A M E N TA L 
E L E M E N TA R Y  S C H O O L

2450 W. Alton St., Santa Ana, CA 92704 //   (714) 430-5800
www.sausd.us/thorpe

School Principal: Grades Served: Mascot: School Colors:

CINDY 
LANDSIEDEL

K-5 EAGLE BLUE & YELLOW

School Motto: “We are putting the ‘FUN’ back into learning and having great success”

School Offerings: A great learning environment with years of high standards and
success on state tests and state and national recognition.

 » Highest SBAC scores of any district elementary school beating many county school averages
 » 1: 1 devices (2-5)
 » Staff development with an instructional technology focus and a focus on English Learner Progress
 » School of community service (Mexico earthquake fundraiser; collected socks and blankets for the 

homeless in Santa Ana; collecting money for CENA) 
 » High parent involvement

What Makes This School Unique:

Parent Engagement:

AFTERSCHOOL OPTIONS:
Engage 360, Good News Club

Principal’s 5th Grade Advisory 
Council

AWARDS:
California Distinguished School 

and Blue Ribbon School

CLUBS & EXTRACURRICULAR 
ACTIVITIES

Jim

339



67

Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Facilities Facts and Figures:
Year Built 1998
Year Last Modernized -
Site Acreage 6.67
Building Sq. Footage 56,002 
Site Capacity 986
Classrooms 34
Labs -
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria YES

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 976

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
  Activities Monitor (Activity Supervisor 17-18) 14
  Assistant Principal 1
  Computer Technician I - 9.5 Mo. (IA Computer Lab 17-18) 1
  Library Media Technician - 10.5 Mo. 1
  Plant Custodian Elementary 1
  Principal 1
  School Office Assistant Elementary - 10.5 Mo. 1
  School Office Manager Elementary - 11 Mo. 1
  Site Clerk - 10.5 Mo. 2
  SPED Mild/Mod 2
  SSP Special Ed - 9.5 Mo. 2
  Teacher 34

340



68

Padres en Accion, Padres Unidos

W A L K E R  E L E M E N TA R Y  S C H O O L
811 E. Bishop Ave., Santa Ana, CA. 92701  //  (714) 647-2800

www.sausd.us/monroe
School Principal: Grades Served: Mascot: School Colors:

MARIANA 
GARATE

PRESCHOOL, 
TK, K-5

WINDJAMMERS TEAL

What Makes This School Unique: Morning reading clubs, Computer Lab in the
morning and afternoon, WIN program, Assemblies, Field trips to museums, Tutoring, Lunch 
with the Principal, ST Math and AR celebrations 

Parent Engagement:

AFTERSCHOOL OPTIONS:
Engage 360, computer lab, 

morning reading club
Film making class, tap dancing 

class, art journaling class, Student 
Council

AWARDS:
 Gold Ribbon Award, PBIS 

(Silver)

CLUBS & EXTRACURRICULAR 
ACTIVITIES

341



69

Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Facilities Facts and Figures:
Year Built 1993
Year Last Modernized 2015
Site Acreage 7.1
Building Sq. Footage 31,757 
Site Capacity 532
Classrooms 23
Labs 1
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria YES

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 435

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
  Activities Monitor (Activity Supervisor 17-18) 6
  Computer Technician I - 9.5 Mo. (IA Computer Lab 17-18) 1
  Instructional Assistant Severely Disabled - 9.5 Mo. 3
  Library Media Technician - 10.5 Mo. 1
  Plant Custodian Elementary 1
  Principal 1
  School Office Manager Elementary - 11 Mo. 1
  Site Clerk - 10.5 Mo. 1
  SPED Mild/Mod 2.5
  SPED Mod/Severe 1
  SSP Special Ed - 9.5 Mo. 3
  Teacher 15
  TOSA 1
  Add FTE - DashBoard Support  1

342



70

W A S H I N G T O N  E L E M E N TA R Y  S C H O O L
910 W. Anahurst Place, Santa Ana, CA 92707 //  (714) 445-5100

www.sausd.us/washington
School Principal: Grades Served: Mascot: School Colors:

 JACKIE 
OCHOA

PK-5 PATRIOT RED, WHITE 
& BLUE

Parent Engagement:

What Makes This School Unique:

School Motto: “We are Respectful, Responsible and Safe”

School Vision: We believe that all students will learn and achieve to their highest potential through
an equitable education that focuses on rigorous standards and a research-based instructional program. Our 
highly trained and dedicated staff is committed to engaging all students in a meaningful and personalized 
instructional program that integrates literacy across all curricular areas, while facilitating high-level 
critical thinking skills. Our school functions as a center for learning, where we promote and communicate 
opportunities for all to work together in a positive climate. Our students will develop into lifelong, 
responsible learners who are well prepared to face the challenges of a technological and diverse society 
in the twenty-first century. We will work collaboratively and comprehensively with staff, parents, and the 
community to prepare students for college, career, and citizenship.

School Offerings: Outstanding preschool program on campus. Playworks program that supports
the student community. Opening a new Innovation Design Lab this year. 

Large campus that supports a wide array of services. Inclusive practices teaching model that supports all students. 
Playworks partnership and PBIS work has provided the school with state recognition and created a safe and 
positive environment. Creating pathways in science and technology that support students as they prepare to enter 
middle school. Amazing and dedicated teachers that have students at the center of their work and effort, and their 
dedication has garnered great academic results.

PTA leadership has created many parent engagement opportunities. Kid Healthy, Padres en Acción, Disciplina 
Positiva, Parent Institute for Quality Education (PIQE).  Parents in grades TK-1 have an opportunity to read with their 
children during the first 10 minutes of the school day. Monthly General Parent Meetings and monthly Principal’s 
Coffee Chats. Parent assemblies.

Engage 360, tutoring, 
STEAM Clubs

AFTERSCHOOL OPTIONS: CLUBS & EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES: AWARDS:
Playworks Juinor Coaches, 

Playworks afterschool sports, 
afterschool STEAM Clubs

Gold Level, CA PBIS Coalition 
Award recipient in 2017

George

343



71

Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Facilities Facts and Figures:
Year Built 1949
Year Last Modernized 2012
Site Acreage 8.18
Building Sq. Footage 92,471 
Site Capacity 1,003
Classrooms 58
Labs 3
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria YES

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 782

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
  Activities Monitor (Activity Supervisor 17-18) 11
  Assistant Principal 1
  Computer Technician I - 9.5 Mo. (IA Computer Lab 17-18) 1
  Instructional Assistant Severely Disabled - 9.5 Mo. 8
  Library Media Technician - 10.5 Mo. 1
  Plant Custodian Elementary 1
  Principal 1
  School Office Assistant Elementary - 10.5 Mo. 1
  School Office Manager Elementary - 11 Mo. 1
  Site Clerk - 10.5 Mo. 2
  SPED Mild/Mod 3
  SPED Mod/Severe 4
  SSP Special Ed - 9.5 Mo. 3
  Teacher 26

344



72

W I L S O N  E L E M E N TA R Y  S C H O O L
1317 N. Baker St., Santa Ana, CA 92706 //  (714) 564-8100

www.sausd.us/wilson
School Principal: Grades Served: Mascot: School Colors:

DR. LIGIA 
HALLSTROM

K-5 ROADRUNNER BLUE & 
YELLOW

Parent Engagement:

What Makes This School Unique:

School Motto: Every Wilson Scholar is a work of art. Each strives for progress not
perfection with an unshakable mindset. College is not a dream. It is a plan. 

School Offerings: Wilson Elementary School is one of 32 K-8 schools in Orange
County selected by the Pacific Symphony to bring the magic of symphonic music to 620 
scholars. The Class Act’s theme-based curriculum is aligned with both Common Core 
and VAPA standards. The theme for the Class Act Program is Trials to Triumph featuring 
the music of Ludwig van Beethoven. As a recipient of the Class Act Program, Wilson 
teachers will receive on-site training workshops, which will provide them with grade-level 
appropriate, multi-disciplinary arts activities to enhance Wilson Scholars’ learning in multiple 
subject areas through music. In addition, students will participate in Prelude Assemblies, 
hosted by a professional actor/musician who will introduce students to the theme and 
composer. There will also be family night ensemble performances presented by a symphony 
quintet and interactive youth concerts presented by a full symphony at the Renee and 
Henry Segerstrom Concert Hall.

Class Act Program. Art Elective. Music and Chorus Elective. Writer’s Workshop. Academic Via Individual 
Determination (AVID). Mental and Health Wellness (Brain Power and Growth Mindset school wide practices). 
Restorative practices and counseling services. Tele-dentistry (provides comprehensive dental exams and preventative 
services on campus). 

 » Padres en Acción (Walk to 
School Day, Boot Camp)

 » Parents Teacher Organization 
(PTO)

 » English Language Advisory 
Committee (ELAC)

 » School Site Council
 » Leadership workshops

 » English Second Language 
classes

 » Raising Highly Responsible 
Children

CLUBS & EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES:
Academic tutoring, Girls on the Run, 

Boy Scouts, Girl Scouts, Reading 
Mentors, Gifted and Talented 

(GATE), STEAM (Science Technology 
Engineering Arts Mathematics)

Woodrow

345



73

Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Facilities Facts and Figures:
Year Built 1949
Year Last Modernized 2012
Site Acreage 8.18
Building Sq. Footage 92,471 
Site Capacity 1,003
Classrooms 58
Labs 3
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria YES

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 592

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
  Activities Monitor (Activity Supervisor 17-18) 8
  Computer Technician I - 9.5 Mo. (IA Computer Lab 17-18) 1
  Library Media Technician - 10.5 Mo. 1
  Plant Custodian Elementary 1
  Principal 1
  School Office Manager Elementary - 11 Mo. 1
  Site Clerk - 10.5 Mo. 2
  SPED Mild/Mod 3
  SSP Special Ed - 9.5 Mo. 3
  Teacher 22
  TOSA 1

346



74

C A R R  I N T E R M E D I AT E  S C H O O L
2120 W. Edinger Ave., Santa Ana, CA 92704 //  (714) 480-4100

www.sausd.us/carr
School Principal: Grades Served: Mascot: School Colors:

JOSE LUIS 
PEDROZA

6-8 ASTROS BLUE & 
GOLD

What Makes This School Unique:

Mission Statement: The Carr Family will prepare all students for success in college
and career by ensuring they meet the 8th grade high school readiness criteria. Carr 
students will develop ownership of their learning, create a road map to their college and 
career goals and experience a supportive environment that includes digital, personalized, 
and learner centered pedagogies.

School Offerings: Carr has been recognized as a PBIS Silver school and offers many
academic and socio-emotional interventions. Staff uses a data dashboard to monitor student 
behavior and academic progress and interventions. Parents and students are well informed 
about each student’s academic progress.

1. Parents receive weekly phone calls and e-mails that include their children’s GPA, number of missing assignments,
number of books read, number of minutes read
2. Parents have the opportunity to join one of four PTSO committees, Safety, Teacher Appreciation, Campus
Beautification and Copy Center, weekly meetings and opportunities to volunteer daily.
3. Parents receive personalized reports at general parent meetings, including MAP results, SBAC results, CELDT
results, number of books read, grades and GPA.
4. Students earn Spirit Points when their parents attend Parent Meetings or volunteer.
5. Teachers post their assignments daily on the Carr webpage.

CLUBS & EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES:AFTERSCHOOL OPTIONS:
Engage 360 including RBI program sponsored 
by the Angels of Anaheim. Cross Country, Flag 
Football, Girls Volleyball, Girls Basketball, Boys 

Soccer, Street Hockey, Boys Volleyball, Girls 
Soccer, Boys Basketball and Track & Field. Carr has 
won many championships including back to back 

Champions in Boys Soccer and Street Hockey.

AVID, Film Club, Pride Club, Dance Team, PE Club, 
Sports Club, Drama Club, Glee Club, Student Body, 
Eighth Grade Club, Mariachi Club, Technology Club, 

History Club, Yearbook, Nature Club

Gerald P.

347



75

Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Facilities Facts and Figures:
Year Built 1955
Year Last Modernized 2011
Site Acreage 15
Building Sq. Footage 139,139 
Site Capacity 1,797
Classrooms 62
Labs 13
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria YES

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 1435

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
  Activities Monitor (Activity Supervisor 17-18) 8
  Assessment and Data Specialist - 11 Mo. 1
  Assistant Principal 2
  Attendance Tech - 11 Mo. 1
  Computer Tech II - 10 Mo. (Computer Tech 17-18) 1
  Counselor 2
  District Safety Officer 2
  Instructional Assistant Severely Disabled - 9.5 Mo. 6
  Library Media Tech - 10.5 Mo. 1
  Outreach Consultant 1
  Plant Custodian 1
  Principal 1
  Registrar 1
  School Office Assistant Sec - 11 Mo. 1
  School Office Manager 1
  Site Clerk 2
  SPED Mild/Mod 7
  SPED Mod/Severe 3
  SSP Special Ed - 9.5 Mo. 7
  Teacher 48
  Add FTE DashBoard Support  1
  Additional AP/ Site Coordinator   0.5
  Additional Teacher 0.6

348



76

L AT H R O P  I N T E R M E D I AT E  S C H O O L
1111 S. Broadway St., Santa Ana, CA 92706 //  (714) 567-3300

www.sausd.us/lathrop; Facebook/Lathrop
School Principal: Grades Served: Mascot: School Colors:

STUART 
CALDWELL

6-8 SPARTAN GREEN & 
GOLD

What Makes This School Unique:

Parent Engagement:

Mission Statement: Lathrop Intermediate School is dedicated to educational excellence.
Through a rigorous, standards-based curriculum, students are able to construct the academic 
and 21st Century skills necessary for success in high school, college and career.

School Offerings: A comprehensive preparatory education founded on the core
principles of all content areas and electives with social and emotional support to enhance 
student preparedness for the transition to high school, college and beyond. The school’s 
award winning PBIS program focuses on student accountability and safety through positive 
interactions and relationships.

1. STEM Program. Lathrop is one of the few intermediate schools to offer a variety of Project Lead the Way courses:
Robotics, Introduction to Computer Science, Design and Modeling, Medical Detectives.
2. Academic Recognition Programs. Chi Alpha Mu: National Junior Mathematics Club, National Junior Honors
Society, National Junior Beta Club. Principal’s Honor Roll. 
3. Student Support Programs. Ambassadors of Compassion, Phoenix House, Turning Point, Restorative Practice.
4. AVID provides students with academic and emotional support in their pursuit of attending college. Students learn
organizational, study and critical thinking skills in 7-8 AVID classes.
5. A variety of electives, in addition to STEM: Spanish, Visual Art and Instrumental Music.

Lathrop Family Center provides parents with classes, workshops and activities. Parents have individual support 
opportunities and have access to computers to monitor their student progress. Food Harvest Monthly Distribution, 
Backpack Distribution Program.

Engage 360, intramural 
athletics, extended library 

hours, W.I.N. Saturday 
Program

AFTERSCHOOL OPTIONS: CLUBS & EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES: AWARDS:
Art Club, A-Team Club (Autism Awareness), 

Athletics, Heroes/Anime Club, Chi Alpha 
Mu, Hippocrates Club, Knitting/Reading 

Club, National Junior Beta Club, PALS Club, 
Rainbow Youth Club, Saturday Math Club, 
Speech and Debate Club, S.T.E.A.M. Club, 

UCI Math Club, Yearbook Club

PBIS Gold Recognition Award, 
individual student competition 

awards in Art, Athletics, 
Robotics, Speech and Debate

Julia C.

349



77

Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Facilities Facts and Figures:
Year Built 1967
Year Last Modernized 2010
Site Acreage 7.65
Building Sq. Footage 98,380 
Site Capacity 976
Classrooms 51
Labs 1
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria YES

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 918

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
  Activities Monitor (Activity Supervisor 17-18) 5
  Assessment and Data Specialist - 11 Mo. 1
  Assistant Principal 1
  Attendance Tech - 11 Mo. 1
  Computer Tech II - 10 Mo. (Computer Tech 17-18) 1
  Computer Tech II - 9.5 Mo. (Computer Tech 17-18) 1
  Counselor 2
  District Safety Officer 2
  Instructional Assistant Severely Disabled - 9.5 Mo. 4
  Library Media Tech - 10.5 Mo. 1
  Library Media Tech - 9.5 Mo. 1
  Plant Custodian 1
  Principal 1
  Registrar 1
  School Office Assistant Sec - 11 Mo. 1
  School Office Manager 1
  Site Clerk 1
  SPED Mild/Mod 6
  SPED Mod/Severe 2
  SSP Special Ed - 9.5 Mo. 6
  Teacher 31
  Add FTE DashBoard Support  1
  Additional AP/ Site Coordinator   1

350



78

MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE
600 W. Alton Ave., Santa Ana, CA  92707 //  (714) 568-7700

www.sausd.us/macarthur
School Principal: Grades Served: Mascot:

DAVID 
CASPER

6-8 TIGER

What Makes This School Unique:

Parent Engagement:

School Motto: Spirit, Pride and Achievement

School Offerings: Array of electives: Orchestra, Band, Choir, Spanish, Robotics,
Technology
Athletics: Football, Volleyball, Soccer, X-Country, Basketball, Baseball, Softball, Track
Rigorous curriculum that prepares students for high school and college/career.
Accountability on students, parents and school staff
Rigorous curriculum and instruction with support
PBIS – Spirit, Pride and Achievement – forms foundation of school’s intervention system
Extensive extra-curricular program 
Result - Positive School Culture and Engagement

Peer Support. Students mentor and tutor peers. AVID, PAL, CJSF and Hippocrates Circle students all tutor or mentor 
as part of their service to the school.
Students are engaged in school activities which creates a positive atmosphere: 17 active clubs/societies – 475+ 
students. Engage 360 – 220 students. Sports – 475+ students. Academic teams – 200+ students.
Wide array of electives: AVID, ASB, Journalism, Yearbook, Technology, Google/Microsoft, Robotics, STEAM maker, 
Medical Detectives, Tech Squad, Orchestra, Band, Choir, PAL, Spanish, Exploratory.
School wide college and career program called Mactivities in which students explore college and career to earn gear 
and college trips.   
“A-G”, career pathways, CCGI website, college visits

PFO (400 + members), Hijos Capaces (Raising Highly Capable Kids), Coffee with the Principal, Family Nights, LCAP 
Meetings, Library Family Nights

Engage 360, sports, clubs
AFTERSCHOOL OPTIONS: CLUBS & EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES:

17 clubs/societies, athletics, etc. Title I Academic Achieving 
School, 2017 Gold Ribbon 

School

Douglas

351



79

Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Facilities Facts and Figures:
Year Built 1982
Year Last Modernized 2009
Site Acreage 10
Building Sq. Footage 58,276 
Site Capacity 1,400
Classrooms 41
Labs 2
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria YES

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 1240

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
  Activities Monitor (Activity Supervisor 17-18) 7
  Assessment and Data Specialist - 11 Mo. 1
  Assistant Principal 1
  Attendance Tech - 11 Mo. 1
  Computer Tech II - 10 Mo. (Computer Tech 17-18) 1
  Counselor 2
  District Safety Officer 1
  Library Media Tech - 10.5 Mo. 1
  Plant Custodian 1
  Principal 1
  Registrar 1
  School Office Assistant Sec - 11 Mo. 1
  School Office Manager 1
  Site Clerk 2
  SPED Mild/Mod 4
  SSP Special Ed - 9.5 Mo. 4
  Teacher 42
  Additional AP/ Site Coordinator   0.5

352



80

M C F A D D E N  I N T E R M E D I AT E  S C H O O L
2701 S. Raitt St., Santa Ana, CA 92704 //  (714) 479-4000

www.sausd.us/mcfadden
School Principal: Grades Served: Mascot: School Colors:

IGNACIO 
MUÑIZ

6-8 SCOTS  RED, BLACK 
& WHITE

What Makes This School Unique:

Parent Engagement:

School Motto: “Designing 21st Century Learning”

Mission Statement:  McFadden Intermediate School is committed to move beyond
the basics and embrace the essential skills needed for the 21st Century by implementing 
Common Core State Standards, building autonomy through mastery and purpose, and 
creating a positive global school culture and climate. It is our mission to prepare all students 
for success in life by making sure that they are college and career ready by the time they 
transition to high school.

School Offerings: Electives. Visual Art, Design and Digital Media; AVID; Band;
Orchestra; Vocal Music; Robotics; Modeling and Design; Flight and Space; Forensic Science; 
Computer Science and Coding; Handbells; Speech and Debate

Top Dual Language Academy for intermediate schools in Santa Ana. Award Winning Robotics program. McFadden 
PreIB program in World Language, feeds into the Saddleback High School IB Program. Award-winning Visual and 
Performing Arts studios. Year one of AVID Demonstration School Process.

• Stop the Cycle Parenting Program
• Raising Highly Capable Children
Training

• SAC- Basic Computer Skills Classes
• OCLF- Parent legal rights
workshops

• Financial Literacy workshops
• Padres Promotores de la Educacion
Lessons

Engage 360, Intramural 
Sports, First Serve Santa Ana 
Tennis, AYSO partnership, LA 
Galaxy Soccer Clinics, Matt 
Leinart Foundation Tackle 
Football, L.A. Angels RBI 

Baseball/Softball, Anaheim 
Ducks Hockey Program, Street 

and Roller Hockey

AFTERSCHOOL OPTIONS: CLUBS & EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES: AWARDS:
After School Program (ASP); Athletics: Basketball, 

Baseball, Cross Country, Flag Football,  Roller 
Hockey, Soccer, Softball, Hockey, Football, Track 
and Field, Volleyball;  Academic Competitions; 

Aviation Club; Band; Cheer Squad; Dance Team; 
Hand Bells Club; Journalism; Orchestra; Robotics 
Club; Speech and Debate Team; Student Council; 
Video Production; Community Connections club; 
PALS; I’ve Got Your Back Ambassadors; Girls Inc.

Speech and Debate 
Champions, Street Hockey 
Champions, Roller Hockey 
Champions, Flag Football 
Second Place, Academic 

Pentathlon top placements, 
Robotics competition 1st 

place and 3rd place

353



81

Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Facilities Facts and Figures:
Year Built 1998
Year Last Modernized -
Site Acreage 12.00
Building Sq. Footage 161,868 
Site Capacity 1,636
Classrooms 52
Labs 2
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria YES

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 1420

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
  Activities Monitor (Activity Supervisor 17-18) 7
  Assessment and Data Specialist - 11 Mo. 1
  Assistant Principal 1
  Attendance Tech - 11 Mo. 1
  Computer Tech II - 10 Mo. (Computer Tech 17-18) 1
  Counselor 2
  District Safety Officer 2
  Instructional Assistant Severely Disabled - 9.5 Mo. 2
  Library Media Tech - 
  10.5 Mo. @ Intermediate / 10 Mo. @ High School 1
  Library Media Tech - 9.5 Mo. 1
  Plant Custodian 1
  Principal 1
  Registrar 1
  School Office Assistant Sec - 11 Mo. 1
  School Office Manager 1
  Site Clerk 2
  SPED Mild/Mod 3
  SPED Mod/Severe 1
  SSP Special Ed - 9.5 Mo. 3
  Teacher 47
  Additional AP/ Site Coordinator   1

354



82

M E N D E Z  F U N DA M E N TA L  I N T E R M E D I AT E
2000 N. Bristol St., Santa Ana, CA 92706 //  (714) 972-7800

www.sausd.us/mendez
School Principal: Grades Served: Number of 

Students:
Mascot: School Colors:

GABRIEL 
MORENO

6-8 1,406 MUSTANGS BLACK, ROYAL 
BLUE & WHITE

What Makes This School Unique:

Parent Engagement:

School Motto: Mendez Mustangs are Respectful, Responsible, and Ready! Providing
students with a rigorous education centered on Science, Technology, Engineering, Art and 
Mathematics, and path towards college and career readiness for the 21st century.

1. At Mendez, a California Distinguished School, it is our mission to provide students with a rigorous learning
environment that encourages high expectations for success through standards-based, student-centered instruction
2. We believe education is the shared responsibility of the student, parents, school and community. Through ongoing
communication and collaboration, we ensure all scholars are afforded a well-rounded 21st century education.
3. We provide an academically rich, caring, and supportive environment that promotes respect and motivates
students to learn, to act responsibly, to monitor their own academic progress, and to develop skills for life-long 
success.
4. Mustang Scholars have opportunities to explore numerous pathways for college and career readiness through
strong STEAM, GATE, VAPA, AVID and Media Programs.
5. Mendez Faculty and Staff are committed to the individual success of all students. Through on going professional
development and collaboration Mendez is at the forefront of providing a 21st century education. 

Back to School Night. Monthly Parent Coffee Chats. Open House. Student performances. Fundraisers. Career Day. 
Music and theater performances. Science fairs. Sports events. Promotion activities. Student recognition assemblies. 
Parent education training and/or workshops. School Site Council. English Language Advisory Council. Parents at 
Mendez.

Engage 360, Rocketry, 
Robotics, and Engineering 

Programs

AFTERSCHOOL OPTIONS: CLUBS & EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES: AWARDS:
Morning Fitness. Fellowship of Christian Athletes. 

DC Club. Speech and Debate. Mendez Cinema and 
Drama Society. Gardening Club. Cancer Warriors. Las 

mariposas y los caballeros de Méndez grupo folklórico. 
Engineers and Scientists Club. Rocketry Club. Student 

Leadership. After School Athletics – Cross Country, 
Co-Ed Football, Girls Volleyball, Girls Basketball, Boys 

Soccer, Co-Ed Street Hockey, Boys Volleyball, Boys 
Basketball, Girls Soccer, Track and Field.

Mendez was recognized as 
a California Distinguished 

School. Mendez was placed on 
the Honor Roll by California 
Businesses for Educational 

Excellence (CBEE)

Gonzalo and Felicitas

355



83

Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Facilities Facts and Figures:
Year Built 1965
Year Last Modernized 2009
Site Acreage 24.18
Building Sq. Footage 106,536 
Site Capacity 1,806
Classrooms 38
Labs 8
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria YES

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 1155

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
  Activities Monitor (Activity Supervisor 17-18) 6
  Assessment and Data Specialist - 11 Mo. 1
  Assistant Principal 1
  Attendance Tech - 11 Mo. 1
  Autism Paraprofessional - 9.5 Mo. 3
  Computer Tech II - 10 Mo. (Computer Tech 17-18) 1
  Counselor 2
  District Safety Officer 2
  Instructional Assistant Severely Disabled - 9.5 Mo. 2
  Library Media Tech - 10.5 Mo. 1
  Plant Custodian 1
  Principal 1
  Registrar 1
  School Office Assistant Sec - 11 Mo. 1
  School Office Manager 1
  Site Clerk 2
  SPED Mild/Mod 8
  SPED Mod/Severe 2.5
  SSP Special Ed - 9.5 Mo. 7
  Teacher 39
  Add FTE DashBoard Support  1
  Additional AP/ Site Coordinator   0.5
  Additional Teacher 0.6

356



84

S I E R R A  P R E PA R AT O R Y  A C A D E M Y
2021 N. Grand Ave., Santa Ana, CA 92705 //  (714) 567-3500

www.sausd.us/sierra
School Principal: Grades Served: Mascot: School Colors:

ELISA 
YOUNGER

6-8 RANGERS BLUE & 
YELLOW

What Makes This School Unique:

Parent Engagement:

School Motto: The Sierra Way

Mission Statement: Teaching students that their lives are the ultimate art forms.

School Offerings: Sierra school offers a comprehensive academic program with
a variety of elective courses. It offers the only intermediate Woodshop program in the 
district. AVID, Art, Jazz Band, Marching Band, Orchestra, Project Lead the Way Courses and 
Leadership.

 » Turnaround Arts school, which brings arts education resources into priority and focus schools as a strategic tool 
for targeting larger school challenges and opportunities. 

 » ffers a block schedule that allows for every student to take an elective course, while still maintaining high levels 
of academic support in the core classes.

 » Offers the only intermediate wood shop program in the district. 
 » Offers an extensive music program with Marching Band, Jazz Band, Beginning Band, Intermediate Band, and 

Advanced Band, Beginning Orchestra and Advanced Orchestra. 
 » Has a CARE Center on site to provide social and emotional support to students and restorative practices 

through Project Kinship. 

 » Monthly parent meetings, 
trainings and workshops

 » On site Parent Center
 » Parent volunteer opportunities

 » Parent Leadership Team
 » Community partnership 

programs for parents and 
students

 » Parent support group
 » Community resources and 

referrals 

Engage 360, after school 
support, clubs, tutoring

AFTERSCHOOL OPTIONS: CLUBS & EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES: AWARDS:
Guitar Club, Drum Line, YOLO (club for Foster 

Youth), Washington DC Club, PLTW Club, WYSE 
(UCI mentorship for girls), Ambassadors of 

Compassion

Turnaround Arts, District 
Speech and Debate 

Champions 2016-2017

357



85

Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Facilities Facts and Figures:
Year Built 1955
Year Last Modernized 2009
Site Acreage 11.19
Building Sq. Footage 74,922 
Site Capacity 1,015
Classrooms 47
Labs 3
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria YES

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 790

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
  Activities Monitor (Activity Supervisor 17-18) 4
  Assessment and Data Specialist - 11 Mo. 1
  Assistant Principal 1
  Attendance Tech - 11 Mo. 1
  Computer Tech II - 10 Mo. (Computer Tech 17-18) 1
  Counselor 2
  District Safety Officer 1
  Instructional Assistant Severely Disabled - 9.5 Mo. 4
  Library Media Tech - 10.5 Mo. 1
  Plant Custodian 1
  Principal 1
  Registrar 1
  School Office Assistant Sec - 11 Mo. 1
  School Office Manager 1
  Site Clerk 1
  SPED Mild/Mod 6
  SPED Mod/Severe 2
  SSP Special Ed - 9.5 Mo. 6
  Teacher 26
  Add FTE DashBoard Support  1
  Additional AP/ Site Coordinator   1

358
770



86

S P U R G E O N  I N T E R M E D I AT E  S C H O O L
2701 W. 5th St., Santa Ana, CA 92703 //  (714) 480-2200

www.sausd.us/spurgeon
School Principal: Grades Served: Mascot: School Colors:

DIANA 
TORRES

6-8 COUGAR GOLD & 
MAROON

What Makes This School Unique:

Parent Engagement:

Mission Statement: We are creating a bridge of proficiency from the California
Content Standards to Common Core State Standards by emphasizing critical thinking and 
problem solving skills. Our student will demonstrate mastery of effective oral and written 
communication, and mathematical competency; allowing their curiosity and imagination 
to meet the challenge of an increasingly global society. We see academic excellence, 
collaboration and adaptability as instrumental in providing a necessary outcomes for 
achieving success in the 21st century.

School Offerings: Students engage daily in learning activities that are richly
rounded; that are soundly tied to the Common Core State Standards; and, that help 
students to generalize their learning across multiple disciplines.  Spurgeon utilizes AVID 
strategies school wide supplemented by school wide writing strategies. It has a range of 
Project Lead the Way (PLTW) course offerings including Robotics, Medical Detectives and 
Energy and the Environment. Additionally, it offers Spanish, Speech and Debate, and VAPA 
classes. State of the art technology available in classes and in common labs for students. 
Additionally, Spurgeon is a 1:1 Chromebook school. It also provides Internet Hotspots that 
families can check out.

 » Rigorous academic electives, including Spanish and Speech and Debate.
 » Wide range of VAPA electives, including choir, instrumental music, orchestra, beginning and advanced art, etc.
 » Recognize and reward students for the many ways that they excel. This includes the use of Flexible Learning 

Spaces for those who earn A’s and B’s.  
 » Spurgeon incorporates AVID strategies across all grade levels and subjects and is working toward becoming an 

AVID Demonstration Site.  
 » Project Lead the Way classes, including Robotics and Medical Detectives  

 » Cougar Parent Pride. Additionally, offers a range of parent programs including Padres Promotores, Parent GED 
classes; Parent English classes; Parent computer classes; and, Raising Healthy Kids. 

Engage 360
A full compliment of sports

AFTERSCHOOL OPTIONS: CLUBS & EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES: AWARDS:
Bible Club, Rainbow Warriors, Dungeons and 

Dragons, etc.
Named among top 50 schools 

to watch in the nation

William Henry

359



87

Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Facilities Facts and Figures:
Year Built 1975
Year Last Modernized 2009
Site Acreage 19
Building Sq. Footage 94,678 
Site Capacity 1,382
Classrooms 40
Labs 2
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria YES

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 844

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
  Activities Monitor (Activity Supervisor 17-18) 5
  Assessment and Data Specialist - 11 Mo. 1
  Assistant Principal 1
  Attendance Tech - 11 Mo. 1
  Computer Tech II - 10 Mo. (Computer Tech 17-18) 1
  Counselor 2
  District Safety Officer 1
  Instructional Assistant Severely Disabled - 9.5 Mo. 6
  Library Media Tech - 10.5 Mo. 1
  Plant Custodian 1
  Principal 1
  Registrar 1
  School Office Assistant Sec - 11 Mo. 1
  School Office Manager 1
  Site Clerk 1
  SPED Mild/Mod 6
  SPED Mod/Severe 3
  SSP Special Ed - 9.5 Mo. 7
  Teacher 28
  Add FTE DashBoard Support  1
  Additional AP/ Site Coordinator   1
  Additional District Safety Officer 1

360



88

V I L L A  F U N D A M E N TA L  I N T E R M E D I AT E
1441 E. Chestnut Ave., Santa Ana, CA 92701 //  (714) 558-5100

www.sausd.us/villa
School Principal: Grades Served: Mascot: School Colors:

DR. ANISSA 
SEQUEIDA

6-8 EAGLES RED, WHITE, 
NAVY BLUE

What Makes This School Unique:

Parent Engagement:

School Motto: Pride, Respect, Achievement

School Offerings: Villa offers a strong fundamental education with embedded
student support and restorative practices. It has the strongest AVID program in SAUSD, 
and is on track to becoming an AVID National Demonstration Site in 2018. Partnerships 
with UCI and CTE provide students opportunities to interact with STEM professionals, 
math professors and college students who major in Math. Hippocrates Circle gives students 
who are interested in exploring the medical field opportunities to interact with doctors, 
surgeons, and medical schools. Villa offers the GRIP program, which connects students to 
resources that build student efficacy.

Villa is a fundamental school with modern restorative practices. It provides a strong academic experience while 
providing support in the development of the whole child. Staff is trained in restorative practices, educating the 
whole child, and the implementation of 21st Century fluencies. It exhibits a strong college going culture through our 
commitment to AVID practices.

Villa offers an extensive parent engagement program. There is a volunteer run Parent Center, which provides resources 
and small group trainings for parents. It offers a multitude of classes including Disciplina Positiva, Raising Highly 
Capable Kids, Villa Parent University, monthly morning and evening Coffee With the Principal meetings, and more.

Engage 360 and after school 
sports program

AFTERSCHOOL OPTIONS: CLUBS & EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES: AWARDS:
Japanese Animation Club, Guitar Club, Game 

Club, AVID Club, Pentathalon, Speech and Debate, 
Author’s Club, Heritage Club, Zentangle Drawing 

Club, Hipocrates Circle, Intramural Sports, UCI 
Math Circle

AVID Highly Certified, 
Villa maintains the highest 

attendance rate for secondary 
sites in SAUSD

Raymond A.

361



89

Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Facilities Facts and Figures:
Year Built 1998
Year Last Modernized -
Site Acreage 11.25
Building Sq. Footage 90,329 
Site Capacity 1,483
Classrooms 43
Labs 9
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria YES

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 1430

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
  Activities Monitor (Activity Supervisor 17-18) 5
  Assessment and Data Specialist - 11 Mo. 1
  Assistant Principal 1
  Attendance Tech - 11 Mo. 1
  Computer Tech II - 10 Mo. (Computer Tech 17-18) 1
  Computer Tech II - 9.5 Mo. (Computer Tech 17-18) 1
  Counselor 2
  District Safety Officer 2
  Instructional Assistant Severely Disabled - 9.5 Mo. 1
  Library Media Tech - 10.5 Mo. 1
  Plant Custodian 1
  Principal 1
  Registrar 1
  School Office Assistant Sec - 11 Mo. 1
  School Office Manager 1
  Site Clerk 2
  SPED Mild/Mod 3.5
  SPED Mod/Severe 0.5
  SSP Special Ed - 9.5 Mo. 3
  Teacher 48
  Add FTE DashBoard Support  1
  Additional AP/ Site Coordinator   0.5

362



90

W I L L A R D  I N T E R M E D I AT E  S C H O O L
1342 N. Ross St., Santa Ana, CA 92706 // (714) 480-4800

www.sausd.us/willard

School Principal: Grades Served: Mascot:

AMY 
SCRUTON

6-8 JAGUARS

What Makes This School Unique: One of 73 schools nationwide partnered with
Turnaround Arts, a program of the John F. Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts and the 
President’s Committee on the Arts and Humanities. 

A robust music and art program offering Band, Orchestra, Mariachi, Drumline, Choir and 
Digital/Fine Arts creating a direct pathway into the SanArts program at Santa Ana High 
School. 

Substantial reading growth on SBAC as a result of the school’s focus on literacy.

Growth projections met on MAP in Math and Reading in all grade levels; closing the 
achievement gap.

Promoting student engagement through electives, sports, clubs, performances, a musical 
production, and field trip opportunities. 

Frances E.

363



91

Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Facilities Facts and Figures:
Year Built 1974
Year Last Modernized 2009
Site Acreage 9.79
Building Sq. Footage 91,830 
Site Capacity 916
Classrooms 41
Labs -
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria YES

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 725

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
  Activities Monitor (Activity Supervisor 17-18) 4
  Assessment and Data Specialist - 11 Mo. 1
  Assistant Principal 1
  Attendance Tech - 11 Mo. 1
  Computer Tech II - 10 Mo. (Computer Tech 17-18) 1
  Counselor 2
  District Safety Officer 2
  Instructional Assistant Severely Disabled - 9.5 Mo. 4
  Library Media Tech - 10.5 Mo. 1
  Plant Custodian 1
  Principal 1
  Registrar 1
  School Office Assistant Sec - 11 Mo. 1
  School Office Manager 1
  Site Clerk 1
  SPED Mild/Mod 6
  SPED Mod/Severe 2
  SSP Special Ed - 9.5 Mo. 6
  Teacher 22
  Additional AP/ Site Coordinator   1

364



92

C E N T U RY  H I G H  S C H O O L
1401 S. Grand Ave., Santa Ana, CA 92705 //  (714) 568-7000

www.sausd.us/century
School Principal: Grades Served: Number of 

Students:
Mascot: School Colors:

DR. JONATHAN 
SWANSON

9-12 1,765 CENTURIONS ROYAL BLUE, KELLY 
GREEN, & SILVER

Parent Engagement:

School Motto: Commitment, Honor, Success

What Makes This School Unique: Century High School is a comprehensive school with
award-winning programs, including league-championship athletic teams, a daily student television 
broadcast, racecars built by the Race Team, among other clubs and activities. Century High School 
created an Early College program allowing students to receive high school and college credit 
simultaneously. Currently, there are approximately 150 students participating in Early College.
Century High School has four award-winning academies in place: E-Business, TEACH, Digital Media, and 
Engineering.  A Trades Development Academy is currently being planned for 2018. 
In 2017, Century started a 9th grade program called Century FLEX.  This innovative program allows for 
students to have increased independence while belonging to a smaller learning community.
In 2016, Century opened the 3rd Nicholas Academic Center (NAC) housed on Century’s campus. The NAC 
is an incredible resource for students, assisting with tutoring, college preparation, and financial aid. 

Multiple programs offered through Century’s Parent Center: Coffee with the Principal, Parent Leader Meetings, PIQE 
(Parent Institute for Quality Education), Aeries Technology Training, Disciplina Positiva, Project Kinship.

» Centurion Club
» Nicholas Academic

Center
» Various clubs and

activities

AFTERSCHOOL 
OPTIONS:

CLUBS & EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES: AWARDS:
» ASB
» Amnesty

International
» Arts & Crafts

Club
» AVID
» Brain Feeders
» Builders Club
» Centurion Buds
» Competitive

Game
Development

» Ecology Club
» French Club
» Future Business

Leaders of

America
» Gay and Straight

Alliance
» Hearts on Paws
» Key Club
» Mixed Martial

Arts
» National Honor

Society
» Peer Assistance

and Leadership
» Rotary Interact
» Stage Crew
» Thespians
» Technology Club

» California
Distinguished School

» Golden Bell Award
» American Institute

of Architects Orange
County – Honor
Award

» First Place Award
– California State
Fair Industrial
& Technology
Competition

» National Exemplary
Anti-Bully Program
Award

» California Association

of Student Councils 
Exemplary Model 
for Outstanding 
ASB Activities and 
Student Leadership

» Project Tomorrow
“Innovation in
Education Award in
Science, Math, and
Technology” – Third
Place

» National CIRT-ACE
Design Competition
in Washington, DC.

365



93

Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Facilities Facts and Figures:
Year Built 1989
Year Last Modernized -
Site Acreage 24.99
Building Sq. Footage 202,838 
Site Capacity 1,890
Classrooms 98
Labs 20
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria YES

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 1731

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
  Activities Monitor (Activity Supervisor 17-18) 6
  Assistant Principal 2
  Athletic Director 1
  Athletic Equip Attendant II - 11 Mo. 1
  Athletic Field Groundskeeper 1
  Athletic Trainer - 11 Mo. 1
  Attendance Tech - 11 Mo. 1
  Computer Tech II - 10 Mo. (Computer Tech 17-18) 1
  Counselor 4
  District Safety Officer 3
  ELD Coordinator 1
  Higher Ed Center Specialist 1
  Instructional Assistant Severely Disabled - 9.5 Mo. 8
  Librarian 1
  Library Media Tech - 10 Mo. 1
  Outreach Consultant 1
  Plant Custodian 1
  Principal 1
  Registrar 1
  School Account Clerk - 11 Mo. 1
  School Office Assistant Sec - 11 Mo. 2
  School Office Manager 1
  Site Clerk 2
  SPED Mild/Mod 10
  SPED Mod/Severe 4
  SSP Special Ed - 9.5 Mo. 10
  Stage Manager 1
  Teacher 56
  Title I Teacher 2
  Additional AP/ Site Coordinator   1

366



94

G O D I N E Z  F U N D A M E N TA L  H I G H  S C H O O L
3002 Centennial Road, Santa Ana, CA 92704 //  (714) 433-6600

www.sausd.us/godinez
School Principal: Grades Served: Mascot: School Colors:

JESSE 
CHURCH

9-12 GRIZZLY BLACK, GOLD, 
& WHITE

What Makes This School Unique: 

School Offerings: Godinez offers all students a rigorous, relevant, and coherent standards-based
curriculum that supports the achievement of the academic standards, college and career-readiness 
standards, and schoolwide learner outcomes. Also, it offers students the opportunity to earn college 
and high school credit simultaneously, through its dual enrollment early college program. 

Mission Statement: To provide a safe, supportive environment with clear, consistent
expectations and high academic standards.

» District’s only fundamental high school; 100% lottery
» Strong College Going Culture: Graduation rate exceeds 99%. More than 95% of graduating seniors enroll in a

two or four year university. More than 65% of students meet the UC A-G requirements.
» Dual Enrollment: Students have the opportunity to earn college and high school credits simultaneously. Godinez

plans to develop an early college model, allowing students to complete high school on an accelerated schedule.
» Extracurricular Activities: High school success correlates strongly with student involvement. Approximately 90%

of Godinez students are involved in performing arts, sports, clubs, community service activities, and community
sponsored programs.

» Collaborative Atmosphere: As a community of learners, all students and staff participate in innovative cross
curricular activities inspired annually by a common novel chosen using student and staff input.

» Professional Preparation: During an interview with staff and community members, seniors present a
comprehensive digital portfolio that showcases awards and outstanding student work, compiled over four years,
representing all disciplines.

Hector

Tutoring, academic and 
college counseling

AFTERSCHOOL OPTIONS: CLUBS & EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES: AWARDS:
Multiple clubs, Visual & Performing Arts (VAPA) 

and CIF Athletic Teams
Great Grizzly, Perfect G, 3.0 

Awards, Athlete of the Month, 
Scholar Athlete, PBIS

367



95

Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Facilities Facts and Figures:
Year Built 2003
Year Last Modernized -
Site Acreage 26
Building Sq. Footage 261,732 
Site Capacity 3,148
Classrooms 96
Labs 17
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria YES

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 2484

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
  Activities Monitor (Activity Supervisor 17-18) 9
  Assistant Principal 3
  Athletic Director 1
  Athletic Equip Attendant II - 11 Mo. 1
  Athletic Field Groundskeeper 1
  Athletic Trainer - 11 Mo. 1
  Attendance Tech - 11 Mo. 1
  Autism Paraprofessional - 9.5 Mo. 8
  Computer Tech II - 10 Mo. (Computer Tech 17-18) 1
  Counselor 5
  District Safety Officer 3
  ELD Coordinator 1
  Higher Ed Center Specialist 1
  Instructional Assistant Severely Disabled - 9.5 Mo. 1
  Librarian 1
  Library Media Tech - 10 Mo. 1
  Plant Custodian 1
  Principal 1
  Registrar 1
  School Account Clerk - 11 Mo. 1
  School Office Assistant Sec - 11 Mo. 2
  School Office Manager 1
  Site Clerk 3
  SPED Mild/Mod 6
  SPED Mod/Severe 4.5
  SSP Special Ed - 9.5 Mo. 6
  Stage Manager 1
  Teacher 83.8

368



96

What Makes This School Unique: 

Parent Engagement:

» Dual enrollment on a college campus
» College and Career Pathways in Law, Business Applications, Medical Core, and internships

» Monthly Coffee Chats, PTSA, DACA, and FASFA

M I D D L E  C O L L E G E  H I G H  S C H O O L
1530 W. 17th St., Santa Ana, CA 92706 (on Santa Ana College campus)

(714) 953-3901  // www.sausd.us/middlecollege
@mchswizards on Facebook, Twitter, and Instagram

School Motto: The college experience in high school

School Offerings: Dual in enrollment on a college campus. CTE and College Pathways
in Law, Medical Core, and Business Applications. It also offers an internship class for students 
to get real world experience.

School Principal: Grades Served: Mascot: School Colors:

DAMON 
VOIGHT

9-12 WIZARD PURPLE, GRAY, 
& WHITE

Over 15 clubs and 4 sports 
clubs to choose from

AFTERSCHOOL OPTIONS: AWARDS:
National Blue Ribbon School and 

California Gold Ribbon School, Named 
a Top School by U.S. World and News 

Report, AVID School of Distinction

369



97

Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Facilities Facts and Figures:
Year Built 2001
Year Last Modernized -
Site Acreage -
Building Sq. Footage 17,840 
Site Capacity 350
Classrooms 15
Labs 3
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria NO

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 353

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
  Activities Monitor (Activity Supervisor 17-18) 2
  Attendance Tech - 11 Mo. 1
  Counselor 1
  Principal 1
  Registrar 1
  School Office Manager 1
  SPED Mild/Mod 0.1
  SSP Special Ed - 9.5 Mo. 1
  Teacher 16.8

370



98

S A D D L E B A C K  H I G H  S C H O O L
2802 S Flower St., Santa Ana CA 92707 //  (714) 569-6300

School Principal: Grades Served: Mascot: School Colors:

ED BUSTAMANTE 7-12 ROADRUNNER GREEN & 
GOLD

Parent Engagement:

School Offerings: International Baccalaureate Program, AP courses, Project Lead The Way Bio
Medical Science Program, AVID, Model United Nations, NJROTC

What Makes This School Unique:
1. The belief of all staff and teachers at Saddleback High School is that all kids have the ability to learn,
and they strive to foster and model their knowledge of international awareness for all. That is the 
motto of the school’s “IB For All.”

2. Saddleback High School is the only school in the district that offers the world recognized
International Baccalaureate Program which teaches and fosters a sense of global mindedness.

3. Saddleback High School is the only 7-12 comprehensive high school in the district, offering an
exclusive Pre-IB Program for 7th and 8th graders, and offers them opportunities of a high school, while
at the middle school level.

4. Saddleback offers many different pathways and clubs for students to choose from including, but not
limited to IB, AP, PLTW Bio Medical, AVID, Model United Nations, NJROTC, OCAD, and MESA.

5. Saddleback is the only high school that provides 7th and 8th graders with the opportunity to take
the AP exams, and is the only school who had a 7th grader score a 5 on the AP Spanish Language Exam.

Full time on-site parent center with full time parent liaison. Classes offered each week such as Rosetta Stone, 
Parenting classes, College and Career Readiness Class, Financial Literacy, DACA, and many more. 

AFTERSCHOOL 
OPTIONS:

SCHOOL MOTTO:

Local Scholar’s Program
“IB For All”

All CIF sanctioned sports. 
25 clubs. 

AWARDS:
IB World School,  

U.S. World News Top 
100 Best School in 

the Nation

CLUBS & EXTRACURRICULAR 
ACTIVITIES

www.sausd.us/saddleback

371



99

Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Facilities Facts and Figures:
Year Built 1966
Year Last Modernized 2010
Site Acreage 36.44
Building Sq. Footage 203,786 
Site Capacity 2,179
Classrooms 84
Labs 6
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria YES

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 1600

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
  Activities Monitor (Activity Supervisor 17-18) 6
  Assistant Principal 2
  Athletic Director 1
  Athletic Equip Attendant II - 11 Mo. 1
  Athletic Field Groundskeeper 1
  Athletic Trainer - 11 Mo. 1
  Attendance Tech - 11 Mo. 1
  Computer Tech II - 10 Mo. (Computer Tech 17-18) 1
  Counselor 4
  District Safety Officer 3
  ELD Coordinator 1
  Higher Ed Center Specialist 1
  IB Coordinator 1
  IB Teacher 7
  Instructional Assistant Severely Disabled - 9.5 Mo. 10
  Librarian 1
  Library Media Tech – 10 Mo. 1
  Outreach Consultant 1
  Plant Custodian 1
  Principal 1
  Registrar 1
  ROTC 2
  School Account Clerk - 11 Mo. 1
  School Office Assistant Sec - 11 Mo. 2
  School Office Manager 1
  Site Clerk 2
  SPED Mild/Mod 9
  SPED Mod/Severe 5
  SSP Special Ed - 9.5 Mo. 9
  Stage Manager 1
  Teacher 51.8

372



100

S A N TA  A N A  H I G H  S C H O O L
520 W. Walnut St., Santa Ana, CA 92701 //  (714) 567-4900

School Principal: Grades 
Served:

Mascot: School Motto:

JEFF 
BISHOP 9-12 SAMMY AND

SALLY SAINT
“ONCE A SAINT, 

ALWAYS A SAINT”

Parent Engagement:

What Makes This School Unique:

Weekly parent trainings. First Family and Community Monthly Farmer’s  Market. On-Campus Family Food Pantry. 
On-campus Family Center.

» The first and oldest school in the district, founded in 
1889

» Hundreds of programs and extracurricular activities to
meet the needs of all students

» Fastest growing school in district

 » Largest school in district
» SanArts Conservatory provides students opportunities

to have a concentration in visual, fine, performing and
cinematic arts

» Judge Elizabeth Macias Legal Academy

AFTERSCHOOL OPTIONS:

AWARDS:
HALOS, Tutoring, CIF Sports

» Halos After
School Program

» Tutoring
» Clubs
» Sports
» Dance
» Robotics
» “College Now”

Classes
» Bridge College

Classes,
» Fellowship Of

Christian Athletes
» Gay-Straight

Alliance
» Theater Arts
» Choir
» Jazz Band
» Relampico

Cultural Dance
» Modern Dance
» Polynesian Dance
» CIF Sports
» NJROTC

» Mariachi Band
» Marching Band
» Bridge To

Employment
(BTE)

» CSF
» Master Art

Classes
» Master Dance

Classes
» Master Voice

Lessons

» Edward James
Olmos Film And
Cinematic Arts
Pathway

» “Sanarts”
Conservatory

» Judge Elizabeth
Macias Legal
Academy
Pathway

» Mock Trial

25 League Wrestling 
Championships, CIF Division 

13 Championship Game, 
Football Goldenwest League 

Championships 2 years straight 

School Offerings: Rigorous, relevant and personal Instruction. Santa Ana High
School also offers relevant and personal educational experience in a “Respectful, 
Responsible, Environment of Integrity and Acceptance in a character-building setting.” Its 
focus is on academic excellence and personal formation in the “Way of the Saints.” Santa 
Ana High School’s athletic teams compete in the Goldenwest League and have produced 
many college and professional athletes over the past 128 Years. The tradition and pride 
found at Santa Ana High School are, “Second to None.” It considers its students’ lives to be 
the “Ultimate Form of Art.”
 Santa Ana High School also has the following Additional Pathways, Internships and 
Certificate Programs available: 1) Automotive Certification (ASC) 2) Fashion Design and 
Merchandising 3) Medical Corps. Campus and classroom tours are available upon request.

CLUBS & EXTRACURRICULAR 
ACTIVITIES

www.sausd.us/sahs

373



Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Facilities Facts and Figures:
Year Built 1935
Year Last Modernized 2009
Site Acreage 24.3
Building Sq. Footage 371,847 
Site Capacity 3,439
Classrooms 131
Labs 5
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria YES

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 2997

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
  Activities Monitor (Activity Supervisor 17-18) 10
  Assistant Principal 4
  Athletic Director 1
  Athletic Equip Attendant II - 11 Mo. 1
  Athletic Field Groundskeeper 1
  Athletic Trainer - 11 Mo. 1
  Attendance Tech - 11 Mo. 1
  Computer Tech II - 10 Mo. (Computer Tech 17-18) 1
  Counselor 7
  District Safety Officer 4
  ELD Coordinator 1
  Higher Ed Center Specialist 1
  Instructional Assistant Severely Disabled - 9.5 Mo. 6
  Librarian 1
  Library Media Tech – 10 Mo. 1
  Outreach Consultant 1
  Plant Custodian 1
  Principal 1
  Registrar 1
  ROTC 3
  School Account Clerk - 11 Mo. 1
  School Office Assistant Sec - 11 Mo. 2
  School Office Manager 1
  Site Clerk 4
  SPED Mild/Mod 16
  SPED Mod/Severe 3
  SSP Special Ed - 9.5 Mo. 16
  Stage Manager 1
  Teacher 98.8

374



102

S E G E R S T R O M  H I G H  S C H O O L
2301 West MacArthur Blvd., Santa Ana, CA 92704 //  (714) 241-5000

www.sausd.us/segerstrom

Parent Engagement:

Clubs and Extracurricular Activities:

Mission Statement: To maintain a community that provides a challenging and supportive
environment, which empowers students to develop the skills and strategies necessary for post-
secondary success.

What Makes This School Unique: Wide variety of Advanced Placement choices. The
only American Sign Language program in SAUSD. Southern California’s only Aerospace Engineering 
program . Only school in Orange County to offer students free college entrance exams in both the ACT 
& SAT. Awarded over 175 Seal of Bi-literacy recipients overreach of the last 3 years. Simon Scholarship 
program school.

School Offerings: Fundamental education committed to civic responsibility and college
preparation. It offers students the best college preparation in SAUSD: highest graduation rates, 
exceptional extra-curricular programs, wide range of AP options, intensive tutoring programs for all 
grade levels, college prep testing, and AP boot camps for preparation and success.

Segerstrom has over 17 parent meeting opportunities throughout the school year.  Everything from grade level orientations, to 
technology nights, FAFSA boot camps for parents and students, 10th grade check-ups, ELAC, PTSO, LCAP, and Fundamental 
lottery registration.

In addition to offering students many vibrant academic opportunities, Segerstrom is a collection of culture and activity outside 
the classroom that are second to none. Coming to Segerstrom isn’t just about education it’s also about becoming part of the 
jaguar family.  With over 50 student clubs on campus including a red cross club, key club, Kiwanis, pink ribbon, girls league, 
and LULAC every student has many opportunities to become involved in campus affairs. The service programs it offers fits all 
kinds of interests and needs with student support systems before and after school. Students can find a chance to participate in 
maker-space, Mock Trial, NHS or safe school ambassadors. Scholars can design their own experiences supported by a strong 
student body government that includes a student senate to empower young students to develop a campus that fully represents 
their interests. Here at Segerstrom, education goes well beyond coursework. Extracurricular activities are a vital part of our 
experience here at Segerstrom. The school strives in creating unique opportunities for friendship and learning.

AFTERSCHOOL OPTIONS: AWARDS: » Music Club
» Maker Space Club
» Reality Changers
» College and Career Club
» Tutoring every day until 6 

p.m
 » Field trips to museums and 

colleges 
 » Athletic Tutorial/Academic 
Support

 » Boys & Girls Club College 
Bound Program

 » Parent Workshops every 
week (Disciplina Positiva)

 » Higher Education Center 
late nights and college 

Rep visits
 » Monthly Events (Open Mic, 
Karaoke, Video Gamers 
Tournament, Trivia Night 
etc.)

 » Guest Service Gold 
workshops for students to 
help prepare them for a 
career in customer service

2017 US News & 
World Report Silver 

Medalist award (Tops 
in SAUSD, 8th on OC)

School 
Principal: 

Grades 
Served:

Mascot: School Colors: School Motto:

DUNCAN 
MCCULLOCH

9-12 JAGUARS CRIMSON, 
BLACK, & GOLD

R.O.A.R. 
(RESILIENCE, OWNERSHIP,  
ACHIEVEMENT, RESPECT)

375



Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Facilities Facts and Figures:
Year Built 2005
Year Last Modernized -
Site Acreage 39.1
Building Sq. Footage 252,414 
Site Capacity 2,942
Classrooms 84
Labs 1
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria YES

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 2501

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
  Activities Monitor (Activity Supervisor 17-18) 8
  Assistant Principal 3
  Athletic Director 1
  Athletic Equip Attendant II - 11 Mo. 1
  Athletic Field Groundskeeper 1
  Athletic Trainer - 11 Mo. 1
  Attendance Tech - 11 Mo. 1
  Computer Tech II - 10 Mo. (Computer Tech 17-18) 1
  Counselor 5
  District Safety Officer 3
  ELD Coordinator 1
  Higher Ed Center Specialist 1
  Instructional Assistant Severely Disabled - 9.5 Mo. 4
  Librarian 1
  Library Media Tech – 10 Mo. 1
  Plant Custodian 1
  Principal 1
  Registrar 1
  School Account Clerk - 11 Mo. 1
  School Office Assistant Sec - 11 Mo. 2
  School Office Manager 1
  Site Clerk 3
  SPED Mild/Mod 7
  SPED Mod/Severe 2
  SSP Special Ed - 9.5 Mo. 6
  Stage Manager 1
  Teacher 78.8

376



104

VA L L E Y  H I G H  S C H O O L
1801 S. Greenville St., Santa Ana, CA 92704 // (714) 241-6410

www.sausd.us/valley
School Principal: Grades 

Served:
Mascot: School Colors: School Motto:

HECTOR 
GALICIA 9-12 FALCONS BLUE & GOLD WE ARE 

VALLEY

Parent Engagement:

What Makes This School Unique:

Parent Center provides a space for trainings and classes, access to technology, and assistance 
provided by a family and community liaison. Volunteer group of parents also present to 
answer questions and provide support. Parents are involved in annual Posada, Valley De Los 
Muertos, chaperoning, attending classes, ESL development, self-improvement, technology 
courses, and more. Parents serve on Health and Safety Committee, School Site Council and 
English Learner Advisory Committee.

High School Inc. – Career academies specializing in Culinary Arts, Health Sciences, 
Automotive, New Media, Global Business, and Engineering. Link Crew - Leaders create 
special welcome for freshman. Peer Assistance and Leadership (PAL). High School Inc. 
Ambassadors and Leadership Camp. 

AFTERSCHOOL OPTIONS: AWARDS: » NAC
 » Falcon Club 
(Assets Grant)

 » College NOW
 » ROP
 » BRIDGE courses
 » Academic Talent 
Search (Santa 
Ana College-
SAC)

 » Achievement 
Via Individual 

Determination 
(AVID)

 » Early Academic 
Outreach 
Program & EAOP 
Transfer (UC 
Irvine-UCI)

 » Falcon Club
 » Tutoring and 
Enrichment

 » Santa Ana 
College Outreach

 » Saturday 
Academy of Law 
(UCI)

 » Upward Bound 
(California State 
University, 
Fullerton & Santa 
Ana College)

 » College Bound 
(Boys & Girls 
Club of America)

 » Project Kinship

 » Athletics
 » Academic 
Decathlon

 » Marching band
 » Choir
 » Dance team
 » Variety of clubs 

 » Key
 » GSA
 » Adopt-a-Kinder
 » Bible
 » HOSA

 » Vida
 » Dreamers
 » Japanese 
Culture

 » BSU
 » CSF
 » Blue & Gold
 » Ballet 
Folklorico

 » Valley STARS
 » Global 
Business

Numerous student awards and 
accolades, including: 

 » Automotive Academy 
qualified for the Hot 
Rodders Engine Challenge 
and competed in the 
Las Vegas Nationals 
Competition in November 
2016 and 2017. 

 » High School Inc. received 
the California School Boards 
Association’s 2014 Golden 
Bell Award. Engineering 
Academy team won 1st 
place in the Statewide 
RoboPlay Competition.

 » Culinary Academy 
earned its 4th National 
Championship in 2016. 

 » 6 Gates Millennium Scholars
 » 14 Boys Cross Country 
league titles 

 » 11 Football league 
championships

School Offerings: Six career academies, offering industry partnerships and
sequences of courses to prepare students for college and career. The Anteater Academy 
supports students in Advanced Placement and honors level courses.
What Makes This School Unique: High School Inc. – Career academies specializing in 
Culinary Arts, Health Sciences, Automotive, New Media, Global Business, and Engineering. 
Link Crew - Leaders create special welcome for freshman. Peer Assistance and Leadership 
(PAL). High School Inc. Ambassadors and Leadership Camp. 

CLUBS & EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

377



Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Facilities Facts and Figures:
Year Built 1958
Year Last Modernized 2016
Site Acreage 43.97
Building Sq. Footage 277,217 
Site Capacity 2,827
Classrooms 109
Labs 5
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria YES

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 2177

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
  Activities Monitor (Activity Supervisor 17-18) 8
  Assistant Principal 3
  Athletic Director 1
  Athletic Equip Attendant II - 11 Mo. 1
  Athletic Field Groundskeeper 1
  Athletic Trainer - 11 Mo. 1
  Attendance Tech - 11 Mo. 1
  Computer Tech II - 10 Mo. (Computer Tech 17-18) 1
  Counselor 5
  District Safety Officer 3
  ELD Coordinator 1
  Higher Ed Center Specialist 1
  Instructional Assistant Severely Disabled - 9.5 Mo. 6
  Librarian 1
  Library Media Tech – 10 Mo. 1
  Outreach Consultant 1
  Plant Custodian 1
  Principal 1
  Program Specialist 1
  Registrar 1
  School Account Clerk - 11 Mo. 1
  School Office Assistant Sec - 11 Mo. 2
  School Office Manager 1
  Site Clerk 3
  SPED Mild/Mod 12
  SPED Mod/Severe 3
  SSP Special Ed - 9.5 Mo. 12
  Stage Manager 1
  Teacher 69.2
  Title I Teacher 2

378



106

School Principal: Grades Served: Mascot:

MATTHEW 
CRUZ

9-12 EAGLE

Parent Engagement:

What Makes This School Unique:

Weekly parent workshops and training

» Development of study plans enabling students to plan, implement, and monitor their classes.
» Unique plans developed online through the California College Guidance Initiative.
» A full night school exists to enable students to earn a diploma at night.
» Dedicated and caring staff who work with students to discover their purpose in life and achieve academic success.
» The only Trauma Informed School Culture in the Santa Ana Unified School District. A RISE (Resiliency in School

Environments) School.
» Círculos – One of 18 XQ Superschools in the Nation. A school within a school with the premise that a “school

without walls” can provide opportunities to students to develop social capital in communities and learn access and
privilege knowledge that will lead to jobs and/or careers.

School Offerings: César E. Chávez High School has Círculos which is one of the
18 XQ Superschools in the country, and is a “RISE” (Resiliency in School Environments) 
School, one of 20 in the nation. It is the only high school in the district to offer students an 
opportunity to earn a diploma in a night school. Additionally, classes fulfilling the A 
through G college requirements can be taken at accelerated rates, meaning that students 
are able to obtain a high school diploma and enter into a university or career earlier that 
what is possible at traditional high schools.  Chávez is working to expand its offering of 
CTE (Career and Technical Education) classes that lead to industry certifications leading to 
career pathways. All this is so that students at César E. Chávez High School can be 
delivered a rigorous and meaningful education empowering them to achieve dreams for 
college and/or career.

Mission Statement: Making Students WHOLE (Wellness, Happiness, Organization,
Learning, Excellence)

C H AV E Z  H I G H  S C H O O L
2128 S. Cypress Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92707 // (714) 430-5700

www.sausd.us/chavez

Cesar E. 

379



107

Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Facilities Facts and Figures:
Year Built 1991
Year Last Modernized -
Site Acreage 2.10
Building Sq. Footage 19,860 
Site Capacity 325
Classrooms 16
Labs -
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria YES

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 370

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
  Activities Monitor (Activity Supervisor 17-18) 1
  Attendance Tech - 11 Mo. 1
  Counselor 1
  District Safety Officer 1
  Plant Custodian 1
  Principal 1
  Registrar 1
  School Office Manager 1
  Site Clerk 1
  SPED Mild/Mod 1
  SSP Special Ed - 9.5 Mo. 1
  Teacher 18.4
  Additional AP/ Site Coordinator   1
  Additional District Safety Officer 1
  Additional Site Clerk  1

380



108

L O R I N  G R I S E T  A C A D E M Y
1915 W. McFadden Ave., Santa Ana, CA 92704 //  (714)  648-2900

School Principal: Grades 
Served:

Mascot: Mascot:

MICHAEL A. 
PARRA 9-12 PUMAS MAROON/

GREY

Parent Engagement:

What Makes This School Unique:

Weekly parent workshops and training offered every 

 » 9-week 45-day semester structure for accelerated credit recovery
 » Small personalized community of 360 students
 » Higher ratio of community partners, mentors and personal support personnel
 » Built-in tutorial time four days out of the week

Mission Statement: Lorin Griset Academy is a community of life-long learners
where students, in a positive way, learn to adapt to change.

School Offerings: The school offers students an opportunity to complete their
graduation requirements for credit recovery or early graduation in an accelerated structure 
in a supportive small school environment.

Career Technical Education 
courses, student personal 
development workshops, 
small school tournament 

sports activities.

AFTERSCHOOL OPTIONS: CLUBS & EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES: AWARDS:
Student Leadership, Peer 

Assistance Leadership, Key Club, 
Neutral Ground, and YoungLives. 

2017 Gold Status PBIS State 
Recognition

www.sausd.us/griset

381



109

Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Facilities Facts and Figures:
Year Built 2003
Year Last Modernized -
Site Acreage 2.50
Building Sq. Footage 63,654 
Site Capacity 375
Classrooms 18
Labs 3
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria YES

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 335

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
  Activities Monitor (Activity Supervisor 17-18) 2
  Attendance Tech - 11 Mo. 1
  Counselor 1
  District Safety Officer 1
  Plant Custodian 1
  Principal 1
  Registrar 1
  School Office Manager 1
  SPED Mild/Mod 2
  SSP Special Ed - 9.5 Mo. 2
  Teacher 15.4

382



110

Grades 
Served:

7-12

R E A C H  A C A D E M Y
1512 W. Santa Ana Blvd., Santa Ana, CA 92703 //  (714)  431-1800

School Principal: Mascot: School Colors:

TRUCKER 
CLARK

EAGLES GOLD & 
BLACK

What Makes This School Unique:
1. REACH Academy is WASC Accredited and offers A - G courses. REACH Academy operates a 360-minute
instructional day, which is a student centered approach that supports and embraces the diverse needs of the 
students by providing an alternative method of teaching, assessment and learning, rigorous and relevant teaching 
and curriculum, intervention and prevention, extended learning opportunities, safe and healthy environments, and 
collaborative partners that are all Student Centered.  

2. REACH Academy has a Positive and Restorative Culture that offers a small school environment, low student to
teacher ratios, more one-on-one student attention, powerful student and staff relationships, and a strong focus on 
Higher Order Thinking, Blended Learning and Success Skills, which has created an environment where all students 
can strive to succeed. 

3. Besides offering the traditional subjects such as English Language Arts, Mathematics, Social Studies, Sciences,
Foreign Languages, Physical Education and Electives, REACH Academy has created what is called the HEART class, 
which is an orientation class for all new students.  Its purpose is to relieve the stresses these students and their 
families are experiencing, as well as to better prepare them for success. HEART stands for Hope, Engage, Achieve, 
Restore and Transition. 

4. Project Kinship is one of many community partners at REACH Academy. Project Kinship is providing direct
individual support with Case Management to students and families with support linked to community resources, 
one-to-one paraprofessional counseling, individual gang mediation, crisis-based gang intervention on site and de-
escalation support, one-on-one substance abuse counseling services and student home visits, and providing group 
support with restorative practice circles, emotional literacy and anger management groups, after school restorative 
practice group, youth development activities, gang intervention groups, female intervention groups, and substance 
abuse groups.  

School Motto: REACH Academy stands for Responsible Citizens, Effective
Communicators, Active Learners, Critical Thinkers, and Healthy Individuals.

School Offerings: REACH Academy is a Community Day School operated by the
Santa Ana Unified School District. REACH Academy serves the district’s students who have 
been expelled, referred by a School Attendance Review Board (SARB), referred by a Pupil 
Placement Committee (PPC) for behavior, attendance and/or performance issues, referred 
by Orange County Probation, and/or other youth at high risk.  

www.sausd.us/reach

383



111

Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Facilities Facts and Figures:
Year Built 1999
Year Last Modernized 2009
Site Acreage 2.30
Building Sq. Footage 22,080 
Site Capacity 450
Classrooms 13
Labs 2
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria YES

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 43

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
  Activities Monitor (Activity Supervisor 17-18) 1
  District Safety Officer 1
  Outreach Consultant 2
  Plant Custodian 1
  Principal 1
  School Office Assistant Sec - 11 Mo. 1
  School Office Manager 1
  SPED Mild/Mod 1
  SSP Special Ed - 9.5 Mo. 1
  Teacher 6

384



112

A D VA N C E D  L E A R N I N G  A C A D E M Y
Elementary campus:

335 E. Walnut St., Santa Ana, CA 92701 // (714) 480-4300 
Intermediate and High School campus:

1325 E. 4th Street. Santa Ana, CA 92701 // (714) 430-4350

School Principal: Grades Served: Mascot: School Colors:

KIM 
GARCIA

3-9 WOLVES BLUE & 
GOLD

Parent Engagement:

What Makes This School Unique:

Raising Highly Capable Kids, Monthly Parent Meetings, ELAC Meetings, School Site Council, Fall Festival, End of 
Year Spring Festival, Pastries with Parents, Skate Night, Open House, Back to School Night, Parent Conferences, 
Partnership with Santa Ana College-Remington Center- Parenting, Technology, ESL, GED,  and Citizenship Classes

 » District Dependent Charter School. ALA is proud to be a school of choice in SAUSD. We are a dependent charter 
that is governed by the SAUSD Board of Trustees. ALA’s mission is to incorporate innovative teaching and learning 
practices that support student voice and choice in learning. 

 » Competency-based Learning. Classes are mixed grade levels and students are grouped in classes according 
to their competency level. Students are assessed every six weeks and classes are adjusted to ensure that each 
student progress on their personalized learning path. 

 » Partnership with SAC for Dual Enrollment. Students at ALA-Early College are dually enrolled in college level classes 
at SAC. Students have the opportunity to take classes at the school site and complete an Associate’s Degree with 
transfer credit to a four-year university by the time they complete their high school diploma. 

 » Circulos/XQ Super School Pilot Program. Ninth grade students at ALA are piloting the Circulos/XQ project where 
they have the opportunity to participate in place-based learning and internships throughout the City of Santa Ana. 

Mission Statement: ALA students will learn 21st century skills through meaningful
hands-on experiences that prepare them for college and career.

School Offerings: The school offers students an opportunity to complete their
graduation requirements for credit recovery or early graduation in an accelerated structure 
in a supportive small school environment.

Engage 360, After-school 
Tutoring

AFTERSCHOOL OPTIONS: CLUBS & EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES: AWARDS:
ASB/Leadership, Speech and 
Debate, Intermediate Sports, 
Robotics, App Development/
Coding, AVID, ALA Weekly 

News, Math Field Day

PBIS Silver Medal Recipient

www.sausd.us/ala

385



Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Projected Enrollment and Staffing:

Facilities Facts and Figures:

Facilities Facts and Figures:

Year Built 2013
Year Last Modernized -
Site Acreage 2.07
Building Sq. Footage 14,432 
Site Capacity 261
Classrooms 12
Labs 1
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria YES

Year Built 2009
Year Last Modernized -
Site Acreage 4.08
Building Sq. Footage 7,274
Site Capacity  300
Classrooms 10
Labs 1
Parent Center YES
Cafeteria YES

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 137

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
  Activities Monitor (Activity Supervisor 17-18) 2
  Computer Tech II - 10 Mo. (Computer Tech 17-18) 1
  Library Media Technician - 10.5 Mo. 1
  Plant Custodian Elementary 1
  Principal 0.5
  Program Specialist 1
  School Office Manager Elementary - 11 Mo. 1
  Secretary 1
  Site Clerk - 10.5 Mo. 1
  SPED Mild/Mod 1
  SSP Special Ed - 9.5 Mo. 1
  Teacher 5

2018-19 Projected Enrollment 219

2018-19 Projected Staffing   (FTE - Full Time Equivalent) FTE:
  Activities Monitor (Activity Supervisor 17-18) 3
  Counselor 0.5
  Plant Custodian Elementary 1
  Principal 0.5
  Site Clerk - 10.5 Mo. 1
  SPED Mild/Mod 1
  SSP Special Ed - 9.5 Mo. 1
  Teacher 9

EL
EM

EN
TA

RY
INT

ER
ME

DIA
TE

 &
 HI

GH
SC

HO
OL

386



D I S T R I C T  N U M B E R S
District Office

Communications OfficeSuperintendent’s Office

Santa Ana School PoliceBusiness Services

Facilities/ Governmental RelationsNutritional Services

Human Resources

Educational Services

Technology Innovation Services

Extended Learning Special Education

Early Childhood Education Career Technical Education

Head Start Adult Transition

Pupil Support Services English Language Learners

714.558.5501

714.558.5555714.558.5512

714.558.5540714.558.5821

714.558.5349714.431.1909

714.558.5860

714.558.5523

714.558.5523

714.558.5630 714.558.5551

714.431.7580 714.241.6598

714.431.7576 714.972.7100

714.431.3481 714.558.5855

387



Santa Ana Unified School District

This LCAP Financial Blueprint serves 
as the school community’s budget 
roadmap for 2018-19. SAUSD values 
providing our school community a 
transparent preview of all fiscal  
resource allocations to meet 21st  
century student achievement goals.

Dr. Stefanie Phillips
Superintendent of Schools

“
”

1601 E. CHESTNUT AVE. (714) 558-5501
WWW.SAUSD.USSANTA ANA, CA 92701

FOLLOW 
US!



4.0













 
 
 

 

ADMINISTRATION REPORT 
FISCAL YEAR 2018/2019 

COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2004-1 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

JUNE 26, 2018 

PREPARED FOR: 
Santa Ana Unified 

School District 
1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 
T 714.558.5501 

 PREPARED BY: 
Cooperative Strategies 

8955 Research Drive 
Irvine, CA 92618 

T 949.250.8300 



T.O.C. 
SECTION PAGE 

INTRODUCTION ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 1 

I. FISCAL YEAR 2017/2018 LEVY SUMMARY ------------------------------------------------- 3 
A. Special Tax Levies ------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 3 
B.  Special Tax Delinquencies -------------------------------------------------------------------- 4 

II. FINANCIAL ACTIVITY ---------------------------------------------------------------------------- 5
A. Sources of Funds -------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 5
B.  Uses of Funds ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 6
C. Fund and Account Balances ----------------------------------------------------------------- 7

III. SENATE BILL 165 COMPLIANCE -------------------------------------------------------------- 8
A. Authorized Facilities ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 8
B.  Bond Proceeds ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 9
C. Construction/Acquisition Accounts--------------------------------------------------------------- 10
D. Special Tax Fund -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 11

IV. MINIMUM ANNUAL SPECIAL TAX REQUIREMENT -------------------------------- 12

V. DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY ------------------------------------------------------------------- 13 

VI. FISCAL YEAR 2018/2019 LEVY SUMMARY ------------------------------------------------ 14

EXHIBITS 

EXHIBIT A:  
First Amended Rate and Method of Apportionment  
EXHIBIT B:  
Summary of Transactions for Funds and Accounts 
EXHIBIT C:  
Annual Special Tax Roll for Fiscal Year 2018/2019 



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT PAGE 1 
ADMINISTRATION REPORT FOR COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2004-1 JUNE 26, 2018 

INTRODUCTION 

This Administration Report ("Report") provides an analysis of the financial and 
administrative obligations of Community Facilities District ("CFD") No. 2004-1 of the 
Santa Ana Unified School District ("School District"), pursuant to the First Amended Rate 
and Method of Apportionment ("RMA") attached as Exhibit A, for the purpose of 
calculating the Annual Special Tax levy for Fiscal Year 2018/2019. In calculating the 
Annual Special Tax levy for Fiscal Year 2018/2019, the Report describes (i) the remaining 
financial obligations of CFD No. 2004-1 for Fiscal Year 2017/2018, (ii) the financial 
obligations of CFD No. 2004-1 for Fiscal Year 2018/2019, and (iii) the amount of new 
development which has occurred within the boundaries of CFD No. 2004-1. 

The Report is organized into the following sections: 

SECTION I 

Section I provides a description of the Assigned Annual Special Tax levy for Fiscal Year 
2017/2018 including any delinquent Annual Special Taxes. 

SECTION II 

On September 14, 2005 the 2005 Special Tax Bonds ("2005 Bonds") were issued by CFD 
No. 2004-1 in the amount of $11,785,000. The Bonds were issued for the purpose of 
financing the Authorized Facilities of CFD No. 2004-1, pursuant to the Resolution of 
Intention ("ROI") and are secured by and repaid from the levy of Annual Special Taxes 
within CFD No. 2004-1.  On July 30, 2015, the 2015 Special Tax Refunding Bonds ("2015 
Bonds, collectively with the 2005 Bonds, “Bonds”), were issued by CFD No. 2004-1 in the 
amount of $7,735,000.  The 2015 Bonds were issued for the purpose of refunding the 
outstanding 2005 Bonds and for financing the acquisition of certain school facilities to be 
owned and operated by the School District. 

Section II examines the financial activity within the various funds and accounts 
established pursuant to the 2002 Bond Indenture ("2002 Indenture") dated August 1, 2005 
by and between CFD No. 2004-1 and The Bank of New York Trust Company, NA ("Fiscal 
Agent") and the 2015 Bond Indenture (“2015 Indenture, collectively with the 2002 
Indenture, “Indentures”) by and between CFD No. 2004-1 and the Fiscal Agent from July 
1, 2017 to April 30, 2018. A summary is provided which lists all disbursements, Annual 
Special Tax receipts, and interest earnings. 



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT PAGE 2 
ADMINISTRATION REPORT FOR COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2004-1 JUNE 26, 2018 

SECTION III 

Section III contains a description of (i) the initial allocation of Bond proceeds and (ii) the 
expenditure of Special Taxes and Bond proceeds to fund Authorized Facilities of CFD 
No. 2004-1 through April 30, 2018, as directed by Senate Bill 165 ("SB 165").   

SECTION IV 

Section IV calculates the Minimum Annual Special Tax Requirement based on the 
financial obligations of CFD No. 2004-1 for Fiscal Year 2018/2019. 

SECTION V 

Section V provides (i) a description of the Special Tax classifications and (ii) an update of 
the development which has occurred in CFD No. 2004-1. 

SECTION VI 

Section VI describes the methodology used to apportion the Minimum Annual Special 
Tax Requirement among the properties within CFD No. 2004-1 and lists the Annual 
Special Tax rates for Fiscal Year 2018/2019. 



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT PAGE 3 
ADMINISTRATION REPORT FOR COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2004-1 JUNE 26, 2018 

I. FISCAL YEAR 2017/2018 LEVY SUMMARY 

A. Special Tax Levy 

The Annual Special Tax levy of CFD No. 2004-1 in Fiscal Year 2017/2018 as well as 
a summary of the levy can be found in the table below.  

Annual Special Tax Rates 
For Fiscal Year 2017/2018 

Unit Type 
Tax 

Class 

Building 
Square 
Footage 

Number of 
Units/Acres 

Assigned Annual 
Special Tax Rate  

Applied Annual 
Special Tax Rate 

Total  
Annual  

Special Taxes 
Developed Property 
Market Rate 1 < 1,250 173 Units $684.72 per Unit $567.56 per Unit $98,187.88 
Market Rate 2 1,251 - 1,500 83 Units $858.98 per Unit $712.00 per Unit $59,096.00 
Market Rate 3 1,501 - 1,750 125 Units $998.78 per Unit $827.88 per Unit $103,485.00 
Market Rate 4 1,751 - 2,000 160 Units $1,221.44 per Unit $1,012.44 per Unit $161,990.40 
Market Rate 5 > 2,000 133 Units $1,444.06 per Unit $1,196.98 per Unit $159,198.34 
Affordable A NA 0 Units $0.00 per Unit $0.00 per Unit $0.00 
Commercial 
Property 

C NA 0.00 SF $0.00 per SF $0.00 per SF $0.00 

Developed Property Subtotal 674 Units NA NA $581,957.62 
Undeveloped Property 
Planning Area No. 1 1.00 Acres $0.00 per Acre $0.00 per Acre $0.00 
Planning Area No. 2 4.43 Acres $0.00 per Acre $0.00 per Acre $0.00 
Planning Area No. 3 3.90 Acres $0.00 per Acre $0.00 per Acre $0.00 
Planning Area No. 4 0.00 Acres $0.00 per Acre $0.00 per Acre $0.00 
Planning Area No. 5 2.27 Acres $0.00 per Acre $0.00 per Acre $0.00 
Undeveloped Property Subtotal 11.60 Acres [1] NA NA $0.00 
Total [2] $581,957.62 
[1] Acreage is rounded to the nearest hundredth. 
[2] Total may not sum due to rounding. 



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT PAGE 4 
ADMINISTRATION REPORT FOR COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2004-1 JUNE 26, 2018 

B. Special Tax Delinquencies 

Cooperative Strategies, LLC has received delinquency information for CFD No. 
2004-1 for the First Installment of Fiscal Year 2017/2018 from the County of Orange 
("County"). For the First Installment of Fiscal Year 2017/2018 (as of February 16, 
2018), $8,318.34 in Annual Special Taxes were delinquent yielding a delinquency 
rate of 2.86%. 

The County and CFD No. 2004-1 participate in an alternative method for the 
distribution of secured property taxes, known as the "Teeter Plan", wherein CFD 
No. 2004-1 receives the total annual Special Tax levy, including delinquent Special 
Taxes which have yet to be collected.  The County establishes a delinquency 
reserve and assumes responsibility for all Special Tax delinquencies, and, thus, the 
County retains all delinquent Special Tax collections along with any accrued 
interest and penalties. The Teeter Plan provides CFD No. 2004-1 with stable cash 
flow and eliminates collection risk. There is no guarantee the County will continue 
to employ the Teeter Plan for the distribution of CFD No. 2004-1 Special Taxes in 
future Fiscal Years. 



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT PAGE 5 
ADMINISTRATION REPORT FOR COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2004-1 JUNE 26, 2018 

II. FINANCIAL ACTIVITY

This section summarizes the activity within the various funds and accounts created by 
the Indentures. For a more detailed description of the various funds and accounts, please 
see Section 3.01 of the respective Indentures. A detailed analysis of all transactions within 
these funds and accounts for this period is included as Exhibit B. 

A. Sources of Funds 

Sources of funds for CFD No. 2004-1 for the period of July 1, 2017 to April 30, 2018 
are summarized in the table below. 

Sources of Funds 
July 1, 2017 – April 30, 2018 

Sources Amount 
Bond Proceeds $0.00 
Special Tax Receipts [1] $563,862.39 
Investment Earnings [2] $0.00 
Miscellaneous $0.00 
Total $563,862.39 
[1] Amount represents Special Taxes that were deposited into an incorrect account.  The 
amount was redeposited into the Special Tax Fund on May 21, 2018.   
[2] Data summarized in the table below. 



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT PAGE 6 
ADMINISTRATION REPORT FOR COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2004-1 JUNE 26, 2018 

Investment Earnings 
July 1, 2017 – April 30, 2018 

Funds and Accounts Amount 
2015 Acquisition and Construction Fund $0.00 
2015 Administrative Expense Account $0.00 
2015 Alt Penalty Account $0.00 
2015 Bond Proceeds $0.00 
2015 Cost of Issuance $0.00 
2015 Debt Service Account $0.00 
2015 Escrow Fund $0.00 
2015 Rebate Account $0.00 
2015 Redemption Account $0.00 
2015 Reserve Fund $0.00 
2015 Special Tax Fund $0.00 
2015 Surplus Fund $0.00 
2015 Water Facilities Subaccount $0.00 
Total $0.00 

B. Uses of Funds 

Uses of funds for CFD No. 2004-1 for the period of July 1, 2017 to April 30, 2018 
are summarized in the table below.   

Uses of Funds 
July 1, 2017 – April 30, 2018 

Funds and Accounts Amount 
Interest Payments $258,156.26 
Principal Payments $215,000.00 
Acquisition/Construction Payments $0.00 
Administrative Expenses $0.00 
Miscellaneous $0.00 
Total $473,156.26 



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT PAGE 7 
ADMINISTRATION REPORT FOR COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2004-1 JUNE 26, 2018 

C. Fund and Account Balances 

The balances as of April 30, 2018 in the funds and accounts established pursuant 
to the Indenture are shown in the table below.  

Fund and Account Balances 
As of April 30, 2018 

Funds and Accounts Amount 
2015 Acquisition and Construction Fund $0.00 
2015 Administrative Expense Account $29,088.80 
2015 Alt Penalty Account $0.00 
2015 Bond Proceeds $0.00 
2015 Cost of Issuance $10,452.27 
2015 Debt Service Account $0.00 
2015 Escrow Fund $0.00 
2015 Rebate Account $0.00 
2015 Redemption Account $0.00 
2015 Reserve Fund $681,200.00 
2015 Special Tax Fund $193,937.52 
2015 Surplus Fund $0.00 
2015 Water Facilities Subaccount $178,993.93 
Total $1,093,672.52 



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT PAGE 8 
ADMINISTRATION REPORT FOR COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2004-1 JUNE 26, 2018 

III. SENATE BILL 165 COMPLIANCE

The Board of Education ("Board") of the School District, pursuant to the provisions of the 
Local Agency Special Tax and Bond Accountability Act ("Accountability Act"), has 
directed the filing of the Special Tax and Bond Accountability Report for CFD No. 2004-
1. According to SB 165, any local special tax and/or bond measure subject to voter
approval on or after January 1, 2001, must follow the requirements of the Accountability 
Act. All capitalized terms herein are used as defined in the RMA of CFD No. 2004-1. 

A. Authorized Facilities 

Pursuant to the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982, as Amended ("Act"), 
CFD No. 2004-1 can only be used to fund the "Authorized Facilities" as outlined at 
the time of formation. As provided in the Resolution of Intention ("ROI"), 
authorized facilities include: 

School Facilities: 

School Facilities to be owned and operated by the Santa Ana Unified School 
District include, without limitation, classrooms, multi-purpose, 
administration and auxiliary space at a school, and interim housing, together 
with furniture, equipment and technology, needed by the Santa Ana Unified 
School District in order to mitigate the impact on school facilities of the 
student population to be generated as a result of the development of the 
property to be included within CFD No. 2004-1, together with all land or 
interests in land required for the construction of such School Facilities, and 
central support and administrative facilities, transportation and special 
education facilities, including any incidental school administration and 
transportation center improvements. 

Non-School Facilities: 

Non-School Facilities include water and sewer facilities to be owned and 
operated by the Irvine Ranch Water District, fire facilities to be owned and 
operated by Orange County Fire Authority, and all appurtenances and 
appurtenant work in connection with the Non-School Facilities.  



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT PAGE 9 
ADMINISTRATION REPORT FOR COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2004-1 JUNE 26, 2018 

Incidental Expenses: 

Incidental Expenses include the cost of engineering, planning and designing 
the Facilities, and paying all costs associated with the creation of CFD No. 
2004-1, the issuance of the Bonds, the determination of the amount of special 
taxes to be levied and costs otherwise incurred in order to carry out the 
authorized purposes of CFD No. 2004-1 and administering CFD No. 2004-1. 

B. Bond Proceeds 

In accordance with the Indentures by and between the School District and the 
Fiscal Agent, the proceeds of the Bonds of CFD No. 2004-1 were deposited into the 
funds and accounts shown in the table below. 

Initial Deposit of 2005 Bond Proceeds 
Funds, Accounts and Subaccounts Amount 
School Facilities Account of the Acquisition and Construction Fund $5,500,000.00 
Fire Facilities Account of the Acquisition and Construction Fund $900,000.00 
Costs of Issuance Account [1] $697,676.59 
Water Facilities Account of the Acquisition and Construction Fund $2,410,000.00 
Reserve Fund $1,032,282.90 
Interest Account $0.00 
Capitalized Interest Subaccount of the Interest Account $1,145,040.51 
Special Tax Fund $0.00 
Administrative Expense Fund $100,000.00 
Total [1] $11,785,000.00 
[1] Total amount includes the Underwriter's Discount of $223,915.00. However, the actual amount deposited in the Costs of 
Issuance Account was $473,761.59. 

Initial Deposit of 2015 Bond Proceeds 
Funds, Accounts and Subaccounts Amount 
Escrow Fund [1] $6,615,283.52 
Reserve Account $681,200.00 
Costs of Issuance Account [2] $438,516.48 
Total [2] $7,735,000.00 
[1] Total Amount includes Prior Bond Funds in the amount of $1,236,578.98.  The actual amount deposited in the Escrow 
Fund was $7,851,862.50. 
[2] Total amount includes the Underwriter's Discount of $97,847.75 and Net Original Issue Discount of $148,263.40. The 
actual amount deposited in the Costs of Issuance Account was $192,405.33. 



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT PAGE 10 
ADMINISTRATION REPORT FOR COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2004-1 JUNE 26, 2018 

C. Construction/Acquisition Accounts 

The tables below show the accruals and expenditures in the 
construction/acquisition accounts of CFD No. 2004-1 through April 30, 2018, for 
the construction of Authorized Facilities. 

2015 Water Facilities Account 
Balance as of July 30, 2015 $0.00 
Previously Accrued $178,993.93 
Previously Expended ($0.00) 
Balance as of May 1, 2017 $178,993.93 
Accruals $0.00 
Expenditures ($0.00) 
Balance as of April 30, 2018 $178,993.93 

2015 Acquisition and Construction Account 
Balance as of July 30, 2015 $0.00 
Previously Accrued $0.00 
Previously Expended ($0.00) 
Balance as of May 1, 2017 $0.00 
Accruals $0.00 
Expenditures ($0.00) 
Balance as of April 30, 2018 $0.00 



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT PAGE 11 
ADMINISTRATION REPORT FOR COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2004-1 JUNE 26, 2018 

D. Special Tax Fund 

Each Fiscal Year, CFD No. 2004-1 will levy, collect, and expend Annual Special 
Taxes in an amount necessary to pay interest and principal to bondholders, cover 
Administrative Expenses, and fund school facilities necessary to serve students 
generated from residential units constructed within the boundaries of CFD No. 
2004-1.  The table below presents a detailed listing of the Annual Special Taxes 
collected and expended from September 14, 2005 through April 30, 2018. 

2015 Special Tax Fund 
Balance as of July 30, 2015 $0.00 
Previously Accrued $740,359.91 
Previously Expended ($601,527.67) 
Balance as of May 1, 2017 $138,832.24 
Accruals $528,261.54 

Special Tax Receipts [1] $528,261.54 
Expenditures ($473.156.26) 

Transfer to 2015 Debt Service Account ($473,156.26) 
Balance as of April 30, 2018 $193,937.52 
[1] Special Tax receipts through August 2017, does not include $563,862.39 in Special Taxes that were deposited into an 
incorrect account.  The amount has been redeposited into the Special Tax Fund on May 21, 2018. 

2015 Surplus Fund 
Balance as of July 30, 2015 $0.00 
Previously Accrued $0.00 
Previously Expended ($0.00) 
Balance as of May 1, 2017 $0.00 
Accruals $0.00 
Expenditures ($0.00) 
Balance as of April 30, 2018 $0.00 

Additional School Facilities Fund [1] 
Balance as of September 14, 2005 $0.00 
Previously Accrued $525,000.00 
Previously Expended ($375,000.00) 
Balance as of May 1, 2017 $150,000.00 
Accruals $0.00 
Expenditures ($0.00) 
Balance as of April 30, 2018 $150,000.00 
[1] Account is held by the School District. 



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT PAGE 12 
ADMINISTRATION REPORT FOR COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2004-1 JUNE 26, 2018 

IV. MINIMUM ANNUAL SPECIAL TAX REQUIREMENT

For Fiscal Year 2018/2019, the Minimum Annual Special Tax Requirement for CFD No. 
2004-1, as calculated pursuant to the RMA, can be found in the table below.  

Minimum Annual Special Tax Requirement 
For Fiscal Year 2018/2019 

FY 2017/2018 Current and Projected Funds 
Balance of Special Tax Fund (as of April 30, 2018) 
Special Tax Fund Apportionments (as of April 30, 2018) 
Projected Special Tax Receipts 

$193,937.52 
$563,862.39 
$18,095.23 

$775,895.14 

FY 2017/2018 Remaining Obligations 
Interest Payment Due September 1, 2018 
Principal Payment Due September 1, 2018 
Administrative Expense Budget for Fiscal Year 2015/2016 
Additional School Facilities Budget for Fiscal Year 2015/2016 
Administrative Expense Budget for Fiscal Year 2016/2017 
Additional School Facilities Budget for Fiscal Year 2016/2017 
Administrative Expense Budget for Fiscal Year 2017/2018 
Additional School Facilities Budget for Fiscal Year 2017/2018 

$128,003.13 
$230,000.00 
$50,000.00 
$75,000.00 
$51,000.00 
$75,000.00 
$52,020.00 
$75,000.00 

$736,023.13 

FY 2017/2018 Surplus/(Draw on Reserve) $39,872.01 
FY 2018/2019 Obligations 
Interest Payment Due March 1, 2019 
Interest Payment Due September 1, 2019 
Principal Payment Due September 1, 2019 
Additional School Facilities Budget for Fiscal Year 2018/2019 
Administrative Expense Budget for Fiscal Year 2018/2019 
Surplus Special Taxes [1] 

$125,703.13 
$125,703.13 
$245,000.00 
$75,000.00 
$53,060.40 

$295,007.48 

$919,474.14 

Minimum Annual Special Tax Requirement [1] $919,474.14 
[1] Based on Fiscal Year 2018/2019 Assigned Special Taxes on Developed Property; actual Special Tax levy and Surplus 
may change at the time of submittal to the County. 



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT PAGE 13 
ADMINISTRATION REPORT FOR COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2004-1 JUNE 26, 2018 

V. DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY 

Each Fiscal Year, the School District calculates the Annual Special Taxes to be levied 
against Taxable Property within CFD No. 2004-1. Taxable Property is classified based on 
the issuance of a Building Permit. Specifically, Developed Property means, for any Fiscal 
Year, all Assessor’s Parcels in CFD No. 2004-1 for which a Building Permit has been 
issued as of May 1 of the previous Fiscal Year, provided that the Assessor's Parcel was 
created prior to January 1 of the prior Fiscal Year and that each such Assessor's Parcel is 
associated with a Lot.  The table below summarizes the Special Tax classification within 
CFD No. 2004-1 for the previous Fiscal Year and Fiscal Year 2018/2019. 

Special Tax Classification 

Unit Type 
Tax 

Class 
Building 

Square Footage 
Previous 

Fiscal Year 
Fiscal Year 
2018/2019 

Developed Property 
Market Rate 1 < 1,250 172 Units 348 Units 
Market Rate 2 1,251 - 1,500 81 Units 113 Units 
Market Rate 3 1,501 - 1,750 121 Units 148 Units 
Market Rate 4 1,751 - 2,000 159 Units 171 Units 
Market Rate 5 > 2,000 141 Units 145 Units 
Affordable A NA 0 Units 0 Units 
Commercial Property C NA 0.00 SF 0.00 SF 
Developed Property Subtotal 674 Units 925 Units 
Undeveloped Property 
Planning Area No. 1 1.00 Acres 0.00 Acres 
Planning Area No. 2 4.44 Acres 4.44 Acres 
Planning Area No. 3 3.91 Acres 3.90 Acres 

Planning Area No. 4 0.00 Acres 0.00 Acres 
Planning Area No. 5 2.27 Acres 0.00 Acres 
Undeveloped Property Subtotal 11.61 Acres 8.34 Acres 
Total 674 Units 925 Units 



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT PAGE 14 
ADMINISTRATION REPORT FOR COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2004-1 JUNE 26, 2018 

VI. FISCAL YEAR 2018/2019 LEVY SUMMARY

The Special Tax rates of CFD No. 2004-1 needed to meet the Minimum Annual Special 
Tax Requirement for Fiscal Year 2018/2019 are shown in the table below.  The Special Tax 
roll, which lists the actual Special Tax levied against each Assessor's Parcel, is included 
as Exhibit C.  For a more detailed explanation of the methodology used to apportion the 
Minimum Annual Special Tax Requirement among Developed Property and 
Undeveloped Property, please see the RMA. 

Annual Special Tax Rates 
For Fiscal Year 2018/2019 

Unit Type 
Tax 

Class 

Building 
Square 
Footage 

Number of 
Units/Acres 

Assigned Annual 
Special Tax Rate 

Applied  
Annual Special 

Tax Rate [1] 

Total 
Annual 
Special 
Taxes [1] 

Developed Property 
Market Rate 1 < 1,250 348 Units $698.40 per Unit $698.40 per Unit $243,043.20 
Market Rate 2 1,251 - 1,500 113 Units $876.40 per Unit $876.40 per Unit $99,033.20 
Market Rate 3 1,501 - 1,750 148 Units $1,018.76 per Unit $1,018.76 per Unit $150,776.48 
Market Rate 4 1,751 - 2,000 171 Units $1,245.86 per Unit $1,245.86 per Unit $213,042.06 
Market Rate 5 > 2,000 145 Units $1,472.96 per Unit $1,472.96 per Unit $213,579.20 
Affordable A NA 0 Units $0.00 per Unit $0.00 per Unit $0.00 
Commercial 
Property 

C NA 0.00 SF $0.00 per SF $0.00 per SF $0.00 

Developed Property Subtotal 925 Units NA NA $919,474.14 
Undeveloped Property 
Planning Area No. 1 0.00 Acres $0.00 per Acre $0.00 per Acre $0.00 
Planning Area No. 2 4.44 Acres $0.00 per Acre $0.00 per Acre $0.00 
Planning Area No. 3 3.90 Acres $0.00 per Acre $0.00 per Acre $0.00 
Planning Area No. 4 0.00 Acres $0.00 per Acre $0.00 per Acre $0.00 
Planning Area No. 5 0.00 Acres $0.00 per Acre $0.00 per Acre $0.00 
Undeveloped Property Subtotal 8.34 Acres NA NA $0.00 
Total [3] $919,474.14 
[1] Based on Fiscal Year 2018/2019 Assigned Special Taxes on Developed Property, actual count and levy may change at the time of 
submittal to the County. 
[2] Acreage is rounded to the nearest hundredth. 
[3] Total may not sum due to rounding. 

S:\Clients\Santa Ana Unified SD\SADM\CFDs\CFD No. 2004-1\FY1819\Reports\Annual_SB165 
Report\AdmRpt_18730-1301_Fn.PDF



EXHIBIT A 

First Amended Rate and Method of Apportionment 



First Amended RMA Page 1 of 12 May 13, 2005 

FIRST AMENDED 
RATE AND METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT FOR 
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2004-1  

OF SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

The following sets forth the First Amended Rate and Method of Apportionment ("RMA") for the 
levy and collection of Special Taxes by Community Facilities District No. 2004-1 ("CFD No. 2004-
1") of the Santa Ana Unified School District ("School District").  A Special Tax shall be levied on 
and collected in CFD No. 2004-1 each Fiscal Year in an amount determined through the application 
of the RMA described below.  All of the real property in CFD No. 2004-1, unless exempted by law 
or by the provisions hereof, shall be taxed for the purposes, to the extent, and in the manner herein 
provided. 

SECTION A 
DEFINITIONS 

The terms hereinafter set forth have the following meanings: 

"Acreage" means the land area of an Assessor's Parcel as shown on an Assessor's Parcel Map or as 
calculated from the applicable Assessor's Parcel Map by the Board. 

"Act" means the Mello-Roos Communities Facilities Act of 1982, as amended, being Chapter 2.5, 
of Division 2 of Title 5 of the Government Code of the State of California. 

"Additional School Facilities" shall have the meaning ascribed to it in the Impact Mitigation 
Agreement Related to Proposed Community Facilities District No. 2004-1 by and between the 
School District and KFPLB Michelson Jamboree LLC, dated September 1, 2004. 

"Administrative Expenses" means any ordinary and necessary expense incurred by the School 
District on behalf of CFD No. 2004-1 related to the determination of the amount of the levy of 
Special Taxes, the collection of Special Taxes including the expenses of collecting delinquencies, 
the administration of Bonds, the payment of salaries and benefits of any School District employee to 
the extent duties are directly related to the administration of CFD No. 2004-1, and costs otherwise 
incurred in order to carry out the authorized purposes of CFD No. 2004-1. 

"Affordable Unit" means one of not more than 69 Units that are subject to deed restrictions, resale 
restrictions, and/or regulatory agreement in favor of the City or County providing for affordable 
housing.  The first 69 Units which meet the criteria of the preceding sentence and for which 
Residential Building Permits are issued will be designated permanently and irrevocably as 
Affordable Units. 

"Annual Special Tax" means the Special Tax actually levied in any Fiscal Year on any Assessor’s 
Parcel. 

"Assessor’s Parcel" means a lot or parcel of land designated on an Assessor’s Parcel Map with an 
assigned Assessor’s Parcel Number within the boundaries of CFD No. 2004-1. 

A-1



First Amended RMA Page 2 of 12 May 13, 2005 

"Assessor’s Parcel Map" means an official map of the Assessor of the County designating parcels 
by Assessor’s Parcel Number. 

"Assessor’s Parcel Number" means that number assigned to an Assessor’s Parcel by the County 
for purposes of identification. 

"Assigned Annual Special Tax" means the Special Tax of that name described in Section D. 

"Backup Annual Special Tax" means the Special Tax of that name described in Section E. 

"Board" means the School Board of Santa Ana Unified School District, or its designee, acting as 
the Legislative Body of CFD No. 2004-1. 

"Bonds" means any obligation to repay a sum of money, including obligations in the form of bonds, 
notes, certificates of participation, long-term leases, loans from government agencies, or loans from 
banks, other financial institutions, private businesses, or individuals, or long-term contracts, or any 
refunding thereof, to which the Special Taxes have been pledged. 

"Bond Index" means the national Bond Buyer Revenue Index, commonly referenced as the 25-
Bond Revenue Index.  In the event the Bond Index ceases to be published, the index used shall be 
based on a comparable index for revenue bonds maturity in 30 year with an average rating 
equivalent to Moody's A1 and/or S&P's A-plus, a reasonably determined by the Board. 

"Bond Yield" means the weighted average yield on all outstanding series of Bonds, for purposes of 
this calculation the yield of the Bonds shall be the yield calculated at the time such Bonds are issued, 
pursuant to Section 148 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended for the purpose of the 
Non-Arbitrage Certificate or other similar bond issuance document. 

"Building Square Footage" or "BSF" means the square footage of assessable internal living space 
of a Unit, exclusive of any carports, walkways, garages, overhangs, patios, enclosed patios, internal 
hallways or detached accessory structure, as determined by reference to the Residential Building 
Permit for such Unit.   

"Calendar Year" means the period commencing January 1 of any year and ending the following 
December 31. 

"CFD No. 2004-1" means Community Facilities District No. 2004-1 of the Santa Ana Unified 
School District established under the Act. 

"City" means the City of Irvine. 

"Commercial Building Permit" means a permit for the construction of commercial square footage 
issued by the City, or another public agency in the event the City no longer issues said permits for 
the construction of commercial square footage within CFD No. 2004-1.  For the purposes of this 
definition, "Commercial Building Permit" shall not include permits for construction or installation of 
residential structures. 

"Commercial Lot" means an individual legal lot created by a Final Map for which a Commercial 
Building Permit could be issued. 

A-2



First Amended RMA Page 3 of 12 May 13, 2005 

"Commercial Property" means all Assessor's Parcels of Taxable Property for which Commercial 
Building Permits were issued on or before May 1 of the prior Fiscal Year provided that such 
Assessor's Parcels were created on or before January 1 of the prior Fiscal Year. 

"Commercial Square Footage" means the square footage of commercial space associated with a 
Assessor's Parcel of Commercial Property as determined by reference to the Commercial Building 
Permit(s) for such Assessor's Parcel. 

"County" means the County of Orange. 

"Exempt Property" means all Assessor’s Parcels designated as being exempt from Special Taxes 
pursuant to Section J. 

"Final Map" means a condominium map, final tract map, parcel map, lot line adjustment, or 
functionally equivalent map or instrument that creates building sites, recorded in the County Office 
of the Recorder. 

"Fiscal Year" means the period commencing on July 1 of any year and ending the following June 
30. 

"Market Rate Unit" means any Unit which is not an Affordable Unit. 

"Maximum Annual Special Tax" means the Special Tax of that name as described in Section C. 

"Minimum Annual Special Tax Requirement" means the amount required in any Fiscal Year to 
pay: (i) the debt service or the periodic costs on all outstanding Bonds including but not limited to, 
credit enhancement and rebate payments on the Bonds, (ii) Administrative Expenses of CFD No. 
2004-1, (iii) the costs associated with the release of funds from an escrow account, (iv) any amount 
required to establish or replenish any reserve funds established in association with the Bonds, and 
(v) any amounts required for construction of Additional School Facilities less (vi) any amount 
available to pay debt service or other periodic costs on the Bonds pursuant to any applicable bond 
indenture, fiscal agent agreement, or trust agreement.  In arriving at the Minimum Annual Special 
Tax requirement the Board shall take into account the reasonably anticipated delinquent Special 
Taxes based on the delinquency rate for Special Taxes levied in the previous Fiscal Year. 

"Minimum Taxable Acreage" means the applicable Acreage classified as Taxable Property as 
determined pursuant to Section K. 

"Partial Prepayment Amount" means the amount required to prepay a portion of the Annual 
Special Tax obligation for an Assessor's Parcel as described in Section H. 

"Planning Area" means the areas identified as a Planning Area and illustrated in Section M. 

"Planning Area No. 1 " means all property located within the area identified as Planning Area No. 
1 in Section M, subject to interpretation by the Board. 

"Planning Area No. 2 " means all property located within the area identified as Planning Area No. 
2 in Section M, subject to interpretation by the Board. 

"Planning Area No. 3 " means all property located within the area identified as Planning Area No. 
A-3



First Amended RMA Page 4 of 12 May 13, 2005 

3 in Section M, subject to interpretation by the Board. 

"Planning Area No. 4 " means all property located within the area identified as Planning Area No. 
4 in Section M, subject to interpretation by the Board. 

"Planning Area No. 5 " means all property located within the area identified as Planning Area No. 
5 in Section M, subject to interpretation by the Board. 

"Prepayment Administrative Fees" means any fees or expenses of the School District or CFD No. 
2004-1 associated with the prepayment of the Special Tax obligation of an Assessor's Parcel. 
Prepayment Administrative Fees shall include among other things the cost of computing the 
Prepayment Amount, redeeming Bonds, and recording any notices to evidence the prepayment and 
redemption of Bonds. 

"Prepayment Amount" means the amount required to prepay the Annual Special Tax obligation in 
full for an Assessor’s Parcel as described in Section G. 

"Present Value of Taxes" means for any Assessor's Parcel the present value of (i) the unpaid 
portion, if any, of the Special Tax applicable to such Assessor's Parcel in the current Fiscal Year and 
(ii) the Annual Special Taxes expected to be levied on such Assessor's Parcel in each remaining 
Fiscal Year, as determined by the Board, until the termination date specified in Section I. The 
discount rate used for this calculation shall be equal to the (i) Bond Yield after Bond issuance or (ii) 
most recently published Bond Index prior to Bond issuance. 

"Proportionately" means that the ratio of the actual Annual Special Tax levy to the applicable 
Assigned Annual Special Tax is equal for all applicable Assessor's Parcels. 

"Reserve Fund Credit" means an amount equal to the reduction in the applicable reserve fund 
requirement(s) resulting from the redemption of Bonds with the Prepayment Amount.  In no event 
shall a Reserve Fund Credit be given, if at the time the Prepayment Amount is calculated the reserve 
fund balance is below the applicable reserve fund requirement. 

"Residential Building Permit" means a permit for the construction of one or more Units issued by 
the City, or another public agency in the event the City no longer issues said permits for the 
construction of Units within CFD No. 2004-1.  For purposes of this definition, "Residential Building 
Permit" shall not include permits for construction or installation of parking structures, retaining 
walls, utility improvements, or other such improvements not intended for human habitation. 

"Residential Lot" means an individual legal lot created by a Final Map for which a Residential 
Building Permit could be issued. 

"Residential Property" means all Assessor’s Parcels of Taxable Property for which Residential 
Building Permits were issued on or before May 1 of the prior Fiscal Year, provided that such 
Assessor's Parcels were created on or before January 1 of the prior Fiscal Year and that each such 
Assessor's Parcel is associated with a Residential Lot, as determined reasonably by the Board. 

"School District" means the Santa Ana Unified School District, or subsequent school district. 

"Special Tax" means any of the special taxes authorized to be levied by CFD No. 2004-1 pursuant 
to the Act. 

A-4



First Amended RMA Page 5 of 12 May 13, 2005 

"Taxable Property" means all Assessor’s Parcels that are not Exempt Property. 

"Undeveloped Property" means all Assessor’s Parcels of Taxable Property that are not Residential 
Property or Commercial Property. 

"Unit" means each separate residential unit that comprises an independent facility capable of 
conveyance separate from adjacent residential units. 

SECTION B 
CLASSIFICATION OF ASSESSOR’S PARCELS 

Each Fiscal Year, beginning with Fiscal Year 2004-05, each Assessor's Parcel shall be assigned to a 
Planning Area.  Each Assessor’s Parcel shall be classified as Exempt Property or Taxable Property. 
Each Assessor’s Parcel of Taxable Property shall be classified as Residential Property, Commercial 
Property or Undeveloped Property.  Residential Property shall be further classified based on the 
Building Square Footage of the Unit. The classification of Exempt Property within each Planning 
Area shall be done taking into consideration the Minimum Taxable Acreage for such Planning Area, 
as determined pursuant to Section J. 

SECTION C 
MAXIMUM ANNUAL SPECIAL TAXES 

1. Residential Property

The Maximum Annual Special Tax for each Assessor’s Parcel classified as Residential
Property in any Fiscal Year shall be the amount determined by the greater of (i) the
application of the Assigned Annual Special Tax or (ii) the application of the Backup Annual
Special Tax.

2. Commercial Property

The Maximum Annual Special Tax for each Assessor’s Parcel classified as Commercial
Property in any Fiscal Year shall be the amount determined by the greater of (i) the
application of the Assigned Annual Special Tax or (ii) the application of the Backup Annual
Special Tax.

3. Undeveloped Property

The Maximum Annual Special Tax for each Assessor’s Parcel classified as Undeveloped
Property in any Fiscal Year shall be the amount determined by the application of the
Assigned Annual Special Tax.

A-5



First Amended RMA Page 6 of 12 May 13, 2005 

SECTION D 
ASSIGNED ANNUAL SPECIAL TAXES 

1. Residential Property

The Assigned Annual Special Tax applicable to an Assessor's Parcel classified as Residential
Property in Fiscal Year 2004-05 shall be determined by reference to Table 1 according to the
Building Square Footage of the Unit(s).

TABLE 1 

ASSIGNED ANNUAL SPECIAL TAX FOR 
DEVELOPED RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY 

FISCAL YEAR 2004-05 

Unit Type BSF 
Assigned Annual 

Special Tax 

Market Rate Unit < 1,250 $529.31 per Unit 

Market Rate Unit 1,251 – 1,500 $664.02 per Unit 

Market Rate Unit 1,501 – 1,750 $772.10 per Unit 

Market Rate Unit 1,751 – 2,000 $944.21 per Unit 

Market Rate Unit > 2,000 $1,116.31 per Unit 

Each July 1, commencing July 1, 2005, the Assigned Annual Special Tax for each Assessor's 
Parcel of Residential Property shall be increased by two percent (2.00%) of the amount in 
effect in the prior Fiscal Year. 

2. Commercial Property

The Assigned Annual Special Tax rate for an Assessor’s Parcel of Commercial Property in
Fiscal Year 2004-05 shall be $0.29 per Square Foot of Commercial Square Footage.  Each
July 1, commencing July 1, 2005, the Assigned Annual Special Tax for each Assessor's
Parcel of Commercial Property shall be increased by two percent (2.00%) of the amount in
effect the prior Fiscal Year.

3. Undeveloped Property

The Assigned Annual Special Tax rate for an Assessor’s Parcel of Undeveloped Property in
Fiscal Year 2004-05 shall be the amount per acre of Acreage (prorated with respect to partial
acres) determined by reference to Table 2 based on the location of the Assessor's Parcel.

A-6



First Amended RMA Page 7 of 12 May 13, 2005 

TABLE 2 

ASSIGNED ANNUAL SPECIAL TAX FOR 
UNDEVELOPED PROPERTY 

FISCAL YEAR 2004-05 

Location 
Assigned Annual 

Special Tax 

Planning Area No. 1 $85,221.65 per acre 

Planning Area No. 2 $43,156.36 per acre 

Planning Area No. 3 $23,646.72 per acre 

Planning Area No. 4 $24,699.65 per acre 

Planning Area No. 5 $7,672.97per acre 

Each July 1, commencing July 1, 2005, the Assigned Annual Special Tax for each Assessor's 
Parcel of Undeveloped Property shall be increased by two percent (2.00%) of the amount in 
effect the prior Fiscal Year. 

SECTION E 
BACKUP ANNUAL SPECIAL TAXES 

Each Fiscal Year, each Assessor’s Parcel of Residential Property or Commercial Property within 
each Planning Area shall be subject to a Backup Annual Special Tax.  In each Fiscal Year, the 
Backup Annual Special Tax rate for Residential Property or Commercial Property within the 
Planning Area shall be the rate per Residential Lot or Commercial Lot calculated according to the 
following formula: 

B = (Z x A) / L 

The terms above have the following meanings: 

B = Backup Annual Special Tax per Residential Lot or acre of 
Acreage of Commercial Lots within the applicable Planning 
Area for the applicable Fiscal Year 

Z = Assigned Annual Special Tax per acre of Acreage of 
Undeveloped Property for the applicable Planning Area  for 
the applicable Fiscal Year  

A = Acreage of Taxable Property expected to exist in the 
applicable Planning Area, based on the Final Map at build-
out, as determined by the Board pursuant to Section J 

L = Number of Residential Lots or acres of Acreage of 
Commercial Lots in the applicable Planning Area, based on 
the Final Map. 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, if all or any portion of the Final Map(s) applicable to a Planning 
Area described in the preceding paragraph is subsequently changed or modified, then the Backup 
Annual Special Tax for each Assessor’s Parcel of Residential Property or Commercial Property in 

A-7



First Amended RMA Page 8 of 12 May 13, 2005 

each Planning Area affected by such Final Map that is changed or modified shall be a rate per square 
foot of Acreage calculated as follows:  

1. Determine the total Backup Annual Special Taxes anticipated to apply to the
Planning Area affected by the changed or modified Final Map prior to the
change or modification.

2. The result of paragraph 1 above shall be divided by the Acreage of
Residential Property or Commercial Property which is ultimately expected to
exist in such Planning Area, as reasonably determined by the Board.

3. The result of paragraph 2 above shall be divided by 43,560.  The result is the
Backup Annual Special Tax per square foot of Acreage, which shall be
applicable to Assessor's Parcels of Residential Property or Commercial
Property in such Planning Area.

Each July 1, commencing with the July 1 following the Fiscal Year in which the preceding 
calculation is performed, the Backup Annual Special Tax per square foot of Acreage calculated 
in step 3 above shall be increased by two percent (2.00%) of the amount in effect the prior Fiscal 
Year.  

SECTION F 
METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT OF THE ANNUAL SPECIAL TAX 

Commencing Fiscal Year 2004-05, and for each subsequent Fiscal Year, the Board shall levy 
Annual Special Taxes as follows: 

Step One: The Board shall levy Proportionately an Annual Special Tax on each 
Assessor’s Parcel of Residential Property and Commercial Property up to an 
amount equal to the Assigned Annual Special Tax applicable to each such 
Assessor’s Parcel, to satisfy the Minimum Annual Special Tax Requirement. 

Step Two: If the sum of the amounts collected in step one is insufficient to satisfy the 
Minimum Annual Special Tax Requirement, then the Board shall levy 
Proportionately an Annual Special Tax on each Assessor’s Parcel of 
Undeveloped Property, up to the Assigned Annual Special Tax applicable to 
each such Assessor’s Parcel, to satisfy the Minimum Annual Special Tax 
Requirement. 

Step Three: If the sum of the amounts collected in steps one and two is insufficient to 
satisfy the Minimum Annual Special Tax Requirement, then the Board shall 
additionally levy Proportionately an Annual Special Tax on each Assessor's 
Parcel of Residential Property and Commercial Property, up to the Maximum 
Annual Special Tax applicable to each such Assessor's Parcel, to satisfy the 
Minimum Annual Special Tax Requirement. 

A-8



First Amended RMA Page 9 of 12 May 13, 2005 

SECTION G 
PREPAYMENT OF ANNUAL SPECIAL TAXES 

The Annual Special Tax obligation of an Assessor's Parcel of Residential Property; or an Assessor's 
Parcel of Commercial Property, or an Assessor's Parcel of Undeveloped Property for which a 
Residential Building Permit or Commercial Building Permit has been issued may be prepaid in full, 
provided that there are no delinquent Special Taxes, penalties, or interest charges outstanding with 
respect to such Assessor’s Parcel at the time the Annual Special Tax obligation would be prepaid. 
The Prepayment Amount for an Assessor’s Parcel eligible for prepayment shall be determined as 
described below. 

An owner of an Assessor's Parcel intending to prepay the Annual Special Tax obligation shall 
provide CFD No. 2004-1 with written notice of intent to prepay.  Within thirty (30) days of receipt 
of such written notice, the Board shall reasonably determine the Prepayment Amount of such 
Assessor's Parcel and shall notify such owner of such Prepayment Amount. The Prepayment Amount 
shall be calculated according to the following formula: 

P = PVT – RFC + PAF 

The terms above have the following meanings: 

P = Prepayment Amount 
PVT =  Present Value of Taxes 
RFC =  Reserve Fund Credit 
PAF = Prepayment Administrative Fees 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, no prepayment will be allowed unless the amount of Annual Special 
Taxes that may be levied on Taxable Property, net of Administrative Expenses, shall be at least 1.1 
times the regularly scheduled annual interest and principal payments on all currently outstanding 
Bonds in each future Fiscal Year and such prepayment will not impair the security of all currently 
outstanding Bonds, as reasonably determined by the Board.  Such determination shall include 
identifying all Assessor's Parcels that are expected to become Exempt Property. 

With respect to any Assessor's Parcel that is prepaid, the Board shall indicate in the records of CFD 
No. 2004-1 that there has been a prepayment of the Annual Special Tax obligation and shall cause a 
suitable notice to be recorded in compliance with the Act to indicate the prepayment of the Annual 
Special Tax obligation and the release of the Annual Special Tax lien on such Assessor's Parcel, and 
the obligation of such Assessor's Parcel to pay such Annual Special Tax shall cease. 

SECTION H 
PARTIAL PREPAYMENT OF ANNUAL SPECIAL TAXES 

The Annual Special Tax obligation of an Assessor's Parcel may be partially prepaid at the times and 
under the conditions set forth in this section, provided that there are no delinquent Special Taxes, 
penalties, or interest charges outstanding with respect to such Assessor’s Parcel at the time the 
Annual Special Tax obligation would be prepaid. 

A-9



First Amended RMA Page 10 of 12 May 13, 2005 

1. Partial Prepayment Times and Conditions

Prior to the issuance of the first Residential Building Permit or Commercial Building Permit
for a Lot within a Final Map, the owner of no less than all the Taxable Property within such
Final Map may elect in writing to the Board to prepay a portion of the Annual Special Tax
obligations for all the Assessor’s Parcels within such Final Map, as calculated in Section
H.2. below.  The partial prepayment of each Annual Special Tax obligation shall be collected
for all Assessor's Parcels prior to the issuance of the first Residential Building Permit or
Commercial Building Permit with respect to such Final Map.

2. Partial Prepayment Amount

The Partial Prepayment Amount shall be calculated according to the following formula:

 PP = PG x F 

The terms above have the following meanings: 

PP =    the Partial Prepayment Amount 
PG  = the Prepayment Amount calculated according to Section G 
F = the percent by which the owner of the Assessor’s Parcel is partially 

prepaying the Annual Special Tax obligation 

3. Partial Prepayment Procedures and Limitations

With respect to any Assessor’s Parcel that is partially prepaid, the Board shall indicate in the
records of CFD No. 2004-1 that there has been a partial prepayment of the Annual Special
Tax obligation and shall cause a suitable notice to be recorded in compliance with the Act to
indicate the partial prepayment of the Annual Special Tax obligation and the partial release
of the Annual Special Tax lien on such Assessor’s Parcel, and the obligation of such
Assessor’s Parcel to pay such prepaid portion of the Annual Special Tax shall cease.
Additionally, the notice shall indicate that the Assigned Annual Special Tax and the Backup
Annual Special Tax if applicable for the Assessor's Parcel has been reduced by an amount
equal to the percentage which was partially prepaid.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, no partial prepayment will be allowed unless the amount of Annual 
Special Taxes that may be levied on Taxable Property after such partial prepayment, net of 
Administrative Expenses, shall be at least 1.1 times the regularly scheduled annual interest and 
principal payments on all currently outstanding Bonds in each future Fiscal Year and such partial 
prepayment will not impair the security of all currently outstanding Bonds, as reasonably determined 
by the Board. Such determination shall include identifying all Assessor's Parcels that are expected to 
become Exempt Property.  

SECTION I 
TERMINATION OF SPECIAL TAX 

Annual Special Taxes shall be levied for a period of thirty (30) Fiscal Years after the last series of 
Bonds has been issued, as determined by the Board, provided that Annual Special Taxes shall not be 
levied after Fiscal Year 2045-46. 

SECTION J 
A-10



First Amended RMA Page 11 of 12 May 13, 2005 

EXEMPTIONS 

The Board shall classify as Exempt Property (i) Assessor’s Parcels owned by the State of California, 
Federal or other local governments, (ii) Assessor’s Parcels which are used as places of worship and 
are exempt from ad valorem property taxes because they are owned by a religious organization, (iii) 
Assessor’s Parcels used exclusively by a homeowners' association, (iv) Assessor’s Parcels with 
public or utility easements making impractical their utilization for other than the purposes set forth 
in the easement, (v) Assessor's Parcel on which a Affordable Unit is constructed and (vi) any other 
Assessor’s Parcels at the reasonable discretion of the Board.  The Board shall not classify an 
Assessor’s Parcel as Exempt Property if such classification would reduce the sum of all Taxable 
Property to less than the Minimum Taxable Acreage. Assessor's Parcels which cannot be classified 
as Exempt Property because such classification would reduce the Acreage of all Taxable Property to 
less than the Minimum Taxable Acreage will continue to be classified as Residential Property, 
Commercial Property, or Undeveloped Property, as applicable, and will continue to be subject to 
Special Taxes accordingly. The Minimum Taxable Acreage for each Planning Area of CFD No. 
2004-1 shall be the amount determined by reference to Table 3 below. 

TABLE 3 

MINIMUM TAXABLE ACREAGE 

Location 
Minimum Taxable 

Acreage 

Planning Area No. 1 1.68 acres of Acreage 

Planning Area No. 2 8.25 acres of Acreage 

Planning Area No. 3 4.63 acres of Acreage 

Planning Area No. 4 7.70 acres of Acreage 

Planning Area No. 5 3.73 acres of Acreage 

SECTION K 
APPEALS 

Any property owner claiming that the amount or application of the Special Tax is not correct may 
file a written notice of appeal with the Board not later than twelve months after having paid the first 
installment of the Special Tax that is disputed.  A representative(s) of CFD No. 2004-1 shall 
promptly review the appeal, and if necessary, meet with the property owner, consider written and 
oral evidence regarding the amount of the Special Tax, and rule on the appeal.  If the 
representative’s decision requires that the Special Tax for an Assessor’s Parcel be modified or 
changed in favor of the property owner, a cash refund shall not be made (except for the last year of 
levy), but an adjustment shall be made to the Annual Special Tax on that Assessor’s Parcel in the 
subsequent Fiscal Year(s) as the representative's decision shall indicate. 

A-11



First Amended RMA Page 12 of 12 May 13, 2005 

SECTION L 
MANNER OF COLLECTION 

The Annual Special Tax shall be collected in the same manner and at the same time as ordinary ad 
valorem property taxes, provided, however, that CFD No. 2004-1 may collect Annual Special Taxes 
at a different time or in a different manner if necessary to meet its financial obligations. 

SECTION M 
MAP OF PLANNING AREAS 

(Attached hereto) 

J:\CLIENTS\SantaAnaUSD\Mello\Central Park\First Amended RMA Final 05132005.doc

A-12



A-13



EXHIBIT B 

Summary of Transactions for Funds and Accounts 



SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS Santa Ana Unified School District
Community Facilities District No. 2004-1

May  1 2017  - Apr 30 2018 06059008201

Ending Balance

USES

TransferTotal UsesMiscellaneousLegal/ 
Consulting/ 

Services

Acquisition/ 
Construction 

P ayments

P rincipal 
P ayments

Total Sources

SOURCES

Interest 
P ayments

MiscellaneousInvestment 
Earnings

Special Tax 
Receipts

Beginning 
Balance

Account Name

2015 Acquisition and Construction Fund
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Administrative Expense Account
$29,088.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29,088.80 

2015 Alt Penalty Account
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Bond Proceeds
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Cost of Issuance
$10,452.27 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,452.27 

2015 Debt Service Account
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($258,156.26)$0.00 ($215,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($473,156.26) $473,156.26 $0.00 

2015 Escrow Fund
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Rebate Account
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Redemption Account
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Reserve Account
$681,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $681,200.00 

2015 Special Tax Fund
$138,832.24 $528,261.54 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $528,261.54 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($473,156.26) $193,937.52 

2015 Surplus Fund
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Water Facilities
$178,993.93 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $178,993.93 

$1,038,567.24 $528,261.54 $0.00 $0.00 ($258,156.26)$528,261.54 ($215,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($473,156.26) $0.00 $1,093,672.52 

Note:

Total:

$130,153.13 was paid in Interest from the Debt Service Account for the September debt service obligation.
$215,000.00 was paid in Principal from the Debt Service Account for the September debt service obligation.
$128,003.13 was paid in Interest from the Debt Service for the March debt service obligation.

Page 1 of 135/21/2018 B-1



SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS Santa Ana Unified School District
Community Facilities District No. 2004-1

05/01/2017 06059008201

Ending Balance

USES

TransferTotal UsesMiscellaneousLegal/ 
Consulting/ 

Services

Acquisition/ 
Construction 

P ayments

P rincipal 
P ayments

Total Sources

SOURCES

Interest 
P ayments

MiscellaneousInvestment 
Earnings

Special Tax 
Receipts

Beginning 
Balance

Account Name

2015 Acquisition and Construction Fund
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Administrative Expense Account
$29,088.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29,088.80 

2015 Alt Penalty Account
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Bond Proceeds
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Cost of Issuance
$10,452.27 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,452.27 

2015 Debt Service Account
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Escrow Fund
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Rebate Account
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Redemption Account
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Reserve Account
$681,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $681,200.00 

2015 Special Tax Fund
$138,832.24 $528,261.54 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $528,261.54 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $667,093.78 

2015 Surplus Fund
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Water Facilities
$178,993.93 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $178,993.93 

$1,038,567.24 $528,261.54 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $528,261.54 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,566,828.78 Total:

Note:

Page 2 of 135/21/2018 B-2



SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS Santa Ana Unified School District
Community Facilities District No. 2004-1

06/01/2017 06059008201

Ending Balance

USES

TransferTotal UsesMiscellaneousLegal/ 
Consulting/ 

Services

Acquisition/ 
Construction 

P ayments

P rincipal 
P ayments

Total Sources

SOURCES

Interest 
P ayments

MiscellaneousInvestment 
Earnings

Special Tax 
Receipts

Beginning 
Balance

Account Name

2015 Acquisition and Construction Fund
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Administrative Expense Account
$29,088.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29,088.80 

2015 Alt Penalty Account
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Bond Proceeds
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Cost of Issuance
$10,452.27 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,452.27 

2015 Debt Service Account
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Escrow Fund
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Rebate Account
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Redemption Account
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Reserve Account
$681,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $681,200.00 

2015 Special Tax Fund
$667,093.78 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $667,093.78 

2015 Surplus Fund
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Water Facilities
$178,993.93 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $178,993.93 

$1,566,828.78 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,566,828.78 Total:

Note:

Page 3 of 135/21/2018 B-3



SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS Santa Ana Unified School District
Community Facilities District No. 2004-1

07/01/2017 06059008201

Ending Balance

USES

TransferTotal UsesMiscellaneousLegal/ 
Consulting/ 

Services

Acquisition/ 
Construction 

P ayments

P rincipal 
P ayments

Total Sources

SOURCES

Interest 
P ayments

MiscellaneousInvestment 
Earnings

Special Tax 
Receipts

Beginning 
Balance

Account Name

2015 Acquisition and Construction Fund
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Administrative Expense Account
$29,088.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29,088.80 

2015 Alt Penalty Account
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Bond Proceeds
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Cost of Issuance
$10,452.27 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,452.27 

2015 Debt Service Account
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Escrow Fund
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Rebate Account
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Redemption Account
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Reserve Account
$681,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $681,200.00 

2015 Special Tax Fund
$667,093.78 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $667,093.78 

2015 Surplus Fund
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Water Facilities
$178,993.93 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $178,993.93 

$1,566,828.78 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,566,828.78 Total:

Note:

Page 4 of 135/21/2018 B-4



SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS Santa Ana Unified School District
Community Facilities District No. 2004-1

08/01/2017 06059008201

Ending Balance

USES

TransferTotal UsesMiscellaneousLegal/ 
Consulting/ 

Services

Acquisition/ 
Construction 

P ayments

P rincipal 
P ayments

Total Sources

SOURCES

Interest 
P ayments

MiscellaneousInvestment 
Earnings

Special Tax 
Receipts

Beginning 
Balance

Account Name

2015 Acquisition and Construction Fund
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Administrative Expense Account
$29,088.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29,088.80 

2015 Alt Penalty Account
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Bond Proceeds
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Cost of Issuance
$10,452.27 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,452.27 

2015 Debt Service Account
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $345,153.13 $345,153.13 

2015 Escrow Fund
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Rebate Account
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Redemption Account
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Reserve Account
$681,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $681,200.00 

2015 Special Tax Fund
$667,093.78 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($345,153.13) $321,940.65 

2015 Surplus Fund
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Water Facilities
$178,993.93 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $178,993.93 

$1,566,828.78 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,566,828.78 Total:

Note:

Page 5 of 135/21/2018 B-5



SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS Santa Ana Unified School District
Community Facilities District No. 2004-1

09/01/2017 06059008201

Ending Balance

USES

TransferTotal UsesMiscellaneousLegal/ 
Consulting/ 

Services

Acquisition/ 
Construction 

P ayments

P rincipal 
P ayments

Total Sources

SOURCES

Interest 
P ayments

MiscellaneousInvestment 
Earnings

Special Tax 
Receipts

Beginning 
Balance

Account Name

2015 Acquisition and Construction Fund
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Administrative Expense Account
$29,088.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29,088.80 

2015 Alt Penalty Account
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Bond Proceeds
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Cost of Issuance
$10,452.27 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,452.27 

2015 Debt Service Account
$345,153.13 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($130,153.13)$0.00 ($215,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($345,153.13) $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Escrow Fund
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Rebate Account
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Redemption Account
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Reserve Account
$681,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $681,200.00 

2015 Special Tax Fund
$321,940.65 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $321,940.65 

2015 Surplus Fund
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Water Facilities
$178,993.93 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $178,993.93 

$1,566,828.78 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($130,153.13)$0.00 ($215,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($345,153.13) $0.00 $1,221,675.65 Total:

$130,153.13 was paid in Interest from the Debt Service Account for the September debt service obligation.
$215,000.00 was paid in Principal from the Debt Service Account for the September debt service obligation.

Note:

Page 6 of 135/21/2018 B-6



SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS Santa Ana Unified School District
Community Facilities District No. 2004-1

10/01/2017 06059008201

Ending Balance

USES

TransferTotal UsesMiscellaneousLegal/ 
Consulting/ 

Services

Acquisition/ 
Construction 

P ayments

P rincipal 
P ayments

Total Sources

SOURCES

Interest 
P ayments

MiscellaneousInvestment 
Earnings

Special Tax 
Receipts

Beginning 
Balance

Account Name

2015 Acquisition and Construction Fund
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Administrative Expense Account
$29,088.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29,088.80 

2015 Alt Penalty Account
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Bond Proceeds
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Cost of Issuance
$10,452.27 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,452.27 

2015 Debt Service Account
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Escrow Fund
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Rebate Account
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Redemption Account
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Reserve Account
$681,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $681,200.00 

2015 Special Tax Fund
$321,940.65 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $321,940.65 

2015 Surplus Fund
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Water Facilities
$178,993.93 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $178,993.93 

$1,221,675.65 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,221,675.65 Total:

Note:

Page 7 of 135/21/2018 B-7



SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS Santa Ana Unified School District
Community Facilities District No. 2004-1

11/01/2017 06059008201

Ending Balance

USES

TransferTotal UsesMiscellaneousLegal/ 
Consulting/ 

Services

Acquisition/ 
Construction 

P ayments

P rincipal 
P ayments

Total Sources

SOURCES

Interest 
P ayments

MiscellaneousInvestment 
Earnings

Special Tax 
Receipts

Beginning 
Balance

Account Name

2015 Acquisition and Construction Fund
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Administrative Expense Account
$29,088.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29,088.80 

2015 Alt Penalty Account
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Bond Proceeds
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Cost of Issuance
$10,452.27 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,452.27 

2015 Debt Service Account
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Escrow Fund
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Rebate Account
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Redemption Account
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Reserve Account
$681,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $681,200.00 

2015 Special Tax Fund
$321,940.65 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $321,940.65 

2015 Surplus Fund
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Water Facilities
$178,993.93 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $178,993.93 

$1,221,675.65 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,221,675.65 Total:

Note:

Page 8 of 135/21/2018 B-8



SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS Santa Ana Unified School District
Community Facilities District No. 2004-1

12/01/2017 06059008201

Ending Balance

USES

TransferTotal UsesMiscellaneousLegal/ 
Consulting/ 

Services

Acquisition/ 
Construction 

P ayments

P rincipal 
P ayments

Total Sources

SOURCES

Interest 
P ayments

MiscellaneousInvestment 
Earnings

Special Tax 
Receipts

Beginning 
Balance

Account Name

2015 Acquisition and Construction Fund
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Administrative Expense Account
$29,088.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29,088.80 

2015 Alt Penalty Account
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Bond Proceeds
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Cost of Issuance
$10,452.27 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,452.27 

2015 Debt Service Account
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Escrow Fund
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Rebate Account
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Redemption Account
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Reserve Account
$681,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $681,200.00 

2015 Special Tax Fund
$321,940.65 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $321,940.65 

2015 Surplus Fund
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Water Facilities
$178,993.93 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $178,993.93 

$1,221,675.65 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,221,675.65 Total:

Note:

Page 9 of 135/21/2018 B-9



SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS Santa Ana Unified School District
Community Facilities District No. 2004-1

01/01/2018 06059008201

Ending Balance

USES

TransferTotal UsesMiscellaneousLegal/ 
Consulting/ 

Services

Acquisition/ 
Construction 

P ayments

P rincipal 
P ayments

Total Sources

SOURCES

Interest 
P ayments

MiscellaneousInvestment 
Earnings

Special Tax 
Receipts

Beginning 
Balance

Account Name

2015 Acquisition and Construction Fund
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Administrative Expense Account
$29,088.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29,088.80 

2015 Alt Penalty Account
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Bond Proceeds
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Cost of Issuance
$10,452.27 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,452.27 

2015 Debt Service Account
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Escrow Fund
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Rebate Account
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Redemption Account
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Reserve Account
$681,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $681,200.00 

2015 Special Tax Fund
$321,940.65 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $321,940.65 

2015 Surplus Fund
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Water Facilities
$178,993.93 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $178,993.93 

$1,221,675.65 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,221,675.65 Total:

Note:

Page 10 of 135/21/2018 B-10



SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS Santa Ana Unified School District
Community Facilities District No. 2004-1

02/01/2018 06059008201

Ending Balance

USES

TransferTotal UsesMiscellaneousLegal/ 
Consulting/ 

Services

Acquisition/ 
Construction 

P ayments

P rincipal 
P ayments

Total Sources

SOURCES

Interest 
P ayments

MiscellaneousInvestment 
Earnings

Special Tax 
Receipts

Beginning 
Balance

Account Name

2015 Acquisition and Construction Fund
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Administrative Expense Account
$29,088.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29,088.80 

2015 Alt Penalty Account
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Bond Proceeds
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Cost of Issuance
$10,452.27 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,452.27 

2015 Debt Service Account
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $128,003.13 $128,003.13 

2015 Escrow Fund
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Rebate Account
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Redemption Account
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Reserve Account
$681,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $681,200.00 

2015 Special Tax Fund
$321,940.65 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($128,003.13) $193,937.52 

2015 Surplus Fund
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Water Facilities
$178,993.93 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $178,993.93 

$1,221,675.65 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,221,675.65 Total:

Note:

Page 11 of 135/21/2018 B-11



SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS Santa Ana Unified School District
Community Facilities District No. 2004-1

03/01/2018 06059008201

Ending Balance

USES

TransferTotal UsesMiscellaneousLegal/ 
Consulting/ 

Services

Acquisition/ 
Construction 

P ayments

P rincipal 
P ayments

Total Sources

SOURCES

Interest 
P ayments

MiscellaneousInvestment 
Earnings

Special Tax 
Receipts

Beginning 
Balance

Account Name

2015 Acquisition and Construction Fund
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Administrative Expense Account
$29,088.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29,088.80 

2015 Alt Penalty Account
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Bond Proceeds
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Cost of Issuance
$10,452.27 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,452.27 

2015 Debt Service Account
$128,003.13 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($128,003.13)$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($128,003.13) $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Escrow Fund
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Rebate Account
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Redemption Account
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Reserve Account
$681,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $681,200.00 

2015 Special Tax Fund
$193,937.52 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $193,937.52 

2015 Surplus Fund
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Water Facilities
$178,993.93 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $178,993.93 

$1,221,675.65 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($128,003.13)$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($128,003.13) $0.00 $1,093,672.52 Total:

$128,003.13 was paid in Interest from the Debt Service for the March debt service obligation.Note:

Page 12 of 135/21/2018 B-12



SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS Santa Ana Unified School District
Community Facilities District No. 2004-1

04/01/2018 06059008201

Ending Balance

USES

TransferTotal UsesMiscellaneousLegal/ 
Consulting/ 

Services

Acquisition/ 
Construction 

P ayments

P rincipal 
P ayments

Total Sources

SOURCES

Interest 
P ayments

MiscellaneousInvestment 
Earnings

Special Tax 
Receipts

Beginning 
Balance

Account Name

2015 Acquisition and Construction Fund
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Administrative Expense Account
$29,088.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29,088.80 

2015 Alt Penalty Account
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Bond Proceeds
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Cost of Issuance
$10,452.27 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,452.27 

2015 Debt Service Account
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Escrow Fund
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Rebate Account
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Redemption Account
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Reserve Account
$681,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $681,200.00 

2015 Special Tax Fund
$193,937.52 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $193,937.52 

2015 Surplus Fund
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2015 Water Facilities
$178,993.93 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $178,993.93 

$1,093,672.52 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,093,672.52 Total:

Note:

Page 13 of 135/21/2018 B-13



EXHIBIT C 

Annual Special Tax Roll 
Fiscal Year 2018/2019 



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

930 248 79 $1,245.86

930 248 80 $1,245.86

930 248 81 $876.40

930 248 82 $1,245.86

930 248 83 $1,245.86

930 248 84 $876.40

930 248 85 $876.40

930 248 86 $1,245.86

930 248 87 $1,245.86

930 248 88 $1,245.86

930 248 89 $1,245.86

930 248 90 $876.40

930 248 91 $876.40

930 248 92 $1,245.86

930 248 93 $1,245.86

930 248 94 $876.40

930 248 95 $1,245.86

930 248 96 $1,245.86

930 248 97 $1,245.86

930 248 98 $1,245.86

930 248 99 $876.40

930 249 0 $1,245.86

930 249 1 $1,245.86

930 249 2 $876.40

930 249 3 $876.40

930 249 4 $1,245.86

930 249 5 $1,245.86

930 248 61 $1,245.86

930 248 62 $1,245.86

930 248 63 $876.40

930 248 64 $876.40

930 248 65 $1,245.86

930 248 66 $1,245.86

930 248 67 $876.40

930 248 68 $1,245.86

930 248 69 $1,245.86

930 248 70 $1,245.86

930 248 71 $1,245.86

930 248 72 $876.40

June 26, 2018 Page 1 of 43C-1



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

930 248 73 $1,245.86

930 248 74 $1,245.86

930 248 75 $876.40

930 248 76 $876.40

930 248 77 $1,245.86

930 248 78 $1,245.86

930 242 20 $1,018.76

930 242 21 $1,245.86

930 242 22 $698.40

930 242 23 $698.40

930 242 24 $1,245.86

930 242 25 $1,018.76

930 242 26 $698.40

930 242 27 $1,245.86

930 242 28 $1,018.76

930 242 43 $1,018.76

930 242 44 $1,245.86

930 242 45 $698.40

930 242 46 $1,018.76

930 242 47 $1,245.86

930 242 48 $698.40

930 242 49 $698.40

930 242 50 $1,245.86

930 242 51 $1,018.76

930 243 28 $1,018.76

930 243 29 $1,245.86

930 243 30 $698.40

930 243 31 $698.40

930 243 32 $1,245.86

930 243 33 $1,018.76

930 243 34 $698.40

930 243 35 $1,245.86

930 243 36 $1,018.76

930 243 1 $1,018.76

930 243 2 $1,245.86

930 243 3 $698.40

930 243 4 $1,018.76

930 243 5 $1,245.86

930 243 6 $698.40

June 26, 2018 Page 2 of 43C-2



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

930 243 7 $698.40

930 243 8 $1,245.86

930 243 9 $1,018.76

930 243 53 $1,245.86

930 243 54 $1,245.86

930 243 55 $876.40

930 243 56 $876.40

930 243 57 $1,245.86

930 243 58 $1,245.86

930 243 59 $876.40

930 243 60 $1,245.86

930 243 61 $1,245.86

930 243 62 $1,245.86

930 243 63 $1,245.86

930 243 64 $876.40

930 243 65 $1,245.86

930 243 66 $1,245.86

930 243 67 $876.40

930 243 68 $876.40

930 243 69 $1,245.86

930 243 70 $1,245.86

930 243 71 $1,245.86

930 243 72 $1,245.86

930 243 73 $876.40

930 243 74 $876.40

930 243 75 $1,245.86

930 243 76 $1,245.86

930 243 77 $876.40

930 243 78 $1,245.86

930 243 79 $1,245.86

930 243 80 $1,245.86

930 243 81 $1,245.86

930 243 82 $876.40

930 243 83 $1,245.86

930 243 84 $1,245.86

930 243 85 $876.40

930 243 86 $876.40

930 243 87 $1,245.86

930 243 88 $1,245.86

June 26, 2018 Page 3 of 43C-3



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

930 242 29 $1,018.76

930 242 30 $1,018.76

930 242 31 $1,018.76

930 242 32 $1,018.76

930 242 33 $1,018.76

930 242 76 $1,245.86

930 242 77 $1,245.86

930 242 78 $1,245.86

930 242 79 $1,245.86

930 242 80 $1,245.86

930 242 81 $1,245.86

930 242 82 $1,018.76

930 242 83 $1,018.76

930 242 84 $1,018.76

930 242 85 $1,018.76

930 242 86 $1,018.76

930 242 87 $1,018.76

930 242 88 $1,018.76

930 242 89 $1,018.76

930 242 90 $1,018.76

930 242 91 $1,018.76

930 242 92 $1,245.86

930 242 69 $1,245.86

930 242 70 $1,018.76

930 242 71 $1,018.76

930 242 72 $1,018.76

930 242 73 $1,018.76

930 242 74 $1,018.76

930 242 75 $1,018.76

930 242 58 $1,018.76

930 242 59 $1,018.76

930 242 60 $876.40

930 242 61 $876.40

930 242 34 $1,018.76

930 242 35 $1,018.76

930 242 36 $876.40

930 242 37 $1,018.76

930 242 62 $1,018.76

930 242 63 $1,018.76

June 26, 2018 Page 4 of 43C-4



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

930 242 64 $1,018.76

930 242 65 $1,018.76

930 242 66 $1,018.76

930 242 67 $1,018.76

930 242 68 $1,245.86

930 242 38 $1,018.76

930 242 39 $1,018.76

930 242 40 $1,018.76

930 242 41 $1,018.76

930 242 42 $1,018.76

930 242 1 $1,018.76

930 242 2 $1,018.76

930 242 3 $1,018.76

930 242 4 $1,018.76

930 242 5 $1,018.76

930 242 6 $1,018.76

930 242 7 $1,018.76

930 242 8 $876.40

930 242 9 $1,018.76

445 231 18 $0.00

445 231 18 $0.00

445 231 18 $0.00

445 231 18 $0.00

445 231 17 $0.00

445 231 17 $0.00

445 231 17 $0.00

445 231 17 $0.00

445 231 17 $0.00

445 231 17 $0.00

445 231 17 $0.00

445 231 17 $0.00

445 231 17 $0.00

445 231 17 $0.00

445 231 17 $0.00

445 231 17 $0.00

445 231 17 $0.00

445 231 17 $0.00

445 231 17 $0.00

445 231 17 $0.00

June 26, 2018 Page 5 of 43C-5



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

445 231 17 $0.00

445 231 17 $0.00

445 231 17 $0.00

445 231 17 $0.00

445 231 16 $0.00

445 231 16 $0.00

445 231 16 $0.00

445 231 16 $0.00

445 231 16 $0.00

445 231 16 $0.00

445 231 16 $0.00

445 231 16 $0.00

445 231 16 $0.00

445 231 16 $0.00

445 231 16 $0.00

445 231 16 $0.00

445 231 15 $0.00

445 231 15 $0.00

445 231 15 $0.00

445 231 15 $0.00

445 231 15 $0.00

445 231 15 $0.00

445 231 15 $0.00

445 231 15 $0.00

445 231 14 $0.00

445 231 14 $0.00

445 231 14 $0.00

445 231 13 $0.00

445 231 13 $0.00

445 231 13 $0.00

445 231 13 $0.00

445 231 13 $0.00

445 231 12 $0.00

445 231 12 $0.00

445 231 12 $0.00

445 231 12 $0.00

445 231 12 $0.00

445 231 12 $0.00

445 231 12 $0.00

June 26, 2018 Page 6 of 43C-6



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

445 231 12 $0.00

445 231 12 $0.00

445 231 11 $0.00

445 231 11 $0.00

445 231 11 $0.00

445 231 11 $0.00

445 231 11 $0.00

445 231 11 $0.00

930 242 10 $1,472.96

930 242 11 $1,018.76

930 242 12 $1,472.96

930 242 13 $1,472.96

930 242 14 $1,472.96

930 242 15 $1,472.96

930 242 16 $1,472.96

930 242 17 $1,472.96

930 242 18 $1,472.96

930 242 19 $1,018.76

930 242 52 $1,018.76

930 242 53 $1,472.96

930 242 54 $1,472.96

930 242 55 $1,472.96

930 242 56 $1,472.96

930 242 57 $1,018.76

930 243 19 $1,018.76

930 243 20 $1,472.96

930 243 21 $1,472.96

930 243 22 $1,472.96

930 243 23 $1,472.96

930 243 24 $1,472.96

930 243 25 $1,472.96

930 243 26 $1,018.76

930 243 27 $1,018.76

930 243 10 $1,018.76

930 243 11 $1,472.96

930 243 12 $1,472.96

930 243 13 $1,472.96

930 243 14 $1,472.96

930 243 15 $1,472.96

June 26, 2018 Page 7 of 43C-7



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

930 243 16 $1,472.96

930 243 17 $1,472.96

930 243 18 $1,018.76

930 247 34 $1,245.86

930 247 35 $1,472.96

930 247 36 $1,472.96

930 247 37 $1,472.96

930 247 38 $1,472.96

930 247 39 $1,245.86

930 247 40 $1,245.86

930 247 41 $1,472.96

930 247 42 $1,472.96

930 247 43 $1,472.96

930 247 44 $1,472.96

930 247 45 $1,472.96

930 247 46 $1,472.96

930 247 47 $1,245.86

930 247 48 $1,472.96

930 247 25 $1,472.96

930 247 26 $1,245.86

930 247 27 $1,472.96

930 247 28 $1,472.96

930 247 29 $1,472.96

930 247 30 $1,472.96

930 247 31 $1,472.96

930 247 32 $1,472.96

930 247 33 $1,245.86

930 247 19 $1,245.86

930 247 20 $1,472.96

930 247 21 $1,472.96

930 247 22 $1,472.96

930 247 23 $1,472.96

930 247 24 $1,245.86

930 247 1 $1,245.86

930 247 2 $1,472.96

930 247 3 $1,472.96

930 247 4 $1,472.96

930 247 5 $1,472.96

930 247 6 $1,472.96

930 247 7 $1,472.96

June 26, 2018 Page 8 of 43C-8



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

930 247 8 $1,472.96

930 247 9 $1,245.86

930 247 10 $1,245.86

930 247 11 $1,472.96

930 247 12 $1,472.96

930 247 13 $1,472.96

930 247 14 $1,472.96

930 247 15 $1,472.96

930 247 16 $1,472.96

930 247 17 $1,472.96

930 247 18 $1,245.86

930 243 37 $1,245.86

930 243 38 $1,472.96

930 243 39 $1,472.96

930 243 40 $1,472.96

930 243 41 $1,472.96

930 243 42 $1,245.86

930 243 43 $1,245.86

930 243 44 $1,472.96

930 243 45 $1,472.96

930 243 46 $1,472.96

930 243 47 $1,472.96

930 243 48 $1,472.96

930 243 49 $1,472.96

930 243 50 $1,472.96

930 243 51 $1,245.86

930 243 52 $1,472.96

445 231 24 $0.00

445 231 25 $0.00

445 231 26 $0.00

445 231 27 $0.00

445 231 28 $0.00

445 231 29 $0.00

445 231 30 $0.00

445 231 31 $0.00

445 231 32 $0.00

445 231 33 $0.00

445 231 34 $0.00

445 231 19 $0.00

445 231 20 $0.00

June 26, 2018 Page 9 of 43C-9



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

445 231 22 $0.00

445 231 23 $0.00

445 241 17 $0.00

445 241 18 $0.00

445 241 19 $0.00

445 241 20 $0.00

445 241 21 $0.00

445 241 22 $0.00

445 241 23 $0.00

445 241 25 $0.00

445 241 26 $0.00

445 241 27 $0.00

445 241 28 $0.00

445 241 29 $0.00

445 241 24 $0.00

445 91 53 $0.00

445 91 53 $0.00

445 91 53 $0.00

934 5 400 $0.00

934 5 401 $0.00

934 5 402 $0.00

934 5 403 $0.00

934 5 404 $0.00

934 5 405 $0.00

934 5 406 $0.00

934 5 407 $0.00

934 5 408 $0.00

934 5 409 $0.00

934 5 410 $0.00

934 5 411 $0.00

934 5 412 $0.00

934 5 413 $0.00

934 5 414 $0.00

934 5 415 $0.00

934 5 416 $0.00

934 5 417 $0.00

934 5 418 $0.00

934 5 419 $0.00

934 5 420 $0.00

934 5 421 $0.00

June 26, 2018 Page 10 of 43C-10



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

934 5 422 $0.00

934 5 423 $0.00

934 5 424 $0.00

934 5 425 $0.00

934 5 426 $0.00

934 5 427 $0.00

934 5 428 $0.00

934 5 429 $0.00

934 5 430 $0.00

934 5 431 $0.00

934 5 432 $0.00

934 5 433 $0.00

934 5 434 $0.00

934 5 435 $0.00

934 5 436 $0.00

934 5 437 $0.00

934 5 438 $0.00

934 5 439 $0.00

934 5 440 $0.00

934 5 441 $0.00

934 5 442 $0.00

934 5 443 $0.00

934 5 444 $0.00

934 5 445 $0.00

934 5 446 $0.00

934 5 447 $0.00

934 5 448 $0.00

934 5 449 $0.00

934 5 450 $0.00

934 5 451 $0.00

934 5 452 $0.00

934 5 453 $0.00

934 5 454 $0.00

934 5 455 $0.00

934 5 456 $0.00

934 5 457 $0.00

934 5 458 $0.00

934 5 459 $0.00

934 5 460 $0.00

934 5 461 $0.00

June 26, 2018 Page 11 of 43C-11



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

934 5 462 $0.00

934 5 463 $0.00

934 5 464 $0.00

934 5 465 $0.00

934 5 466 $0.00

934 5 467 $0.00

934 5 468 $0.00

934 5 469 $0.00

934 5 470 $0.00

934 5 471 $0.00

934 5 472 $0.00

934 5 473 $0.00

934 5 474 $0.00

934 5 475 $0.00

934 5 476 $0.00

934 5 477 $0.00

934 5 478 $0.00

934 5 479 $0.00

934 5 480 $0.00

934 5 481 $0.00

934 5 482 $0.00

934 5 483 $0.00

934 5 484 $0.00

934 5 485 $0.00

934 5 486 $0.00

934 5 487 $0.00

934 5 488 $0.00

934 5 489 $0.00

934 5 490 $0.00

934 5 491 $0.00

934 5 492 $0.00

934 5 493 $0.00

934 5 494 $0.00

445 91 53 $0.00

445 91 53 $0.00

934 5 495 $0.00

934 5 496 $0.00

934 5 497 $0.00

934 5 498 $0.00

934 5 499 $0.00

June 26, 2018 Page 12 of 43C-12



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

934 5 500 $0.00

934 5 501 $0.00

934 5 502 $0.00

934 5 503 $0.00

934 5 504 $0.00

934 5 505 $0.00

934 5 506 $0.00

934 5 507 $0.00

934 5 508 $0.00

934 5 509 $0.00

934 5 510 $0.00

934 5 511 $0.00

934 5 512 $0.00

934 5 513 $0.00

934 5 514 $0.00

934 5 515 $0.00

934 5 516 $0.00

934 5 517 $0.00

934 5 518 $0.00

934 5 519 $0.00

934 5 520 $0.00

934 5 521 $0.00

934 5 522 $0.00

934 5 523 $0.00

934 5 524 $0.00

934 5 525 $0.00

934 5 526 $0.00

934 5 527 $0.00

934 5 528 $0.00

934 5 529 $0.00

934 5 530 $0.00

934 5 531 $0.00

934 5 532 $0.00

934 5 533 $0.00

934 5 534 $0.00

934 5 535 $0.00

934 5 536 $0.00

934 5 537 $0.00

934 5 538 $0.00

934 5 539 $0.00

June 26, 2018 Page 13 of 43C-13



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

934 5 540 $0.00

934 5 541 $0.00

934 5 542 $0.00

934 5 543 $0.00

934 5 544 $0.00

934 5 545 $0.00

934 5 546 $0.00

934 5 547 $0.00

934 5 548 $0.00

934 5 549 $0.00

934 5 550 $0.00

934 5 551 $0.00

934 5 552 $0.00

934 5 553 $0.00

934 5 554 $0.00

934 5 555 $0.00

934 5 556 $0.00

934 5 557 $0.00

934 5 558 $0.00

934 5 559 $0.00

934 5 560 $0.00

934 5 561 $0.00

934 5 562 $0.00

934 5 563 $0.00

934 5 564 $0.00

934 5 565 $0.00

934 5 566 $0.00

934 5 567 $0.00

934 5 568 $0.00

934 5 569 $0.00

934 5 570 $0.00

934 5 571 $0.00

934 5 572 $0.00

934 5 573 $0.00

934 5 574 $0.00

934 5 575 $0.00

934 5 576 $0.00

934 5 577 $0.00

934 5 578 $0.00

934 5 579 $0.00

June 26, 2018 Page 14 of 43C-14



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

934 5 580 $0.00

934 5 581 $0.00

934 5 582 $0.00

934 5 583 $0.00

934 5 584 $0.00

934 5 585 $0.00

934 5 586 $0.00

934 5 587 $0.00

934 5 588 $0.00

934 5 589 $0.00

934 5 590 $0.00

934 5 591 $0.00

934 5 592 $0.00

934 5 593 $0.00

934 5 594 $0.00

934 5 595 $0.00

934 5 596 $0.00

934 5 597 $0.00

934 5 598 $0.00

934 5 599 $0.00

934 5 600 $0.00

934 5 601 $0.00

934 5 602 $0.00

934 5 603 $0.00

934 5 604 $0.00

934 5 605 $0.00

934 5 606 $0.00

934 5 607 $0.00

934 5 608 $0.00

934 5 609 $0.00

934 5 610 $0.00

934 5 611 $0.00

934 5 612 $0.00

934 5 613 $0.00

934 5 614 $0.00

934 5 615 $0.00

934 5 616 $0.00

934 5 617 $0.00

934 5 618 $0.00

934 5 619 $0.00

June 26, 2018 Page 15 of 43C-15



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

934 5 620 $0.00

934 5 621 $0.00

934 5 622 $0.00

934 5 623 $0.00

934 5 624 $0.00

934 5 625 $0.00

934 5 626 $0.00

934 5 627 $0.00

934 5 628 $0.00

934 5 629 $0.00

934 5 630 $0.00

934 5 631 $0.00

934 5 632 $0.00

934 5 633 $0.00

934 5 634 $0.00

934 5 635 $0.00

934 5 636 $0.00

934 5 637 $0.00

934 5 638 $0.00

934 5 639 $0.00

930 246 1 $1,245.86

930 246 2 $1,018.76

930 246 3 $1,245.86

930 246 4 $876.40

930 246 5 $1,018.76

930 246 6 $1,245.86

930 246 7 $876.40

930 246 8 $1,018.76

930 246 9 $1,018.76

930 246 10 $1,018.76

930 246 11 $876.40

930 246 12 $876.40

930 246 13 $1,018.76

930 246 14 $1,018.76

930 246 15 $1,018.76

930 246 16 $876.40

930 246 17 $1,245.86

930 246 18 $876.40

930 246 19 $1,245.86

930 246 20 $1,018.76

June 26, 2018 Page 16 of 43C-16



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

930 246 21 $1,245.86

930 246 22 $1,245.86

930 246 23 $1,018.76

930 246 24 $1,245.86

930 246 25 $876.40

930 246 26 $1,018.76

930 246 27 $1,245.86

930 246 28 $876.40

930 246 29 $1,018.76

930 246 30 $1,018.76

930 246 31 $1,018.76

930 246 32 $1,018.76

930 246 33 $1,018.76

930 246 34 $1,018.76

930 246 35 $1,018.76

930 246 36 $1,018.76

930 246 37 $876.40

930 246 38 $1,245.86

930 246 39 $1,018.76

930 246 40 $876.40

930 246 41 $1,472.96

930 246 42 $1,018.76

930 246 43 $1,245.86

930 246 44 $1,245.86

930 246 45 $1,018.76

930 246 46 $1,245.86

930 246 47 $876.40

930 246 48 $1,018.76

930 246 49 $1,245.86

930 246 50 $876.40

930 246 51 $1,018.76

930 246 52 $1,018.76

930 246 53 $1,018.76

930 246 54 $1,018.76

930 246 55 $1,018.76

930 246 56 $1,018.76

930 246 57 $1,018.76

930 246 58 $1,018.76

930 246 59 $876.40

930 246 60 $1,245.86

June 26, 2018 Page 17 of 43C-17



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

930 246 61 $1,018.76

930 246 62 $876.40

930 246 63 $1,472.96

930 246 64 $1,018.76

930 246 65 $1,245.86

930 246 66 $1,245.86

930 246 67 $1,018.76

930 246 68 $1,245.86

930 246 69 $876.40

930 246 70 $1,018.76

930 246 71 $1,245.86

930 246 72 $876.40

930 246 73 $1,018.76

930 246 74 $1,018.76

930 246 75 $1,018.76

930 246 76 $1,018.76

930 246 77 $1,018.76

930 246 78 $1,018.76

930 246 79 $1,018.76

930 246 80 $1,018.76

930 246 81 $876.40

930 246 82 $1,245.86

930 246 83 $1,018.76

930 246 84 $876.40

930 246 85 $1,245.86

930 246 86 $1,018.76

930 246 87 $1,245.86

930 241 4 $1,472.96

930 241 5 $1,472.96

930 241 6 $1,472.96

930 241 7 $1,245.86

930 241 8 $1,472.96

930 241 9 $1,472.96

930 241 10 $1,472.96

930 241 11 $1,472.96

930 241 12 $1,245.86

930 241 13 $1,245.86

930 241 14 $1,472.96

930 241 15 $1,472.96

930 241 16 $1,018.76

June 26, 2018 Page 18 of 43C-18



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

930 241 17 $1,018.76

930 241 18 $1,245.86

930 241 19 $1,472.96

930 241 20 $1,472.96

930 241 21 $1,472.96

930 241 22 $1,472.96

930 241 23 $1,472.96

930 241 24 $1,472.96

930 241 25 $1,245.86

930 241 26 $1,245.86

930 241 27 $1,245.86

930 241 28 $1,472.96

930 241 29 $1,472.96

930 241 30 $1,245.86

930 241 31 $1,245.86

930 241 32 $1,472.96

930 241 33 $1,472.96

930 241 34 $1,472.96

930 241 35 $1,472.96

930 241 36 $1,245.86

930 241 37 $1,472.96

930 241 38 $1,472.96

930 241 39 $1,472.96

930 241 40 $1,472.96

930 241 41 $1,472.96

930 241 42 $1,472.96

930 241 43 $1,245.86

930 241 44 $1,245.86

930 241 45 $1,245.86

930 241 46 $1,472.96

930 241 47 $1,472.96

930 241 48 $1,245.86

930 241 49 $1,245.86

930 241 50 $1,472.96

930 241 51 $1,472.96

930 241 52 $1,472.96

930 241 53 $1,472.96

930 241 54 $1,245.86

930 241 55 $1,472.96

930 241 56 $1,472.96

June 26, 2018 Page 19 of 43C-19



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

930 241 57 $1,472.96

930 241 58 $1,472.96

930 241 59 $1,472.96

930 241 60 $1,472.96

930 241 61 $1,245.86

930 241 62 $1,245.86

930 241 63 $1,245.86

930 241 64 $1,472.96

930 241 65 $1,472.96

930 241 66 $1,245.86

930 241 67 $1,245.86

930 241 68 $1,472.96

930 241 69 $1,472.96

930 241 70 $1,472.96

930 241 71 $1,472.96

930 241 72 $1,245.86

930 241 73 $1,472.96

930 241 74 $1,472.96

930 241 75 $1,472.96

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

June 26, 2018 Page 20 of 43C-20



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

June 26, 2018 Page 21 of 43C-21



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

June 26, 2018 Page 22 of 43C-22



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $876.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

June 26, 2018 Page 23 of 43C-23



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $876.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $876.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $876.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $876.40

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

June 26, 2018 Page 24 of 43C-24



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

June 26, 2018 Page 25 of 43C-25



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

June 26, 2018 Page 26 of 43C-26



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

June 26, 2018 Page 27 of 43C-27



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

June 26, 2018 Page 28 of 43C-28



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

June 26, 2018 Page 29 of 43C-29



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

June 26, 2018 Page 30 of 43C-30



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

June 26, 2018 Page 31 of 43C-31



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

June 26, 2018 Page 32 of 43C-32



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

June 26, 2018 Page 33 of 43C-33



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 52 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 32 $0.00

445 91 47 $0.00

June 26, 2018 Page 34 of 43C-34



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

445 91 48 $0.00

445 231 36 $0.00

445 231 34 $0.00

445 251 17 $876.40

445 251 17 $1,245.86

445 251 17 $1,245.86

445 251 17 $1,245.86

445 251 17 $876.40

445 251 17 $1,018.76

445 251 17 $1,018.76

445 251 17 $876.40

445 251 17 $1,245.86

445 251 17 $1,245.86

445 251 17 $1,245.86

445 251 17 $876.40

445 251 17 $1,018.76

445 251 17 $876.40

445 251 17 $876.40

445 251 17 $1,018.76

445 251 17 $1,245.86

445 251 17 $1,018.76

445 251 17 $698.40

445 251 17 $1,018.76

445 251 18 $1,472.96

445 251 18 $1,472.96

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $876.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

June 26, 2018 Page 35 of 43C-35



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $876.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $876.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $876.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $876.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

June 26, 2018 Page 36 of 43C-36



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $876.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $876.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $876.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $876.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

June 26, 2018 Page 37 of 43C-37



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $876.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $876.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $876.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $876.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

June 26, 2018 Page 38 of 43C-38



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $876.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $876.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $876.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

June 26, 2018 Page 39 of 43C-39



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 16 $876.40

445 251 16 $1,245.86

445 251 16 $1,245.86

445 251 16 $1,245.86

445 251 16 $876.40

445 251 16 $1,018.76

445 251 16 $1,018.76

445 251 16 $876.40

445 251 16 $1,245.86

445 251 16 $1,245.86

445 251 16 $1,245.86

445 251 16 $876.40

445 251 19 $1,472.96

445 251 19 $1,472.96

445 251 20 $1,472.96

445 251 20 $1,472.96

445 251 21 $1,472.96

445 251 21 $1,472.96

445 251 22 $1,472.96

445 251 22 $1,472.96

445 251 15 $876.40

445 251 15 $1,245.86

445 251 15 $1,245.86

445 251 15 $1,245.86

445 251 15 $876.40

445 251 15 $1,018.76

445 251 15 $1,018.76

445 251 15 $876.40

445 251 15 $1,245.86

445 251 15 $1,245.86

445 251 15 $1,245.86

445 251 15 $876.40

445 251 14 $876.40

445 251 14 $1,245.86

445 251 14 $1,245.86

445 251 14 $1,245.86

445 251 14 $876.40

445 251 14 $1,018.76

445 251 14 $1,018.76

June 26, 2018 Page 40 of 43C-40



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

445 251 14 $876.40

445 251 14 $1,245.86

445 251 14 $1,245.86

445 251 14 $1,245.86

445 251 14 $876.40

445 251 11 $698.40

445 251 11 $876.40

445 251 11 $876.40

445 251 11 $1,018.76

445 251 11 $1,018.76

445 251 11 $876.40

445 251 11 $876.40

445 251 11 $698.40

445 251 10 $698.40

445 251 10 $876.40

445 251 10 $876.40

445 251 10 $1,018.76

445 251 10 $1,018.76

445 251 10 $876.40

445 251 10 $1,245.86

445 251 10 $1,245.86

445 251 10 $1,245.86

445 251 10 $876.40

445 251 9 $876.40

445 251 9 $1,245.86

445 251 9 $1,245.86

445 251 9 $1,245.86

445 251 9 $876.40

445 251 9 $1,018.76

445 251 9 $1,018.76

445 251 9 $876.40

445 251 9 $1,018.76

445 251 9 $1,245.86

445 251 9 $1,018.76

445 251 9 $876.40

445 251 9 $876.40

445 251 9 $1,018.76

445 251 8 $1,018.76

445 251 8 $876.40

445 251 8 $876.40

June 26, 2018 Page 41 of 43C-41



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

445 251 8 $1,018.76

445 251 8 $1,245.86

445 251 8 $1,018.76

445 251 8 $876.40

445 251 8 $1,018.76

445 251 8 $1,018.76

445 251 8 $876.40

445 251 8 $1,018.76

445 251 8 $1,245.86

445 251 8 $1,018.76

445 251 8 $876.40

445 251 8 $876.40

445 251 8 $1,018.76

445 251 7 $876.40

445 251 7 $698.40

445 251 7 $1,018.76

445 251 7 $1,245.86

445 251 7 $1,018.76

445 251 7 $876.40

445 251 7 $876.40

445 251 7 $1,018.76

445 251 33 $876.40

445 251 33 $698.40

445 251 33 $1,018.76

445 251 33 $1,245.86

445 251 33 $1,018.76

445 251 33 $876.40

445 251 33 $876.40

445 251 33 $1,018.76

445 251 32 $1,472.96

445 251 32 $1,472.96

445 251 31 $1,472.96

445 251 31 $1,472.96

445 251 30 $1,472.96

445 251 30 $1,472.96

445 251 29 $1,472.96

445 251 29 $1,472.96

445 251 27 $1,472.96

445 251 27 $1,472.96

445 251 24 $1,472.96

June 26, 2018 Page 42 of 43C-42



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

445 251 24 $1,472.96

1,674

925

$919,474.14

Major Conclusions

Total Number of Parcels

Number of Parcels Taxed

Total Special Tax Levy for Fiscal Year 2018/2019

June 26, 2018 Page 43 of 43C-43



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

930 248 79 $1,245.86

930 248 80 $1,245.86

930 248 81 $876.40

930 248 82 $1,245.86

930 248 83 $1,245.86

930 248 84 $876.40

930 248 85 $876.40

930 248 86 $1,245.86

930 248 87 $1,245.86

930 248 88 $1,245.86

930 248 89 $1,245.86

930 248 90 $876.40

930 248 91 $876.40

930 248 92 $1,245.86

930 248 93 $1,245.86

930 248 94 $876.40

930 248 95 $1,245.86

930 248 96 $1,245.86

930 248 97 $1,245.86

930 248 98 $1,245.86

930 248 99 $876.40

930 249 0 $1,245.86

930 249 1 $1,245.86

930 249 2 $876.40

930 249 3 $876.40

930 249 4 $1,245.86

930 249 5 $1,245.86

930 248 61 $1,245.86

930 248 62 $1,245.86

930 248 63 $876.40

930 248 64 $876.40

930 248 65 $1,245.86

930 248 66 $1,245.86

930 248 67 $876.40

930 248 68 $1,245.86

930 248 69 $1,245.86

930 248 70 $1,245.86

930 248 71 $1,245.86

930 248 72 $876.40

June 26, 2018 Page 1 of 43



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

930 248 73 $1,245.86

930 248 74 $1,245.86

930 248 75 $876.40

930 248 76 $876.40

930 248 77 $1,245.86

930 248 78 $1,245.86

930 242 20 $1,018.76

930 242 21 $1,245.86

930 242 22 $698.40

930 242 23 $698.40

930 242 24 $1,245.86

930 242 25 $1,018.76

930 242 26 $698.40

930 242 27 $1,245.86

930 242 28 $1,018.76

930 242 43 $1,018.76

930 242 44 $1,245.86

930 242 45 $698.40

930 242 46 $1,018.76

930 242 47 $1,245.86

930 242 48 $698.40

930 242 49 $698.40

930 242 50 $1,245.86

930 242 51 $1,018.76

930 243 28 $1,018.76

930 243 29 $1,245.86

930 243 30 $698.40

930 243 31 $698.40

930 243 32 $1,245.86

930 243 33 $1,018.76

930 243 34 $698.40

930 243 35 $1,245.86

930 243 36 $1,018.76

930 243 1 $1,018.76

930 243 2 $1,245.86

930 243 3 $698.40

930 243 4 $1,018.76

930 243 5 $1,245.86

930 243 6 $698.40

June 26, 2018 Page 2 of 43



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

930 243 7 $698.40

930 243 8 $1,245.86

930 243 9 $1,018.76

930 243 53 $1,245.86

930 243 54 $1,245.86

930 243 55 $876.40

930 243 56 $876.40

930 243 57 $1,245.86

930 243 58 $1,245.86

930 243 59 $876.40

930 243 60 $1,245.86

930 243 61 $1,245.86

930 243 62 $1,245.86

930 243 63 $1,245.86

930 243 64 $876.40

930 243 65 $1,245.86

930 243 66 $1,245.86

930 243 67 $876.40

930 243 68 $876.40

930 243 69 $1,245.86

930 243 70 $1,245.86

930 243 71 $1,245.86

930 243 72 $1,245.86

930 243 73 $876.40

930 243 74 $876.40

930 243 75 $1,245.86

930 243 76 $1,245.86

930 243 77 $876.40

930 243 78 $1,245.86

930 243 79 $1,245.86

930 243 80 $1,245.86

930 243 81 $1,245.86

930 243 82 $876.40

930 243 83 $1,245.86

930 243 84 $1,245.86

930 243 85 $876.40

930 243 86 $876.40

930 243 87 $1,245.86

930 243 88 $1,245.86

June 26, 2018 Page 3 of 43



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

930 242 29 $1,018.76

930 242 30 $1,018.76

930 242 31 $1,018.76

930 242 32 $1,018.76

930 242 33 $1,018.76

930 242 76 $1,245.86

930 242 77 $1,245.86

930 242 78 $1,245.86

930 242 79 $1,245.86

930 242 80 $1,245.86

930 242 81 $1,245.86

930 242 82 $1,018.76

930 242 83 $1,018.76

930 242 84 $1,018.76

930 242 85 $1,018.76

930 242 86 $1,018.76

930 242 87 $1,018.76

930 242 88 $1,018.76

930 242 89 $1,018.76

930 242 90 $1,018.76

930 242 91 $1,018.76

930 242 92 $1,245.86

930 242 69 $1,245.86

930 242 70 $1,018.76

930 242 71 $1,018.76

930 242 72 $1,018.76

930 242 73 $1,018.76

930 242 74 $1,018.76

930 242 75 $1,018.76

930 242 58 $1,018.76

930 242 59 $1,018.76

930 242 60 $876.40

930 242 61 $876.40

930 242 34 $1,018.76

930 242 35 $1,018.76

930 242 36 $876.40

930 242 37 $1,018.76

930 242 62 $1,018.76

930 242 63 $1,018.76

June 26, 2018 Page 4 of 43



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

930 242 64 $1,018.76

930 242 65 $1,018.76

930 242 66 $1,018.76

930 242 67 $1,018.76

930 242 68 $1,245.86

930 242 38 $1,018.76

930 242 39 $1,018.76

930 242 40 $1,018.76

930 242 41 $1,018.76

930 242 42 $1,018.76

930 242 1 $1,018.76

930 242 2 $1,018.76

930 242 3 $1,018.76

930 242 4 $1,018.76

930 242 5 $1,018.76

930 242 6 $1,018.76

930 242 7 $1,018.76

930 242 8 $876.40

930 242 9 $1,018.76

445 231 18 $0.00

445 231 18 $0.00

445 231 18 $0.00

445 231 18 $0.00

445 231 17 $0.00

445 231 17 $0.00

445 231 17 $0.00

445 231 17 $0.00

445 231 17 $0.00

445 231 17 $0.00

445 231 17 $0.00

445 231 17 $0.00

445 231 17 $0.00

445 231 17 $0.00

445 231 17 $0.00

445 231 17 $0.00

445 231 17 $0.00

445 231 17 $0.00

445 231 17 $0.00

445 231 17 $0.00

June 26, 2018 Page 5 of 43



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

445 231 17 $0.00

445 231 17 $0.00

445 231 17 $0.00

445 231 17 $0.00

445 231 16 $0.00

445 231 16 $0.00

445 231 16 $0.00

445 231 16 $0.00

445 231 16 $0.00

445 231 16 $0.00

445 231 16 $0.00

445 231 16 $0.00

445 231 16 $0.00

445 231 16 $0.00

445 231 16 $0.00

445 231 16 $0.00

445 231 15 $0.00

445 231 15 $0.00

445 231 15 $0.00

445 231 15 $0.00

445 231 15 $0.00

445 231 15 $0.00

445 231 15 $0.00

445 231 15 $0.00

445 231 14 $0.00

445 231 14 $0.00

445 231 14 $0.00

445 231 13 $0.00

445 231 13 $0.00

445 231 13 $0.00

445 231 13 $0.00

445 231 13 $0.00

445 231 12 $0.00

445 231 12 $0.00

445 231 12 $0.00

445 231 12 $0.00

445 231 12 $0.00

445 231 12 $0.00

445 231 12 $0.00

June 26, 2018 Page 6 of 43



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

445 231 12 $0.00

445 231 12 $0.00

445 231 11 $0.00

445 231 11 $0.00

445 231 11 $0.00

445 231 11 $0.00

445 231 11 $0.00

445 231 11 $0.00

930 242 10 $1,472.96

930 242 11 $1,018.76

930 242 12 $1,472.96

930 242 13 $1,472.96

930 242 14 $1,472.96

930 242 15 $1,472.96

930 242 16 $1,472.96

930 242 17 $1,472.96

930 242 18 $1,472.96

930 242 19 $1,018.76

930 242 52 $1,018.76

930 242 53 $1,472.96

930 242 54 $1,472.96

930 242 55 $1,472.96

930 242 56 $1,472.96

930 242 57 $1,018.76

930 243 19 $1,018.76

930 243 20 $1,472.96

930 243 21 $1,472.96

930 243 22 $1,472.96

930 243 23 $1,472.96

930 243 24 $1,472.96

930 243 25 $1,472.96

930 243 26 $1,018.76

930 243 27 $1,018.76

930 243 10 $1,018.76

930 243 11 $1,472.96

930 243 12 $1,472.96

930 243 13 $1,472.96

930 243 14 $1,472.96

930 243 15 $1,472.96

June 26, 2018 Page 7 of 43



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

930 243 16 $1,472.96

930 243 17 $1,472.96

930 243 18 $1,018.76

930 247 34 $1,245.86

930 247 35 $1,472.96

930 247 36 $1,472.96

930 247 37 $1,472.96

930 247 38 $1,472.96

930 247 39 $1,245.86

930 247 40 $1,245.86

930 247 41 $1,472.96

930 247 42 $1,472.96

930 247 43 $1,472.96

930 247 44 $1,472.96

930 247 45 $1,472.96

930 247 46 $1,472.96

930 247 47 $1,245.86

930 247 48 $1,472.96

930 247 25 $1,472.96

930 247 26 $1,245.86

930 247 27 $1,472.96

930 247 28 $1,472.96

930 247 29 $1,472.96

930 247 30 $1,472.96

930 247 31 $1,472.96

930 247 32 $1,472.96

930 247 33 $1,245.86

930 247 19 $1,245.86

930 247 20 $1,472.96

930 247 21 $1,472.96

930 247 22 $1,472.96

930 247 23 $1,472.96

930 247 24 $1,245.86

930 247 1 $1,245.86

930 247 2 $1,472.96

930 247 3 $1,472.96

930 247 4 $1,472.96

930 247 5 $1,472.96

930 247 6 $1,472.96

930 247 7 $1,472.96

June 26, 2018 Page 8 of 43



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

930 247 8 $1,472.96

930 247 9 $1,245.86

930 247 10 $1,245.86

930 247 11 $1,472.96

930 247 12 $1,472.96

930 247 13 $1,472.96

930 247 14 $1,472.96

930 247 15 $1,472.96

930 247 16 $1,472.96

930 247 17 $1,472.96

930 247 18 $1,245.86

930 243 37 $1,245.86

930 243 38 $1,472.96

930 243 39 $1,472.96

930 243 40 $1,472.96

930 243 41 $1,472.96

930 243 42 $1,245.86

930 243 43 $1,245.86

930 243 44 $1,472.96

930 243 45 $1,472.96

930 243 46 $1,472.96

930 243 47 $1,472.96

930 243 48 $1,472.96

930 243 49 $1,472.96

930 243 50 $1,472.96

930 243 51 $1,245.86

930 243 52 $1,472.96

445 231 24 $0.00

445 231 25 $0.00

445 231 26 $0.00

445 231 27 $0.00

445 231 28 $0.00

445 231 29 $0.00

445 231 30 $0.00

445 231 31 $0.00

445 231 32 $0.00

445 231 33 $0.00

445 231 34 $0.00

445 231 19 $0.00

445 231 20 $0.00

June 26, 2018 Page 9 of 43



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

445 231 22 $0.00

445 231 23 $0.00

445 241 17 $0.00

445 241 18 $0.00

445 241 19 $0.00

445 241 20 $0.00

445 241 21 $0.00

445 241 22 $0.00

445 241 23 $0.00

445 241 25 $0.00

445 241 26 $0.00

445 241 27 $0.00

445 241 28 $0.00

445 241 29 $0.00

445 241 24 $0.00

445 91 53 $0.00

445 91 53 $0.00

445 91 53 $0.00

934 5 400 $0.00

934 5 401 $0.00

934 5 402 $0.00

934 5 403 $0.00

934 5 404 $0.00

934 5 405 $0.00

934 5 406 $0.00

934 5 407 $0.00

934 5 408 $0.00

934 5 409 $0.00

934 5 410 $0.00

934 5 411 $0.00

934 5 412 $0.00

934 5 413 $0.00

934 5 414 $0.00

934 5 415 $0.00

934 5 416 $0.00

934 5 417 $0.00

934 5 418 $0.00

934 5 419 $0.00

934 5 420 $0.00

934 5 421 $0.00

June 26, 2018 Page 10 of 43



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

934 5 422 $0.00

934 5 423 $0.00

934 5 424 $0.00

934 5 425 $0.00

934 5 426 $0.00

934 5 427 $0.00

934 5 428 $0.00

934 5 429 $0.00

934 5 430 $0.00

934 5 431 $0.00

934 5 432 $0.00

934 5 433 $0.00

934 5 434 $0.00

934 5 435 $0.00

934 5 436 $0.00

934 5 437 $0.00

934 5 438 $0.00

934 5 439 $0.00

934 5 440 $0.00

934 5 441 $0.00

934 5 442 $0.00

934 5 443 $0.00

934 5 444 $0.00

934 5 445 $0.00

934 5 446 $0.00

934 5 447 $0.00

934 5 448 $0.00

934 5 449 $0.00

934 5 450 $0.00

934 5 451 $0.00

934 5 452 $0.00

934 5 453 $0.00

934 5 454 $0.00

934 5 455 $0.00

934 5 456 $0.00

934 5 457 $0.00

934 5 458 $0.00

934 5 459 $0.00

934 5 460 $0.00

934 5 461 $0.00

June 26, 2018 Page 11 of 43



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

934 5 462 $0.00

934 5 463 $0.00

934 5 464 $0.00

934 5 465 $0.00

934 5 466 $0.00

934 5 467 $0.00

934 5 468 $0.00

934 5 469 $0.00

934 5 470 $0.00

934 5 471 $0.00

934 5 472 $0.00

934 5 473 $0.00

934 5 474 $0.00

934 5 475 $0.00

934 5 476 $0.00

934 5 477 $0.00

934 5 478 $0.00

934 5 479 $0.00

934 5 480 $0.00

934 5 481 $0.00

934 5 482 $0.00

934 5 483 $0.00

934 5 484 $0.00

934 5 485 $0.00

934 5 486 $0.00

934 5 487 $0.00

934 5 488 $0.00

934 5 489 $0.00

934 5 490 $0.00

934 5 491 $0.00

934 5 492 $0.00

934 5 493 $0.00

934 5 494 $0.00

445 91 53 $0.00

445 91 53 $0.00

934 5 495 $0.00

934 5 496 $0.00

934 5 497 $0.00

934 5 498 $0.00

934 5 499 $0.00

June 26, 2018 Page 12 of 43



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

934 5 500 $0.00

934 5 501 $0.00

934 5 502 $0.00

934 5 503 $0.00

934 5 504 $0.00

934 5 505 $0.00

934 5 506 $0.00

934 5 507 $0.00

934 5 508 $0.00

934 5 509 $0.00

934 5 510 $0.00

934 5 511 $0.00

934 5 512 $0.00

934 5 513 $0.00

934 5 514 $0.00

934 5 515 $0.00

934 5 516 $0.00

934 5 517 $0.00

934 5 518 $0.00

934 5 519 $0.00

934 5 520 $0.00

934 5 521 $0.00

934 5 522 $0.00

934 5 523 $0.00

934 5 524 $0.00

934 5 525 $0.00

934 5 526 $0.00

934 5 527 $0.00

934 5 528 $0.00

934 5 529 $0.00

934 5 530 $0.00

934 5 531 $0.00

934 5 532 $0.00

934 5 533 $0.00

934 5 534 $0.00

934 5 535 $0.00

934 5 536 $0.00

934 5 537 $0.00

934 5 538 $0.00

934 5 539 $0.00

June 26, 2018 Page 13 of 43



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

934 5 540 $0.00

934 5 541 $0.00

934 5 542 $0.00

934 5 543 $0.00

934 5 544 $0.00

934 5 545 $0.00

934 5 546 $0.00

934 5 547 $0.00

934 5 548 $0.00

934 5 549 $0.00

934 5 550 $0.00

934 5 551 $0.00

934 5 552 $0.00

934 5 553 $0.00

934 5 554 $0.00

934 5 555 $0.00

934 5 556 $0.00

934 5 557 $0.00

934 5 558 $0.00

934 5 559 $0.00

934 5 560 $0.00

934 5 561 $0.00

934 5 562 $0.00

934 5 563 $0.00

934 5 564 $0.00

934 5 565 $0.00

934 5 566 $0.00

934 5 567 $0.00

934 5 568 $0.00

934 5 569 $0.00

934 5 570 $0.00

934 5 571 $0.00

934 5 572 $0.00

934 5 573 $0.00

934 5 574 $0.00

934 5 575 $0.00

934 5 576 $0.00

934 5 577 $0.00

934 5 578 $0.00

934 5 579 $0.00

June 26, 2018 Page 14 of 43



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

934 5 580 $0.00

934 5 581 $0.00

934 5 582 $0.00

934 5 583 $0.00

934 5 584 $0.00

934 5 585 $0.00

934 5 586 $0.00

934 5 587 $0.00

934 5 588 $0.00

934 5 589 $0.00

934 5 590 $0.00

934 5 591 $0.00

934 5 592 $0.00

934 5 593 $0.00

934 5 594 $0.00

934 5 595 $0.00

934 5 596 $0.00

934 5 597 $0.00

934 5 598 $0.00

934 5 599 $0.00

934 5 600 $0.00

934 5 601 $0.00

934 5 602 $0.00

934 5 603 $0.00

934 5 604 $0.00

934 5 605 $0.00

934 5 606 $0.00

934 5 607 $0.00

934 5 608 $0.00

934 5 609 $0.00

934 5 610 $0.00

934 5 611 $0.00

934 5 612 $0.00

934 5 613 $0.00

934 5 614 $0.00

934 5 615 $0.00

934 5 616 $0.00

934 5 617 $0.00

934 5 618 $0.00

934 5 619 $0.00

June 26, 2018 Page 15 of 43



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

934 5 620 $0.00

934 5 621 $0.00

934 5 622 $0.00

934 5 623 $0.00

934 5 624 $0.00

934 5 625 $0.00

934 5 626 $0.00

934 5 627 $0.00

934 5 628 $0.00

934 5 629 $0.00

934 5 630 $0.00

934 5 631 $0.00

934 5 632 $0.00

934 5 633 $0.00

934 5 634 $0.00

934 5 635 $0.00

934 5 636 $0.00

934 5 637 $0.00

934 5 638 $0.00

934 5 639 $0.00

930 246 1 $1,245.86

930 246 2 $1,018.76

930 246 3 $1,245.86

930 246 4 $876.40

930 246 5 $1,018.76

930 246 6 $1,245.86

930 246 7 $876.40

930 246 8 $1,018.76

930 246 9 $1,018.76

930 246 10 $1,018.76

930 246 11 $876.40

930 246 12 $876.40

930 246 13 $1,018.76

930 246 14 $1,018.76

930 246 15 $1,018.76

930 246 16 $876.40

930 246 17 $1,245.86

930 246 18 $876.40

930 246 19 $1,245.86

930 246 20 $1,018.76

June 26, 2018 Page 16 of 43



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

930 246 21 $1,245.86

930 246 22 $1,245.86

930 246 23 $1,018.76

930 246 24 $1,245.86

930 246 25 $876.40

930 246 26 $1,018.76

930 246 27 $1,245.86

930 246 28 $876.40

930 246 29 $1,018.76

930 246 30 $1,018.76

930 246 31 $1,018.76

930 246 32 $1,018.76

930 246 33 $1,018.76

930 246 34 $1,018.76

930 246 35 $1,018.76

930 246 36 $1,018.76

930 246 37 $876.40

930 246 38 $1,245.86

930 246 39 $1,018.76

930 246 40 $876.40

930 246 41 $1,472.96

930 246 42 $1,018.76

930 246 43 $1,245.86

930 246 44 $1,245.86

930 246 45 $1,018.76

930 246 46 $1,245.86

930 246 47 $876.40

930 246 48 $1,018.76

930 246 49 $1,245.86

930 246 50 $876.40

930 246 51 $1,018.76

930 246 52 $1,018.76

930 246 53 $1,018.76

930 246 54 $1,018.76

930 246 55 $1,018.76

930 246 56 $1,018.76

930 246 57 $1,018.76

930 246 58 $1,018.76

930 246 59 $876.40

930 246 60 $1,245.86

June 26, 2018 Page 17 of 43



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

930 246 61 $1,018.76

930 246 62 $876.40

930 246 63 $1,472.96

930 246 64 $1,018.76

930 246 65 $1,245.86

930 246 66 $1,245.86

930 246 67 $1,018.76

930 246 68 $1,245.86

930 246 69 $876.40

930 246 70 $1,018.76

930 246 71 $1,245.86

930 246 72 $876.40

930 246 73 $1,018.76

930 246 74 $1,018.76

930 246 75 $1,018.76

930 246 76 $1,018.76

930 246 77 $1,018.76

930 246 78 $1,018.76

930 246 79 $1,018.76

930 246 80 $1,018.76

930 246 81 $876.40

930 246 82 $1,245.86

930 246 83 $1,018.76

930 246 84 $876.40

930 246 85 $1,245.86

930 246 86 $1,018.76

930 246 87 $1,245.86

930 241 4 $1,472.96

930 241 5 $1,472.96

930 241 6 $1,472.96

930 241 7 $1,245.86

930 241 8 $1,472.96

930 241 9 $1,472.96

930 241 10 $1,472.96

930 241 11 $1,472.96

930 241 12 $1,245.86

930 241 13 $1,245.86

930 241 14 $1,472.96

930 241 15 $1,472.96

930 241 16 $1,018.76

June 26, 2018 Page 18 of 43



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

930 241 17 $1,018.76

930 241 18 $1,245.86

930 241 19 $1,472.96

930 241 20 $1,472.96

930 241 21 $1,472.96

930 241 22 $1,472.96

930 241 23 $1,472.96

930 241 24 $1,472.96

930 241 25 $1,245.86

930 241 26 $1,245.86

930 241 27 $1,245.86

930 241 28 $1,472.96

930 241 29 $1,472.96

930 241 30 $1,245.86

930 241 31 $1,245.86

930 241 32 $1,472.96

930 241 33 $1,472.96

930 241 34 $1,472.96

930 241 35 $1,472.96

930 241 36 $1,245.86

930 241 37 $1,472.96

930 241 38 $1,472.96

930 241 39 $1,472.96

930 241 40 $1,472.96

930 241 41 $1,472.96

930 241 42 $1,472.96

930 241 43 $1,245.86

930 241 44 $1,245.86

930 241 45 $1,245.86

930 241 46 $1,472.96

930 241 47 $1,472.96

930 241 48 $1,245.86

930 241 49 $1,245.86

930 241 50 $1,472.96

930 241 51 $1,472.96

930 241 52 $1,472.96

930 241 53 $1,472.96

930 241 54 $1,245.86

930 241 55 $1,472.96

930 241 56 $1,472.96

June 26, 2018 Page 19 of 43



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

930 241 57 $1,472.96

930 241 58 $1,472.96

930 241 59 $1,472.96

930 241 60 $1,472.96

930 241 61 $1,245.86

930 241 62 $1,245.86

930 241 63 $1,245.86

930 241 64 $1,472.96

930 241 65 $1,472.96

930 241 66 $1,245.86

930 241 67 $1,245.86

930 241 68 $1,472.96

930 241 69 $1,472.96

930 241 70 $1,472.96

930 241 71 $1,472.96

930 241 72 $1,245.86

930 241 73 $1,472.96

930 241 74 $1,472.96

930 241 75 $1,472.96

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

June 26, 2018 Page 20 of 43



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

June 26, 2018 Page 21 of 43



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

June 26, 2018 Page 22 of 43



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $876.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

June 26, 2018 Page 23 of 43



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $876.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $876.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $876.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $698.40

445 91 50 $876.40

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

June 26, 2018 Page 24 of 43



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

June 26, 2018 Page 25 of 43



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

June 26, 2018 Page 26 of 43



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

June 26, 2018 Page 27 of 43



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

June 26, 2018 Page 28 of 43



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 50 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

June 26, 2018 Page 29 of 43



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

June 26, 2018 Page 30 of 43



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

June 26, 2018 Page 31 of 43



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

June 26, 2018 Page 32 of 43



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

June 26, 2018 Page 33 of 43



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 52 $0.00

445 91 51 $0.00

445 91 32 $0.00

445 91 47 $0.00

June 26, 2018 Page 34 of 43



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

445 91 48 $0.00

445 231 36 $0.00

445 231 34 $0.00

445 251 17 $876.40

445 251 17 $1,245.86

445 251 17 $1,245.86

445 251 17 $1,245.86

445 251 17 $876.40

445 251 17 $1,018.76

445 251 17 $1,018.76

445 251 17 $876.40

445 251 17 $1,245.86

445 251 17 $1,245.86

445 251 17 $1,245.86

445 251 17 $876.40

445 251 17 $1,018.76

445 251 17 $876.40

445 251 17 $876.40

445 251 17 $1,018.76

445 251 17 $1,245.86

445 251 17 $1,018.76

445 251 17 $698.40

445 251 17 $1,018.76

445 251 18 $1,472.96

445 251 18 $1,472.96

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $876.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

June 26, 2018 Page 35 of 43



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $876.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $876.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $876.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $876.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

June 26, 2018 Page 36 of 43



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $876.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $876.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $876.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $876.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

June 26, 2018 Page 37 of 43



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $876.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $876.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $876.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $876.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

June 26, 2018 Page 38 of 43



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $876.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $876.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $876.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 6 $698.40

June 26, 2018 Page 39 of 43



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

445 251 6 $698.40

445 251 16 $876.40

445 251 16 $1,245.86

445 251 16 $1,245.86

445 251 16 $1,245.86

445 251 16 $876.40

445 251 16 $1,018.76

445 251 16 $1,018.76

445 251 16 $876.40

445 251 16 $1,245.86

445 251 16 $1,245.86

445 251 16 $1,245.86

445 251 16 $876.40

445 251 19 $1,472.96

445 251 19 $1,472.96

445 251 20 $1,472.96

445 251 20 $1,472.96

445 251 21 $1,472.96

445 251 21 $1,472.96

445 251 22 $1,472.96

445 251 22 $1,472.96

445 251 15 $876.40

445 251 15 $1,245.86

445 251 15 $1,245.86

445 251 15 $1,245.86

445 251 15 $876.40

445 251 15 $1,018.76

445 251 15 $1,018.76

445 251 15 $876.40

445 251 15 $1,245.86

445 251 15 $1,245.86

445 251 15 $1,245.86

445 251 15 $876.40

445 251 14 $876.40

445 251 14 $1,245.86

445 251 14 $1,245.86

445 251 14 $1,245.86

445 251 14 $876.40

445 251 14 $1,018.76

445 251 14 $1,018.76

June 26, 2018 Page 40 of 43



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

445 251 14 $876.40

445 251 14 $1,245.86

445 251 14 $1,245.86

445 251 14 $1,245.86

445 251 14 $876.40

445 251 11 $698.40

445 251 11 $876.40

445 251 11 $876.40

445 251 11 $1,018.76

445 251 11 $1,018.76

445 251 11 $876.40

445 251 11 $876.40

445 251 11 $698.40

445 251 10 $698.40

445 251 10 $876.40

445 251 10 $876.40

445 251 10 $1,018.76

445 251 10 $1,018.76

445 251 10 $876.40

445 251 10 $1,245.86

445 251 10 $1,245.86

445 251 10 $1,245.86

445 251 10 $876.40

445 251 9 $876.40

445 251 9 $1,245.86

445 251 9 $1,245.86

445 251 9 $1,245.86

445 251 9 $876.40

445 251 9 $1,018.76

445 251 9 $1,018.76

445 251 9 $876.40

445 251 9 $1,018.76

445 251 9 $1,245.86

445 251 9 $1,018.76

445 251 9 $876.40

445 251 9 $876.40

445 251 9 $1,018.76

445 251 8 $1,018.76

445 251 8 $876.40

445 251 8 $876.40

June 26, 2018 Page 41 of 43



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

445 251 8 $1,018.76

445 251 8 $1,245.86

445 251 8 $1,018.76

445 251 8 $876.40

445 251 8 $1,018.76

445 251 8 $1,018.76

445 251 8 $876.40

445 251 8 $1,018.76

445 251 8 $1,245.86

445 251 8 $1,018.76

445 251 8 $876.40

445 251 8 $876.40

445 251 8 $1,018.76

445 251 7 $876.40

445 251 7 $698.40

445 251 7 $1,018.76

445 251 7 $1,245.86

445 251 7 $1,018.76

445 251 7 $876.40

445 251 7 $876.40

445 251 7 $1,018.76

445 251 33 $876.40

445 251 33 $698.40

445 251 33 $1,018.76

445 251 33 $1,245.86

445 251 33 $1,018.76

445 251 33 $876.40

445 251 33 $876.40

445 251 33 $1,018.76

445 251 32 $1,472.96

445 251 32 $1,472.96

445 251 31 $1,472.96

445 251 31 $1,472.96

445 251 30 $1,472.96

445 251 30 $1,472.96

445 251 29 $1,472.96

445 251 29 $1,472.96

445 251 27 $1,472.96

445 251 27 $1,472.96

445 251 24 $1,472.96

June 26, 2018 Page 42 of 43



Santa Ana Unified School District

CFD No. 2004‐1

Special Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Book Page Parcel Special Tax

445 251 24 $1,472.96

1,674

925

$919,474.14

Major Conclusions

Total Number of Parcels

Number of Parcels Taxed

Total Special Tax Levy for Fiscal Year 2018/2019

June 26, 2018 Page 43 of 43



ITEM SUMMARY: 
 $7,552,176 Early

Education and Support
Division award

 22 sites: 40 classrooms

 AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 26, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 17/18-3245 - Authorization of California 
State Preschool Contract CSPP-8358 for 2018-19 Program Year 

ITEM: Action 
SUBMITTED BY: Daniel Allen, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and 

Learning 
PREPARED BY: Keely Orlando, Director, Early Childhood Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval for the 
Adoption of Resolution No. 17/18-3245 – Authorization of 
California State Preschool Contract CSPP-8358 for 2018-19 
Program Year. 

RATIONALE: 

CSPP-8358 California State Preschool Program Services contract provides $7,552,176 in 
funding for the 2018-2019 school year for 1,560 children in 40 Early Childhood Education 
classrooms at the following sites: 

Carver, Davis, Diamond, Esqueda, Franklin, Fremont, Garfield, Heninger, Heroes, 
Jefferson, King, Lincoln, Lowell, Madison, Martin, Monroe, Pio Pico, Taft, Walker, 
Warwick Square Pre-K, Washington, and Wilson. 

LCAP Goal #1:  Students need the knowledge, skills, and values to become productive citizens 
in the 21st century. 

FUNDING: 

Revenue California Department of Education/Early Education and Support Division:  $7,552,176 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt Resolution No. 17/18-3245 - Authorization of California State Preschool Contract CSPP-
8358 for 2018-19 Program Year. 

DA:KO:mo 

5.0







ITEM SUMMARY: 
 $20,000 Prekindergarten

and Family Literacy
Support Program award

 Literacy supplies and
materials for four
classrooms

 AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 26, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 17/18-3246 - Authorization of 
Prekindergarten and Family Literacy Support Program CPKS-8061 
for 2018-19 Program Year 

ITEM: Action 
SUBMITTED BY: Daniel Allen, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and 

Learning 
PREPARED BY: Keely Orlando, Director, Early Childhood Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval for the 
Adoption of Resolution No. 17/18-3246 – Authorization of 
Prekindergarten and Family Literacy Support Program CPKS-
8061 for 2018-19 Program Year. 

RATIONALE: 

CPKS-8061 Prekindergarten and Family Literacy Support Program contract provides $20,000 in 
funding for the 2018-2019 school year for supplemental literacy supplies and materials in four 
Early Childhood Education classrooms at the following sites: 

 Fremont (one classroom)
 Heninger (two classrooms)
 Wilson (one classroom)

LCAP Goal #1:  Students need the knowledge, skills, and values to become productive citizens 
in the 21st century. 

FUNDING: 

Revenue California Department of Education/Early Education and Support Division:  $20,000 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt Resolution No. 17/18-3246 - Authorization of Prekindergarten and Family Literacy 
Support Program CPKS-8061 for 2018-19 Program Year. 

DA:KO:mo 

6.0







AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 26, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 17/18-3247 – Resolution of Intention to 
Accept First Amendment to Easement Agreement for the benefit of Santa 
Ana Unified School District at 651 Sunflower Avenue, Santa Ana, 
California 92707 

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Orin Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental 

Relations 
PREPARED BY: Jeremy Cogan, Director of Facilities Planning 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is for the Board of Education 
to accept a first amendment to the Easement Agreement 
associated with Taft Elementary School (“Taft”), entered into 
between the District, the adjacent Church, and Nexus 
Development Corporation/Central Division, which was 
recorded on July 19, 2006.  The Easement Agreement granted 
to the District a non-exclusive, appurtenant, perpetual 
easement on a portion of non-District property adjacent to Taft, 
owned by the Church and located at 651 Sunflower Avenue, 
Santa Ana, California 92707 (“Property”), for the access, 
ingress and egress of motor vehicles and pedestrians, as well as 
incidental surface drainage, to and from and over and across a 
portion of the Property (“Access Drive”).  The Easement 
Agreement also provides a right of first refusal to purchase the 
Property for the benefit of the District.  

RATIONALE: 

The Church seeks to sell the Property to Legacy Partners Residential LLC (“Legacy”), a developer 
of residential properties.  Legacy intends that a multifamily apartments project be constructed at 
the Property, and has requested to amend the existing Easement Agreement (“First Amendment”) 
to slightly relocate the Access Drive (“Relocated Access Easement Area”) to accommodate the 
development. 

The District desires continued easement access across the Relocated Access Easement Area, for 
the continued use of students and families to access Taft.  Pursuant to the First Amendment, the 
District continues to hold a non-exclusive, appurtenant, and perpetual easement for the access, 
ingress and egress of motor vehicles and pedestrians, during designated times, as well as incidental 
surface drainage, to and from and over and across, the Relocated Access Easement Area, provided 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Acceptance of a First
Amendment to an existing
Easement Agreement to
provide SAUSD continued
access to a vehicular pick-up
and drop-off lane that benefits
Taft Elementary School.

 SAUSD will continue to hold
a non-exclusive, appurtenant,
and perpetual easement,
provided that the District
continues to use Taft for
school purposes.

7.0



that the District continues to use Taft for school purposes. 

Pursuant to a separate Cooperation Agreement between the District, Legacy, and the Church, 
which will be brought to the Board for approval along with this Resolution, the District will be 
compensated in the amount of $150,000, in exchange for the District agreeing to terminate its right 
of first refusal in the Property.   

The First Amendment amends the existing Easement Agreement to slightly relocate the easement 
area’s route to accommodate the development of residential units on the Property.  The First 
Amendment would continue to provide vehicular access along the southern edge of the Taft site, 
to be used as it is now, primarily for student pick-up and drop-off.   

Government Code section 27281 requires that deeds or grants conveying any interest in or 
easement upon real estate to a public entity for public purposes shall not be accepted for 
recordation without the consent of the public entity evidenced by its certificate or resolution of 
acceptance attached to or printed on the deed or grant.  Government Code section 27281 also states 
that a public entity, by a general resolution, may authorize one or more officers or agents to accept 
and consent to such deeds or grants.   

LCAP Goal 3.3  Continually improve and maintain facilities to ensure school safety, security and 
high quality learning and working environments. 

FUNDING: 

No impact to the General Fund. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt Resolution No. 17/18-3247 – Resolution of Intention to Accept First Amendment to Easement 
Agreement for the benefit of Santa Ana Unified School District at 651 Sunflower Avenue, Santa Ana, 
California 92707. 

OW:JC:rb 



RESOLUTION OF THE 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

OF THE SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION NO. 17/18-3247 

RESOLUTION OF INTENTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE SANTA ANA 
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT DECLARING ITS INTENTION TO ACCEPT  

FIRST AMENDMENT TO EASEMENT AGREEMENT FOR THE BENEFIT OF 
 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT AT 651 SUNFLOWER AVENUE,  

SANTA ANA, CALIFORNIA 92707 

WHEREAS, the Santa Ana Unified School District (“District”) is the owner, in fee, of real property located 
at 500 West Keller Avenue in the City of Santa Ana, County of Orange, State of California, Assessor’s 
Parcel Number 410-111-03, commonly known as Taft Elementary School (“Taft”); and 

WHEREAS, Taft is adjacent to certain real property, located at 651 Sunflower Avenue in the City of Santa 
Ana, County of Orange, State of California, Assessor’s Parcel Number 410-111-02 (“Property”); and 

WHEREAS, on or about March 22, 2005, the District, the International Church of the Foursquare Gospel, 
a California religious corporation (“Church”), and Nexus Development Corporation/Central Division, a 
California corporation, entered into an Easement Agreement (“Easement Agreement”) wherein the District 
was granted an Easement across a portion of the Property; and 

WHEREAS, under the Easement Agreement, the Church granted to the District a non-exclusive, 
appurtenant, perpetual easement for the access, ingress and egress of motor vehicles and pedestrians, as 
well as incidental surface drainage, to and from and over and across, a portion of the Property, for the 
benefit of Taft; and 

WHEREAS, the Easement Agreement also granted the District a right of first refusal to purchase the 
Property; and 

WHEREAS, the successor in interest to the Church, of the Property, is referred to herein as the “Apartments 
Owner”; and 

WHEREAS, Apartments Owner and the District agree to amend the existing Easement Agreement (“First 
Amendment”) to slightly relocate the Access Drive (“Relocated Access Easement Area”) to accommodate 
the development of residential units on the Property; and 

WHEREAS, the Relocated Access Easement Area will continue to provide vehicular access along the 
southern edge of Taft, to be used as it is now, primarily for student pick-up and drop-off; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the First Amendment, the District continues to hold a non-exclusive, appurtenant, 
perpetual easement for the access, ingress and egress of motor vehicles and pedestrians, during designated 
times, as well as incidental surface drainage, to and from and over and across, the Relocated Access 
Easement Area, provided that the District continues to use Taft for school purposes; and 

WHEREAS, the District and Apartments Owner also agree to terminate the District’s rights of first refusal 
to purchase the Property, and pursuant to a separate Cooperation Agreement between the District, Legacy 
Partners Residential LLC and the Church, the District will be compensated in the amount of $150,000 in 
exchange for the District agreeing to terminate its right of first refusal; and 



WHEREAS, District desires continued easement access across the Relocated Access Easement Area, for 
the continued use of students and families to access the District Property;   

WHEREAS, Government Code section 27281 requires that deeds or grants conveying any interest in or 
easement upon real estate to a public entity for public purposes shall not be accepted for recordation without 
the consent of the public entity evidenced by its certificate or resolution of acceptance attached to or printed 
on the deed or grant; and 

WHEREAS, Government Code section 27281 also states that a public entity, by a general resolution, may 
authorize one or more officers or agents to accept and consent to such deeds or grants; and 

WHEREAS, Apartments Owner intends to grant and convey the interest in real property to the District by 
and through the First Amendment; and 

WHEREAS, the District intends to accept the interest in real property conveyed by the First Amendment 
from the Apartments Owner to the District. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the District’s Governing Board hereby finds, determines, 
declares, orders and resolves as follows: 

Section 1.  The foregoing recitals are true and correct. 

Section 2.  Apartments Owner intend to grant and convey the interest in real property to the District by and 
through the First Amendment. 

Section 3.  The District intends to accept the interest in real property conveyed by the First Amendment 
from the Apartments Owner to the District.  

Section 4.  The Superintendent and Superintendent’s designee is authorized to accept and consent to all 
deeds and grants conveying an interest in or easement upon real estate to the District for public purposes. 

Upon motion of Member _____________________, and duly seconded, the foregoing Resolution was 
adopted by the following vote: 

AYES:  _______________ 

NOES:  _______________ 

ABSENT: _______________ 

ABSTAIN: _______________ 

Board of Education Members Signatures: 

Valerie Amezcua, President: _________________________________________ 

Rigo Rodriguez, Ph.D., Vice President _________________________________________ 

Alfonso Alvarez, Ed.D., Clerk _________________________________________ 



Cecilia Iglesias, Member _________________________________________ 

John Palacio, Member  _________________________________________ 

State of California ) 
) SS 

County of Orange ) 

I, Valerie Amezcua, the President of the Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified School 
District of Orange County, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing Resolution was duly 
adopted by said Board at a Regular meeting thereof held on the _____ day of _________________, 2018, 
and passed by a vote of _________ of said Board.  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this ___ day of _________, 2018. 

_________________________________ 
Valerie Amezcua,  
President of the Board of Education  



EXHIBIT “A” 
FIRST AMENDMENT TO EASEMENT AGREEMENT 



1

RECORDING REQUESTED BY
AND WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:

Anne Keeler Wright, Esq.
Schultz & Wright, LLP
545 Middlefield Rd., Suite 160
Menlo Park, CA  94025

(Above Space for Recorder's Use Only)

FIRST AMENDMENT
TO

EASEMENT AGREEMENT

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO EASEMENT AGREEMENT (this "First 
Amendment"), is made and entered into as of ____________________ by and between SANTA 
ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT, a California public school district (“District”), and 
____________________________, a __________________________ (“Apartments Owner”)
(the parties hereto may be individually referred to as a “Party” and collectively as “Parties”), 
with reference to the following:

WHEREAS, Apartments Owner is the owner, as successor in interest to the International 
Church of the Foursquare Gospel, of certain real property which is located in Santa Ana, 
California, as more particularly described in Exhibit A attached hereto (the “Apartments 
Parcel”) which is subject to that certain Easement Agreement dated March 22, 2005 and 
recorded on July 19, 2006 in the Official Records of Orange County as Instrument Number 
2006000479465 (the “Easement Agreement”).  The Apartments Parcel is referenced in the 
Easement Agreement as the “Church Parcel”; 

WHEREAS, District is the owner of certain real property adjacent to the Apartments 
Parcel and more particularly described in Exhibit B attached hereto (the “District Parcel”) 
which, pursuant to the Easement Agreement, is benefitted by a non-exclusive, appurtenant, 
perpetual easement for the access, ingress and egress of motor vehicles and pedestrians, as well 
as incidental surface drainage, to and from and over and across, the Access Drive located upon 
the Easement Area (as defined in the Easement Agreement) on the Apartments Parcel, as more 
particularly described in and subject to the terms of the Easement Agreement (the “Existing 
Easement Area”);

WHEREAS, in connection with the redevelopment of the Apartments Parcel, District and 
Apartments Owner desire to relocate the Existing Easement Area as more particularly set forth 
below; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Easement Agreement, the District was granted certain rights 



2

of first refusal to purchase the Apartments Parcel and the District and Apartments Owner have 
agreed to terminate such rights.  However, any sale of the Apartments Parcel to a third party will 
not terminate the Easement.  The Easement is an interest in real property benefitting the District 
Parcel and burdening the Apartments Parcel, binding on any future owners.

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of 
which are hereby acknowledged, Apartments Owner and District hereby agree to the following:

1. Terms.  All initially capitalized terms which are used in this First Amendment,
but not otherwise defined herein, shall have the same meanings as ascribed thereto in the 
Easement Agreement.  

2. Replacement Terms.

a. The term “Church” as used in the Easement Agreement is hereby replaced
with “Apartments Owner”. 

b. The term “Church Parcel” as used in the Easement Agreement is hereby
replaced with “Apartments Parcel”.

3. Site Plan.  Exhibit C to the Easement Agreement is hereby replaced with the Site
Plan attached hereto as Exhibit C (the “New Site Plan”).  All references in the Easement 
Agreement to the Site Plan are hereby deemed to refer to the New Site Plan attached hereto.  All 
references to the “Access Drive” in the Easement Agreement are hereby deemed to refer to the 
Access Drive shown on the New Site Plan attached hereto.

4. Easement.  Exhibit D to the Easement Agreement is hereby replaced with Exhibit
D attached hereto (the “Relocated Access Easement Area”).  All references to the “Easement 
Area” in the Easement Agreement are hereby deemed to refer to the Relocated Access Easement 
Area.  District hereby quitclaims and conveys to the Apartments Owner any interest District has 
in the portions of the Apartments Parcel which are not included in the Relocated Access 
Easement Area.  Apartments Owner hereby grants to the Grantees, subject to the provisions of 
the Easement Agreement, a non-exclusive, appurtenant, perpetual easement (the “Relocated 
Access Easement”) for the access, ingress and egress of motor vehicles and pedestrians, during 
the Designated Times (as defined herein), as well as incidental surface drainage, to and from and 
over and across, the Access Drive located upon the Relocated Access Easement Area. All 
references to the “Easement” in the Easement Agreement and within this First Amendment are 
hereby deemed to refer to the Relocated Access Easement.  

5. Temporary NDC License Terminated.  Pursuant to the Easement Agreement, a
License was granted to Nexus Development Corporation/Central Division, a California 
corporation (“NDC”). Apartments Owner and District hereby certify and acknowledge that the 
Construction Activities with respect to the Apartments Parcel and the District Parcel have been 
completed and the Term of the License and NDC’s rights under the Easement Agreement have 
terminated pursuant to the terms of Section 1(b) of the Easement Agreement.



3

6. Limitations on Use.  Section 7(b) of the Easement Agreement is hereby deleted
and replaced with the following:

“(b) Limitations on Use.  The Easement may be used by Grantees for the sole purpose of 
accessing the drop off and pick up areas on the District Parcel for Taft students during the 
hours of 8:00 am to 10:30 am and from 12:00 pm to 3:15 pm on all legal school days (the 
“Designated Times”).  Subject to the prior approval of the Apartments Owner, the 
District may modify the Designated Times set forth above upon fourteen (14) days’ 
written notice, in the interest of meeting the ongoing needs of Taft.  However, in all 
events the “Designated Times” shall include not less than one (1) hour in the morning 
and not less than one (1) hour after Noon for the purpose of accessing the drop off and 
pick up areas on the District Parcel for Taft students.”  

7. Indemnification.  Sections 9(a) and 9(b) of the Easement Agreement are hereby
deleted and replaced with the following:

“(a) Subject to the provisions of the “Limitation of Apartments Owner’s 
Responsibility” Section 10 herein, the Apartments Owner shall indemnify, defend, 
protect, release, and forever hold harmless the District (and all of its officers, directors, 
shareholders, partners, members, agents, representatives, managers, students, parents, 
children, visitors, lessees, licensees, invitees, trustees, all those acting on behalf of the 
District, staff, and employees) (collectively, “District’s Representatives”) to the 
maximum extent possible under law, from and against any and all liabilities (legal, 
administrative, or otherwise), claims, damages, losses, demands, assessments, counts,
fines, suits (legal or in equity), judgments, notices, penalties, violations, costs and 
expenses of any nature whatsoever (including, without limitation, attorneys’ fees and 
consultants’ fees incurred responding to a third-party claim, all incidental or 
consequential damages, and claims made by or on behalf of tenants of the Apartments 
Parcel, guests of tenants, and employees of Apartments Parcel) (collectively, “Claims”), 
arising from or in connection with Apartments Owner’s (including but not limited to its 
officers, directors, shareholders, partners, members, agents, representatives, managers, 
contractors, consultants, employees, and all others acting on behalf of Apartments 
Owner) (collectively, the “Apartments Owner Representatives”) failure to perform its 
obligations under this Agreement and/or arising from the negligence or willful 
misconduct of the Apartments Owner or the Apartments Owner Representatives in 
relation to the Relocated Access Easement Area, except for such Claims to the extent 
caused by the gross negligence or willful misconduct of the District or any District’s 
Representatives in relation to the Relocated Access Easement Area. 

(b) The District shall indemnify, defend, protect, release, and forever hold harmless 
the Apartments Owner (and all of its officers, directors, shareholders, partners, members, 
agents, representatives, managers, guests, invitees and employees) to the maximum
extent possible under law, from and against any and all Claims, arising from or in 
connection with District’s failure to perform its obligations under this Agreement and/or 
arising from the negligence or willful misconduct of the District, its agents, 
representatives, employees, students of Taft Elementary School during school hours, 



4

guests of students during school hours, staff and/or faculty of Taft Elementary School, in 
relation to the Relocated Access Easement Area, except for such Claims to the extent 
caused by the gross negligence or willful misconduct of the Apartments Owner or any 
Apartments Owner Representatives in relation to the Relocated Access Easement Area.” 

8. Limitation of Apartments Owner’s Responsibility.  Section 10 of the Easement
Agreement is hereby deleted and replaced with the following: 

“Limitation of Apartments Owner’s Responsibility.  The Apartments Owner shall have 
no responsibility for the supervision of  Taft’s supplemental drop-off/pick-up process.  
All adults required to carry out the process shall be District employees or authorized 
volunteers.  Should fencing be established that separates the Apartments Parcel from the 
District Parcel and restricts access to the drop off lane on the District Parcel, the District 
shall be responsible for the opening and closing of the gate(s).  However, if any such gate 
is left open, the Apartments Owner may close the gate outside of the Designated Times.”    

9. Termination of Right of First Refusal.  Apartments Owner and District hereby
agree that Section 12 of the Easement Agreement is hereby deleted and shall be of no further 
force or effect.

10. Apartments Owner’s Right to Terminate.  Section 13 of the Easement Agreement
is hereby deleted and replaced with the following:

“Apartments Owner’s Right to Terminate. The District and the Apartments Owner
acknowledge that the District is currently operating Taft as an elementary school.  In the 
event that the District changes the use of Taft to any use other than for school purposes, 
the Apartments Owner shall have the right to terminate the Easement granted herein upon 
twelve (12) months prior written notice to the District.  Six (6) months before the change 
in use occurs, District must give written notice to Apartments Owner of the change in 
use.  If Apartments Owner elects to terminate the Easement, Apartments Owner shall 
send written notice of the termination to the District.  Upon receiving written notice of 
termination, District agrees to execute all documents necessary to terminate the Easement 
within thirty (30) days of receiving the written notice.  Upon such termination, the 
Improvements on the Apartments Parcel shall, at the Apartments Owner’s option, remain 
in place.  If the Apartments Owner so elects, it may remove those Improvements on the 
Apartments Parcel at its expense.”  

11. Notices.  Section 18 of the Easement Agreement is hereby modified to a) provide
that notices shall also be effective when transmitted via email, provided a hard copy of such 
transmission is thereafter delivered in one of the methods described in Section 18, and b) replace 
the notice addresses for the Church with the following for Apartments Owner:

c/o Legacy Partners, Inc.
5141 California Avenue, Suite 100
Irvine, CA 92617
Attn:  Timothy O'Brien



5

E-mail:  tobrien@legacypartners.com

with a copy to: Schultz & Wright, LLP
545 Middlefield Rd., Suite 160
Menlo Park, California  94025
Attn: Anne Keeler Wright, Esq.
E-mail:  wright@swllp.com

12. Authority.  Each individual executing this First Amendment represents that he or
she is duly authorized to execute and deliver this First Amendment on behalf of the party for 
which he or she is signing, and that this First Amendment is binding upon the party for which he 
or she is signing in accordance with its terms.

13. Easement Agreement Ratified.  Except as specifically modified by this First
Amendment, the Easement Agreement and all of the terms and conditions thereof shall remain in 
full force and effect, and shall continue to govern the rights and obligations of the District and 
Apartments Owner with respect to the matters that are the subject of the Easement Agreement; 
and all provisions and covenants of the Easement Agreement are and shall remain in full force 
and effect as stated therein, except  to the extent specifically modified by the provisions of this 
First Amendment.  In that regard, the Easement Agreement and this First Amendment, including 
all exhibits and addenda to each such document, constitute the entire agreement between the 
Parties relative to the subject matter hereof and thereof and supersede all prior and 
contemporaneous agreements and understandings of District and Apartments Owner in 
connection therewith.  The Relocated Access Easement, subject to the terms and conditions of 
the Easement Agreement, shall benefit, be appurtenant to, and run with the District Parcel, and 
shall encumber, be imposed upon, and run with the Apartments Parcel.  

14. Counterparts.  This First Amendment may be executed in counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed an original and all of said counterparts shall constitute but one and the 
same instrument. 

[REMAINDER OF PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY BLANK.
SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE.]

mailto:tobrien@legacypartners.com
mailto:wright@swllp.com


6

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this First Amendment to be 
effective as of the date first set forth above.

DISTRICT:

Santa Ana Unified School District,
a California public school district

By:___________________________
     Name:______________________
     Title:_______________________

ATTEST:

_______________________________
Clerk of the Governing Board of the Santa
Ana Unified School District

[APARTMENTS OWNER’S SIGNATURE ON NEXT PAGE]



7

[INSERT REPLACEMENT SIGNATURE PAGE FOR BUYER / APARTMENTS OWNER]

APARTMENTS OWNER:

__________________________, a 
__________________________

By:__________________________
    Name:_____________________
    Title:______________________



8

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
) 

COUNTY OF )

On _______________________ before me, __________________________, a notary public, 
personally appeared ___________________________________, who proved to me on the 
basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within 
instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their 
authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), 
or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the 
foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

_______________________________  (Seal)
Signature of Notary

A Notary Public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who 
signed the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity 
of that document.



9

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
) 

COUNTY OF )

On _______________________ before me, __________________________, a notary public, 
personally appeared ___________________________________, who proved to me on the 
basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within 
instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their 
authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), 
or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the 
foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

_______________________________  (Seal)
Signature of Notary

A Notary Public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who 
signed the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity 
of that document.



10

EXHIBIT A

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF APARTMENTS PARCEL

All that certain real property situated in the County of Orange, State of California, described as 
follows:

THAT PORTION OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 5 
SOUTH, RANGE 10 WEST, IN THE LAND ALLOTTED TO JAMES MCFADDEN, IN 
DECREE OF PARTITION OF THE RANCHO SANTIAGO DE SANTA ANA, RECORDED 
IN BOOK B OF JUDGMENTS OF THE 17TH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF 
CALIFORNIA, IN THE CITY OF SANTA ANA, COUNTY OF ORANGE, STATE OF 
CALIFORNIA, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE LAND DESCRIBED IN THE DEED 
RECORDED JULY 5, 1966 IN BOOK 7979 PAGE 946 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS, OF SAID 
ORANGE COUNTY;

THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LAND, NORTH 89140'33" WEST 600.00 
FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF THE LAND DESCRIBED IN THE DEED RECORDED 
OCTOBER 29, 1953 IN BOOK 2604, PAGE 17 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS OF SAID 
ORANGE COUNTY;

THENCE ALONG SAID EAST LINE SOUTH 0°40'10" WEST 260.54 FEET TO A LINE 
THAT IS PARALLEL WITH AND DISTANT NORTHERLY 40.00 FEET, MEASURED AT 
RIGHT ANGLES, FROM THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID NORTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE 
ALONG SAID PARALLEL LINE, SOUTH 89°40'33" EAST, 600.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 
0°40'10" EAST 260.54 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

SAID LAND IS SHOWN ON A MAP FILED IN BOOK 19, PAGE 24 OF PARCEL MAPS, IN 
THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF SAID ORANGE COUNTY.

Assessor's Parcel Number: 410-111-02



11

EXHIBIT B

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF DISTRICT PARCEL

500 Keller Ave., Santa Ana, CA
APN 410-111-03
Abbreviated Description:  5 TWP 5 RGE 10 SEC 36 SEC 36 T 5 R 10 POR NE 1/4

[Insert full legal description.]



12

EXHIBIT C

APARTMENTS PARCEL NEW SITE PLAN

[To Be Attached Prior to Recording]



13

EXHIBIT D

LEGAL DESCRIPTION AND DEPICTION OF RELOCATED ACCESS EASEMENT AREA

[To Be Attached Prior to Recording]





AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 26, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Cooperation Agreement Between Santa Ana Unified School 
District, Legacy Partners Residential LLC and the International Church 
of the Foursquare Gospel 

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Orin Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental 

Relations 
PREPARED BY: Jeremy Cogan, Director of Facilities Planning 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is for the Board of Education 
to approve a Cooperation Agreement between the District, 
Legacy Partners Residential LLC (“Legacy”), and the 
International Church of the Foursquare Gospel (“Church”).   

The District, the Church, and Nexus Development 
Corporation/Central Division (“NDC”) entered into an 
easement agreement (“Easement Agreement”), which was 
recorded on July 19, 2006.   

The Easement Agreement granted to the District a non-
exclusive, appurtenant, perpetual easement on a portion of non-
District property adjacent to Taft Elementary School (“Taft”), 
owned by the Church and located at 651 Sunflower Avenue, 
Santa Ana, California 92707 (“Property”), for the access, 
ingress and egress of motor vehicles and pedestrians, as well as 
incidental surface drainage, to and from and over and across a 
portion of the Church Property (“Access Drive”).  The 
Easement Agreement also provides a right of first refusal to purchase the Church Property 
(“ROFR”) for the benefit of the District.  

RATIONALE: 

The Church seeks to sell the Property to Legacy, a developer of residential properties.  Legacy 
intends that a multifamily apartments project (“Apartments Project”) be constructed thereon.  The 
District, Legacy, and Church (collectively, the “Parties”) intend to enter into a Cooperation 
Agreement, wherein the Parties shall memorialize their intent to enter into a First Amendment to 
the Easement Agreement (“First Amendment”).   

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Approval of a Cooperation
Agreement to memorialize the
intent of the District, Church,
and Legacy to modify an
existing Easement
Agreement, relocate an
Access Easement, and
terminate a right of first
refusal.

 The Cooperation Agreement
provides that the District will
be compensated in the amount
of $150,000 in exchange for
the District agreeing to
terminate its first right of
refusal.

8.0



The First Amendment, which will be brought to the Board for approval along with the Cooperation 
Agreement as: “Resolution of Intention to Accept First Amendment to Easement Agreement for 
the benefit of Santa Ana Unified School District at 651 Sunflower Avenue, Santa Ana, California 
92707” amends the existing Easement Agreement to slightly relocate the Access Drive to 
accommodate the development of residential units on the Property.  The amended easement would 
provide vehicular access along the southern edge of Taft Elementary School, to be used as it is 
now, primarily for student pick-up and drop-off.     

The First Amendment further terminates the ROFR and provides that the District continues to hold 
a non-exclusive, appurtenant, and perpetual easement interest for the access, ingress and egress 
of motor vehicles and pedestrians, during designated times, as well as incidental surface drainage, 
to and from and over and across the Access Drive, provided that the District continues to use Taft 
Elementary School for school purposes.   

The Cooperation Agreement provides that the new owner of the Church Property will compensate 
the District in the amount of One Hundred Fifty Thousand dollars ($150,000), in exchange for the 
District agreeing to terminate its ROFR. 

LCAP Goal 3.3 - Continually improve and maintain facilities to ensure school safety, security and 
high quality learning and working environments. 

FUNDING: 

No impact to the General Fund.  Legacy will compensate the District in the amount of One 
Hundred Fifty Thousand dollars ($150,000) for the right to convey the easement. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the Cooperation Agreement between Santa Ana Unified School District, Legacy Partners 
Residential LLC and the International Church of the Foursquare Gospel. 

OW:JC:rb 













































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 26, 2018 

Board Meeting  

TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 17/18-3251 – Proclaiming July 22, 2018 as 
National Parents’ Day in Santa Ana Unified School District 

ITEM: Action  
SUBMITTED BY: Sonia R. Llamas, Ed.D., L.C.S.W., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 

School Performance and Culture 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption of Resolution No. 17/18-3251 to declare 
Sunday, July 22, 2018 as National Parents’ Day in the Santa Ana Unified School District 
(SAUSD).   

RATIONALE: 

In recognition of parents and in appreciation of their ongoing support to the programs of the 
District teachers and students in the schools, it is appropriate that Parents’ Day be officially 
acknowledged by SAUSD. 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt Resolution No. 17/18-3251 proclaiming July 22, 2018 as National Parents’ Day in the Santa 
Ana Unified School District. 

SL:sz 

9.0



-1- 

RESOLUTION NO. 17/18-3251 1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

5 

Proclamation Declaring July 22, 2018 as National Parents’ Day 6 

7 

WHEREAS, parent participation and involvement increase student achievement; 8 

WHEREAS, all families can, and do, contribute to their children’s success; 9 

WHEREAS, meaningful parent knowledge and skills, via the Santa Ana Unified 10 

School District, are necessary to present a parent voice and to help shape the 11 

direction of their families, school programs, and communities; 12 

WHEREAS, the home environment is a powerful influence, not only on how children 13 

perform, but also on how far they go in their schooling; 14 

WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified School District 15 

recognizes that parents are critical contributors to student achievement; 16 

WHERAS, the Board of Education recognizes the vital importance of partnering 17 

with parents and assists public systems and private organizations, and other key 18 

stakeholders to effectively implement parent strategies; 19 

WHERAS, the Board of Education recognizes, honors, and celebrates parents for 20 

the vital leadership roles in their homes and communities; 21 

WHEREAS, Sunday, July 22, 2018 has been designated as National Parents’ Day. 22 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: That the Santa Ana Unified School District’s 23 

Board of Education declares Sunday, July 22, 2018, as “National Parents’ Day” in 24 

the Santa Ana Unified School District and encourages all to celebrate this occasion. 25 

26 

27 



A-2 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Santa Ana Unified School District Governing Board on June 1 

26, 2018 by the following vote: 2 

AYES: 3 

NOES: 4 

ABSENT: 5 

STATE OF CAFORNIA ) 6 

) ss. 7 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 8 

9 

I, Alfonso Alvarez, Ed.D., Clerk of the Board of Education of the Santa Ana 10 

Unified School District of Orange County, California, hereby certify that the above 11 

and foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting 12 

thereof held on 26 day of June, 2018 and passed by a vote of    of said 13 

Board. 14 

15 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 16 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 17 

18 

19 

20 

By: 21 

Alfonso Alvarez, Ed.D. 22 
Clerk of the Board of Education 23 

24 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 26, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Ratification of Agreement with Child Care Careers 

ITEM: Action 
SUBMITTED BY: Daniel Allen, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and 

Learning 
PREPARED BY: Charlotte Ervin, Coordinator, Head Start 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 
approval for ratification of the agreement with Child 
Care Careers.  The contract will be increased by 
$25,000.   

RATIONALE: 

Child Care Careers provides high quality Head Start teachers as substitutes in Preschool 
classrooms. Due to staff turnover and medical leaves, the demand for Child Care Substitutes was 
greater than anticipated and requires an increase to the initial agreement.   The first amendment to 
the original agreement went to the Board on April 10, 2018, in the amount of $29,055. 

LCAP Goal #2:  Students need access to a high quality curricular and instructional program that 
is accessible form school and home.” 

FUNDING: 

California State Preschool Programs Grant: $25,000 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Ratify amended agreement with Child Care Careers.

DA:CE:mo 

ITEM SUMMARY: 
• Child Care Careers provides

substitutes in preschool classrooms
• The original agreement is in the

amount of $73,000
• Previous amendment was for

$29,055
• Ratification  to increase by $25,000

total agreement to $127,055

10.0







 AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 26, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Continuing Master Contracts and/or Individual Service 
Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with 
Disabilities for 2018-19 School Year  

ITEM: Action 
SUBMITTED BY: Mayra Helguera, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Special Education/SELPA 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 
approval of continuing master contracts and/or individual 
service agreements with nonpublic schools and agencies 
for students with disabilities.  These students require 
services that address academic, social-emotional, and 
other unique needs as identified in their Individualized 
Education Programs (IEPs).  The students’ IEP teams 
recommended placement at a nonpublic school and/or a 
nonpublic agency for services as necessary, pursuant to 
an IEP or settlement agreement. 

RATIONALE: 

The District is required to provide appropriate education, at no cost to parents, for all students 
with exceptional needs who reside within the District.  If a program is not available, necessary 
contract services are required through a private provider. 

LCAP Goal 2.2:  Support learning opportunities for current special education students as 
provided in their Individualized Education Programs (IEPs). 

FUNDING: 

Special Education:  Not to Exceed $336,984.86 

RECOMENDATION:  

Approve the continuing master contracts and/or individual service agreements with nonpublic 
schools and agencies for students with disabilities for the 2018-19 school year. 

ITEM SUMMARY: 
• Agreement Starts: July 1, 2018

• Agreement Ends: June 30, 2019

• Renewable according to students’
IEPs

• 4 students will be served

• Annual cost: $336,984.86

• Required to comply with students’
IEPs

11.0



Continuing Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic 
Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2017-18 School Year 

Board Meeting: June 26, 2018 

Del Sol School: 

Student #: Amount: 

400634 
420732 
428953 

$ 54,104 
$ 55,705 
$ 51,438 

Total Not to Exceed:  $161,247 

Devereux Colorado: 

Student #: Amount: 

367981 $ 175,737.86 

Total Not to Exceed: $ 175,737.86 



















































































   4/1/2018 
Santa Ana Unified School District and DEVEREUX COLORADO 

NONPUBLIC, NONSECTARIAN 

SCHOOL/AGENCY SERVICES 

MASTER CONTRACT 

2018-2019 



4/1/18 
Santa Ana Unified School District and DEVEREUX COLORADO 

MASTER CONTRACT 
GENERAL AGREEMENT FOR NONSECTARIAN,  
NONPUBLIC SCHOOL AND AGENCY SERVICES 

X Nonpublic School (NPS) 

Nonpublic Agency (NPA) 

Type of Contract: 

X Master Contract for fiscal year with Individual Service Agreements (ISA) to be approved throughout the 
term of this contract. 

Individual Master Contract for a specific student incorporating the Individual Service Agreement (ISA) 
into the terms of this Individual Master Contract specific to a single student. 

Interim Contract: an extension of the previous fiscal years approved contracts and rates.  The sole purpose 
of this Interim Contract is to provide for ongoing funding at the prior year’s rates for ninety (90) days at 
the discretion of the LEA and CONTRACTOR.  Expiration Date:___________ 

When this section is included as part of any Master Contract, the changes specified above shall amend Section 4 
– Term of Master Contract.

District SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Contract Year  2018-2019 



 4/1/18 
Santa Ana Unified School District and DEVEREUX COLORADO 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

I.   GENERAL PROVISIONS 

1. MASTER CONTRACT 1 
2. CERTIFICATIONS  AND LICENSES 1 
3. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS, STATUTES, REGULATIONS 2 
4. TERM OF MASTER CONTRACT 2 
5. INTEGRATION/CONTINUANCE OF CONTRACT FOLLOWING

EXPIRATION OR TERMINATION 3 
6. INDIVIDUAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 3 
7. DEFINITIONS 4 

II. ADMINISTRATION OF CONTRACT

8. NOTICES 5 
9. MAINTENANCE OF RECORDS 5 
10. SEVERABILITY CLAUSE 6 
11. SUCCESSORS IN INTEREST 6 
12. VENUE AND GOVERNING LAW 6 
13. MODIFICATIONS AND AMENDMENTS REQUIRED TO

CONFORM TO LEGAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE GUIDELINES 6 
14. TERMINATION 7 
15. INSURANCE 7 
16. INDEMNIFICATION AND HOLD HARMLESS 8 
17. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 9 
18. SUBCONTRACTING 9 
19. CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 10 
20. NON-DISCRIMINATION 10 

III. EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM

21. FREE AND APPROPRIATE PUBLIC EDUCATION 10 
22. GENERAL PROGRAM OF INSTRUCTION 11 
23. INSTRUCTIONAL MINUTES 12 
24. CLASS SIZE 12 
25. CALENDARS 13 
26. DATA REPORTING 14 
27. LEAST RESTRICTIVE ENVIRONMENT/DUAL ENROLLMENT 14 
28. STATEWIDE ACHIEVEMENT TESTING AND HIGH SCHOOL

EXIT EXAMINATION 14 
29. DISTRICT MANDATED ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS 15 
30. POSITIVE BEHAVIOR INTERVENTIONS 15 
31. STUDENT DISCIPLINE 16 
32. IEP TEAM MEETINGS 16 
33. SURROGATE PARENTS 17 
34. DUE PROCESS PROCEEDINGS 17 
35. COMPLAINT PROCEDURES 17 
36. LEA STUDENT PROGRESS REPORTS/REPORT CARD

AND ASSESSMENTS 18 
37. TRANSCRIPTS 19 
38. LEA STUDENT CHANGE OF RESIDENCE 19 
39. WITHDRAWAL OF LEA STUDENT FROM PROGRAM 19 



 4/1/18 
Santa Ana Unified School District and DEVEREUX COLORADO 

40. PARENT ACCESS 19 
41. SERVICES AND SUPERVISION AND PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT 19 
42. LICENSED CHILDREN’S INSTITUTION CONTRACTORS 20 
43. STATE MEAL MANDATE 20 
44. MONITORING 21 

IV. PERSONNEL

45. CLEARANCE REQUIREMENTS 21 
46. STAFF QUALIFICATIONS 22 
47. VERIFICATION OF LICENSES, CREDENTIALS AND

OTHER DOCUMENTS 22 
48. STAFF ABSENCE 23 
49. STAFF PROFESSIONAL BEHAVIOR WHEN PROVIDING SERVICES AT SCHOOL

OR SCHOOL RELATED EVENTS OR AT SCHOOL FACILITY AND/OR IN THE HOME 23 

V.    HEALTH AND SAFETY MANDATES 

50. HEALTH AND SAFETY 24 
51. FACILITIES AND FACILITIES MODIFICATION 24 
52. ADMINISTRATION OF MEDICATION 24 
53. INCIDENT/ACCIDENT REPORTING 24 
54. CHILD ABUSE REPORTING 25 
55. SEXUAL HARASSMENT/DISCRIMINATION 25 
56. REPORTING OF MISSING CHILDREN 25 

VI. FINANCIAL

57. ENROLLMENT, CONTRACTING, SERVICE TRACKING,

ATTENDANCE REPORTING AND BILLING PROCEDURES 25 
58. RIGHT TO WITHHOLD PAYMENT 26 
59. PAYMENT FROM OUTSIDE AGENCIES 28 
60. PAYMENT FOR ABSENCES 28 
61. INSPECTION AND AUDIT 29 
62. RATE SCHEDULE 30 
63. DEBARMENT CERTIFICATION 30 

EXHIBIT A: RATES 32 
EXHIBIT B: INDIVIDUAL SERVICES 

AGREEMENT 34 
EXHIBIT C: NOTICES 36 



- 1 - 
 4/1/18  
Santa Ana Unified School District and DEVEREUX COLORADO 

NONPUBLIC SCHOOL/AGENCY/RELATED SERVICES PROVIDER: 

NONPUBLIC, NONSECTARIAN SCHOOL/AGENCY SERVICES 
MASTER CONTRACT 

AUTHORIZATION FOR MASTER CONTRACT AND GENERAL PROVISIONS 

1. MASTER CONTRACT

This Master Contract is entered into this 26th_ day of June, 2018, between the
Santa Ana Unified School District (hereinafter referred to as “District” or local educational agency
“LEA”) and ____Devereux Colorado__ (hereinafter referred to as “CONTRACTOR”) for the
purpose of providing special education and/or related services to District students with exceptional
needs under the authorization of California Education Code sections 56157, 56361 and 56365 et seq.
and Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations section 3000 et seq., AB490 (Chapter 862, Statutes
of 2003) and AB1858 (Chapter 914, Statutes of 2004).  It is understood that this agreement does not
commit the District to pay for special education and/or related services provided to any District
student, or CONTRACTOR to provide such special education and/or related services, unless and
until an authorized LEA representative approves the provision of special education and/or related
services by CONTRACTOR.

Upon acceptance of a student, LEA shall submit to CONTRACTOR an Individual Services
Agreement (hereinafter referred to as “ISA”). Unless otherwise agreed in writing, the ISA shall
acknowledge CONTRACTOR’s obligation to provide all services specified in the student’s
Individualized Education Plan (hereinafter referred to as “IEP”).  The ISA shall be executed within
ninety (90) days of an LEA student’s enrollment. LEA and CONTRACTOR shall enter into an ISA
for each LEA student served by CONTRACTOR.

Unless placement is made pursuant to an Office of Administrative Hearings (hereinafter referred to
as “OAH”) order, a lawfully executed agreement between LEA and parent, authorized by LEA for a
transfer student pursuant to California Education Code section 56325, or otherwise authorized by
LEA without a signed IEP, LEA is not responsible for the costs associated with nonpublic school
placement until the date on which an IEP team meeting is convened, the IEP team determines that a
nonpublic school placement is appropriate, and the IEP is signed by the LEA student’s parent.

2. CERTIFICATIONS AND LICENSES

CONTRACTOR shall be certified by the California Department of Education (hereinafter referred to
as “CDE”) as a nonpublic, nonsectarian school/agency.  All nonpublic school and nonpublic agency
services shall be provided consistent with the area of certification specified by CDE Certification and
as defined in California Education Code, section 56366 et seq. and within the professional scope of
practice of each provider’s license, certification and/or credential.  In addition to meeting the
certification requirements of the State of California, a CONTRACTOR that operates a program
outside of this State shall be certified or licensed by that state to provide, respectively, special
education and related services and designated instruction and related services to pupils under the
federal Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (20 U.S.C. Sec. 1400 et seq.).

 2018-2019 CONTRACT NUMBER: 

LEA: Santa Ana Unified School District 



- 2 - 
 4/1/18  
Santa Ana Unified School District and DEVEREUX COLORADO 

If CONTRACTOR is a licensed children’s institution (hereinafter referred to as “LCI”), 
CONTRACTOR shall be licensed by the state, or other public agency having delegated authority by 
contract with the state to license, to provide nonmedical care to children, including, but not limited 
to, individuals with exceptional needs.  The LCI must also comply with all licensing requirements 
relevant to the protection of the child, and have a special permit, if necessary, to meet the needs of 
each child so placed.  If the CONTRACTOR operates a program outside of California and provides 
services to LEA students in such out-of-state program, CONTRACTOR must obtain all required 
licenses from the appropriate licensing agency in both California and in the state where the LCI is 
located.  

A current copy of CONTRACTOR’s licenses and nonpublic school/agency certifications, or a 
validly issued waiver of any such certification, must be provided to LEA on or before the date this 
Master Contract is executed by CONTRACTOR. CONTRACTOR must immediately (and under no 
circumstances longer than three (3) calendar days) notify LEA if any such licenses, certifications or 
waivers are expired, suspended, revoked, rescinded, or subject to a pending administrative or legal 
complaint or lawsuit, or otherwise nullified during the effective period of this Master Contract. If any 
such licenses, certifications or waivers are expired, suspended, revoked, rescinded, or otherwise 
nullified during the effective period of this Master Contract, this Master Contract shall terminate as 
of the date of such action. 

With respect to CONTRACTOR’s certification, failure to notify the LEA and CDE of any changes 
in: (1) credentialed/licensed staff; (2) ownership; (3) management and/or control of the agency; (4) 
major modification or relocation of facilities; or (5) significant modification of the program, 
constitutes a breach of the Master Contract and may result in the termination of this Master Contract 
by the LEA and/or suspension or revocation of CDE certification. 

Total student enrollment shall be limited to capacity as stated on CDE certification.  Total class size 
shall be limited to capacity as stated in Section 24 of the Master Contract. 

3. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS, STATUTES, REGULATIONS

During the term of this Master Contract, CONTRACTOR shall comply with all applicable federal,
state, and local statutes, laws, ordinances, rules, policies, and regulations including but not limited to
the provision of special education and/or related services, facilities for individuals with exceptional
needs, pupil enrollment, attendance and transfer, corporal punishment, pupil discipline, and positive
behavioral interventions.

CONTRACTOR acknowledges and understands that LEA may report to the CDE any violations of
the provisions of this Master Contract, and that this may result in the suspension and/or revocation of
CDE nonpublic school/agency certification pursuant to California Education Code section
56366.4(a).

4. TERM OF MASTER CONTRACT

The term of this Master Contract shall be from July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 (Title 5 California Code
of Regulations section 3062(a)) unless otherwise stated.  Neither the CONTRACTOR nor the LEA is
required to renew this Master Contract in subsequent contract years.  However, the parties
acknowledge that any subsequent Master Contract is to be renegotiated prior to June 30, 2019.  In the
event a Master Contract is not renegotiated by June 30th, an interim contract may be made available
as mutually agreed upon for up to 90 days from July 1 of the new fiscal year. (Title 5, California
Code of Regulations, Section 3062(d).)  No Master Contract will be offered unless and until all of
the contracting requirements have been satisfied.  The offer of a Master Contract to a
CONTRACTOR is at the sole discretion of the LEA.  Requests for renegotiation of any rate,
including but not limited to, related services for the subsequent contract year, are to be submitted in



- 3 - 
 4/1/18  
Santa Ana Unified School District and DEVEREUX COLORADO 

writing to Orange County Department of Education, Special Education Division, 200 Kalmus Drive, 
P.O. Box 9050, Costa Mesa, CA 92628-9050 prior to January 31, 2019.   

5. INTEGRATION/CONTINUANCE OF CONTRACT FOLLOWING EXPIRATION
OR TERMINATION

This Master Contract includes each Individual Services Agreement which is incorporated herein by
this reference.  This Master Contract supersedes any prior or contemporaneous written or oral
understanding or agreement.  This Master Contract may be amended only by written amendment
executed by both parties.

CONTRACTOR shall provide the LEA with all information as requested in writing to secure a
Master Contract or a renewal.

At a minimum, such information shall include copies of teacher credentials and clearance, insurance
documentation and CDE certification.  The LEA may require additional information as applicable. If
the application packet is not completed and returned to the LEA, no Master Contract will be issued.
If CONTRACTOR does not return the Master Contract to the LEA duly signed by an authorized
representative within ninety (90) calendar days of issuance by LEA, the new contract rates will not
take effect until the newly executed Master Contract is received by the LEA and will not be
retroactive to the first day of the new Master Contract’s effective date.  If CONTRACTOR fails to
execute the new Master Contract within such ninety (90) calendar day period, all payments shall
cease until such time as the new Master Contract is signed.  (California Education Code sections
56366(c)(1) and (2).)  In the event that this Master Contract expires or terminates, CONTRACTOR
and LEA shall continue to be bound to all of the terms and conditions of the most recent executed
Master Contract between CONTRACTOR and LEA for so long as CONTRACTOR is servicing
authorized LEA students at the direction of the LEA.

6. INDIVIDUAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Master Contract shall include an ISA developed for each LEA student for whom
CONTRACTOR is to provide special education and/or related services.  An ISA shall be
substantially similar in form and content to the ISA set forth in Exhibit B, attached hereto and
incorporated herein by reference. An ISA shall only be issued for LEA students enrolled with the
approval of the LEA pursuant to Education Code section 56366(a)(2)(A).  An ISA may be effective
for more than one contract year provided that there is a concurrent Master Contract in effect.  In the
event that this Master Contract expires or terminates, CONTRACTOR shall continue to be bound to
all of the terms and conditions of the most recent executed ISAs between CONTRACTOR and LEA
for so long as CONTRACTOR is servicing authorized LEA students.

Any and all changes to a LEA student’s educational placement/program provided under this Master
Contract and/or an ISA shall be made solely on the basis of a revision to the LEA student’s IEP.  At
any time during the term of this Master Contract, a LEA student’s parent, CONTRACTOR, or LEA
may request a review of a LEA student’s IEP subject to all procedural safeguards required by law.

Unless otherwise provided in this Master Contract, the CONTRACTOR shall provide all services
specified in the IEP unless the CONTRACTOR and the LEA agree otherwise in the ISA (California
Education Code sections 56366(a)(5) and 3062(e)).  In the event the CONTRACTOR is unable to
provide a specific service at any time during the life of the ISA, the CONTRACTOR shall notify the
LEA in writing within five (5) business days of the last date a service was provided.

If a parent or LEA contests the termination of an ISA by initiating a due process proceeding with the
OAH, CONTRACTOR shall abide by the “stay-put” requirement of state and federal law unless the



- 4 - 
 4/1/18  
Santa Ana Unified School District and DEVEREUX COLORADO 

parent agrees otherwise.  CONTRACTOR shall abide by the “stay-put” requirement of state and 
federal law when placement in an interim alternative educational setting is made by the LEA or 
OAH consistent with 20 U.S.C. section 1415(k)(1).  CONTRACTOR shall adhere to all the LEA 
requirements concerning changes in placement.  

Disagreements between the LEA and CONTRACTOR concerning the formulation of an ISA or the 
Master Contract may be appealed to the County Superintendent of Schools of the County where the 
LEA is located, or the State Superintendent of Public Instruction pursuant to the provisions of 
California Education Code section 56366(c)(2). Nothing herein shall limit LEA or CONTRACTOR 
from engaging in alternative dispute resolution.  CONTRACTOR disagrees with the language of 
Education Code section 56366(c)(2), and nothing herein shall constitute a waiver by 
CONTRACTOR of its rights to challenge that provision. 

7. DEFINITIONS

The following definitions shall apply for purposes of this contract:

a. The term “CONTRACTOR” means a nonpublic, nonsectarian school/agency certified by the
California Department of Education and identified in Paragraph 1 above.

b. The term “authorized LEA representative” means a LEA administrator designated to be
responsible for nonpublic school/agencies.

c. The term “credential” means a valid credential, life diploma, permit, or document in special
education or pupil personnel services issued by, or under the jurisdiction of, the State Board
of Education if issued prior to 1970 or the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing,
which entitles the holder thereof to perform services for which certification qualifications are
required as defined in Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations section 3001(g).

d. The term "qualified" means that a person holds a certificate, permit or other document
equivalent to that which staff in a public school are required to hold to provide special
education and designated instruction and services, and has met federal and state certification,
licensing, registration, or other comparable requirements which apply to the area in which he
or she is providing special education or related services, including those requirements set
forth in Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations sections 3064 and 3065, or, in the
absence of such requirements, the state-education-agency-approved or recognized
requirements, and adheres to the standards of professional practice established in federal and
state law or regulation, including the standards contained in the California Business and
Professions Code.  Nothing in this definition shall be construed as restricting the activities of
services of a graduate needing direct hours leading to licensure, or of a student teacher or
intern leading to a graduate degree at an accredited or approved college or university, as
authorized by state laws or regulations.

e. The term “license” means a valid nonexpired document issued by a licensing agency within
the Department of Consumer Affairs or other state licensing office authorized to grant
licenses and authorizing the bearer of the document to provide certain professional services,
including but not limited to mental health and board and care services at a residential
placement, or refer to themselves using a specified professional title.  If a license is not
available through an appropriate state licensing agency, a certificate of registration with the
appropriate professional organization at the national or state level which has standards
established for the certificate that are equivalent to a license, shall be deemed to be a license
as defined in Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations section 3001(r).



- 5 - 
 4/1/18  
Santa Ana Unified School District and DEVEREUX COLORADO 

f. Parent means a biological or adoptive parent unless the biological or adoptive parent does
not have legal authority to make educational decisions for the child, a guardian generally
authorized to act as the child’s parent or authorized to make educational decisions for the
child, an individual acting in the place of a biological or adoptive parent, including a
grandparent, stepparent, or other relative with whom the child lives, or an individual who is
legally responsible for the child’s welfare,  a surrogate parent, a foster parent if the authority
of the biological or adoptive parent to make educational decisions on the child’s behalf has
been specifically limited by court order in accordance with Code of Federal Regulations
300.30(b)(1) or (2).  Parent does not include the state or any political subdivision of
government or the nonpublic school or agency under contract with the LEA for the provision
of special education or designated instruction and services for a child. (California Education
Code section 56028).

g. The term “days” means calendar days unless otherwise specified.

h. The phrase “billable day” means a school day in which instructional minutes meet or exceed
those in comparable LEA programs.

i. The phrase “billable day of attendance” means a school day as defined in California
Education Code Section 46307, in which a LEA student is in attendance and in which
instructional minutes meet or exceed those in comparable LEA programs unless otherwise
stipulated in an IEP or ISA.

j. It is understood that the term “Master Contract” also means “Agreement” and is referred to
as such in this document.

ADMINISTRATION OF CONTRACT 

8. NOTICES

All notices provided for by this Master Contract shall be in writing.  Notices shall be mailed by first
class mail deposited with the United States Postal Service or delivered by hand and shall be effective
as of the date of receipt by addressee. E-mail notifications may be used provided that a hard copy is
also mailed by first class mail deposited with the United States Postal Service or delivered by hand
and shall be effective as of the date of receipt by addressee via first class mail or hand delivery.

All notices mailed to the LEA shall be addressed to the person, or his/her designee as indicated on
Exhibit C, attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.  Notices to CONTRACTOR shall
be addressed as indicated on signature page of this Master Contract.

9. MAINTENANCE OF RECORDS

All records shall be maintained by CONTRACTOR as required by state and federal laws and
regulations.  Notwithstanding the foregoing sentence, CONTRACTOR shall maintain all records for
at least five (5) years after the termination of this Master Contract.  For purposes of this Master
Contract, “records” shall include, but not be limited to student records as defined by California
Education Code section 49061(b) including electronically stored information; cost data records as set
forth in Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations section 3061; registers and roll books of
teachers and/or daily service providers; daily service logs and notes and other documents used to
record the provision of related services including supervision; daily service logs and notes used to
record the provision of services provided through additional instructional assistants, NPA behavior
intervention aides, and bus aides; absence verification records (parent/doctor notes, telephone logs,
and related documents) if the CONTRACTOR is funded for excused absences, however, such
records are not required if positive attendance is required; bus rosters; staff lists specifying



- 6 - 
 4/1/18  
Santa Ana Unified School District and DEVEREUX COLORADO 

credentials held and documents evidencing other staff qualifications, social security numbers, dates 
of hire, and dates of termination; records of employee training and certification, staff time sheets; 
non-paid staff and volunteer sign-in sheets; transportation and other related services subcontracts; 
school calendars; bell/class schedules when applicable; liability and worker’s compensation 
insurance policies; state nonpublic school and/or agency certifications by-laws; lists of current board 
of directors/trustees, if incorporated; documents evidencing financial expenditures; federal/state 
payroll quarterly reports; and bank statements and canceled checks or facsimile thereof.   

CONTRACTOR shall maintain LEA student records in a secure location to ensure confidentiality 
and prevent unauthorized access.  CONTRACTOR shall maintain a current list of the names and 
positions of CONTRACTOR’s employees who have access to confidential records.  
CONTRACTOR shall maintain an access log for each LEA student’s record which lists all persons, 
agencies, or organizations requesting or receiving information from the record. Such log shall be 
maintained as required by California Education Code section 49064 and include the name, title, 
agency/organization affiliation, and date/time of access for each individual requesting or receiving 
information from the LEA student’s record.  Such log needs to record access to the LEA student’s 
records by: (a) the LEA student’s parent; (b) an individual to whom written consent has been 
executed by the LEA student’s parent; or (c) employees of LEA or CONTRACTOR having a 
legitimate educational interest in requesting or receiving information from the record.  
CONTRACTOR/LEA shall maintain copies of any written parental concerns granting access to 
student records.  For purposes of this paragraph, “employees of LEA or CONTRACTOR” do not 
include subcontractors.  CONTRACTOR shall grant parents access to student records, and comply 
with parents’ requests for copies of student records, as required by state and federal laws and 
regulations.  CONTRACTOR agrees, in the event of school or agency closure, to forward all records 
within five (5) business days to LEA.  These shall include, but not limited to, current transcripts, 
IEP/ISPs, and reports. CONTRACTOR acknowledges and agrees that all student records maintained 
by CONTRACTOR as required by state and federal laws and regulations are the property of LEA 
and must be returned to LEA without dissemination to any other entity.  

10. SEVERABILITY CLAUSE

If any provision of this Master Contract is held, in whole or in part, to be unenforceable for any
reason, the remainder of that provision and of the entire Agreement shall be severable and remain in
effect.

11. SUCCESSORS IN INTEREST

This contract binds CONTRACTOR’s successors and assignees. CONTRACTOR shall notify the
LEA of any change of ownership or corporate control.

12. VENUE AND GOVERNING LAW

The laws of the State of California shall govern the terms and conditions of this Master Contract with
venue in Orange County.

13. MODIFICATIONS AND AMENDMENTS REQUIRED TO CONFORM TO LEGAL AND
ADMINISTRATIVE GUIDELINES

This Master Contract may be modified or amended to conform to administrative and statutory
guidelines issued by any state, federal or local governmental agency.  The party seeking such
modification shall provide thirty (30) days’ notice of any such changes or modifications made to
conform to administrative or statutory guidelines and a copy of the statute or regulation upon which



- 7 - 
 4/1/18  
Santa Ana Unified School District and DEVEREUX COLORADO 

the modification or changes are based.  If the parties cannot agree on such modifications or 
amendments, this Master Contract may be terminated in accordance with Paragraph 14. 

14. TERMINATION

This Master Contract or an Individual Service Agreement may be terminated for cause.  The cause
shall not be the availability of a public class initiated during the period of the Master Contract or ISA
unless the parent agrees to the transfer of the student to the public school program at an IEP team
meeting.  To terminate the Master Contract for cause, either party shall give twenty (20) days prior
written notice to the other party (California Education Code section 56366(a)(4)). At the time of
termination, CONTRACTOR shall provide to the LEA any and all documents CONTRACTOR is
required to maintain under this Master Contract.  ISAs are void upon termination of this Master
Contract, except as specified above in Paragraph 5.  CONTRACTOR or the LEA may also terminate
an individual ISA for cause.  To terminate the ISA, either party shall also give twenty (20) days prior
written notice to the other.

15. INSURANCE

CONTRACTOR shall, at his, her, or its sole cost and expense, maintain in full force and effect,
during the term of this Agreement, the following insurance coverage from a California licensed
and/or admitted insurer with an A minus (A-), VII, or better rating from A.M. Best, sufficient to
cover any claims, damages, liabilities, costs and expenses (including counsel fees) arising out of or
in connection with CONTRACTOR’S fulfillment of any of its obligations under this Agreement:

A. Commercial General Liability Insurance, including both bodily injury and property 
damage, with minimum limits as follows: 

 $1,000,000 per occurrence 
 $       5,000 medical expenses 
 $1,000,000 personal & adv. injury 
 $2,000,000 general aggregate 
 $5,000,000 sexual abuse or molestation per occurrence for NPS/RTC 
$3,000,000 sexual abuse or molestation per occurrence for NPS 
$3,000,000 sexual abuse or molestation per occurrence for NPA 

B. Auto Liability Insurance.  To the extent vehicles are used to transport students, such 
vehicles shall have liability coverage of not less than $10,000,000 million per 
occurrence combined single limit.   

If CONTRACTOR uses a vehicle to travel to/from school sites, between schools 
and/or to/from students’ homes or other locations as an approved service location by 
the LEA, CONTRACTOR must comply with State of California auto insurance 
requirements and maintain liability coverage with minimum limits of $1,000,000 
combined single limit per occurrence. 

C. Workers’ Compensation and Employers Liability Insurance in a form and amount 
covering CONTRACTOR’S full liability under the California Workers’ Compensation 
Insurance and Safety Act and in accordance with applicable state and federal laws. 

 Part A – Statutory Limits 
 Part B - $1,000,000/$1,000,000/$1,000,000 Employers Liability 



- 8 - 
 4/1/18  
Santa Ana Unified School District and DEVEREUX COLORADO 

D. Errors & Omissions (E & O)/Malpractice (Professional Liability) coverage with 
the following limits: 

 $1,000,000 per occurrence 
 $2,000,000 general aggregate 

E.      CONTRACTOR, upon execution of this Master Contract and periodically thereafter 
upon request, shall furnish the LEA with certificates of insurance and endorsements 
evidencing such coverage.  The certificate of insurance shall include a thirty (30) day 
non-renewal, cancellation or modification notice provision.  The Commercial General 
Liability and Automobile Liability policy shall name the LEA, District’s Board of 
Education, agents, employees and volunteers as additional insured’s on all insurance 
policies and premiums shall be paid by CONTRACTOR and shall be deemed included 
in CONTRACTOR’s obligations under this contract at no additional charge. 

F. Unless CONTRACTOR is insured under the California Private Schools Self Insurance 
Group (CAPS SIG) or a similar self-insurance group, any deductibles or self-insured 
retentions above $100,000 must be declared to and approved by the LEA.  At its option, 
the LEA may require the CONTRACTOR, at the CONTRACTOR’s sole cost, to: (a) 
cause its insurer to reduce to levels specified by the LEA or eliminate such deductibles or 
self-insured retentions with respect to the LEA, its officials and employees or (b) procure 
a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related investigation. 

G. For any claims related to the services provided by CONTRACTOR, the 
CONTRACTOR’s insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respects the LEA, its 
subsidiaries, officials and employees.   Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the 
LEA, its subsidiaries, officials and employees shall be excess of the CONTRACTOR's 
insurance and shall not contribute with it. 

H. All Certificates of Insurance shall reference the contract number, name of the school 
or agency submitting the certificate, and the location of the school or agency 
submitting the certificate on the certificate. 

If the LEA or CONTRACTOR determines that changes in insurance coverage obligations under this 
section is necessary, either party may reopen negotiations to modify the insurance obligations. 

16. INDEMNIFICATION AND HOLD HARMLESS

To the fullest extent allowed by law, CONTRACTOR shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless
LEA and its directors, officers, agents, employees and guests against any claim or demand arising
from any actual or alleged act, error, or omission by CONTRACTOR or its directors, officers,
agents, employees, volunteers or guests arising from CONTRACTOR’s duties and obligations
described in this Agreement or imposed by law.

To the fullest extent allowed by law, LEA shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless
CONTRACTOR and its directors, officers, agents, employees and guests against any claim or
demand arising from any actual or alleged act, error, or omission by LEA or its directors, officers,
agents, employees, volunteers or guests arising from LEA’s duties and obligations described in this
Agreement or imposed by law.



- 9 - 
 4/1/18  
Santa Ana Unified School District and DEVEREUX COLORADO 

17. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

Nothing herein contained shall be construed to imply a joint venture, co-principal, partnership, 
principal-agent, employer-employee, or co-employer relationship between the LEA and 
CONTRACTOR.  CONTRACTOR shall provide all services under this Agreement as an 
independent contractor, and neither party shall have the authority to bind or make any commitment 
on behalf of the other.  Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be deemed to create any 
association, partnership, joint venture or relationship of principal and agent, master and servant, or 
employer and employee between the parties or any affiliates of the parties, or between the LEA and 
any individual assigned by CONTRACTOR to perform any services for the LEA.   

If the LEA is held to be a partner, joint venturer, co-principal, employer or co-employer of 
CONTRACTOR based on any acts or omissions of CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR shall 
indemnify and hold harmless the LEA from and against any and all claims for loss, liability, or 
damages arising from that holding, as well as any expenses, costs, taxes, penalties and interest 
charges incurred by the LEA as a result of that holding.  If CONTRACTOR is held to be a partner, 
joint venturer, co-principal, employer, or co-employer of the LEA based on any acts or omissions of 
LEA, LEA shall indemnify and hold harmless the CONTRACTOR from and against any and all 
claims for loss, liability, or damages arising from that holding, as well as any expenses, costs, taxes, 
penalties and interest charges incurred by the LEA as a result of that holding. 

18. SUBCONTRACTING

CONTRACTOR shall provide written notification to LEA before subcontracting for special 
education and/or related services pursuant to this Master Contract.  CONTRACTOR’s written 
notification shall include the specific special education and/or related service to be subcontracted, 
including the corresponding hourly rate or fee.  In the event LEA determines that it can provide the 
subcontracted service(s) at a lower rate, LEA may elect to provide such service(s).  If LEA elects to 
provide such service(s), LEA shall provide written notification to CONTRACTOR within five (5) 
days of receipt of CONTRACTOR’s original notice and CONTRACTOR shall not subcontract for 
said service(s).  

CONTRACTOR shall incorporate all of the provisions of this Master Contract in all subcontracts 
unless written approval for any change is first obtained by the LEA.  Furthermore, when 
CONTRACTOR enters into subcontracts for the provision of special education and/or related 
services (including without limitation transportation) for any LEA student, CONTRACTOR shall 
cause each subcontractor to procure and maintain insurance during the term of each subcontract. 
Such subcontractor’s insurance shall comply with the provisions of Section 15.  Each subcontractor 
shall furnish the LEA with original endorsements and certificates of insurance effecting coverage 
required by Section 15.  The endorsements are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to 
bind coverage on its behalf.  LEA may request that the certificates and endorsements be completed on 
forms provided by the LEA.  All certificates and endorsements are to be received and approved by the 
LEA before the subcontractor’s work commences.  The Commercial General Liability and Automobile 
Liability policies shall name the LEA and the LEA/District Board of Education, agents, employees and 
volunteers as additional insured. If LEA does not approve the subcontractor’s insurance, the LEA shall 
provide CONTRACTOR notice within fifteen (15) days.  

As an alternative to the LEA's forms, a subcontractor’s insurer may provide complete, certified copies of 
all required insurance policies, including endorsements affecting the coverage required by this Master 
Contract.  All Certificates of Insurance shall reference the LEA contract number, name of the school or 
agency submitting the certificate, indication if nonpublic school or nonpublic agency, and the 
location of the school or agency submitting the certificate.  In addition, all sub-contractors must meet 



- 10 - 
 4/1/18  
Santa Ana Unified School District and DEVEREUX COLORADO 

the requirements as contained in Section 45 (Clearance Requirements) and Section 46 (Staff 
Qualifications) of this Master Contract. 

19. CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

CONTRACTOR shall provide to the LEA, upon request, a copy of its current bylaws and a current
list of its Board of Directors (or Trustees), if it is incorporated.  This can be provided via e-mail to
the SELPA Director of the LEA.  CONTRACTOR and any member of its Board of Directors (or
Trustees) shall avoid any relationship with the LEA that constitutes or may constitute a conflict of
interest pursuant to California Education Code section 56042 including, but not limited to,
employment with LEA, provision of private party assessments and/or reports, and attendance at IEP
team meetings acting as a student’s advocate.  Pursuant to California Education Code section 56042,
an attorney or advocate for a parent of an individual with exceptional needs shall not recommend
placement at CONTRACTOR’s facility if the attorney or advocate is employed or contracted by the
CONTRACTOR, or will receive a benefit from the CONTRACTOR, or otherwise has a conflict of
interest.

Unless CONTRACTOR and the LEA otherwise agree in writing, the LEA shall neither execute an
ISA with CONTRACTOR nor amend an existing ISA for a LEA student when a recommendation for
special education and/or related services is based in whole or in part on assessment(s) or reports
provided by CONTRACTOR to the LEA student without prior written authorization by LEA. This
paragraph shall apply to CONTRACTOR regardless of when an assessment is performed or a report
is prepared (i.e., before or after the LEA student is enrolled in CONTRACTOR’s school/agency) or
whether an assessment of the LEA student is performed or a report is prepared in the normal course
of the services provided to the LEA student by CONTRACTOR. To avoid a conflict of interest, and
in order to ensure the appropriateness of an Independent Educational Evaluation (hereinafter referred
to as “IEE”) and its recommendations, the LEA may, in its discretion, not fund an IEE by an
evaluator who provides ongoing service(s) or is sought to provide service(s) to the student for whom
the IEE is requested.  Likewise, the LEA may, in its discretion, not fund services through the
evaluator whose IEE the District agrees to fund.   When no other appropriate assessor is available,
the LEA may request and if CONTRACTOR agrees, the CONTRACTOR may provide an IEE.

CONTRACTOR shall not admit a student living within the jurisdictional boundaries of the LEA on a
private pay or tuition free “scholarship” basis and concurrently or subsequently advise/request
parent(s) to pursue funding for the admitted school year from the LEA through due process
proceedings.

20. NON-DISCRIMINATION

CONTRACTOR shall not unlawfully discriminate on the basis of race, religion, sex, national origin,
age, sexual orientation, disability or any other classification protected by federal or state law, in
employment or operation of its programs.

EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM 

21. FREE AND APPROPRIATE PUBLIC EDUCATION

LEA shall provide CONTRACTOR with a copy of the IEP including the Individualized Transition
Plan (hereinafter referred to as “ITP”) of each LEA student served by CONTRACTOR.
CONTRACTOR shall provide to each LEA student special education and/or related services
(including transition services) within the nonpublic school or nonpublic agency consistent with the
LEA student’s IEP and as specified in the ISA.  If CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic school,



- 11 - 
 4/1/18  
Santa Ana Unified School District and DEVEREUX COLORADO 

CONTRACTOR shall not accept a LEA student if it cannot provide or ensure the provision of the 
services outlined in the student’s IEP.   

Unless otherwise agreed to between CONTRACTOR and LEA, CONTRACTOR shall be 
responsible for the provision of all appropriate supplies, equipment, and/or facilities for LEA 
students, as specified in the LEA student’s IEP and ISA.  If an IEP team determines that a LEA 
student requires an assistive technology device based on an assessment, or requires low incidence 
equipment for eligible students with low incidence disabilities, LEA shall provide such assistive 
technology device or low incidence equipment when specified in the student’s IEP and ISA, and if 
necessary, provide training on the use of the device/equipment. Such device/equipment remains the 
property of the LEA and shall be returned to the LEA when the IEP team determines the 
device/equipment is no longer needed or when the student is no longer enrolled in the nonpublic 
school. CONTRACTOR shall make no charge of any kind to parents for special education and/or 
related services as specified in the LEA student’s IEP and ISA (including, but not limited to, 
screenings, assessments, or interviews that occur prior to or as a condition of the LEA student’s 
enrollment under the terms of this Master Contract).  CONTRACTOR may charge a LEA student’s 
parent(s) for services and/or activities not necessary for the LEA student to receive a free appropriate 
public education after: (a) verification that any such charge or fee is not a “pupil fee” under 
Education Code section 49010 et. seq.; (b) written notification to the LEA student’s parent(s) of the 
cost and voluntary nature of the services and/or activities; and (c) receipt by the LEA of the written 
notification and a written acknowledgment signed by the LEA student’s parent(s) of the cost and 
voluntary nature of the services and/or activities. CONTRACTOR shall adhere to all LEA guidelines 
as well as all California state laws, regulations and guidelines prohibiting pupil fees, deposits or 
other charges. 

Voluntary services and/or activities not necessary for the LEA student to receive a free appropriate 
public education shall not interfere with the LEA student’s receipt of special education and/or related 
services as specified in the LEA student’s IEP and ISA unless the LEA, CONTRACTOR and parent 
agree otherwise in writing. 

22. GENERAL PROGRAM OF INSTRUCTION

All nonpublic school and nonpublic agency services shall be provided consistent with the area of 
certification specified by CDE Certification and as defined in California Education Code section 
56366 et seq. and shall ensure that facilities are adequate to provide LEA students with an 
environment, which meets all pertinent health and safety regulations.  

When CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic school, CONTRACTOR’s general program of instruction 
shall: (a) utilize evidence-based practices and predictors and be consistent with LEA’s standards 
regarding the particular course of study and curriculum; (b) include curriculum that addresses 
mathematics, literacy and the use of educational technology and transition services; (c) be consistent 
with CDE’s standards regarding the particular course of study and curriculum; (d) provide the 
services as specified in the LEA student’s IEP and ISA.  LEA students shall have access to: (a) State 
Board of Education (SBE) - adopted Common Core State Standards (CCSS)  and the same 
instructional materials for kindergarten and grades 1 to 8, inclusive; and provide standards – aligned 
core curriculum and instructional materials for grades 9 to 12, inclusive, used by a local education 
agency (LEA), that contracts with the nonpublic school; (b) college preparation courses; (c) 
extracurricular activities, such as art, sports, music and academic clubs; (d) career preparation and 
vocational training, consistent with transition plans pursuant to state and federal law and; (e) 
supplemental assistance, including individual academic tutoring, psychological counseling, and 
career and college counseling.  CONTRACTOR’s general program of instruction shall be described 
in writing and a copy provided to LEA prior to the effective date of this Master Contract. 



- 12 - 
 4/1/18  
Santa Ana Unified School District and DEVEREUX COLORADO 

When CONTRACTOR serves LEA students in grades nine through twelve inclusive, LEA shall 
provide to CONTRACTOR a specific list of the course requirements to be satisfied by the 
CONTRACTOR leading toward graduation or completion of LEA’s diploma requirements including 
the graduation requirements for pupils in foster care, pupils who are homeless or former juvenile 
court school pupils as set forth in Education Code section 51225.1.  CONTRACTOR shall not award 
a high school diploma to LEA students who have not successfully completed all of the LEA’s 
graduation requirements unless otherwise permitted by law. 

When CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic agency and/or related services provider, CONTRACTOR’s 
general program of instruction and/or services shall utilize evidence-based practices and predictors 
and be consistent with LEA and CDE guidelines and certification, and provided as specified in the 
LEA student’s IEP and ISA.  The nonpublic agency providing Behavior Intervention services shall 
develop a written plan that specifies the nature of their nonpublic agency service for each student 
within thirty (30) days of enrollment and shall be provided in writing to the LEA.  School-based 
services may not be unilaterally converted by CONTRACTOR to a substitute program or provided at 
a location not specifically authorized by the IEP team.  Except for services provided by a 
CONTRACTOR that is a licensed children’s institution, all services not provided in the school 
setting require the presence of a parent, guardian or adult caregiver during the delivery of services, 
provided such guardian or caregiver have a signed authorization by the parent or legal guardian to 
authorize emergency services as requested.  Licensed Children’s Institution (LCI) CONTRACTORS 
shall ensure that appropriate and qualified residential or clinical staff is present during the provision 
of services under this Master Contract.  CONTRACTOR shall immediately notify LEA in writing if 
no parent, guardian or adult caregiver is present. CONTRACTOR shall provide to the LEA a written 
description of the services and location provided prior to the effective date of this Master Contract.  
Contractors providing Behavior Intervention services must have a trained behaviorist or trained 
equivalent on staff consistent with the requirements set forth in Education Code section 56520 et seq.  
It is understood that Behavior Intervention services are limited per CDE Certification and do not 
constitute as an instructional program. 

When CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic agency, CONTRACTOR shall not provide transportation nor 
subcontract for transportation services.  

23. INSTRUCTIONAL MINUTES

When CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic school, the total number of instructional minutes per school
day provided by CONTRACTOR shall be at least equivalent to the number of instructional minutes
per school day provided to LEA students at like grade level as required by Education Code section
46000 et seq. unless otherwise specified in the LEA student’s IEP and ISA.

The total number of annual instructional minutes shall be at least equivalent to the total number of
annual instructional minutes provided to LEA students attending LEA schools in like grade levels
unless otherwise specified in the LEA student’s IEP.

When CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic agency and/or related services provider, the total number of
minutes per school day provided by CONTRACTOR shall be specified in the LEA student’s ISA
developed in accordance with the LEA student’s IEP.

24. CLASS SIZE

When CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic school, CONTRACTOR shall ensure that class size shall not
exceed a ratio of one teacher per twelve (12) students unless CONTRACTOR and the LEA agree
otherwise, in writing. In the event of an LEA student experiencing excessive absenteeism or not
regularly attending school, CONTRACTOR may provide written notice to each LEA with a student



- 13 - 
 4/1/18  
Santa Ana Unified School District and DEVEREUX COLORADO 

enrolled in that specific classroom of CONTRACTOR that the class size in that classroom will 
increase above 12 students but shall not exceed 14 students, for a period not to exceed 60 calendar 
days.  

In the event a nonpublic school is unable to fill a vacant teaching position responsible for direct 
instruction to students, and the vacancy has direct impact on the California Department of Education 
Certification of that school, the nonpublic school shall develop a plan to assure appropriate coverage 
of students by first utilizing existing certificated staff.  The nonpublic school and the LEA may agree 
to one 30 school day period per contract year where class size may be increased to assure coverage 
by an appropriately credentialed teacher.  Such an agreement shall be in writing and signed by both 
parties.  This provision does not apply to a nonpublic agency. 

CONTRACTOR providing special education instruction for individuals with exceptional needs 
between the ages of three and five years, inclusive, shall also comply with the appropriate 
instructional adult to child ratios pursuant to California Education Code sections 56440 et seq. 

25. CALENDARS

When CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic school, CONTRACTOR shall submit to the LEA a school
calendar with the total number of billable days not to exceed 180 days, plus up to twenty (20)
extended school year billable days unless otherwise specified in the LEA student’s IEP/IFSP and
ISA.  Billable days shall include only those days that are included on the submitted and approved
school calendar, and/or required by the IEP (developed by the LEA) for each student.
CONTRACTOR shall not be allowed to change its school calendar and/or amend the number of
billable days without the prior written approval of the LEA.  Nothing in this Master Contract shall be
interpreted to require the LEA to accept any requests for calendar changes.

Unless otherwise specified by the students’ IEP, educational services shall occur at the school site.
A student shall only be eligible for extended school year services if such are recommended by
his/her IEP Team and the provision of such is specifically included in the ISA.  Extended school year
shall consist of twenty (20) instructional days, unless otherwise agreed upon by the IEP Team
convened by the LEA.  Any days of extended school year in excess of twenty (20) billable days must
be mutually agreed to, in writing, prior to the start of the extended school year.

Student must have actually been in attendance during the regular school year and/or during extended
school year and actually received services on a billable day of attendance in order for
CONTRACTOR to be eligible for payment.  It is specifically understood that services may not be
provided on weekends/holidays and other times when school is not in session, unless agreed to by
the LEA, in writing, in advance of the delivery of any nonpublic school service.  Any instructional
days provided without this written agreement shall be at the sole financial responsibility of the
CONTRACTOR.

CONTRACTOR shall observe the same legal holidays as the LEA and shall identify the dates of
observance on its school calendar submitted to the LEA.  Those holidays are Labor Day, Veteran’s
Day, Thanksgiving Day, Christmas Day, New Year’s Day, Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Day,
President’s Day, Memorial Day and Independence Day.  With the approval of the LEA,
CONTRACTOR may revise the date upon which CONTRACTOR closes in observance of any of the
holidays observed by LEA.

When CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic agency, CONTRACTOR shall be provided with a LEA-
developed/approved calendar prior to the initiation of services.  CONTRACTOR herein agrees to
observe holidays as specified in the LEA-developed/approved calendar.  CONTRACTOR shall
provide services pursuant to the LEA-developed/approved calendar; or as specified in the LEA



- 14 - 
 4/1/18  
Santa Ana Unified School District and DEVEREUX COLORADO 

student’s IEP and ISA.  Unless otherwise specified in the LEA student’s ISA, CONTRACTOR shall 
provide related services to LEA students on only those days that the LEA student’s school of 
attendance is in session and the LEA student attends school.  CONTRACTOR shall bill only for 
services provided on billable days of attendance as indicated on the LEA calendar unless 
CONTRACTOR and the LEA agree otherwise, in writing.  Student must have actually been in 
attendance and/or received services on a billable day of attendance in order for CONTRACTOR to 
be eligible for payment.  It is specifically understood that services may not be provided on 
weekends/holidays and other times when school is not in session, unless agreed to by the LEA, in 
writing, in advance of the delivery of any nonpublic agency service provided by CONTRACTOR.  
Any instructional days provided without this written agreement shall be at the sole financial 
responsibility of the CONTRACTOR. 

26. DATA REPORTING

CONTRACTOR shall agree to provide to the LEA, all data related to students who are served by the
CONTRACTOR.  This shall include any and all data related to any section of this Master Contract,
including but not limited to student information and billing information.    The specific format of the
data to be provided shall be determined between the LEA and CONTRACTOR.  CONTRACTOR
shall not enter into a contract with a third party for the purpose of providing cloud-based services
including but not limited digital storage, management and retrieval of pupil records or to provide
digital educational software that authorizes such third party to access, store, and use pupil records,
unless CONTRACTOR has obtained prior written authorization from LEA in compliance with
Education Code section 49073.1.

The LEA may provide the CONTRACTOR with approved forms and/or format for such data,
including but not limited to, approved electronic IEP systems, invoicing, attendance reports, and
progress reports.  The LEA may approve use of CONTRACTOR-provided forms at LEAs discretion.

27. LEAST RESTRICTIVE ENVIRONMENT/DUAL ENROLLMENT

CONTRACTOR and the LEA shall both follow policies and procedures that support Least
Restrictive Environment (“LRE”) options (and/or dual enrollment options if available and
appropriate) for students to have access to the general curriculum and to be educated with their
nondisabled peers to the maximum extent appropriate.

LRE placement options shall be addressed at all IEP team meetings regarding students for whom
ISAs have been or may be executed.  This shall include IEP team consideration of supplementary
aids and services and goals and objectives necessary for placement in the LRE and necessary to
enable students to transition to less restrictive settings.

When an IEP team has determined that a student should be transitioned into the public school setting,
CONTRACTOR shall assist the LEA in implementing the IEP team’s recommendations and/or
activities to support the transition.

28. STATEWIDE ACHIEVEMENT TESTING

When CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic school, CONTRACTOR shall, in accordance with Education
Code section 60640 et. seq.  administer all Statewide assessments within the California Assessment
of Student Performance and Progress (“CAASP”), Desired Results Developmental Profile
(“DRDP”), California Alternative Assessment (“CAA”), achievement and abilities tests (using LEA-
authorized assessment instruments), the Fitness Gram, and the English Language Proficiency
Assessments for California (“ELPAC”), as appropriate to the student, and mandated by LEA



- 15 - 
 4/1/18  
Santa Ana Unified School District and DEVEREUX COLORADO 

pursuant to LEA guidelines as well as state and federal laws and regulations, unless LEA notifies 
CONTRACTOR that it will administer such Statewide assessments.  

When CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic school, CONTRACTOR is subject to the alternative 
accountability system developed pursuant to Education Code section 52052, in the same manner as 
public schools. Each LEA student placed with CONTRACTOR by the LEA shall be tested by 
qualified staff of CONTRACTOR in accordance with that accountability program.  LEA shall 
provide test administration training to CONTRACTOR’s qualified staff; CONTRACTOR shall 
attend LEA test training and comply with completion of all coding requirements as required by LEA.  
Contractor shall report the test results to the CDE as required by Education Code section 
56366(a)(8)(A).  

Where CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic school, CONTRACTOR shall administer all statewide 
achievement tests as mandated by the LEA and pursuant to the LEA guidelines, as well as state and 
federal laws and regulations, unless LEA notifies CONTRACTOR that it will administer such 
assessments.   

29. DISTRICT MANDATED ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS

CONTRACTOR shall attend District mandated meetings when legal mandates, and/or LEA policy
and procedures are reviewed, including but not limited to the areas of:  curriculum, high school
graduation, standards-based instruction, behavior intervention, cultural and linguistic needs of
students with disabilities, dual enrollment responsibilities, LRE responsibilities, transition services,
and standardized testing.  The LEA shall provide CONTRACTOR with reasonable advanced notice
of mandated meetings.  Attendance at such meetings shall not constitute a billable service hour(s).

30. POSITIVE BEHAVIOR INTERVENTIONS

CONTRACTOR shall comply with the requirements of Education Code section 56520 et seq. and
applicable provisions of Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations regarding positive behavior
interventions including, but not limited to: the completion of functional behavioral assessments; the
development, implementation, monitoring, supervision, modification, and evaluation of behavior
intervention plans; and emergency interventions.  CONTRACTOR shall notify the parent/guardian
residential care provider (if appropriate) and LEA within one (1) school day of any behavior incident
including when an emergency intervention is used or serious property damage occurs as well as
provide LEA with a copy of the behavioral emergency report. It is understood that the LEA may
require additional requirements for staff qualifications beyond what is required in Title 5 of the
California Code of Regulations sections 3064 and 3065.  Such requirements will be provided in
writing to CONTRACTOR prior to entering into an ISA for a LEA student.  Failure to maintain
adherence to staff qualification requirements shall constitute sufficient cause for contract
termination.  CONTRACTOR shall provide the LEA with all training protocols for behavior
intervention staff who do not possess a license, credential or recognized certification as part of their
Master Contract application.  CONTRACTOR shall provide certification to LEA, upon request, that
all behavior aides who do not possess a license, credential or other recognized certification have
completed required training protocols within ten (10) days of the start of providing behavior
intervention services to a LEA student.  Failure to do so shall constitute sufficient cause for
termination.

CONTRACTOR shall designate an individual employed, contracted, and/or otherwise hired by
CONTRACTOR as a “behavior intervention case manager.”  CONTRACTOR shall maintain a
written policy in compliance with Education Code section 56520 et seq. and applicable provisions of
Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations regarding emergency interventions and behavioral
emergency reports.  Evidence of such training shall be submitted to the LEA at the beginning of the



- 16 - 
 4/1/18  
Santa Ana Unified School District and DEVEREUX COLORADO 

school year and within fourteen (14) days of any new hire.  CONTRACTOR shall ensure that all of 
its staff members are trained annually in crisis intervention and emergency procedures as related to 
appropriate behavior management strategies. 

CONTRACTOR shall not authorize, order, consent to, or pay for any of the following prohibited 
interventions, or any other intervention similar to or like the following: (a) any intervention that is 
designed to, or likely to, cause physical pain, including but not limited to, electric shock; (b) 
releasing noxious, toxic, or otherwise unpleasant sprays, mists, or substances in proximity to the 
LEA student’s face; (c) any intervention which denies adequate sleep, food, water, shelter, bedding, 
physical comfort, or access to bathroom facilities; (d) any intervention which is designed to subject, 
used to subject, or likely to subject the LEA student to verbal abuse, ridicule, or humiliation, or 
which can be expected to cause excessive emotional trauma; (e) restrictive interventions which 
employ a device, material, or objects that simultaneously immobilize all four extremities, including 
the procedure known as prone containment, except that prone containment or similar techniques may 
be used as a limited emergency intervention by CONTRACTOR’s trained and qualified personnel as 
allowable by applicable law and regulations; (f) locked seclusion except as allowable by applicable 
law and regulations; (g) any intervention that precludes adequate supervision of the LEA student; 
and (h) any intervention which deprives the LEA student of one or more of his or her senses, 
pursuant to Education Code section 56521.2.  

31. STUDENT DISCIPLINE

CONTRACTOR shall maintain and abide by a written policy for student discipline that is consistent
with state and federal law and regulations.

When CONTRACTOR seeks to remove a LEA student from his/her current educational placement
for disciplinary reasons, CONTRACTOR shall immediately submit a written discipline report to the
LEA and a manifestation IEP team meeting shall be scheduled.  Written discipline reports shall
include, but not be limited to:  the LEA student’s name; the time, date, and description of the
misconduct; the disciplinary action taken by CONTRACTOR; and the rationale for such disciplinary
action.  A copy of the LEA student’s behavior plan, if any, shall be submitted with the written
discipline report.  CONTRACTOR and LEA agree to participate in a manifestation determination at
an IEP meeting no later than the tenth (10th) day of suspension.  CONTRACTOR shall notify and
invite LEA representatives to the IEP team meeting where the manifestation determination will be
made.

32. IEP TEAM MEETINGS

An IEP team meeting shall be convened at least annually to evaluate: (1) the educational progress of
each student placed with CONTRACTOR, including all state assessment results pursuant to the
requirements of Education Code section 52052; (2) whether or not the needs of the student continue
to be best met at the nonpublic school and/or by the nonpublic agency; and (3) whether changes to
the student’s IEP are necessary, including whether the student may be transitioned to a public school
setting.  (California Education Code sections 56366(a)(2)(B)(i) and (ii).)  If an LEA student is
enrolled in the nonpublic school pursuant to a lawfully executed agreement between the LEA and
parent, it shall be the responsibility of the LEA to notify CONTRACTOR in writing (1) when or
whether an IEP meeting will be held, (2) whether placement in the nonpublic school should be
documented as part of an IEP, and (3) the start date and, if known, the end date for services to be
provided by CONTRACTOR to LEA student.

If a LEA student is to be transferred from a nonpublic school setting into a regular class setting in a
public school for any part of the school day, the IEP team shall document, if appropriate, a
description of activities provided to integrate the student into the regular education program,



- 17 - 
 4/1/18  
Santa Ana Unified School District and DEVEREUX COLORADO 

including the nature of each activity as well as the time spent on the activity each day or week and a 
description of the activities provided to support the transition of the student from the special 
education program into the regular education program.  Each LEA student shall be allowed to 
provide confidential input to any representative of his or her IEP team.  Except as otherwise provided 
in the Master Contract, CONTRACTOR and the LEA shall participate in all IEP team meetings 
regarding LEA students for whom ISAs have been or may be executed.  At any time during the term 
of this Master Contract, a parent, the CONTRACTOR or the LEA may request a review of the 
student’s IEP, subject to all procedural safeguards required by law, including reasonable notice given 
to, and participation of, the CONTRACTOR in the meeting.  Every effort shall be made to schedule 
IEP team meetings at a time and place that is mutually convenient to the parent(s), the 
CONTRACTOR and the LEA.  CONTRACTOR shall provide to the LEA any and all assessments 
(including testing protocols) and written assessment reports created by CONTRACTOR and any of 
its agents or subcontractors, upon request. It is understood that attendance at an IEP meeting is part 
of CONTRACTOR’S professional responsibility and is not a billable service under this Master 
Contract. 

If the CONTRACTOR or LEA is unable to convince the parent or guardian that he or she should 
attend the IEP, CONTRACTOR shall maintain a written record of its attempts to arrange a mutually 
agreed-upon time and place.  The CONTRACTOR and LEA shall also take any action necessary to 
ensure that the parent or guardian understands the proceedings at a meeting, including arranging for 
an interpreter.  

Changes in any LEA student’s educational program, including instruction, services, or instructional 
setting, provided under this Master Contract may only be made on the basis of revisions to the 
student’s IEP.  In the event that the CONTRACTOR believes the student requires a change of 
placement, the CONTRACTOR may request a review of the student’s IEP for the purposes of 
considering a change in the student’s placement.  Student is entitled to remain in the last agreed upon 
and implemented placement unless parent agrees otherwise or unless an interim alternative 
educational placement is deemed lawful and appropriate by the LEA or OAH.   

33. SURROGATE PARENTS

CONTRACTOR shall comply with state and federal laws and regulations regarding assigning
surrogate parents to LEA students.

34. DUE PROCESS PROCEEDINGS

CONTRACTOR shall fully participate in special education due process proceedings including
mediations and hearings, as requested by the LEA.  CONTRACTOR shall also fully participate in
the investigation of any complaint filed with the State of California, the Office for Civil Rights, or
any other state and/or federal governmental body or agency.  Full participation shall include, but in
no way be limited to, cooperating with LEA representatives to provide complete answers raised by
any investigator and/or the immediate provision of any and all documentation that pertains to the
operation of CONTRACTOR’s program and/or the implementation of a particular student’s
IEP/IFSP.

35. COMPLAINT PROCEDURES

CONTRACTOR shall maintain and adhere to its own written procedures for responding to parent
complaints.  These procedures shall include annually notifying and providing parents of LEA
students with appropriate information (including complaint forms) for the following:  (1) Uniform
Complaint Procedures pursuant to Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations section 4600 et seq.;
(2) Nondiscrimination policies pursuant to Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations section 4960



- 18 - 
 4/1/18  
Santa Ana Unified School District and DEVEREUX COLORADO 

(a); (3) Sexual Harassment Policies pursuant to California Education Code 231.5(a)(b)(c); (4) 
Student Grievance Procedure pursuant to Title IX 106.8 (a)(d) and 106.9 (a); and (5) Notice of 
Privacy Practices in compliance with Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPPA).  
CONTRACTOR shall include verification of these procedures to the LEA. 

36. LEA STUDENT PROGRESS REPORTS/REPORT CARDS AND ASSESSMENTS

Unless the LEA requests in writing that progress reports be provided on a monthly basis, 
CONTRACTOR shall provide to parents at least four written progress reports/report cards.  At a 
minimum, progress reports shall include progress over time towards IEP goals and objectives.  A 
copy of the progress reports/report cards shall be maintained at the CONTRACTOR’s place of 
business and shall be submitted to the LEA and LEA student’s parent(s).   

CONTRACTOR shall also provide an LEA representative access to supporting documentation used 
to determine progress on any goal or objective, including but not limited to log sheets, observation 
notes, data sheets, pre-/post-tests, rubrics and other similar data collection used to determine progress 
or lack of progress on approved goals, objectives, transition plans or behavior support plans.  The 
LEA may request copies of such data at any time within five (5) years of the date of service.  
CONTRACTOR agrees to maintain the information for at least five (5) years and also shall provide 
this data supporting progress within five (5) business days of request.  Additional time may be 
granted as needed by the LEA. 

CONTRACTOR shall complete academic or other assessment of the LEA student one month prior to 
the LEA student’s annual or triennial review IEP team meeting for the purpose of reporting the LEA 
student’s present levels of performance at the IEP team meeting as required by state and federal laws 
and regulations and pursuant to LEA policies, procedures, and/or practices.  CONTRACTOR shall 
provide sufficient copies of its reports, documents, and projected goals to share with members of the 
IEP team five (5) business days prior to the IEP meeting.   CONTRACTOR shall maintain 
supporting documentation such as test protocols and data collection, which shall be made available 
to LEA within five (5) business days of request.   

CONTRACTOR is responsible for all assessment costs regarding the updating of goals and 
objectives, progress reporting and the development of present levels of performance.  All 
assessments shall be provided by the LEA unless the LEA specifies in writing a request that 
CONTRACTOR perform such additional assessment.  Any assessment costs may be added to the 
ISA and/or approved separately by the LEA at the LEA’s sole discretion. 

It is understood that all billable hours must be in direct services to pupils as specified in the ISA.  For 
nonpublic agency services, supervision provided by a qualified individual as specified in Title 5 of 
the California Code of Regulations section 3065, shall be determined as appropriate and included in 
the ISA.  Supervision means the direct observation of services, data review, case conferencing and 
program design consistent with professional standards for each professional’s license, certification, 
or credential. 

CONTRACTOR shall not charge the LEA student’s parent(s) or LEA for the provision of progress 
reports, report cards, and/or any assessments, interviews, or meetings, unless the LEA agrees in 
writing prior to the completion of any work.  It is understood that all billable hours have limits to 
those specified on the ISA consistent with the IEP. It is understood that copies of data collection 
notes, forms, charts and other such data are part of the pupil’s record and shall be made available to 
the LEA upon written request. 



- 19 - 
 4/1/18  
Santa Ana Unified School District and DEVEREUX COLORADO 

37. TRANSCRIPTS

When CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic school, CONTRACTOR shall prepare transcripts at the close
of each semester, or upon LEA student transfer, for LEA students in grades nine through twelve
inclusive.  CONTRACTOR shall submit all transcripts to the LEA Director of Special Education for
evaluation of progress toward completion of diploma requirements as specified by LEA.

38. LEA STUDENT CHANGE OF RESIDENCE

Upon enrollment, CONTRACTOR shall notify parents in writing of their obligation to notify
CONTRACTOR of the LEA student’s change of residence.  CONTRACTOR shall maintain, and
provide upon request by LEA, documentation of such notice to parents.  Within five (5) school days
after CONTRACTOR becomes aware of a LEA student’s change of residence, CONTRACTOR
shall notify the LEA, in writing, of the LEA student’s change of residence.

If CONTRACTOR had knowledge or should reasonably have had knowledge of the LEA student’s
change of residence boundaries and CONTRACTOR fails to follow the procedures specified in this
provision, the LEA shall not be responsible for the costs of services delivered after the LEA
student’s change of residence.

39. WITHDRAWAL OF LEA STUDENT FROM PROGRAM

CONTRACTOR shall immediately report, by telephone and e-mail, to the LEA Representative
responsible for overseeing nonpublic schools and nonpublic agencies, and any other required
representative from the California Department of Education, when a LEA student is withdrawn from
school and/or services.  CONTRACTOR shall confirm such telephone call in writing via e-mail or
other written notification to the LEA Director of Special Education and submit to the LEA and the
Department of Education, if required, within five (5) business days of the withdrawal.

40. PARENT ACCESS

CONTRACTOR shall provide for reasonable parental access to LEA students and all facilities
including, but not limited to, the instructional setting, recreational activity areas, meeting rooms and
LEA student living quarters.  CONTRACTOR shall comply with any known court orders regarding
parental visits and access to LEA students.

CONTRACTOR, if operating a program with a residential component, shall cooperate with a
parent’s reasonable request for LEA student visits in their home during, but not limited to, holidays
and weekends.  CONTRACTOR shall ensure that parents obtain prior written authorization for
therapeutic visits from the CONTRACTOR and the LEA.

41. SERVICES AND SUPERVISION AND PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT

If CONTRACTOR provides services on a LEA public school campus, CONTRACTOR shall comply
with Penal Code section 627.1 et seq., as well as all other LEA and campus-specific policies and
procedures regarding visitors to/on school campuses.  CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for the
purchase and provision of the supplies and assessment tools necessary to implement the provision of
CONTRACTOR services on LEA public school campuses.

It is understood that the public school credentialed classroom teacher is responsible for the
educational program.



- 20 - 
 4/1/18  
Santa Ana Unified School District and DEVEREUX COLORADO 

It is understood that all employees, subcontractors and volunteers of any certified nonpublic school 
or agency shall adhere to customary professional standards when providing services.  All practices 
shall be within the scope of professional responsibility as defined in the professional code of conduct 
for each profession.  Reports regarding student progress shall be consistent with the provision of the 
Master Contract. 

CONTRACTOR, if providing services in a student’s home as specified in the ISA, shall assure that 
at least one parent of the child or an adult caregiver with written and signed authorization to make 
decisions in an emergency is present during the provision of services.  The names of any adult 
caregiver other than the parent shall be provided to the LEA prior to the start of any home based 
services, including written and signed authorization in emergency situations.  The parent shall inform 
the LEA of any changes of caregivers and provide written authorization for emergency situations.  
The adult caregiver cannot also be an employee or volunteer associated with the nonpublic 
school/nonpublic agency service provider.  All problems and/or concerns reported to parents, both 
verbal and written shall also be provided to the LEA. 

42. LICENSED CHILDREN’S INSTITUTION CONTRACTORS

If CONTRACTOR is a licensed children’s institution, CONTRACTOR shall adhere to all legal
requirements regarding educational placements for LCI students as stated in Education Code sections
56366(a)(2)(C) and 56366.9, Health and Safety Code section 1501.1 (AB1858, AB490 (Chapter 862,
Statutes of 2003)) and any other applicable laws and/or regulations, including LEA guidelines or
procedures.  An LCI shall not require that a pupil be placed in its nonpublic school as a condition of
being placed in its residential facility.

If CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic, nonsectarian school that is owned, operated by, or associated with
a residential treatment center (hereinafter referred to as “NPS/RTC”), CONTRACTOR shall adhere
to all legal requirements under the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA), 20 U.S.C.
section 1400 et seq. including the federal regulations 34 C.F.R section 300 et seq. and Education
Code section 56000 et seq. including Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations section 3000 et
seq.

In addition to meeting the certification requirements of the State of California, a CONTRACTOR
that operates a program outside of this State shall be certified or licensed by that state to provide,
respectively, special education and related services and designated instruction and related services to
pupils under the federal Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (20 U.S.C. Sec. 1400 et seq.).

If CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic, nonsectarian school that is owned, operated by, or associated with
a LCI, CONTRACTOR shall provide to the LEA, on a quarterly basis, a list of all LEA students,
including those identified as eligible for special education.  For those identified special education
students, the list shall include: 1) special education eligibility at the time of enrollment; and 2) the
educational placement and services specified in each student’s IEP at the time of enrollment.

Unless placement is made pursuant to an Office of Administrative Hearings order or a lawfully
executed agreement between the LEA and parent, the LEA is not responsible for the costs associated
with nonpublic school placement until the date on which an IEP team meeting is convened, the IEP
team determines that a nonpublic school placement is appropriate, and the IEP is signed by the LEA
student’s parent or another adult with educational decision-making rights.

43. STATE MEAL MANDATE

When CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic school, CONTRACTOR and LEA shall satisfy the State Meal
Mandate under California Education Code sections 49530, 49530.5 and 49550.



- 21 - 
 4/1/18  
Santa Ana Unified School District and DEVEREUX COLORADO 

44. MONITORING

CONTRACTOR shall allow representatives from the LEA access to its facilities for the purpose of
monitoring each LEA student’s instructional program.  LEA shall have access to observe each LEA
student at work, observe the instructional setting, interview CONTRACTOR, and review each LEA
student’s records and progress.  Such access shall include unannounced monitoring visits.  When
making site visits, LEA shall initially report to CONTRACTOR's site administrative office.
CONTRACTOR shall be invited to participate in the review of each student’s progress.

If CONTRACTOR is also an LCI, the LEA or its SELPA shall annually evaluate whether
CONTRACTOR is in compliance with Education Code section 56366.9 and Health and Safety Code
section 1501.1(b).

The State Superintendent of Public Instruction (“Superintendent”) shall monitor CONTRACTOR’S
facilities, the educational environment, and the quality of the educational program, including the
teaching staff, the credentials authorizing service, the standards-based core curriculum being
employed, and the standard focused instructional materials used on a three-year cycle, as follows: (1)
CONTRACTOR shall complete a self-review in year one; (2) the Superintendent shall conduct an
onsite review in year two; and (3) the Superintendent shall conduct a follow-up visit in year three.

CONTRACTOR shall fully participate in any LEA and CDE compliance review, including any On-
Site and Self Review and if applicable, District Validation Review.  This review will address
programmatic aspects of the nonpublic school/agency, compliance with relevant state and federal
regulations, and Master Contract compliance. CONTRACTOR shall complete and submit a
Nonpublic School/Agency Self-Review Assessment submitted as specified by the LEA.
CONTRACTOR shall conduct any follow-up or corrective action procedures requested by LEA or
CDE related to such compliance review.

CONTRACTOR understands that the LEA reserves the right to institute a program audit with or
without cause.  The program audit may include, but is not limited to, a review of core compliance
areas of health and safety; curriculum/instruction; related services; and contractual, legal, and
procedural compliance.

When CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic school, CONTRACTOR shall collect all applicable data and
prepare the applicable portion of a School Accountability Report Card in accordance with California
Education Code Section 33126.

PERSONNEL 

45. CLEARANCE REQUIREMENTS

CONTRACTOR shall comply with the requirements of California Education Code section 44237,
35021.1 and 35021.2 including, but not limited to: obtaining clearance from both the California
Department of Justice (hereinafter referred to as “CDOJ”) and clearance from the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (hereinafter referred to as "FBI") for all of CONTRACTOR’s employees and
volunteers who will have or likely may have any direct contact with LEA students.  CONTRACTOR
hereby agrees that CONTRACTOR’s employees and volunteers who will have or likely may have
direct contact with LEA students shall not come in contact with LEA students until both CDOJ and
FBI clearance are ascertained.  CONTRACTOR shall further certify in writing to the LEA that none
of its employees, volunteers, or subcontractors who will have or likely may have any direct contact
with LEA students have been convicted of a violent or serious felony as those terms are defined in
California Education Code section 44237(h), unless despite the employee’s conviction of a violent or



- 22 - 
 4/1/18  
Santa Ana Unified School District and DEVEREUX COLORADO 

serious felony, he or she has met the criteria to be eligible for employment pursuant to California 
Education Code section 44237(i) or (j).  Clearance certification shall be submitted to the LEA.  In 
addition, CONTRACTOR shall make a request for subsequent arrest service from the CDOJ as 
required by California Penal Code section 11105.2. 

46. STAFF QUALIFICATIONS

CONTRACTOR shall ensure that all individuals employed, contracted, and/or otherwise hired by 
CONTRACTOR to provide classroom and/or individualized instruction or provide related services 
hold a license, certificate, permit, or other document equivalent to that which staff in a public school 
are required to hold to render the service consistent with Education Code section 56366.1(n)(1) and 
are qualified pursuant to Title 34 of the Code of Federal Regulations sections 200.56 and 200.58, and 
Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations sections 3001(r),3051, 3064 and 3065.   Such qualified 
staff may only provide related services within the scope of their professional license, certification or 
credential and ethical standards set by each profession and not assume responsibility or authority for 
another related services provider or special education teacher’s scope of practice. 

Only those nonpublic, nonsectarian schools or agencies located outside of California that employ 
staff who hold a current valid credential or license to render special education and related services as 
required by that state shall be eligible to be certified. 

CONTRACTOR shall comply with personnel standards and qualifications regarding instructional 
aides and teacher assistants respectively pursuant to Federal requirements and California Education 
Code sections 45340 et seq. and 45350 et seq.  Specifically, all paraprofessionals, including, but not 
limited to instructional aides and teacher assistants, employed, contracted, and/or otherwise hired by 
CONTRACTOR to provide classroom and/or individualized instruction or related services, shall 
possess a high school diploma (or higher) degree; or met a rigorous standard of quality and can 
demonstrate, through a formal state or local assessment (i) knowledge of, and the ability to assist in 
instructing, reading, writing, and mathematics; or (ii) knowledge of, and the ability to assist in 
instructing, reading readiness, writing readiness, and mathematics readiness, as appropriate.  
CONTRACTOR shall comply with all laws and regulations governing the licensed professions, 
including but not limited to, the provisions with respect to supervision.   

In addition to meeting the certification requirements of the State of California, a CONTRACTOR 
that operates a CDE certified NPS program outside of this state and serving a student by this LEA 
shall be certified or licensed by that state to provide special education and related services and 
designated instruction and related services to pupils under the federal Individuals with Disabilities 
Education Act (20 U.S.C. Sec. 1400 et seq.).   

47. VERIFICATION OF LICENSES, CREDENTIALS AND OTHER DOCUMENTS

CONTRACTOR shall submit to the LEA a staff list, and copies of all current and required licenses, 
certifications, credentials, permits and/or other documents which entitle the holder to provide special 
education and/or related services by CONTRACTOR and all individuals employed, contracted, 
and/or otherwise hired or sub-contracted by CONTRACTOR. The LEA may file all licenses, 
certifications, credentials, permits or other documents with the office of the County Superintendent 
of Schools.  CONTRACTOR shall notify the LEA in writing within thirty (30) days when personnel 
changes occur which may affect the provision of special education and/or related services to LEA 
students. CONTRACTOR shall provide the LEA with the verified dates of fingerprint clearance, 
Department of Justice clearance and Tuberculosis Test clearance for all employees, approved 
subcontractors and/or volunteers prior to such individuals starting to work with any student. 



- 23 - 
 4/1/18  
Santa Ana Unified School District and DEVEREUX COLORADO 

CONTRACTOR shall monitor the status of licenses, certifications, credentials, permits and/or other 
documents for CONTRACTOR and all individuals employed, contracted, and/or otherwise hired by 
CONTRACTOR.  CONTRACTOR shall immediately, and in no circumstances longer than five (5) 
business days, provide to the LEA updated information regarding the status of licenses, 
certifications, credentials, permits and/or other documents of any known changes. 

48. STAFF ABSENCE

When CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic school and CONTRACTOR’s classroom teacher is absent, 
CONTRACTOR shall provide an appropriately credentialed substitute teacher in the absent teacher’s 
classroom in accordance with California Education Code section 56061.  CONTRACTOR shall 
provide to the LEA documentation of substitute coverage. Substitute teachers shall remain with their 
assigned class during all instructional time.  The LEA shall not be responsible for any payment for 
instruction and/or services when an appropriately credentialed substitute teacher is not provided in 
accordance with California Education Code section 56061.  

When CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic agency and/or related services provider, and 
CONTRACTOR’s service provider is absent, CONTRACTOR shall provide a qualified (as defined 
in section seven (7) of this agreement and as determined by the LEA) substitute, unless the LEA 
provides appropriate coverage in lieu of CONTRACTOR’s service providers.  It is understood that 
the parent of a student shall not be deemed to be a qualified substitute for his/her student.  The LEA 
will not pay for services unless a qualified substitute is provided and/or CONTRACTOR provides 
documentation evidencing the provision of “make-up” services by a qualified service provider within 
thirty (30) calendar days from the date on which the services should have been provided.  
CONTRACTOR shall not “bank” or “carry over” make up service hours under any circumstances, 
unless otherwise agreed to in writing by CONTRACTOR and an authorized LEA representative. 

49. STAFF PROFESSIONAL BEHAVIOR WHEN PROVIDING SERVICES AT SCHOOL OR
SCHOOL RELATED EVENTS OR AT SCHOOL FACILITY AND/OR IN THE HOME

It is understood that all employees, subcontractors, and volunteers of any certified nonpublic school 
or nonpublic agency shall adhere to the customary professional and ethical standards when providing 
services.  All practices shall only be within the scope of professional responsibility as defined in the 
professional code of conduct for each profession as well as any LEA professional standards as 
specified in Board policies and/or regulations when made available to the CONTRACTOR.  Reports 
regarding student progress shall be consistent with the provision of this Master Contract. 

For services provided on a public school campus, sign in/out procedures shall be followed by 
nonpublic agency providers working in a public school classroom along with all other procedures for 
being on campus consistent with school and LEA policy.  It is understood that the public school 
credentialed classroom teacher is responsible for the instructional program, and all nonpublic agency 
service providers shall work collaboratively with the classroom teacher, who shall remain in charge 
of the instructional program.   

For services provided in a pupil’s home as specified in the IEP, CONTRACTOR must assure that the 
parent or an LEA-approved responsible adult is present during the provision of services.  All 
problems and/or concerns reported to parents, both verbal and written shall also be provided to the 
LEA. 



- 24 - 
 4/1/18  
Santa Ana Unified School District and DEVEREUX COLORADO 

HEALTH AND SAFETY MANDATES 

50. HEALTH AND SAFETY

CONTRACTOR shall comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, regulations,
ordinances, policies, and procedures regarding student and employee health and safety.
CONTRACTOR shall comply with the requirements of California Education Code sections 35021 et
seq., 49406, and Health and Safety Code section 121525 regarding the examination of
CONTRACTOR’s employees and volunteers for tuberculosis. CONTRACTOR shall provide to the
LEA documentation for each individual volunteering, employed, contracted, and/or otherwise hired
by CONTRACTOR of such compliance before an individual comes in contact with an LEA student.

CONTRACTOR shall comply with OSHA Blood Borne Pathogens Standards, 29 Code of Federal
Regulations (CFR) section 1910.1030, when providing medical treatment or assistance to a student.
CONTRACTOR further agrees to provide annual training regarding universal health care
precautions and to post required notices in areas designated in the California Health and Safety
Code.

51. FACILITIES AND FACILITIES MODIFICATIONS

CONTRACTOR shall provide special education and/or related services to LEA students in facilities
that comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, regulations, and ordinances related, but
not limited to:  disability access; fire, health, sanitation, and building standards and safety; fire
warning systems; zoning permits; and occupancy capacity.  When CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic
school, CONTRACTOR shall conduct fire drills as required by Title 5 California Code of
Regulations section 550.  CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for any structural changes and/or
modifications to CONTRACTOR’s facilities is required to comply with applicable federal, state, and
local laws, regulations, and ordinances.

52. ADMINISTRATION OF MEDICATION

Unless otherwise set forth in the student’s ISA, CONTRACTOR shall comply with the requirements
of California Education Code section 49423 and Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations
section 600 et seq. when CONTRACTOR serves a LEA student that is required to take prescription
and/or over-the-counter medication during the school day.  CONTRACTOR may designate
personnel to assist the LEA student with the administration of such medication after the LEA
student’s parent(s) provides to CONTRACTOR: (a) a written statement from a physician detailing
the type, administration method, amount, and time schedules by which such medication shall be
taken; and (b) a written statement from the LEA student’s parent(s) granting CONTRACTOR
permission to administer medication(s) as specified in the physician’s statement.  CONTRACTOR
shall maintain, and provide to the LEA upon request, copies of such written statements.
CONTRACTOR shall maintain a written log for each LEA student to whom medication is
administered.  Such written log shall specify the LEA student’s name; the type of medication; the
date, time, and amount of each administration; and the name of CONTRACTOR’s employee who
administered the medication.  CONTRACTOR maintains full responsibility for assuring appropriate
staff training in the administration of such medication consistent with student’s physician’s written
orders.  Any change in medication type, administration method, amount or schedule must be
authorized by both a licensed physician and parent.

53. INCIDENT/ACCIDENT REPORTING

CONTRACTOR shall submit within 24 hours by fax and mail, or electronically, any accident or
incident report to the LEA representative specified on Exhibit C, attached hereto and incorporated



- 25 - 
 4/1/18  
Santa Ana Unified School District and DEVEREUX COLORADO 

herein, including any behavior incident or behavior emergency intervention.  LEA may specify 
procedures to be implemented by CONTRACTOR or forms to be submitted by CONTRACTOR 
related to accident or incident reporting.  

54. CHILD ABUSE REPORTING

CONTRACTOR hereby agrees to annually train all staff members, including volunteers, so that they
are familiar with and agree to adhere to its own child and dependent adult abuse reporting
obligations and procedures as specified in California Penal Code section 11164 et seq.  To protect
the privacy rights of all parties involved (i.e. reporter, child and alleged abuser), reports will remain
confidential as required by law and professional ethical mandates.  A written statement
acknowledging the legal requirements of such reporting and verification of staff adherence to such
reporting shall be submitted to the LEA.

55. SEXUAL HARASSMENT/DISCRIMINATION

CONTRACTOR shall have a Sexual and Gender Identity Harassment Policy that clearly describes
the kinds of conduct that constitutes sexual harassment and that is prohibited by the
CONTRACTOR’s policy, as well as federal and state law.  The policy should include procedures to
make complaints without fear of retaliation, and for prompt and objective investigations of all sexual
harassment complaints.  CONTRACTOR further agrees to provide annual training to all employees
regarding the laws concerning sexual harassment and related procedures.

56. REPORTING OF MISSING CHILDREN

CONTRACTOR assures the LEA that all staff members, including volunteers, are familiar with and
agree to adhere to requirements for reporting missing children as specified in California Education
Code section 49370.  A written statement acknowledging the legal requirements of such reporting
and verification of staff adherence to such reporting shall be properly submitted to the LEA.  The
written statement shall be submitted as specified by the LEA.

FINANCIAL 

57. ENROLLMENT, CONTRACTING, SERVICE TRACKING, ATTENDANCE REPORTING,
AND BILLING PROCEDURES

CONTRACTOR shall assure that the nonpublic school or nonpublic agency has the necessary
financial resources to provide an appropriate education for the children enrolled and will distribute
those resources in such a manner to implement the IEP and ISA for each and every student.

CONTRACTOR shall comply with all LEA procedures concerning enrollment, contracting,
attendance reporting, service tracking and billing including requirements of electronic billing as
specified by the LEA Procedure as well as provide all such records requested by LEA concerning the
same.  CONTRACTOR shall be paid for the provision of special education and/or related services
specified in the LEA student’s IEP and ISA which are provided on billable days of attendance.  All
payments by LEA shall be made in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Master Contract
and all applicable federal and state laws.

CONTRACTOR shall maintain separate registers for the basic education program and each related
service.  Original attendance forms (for example, roll books for the basic education program, service
tracking documents and notes for instructional assistants, behavioral intervention aides, bus aides,
and each related service) shall be completed by the actual service provider whose signature shall
appear on such forms and shall be available for review, inspection, or audit by the LEA during the



- 26 - 
 4/1/18  
Santa Ana Unified School District and DEVEREUX COLORADO 

effective period of this Master Contract and for a period of five (5) years thereafter.  
CONTRACTOR shall verify the accuracy of minutes of reported attendance that is the basis of 
services being billed for payment. 

CONTRACTOR shall submit invoices and related documents to the LEA for payment, for each 
calendar month when education or related services were provided.  Invoices and related documents 
may be submitted electronically if requested by LEA and CONTRACTOR has the systems in place 
to generate the requested documents. The LEA may designate forms for use by CONTRACTOR 
when submitting invoices.   At a minimum, each invoice must contain the following information: 
month of service; specific days and times of services coordinated by the LEA approved calendar 
unless otherwise specified in the ISA or agreed to by the LEA; name of staff who provided the 
service; approved cost of each invoice; total for each service and total for the monthly invoice; date 
invoice was mailed; signature of the nonpublic school/nonpublic agency administrator authorizing 
that the information is accurate and consistent with the ISA, CDE certificates and staff notification; 
verification that attendance report is attached as appropriate; indication of any made-up session 
consistent with this Master Contract; verification that progress reports have been provided consistent 
with the ISA (monthly or quarterly unless specified otherwise on the ISA); and the name or initials 
of each student for when the service was provided.   

In the event services were not provided, rationale for why the services were not provided shall be 
included.  

Such an invoice is subject to all conditions of this Master Contract.  At the discretion of the LEA, an 
electronic invoice may be required provided such notice has been made in writing and training 
provided to the CONTRACTOR at no additional charge for such training. 

Invoices shall be submitted no later than thirty (30) days after the end of the attendance accounting 
period in which the services were rendered.  LEA shall make payment to CONTRACTOR based on 
the number of billable days of attendance and hours of service at rates specified in this Master 
Contract within forty-five (45) days of LEA’s receipt of properly submitted hard copy of invoices 
prepared and submitted as specified in California Education Code Section 56366.5 and the LEA.   
CONTRACTOR shall correct deficiencies and submit rebilling invoices no later than thirty (30) 
calendar days after the invoice is returned by LEA.  LEA shall pay properly submitted re-billing 
invoices no later than forty-five (45) days after the date a completely corrected re-billing invoice is 
received by the LEA. 

In no case shall initial payment claim submission for any Master Contract fiscal year (July through 
June) extend beyond December 31st after the close of the fiscal year.  In no case shall any rebilling 
for the Master Contract fiscal year (July through June) extend beyond six months after the close of 
the fiscal year unless approved by the LEA to resolve billing issues including rebilling issues directly 
related to a delay in obtaining information from the Commission on Teacher Credentialing regarding 
teacher qualification, but no later than 12 months from the close of the fiscal year.  If the billing or 
rebilling error is the responsibility of the LEA, then no limit is set provided that the LEA and 
CONTRACTOR have communicated such concerns in writing during the 12-month period following 
the close of the fiscal year.  LEA will not pay mileage for NPA employee. 

58. RIGHT TO WITHHOLD PAYMENT

The LEA may withhold payment to CONTRACTOR when:  (a) CONTRACTOR has failed to
perform, in whole or in part, under the terms of this Master Contract; (b) CONTRACTOR has billed
for services rendered on days other than billable days of attendance or for days when student was not
in attendance and/or did not receive services; (c) CONTRACTOR was overpaid by LEA as
determined by inspection, review, and/or audit of its program, work, and/or records; (d)



- 27 - 
 4/1/18  
Santa Ana Unified School District and DEVEREUX COLORADO 

CONTRACTOR has failed to provide supporting documentation with an invoice, as required by EC 
56366(c)(2); (e) education and/or related services are provided to LEA students by personnel who 
are not appropriately credentialed, licensed, or otherwise qualified; (f) LEA has not received, prior to 
school closure or contract termination, all documents concerning one or more LEA students enrolled 
in CONTRACTOR’s educational program; (g) CONTRACTOR fails to confirm a student’s change 
of residence to another district or confirms the change or residence to another district, but fails to 
notify LEA with five (5) days of such confirmation; or (h) CONTRACTOR receives payment from 
Medi-Cal or from any other agency or funding source for a service provided to a LEA student. It is 
understood that no payments shall be made for any invoices that are not received by six months 
following the close of the prior fiscal year, for services provided in that year.  

Final payment to CONTRACTOR in connection with the cessation of operations and/or termination 
of a Master Contract will be subject to the same documentation standards described for all payment 
claims for regular ongoing operations.  In addition, final payment may be withheld by the LEA until 
completion of a review or audit, if deemed necessary by the LEA.  Such review or audit will be 
completed within ninety (90) days.  The final payment may be adjusted to offset any previous 
payments to the CONTRACTOR determined to have been paid in error or in anticipation of 
correction of documentation deficiencies by the CONTRACTOR that remain uncorrected. 

The amount which may be withheld by the LEA with respect to each of the subparagraphs of the 
preceding paragraph are as follows:  (a): the value of the service CONTRACTOR failed to perform; 
(b) the amount of overpayment; (c)  the portion of the invoice for which satisfactory documentation 
has not been provided by CONTRACTOR; (d) the amount invoiced for services provided by the 
individual not appropriately credentialed, licensed, or otherwise qualified; (e) the proportionate 
amount of the invoice related to the applicable pupil for the time period from the date of the violation 
occurred and until the violation is cured; or (f the amount paid to CONTRACTOR by Medi-Cal or 
another agency or funding source for the service provided to the LEA student.  

If the LEA determines that cause exists to withhold payment to CONTRACTOR, LEA shall, within 
ten (10) business days of this determination, provide to CONTRACTOR written notice that LEA is 
withholding payment.  Such notice shall specify the basis or bases for the LEA’s withholding 
payment and the amount to be withheld. Within thirty (30) days from the date of receipt of such 
notice, CONTRACTOR shall take all necessary and appropriate action to correct the deficiencies 
that form the basis for the LEA’s withholding payment, submit a written request for extension of 
time to correct the deficiencies or submit to LEA written documentation demonstrating that the basis 
or bases cited by the LEA for withholding payment is unfounded.  Upon receipt of 
CONTRACTOR’s written request showing good cause, the LEA shall extend CONTRACTOR’s 
time to correct deficiencies (usually an additional thirty (30) days), otherwise payment will be 
denied. 

If after subsequent request for payment has been denied and CONTRACTOR believes that payment 
should not be withheld, CONTRACTOR shall send written notice to the LEA specifying the reason 
it believes payment should not be withheld.  The LEA shall respond to CONTRACTOR’s notice 
within thirty (30) business days by indicating that a warrant for the amount of payment will be made 
or stating the reason the LEA believes payment should not be made.  If the LEA fails to respond 
within thirty (30) business days or a dispute regarding the withholding of payment continues after the 
LEA’s response to CONTRACTOR’s notice, CONTRACTOR may invoke the following escalation 
policy.  

After forty-five (45) business days:  The CONTRACTOR may notify the Authorized LEA’s 
Representative of the dispute in writing.  The LEA Authorized Representative shall respond to the 
CONTRACTOR in writing within fifteen (15) business days.   



- 28 - 
 4/1/18  
Santa Ana Unified School District and DEVEREUX COLORADO 

After sixty (60) business days:  Disagreements between the LEA and CONTRACTOR concerning 
the Master Contract may be appealed to the Orange County Superintendent of Schools or the State 
Superintendent of Public Instruction pursuant to the provisions of California Education Code Section 
56366(c)(2).  CONTRACTOR disagrees with the language of California Education Code Section 
56366(c)(2), and nothing herein shall constitute a waiver by CONTRACTOR of its right to challenge 
that provision.  

59. PAYMENT FROM OUTSIDE AGENCIES

CONTRACTOR shall notify the LEA when Medi-Cal or any other agency is billed for the costs
associated with the provision of special education and/or related services to LEA students. Upon
request, CONTRACTOR shall provide to the LEA any and all documentation regarding reports,
billing, and/or payment by Medi-Cal or any other agency for the costs associated with the provision
of special education and/or related services to LEA students.  CONTRACTOR shall provide prior
written notice of the rights and protections required by Title 34 of the Code of Federal Regulations
section 300.154(d) whenever it seeks to use the LEA students’ public benefits to pay for special
education and related services.  Such notice shall be provided before seeking payment from Medi-
Cal for the first time and annually thereafter.

60. PAYMENT FOR ABSENCES

NONPUBLIC SCHOOL STAFF ABSENCE

Whenever a classroom teacher employed by CONTRACTOR is absent, CONTRACTOR shall
provide an appropriately credentialed substitute teacher in the absent teacher’s classroom in
accordance with California Education Code section 56061.  CONTRACTOR shall provide to the
LEA documentation of substitute coverage.  Substitute teachers shall remain with their assigned
class during all instructional time.  The LEA will not pay for instruction and/or services unless said
instruction or service is provided by an appropriately credentialed substitute teacher.

Whenever a related service provider is absent, CONTRACTOR shall provide a qualified (as defined
in section seven (7) of this Agreement and as determined by LEA) substitute.  The LEA will not pay
for services unless a qualified substitute is provided and/or CONTRACTOR provides documentation
evidencing the provision of “make-up” services by a qualified service provider within thirty (30)
calendar days from the date on which the services should have been provided unless otherwise
agreed in LEA student’s IEP or ISA.

NONPUBLIC SCHOOL STUDENT ABSENCE

If CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic school, no later than the tenth (10th) cumulative day of the LEA
student’s unexcused absence, CONTRACTOR shall notify the LEA of such absence.

Criteria for a billable day for payment purposes is one day of attendance as defined in California
Education Code, sections 46010, 46010.3 and 46307.  The LEA shall not pay for services provided
on days that a student’s attendance does not qualify for Average Daily Attendance (ADA)
reimbursement under state law.  Per Diem rates for students whose IEPs authorize less than a full
instructional day may be adjusted on a pro rata basis in accordance with the actual proportion of the
school day the student was served.  The LEA shall not be responsible for payment of DIS or related
services for days on which a student’s attendance does not qualify for Average Daily Attendance
(ADA) reimbursement under state law, nor shall student be eligible for make-up services.



- 29 - 
 4/1/18  
Santa Ana Unified School District and DEVEREUX COLORADO 

NONPUBLIC AGENCY STAFF ABSENCE 

When CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic agency and CONTRACTOR’s service provider is absent, 
CONTRACTOR shall provide a qualified (as defined in section seven (7) of this Agreement and as 
determined by the LEA) substitute, unless the LEA provides appropriate coverage in lieu of 
CONTRACTOR’s service providers.  The LEA shall not pay for services unless a qualified 
substitute is provided and/or CONTRACTOR provides documentation evidencing the provision of 
“make-up” services by a qualified service provider within thirty (30) calendar days from the date on 
which the services should have been provided.  CONTRACTOR shall not “bank” or “carry over” 
make up service hours under any circumstances, unless otherwise agreed to in writing by 
CONTRACTOR and the LEA.  In the event services were not provided, reasons for why the services 
were not provided shall be included.  In the event of a service provider absence for Behavior 
Intervention Implementation services provided at the school site, services shall not be deemed 
eligible for make up.  

NONPUBLIC AGENCY STUDENT ABSENCE 

If CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic agency, it shall notify LEA of the absence of a LEA student no 
later than the fifth consecutive service day of the student’s absence.  The LEA shall not be 
responsible for the payment of services when a student is absent.   

61. INSPECTION AND AUDIT

The CONTRACTOR shall maintain and the LEA shall have the right to examine and audit all of the 
books, records, documents, accounting procedures and practices and other evidence that reflect all 
costs claimed to have been incurred or fees claimed to have been earned under this Agreement. 

CONTRACTOR shall provide the LEA access to all records including, but not limited to:  student 
records as defined by California Education Code section 49061(b); registers and rollbooks of 
teachers; daily service logs and notes or other documents used to record the provision of related 
services; Medi-Cal/daily service logs and notes used to record provision of services provided by 
instructional assistants, behavior intervention aides,  bus aides, and supervisors; absence verification 
records (parent/doctor notes, telephone logs, and related documents); bus rosters; staff lists 
specifying credentials held, business licenses held, documents evidencing other qualifications, social 
security numbers (last four digits unless otherwise required), dates of hire, and dates of termination; 
staff time sheets; non-paid staff and volunteer sign-in sheets; transportation and other related service 
subcontracts; school calendars; bell/class schedules when applicable; liability and worker’s 
compensation insurance policies; state nonpublic school and/or agency certifications; by-laws; lists 
of current board of directors/trustees, if incorporated; other documents evidencing financial 
expenditures; federal/state payroll quarterly reports Form 941/DE3DP; and bank statements and 
canceled checks or facsimile thereof.  Such access shall include unannounced inspections by the 
LEA.  CONTRACTOR shall make available to the LEA all budgetary information including 
operating budgets submitted by CONTRACTOR to the LEA for the relevant contract period being 
audited.  

CONTRACTOR shall make all records available at the office of the LEA or CONTRACTOR’s 
offices at all reasonable times and without charge.  All records shall be provided to the LEA within 
five (5) working days of a written request from the LEA.  CONTRACTOR shall, at no cost to the 
LEA, provide reasonable assistance for such examination or audit.  The LEA’s rights under this 
section shall also include access to CONTRACTOR’s offices for purposes of interviewing 
CONTRACTOR’s employees.  If any document or evidence is stored in an electronic form, a hard 
copy shall be made available to the LEA, unless the LEA agrees to the use of the electronic format. 



- 30 - 
 4/1/18  
Santa Ana Unified School District and DEVEREUX COLORADO 

CONTRACTOR shall obtain from its subcontractors and suppliers written agreements to the 
requirements of this section and shall provide a copy of such agreements to the LEA upon request by 
the LEA.  

If an inspection, review, or audit by the LEA, a state agency, a federal agency, and/or an independent 
agency/firm determines that CONTRACTOR owes the LEA monies as a result of CONTRACTOR’s 
over billing or failure to perform, in whole or in part, any of its obligations under this Master 
Contract, the LEA shall provide to CONTRACTOR written notice demanding payment from 
CONTRACTOR and specifying the basis or bases for such demand. Unless CONTRACTOR and the 
LEA otherwise agree in writing, CONTRACTOR shall pay to the LEA the full amount owed as 
result of CONTRACTOR’s over billing and/or failure to perform, in whole or in part, any of its 
obligations under this Master Contract, as determined by an inspection, review, or audit by the LEA, 
a state agency, a federal agency, and/or an independent agency/firm. CONTRACTOR shall make 
such payment to the LEA within thirty (30) days of receipt of the LEA’s written notice demanding 
payment. 

62. RATE SCHEDULE

The rate schedule attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by reference, limits the
number of LEA students that may be enrolled and the maximum dollar amount of the contract.  It
may also limit the maximum number of students that can be provided specific services.  Per Diem
rates for LEA students whose IEPs authorize less than a full instructional day may be adjusted
proportionally.  In such cases only, the adjustments in basic education rate shall be based on the
required minimum number of minutes per grade level as set forth in Paragraph 23 above and
Education Code section 46000 et seq.

Special education and/or related services offered by CONTRACTOR shall be provided by qualified
personnel as per State and Federal law, and the codes and charges for such educational and/or related
services during the term of this contract, shall be as stated in Exhibit A.

63. DEBARMENT CERTIFICATION

By signing this agreement, CONTRACTOR certifies that:

(a) CONTRACTOR and any of its shareholders, partners, or executive officers are not presently 
debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, or declared ineligible for the award of 
contracts by any Federal agency, and 

(b) Has/have not, within a three-year period preceding this contract, been convicted of or had a 
civil judgment rendered against them for: commission of fraud or a criminal offense in 
connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a Federal, state or local 
government contract or subcontract; violation of Federal or state antitrust statutes relating to 
the submission of offers; or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, 
falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, tax evasion, or receiving 
stolen property; and are not presently indicted for, or otherwise criminally or civilly charged 
by a Government entity with, commission of any of these offenses. 



- 31 -
 4/1/18  
Santa Ana Unified School District and DEVEREUX COLORADO 

The parties hereto have executed this Master Contract by and through their duly authorized agents or 
representatives.  This Master Contract is effective on the  1st    day of July 2018 and terminates at 
5:00 P.M. on June 30, 2019, unless sooner terminated as provide herein. 

CONTRACTOR, 

Devereux Colorado 

LEA, 
Santa Ana Unified School District 

Nonpublic School/Agency 

By: By: 
Signature          Date Signature          Date 

Manoj Roychowdhury 
Assistant Superintendent of Business Services 

Name and Title of Authorized 
Representative  

Name and Title of Authorized 
Representative 

Notices to CONTRACTOR shall be addressed to: 

Name 

Nonpublic School/Agency/Related Service Provider 

Address 

City State       Zip 

Phone         Fax 

Email 

Notices to LEA shall be addressed to the designees as set 
forth on Exhibit C 

6/14/2018

Perry W. May - Executive Director

Perry W. May

Devereux Cleo Wallace-Colorado

8405 Church Ranch Blvd.

Westminster CO 80233

303 438 2219 303-466-0904

pmay@devereux.org



- 32 - 
 4/1/18  
Santa Ana Unified School District and DEVEREUX COLORADO 

EXHIBIT A: RATES 

CONTRACTOR Devereux Colorado CONTRACTOR  NUMBER  2018-2019 
 (NONPUBLIC SCHOOL OR AGENCY)    (CONTRACT YEAR) 

Per CDE Certification, total enrollment may not exceed If blank, the number shall be as determine by 
CDE Certification. 

Rate Schedule. This rate schedule limits the number of LEA students that may be enrolled and the maximum dollar 
amount of the contract.  It may also limit the maximum number of students that can be provided specific services.  
Special education and/or related services offered by CONTRACTOR, and the charges for such educational and/or 
related services during the term of this contract shall be as follows: 

Payment under this contract may not exceed 
Total LEA enrollment may not exceed

Rate Period 
A.  Basic Education Program/Special Education Instruction $132.29 7/1/2018 - 6/30/2019 
    Basic Education Program/Dual Enrollment 

Per diem rates for LEA students whose IEPs authorize less than a full instructional day may be adjusted proportionally. 

 B.  Related Services 
(1) a. Transportation – Round Trip

b. Transportation – One Way
c. Transportation – Dual Enrollment ( 1:1 Aid)
d. Public Transportation
e. Parent*

(2) a. Educational Counseling – Individual
b. Educational Counseling – Group of ____
c. Counseling – Parent

(3) a. Adapted Physical Education – Individual
b. Adapted Physical Education – Group of  ____
c. Adapted Physical Education – Group of  ____

(4) a. Language and Speech Therapy – Individual $130 Hour 
b. Language and Speech Therapy – Group of 2
c. Language and Speech Therapy – Group of 3
d. Language and Speech Therapy – Per diem
e. Language and Speech – Consultation Rate

(5) a. Additional Classroom Aide – Individual   (must be authorized on IEP) $25 Hour 
b. Additional Instructional Assistant  – Group of 2
c. Additional Instructional Assistant  – Group of 3

(6) Intensive Special Education Instruction** $130.35 Per Day 
(7)  a. Occupational Therapy – Individual $130 Hour 

b. Occupational Therapy – Group of 2
c. Occupational Therapy – Group of 3
d. Occupational Therapy – Group of 4 - 7
e. Occupational Therapy – Consultation Rate

(8) Physical Therapy 
(9) a. Behavior Intervention

b. Behavior Intervention – Supervision
Provided by: _________________________ 

(10) Nursing Services 
(12) Residential Board and Care $216.93 Per Day 
(13) Residential Mental Health Services $162.42 Per Day 



- 33 - 
 4/1/18  
Santa Ana Unified School District and DEVEREUX COLORADO 

(14) Other _________________________________ 

*Parent transportation reimbursement rates are to be determined by the LEA.
**By credentialed Special Education Teacher.



- 34 - 
 4/1/18  
Santa Ana Unified School District and DEVEREUX COLORADO 

EXHIBIT B 

INDIVIDUAL SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR NONPUBLIC, NONSECTARIAN SCHOOL/AGENCY SERVICES 
(Education Code Sections 56365 et seq.) 

This agreement is effective on _____________ or the date student begins attending a nonpublic school or begins receiving services from a 
nonpublic agency, if after the date identified, and terminates at 5:00 P.M. on June 30, 2019, unless sooner terminated as provided in the 
Master Contract and by applicable law.

DESIGNATED INSTRUCTION AND SERVICES / RELATED SERVICES: 
SERVICES PROVIDER 

Cost and 
Duration 
of Session 

Number of 
Sessions per 

wk/mo/yr 

Maximum 
Number of 

Sessions 
Estimated 

Maximum Total 
Cost for 

Contracted 
Period 

LEA NPS NPA OTHER 
Specify Reg 

School 
Year 

ESY 

A.  BASIC EDUCATION 

B.  RELATED SERVICES 

1. Transportation
a. Paid to NPS/A
b. Reimburse parent

2. Counseling
a. Group
b. Individual
c. Family

3. Adapted P.E.

4. Speech/Language
a. Group
b. Individual

5. Occupational Therapy
a. Therapy
b. Consultation

Local Education 
Agency(LEA) 

Nonpublic 
School/Agency 

Address Address 
City, State Zip City, State, Zip 
LEA Case 
Manager 

Phone Fax 
E-Mail 

Student 
Last Name 

Student 
First Name 

Program Contact Name 
Phone Fax 

D.O.B. I.D. #  E-Mail 
Grade Level Sex    (  ) M  (  ) F Education Schedule – Regular School Year 

Parent/ 
Guardian 
Last Name 

Parent/ 
Guardian 
First Name 

Number of Days Number of Weeks 
Education Schedule – Extended School Year 
Number of Days Number of Weeks 

Address Contract Begins Ends 
City, State, Zip Master Contract Approved 

by the Governing Board on Home 
Phone 

Business 



- 35 - 
 4/1/18  
Santa Ana Unified School District and DEVEREUX COLORADO 

B.  RELATED SERVICES 
(cont’d) 

Provider Cost and 
Duration 
of Session 

Number of 
Sessions 

per 
wk/mo/yr 

Maximum 
Number of 

Sessions 

Estimated 
Maximum 
Total Cost 

for 
Contracted 

Period 

LEA NPS NPA OTHER 

Specify 
Reg 

School 
Year 

ESY 

6. Physical Therapy
a. Therapy
b. Consultation

7. ABA
a. Consult
b. Direct
c. Supervision
d. Assessment

8. One-to-One Aide

9. Other

C.  Residential Services 
1. Board and Care
2. Mental Health Services

TOTAL COST $ 

ESTIMATED MAXIMUM RELATED SERVICES COST $_______________________________________ 

SPECIALIZED EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES                                                                                          $__________________

TOTAL ESTIMATED MAXIMUM BASIC EDUCATION/ RELATED SERVICES 
COSTS/SPECIALIZED EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES       $ ______________________________________ 

4. Other Provisions/Attachments:
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

5. Progress Reporting
Requirements:       

Quarterly Monthly Other (Specify 

MASTER CONTRACT APPROVED BY THE GOVERNING BOARD ON  
________________________________________________________ 

The parties hereto have executed this Individual Services Agreement by and through their duly authorized agents or representatives as set 
forth below. 

-CONTRACTOR- -LEA- 

(Name of Nonpublic School/Agency) (Name of LEA) 

(Signature)  (Date) (Signature)  (Date) 

(Name and Title) (Name of Superintendent or Authorized Designee) 



- 36 - 
 4/1/18  
Santa Ana Unified School District and DEVEREUX COLORADO 

EXHIBIT C: NOTICES 

In accordance with Section 8 of the Master Contract all notices to LEA shall be delivered in the 

manner specified in Section 8 to the following LEA Representatives:  

1. For matters regarding the Administration of the Master Contract, Educational Program,

Personnel and Health and Safety mandates, including Incident/Accident Reporting in

accordance with Section 53, notices to LEA shall be delivered to:

[Mayra Helguera Ph.D.]

[Assistant Superintendent /SELPA] (i.e. SELPA Director/Special Education Director)

[1601 E. Chestnut Ave., Santa Ana, CA 92701]

[714-558-5832/714-480-5311]

[Mayra.helguera@sausd.us]

2. For matters regarding the Administration of the Master Contract including Insurance,

Financial, including Payments, notices to LEA shall be delivered to:

[Insert Name]

[Insert Title] (i.e. Chief Business Official/Director of Fiscal Services)

[Insert Address]

[Insert Phone/Fax]

[Insert E-mail]



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 26, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Authorization to Reject all Bids for Bid Package No. 1 – CTE 
Construction Academy and Fitness Pavilion at Century High School 

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Submitted for Board consideration is the staff recommendation 
to reject all bids for Bid Package No. 1 – CTE Construction 
Academy and Fitness Pavilion at Century High School. 

RATIONALE: 

Legal advertisement of notice calling for bids was placed in the 
Orange County Register on February 16 and February 23, 2018. 
District staff recommend that all bids be rejected.  All bid 
amounts were significantly over budget.  Staff identified items 
through value engineering which can be modified to reduce 
costs, as well as staff will attempt to generate increased bidder 
interest. 

Project Site Bid Package Description 
Century High School BP No. 1 CTE Construction Academy and Fitness Pavilion 

LCAP Goal 3:  All students and staff will work in a healthy, safe, and secure environment that 
supports learning. 

LCAP Goal 3.3:  Establish processes that support maintaining current facilities (school safety 
and maintenance). 

FUNDING:  

No fiscal impact. 

ITEM SUMMARY:   
 The bids received

significantly exceeded the
project budget.

 Work to be completed with
District and alternative
contractor forces.

 Rejection of bids is in
compliance with Board
Policy Bids 3311(a) and
Public Contract Code
Section 20111(b).

12.0



RECOMMENDATION: 

Authorize staff to reject all bids for Bid Package No. 1 – CTE Construction Academy and 
Fitness Pavilion at Century High School. 

OW:rb 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 26, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Authorization to Award a Contract for Bid No. 27-18 – Hoover 
Elementary School Carpet Replacement 

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 
PREPARED BY: John Wysocki, Director, Building Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval 
for approval to award a contract for Bid No. 27-18 - 
Hoover Elementary School Carpet Replacement.   

RATIONALE: 

Legal advertisement of notice calling for bids was placed 
in the Orange County Register on April 16, and April 23, 
2018.  On May 14, 2018, staff received and opened two 
bids. Progressive Surfacing represents the lowest 
responsive, responsible bidder 

Contractor Bid Amount 
Progressive Surfacing  $224,400 
Interior Management, Inc.  $288,500 

LCAP Goal 3.4: Support school and district operations to create welcoming and productive 
school environments. 

FUNDING:  

Deferred Maintenance:  $224,400 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Authorize staff to award a contract to Progressive Surfacing. for Bid No. 27-18 - Hoover 
Elementary School Carpet Replacement.   

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Contractor selection is in
compliance with Board
Policy 3311(a) - Bids and
Public Contract Code
Sections 22030-22045.

 Bid Amount:  $224,400

 Contract Start:  June 27, 2018

 Contract End: August 10,
2018

13.0



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 26, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Authorization of Second Amendment to the Agreement with SVA 
Architects for Architectural Services for Various District 
Modernization Projects 

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 
PREPARED BY: Jeremy Cogan, Director of Facilities Planning 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

An agreement with SVA Architects was approved by 
the Board on September 13, 2016 and later amended on 
November 28, 2017 to authorize SVA to complete the 
architectural and engineering documents required for 
modernization of six District schools.  Once approved 
by the Division of the State Architect, the District may 
leverage State funding for these modernization projects. 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 
approval of a second amendment to the contract with 
SVA. 

RATIONALE: 

The first amendment to the agreement with SVA authorized the architect to incur certain costs 
for services outside the scope of the contract, such as professional surveying services, which 
would be reimbursed to the architect by the District.  The first amendment authorized a single 
budget, $40,000, for all six school sites undergoing modernization.  Pursuant to this clause, SVA 
was directed to procure topographical surveys of each of the six school sites in order to proceed 
with the design of their modernization plans.  As the total expense of surveying services total 
approximately $79,815 across all six school sites, staff is recommending a second amendment to 
the contract to increase the budget for reimbursable expenses to a total of $85,000. 

LCAP Goal 3:  All students and staff will work in a healthy, safe, and secure environment that 
supports learning. 

LCAP Goal 3.3:  Establish processes that support maintaining current facilities (school safety 
and maintenance). 

ITEM SUMMARY: 
 Second amendment to the agreement

with SVA Architects for modernization
at six schools.

 Enables District to reimburse architect
for topographical surveying services at
six sites of approximately $79,815.

 Revised budget for reimbursable
expenses:
Original Total: $40,000
Revised Total: $85,000

14.0



LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 

FUNDING:  

Capital Facilities Fund 25: Not to Exceed $2,182,345 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Authorization of Second Amendment to the agreement with SVA Architects for Architectural 
Services for various District Modernization Projects. 

OW:JC:rb 









AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 26, 2018 

BOARD MEETING 

TITLE: Approval of Pre-Approved Consultant List for Construction 
Management Services for future District Projects 

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 
PREPARED BY: Jeremy Cogan, Director, Facilities Planning 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to approve the Pre-
approved Consultant List of firms for construction 
management services for future District projects.  The Pre-
approved Consultant List for construction management 
services was last approved by the Board on July 26, 2011. 

RATIONALE: 

Staff issued Request for Qualifications (RFQ) No. 28-18 to 
update and supplement the District’s Pre-approved 
Consultant List for construction management services. This 
list will allow staff to request proposals from qualifying 
firms on the list to expedite and facilitate the competitive 
selection process for future projects. When the need for 
construction management services arises, a firm will be 
selected on a case-by-case basis, based on project-specific 
qualifications and competitive price.  

The RFQ was advertised, as legally required, in the Orange County Register, on the District’s 
website, PlanetBids, on seven bid portals, and additional direct vendor outreach was performed to 
vendors. Forty-Six (46) received RFQ packages and ten (10) construction management firms 
submitted a response to the RFQ.  Based on the outcome of an objective review, subjective review, 
and interview panel, staff recommends approval of four firms for the Pre-approved Consultant List 
of firms for construction management services.  Vendor selection is in compliance with 
requirements within Board Policy.   

Each response was reviewed and scored based on objective and subjective reviews, which in 
combination accounted for forty percent of a firm’s total score, as well as an interview panel which 
accounted for sixty percent of a firm’s total score.  The objective review consists of a quantitative 
review of factual information submitted by each company, with a predefined scoring criteria to 
establish a minimum requirement to proceed to the next stage of evaluation. The objective review 
criteria were as follows: 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Requests for Qualification
(RFQ) were received on April
27, 2018.

 A vigorous 3-step vetting
process was used to evaluate and
select firms.

 Of the 10 responses, staff
recommends the top four (4) for
the list of pre-approved
construction management firms.

 Individual project contracts will
be brought separately to the
Board for approval.

15.0



 Location/Accessibility to the District
 Past industry performance
 Past claims, lawsuits or contract arbitrations
 Industry references
 Completeness of submitted RFQ Response

RFQ responses were required to meet a minimum score of eighty percentage points during the 
objective review in order to move on to the subjective review.  All firms met this requirement. 
The subjective review is a panel evaluation of specific sections of each firm’s response to be able 
to compare each firm’s approach to the scope of work outlined in the RFQ. The subjective review 
criteria were as follows: 

 Project management experience
 Company approach to bid documents, field investigations, developing recommendations,

providing reports, and constructability review

The outcome of the objective and subjective evaluation results was as follows: 

All ten firms were invited to interviews.  The interview panel guided firms through a series of 
questions that provided each firm an opportunity to express their unique qualifications and 
experience.   The criteria of these questions were as follows: 

 Unique expertise of firm
 Workforce and labor agreement experience
 Experience with active use school site construction
 Budget and timeline accuracy methods
 Project documentation and accountability

Interview panelists included the following positions: 

Company Objective 
Review 

Subjective 
Review 

Combined 
Score 

Bernards 100% 80% 90% 
Ledesma & Meyer Construction Co., Inc. 98% 73% 86% 
Balfour Beatty 100% 53% 77% 
TELACU 98% 53% 76% 
Vanir Construction Management, Inc. 98% 47% 72% 
Cumming 90% 53% 72% 
California Construction Management 95% 43% 69% 
AECOM 98% 37% 67% 
Tilden-Coil Constructors, Inc. 95% 37% 66% 
Erickson-Hall Construction 98% 33% 66% 



 Director of Facilities Planning, SAUSD
 Director of Building Services, SAUSD
 Director of Career Technical Education, SAUSD
 Director of Construction, Irvine Unified School District
 Administrative Director of Support Services, Corona-Norco Unified School District

The outcome of the interview evaluation results was as follows: 

Staff recommends adding the four highest scoring firms to the Pre-approved Consultant List of 
firms for construction management services. 

Recommended Firms: 

The amount of fees cannot be defined until individual projects and scopes of work are determined. 
The District will negotiate compensation with the construction management firms and will be 
presented in the future to the Board for review and approval. 

LCAP Goal 3:  All students and staff will work in a healthy, safe, and secure environment that 
supports learning. 

Company Interview 
Review 

Total 
Score 

Bernards 82% 85% 
Balfour Beatty 89% 84% 
Ledesma & Meyer Construction Co., Inc. 78% 81% 
Tilden-Coil Constructors, Inc. 83% 76% 
Cumming 65% 68% 
TELACU 60% 66% 
Erickson-Hall Construction 63% 64% 
California Construction Management 59% 63% 
AECOM 56% 61% 
Vanir Construction Management, Inc. 0% 29% 

Company 
Bernards 
Balfour Beatty 
Ledesma & Meyer Construction Co., Inc. 
Tilden-Coil Constructors, Inc. 



FUNDING: 

No impact to the General Fund. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the Pre-approved Consultant List for Construction Management services for future 
District projects. 

OW:JC:rb 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 26, 2018 

BOARD MEETING 

TITLE: Approval of Pre-Approved Consultant List for Architectural Services 
for future District Projects 

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 
PREPARED BY: Jeremy Cogan, Director, Facilities Planning 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to approve and 
supplement the Pre-approved Consultant List of firms for 
architectural services for future District projects.  The Pre-
approved Consultant List for architects was approved by 
the Board on May 9, 2017. 

RATIONALE: 

Staff issued Request for Qualifications (RFQ) No. 25-18 to 
update and supplement the District’s Pre-approved 
Consultant List for architectural services. This list will 
allow staff to request proposals from qualifying firms on the 
list to expedite and facilitate the competitive selection 
process for future projects. When the need for architectural 
services arises, a firm will be selected on a case-by-case 
basis, based on project-specific qualifications and 
competitive price.  

The architectural firms that were previously Board approved on May 9, 2017 will remain on the 
list. Those firms are; Baker Nowicki Design Studio, DLR Group, Ghataode Bannon, Lentz 
Morrissey Architecture, Ruhnau Ruhnau Clarke Architects.  Based on the outcome of an objective 
review, subjective review, and interview panel, staff recommends approval of four firms to be 
added to the Pre-approved Consultant List of firms for architectural services.  Vendor selection is 
in compliance with requirements within Board Policy.   

The RFQ was advertised, as legally required, in the Orange County Register, on the District’s 
website, PlanetBids, on six bid portals, and additional direct vendor outreach was performed to 
vendors. Sixty-Eight received RFP packages and twenty-five (25) architectural firms submitted 
proposals in response to the RFQ. Each proposal was reviewed and scored based on objective and 
subjective reviews, which in combination accounted for forty percent of a firm’s total score, as 
well as an interview panel which accounted for sixty percent of a firm’s total score.   

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Requests for Qualification
(RFQ) were received on April
11, 2018.

 A vigorous 3-step vetting
process was used to evaluate and
select firms.

 Of the 25 responses, staff
recommends the top four (4) be
added on the list of pre-approved
architectural firms.

 Individual project contracts will
be brought separately to the
Board for approval.

16.0



The objective review consists of a quantitative review of factual information submitted by each 
company, with a predefined scoring criteria to establish a minimum requirement to proceed to 
the next stage of proposal evaluation. The objective review criteria were as follows: 

 Location/Accessibility to the District
 Past industry performance
 Past claims, lawsuits or contract arbitrations
 Industry references
 Completeness of submitted RFQ Response

RFQ responses were required to meet a minimum score of eighty percentage points during the 
objective review in order to move on to the subjective review.  The subjective review is a panel 
evaluation of specific sections of each proposal to be able to compare each firms approach to the 
scope of work outlined in the RFQ. The subjective review criteria were as follows: 

 Innovative project capabilities
 Project management procedures

The outcome of the objective and subjective evaluation results was as follows: 

Company Objective 
Review 

Subjective 
Review 

Combined 
Score 

TBP Architect 98% 97% 97% 

CO Architects 95% 97% 96% 

ATI Architects + Engineering 98% 93% 96% 

LPA, Inc. 98% 92% 95% 

TSK, Inc. 95% 92% 93% 

Westgroup Designs 95% 90% 93% 

Lionakis 88% 97% 92% 

HPI Architecture 98% 87% 92% 

SVA Architects 100% 83% 92% 

HMC Architects 95% 88% 92% 

IBI Group 98% 83% 91% 

Owen Group 98% 83% 91% 

StudioWC 90% 87% 88% 

WLC 95% 82% 88% 

HED 85% 87% 86% 

Little Diversified 98% 73% 86% 

Berliner 93% 75% 84% 

Aguilar Architects 85% 78% 82% 



The ten firms that achieved the highest combined scores after the objective review and subjective 
review were invited to interviews.  The interview panel guided firms through a series of questions 
that provided each firm an opportunity to express their unique qualifications and experience.   The 
criteria of these questions were as follows: 

 Inspiration and impact on stakeholders
 Observations on potential improvements to traditional schools
 Example of best and greatest architectural work
 How the firm will elevate SAUSD
 How research drives design

Interview panelists included the following positions: 

 Assistant Superintendent of Facilities and Governmental Relations, SAUSD
 Director of Facilities Planning, SAUSD
 Coordinator of Special Projects, SAUSD
 Facilities Manager, Garden Grove Unified School District
 Senior Program Executive, CFW Inc.

The outcome of the interview evaluation results was as follows: 

John Sergio Fisher Assoc. 93% 67% 80% 

PBK Architects 90% 68% 79% 

SGH 80% 60% 70% 

Johnson Favaro 78% 0% 39% 

Brahmbhatt 63% 0% 32% 

Donald Krotee 0% 0% 0% 

GKK Group 0% 0% 0% 

Company Interview 
Review 

Total 
Score 

HMC Architects 95% 94% 
LPA, Inc. 90% 92% 
Lionakis 81% 85% 
Westgroup Designs 75% 82% 
ATI Architects + Engineering 68% 79% 
CO Architects 60% 74% 
TSK, Inc. 61% 74% 
HPI Architecture 61% 73% 
TBP Architect 51% 70% 
SVA Architects 48% 65% 



the four highest scoring firms to the Pre-approved Consultant List of firms for architectural 
services. 

Recommended Firms: 

The amount of fees cannot be defined until individual projects and scopes of work are determined. 
The District will negotiate compensation with the architectural firms as provided for in 
Government Code Section 4526, and would be presented in the future to the Board for review and 
approval. 

LCAP Goal 3:  All students and staff will work in a healthy, safe, and secure environment that 
supports learning. 

FUNDING: 

No impact to the General Fund. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the Pre-approved Consultant List for Architectural Services for future District projects. 

OW:JC:rb 

Company 
HMC Architects 
LPA Inc. 
Lionakis 
Westgroup Designs 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 26, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Authorization to Award a Contract for Bid No. 30-18 – Saddleback 
High School Field Grading and Reseeding 

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 
PREPARED BY: John Wysocki, Director, Building Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval 
to award a contract for Bid No. 30-18 - Saddleback High 
School Field Grading and Reseeding. 

RATIONALE: 

Legal advertisement of notice calling for bids was placed 
in the Orange County Register on May 20, and May 27, 
2018.  On May 31, 2018, staff received and opened one 
bid. Professional Turf Specialists, Inc. represents the 
lowest responsive, responsible bidder 

Contractor Bid Amount 
Professional Turf Specialists, Inc.  $96,550 

LCAP Goal 3.4: Support school and district operations to create welcoming and productive 
school environments. 

FUNDING:  

Deferred Maintenance:  $96,550 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Authorize staff to award a contract to Progressive Surfacing. for Bid No. 30-18 – Saddleback 
High School Field Grading and Reseeding 

OW:JW:rb 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Contractor selection is in
compliance with Board
Policy 3311(a) - Bids and
Public Contract Code
Sections 22030-22045.

 Bid Amount:  $96,550

 Contract Start:  June 27, 2018

 Contract End: August 10,
2018

17.0



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 26, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Classified Work Calendar for 2018-19 School Year 

ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 
approval of the Classified Work Calendar for the 2018-
19 school year. 

RATIONALE: 

The District and California School Employees Association (CSEA) have met on four separate 
occasions to review and negotiate the classified (traditional) work year calendar.  The Board is 
being asked to ratify the agreement with CSEA regarding the 2018-2019 work year calendar.  
CSEA initiated their 610 process for approval of the calendar, which was passed and is now 
awaiting a ratification of its members.  Included with the calendar is an MOU that provides the 
methodology in which the number of work days are determined.  The District and CSEA worked 
together to create greater transparency for members to see the actual number of days an employee 
works.  The calendar also includes the proposed mandatory Professional Development days. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION:   

Approve the Classified Work Calendar for the 2018-19 school year. 

MAM:nr 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Classified work calendar is
transparent and will better
assist employees to
understand the actual
number of work days and
mandatory Professional
Development days.

18.0









AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 26, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of New Job Description: Director of Student Athletics 

ITEM: Action 
SUBMITTED BY: Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of 
the new job description: Director of Student Athletics.  This 
position will report to Deputy Superintendent, Educational 
Services/designee.  The Director of Student Athletics will serve 
as a resource to administrators and interscholastic sports 
personnel concerning sports and recreation activities. 

RATIONALE: 

The District continues to expand its athletic offerings and opportunities for the students of Santa Ana 
Unified School District.  There is a need for greater oversight and support for school sites as athletic 
programs are developed.  This oversight includes, but is not limited to, consistent District 
implementation of trainings, implementation of policies, adherence to regulations, and general oversight 
of all District Athletic Programs. 

The new job description is attached. 

FUNDING: 

General Funds: Certificate Manager Salary Schedule: Level 50, $10,616 - $11,898 (monthly) 

RECOMMENDATION:   

Approve the new job description:  Director of Student Athletics.

MAM:nr

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 New job description of Director
of Student Athletics is needed to
oversee and support school sites
in the expansion of athletic
opportunities and programs for
SAUSD students.

19.0



Page 1 of 3 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

DIRECTOR OF STUDENT ATHLETICS  

JOB SUMMARY: 

Under the general direction of the Assistant Superintendent of Teaching and Learning, the Athletic 
Director is responsible for planning, development, and implementation of the policies, regulations, 
guidelines, and procedures pertaining to a District’s interscholastic sports program; serve as a 
resource to administrators and interscholastic sports personnel concerning sports and recreation 
activities; other related functions as directed.  

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES: 

 Develops a master schedule calendar of athletic events. E

 Prepares schedules and transportation request. E

 Monitors the use of athletic facilities for athletic teams and community groups. E

 Planning, organizing, coordinating, and collaborating on all district interscholastic sports
programs. E

 Plan, organize, and coordinate sports programs league and non-league scheduling and
special sports activities in accordance with, CIF District policies, regulations, and
guideline. E

 Negotiate with sports league officials concerning advantageous regular season and play-off
scheduling and sites. E

 Establish sports program operational procedures, including activities and functions
pertaining to home and away games and special activities. E

 Reviews and makes recommendation of expenditures of the athletic budget for the entire
athletic program.  E

 Review, monitor, and audit the publications and materials prepared for distribution
concerning athletic program information and activity announcements. E

 Recommend the selection of materials, equipment, and supplies used in the interscholastic
sports programs.  E

 Assist in the recruitment and selection of interscholastic sport coaches and physical
education personnel. E



Page 2 of 3 

DIRECTOR OF STUDENT ATHLETICS (CONTINUED) 

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES: (continued) 

 Ensures coaches are informed of their responsibilities, provide mandated trainings, and
provides orientation to them. E

 Confer with, counsel, and advise site administrators concerning interscholastic sports
programs and special project. E

 Make recommendations to revise, update, and incorporate creative and innovative trends
into the District interscholastic sports program. E

 Perform related duties as assigned.

KNOWLEDGE AND ABILITIES: 

Knowledge of: 

 Principles, goals, and objectives of public education;
 Methods, techniques, procedures, and strategies concerning the development and

maintenance of an effective interscholastic sports program.
 Policies, regulations, and procedures pertaining to interscholastic sports and special

project activities; sports interest groups and organizations within the local community
and the greater metropolitan area.

 Modern trends pertaining to interscholastic sports and physical education
instructional processes and activities.

Ability to: 

 Provide specialized resource support and coordination of a creative and innovative
sports program.

 Analyze and assess interscholastic sports program needs, and offer recommendations
pertaining to program activity revisions, additions, or deletions.

 Participate in the evaluation of the District interscholastic sports and special project
programs and activities.

 Understand and carry out oral and written directions with minimal accountability
controls.

 Communicate clearly and concisely, both orally and in writing.
 Establish and maintain effective organization, community, and public relationships
 Comply with the District’s customer service standards, as outlined in Board Policy.



Page 3 of 3 

DIRECTOR OF STUDENT ATHLETICS (CONTINUED) 

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE:  

 Master's Degree from an accredited college or university
 Three-years site administrative experience at the secondary level
 Desirable:  Experience in secondary school athletics; as a coach or athletic director

LICENSES, CERTIFICATES, AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS: 

 Two years of experience as a head varsity coach, in addition to three years of successful
teaching experience at the secondary level.

 Valid California Administrative Credential
 Valid California driver's license
 Bilingual Spanish/English is desirable

WORKING CONDITIONS: 

Environment: 

 Typical office environment.

Physical Abilities: 

 Sufficient vision to read volumes of printed materials.
 Sufficient hearing to conduct in person and telephone conversations.
 Sufficient physical mobility to move about the District and drive a car.
 Ability to speak in an understandable voice with sufficient volume to be heard in

normal conversational distance, on the telephone, and in addressing groups.
 Physical, mental and emotional stamina to endure long hours under sometimes

stressful conditions.
 Lifting or moving objects, normally not exceeding thirty (30) pounds.

Reasonable accommodation may be made to enable a person with a disability to perform the 
essential duties of the job pursuant to the formal Interactive Process. 

Board Approved: 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 26, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Board Policy (BP) 5121 Grades/Evaluation of Student Academic 
Performance (Revised: For Adoption) 

ITEM:  Action 
SUBMITTED BY:   Sonia Llamas, Ed.D., L.C.S.W., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 
adoption of the revised Board Policy (BP) 5121 
Grades/Evaluation of Student Academic Performance. 

RATIONALE: 

BP 5121 contains revisions from the California School Board Association and reinforces the 
District’s commitment to ensure that a uniform California Curriculum Standards Aligned grading 
system is applied to all students that is based on student academic work and mastery of course 
content.  In addition, the new policy includes new mandates to ensure it is up to date and fully 
compliant.  The last revision was in 1998. 

LCAP goal 3.4: “Support school and District operations to create welcoming and productive 
school environments.” 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt the revised Board Policy 5121 – Grades/Evaluation of Student Academic Performance. 

SL:MC:sz 

ITEM SUMMARY: 
 Board Policy 9311: Drafts or

suggestions for new policy and
policy revisions, when changes in
law occur and when specific
needs arise, are presented to the
Board.

20.0



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 5121

      EFFECTIVE: 06/26/18 
REVIEWED: 06/12/18 

SUBJECT:  Grades/Evaluation of Student Academic Performance 
CATEGORY:  Philosophy, Goals, Objectives and Comprehensive Plans 
RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  List Division(s), Department(s) 

Page 1 of 4 

SCOPE: 
The Governing Board believes that grades serve a valuable instructional purpose by helping students and 
parents/guardians understand performance expectations and identify the student's areas of strength and those areas 
needing improvement. Parents/guardians and students have the right to receive course grades that represent an 
accurate evaluation of the student's academic performance.   
(cf. 5020 - Parent Rights and Responsibilities) 

(cf. 5125.2 - Withholding Grades, Diploma or Transcripts) 

POLICY: 
The Superintendent or designee shall establish and regularly evaluate a uniform grading system that shall be 
applied to all students in that course and grade level, and principals shall ensure that student grades conform to this 
system.  Teachers shall inform students and parents/guardians how student academic performance will be evaluated in 
the classroom. (cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities) 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 
A teacher shall base a student's grades solely on the quality of the student's academic work and his/her mastery of course content 
based on District standards. Students shall have the opportunity to demonstrate this mastery through a variety of methods 
including, but not limited to, tests, projects, portfolios, and/or class discussion as appropriate. Other elements that are not a 
direct measure of knowledge and understanding of course content, such as attendance, effort, student conduct, and work habits, 
shall not be factored into the academic grade but may be reported separately. 

(cf. 6011 - Academic Standards) 

(cf. 6162.5 - Student Assessment) 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 
District Policies and Procedures: 
At all grade levels, report cards may include reports of student progress on specific academic standards applicable to the 
course and grade level. 

When reporting student academic performance to parents/ guardians, teachers may add narrative descriptions, 
observational notes, and/or samples of classroom work in order to better describe student progress in specific skills 
and subcategories of achievement.  

A report card for a student with a disability may contain information about his/her disability, including whether that student 
received special education or related services, provided that the report card informs parents/guardians about their child's 
progress or level of achievement in specific classes, course content, or curriculum. However, transcripts that may be used to 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 5121

      EFFECTIVE: 06/26/18 
REVIEWED: 06/12/18 

SUBJECT:  Grades/Evaluation of Student Academic Performance 
CATEGORY:  Philosophy, Goals, Objectives and Comprehensive Plans 
RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  List Division(s), Department(s) 

Page 2 of 4 

inform postsecondary institutions or prospective employers of the student's academic achievements shall not contain 
information disclosing the student's disability. 

(cf. 5125 - Student Records) 

(cf. 6159 - Individualized Education Program) 

(cf. 6164.6 - Identification and Education Under Section 504 

Unexcused Absences 

Whenever a student misses an assignment or assessment, due to either an excused or unexcused absence, he/she shall be 
given full credit for subsequent satisfactory completion of the assignment or assessment. 

(cf. 6154 - Homework/Makeup Work) 

(cf. 5113 - Absences and Excuses) 

(cf. 5113.1 - Chronic Absence and Truancy) 

A grade assigned by the teacher shall not be changed by the Board or the Superintendent except as provided by law, Board 
Policy, or administrative regulation. (Education Code 49066) 

(cf. 5125.3 - Challenging Student Records) 

The Superintendent or designee shall determine the methodology to be used in calculating students' grade point average 
(GPA), including the courses to be included within the GPA and whether extra grade weighting shall be applied to Advanced 
Placement, International Baccalaureate, honors, and/or concurrent postsecondary courses. 

(cf. 6141.4 - International Baccalaureate Program) 

(cf. 6141.5 - Advanced Placement) 

(cf. 6172 - Gifted and Talented Student Program) 

(cf. 6172.1 - Concurrent Enrollment in College Classes) 

Legal Reference: 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 5121

      EFFECTIVE: 06/26/18 
REVIEWED: 06/12/18 

SUBJECT:  Grades/Evaluation of Student Academic Performance 
CATEGORY:  Philosophy, Goals, Objectives and Comprehensive Plans 
RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  List Division(s), Department(s) 

Page 3 of 4 

EDUCATION CODE 

48070 Promotion and retention 

48205 Excused absences 

48800-48802 Enrollment of gifted students in community college 

48904-48904.3 Withholding grades, diplomas, or transcripts 

49066 Grades; finalization; physical education class 

49067 Mandated regulations regarding student's achievement 

49069.5 Students in foster care; grades and credits 

51242 Exemption from physical education based on participation in interscholastic athletics 

69432.9 Cal Grant program; notification of grade point average 

76000-76002 Enrollment in community college 

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 

10060 Criteria for reporting physical education achievement, high schools 

30008 Definition of high school grade point average for student aid eligibility 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 

1232g Family Education Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) 

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34 

99.1-99.67 Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act 

COURT DECISIONS 

Owasso Independent School District v. Falvo, (2002) 534 U.S. 426 

Las Virgenes Educators Association v. Las Virgenes Unified School District, (2001) 86 Cal.App.4th 1 

Swany v. San Ramon Valley Unified School District, (1989) 720 F.Supp. 764 

Johnson v. Santa Monica-Malibu Unified School District Board of Education, (1986) 179 Cal.App.3d 593 224 Cal. Rptr. 
885, 179 C.A. 3d 593 UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 5121

      EFFECTIVE: 06/26/18 
REVIEWED: 06/12/18 

SUBJECT:  Grades/Evaluation of Student Academic Performance 
CATEGORY:  Philosophy, Goals, Objectives and Comprehensive Plans 
RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  List Division(s), Department(s) 

Page 4 of 4 

Management Resources: 

CSBA PUBLICATIONS 

Research-Supported Strategies to Improve the Accuracy and Fairness of Grades, Governance Brief, July 2016 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS CORRESPONDENCE 

Report Cards and Transcripts for Students with Disabilities, October 17, 2008 

WEB SITES 

CSBA: http://www.csba.org 

California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov 

California Student Aid Commission: http://www.csac.ca.gov 

U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights: http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr 

ADOPTION AND REVISION HISTORY: 
Click or tap here to enter text.
Adopted: (4-98)  6-18 Santa Ana, CA 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 5121

       EFFECTIVE: 06/26/18 
REVIEWED: 06/12/18 

SUBJECT:  Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement Academic Performance 
CATEGORY:  Philosophy, Goals, Objectives and Comprehensive Plans 
RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  List Division(s), Department(s) 

Page 1 of 5 

SCOPE: 
The Governing Board believes that grades serve a valuable instructional purpose by helping students and 
parents/guardians understand performance expectations and identify the student's areas of strength and those areas 
needing improvement. Parents/guardians and students have the right to receive course grades that represent an 
accurate evaluation of the student's achievement academic performance. (cf. 6146.4 Differential Graduation and 
Competency Standards for Individuals with Exceptional Needs) 
(cf. 5020 - Parent Rights and Responsibilities) 

(cf. 5125.2 - Withholding Grades, Diploma or Transcripts) 

POLICY: 
Teachers shall evaluate a student's work in relation to standards which apply to all students at his/her grade level, not 
in relation to the work of other students in one particular class. The Superintendent or designee shall establish 
and regularly evaluate a uniform grading system that shall be applied to all students in that course and grade 
level, and principals shall ensure that student grades conform to this system.  Teachers shall inform students 
and parents/guardians how student achievement academic performance will be evaluated in the classroom. (cf. 0410 - 
Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities) 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 
A teacher shall base a student's grades solely on the quality of the student's academic work and his/her mastery of 
course content based on District standards. Students shall have the opportunity to demonstrate this mastery through a 
variety of methods including, but not limited to, tests, projects, portfolios, and/or class discussion as appropriate. Other 
elements that are not a direct measure of knowledge and understanding of course content, such as attendance, effort, 
student conduct, and work habits, shall not be factored into the academic grade but may be reported separately. 

(cf. 6011 - Academic Standards) 

(cf. 6162.5 - Student Assessment) 

Grades should be based on impartial, consistent observation of the quality of the student's work and his/her mastery 
of course content and objectives. Students shall have the opportunity to demonstrate this mastery through a 
variety of channels such as classroom participation, homework, tests and portfolios.  (cf. 6030 - Integrated 
Academic and Vocational Instruction) 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 
District Policies and Procedures: 
At all grade levels, report cards may include reports of student progress on specific academic standards applicable to 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 5121

       EFFECTIVE: 06/26/18 
REVIEWED: 06/12/18 

SUBJECT:  Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement Academic Performance 
CATEGORY:  Philosophy, Goals, Objectives and Comprehensive Plans 
RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  List Division(s), Department(s) 

Page 2 of 5 

the course and grade level. 

When reporting student grades academic performance to parents/ guardians, teachers may add narrative descriptions, 
observational notes, and/or samples of classroom work in order to better describe student progress in specific skills 
and subcategories of achievement.  

The Board recognizes that the developmental levels of young children vary a great deal. In order to give parents/ 
guardians more information and also promote students' self-esteem and experiences of success, students in 
kindergarten through third grade shall receive narrative evaluations rather than letter grades. 

A report card for a student with a disability may contain information about his/her disability, including whether that 
student received special education or related services, provided that the report card informs parents/guardians about 
their child's progress or level of achievement in specific classes, course content, or curriculum. However, transcripts 
that may be used to inform postsecondary institutions or prospective employers of the student's academic 
achievements shall not contain information disclosing the student's disability. 

(cf. 5125 - Student Records) 

(cf. 6159 - Individualized Education Program) 

(cf. 6164.6 - Identification and Education Under Section 504 

Behavior, effort and attendance shall be reported in separate evaluations, not in the student's academic grade. 
(cf. 5113- Absences and Excuses) (cf. 5123 Promotion/Acceleration/Retention) (cf. 5124 Communication with 
Parents/Guardians) (cf. 5125.3 Challenging Student Records) (cf. 6154 Homework/Make-up Work) 

Unexcused Absences 

If a student misses class without an excuse and does not subsequently turn in homework, take a test or turn  fulfill 
another class requirement which he/she missed, the teacher may lower the student's grade for nonperformance. 

Whenever a student misses an assignment or assessment, due to either an excused or unexcused absence, he/she shall 
be given full credit for subsequent satisfactory completion of the assignment or assessment. 

(cf. 6154 - Homework/Makeup Work) 

Students with excessive unexcused absences (10 days of unexcused absences per grading period) may be given a 
failing grade and not receive credit for the class(es). Teachers who withhold class credit for this reason shall 
so inform the class and parents/ guardians at the beginning of the semester. 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 5121

       EFFECTIVE: 06/26/18 
REVIEWED: 06/12/18 

SUBJECT:  Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement Academic Performance 
CATEGORY:  Philosophy, Goals, Objectives and Comprehensive Plans 
RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  List Division(s), Department(s) 

Page 3 of 5 

(cf. 5113 - Absences and Excuses) 

(cf. 5113.1 - Chronic Absence and Truancy) 

A grade assigned by the teacher shall not be changed by the Board or the Superintendent except as provided by law, 
Board Policy, or administrative regulation. (Education Code 49066) 

(cf. 5125.3 - Challenging Student Records) 

The Superintendent or designee shall determine the methodology to be used in calculating students' grade point 
average (GPA), including the courses to be included within the GPA and whether extra grade weighting shall be 
applied to Advanced Placement, International Baccalaureate, honors, and/or concurrent postsecondary courses. 

(cf. 6141.4 - International Baccalaureate Program) 

(cf. 6141.5 - Advanced Placement) 

(cf. 6172 - Gifted and Talented Student Program) 

(cf. 6172.1 - Concurrent Enrollment in College Classes) 

Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 

46600 Agreements for admission of pupils desiring interdistrict attendance 
48000 Minimum age of admission (kindergarten) 
48002 Evidence of minimum age required to enter kindergarten or first regulations regarding pupil's 

achievement 

48070 Promotion and retention 

48205 Excused absences 

48800-48802 Enrollment of gifted students in community college 

48904-48904.3 Withholding grades, diplomas, or transcripts 

49066 Grades; finalization; physical education class 

49067 Mandated regulations regarding student's achievement 

49069.5 Students in foster care; grades and credits 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 5121

       EFFECTIVE: 06/26/18 
REVIEWED: 06/12/18 

SUBJECT:  Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement Academic Performance 
CATEGORY:  Philosophy, Goals, Objectives and Comprehensive Plans 
RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  List Division(s), Department(s) 

Page 4 of 5 

51242 Exemption from physical education based on participation in interscholastic athletics 

69432.9 Cal Grant program; notification of grade point average 

76000-76002 Enrollment in community college 

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 

6101-6251 School-to-Work Opportunities Act of 1994 

10060 Criteria for reporting physical education achievement, high schools 

30008 Definition of high school grade point average for student aid eligibility 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 

1232g Family Education Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) 

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34 

99.1-99.67 Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act 

COURT DECISIONS 

Owasso Independent School District v. Falvo, (2002) 534 U.S. 426 

Las Virgenes Educators Association v. Las Virgenes Unified School District, (2001) 86 Cal.App.4th 1 

Swany v. San Ramon Valley Unified School District, (1989) 720 F.Supp. 764 

Johnson v. Santa Monica-Malibu Unified School District Board of Education, (1986) 179 Cal.App.3d 593 224 Cal. Rptr. 
885, 179 C.A. 3d 593 UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 

Management Resources: 

It's Elementary!, Elementary Grades Task Force Report, 1992 

CSBA PUBLICATIONS 

Research-Supported Strategies to Improve the Accuracy and Fairness of Grades, Governance Brief, July 2016 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS CORRESPONDENCE 

Report Cards and Transcripts for Students with Disabilities, October 17, 2008 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 5121

       EFFECTIVE: 06/26/18 
REVIEWED: 06/12/18 

SUBJECT:  Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement Academic Performance 
CATEGORY:  Philosophy, Goals, Objectives and Comprehensive Plans 
RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  List Division(s), Department(s) 

Page 5 of 5 

WEB SITES 

CSBA: http://www.csba.org 

California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov 

California Student Aid Commission: http://www.csac.ca.gov 

U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights: http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr 

ADOPTION AND REVISION HISTORY: 
Click or tap here to enter text.
Adopted: (4-98)  6-18 Santa Ana, CA 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 26, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Board Policy (BP) 6112 – Student School Day (Revised:  For Adoption) 

ITEM: Action 
SUBMITTED BY: Daniel Allen, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and Learning 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda is to seek Board adoption of 
Board Policy (BP) 6112 – Student School Day.  The last 
revision was completed in November 2002. 

RATIONALE: 

This Board Policy (BP) was revised to update the alignment with State requirements.  By 
implementing this policy, the Board will help parents, student, and the community understand the 
expectations and requirements related to instructional minutes at the elementary and secondary 
levels.  The new policy also includes language to ensure the length of the school day applies 
equally to students with disabilities unless otherwise specified in the student’s individualized 
education program or Section 504 plan. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt Board Policy 6112 – Student School Day. 

DA:mo 

ITEM SUMMARY: 
• Adopt Board Policy (BP)

6112 – Student School Day
• Last revision November

2002 

21.0



Page 1 of 2

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     6112 

SUBJECT:      Student School Day 

CATEGORY:     Instruction EFFECTIVE:  06/26/2018 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services REVIEWED:   06/12/2018 

SCOPE:

The Governing Board shall fix the length of the school day subject to the provisions of the law. (E.C. 46100) 

POLICY: 

The length of the school day shall apply equally to students with disabilities unless otherwise specified in 
the student's individualized education program or Section 504 plan. 

The schedule for elementary schools shall include at least one daily period of recess of at least 20 minutes 
in length in order to provide students with unstructured but supervised opportunities for physical activity. 

In establishing the daily instructional schedule for each secondary school, the Superintendent or designee 
shall give consideration to course requirements and curricular demands, availability of school facilities, 
and applicable legal requirements. 

The Board encourages flexibility in scheduling so as to provide longer time blocks or class periods when 
appropriate and desirable to support student learning, provide more intensive study of core academic 
subjects or extended exploration of complex topics, and reduce transition time between classes. 

Prior to implementing a block schedule program in which secondary students attend class for fewer 
school days, the Board shall consult with the certificated and classified employees of the school in a good 
faith effort to reach agreement and shall also consult with parents/guardians of the students who would be 
affected by the change and the community at large. Such consultation shall include at least one public 
hearing for which the Board has given adequate notice to the employees and to the parents/guardians of 
affected students. (Education Code 46162) 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 
By implementing this policy, the Board will help parents, student, and the community understand the expectations 
and requirements related to instructional minutes at the elementary and secondary levels. 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 
District Policies and Procedures: 
AR 6112 

Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 

46100 Length of school day 

46160-46162 Alternative schedule - junior high and high school 

Adopted (8/76, 11/02)  7/18 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/131997/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/131976/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/131995/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/131997/6


Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     6112 

SUBJECT: Student School Day 

CATEGORY:    Instruction EFFECTIVE:  4/2018 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services REVIEWED: 
06/12/2018 

Page 2 of 2 



Page 1 of 2

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     6112 

SUBJECT:      Student School Day 

CATEGORY:     Instruction EFFECTIVE:  M/YYYY 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services REVIEWED:   6/12/2018 

SCOPE:

The Governing Board shall fix the length of the school day subject to the provisions of the law. (E.C. 46100) 

POLICY: 
The Superintendent or designee shall recommend to the Board for its approval  schedules for each grade and 

school. 

The school day shall be arranged and scheduled by the administration so as to offer the greatest return 

educationally for the time spent, within the limitations of school facilities and requirements of state law and 

regulations. 

The length of the school day shall apply equally to students with disabilities unless otherwise specified in 
the student's individualized education program or Section 504 plan. 

The schedule for elementary schools shall include at least one daily period of recess of at least 20 minutes 
in length in order to provide students with unstructured but supervised opportunities for physical activity. 

In establishing the daily instructional schedule for each secondary school, the Superintendent or designee 
shall give consideration to course requirements and curricular demands, availability of school facilities, 
and applicable legal requirements. 

The Board encourages flexibility in scheduling so as to provide longer time blocks or class periods when 
appropriate and desirable to support student learning, provide more intensive study of core academic 
subjects or extended exploration of complex topics, and reduce transition time between classes. 

Prior to implementing a block schedule program in which secondary students attend class for fewer 
school days, the Board shall consult with the certificated and classified employees of the school in a good 
faith effort to reach agreement and shall also consult with parents/guardians of the students who would be 
affected by the change and the community at large. Such consultation shall include at least one public 
hearing for which the Board has given adequate notice to the employees and to the parents/guardians of 
affected students. (Education Code 46162) 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 
By implementing this policy, the Board will help parents, student, and the community understand the expectations 
and requirements related to instructional minutes at the elementary and secondary levels. 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 
District Policies and Procedures: 
AR 6112 

Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/131997/6


Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     6112 

SUBJECT: Student School Day 

CATEGORY:    Instruction EFFECTIVE:  4/2018 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services REVIEWED: 
6/12/2018 

Page 2 of 2

46100 Length of school day 

46160-46162 Alternative schedule - junior high and high school 

Adopted (8/76, 11/02)  7/18 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/131976/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/131995/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/131997/6


AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 26, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Board Policy (BP) 5123 Promotion/Retention/Acceleration (Revised: 
First Reading) 

ITEM:  Action 
SUBMITTED BY:   Sonia Llamas, Ed.D., L.C.S.W., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present to the 
Board the revised Board Policy (BP) 5123 
Promotion/Retention/Acceleration for first reading. 

RATIONALE: 

BP 5123 contains revisions from the California School Board Association.  This BP reinforces the 
District’s commitment to ensure that a uniform criteria for promotion, retention, and acceleration, 
is based on student academic work and mastery of course content and is alignment with the 
California Curriculum Standards.  In addition, the new policy includes new mandates to ensure it 
is up to date and fully compliant.  The last revision was in 2000. 

LCAP goal 3.4: “Support school and District operations to create welcoming and productive 
school environments.” 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the first reading of the revised Board Policy 5123 – Promotion/Retention/Acceleration. 

SL:MC:sz 

ITEM SUMMARY: 
 Board Policy 9311: Drafts or

suggestions for new policy and
policy revisions, when changes in
law occur and when specific
needs arise, are presented to the
Board.



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 5123

EFFECTIVE: 00/00/0000 
REVIEWED: 06/26/2018 

SUBJECT:  Promotion/Acceleration/Retention 
CATEGORY:  Philosophy, Goals, Objectives and Comprehensive Plans 
RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Educational Services, K-12 School Performance and Culture, K-12 

Teaching and Learning, Elementary Education, Secondary Education 

Page 1 of 5 

SCOPE: 
The Governing Board desires expects to see students to progress with their peers through the school 
system's grade levels. To accomplish this, instruction should accommodate the varying interests and 
growth patterns of individual children and include strategies for providing extra attention or 
assistance when needed. 

POLICY: 
Promotion 

Students shall progress through the school system's grade levels by demonstrating growth in learning 
the required basic skills and meeting grade level standards of expected student achievement. 

Progress toward high school graduation shall be based on the student's ability to pass the subjects and 
electives necessary to earn the required number of credits. The student must also meet the minimum 
proficiency requirements in basic skills as set by the Board. 

(cf. 6011 - Academic Standards) 
(cf. 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements/Standards of Proficiency) 
(cf. 6146.5 - Elementary/Intermediate School Graduation Requirements) 
(cf. 6170.1 - Transitional Kindergarten) 

Acceleration 

Acceleration is possible when high academic achievement is evident. However, the student's social 
and emotional growth shall be taken into consideration before placing him/her in a higher grade. 
When high academic achievement is evident, the teacher may recommend a student for 
acceleration to a higher grade level.  The student's maturity level shall be taken into consideration 
in making a determination to accelerate a student. 

Retention 

When a teacher believes that retention is necessary to meet a student's needs, he/she shall ask the 
principal or designee to review the student's academic, social and emotional performance. 

Teachers shall identify students who are at risk of retention at their current grade level as early 
as possible in the school year and as early in their school careers as practicable. Such students 
shall be identified from Kindergarten onward.  (Education Code 48070.5) 

Before retaining a student, the principal or designee shall determine that: 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 5123

EFFECTIVE: 00/00/0000 
REVIEWED: 06/26/2018 

SUBJECT:  Promotion/Acceleration/Retention 
CATEGORY:  Philosophy, Goals, Objectives and Comprehensive Plans 
RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Educational Services, K-12 School Performance and Culture, K-12 

Teaching and Learning, Elementary Education, Secondary Education 

Page 2 of 5 

1. The student has not met grade-level standards of expected student
achievement. 

1. The student has been identified for retention on the basis of failure to meet minimum levels
of proficiency, as indicated by grades and the following additional indicators of academic
achievement:

a. State assessments
b. District approved assessments
c. Excessive attendance/enrollment gaps

2. Remedial help for the student has not sufficiently prepared the student for advancement.
2. The student has received Tier II intervention related to the targeted area of need, but

the student’s achievement was not sufficient to be prepared for advancement.

3. The student will receive appropriate treatment supports targeted to the student's needs and
maturity will be provided in addition to retention during the retention school year.
(cf. 5121 - Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement)

DESIRED OUTCOME: 
Students in kindergarten through 3rd grade shall be identified for retention primarily on the basis 
of their reading proficiency level.  Students in 4th and 5th grade, intermediate school grades and 
high school grades shall be identified for retention on the basis of reading, English language arts, 
and mathematics proficiencies.  (Education Code 48070.5) 

(cf. 6142.91 - Reading/Language Arts Instruction) 
(cf. 6142.92 - Mathematics Instruction) 

With regards to students with disabilities, the determination as to the appropriate standards for 
promotion or retention should be made as part of the IEP process; see BP/AR 6159 - 
Individualized Education Program. 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 
District Policies and Procedures: 

If a student does not have a single regular classroom teacher, the Superintendent or designee 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 5123

EFFECTIVE: 00/00/0000 
REVIEWED: 06/26/2018 

SUBJECT:  Promotion/Acceleration/Retention 
CATEGORY:  Philosophy, Goals, Objectives and Comprehensive Plans 
RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Educational Services, K-12 School Performance and Culture, K-12 

Teaching and Learning, Elementary Education, Secondary Education 

Page 3 of 5 

shall specify the teacher(s) responsible for the decision to promote or retain the student.  
(Education Code 48070.5) 

The teacher's decision to promote or retain a student may be appealed in accordance with AR 
5123 - Promotion/Acceleration/Retention. 

The Superintendent or designee shall provide an appropriate academic and/or social emotional 
learning intervention plan and/or supplemental instruction to assist the student in meeting 
grade-level expectations: 

1. When a student is at risk of retention
2. When a student is recommended for retention
3. As an option to avoid retention.
4. During the student’s retention year

(Education Code 37252.2, 37252.8, 48070.5) 
 (cf. 6176 - Weekend/Saturday Classes) 
(cf. 6177 - Summer Learning Programs) 
(cf. 6179 - Supplemental Instruction) 

Parental accord is suggested but not required unless at the kindergarten level (cf. 5121 - 
Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement) 
(cf. Development and Evaluation) (cf. 6146.5 - Elementary School of Proficiency). 6141 - 
Curriculum Promotion/Standards  
Retained students may be given the opportunity to attend a different district school. (cf. 
5116.1 – Intra-district Open Enrollment) 

Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 
37252-37253 
46300 Method of computing ADA 
48011 Promotion and retention Admission on completing kindergarten; grade placement 
following one year of kindergarten 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 5123

EFFECTIVE: 00/00/0000 
REVIEWED: 06/26/2018 

SUBJECT:  Promotion/Acceleration/Retention 
CATEGORY:  Philosophy, Goals, Objectives and Comprehensive Plans 
RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Educational Services, K-12 School Performance and Culture, K-12 

Teaching and Learning, Elementary Education, Secondary Education 

Page 4 of 5 

48070 – 48070.5 Promotion and Retention 

Summer School 

37252-37254.1 Supplemental instruction 
41505-41508 Pupil Retention Block Grant 

48010 Admittance to first grade 

48431.6 Required systematic review of students and grading 
56345 Elements of individualized education plan 
60641-60647 Standardized Testing and Reporting Program 
60640-60649  California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress 
50648 Minimum performance levels 
60850-60856 Exit examination 

CODE OF REGULATIONS 
200-202 Admission and exclusion of students 

Management Resources: 
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 
FAQs Promotion, Retention, and Grading (students with disabilities) 
FAQs Pupil Promotion and Retention 
Kindergarten Continuance Form 

CDE MANAGEMENT ADVISORIES 
0900.90 Changes in law concerning eligibility for admission to 
kindergarten 90-10 LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL'S OPINION 
Promotion and retention #21610 CSBA ADVISORIES 
0901.99 Social Promotion/Retention Policy Briefing: Considerations for English Language 
Learners 
1112.98 Student Promotion/Retention Advisory 

WEB SITES 
CSBA: http://www.csba.org 
CBE:http://www.cde.ca.gov 

http://www.csba.org/
http://www.cde.ca.gov/


Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 5123

EFFECTIVE: 00/00/0000 
REVIEWED: 06/26/2018 

SUBJECT:  Promotion/Acceleration/Retention 
CATEGORY:  Philosophy, Goals, Objectives and Comprehensive Plans 
RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Educational Services, K-12 School Performance and Culture, K-12 

Teaching and Learning, Elementary Education, Secondary Education 

Page 5 of 5 

ADOPTION AND REVISION HISTORY: 
Adopted: (8-78 8-90 4-98) 7-00 Santa Ana, CA 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 5123

EFFECTIVE: 00/00/0000 
REVIEWED: 06/26/2018 

SUBJECT:  Promotion/Acceleration/Retention 
CATEGORY:  Philosophy, Goals, Objectives and Comprehensive Plans 
RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Educational Services, K-12 School Performance and Culture, K-12 

Teaching and Learning, Elementary Education, Secondary Education 

Page 1 of 4 

SCOPE: 

The Governing Board expects students to progress with their peers through the school system's grade 
levels. To accomplish this, instruction should accommodate the varying interests and growth patterns 
of individual children and include strategies for providing extra attention or assistance when 
needed. 

POLICY: 

Promotion 

Students shall progress through the grade levels by demonstrating growth in learning and meeting 
grade level standards of expected student achievement. 

Progress toward high school graduation shall be based on the student's ability to pass the subjects and 
electives necessary to earn the required number of credits. The student must also meet the minimum 
proficiency requirements in basic skills as set by the Board. 

(cf. 6011 - Academic Standards) 
(cf. 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements/Standards of Proficiency) 
(cf. 6146.5 - Elementary/Intermediate School Graduation Requirements) 
(cf. 6170.1 - Transitional Kindergarten) 

Acceleration 

When high academic achievement is evident, the teacher may recommend a student for acceleration to a higher 
grade level.  The student's maturity level shall be taken into consideration in making a determination to 
accelerate a student. 

Retention 

Teachers shall identify students who are at risk of retention at their current grade level as early as 
possible in the school year and as early in their school careers as practicable. Such students shall be 
identified from Kindergarten onward.  (Education Code 48070.5) 

Before retaining a student, the principal or designee shall determine that: 

1. The student has been identified for retention on the basis of failure to meet minimum levels of
proficiency, as indicated by grades and the following additional indicators of academic
achievement:



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 5123

EFFECTIVE: 00/00/0000 
REVIEWED: 06/26/2018 

SUBJECT:  Promotion/Acceleration/Retention 
CATEGORY:  Philosophy, Goals, Objectives and Comprehensive Plans 
RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Educational Services, K-12 School Performance and Culture, K-12 

Teaching and Learning, Elementary Education, Secondary Education 

Page 2 of 4 

a. State assessments
b. District approved assessments
c. Excessive attendance/enrollment gaps

2. The student has received Tier II intervention related to the targeted area of need, but the
student’s achievement was not sufficient to be prepared for advancement.

3. The student will receive appropriate supports targeted to the student's needs and maturity
during the retention school year.

(cf. 5121 - Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement) 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 
Students in kindergarten through 3rd grade shall be identified for retention primarily on the basis of 
their reading proficiency level.  Students in 4th and 5th grade, intermediate school grades and high school 
grades shall be identified for retention on the basis of reading, English language arts, and mathematics 
proficiencies.  (Education Code 48070.5) 

(cf. 6142.91 - Reading/Language Arts Instruction) 
(cf. 6142.92 - Mathematics Instruction) 

With regards to students with disabilities, the determination as to the appropriate standards for 
promotion or retention should be made as part of the IEP process; see BP/AR 6159 - Individualized 
Education Program. 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 
District Policies and Procedures: 

If a student does not have a single regular classroom teacher, the Superintendent or designee shall 
specify the teacher(s) responsible for the decision to promote or retain the student.  (Education Code 
48070.5) 

The teacher's decision to promote or retain a student may be appealed in accordance with AR 5123 - 
Promotion/Acceleration/Retention. 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 5123

EFFECTIVE: 00/00/0000 
REVIEWED: 06/26/2018 

SUBJECT:  Promotion/Acceleration/Retention 
CATEGORY:  Philosophy, Goals, Objectives and Comprehensive Plans 
RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Educational Services, K-12 School Performance and Culture, K-12 

Teaching and Learning, Elementary Education, Secondary Education 

Page 3 of 4 

The Superintendent or designee shall provide an appropriate academic and/or social emotional learning 
intervention plan and/or supplemental instruction to assist the student in meeting grade-level 
expectations: 

1. When a student is at risk of retention
2. When a student is recommended for retention
3. As an option to avoid retention.
4. During the student’s retention year

(Education Code 37252.2, 37252.8, 48070.5) 
 (cf. 6176 - Weekend/Saturday Classes) 
(cf. 6177 - Summer Learning Programs) 
(cf. 6179 - Supplemental Instruction) 

Parental accord is suggested but not required unless at the kindergarten level (cf. 5121 - 
Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement) 
 
Retained students may be given the opportunity to attend a different district school. (cf. 
5116.1 – Intra-district Open Enrollment) 

Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 
37252-37253 
46300 Method of computing ADA 
48011 Promotion and retention following one year of kindergarten 
48070 – 48070.5 Promotion and Retention 

37252-37254.1 Supplemental instruction 
41505-41508 Pupil Retention Block Grant 

48010 Admittance to first grade 

48431.6 Required systematic review of students and grading 
56345 Elements of individualized education plan 
60640-60649 California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress 

CODE OF REGULATIONS 
200-202 Admission and exclusion of students 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 5123

EFFECTIVE: 00/00/0000 
REVIEWED: 06/26/2018 

SUBJECT:  Promotion/Acceleration/Retention 
CATEGORY:  Philosophy, Goals, Objectives and Comprehensive Plans 
RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Educational Services, K-12 School Performance and Culture, K-12 

Teaching and Learning, Elementary Education, Secondary Education 

Page 4 of 4 

Management Resources: 
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 
FAQs Promotion, Retention, and Grading (students with disabilities) 
FAQs Pupil Promotion and Retention 
Kindergarten Continuance Form 

WEB SITES 
CSBA: http://www.csba.org 
CBE:http://www.cde.ca.gov 

ADOPTION AND REVISION HISTORY: 
Adopted: (8-78 8-90 4-98) 7-00 Santa Ana, CA 

http://www.csba.org/
http://www.cde.ca.gov/


AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 26, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Board Policy (BP) 5145.13 Educational Equity: Immigration and 
Citizenship Status (New: First Reading) 

ITEM:  First Reading 
SUBMITTED BY:   Sonia R. Llamas, Ed.D., L.C.S.W., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 

School Performance and Culture 
PREPARED BY: Heidi Cisneros, Executive Director, Pupil Support Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present to the 
Board a new Board Policy (BP) 5145.13 Educational 
Equity: Immigration and Citizenship Status for first 
reading. 

RATIONALE: 

It is mandated for all Districts to adopt a policy consistent with AB 699 and other recent legislation 
which limits assistance with immigration enforcement at public schools. This new policy contains 
recommendations from the California School Board Association.  Under AB 699 and BP 5145.13, 
no student shall be denied equal rights and opportunities nor be subjected to unlawful 
discrimination, harassment, intimidation, or bullying in the District's programs and activities on 
the basis of his/her immigration status.  The policy emphasizes the District’s commitment to the 
success of all students and belief that every school site should be a safe and welcoming place for 
all students and their families irrespective of their citizenship or immigration status.   

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the first reading of the new Board Policy 5145.13 – Educational Equity: Immigration and 
Citizenship Status. 

SL:HC:sz 

ITEM SUMMARY: 
 Board Policy 9311: Drafts or

suggestions for new policy and
policy revisions, when changes in
law occur and when specific
needs arise, are presented to the
Board.



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 5145.13

EFFECTIVE: DD/MM/YYYY 
REVIEWED: 06/26/2018 

SUBJECT:  Educational Equity: Immigration and Citizenship Status 
CATEGORY:  Students 
RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): K-12 School Performance and Culture - Educational Services 

Page 1 of 3 

SCOPE: 

The Governing Board is committed to the success of all students and believes that every school site should be a safe 
and welcoming place for all students and their families irrespective of their citizenship or immigration status. 

POLICY: 

District staff shall not solicit or collect information or documents regarding the citizenship or immigration status of 
students or their family members or provide assistance with immigration enforcement at district schools, except as 
may be required by state and federal law. 

No student shall be denied equal rights and opportunities nor be subjected to unlawful discrimination, harassment, 
intimidation, or bullying in the district's programs and activities on the basis of his/her immigration status.  

The Superintendent or designee shall notify parents/guardians regarding their children's right to a free public 
education regardless of immigration status or religious beliefs and their rights related to immigration enforcement. 

Consistent with requirements of the California Office of the Attorney General, the Superintendent or designee shall 
develop procedures for addressing any requests by a law enforcement officer for access to district records, school 
sites, or students for the purpose of immigration enforcement. 

Teachers, school administrators, and other school staff shall receive training regarding immigration issues, 
including information on responding to a request from an immigration officer to visit a school site or to have access 
to a student.

The Superintendent or designee shall report to the Board in a timely manner any requests for information or access 
to a school site by an officer or employee of a law enforcement agency for the purpose of enforcing the immigration 
laws. Such notification shall be provided in a manner that ensures the confidentiality and privacy of any potentially 
identifying information. 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 

Through this policy, the Santa Ana Unified School District’s Resolution No. 17/18-3222, Resolution to 

Support the Protection of Our Children Our Staff, Our Families and Our Communities will be reinforced. 

The District is committed to the success of all students and their families irrespective of their citizenship 

or immigration status.



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 5145.13

EFFECTIVE: DD/MM/YYYY 
REVIEWED: 06/26/2018 

SUBJECT:  Educational Equity: Immigration and Citizenship Status 
CATEGORY:  Students 
RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): K-12 School Performance and Culture - Educational Services 

Page 2 of 3 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 
District Policies and Procedures: 

BOARD POLICIES 

5000 Concepts and Roles 
5030 Student Wellness 
5125.1 Release of Directory Information 
5145 Rights and Responsibilities  
5145.3 Nondiscrimination/Harassment  

Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 

200 Educational equity 

220 Prohibition of discrimination 

234.1 Safe Place to Learn Act 

234.7 Student protections relating to immigration and citizenship status 

48204.4 Evidence of residency for school enrollment 

48980 Parental notifications 

48985 Notices to parents in language other than English 

GOVERNMENT CODE 

8310.3 California Religious Freedom Act 

PENAL CODE 

422.55 Definition of hate crime 

627.1-627.6 Access to school premises, outsiders 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/138754/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/138763/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/460631/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/1094077/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/226041/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/132268/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/352313/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/169392/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/169398/


Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 5145.13

EFFECTIVE: DD/MM/YYYY 
REVIEWED: 06/26/2018 

SUBJECT:  Educational Equity: Immigration and Citizenship Status 
CATEGORY:  Students 
RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): K-12 School Performance and Culture - Educational Services 

Page 3 of 3 

1232g Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act 

COURT DECISIONS 

Plyler v. Doe, 457 U.S. 202 (1982) 

Management Resources: 

CSBA PUBLICATIONS 

Legal Guidance on Providing All Children Equal Access to Education, Regardless of Immigration Status, 
February 2017 

CALIFORNIA OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL PUBLICATIONS 

Promoting a Safe and Secure Learning Environment for All: Guidance and Model Policies to Assist California's 
K-12 Schools in Responding to Immigration Issues, April 2018 

WEB SITES 

CSBA: http://www.csba.org 

California Office of the Attorney General: http://oag.ca.gov 

California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov 

California Department of Fair Employment and Housing: http://www.dfeh.ca.gov 

California Department of Justice: http://www.justice.gov 

U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights: http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr 

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement: http://www.ice.gov 

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement, Online Detainee Locator System: http://locator.ice.gov/odls 

ADOPTION AND REVISION HISTORY: 
Click or tap here to enter text.

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/189959/
http://www.csba.org/
http://oag.ca.gov/
http://www.cde.ca.gov/
http://www.dfeh.ca.gov/
http://www.justice.gov/
http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr
http://www.ice.gov/
http://locator.ice.gov/odls


AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 26, 2018 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Board Policy (BP) 6145 – Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities 
(Revised: First Reading) 

ITEM:  Action 
SUBMITTED BY:   Sonia Llamas, Ed.D., L.C.S.W., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present to the 
Board the revised Board Policy (BP) 6145 – 
Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities for first 
reading. 

RATIONALE: 

BP 6145 contains revisions from the California School Board Association and reinforces the 
District’s commitment to encourage and support student participation in extracurricular and 
cocurricular activities without compromising the integrity and purpose of the educational program.  
In addition, the new policy includes new mandates to ensure it is up to date and fully compliant.  
The last revision was in 2017. 

LCAP goal 4.1: “Ensure equitable access for all sub-groups, including low income pupils to 
enrichment opportunities (i.e. STEM, CTE Visual and Performing Arts (VAPA), foreign language, 
physical education and intramural athletics.)” 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the first reading of the revised Board Policy 6145 – Extracurricular and Cocurricular 
Activities. 

SL:JC:sz 

ITEM SUMMARY: 
 Board Policy 9311: Drafts or

suggestions for new policy and
policy revisions, when changes in
law occur and when specific
needs arise, are presented to the
Board.



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 6145

EFFECTIVE: MM/DD/YYYY 
REVIEWED: 06/26/2018 

SUBJECT:  Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities 
CATEGORY:  Instruction 
RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Educational Services 

Page 1 of 4 

SCOPE: 

The Governing Board recognizes that extracurricular and cocurricular activities enrich the educational 
and social development of students and enhance students' feelings of connectedness with the schools. 
The district shall encourage and support student participation in extracurricular and cocurricular 
activities without compromising the integrity and purpose of the educational program. 

POLICY: 

No extracurricular or cocurricular program or activity shall be provided or conducted separately on the 
basis of any actual or perceived characteristic listed as a prohibited category of discrimination in state 
or federal law, nor shall any student's participation in an extracurricular or cocurricular activity be 
required or refused on those bases. Prerequisites for student participation in extracurricular and 
cocurricular activities shall be limited to those that have been demonstrated to be essential to the 
success of the activity. (5 CCR 4925). 

Any complaint alleging unlawful discrimination in the district's extracurricular or cocurricular 
programs or activities shall be filed in accordance with BP/AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint 
Procedures. 

Unless specifically authorized by law, no fee shall be charged to students for participation in 
extracurricular and cocurricular activities related to the educational program, including materials or 
equipment related to the activity. (Education Code 49010, 49011) 

Eligibility Requirements 

To be eligible to participate in extracurricular and cocurricular activities, students in grades 7-12 must 
demonstrate satisfactory educational progress in the previous grading period, including, but not limited 
to: (Education Code 35160.5) 

1. Maintenance of a minimum of 2.0 grade point average on a 4.0 scale in all enrolled classes

2. Maintenance of minimum progress toward meeting high school graduation requirements



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 6145

EFFECTIVE: MM/DD/YYYY 
REVIEWED: 06/26/2018 

SUBJECT:  Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities 
CATEGORY:  Instruction 
RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Educational Services 

Page 2 of 4 

The Superintendent or designee may grant ineligible students a probationary period not to exceed one 
semester. Students granted probationary eligibility must meet the required standards by the end of the 
probationary period in order to remain eligible for participation. (Education Code 35160.5) 

Any decision regarding the eligibility of a homeless student, foster youth, or any child in foster care or 
a child of an active duty military family for extracurricular or cocurricular activities shall be made by 
the Superintendent or designee in accordance with Education Code 48850 and 49701. 

The Superintendent or designee may revoke a student's eligibility for participation in extracurricular 
and cocurricular activities when the student's poor citizenship is serious enough to warrant loss of this 
privilege. 

Student Conduct at Extracurricular/Cocurricular Events 

When attending or participating in extracurricular and cocurricular activities on or off campus, district 
students are subject to district policies and regulations relating to student conduct. Students who 
violate district policies and regulations may be subject to discipline including, but not limited to, 
suspension, expulsion, transfer to alternative programs, or denial of participation in extracurricular or 
cocurricular activities in accordance with Board policy and administrative regulation. When 
appropriate, the Superintendent or designee shall notify local law enforcement. 

Annual Policy Review 

The Board shall annually review this policy and implementing regulations. 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 
To ensure all students have access to extracurricular and cocurricular activities. 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 
Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 

35145 - Public meetings 

35160.5 - District policy rules and regulations; requirements; matters subject to regulation 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 6145

EFFECTIVE: MM/DD/YYYY 
REVIEWED: 06/26/2018 

SUBJECT:  Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities 
CATEGORY:  Instruction 
RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Educational Services 

Page 3 of 4 

35179 - Interscholastic athletics; associations or consortia 

35181 - Students' responsibilities 

48850 - Participation of homeless students and foster youth in extracurricular activities and interscholastic 
sports  

48930-48938 - Student organizations 

49010-49013 – Student fees 

49024 - Activity Supervisor Clearance Certificate 

49700-497034 - Education of children of military families 

CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION 

Article 9, Section 5 Common school system 

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 

350 Fees not permitted 

4900-4965 - Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary education programs receiving state 
financial assistance 

5531 - Supervision of extracurricular activities of pupils  

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 

2000h-2-2000h-6 Title IX, 1972 Education Act Amendments 

COURT DECISIONS 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 6145

EFFECTIVE: MM/DD/YYYY 
REVIEWED: 06/26/2018 

SUBJECT:  Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities 
CATEGORY:  Instruction 
RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Educational Services 

Page 4 of 4 

Hartzell v. Connell, (1984) 35 Cal. 3d 899 

Management Resources: 

CSBA PUBLICATIONS 

Student Fees Litigation Update, ELA Advisory, May 20, 2011 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 

Pupil Fees, Deposits, or Other Charges, Fiscal Management Advisory 11-0112-02, November 9, 2011 
April 24, 2013 

CALIFORNIA TASK FORCE REPORT TO THE LEGISLATURE 

Compact on Educational Opportunity for Military Children: Preliminary Final Report, March 2009 

COMMISSION ON TEACHER CREDENTIALING PUBLICATIONS CODED CORRESPONDENCE 

10-11 Information on Assembly Bill 346 Concerning the Activity Supervisor Clearance Certificate 
(ASCC), Coded Correspondence 10-11, July 20, 2010 

WEB SITES 

CSBA: http://www.csba.org 

California Association of Directors of Activities: http://www.cadal.org 

California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov 

Commission on Teacher Credentialing: http://www.ctc.ca.gov 

ADOPTION AND REVISION HISTORY: 
(4-83 8-84  1-03  4-03)  3/17       Santa Ana, CA 

http://www.csba.org/
http://www.cadal.org/
http://www.cde.ca.gov/
http://www.ctc.ca.gov/


Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 6145

EFFECTIVE: MM/DD/YYYY 
REVIEWED: 06/26/2018 

SUBJECT:  Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities 
CATEGORY:  Instruction 
RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Educational Services 

Page 1 of 4 

SCOPE: 

The Governing Board recognizes that extracurricular and cocurricular activities enrich the educational 
and social development of students and enhance students' feelings of connectedness with the schools. 
The district shall encourage and support student participation in extracurricular and cocurricular 
activities without compromising the integrity and purpose of the educational program. 

POLICY: 

No extracurricular or cocurricular program or activity shall be provided or conducted separately on the 
basis of any actual or perceived characteristic listed as a prohibited category of discrimination in state or 
federal law, nor shall any student's participation in an extracurricular or cocurricular activity be required 
or refused on those bases. Prerequisites for student participation in extracurricular and cocurricular 
activities shall be limited to those that have been demonstrated to be essential to the success of the 
activity. (5 CCR 4925). 

Any complaint alleging unlawful discrimination in the district's extracurricular or cocurricular programs 
or activities shall be filed in accordance with BP/AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures. 

Unless specifically authorized by law, no fee shall be charged to students for participation in 
extracurricular and cocurricular activities related to the educational program, including materials or 
equipment related to the activity. (Education Code 49010, 49011) 

Eligibility Requirements 

To be eligible to participate in extracurricular and cocurricular activities, students in grades 7-12 must 
demonstrate satisfactory educational progress in the previous grading period, including, but not limited 
to: (Education Code 35160.5) 

1. Maintenance of a minimum of 2.0 grade point average on a 4.0 scale in all enrolled classes

2. Maintenance of minimum progress toward meeting high school graduation requirements

The Superintendent or designee may grant ineligible students a probationary period not to exceed one 
semester. Students granted probationary eligibility must meet the required standards by the end of the 
probationary period in order to remain eligible for participation. (Education Code 35160.5) 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 6145

EFFECTIVE: MM/DD/YYYY 
REVIEWED: 06/26/2018 

SUBJECT:  Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities 
CATEGORY:  Instruction 
RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Educational Services 

Page 2 of 4 

Any decision regarding the eligibility of a homeless student, foster youth, or child of an active duty 
military family for extracurricular or cocurricular activities shall be made by the Superintendent or 
designee in accordance with Education Code 48850 and 49701. 

The Superintendent or designee may revoke a student's eligibility for participation in extracurricular and 
cocurricular activities when the student's poor citizenship is serious enough to warrant loss of this 
privilege. 

Student Conduct at Extracurricular/Cocurricular Events 

When attending or participating in extracurricular and cocurricular activities on or off campus, district 
students are subject to district policies and regulations relating to student conduct. Students who violate 
district policies and regulations may be subject to discipline including, but not limited to, suspension, 
expulsion, transfer to alternative programs, or denial of participation in extracurricular or cocurricular 
activities in accordance with Board policy and administrative regulation. When appropriate, the 
Superintendent or designee shall notify local law enforcement. 

Annual Policy Review 

The Board shall annually review this policy and implementing regulations. 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 
To ensure all students have access to extracurricular and cocurricular activities. 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 
Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 

35145 - Public meetings 

35160.5 - District policy rules and regulations; requirements; matters subject to regulation 

35179 - Interscholastic athletics; associations or consortia 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 6145

EFFECTIVE: MM/DD/YYYY 
REVIEWED: 06/26/2018 

SUBJECT:  Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities 
CATEGORY:  Instruction 
RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Educational Services 

Page 3 of 4 

35181 - Students' responsibilities 

48850 - Participation of homeless students and foster youth in extracurricular activities and interscholastic 
sports  

48930-48938 - Student organizations 

49010-49013 – Student fees 

49024 - Activity Supervisor Clearance Certificate 

49700-49703 - Education of children of military families 

CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION 

Article 9, Section 5 Common school system 

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 

350 Fees not permitted 

4900-4965 - Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary education programs receiving state 
financial assistance 

5531 - Supervision of extracurricular activities of pupils 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 

2000h-2-2000h-6 Title IX, 1972 Education Act Amendments 

COURT DECISIONS 

Hartzell v. Connell, (1984) 35 Cal. 3d 899 

Management Resources: 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 6145

EFFECTIVE: MM/DD/YYYY 
REVIEWED: 06/26/2018 

SUBJECT:  Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities 
CATEGORY:  Instruction 
RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Educational Services 

Page 4 of 4 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 

Pupil Fees, Deposits, or Other Charges, Fiscal Management Advisory 12-02, April 24, 2013 

CALIFORNIA TASK FORCE REPORT TO THE LEGISLATURE 

Compact on Educational Opportunity for Military Children: Preliminary Final Report, March 2009 

COMMISSION ON TEACHER CREDENTIALING PUBLICATIONS  

10-11 Information on Assembly Bill 346 Concerning the Activity Supervisor Clearance Certificate 
(ASCC), Coded Correspondence 10-11, July 20, 2010 

WEB SITES 

CSBA: http://www.csba.org 

California Association of Directors of Activities: http://www.cadal.org 

California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov 

Commission on Teacher Credentialing: http://www.ctc.ca.gov 

ADOPTION AND REVISION HISTORY: 
(4-83 8-84  1-03  4-03)  3/17       Santa Ana, CA 

http://www.csba.org/
http://www.cadal.org/
http://www.cde.ca.gov/
http://www.ctc.ca.gov/

	Agenda
	Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes - June 12, 2018
	Minutes Place Holder

	Approval to Reschedule July 24, 2018 Regular Board Meeting to July 16, 2018
	AIB - Board Meeting Reschedule 7-24-18

	Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
	Agenda
	Gift List

	Approval of Submission of Part I, Consolidated Application and Reporting System for Funding to California State Department of Education for 2018-19 School Year
	Agenda

	Approval of Student Expulsions for Violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1
	agenda
	attachment

	Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips
	agenda
	attachment
	attachment 2

	Approval of Agreement with Orange County Superintendent of Schools, Region 9 Local Educational Consortium for Administration of School-Based Medi-Cal Administrative Activities
	agenda
	attachment

	Approval of Memoranda of Understanding with Orange County School Districts for 2018-19 School Year
	AIBS
	Capistrano USD
	Fullerton SD
	Garden Grove USD
	Irvine USD
	Newport Mesa USD
	Orange USD
	Placentia-Yorba Linda USD
	Saddleback Valley USD
	Tustin USD

	Authorization to Amend Annual Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School District Submitted for 2018-19 Fiscal Year
	Agenda
	List

	Approval to Renew Annual Software License Agreements for 2018-19 Fiscal Year
	Agenda
	List

	Approval to Renew Annual No-Cost Community Partnership Agreements for 2018-19 Fiscal Year
	Agenda
	List

	Approval to Increase Adult Meal Prices for 2018-19 Fiscal Year
	Agenda

	Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders, for the Period of May 23, 2018 through June 12, 2018
	Agenda
	P.O. Summary
	P.O. Listing

	Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for the Period of May 23, 2018 through June 12, 2018
	Agenda
	FINAL -Expenditure Summary Report
	FINAL - Warrant Listing
	US Bank - April Cal Card Statements

	Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 2 for Bid Package No. 1 – Temporary and Permanent Kitchen at Santa Ana High School
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Temporary and Permanent Kitchen at Santa Ana High School
	Agenda

	Approval of Revised Job Description:  Director of Accounting and Payroll
	AIB
	Attachment

	Approval of Revised Job Description: Coordinator of Visual and Performing Arts
	AIB
	Attachment

	Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members with such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves
	AIB
	Attachment

	Local Control Accountability Plan Approval
	agenda
	attachment

	Adoption of 2018-19 Budget
	Agenda
	Budget Report - #1
	Budget Report - #2

	Adoption of Resolution No. 17/18-3242 – Authorizing Annual Levy of Special Taxes within Community Facilities District No. 2004-1 of Santa Ana Unified School District Central Park Project for 2018-19 Fiscal Year
	Agenda
	Resolution
	Doc 1
	Doc 2

	Adoption of Resolution No. 17/18-3245 - Authorization of California State Preschool Contract CSPP-8358 for 2018-19 Program Year
	Agenda
	Resolution

	Adoption of Resolution No. 17/18-3246 - Authorization of Prekindergarten and Family Literacy Support Program CPKS-8061 for 2018-19 Program Year
	Agenda
	attachment

	Adoption of Resolution No. 17/18-3247 - Resolution of Intention to accept First Amendment to Easement Agreement for the Benefit of Santa Ana Unified School District at 651 Sunflower Avenue, Santa Ana, California 92707
	Agenda
	Resolution
	Easement
	Route

	Approval of Cooperation Agreement Between Santa Ana Unified School District, Legacy Partners Residential LLC and the International Church of the Foursquare Gospel
	Agenda
	Agreement
	Route

	Adoption of Resolution No. 17/18-3251 – Proclaiming July 22, 2018, as National Parents’ Day in Santa Ana Unified School District
	agenda
	attachment

	Approval of Ratification of Agreement with Child Care Careers
	Agenda
	Amendment

	Approval of Continuing Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2018-19 School Year
	AIBS 
	Master Contract - Del Sol School
	Master Contract - Devereux Colorado

	Authorization to Reject all Bids for Bid Package No. 1 – CTE Construction Academy and Fitness Pavilion at Century High School
	Agenda

	Authorization to Award a Contract for Bid No. 27-18 – Hoover Elementary School Carpet Replacement
	Agenda

	Authorization of Second Amendment to the Agreement with SVA Architects for Architectural Services for Various District Modernization Projects
	Agenda
	Second Amendment

	Approval of Pre-Approved Consultant List for Construction Management Services for future District Projects
	Agenda

	Approval of Pre-Approved Consultant List for Architectural Services for future District Projects
	Agenda

	Authorization to Award a Contract for Bid No. 30-18 – Saddleback High School Field Grading and Reseeding
	Agenda

	Approval of Classified Work Calendar for 2018-19 School Year
	AIB
	Attachment

	Approval of New Job Description: Director of Student Athletics
	AIB
	Attachment

	Board Policy (BP) 5121 – Grades/Evaluation of Student Academic Performance (Revised: For Adoption)
	agenda
	attachment
	attachment 2

	Board Policy (BP) 6112 – Student School Day (Revised: For Adoption)
	Agenda
	BP Clean
	BP Marked up

	Board Policy (BP) 5123 – Promotion/Acceleration/Retention (Revised: First Reading)
	agenda
	attachment
	attachment 2

	Board Policy (BP) 5145.13 – Educational Equity: Immigration and Citizenship Status (New: First Reading)
	agenda
	attachment

	Board Policy (BP) 6145 – Extra Curricular and Cocurricular Activities (Revised: First Reading)
	agenda
	attachment
	attachment 2

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



